
CITY OF

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
MAYOR 

Jim Pappas         
        

CITY COUNCIL 
Stuart Marks  CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
Fidel Sapien     Tom Fullen, MPA, CPM 
Ken Spalding 
Chip Cowell    
Jay Carlton    

Notice is hereby given of a regular meeting of the City Council of Hunters Creek Village, 
Texas, to be held on Tuesday, December 7, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. in the City Hall at  #1 
Hunters Creek Place, for the purpose of considering the following agenda items.  

Anyone wishing to address the city council during the meeting must notify the City 
Administrator, Tom Fullen, before the meeting begins by: 1) filling out a speaker request 
form at the meeting; 2) emailing him at tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com; or 3) calling him 
at 713-465-2150. 

A. Call to order and the roll of elected and appointed officers will be taken. 

B. Pledge of Allegiance. 

C. PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time, any person with city-related business may 

speak to the Council.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if a 

member of the public comments or inquires about a subject that is not specifically 

identified on the agenda, a member of council or a staff member may only 

respond by giving a statement of specific factual information or by reciting 

existing policy.  The City Council may not deliberate or vote on the matter. 

D. REPORTS 

1. City Treasurer Monthly Report Pgs. 1-10

2. Police Commissioner Monthly Report Pgs. 11-27

3. Fire Commissioner Monthly Report Pg. 28

4. Building Official Monthly Report Pgs. 29-60

5. City Engineer Monthly Report Pg. 61

6. City Administrator Report Pgs. 62-64

a. WCA Waste Corp. – GFL Environmental Co.

7. Mayor and Council Reports and Comments

E. CONSENT AGENDA The following items are considered routine by the City 

Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be a separate 

discussion on these items unless a Councilmember requests, in which event, the 

item will be removed from the general order of business and considered in its 

normal sequence on the agenda. 

1. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on October 26, 2021.  

2. Approval of the Cash Disbursement Journal for October, 2021. Pgs. 69-71

Pgs. 65-68 

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com


3. Approval of the Cash Disbursement Journal for November, 2021.  

4. Approval of the 2021 3rd Quarterly Investment Report. Pg. 75

5. Approval of an agreement with Harris County Sheriff’s Office for housing

city prisoners effective January 1, 2022. Pg. 76

F. REGULAR AGENDA 

1. Discussion and possible action to approve Change Order #3 to the contract

with Angel Brothers Enterprises, LTD. - (Close Out) in the amount of

($80,674.20) for the Beinhorn Road Reconstruction Project. Pgs. 77-79

2. Discussion and possible action to approve the Memorial Villages Police

Department Budget Amendment for FY2022 to increase the employer

contribution of dependent health coverage from 50 percent to 75 percent. 

3. Discussion and possible action to accept the recommendation from the

Village Mutual Insurance Group for the employees’ medical, dental, vision,

Life/AD&D, and long-term disability insurance coverage for 2022.  

4. Discussion and possible action to select the City’s municipal depository and

to authorize a contract for depository services for the city. Pgs. 109-114

G. EXECUTIVE SESSION    It is anticipated that all, or a portion of the discussion of 

the following items, if any, will be conducted in closed executive session under 

authority of the Texas Open Meetings Act.  However, no action will be taken on 

these items until the City Council reconvenes in open session.   

• To deliberate the appointment, employment, evaluation, reassignment, duties,

discipline, or dismissal of City staff members.

H. RECONVENE into Open Session and consider action, if any, on items discussed 
in Executive Session. 

I. ADJOURNMENT 

The City Council may convene a public meeting and then recess into closed executive session, to discuss 
any of the items listed on this agenda, if necessary, and if authorized under chapter 551 of the Texas 
Government Code.  Situations in which a closed executive session may be authorized by law include, 
without limitation; (1) consulting with the Council’s attorney to seek or receive legal advice concerning 
pending or contemplated litigation, a settlement offer, or any other matter in which the ethical duty of the 
attorney to the Council clearly conflicts with the general requirement that all meetings be open, § 551.071; 
(2) discussing the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property, § 551.072; (3) discussing a 
prospective gift or donation, § 551.073; (4) discussing certain personnel matters, §551.074; and (5) 
discussing security personnel or devices, § 551.076.   

CERTIFICATION 
I, the undersigned authority, does hereby certify that this Notice of a Meeting was posted 
on the bulletin board at City Hall, #1 Hunters Creek Place, a place convenient and readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the following 
date and time: December 3, 2021 at 3:00p.m. and remained so posted continuously for 
at least 72 hours before said meeting was convened. 

Pgs. 72-74 

Pgs. 80-88 

Pgs. 89-108 



_________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary 

The City Hall is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available.  
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary aids 
or services such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, 
or large print, are requested to contact the City Secretary’s Office at 713.465.2150, by fax 
at 713.465.8357, or by email at tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com. Requests should be 
made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.  This agenda is posted on the city’s web site 
at http://cityofhunterscreek.com.  

/s/

mailto:tfullen@cityofhunterscreek.com
http://cityofhunterscreek.com/
frontdesk
Typewritten Text

frontdesk
Typewritten Text

frontdesk
Typewritten Text

frontdesk
Typewritten Text

frontdesk
Typewritten Text



City of Hunters Creek Village

Monthly Tax Office Report

October 31, 2021

Prepared by:  Tiffany D. Morawiec, Tax Assessor/Collector

A.   Current Taxable Value 3,023,022,748$   

B.   Summary Status of Tax Levy and Current Receivable Balance:

Current Delinquent

2021 2020 & Prior

Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Original Levy 0.194082 5,727,601.35$     5,298,670.29$    11,026,271.64$   

       Carryover Balance -                       171,651.01 171,651.01

       Adjustments 139,541.65 589,847.78 729,389.43

       Adjusted Levy 5,867,143.00 6,060,169.08 11,927,312.08

       Less Collections Y-T-D 34,420.24 5,893,924.47 5,928,344.71

       Receivable Balance 5,832,722.76$     166,244.61$   5,998,967.37$     

C.   COLLECTION RECAP:

Current Delinquent

2021 2020 & Prior

       Current Month: Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Base Tax 34,420.24$    (954.84)$     33,465.40$    

       Penalty & Interest - (37.28) (37.28) 

       Attorney Fees - 6.59 6.59 

       Other Fees 1,491.51 2.48 1,493.99 

       Total Collections 35,911.75$    (983.05)$     34,928.70$    

Current Delinquent

2021 2020 & Prior

Year-To-Date: Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Base Tax: 34,420.24$    5,893,924.47$    5,928,344.71$     

       Penalty & Interest - 26,613.61 26,613.61 

       Attorney Fees - 5,075.88 5,075.88 

       Other Fees 1,491.51 2,551.01 4,042.52 

       Total Collections 35,911.75$    5,928,164.97$    5,964,076.72$     

Percent of Adjusted Levy 0.61% 101.65%

1



11/17/2021 8:57:08 AM Page 1 of 4

Budget Report
City of Hunters Creek Village, TX Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2021 Period Ending: 10/31/2021

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

Revenue

CURRENT AD VALOREM TAXES 5,869,080.00 5,862,119.84 -6,960.16 0.12 %3,040.83100-00-41000 5,869,080.00

PREVIOUS AD VALOREM TAXES 15,000.00 31,807.45 16,807.45 212.05 %-566.73100-00-41005 15,000.00

FRANCHISE TAXES 370,000.00 315,612.06 -54,387.94 14.70 %21,380.16100-00-41010 370,000.00

SALES TAXES 450,000.00 545,831.45 95,831.45 121.30 %52,820.12100-00-41015 450,000.00

MIXED DRINK TAX 20,000.00 19,527.44 -472.56 2.36 %2,289.26100-00-41020 20,000.00

PENALTIES/INTEREST 15,000.00 29,120.58 14,120.58 194.14 %37.28100-00-41040 15,000.00

BUILDING PERMITS 225,000.00 317,561.68 92,561.68 141.14 %42,558.00100-00-42035 225,000.00

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE 2,000.00 3,077.95 1,077.95 153.90 %226.71100-00-42044 2,000.00

CHILD SAFETY FEES 4,000.00 4,614.18 614.18 115.35 %434.41100-00-43057 4,000.00

METRO RECEIPTS 225,000.00 272,915.75 47,915.75 121.30 %26,410.06100-00-43070 225,000.00

TRAFFIC FINES 100,000.00 91,150.83 -8,849.17 8.85 %17,274.90100-00-44025 100,000.00

COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND 3,500.00 1,632.00 -1,868.00 53.37 %341.07100-00-44027 3,500.00

COURT SECURITY FUND 2,500.00 1,793.88 -706.12 28.24 %386.14100-00-44028 2,500.00

INTEREST INCOME 60,000.00 8,036.26 -51,963.74 86.61 %1,073.34100-00-46030 60,000.00

BURGLAR ALARM PERMITS 0.00 -30.00 -30.00 0.00 %0.00100-00-48040 0.00

SUBD ST. LIGHTS 35,000.00 33,002.51 -1,997.49 5.71 %0.00100-00-48045 35,000.00

OTHER INCOME 10,000.00 8,330.03 -1,669.97 16.70 %162.91100-00-48055 10,000.00

Ice Storm Insurance Payment 0.00 29,764.80 29,764.80 0.00 %0.00100-00-48056 0.00

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 0.00 603,234.89 603,234.89 0.00 %0.00100-00-48065 0.00

Revenue Total: 8,179,103.58167,868.467,406,080.00 7,406,080.00 773,023.58 10.44 %

Expense

SALARIES & WAGES 622,180.00 449,671.76 172,508.24 27.73 %42,345.06100-01-71000 622,180.00

LONGEVITY 5,952.00 0.00 5,952.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-71001 5,952.00

TMRS 118,525.00 86,853.20 31,671.80 26.72 %8,185.81100-01-71025 118,525.00

PAYROLL TAXES 49,612.00 35,708.22 13,903.78 28.03 %2,930.60100-01-71030 49,612.00

INSURANCE BENEFITS 126,787.00 83,401.84 43,385.16 34.22 %8,681.56100-01-71105 126,787.00

HRA 4,000.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 75.00 %0.00100-01-71107 4,000.00

NOTICES & MAILING 15,000.00 5,969.34 9,030.66 60.20 %845.90100-01-72045 15,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & PRINTING 8,500.00 6,183.78 2,316.22 27.25 %307.76100-01-72055 8,500.00

TELEPHONE 16,500.00 12,772.58 3,727.42 22.59 %1,385.14100-01-72060 16,500.00

TRAVEL & TRAINING 10,000.00 8,850.55 1,149.45 11.49 %249.05100-01-72061 10,000.00

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72062 5,000.00

CERTIFICATION/LICENSE/EDUCATION 10,200.00 6,466.00 3,734.00 36.61 %625.00100-01-72063 10,200.00

MACHINE RENTAL MAINTENANCE 1,800.00 492.42 1,307.58 72.64 %0.00100-01-72065 1,800.00

MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,500.00 2,304.37 1,195.63 34.16 %0.00100-01-72090 3,500.00

GEN LIABILITY/PROP/WC INS 21,850.00 17,661.88 4,188.12 19.17 %17,661.88100-01-72108 21,850.00

SURETY BONDS 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72109 250.00

ELECTIONS 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72110 3,500.00

RECORDS MANAGEMENT 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72111 500.00

CODIFICATIONS 2,500.00 1,613.00 887.00 35.48 %0.00100-01-72112 2,500.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 2,153.23 2,846.77 56.94 %1,658.25100-01-75040 5,000.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE SERVICES 14,000.00 11,301.63 2,698.37 19.27 %0.00100-01-76010 14,000.00

BANK FEES 1,200.00 650.65 549.35 45.78 %0.00100-01-78056 1,200.00

PUBLIC RELATIONS 23,000.00 5,568.83 17,431.17 75.79 %161.04100-01-78115 23,000.00

CONSULTING SERVICES 20,000.00 11,681.40 8,318.60 41.59 %1,844.82100-02-72042 20,000.00

TAX COLLECTOR/ASSESSOR 47,500.00 51,183.00 -3,683.00 -7.75 %0.00100-02-72085 47,500.00

AUDITOR 17,500.00 16,513.00 987.00 5.64 %0.00100-02-72120 17,500.00

LITIGATION 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-02-72300 25,000.00

CITY ATTORNEY 75,000.00 36,468.00 38,532.00 51.38 %10,865.50100-02-72310 75,000.00

CITY ENGINEER 75,000.00 37,306.87 37,693.13 50.26 %8,410.50100-02-72502 75,000.00

2



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021 Period Ending: 10/31/2021

11/17/2021 8:57:08 AM Page 2 of 4

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

TCEQ PHIII STORMWATER PERMIT 7,500.00 2,414.51 5,085.49 67.81 %0.00100-02-78504 7,500.00

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,548,892.00 1,355,280.79 193,611.21 12.50 %129,074.36100-03-72001 1,548,892.00

MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT. 2,036,481.00 1,772,022.00 264,459.00 12.99 %169,248.00100-03-72005 2,036,481.00

GARBAGE SERVICE 525,790.00 384,924.78 140,865.22 26.79 %42,769.42100-04-72015 525,790.00

STREET LIGHTS-CITY 60,000.00 6,376.33 53,623.67 89.37 %-12,465.49100-04-72021 60,000.00

OFFICE SUPP/PRINTING - PW 2,000.00 527.22 1,472.78 73.64 %266.03100-04-72057 2,000.00

TRAVEL/TRAINING - PW 8,500.00 307.00 8,193.00 96.39 %0.00100-04-72062 8,500.00

MOSQUITO FOGGING CONTRACT 12,500.00 10,450.00 2,050.00 16.40 %0.00100-04-72070 12,500.00

MEMBERSHIPS/SUBS  PW 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72091 1,000.00

UNIFORMS-PW 3,500.00 1,868.15 1,631.85 46.62 %210.36100-04-72205 3,500.00

PW-BUILDING INSPECTIONS 60,000.00 33,922.64 26,077.36 43.46 %4,760.00100-04-72500 60,000.00

TRUCK MAINTENANCE 15,000.00 8,841.95 6,158.05 41.05 %1,976.79100-04-72520 15,000.00

TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72530 3,500.00

MOWING CONTRACT 60,000.00 43,103.00 16,897.00 28.16 %0.00100-04-72540 60,000.00

CONTRACT LABOR 35,000.00 20,405.00 14,595.00 41.70 %2,135.00100-04-72541 35,000.00

LANDSCAPING 30,000.00 12,598.75 17,401.25 58.00 %1,145.85100-04-72560 30,000.00

RENTAL/PURCHASE EQUIPMENT 15,000.00 3,045.41 11,954.59 79.70 %309.99100-04-75510 15,000.00

TRAFFIC SIGNS 3,000.00 539.63 2,460.37 82.01 %0.00100-04-75550 3,000.00

STREET & DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100,000.00 65,146.13 34,853.87 34.85 %5,937.04100-04-76500 100,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 30,000.00 24,909.76 5,090.24 16.97 %1,700.93100-04-78050 30,000.00

JANITORIAL SERVICE BLDG MAINTEN… 9,500.00 7,162.74 2,337.26 24.60 %0.00100-04-78051 9,500.00

STORM DISASTER FUND 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-78063 300,000.00

Ice Storm Expenses 2021 0.00 27,132.08 -27,132.08 0.00 %0.00100-04-78064 0.00

URBAN FORESTER 15,000.00 8,165.00 6,835.00 45.57 %1,015.00100-04-78540 15,000.00

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES 3,000.00 2,969.79 30.21 1.01 %320.92100-04-78544 3,000.00

JUDGES & PROSECUTORS 45,000.00 27,004.75 17,995.25 39.99 %2,525.50100-05-73000 45,000.00

JURY DUTY FEES 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73020 300.00

WARRANTS ISSUED 500.00 600.43 -100.43 -20.09 %268.39100-05-73025 500.00

COURT SUPPLIES & PRINTING 2,500.00 460.97 2,039.03 81.56 %0.00100-05-73030 2,500.00

COURT TECHNOLOGY 1,500.00 712.47 787.53 52.50 %0.00100-05-73031 1,500.00

COURT SECURITY 1,800.00 1,341.90 458.10 25.45 %0.00100-05-73032 1,800.00

COURT MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTI… 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73034 500.00

COURT-TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,500.00 350.00 1,150.00 76.67 %0.00100-05-73035 1,500.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 3,000.00 145.37 2,854.63 95.15 %0.00100-05-73044 3,000.00

COURT TAX PD TO STATE 70,000.00 25,594.39 44,405.61 63.44 %9,059.25100-05-73045 70,000.00

COMPUTER EQUIP. & SOFTWARE 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-06-75041 5,000.00

FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 15,000.00 12,594.00 2,406.00 16.04 %0.00100-06-75065 15,000.00

CAPITAL RESERVE 200,000.00 10,172.78 189,827.22 94.91 %0.00100-06-78064 200,000.00

Expense Total: 4,762,865.27466,415.216,561,119.00 6,561,119.00 1,798,253.73 27.41 %

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): 3,416,238.31-298,546.75844,961.00 844,961.00 2,571,277.31 -304.31 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense

STREET AND MAINTANANCE - RECUR… 1,109,839.41 474,773.45 635,065.96 57.22 %41,643.15200-01-75038 850,000.00

REFORESTATION 35,055.00 28,270.00 6,785.00 19.36 %0.00200-01-75050 20,000.00

OUTFALL REPAIRS 57,836.20 49,481.66 8,354.54 14.45 %9,375.88200-01-75053 0.00

TRAFFIC LIGHT MAST ARMS 585,893.44 158,194.46 427,698.98 73.00 %-16,492.50200-01-75056 330,000.00

CCTV 12,529.02 0.00 12,529.02 100.00 %0.00200-01-75059 0.00

STREET REPLACEMENT-BEINHORN W… 2,100,000.00 462,061.24 1,637,938.76 78.00 %439,371.06200-01-75064 2,100,000.00

PLAYGROUND AMENITIES 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00200-01-75065 12,500.00

Expense Total: 1,185,280.81473,897.593,312,500.00 3,913,653.07 2,728,372.26 69.71 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 1,185,280.81473,897.593,312,500.00 3,913,653.07 2,728,372.26 69.71 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): -772,444.34 2,230,957.50-2,467,539.00 -3,068,692.07 5,299,649.57 172.70 %

3



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021 Period Ending: 10/31/2021

11/17/2021 8:57:08 AM Page 3 of 4

Group Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityAccount Typ…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

Revenue 8,179,103.58167,868.467,406,080.00 7,406,080.00 773,023.58 10.44 %

Expense 4,762,865.27466,415.216,561,119.00 6,561,119.00 1,798,253.73 27.41 %

3,416,238.31-298,546.75844,961.00 844,961.00 2,571,277.31Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): -304.31 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense 1,185,280.81473,897.593,312,500.00 3,913,653.07 2,728,372.26 69.71 %

1,185,280.81473,897.593,312,500.00 3,913,653.07 2,728,372.26Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 69.71 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): -772,444.34 2,230,957.50-2,467,539.00 -3,068,692.07 5,299,649.57 172.70 %

4



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021 Period Ending: 10/31/2021

11/17/2021 8:57:08 AM Page 4 of 4

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) 3,416,238.31-298,546.75844,961.00 844,961.00 2,571,277.31

200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) -1,185,280.81-473,897.59-3,312,500.00 -3,913,653.07 2,728,372.26

Report Surplus (Deficit): -772,444.34 2,230,957.50-2,467,539.00 -3,068,692.07 5,299,649.57

5



City of Hunters Creek Village

Monthly Tax Office Report

November 30, 2021

Prepared by:  Tiffany D. Morawiec, Tax Assessor/Collector

A.   Current Taxable Value 3,030,028,353$   

B.   Summary Status of Tax Levy and Current Receivable Balance:

Current Delinquent  

2021 2020 & Prior

Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Original Levy 0.194082 5,727,601.35$     5,298,670.29$    11,026,271.64$   

       Carryover Balance -                       171,651.01 171,651.01

       Adjustments 153,138.24 586,923.09 740,061.33

       Adjusted Levy 5,880,739.59 6,057,244.39 11,937,983.98

       Less Collections Y-T-D 726,104.86 5,912,989.11 6,639,093.97

       Receivable Balance 5,154,634.73$     144,255.28$       5,298,890.01$     

C.   COLLECTION RECAP:

Current Delinquent  

2021 2020 & Prior

       Current Month: Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Base Tax 691,684.62$        19,064.64$         710,749.26$        

       Penalty & Interest -                       4,248.96             4,248.96              

       Attorney Fees -                       2,096.50             2,096.50              

       Other Fees -                       -                      -                       

       Total Collections 691,684.62$        25,410.10$         717,094.72$        

Current Delinquent

2021 2020 & Prior

Year-To-Date: Tax Year Tax Years Total

       Base Tax: 726,104.86$        5,912,989.11$    6,639,093.97$     

       Penalty & Interest -                       30,862.57           30,862.57            

       Attorney Fees -                       7,172.38             7,172.38              

       Other Fees 1,491.51              2,551.01             4,042.52              

       Total Collections 727,596.37$        5,953,575.07$    6,681,171.44$     

Percent of Adjusted Levy 12.37% 113.61%

 

6



12/2/2021 10:13:00 AM Page 1 of 4

Budget Report
City of Hunters Creek Village, TX Account Summary

For Fiscal: 2021 Period Ending: 11/30/2021

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

Revenue

CURRENT AD VALOREM TAXES 5,869,080.00 5,866,410.96 -2,669.04 0.05 %4,291.12100-00-41000 5,869,080.00

PREVIOUS AD VALOREM TAXES 15,000.00 36,038.44 21,038.44 240.26 %4,230.99100-00-41005 15,000.00

FRANCHISE TAXES 370,000.00 366,237.48 -3,762.52 1.02 %50,625.42100-00-41010 370,000.00

SALES TAXES 450,000.00 606,865.08 156,865.08 134.86 %61,033.63100-00-41015 450,000.00

MIXED DRINK TAX 20,000.00 22,156.43 2,156.43 110.78 %2,628.99100-00-41020 20,000.00

PENALTIES/INTEREST 15,000.00 32,887.46 17,887.46 219.25 %3,766.88100-00-41040 15,000.00

BUILDING PERMITS 225,000.00 366,347.08 141,347.08 162.82 %48,785.40100-00-42035 225,000.00

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEE 2,000.00 3,409.62 1,409.62 170.48 %331.67100-00-42044 2,000.00

CHILD SAFETY FEES 4,000.00 5,026.94 1,026.94 125.67 %412.76100-00-43057 4,000.00

METRO RECEIPTS 225,000.00 303,432.57 78,432.57 134.86 %30,516.82100-00-43070 225,000.00

TRAFFIC FINES 100,000.00 105,594.01 5,594.01 105.59 %14,443.18100-00-44025 100,000.00

COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND 3,500.00 1,920.07 -1,579.93 45.14 %288.07100-00-44027 3,500.00

COURT SECURITY FUND 2,500.00 2,131.81 -368.19 14.73 %337.93100-00-44028 2,500.00

INTEREST INCOME 60,000.00 8,036.26 -51,963.74 86.61 %0.00100-00-46030 60,000.00

BURGLAR ALARM PERMITS 0.00 -30.00 -30.00 0.00 %0.00100-00-48040 0.00

SUBD ST. LIGHTS 35,000.00 33,002.51 -1,997.49 5.71 %0.00100-00-48045 35,000.00

OTHER INCOME 10,000.00 8,330.03 -1,669.97 16.70 %0.00100-00-48055 10,000.00

Ice Storm Insurance Payment 0.00 29,764.80 29,764.80 0.00 %0.00100-00-48056 0.00

AMERICAN RESCUE PLAN ACT 0.00 603,234.89 603,234.89 0.00 %0.00100-00-48065 0.00

Revenue Total: 8,400,796.44221,692.867,406,080.00 7,406,080.00 994,716.44 13.43 %

Expense

SALARIES & WAGES 622,180.00 492,197.85 129,982.15 20.89 %42,526.09100-01-71000 622,180.00

LONGEVITY 5,952.00 0.00 5,952.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-71001 5,952.00

TMRS 118,525.00 95,073.49 23,451.51 19.79 %8,220.29100-01-71025 118,525.00

PAYROLL TAXES 49,612.00 38,128.11 11,483.89 23.15 %2,419.89100-01-71030 49,612.00

INSURANCE BENEFITS 126,787.00 92,070.91 34,716.09 27.38 %8,669.07100-01-71105 126,787.00

HRA 4,000.00 1,000.00 3,000.00 75.00 %0.00100-01-71107 4,000.00

NOTICES & MAILING 15,000.00 7,142.41 7,857.59 52.38 %1,173.07100-01-72045 15,000.00

OFFICE SUPPLIES & PRINTING 8,500.00 7,589.26 910.74 10.71 %1,405.48100-01-72055 8,500.00

TELEPHONE 16,500.00 14,190.74 2,309.26 14.00 %1,418.16100-01-72060 16,500.00

TRAVEL & TRAINING 10,000.00 9,690.03 309.97 3.10 %839.48100-01-72061 10,000.00

TUITION REIMBURSEMENT 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72062 5,000.00

CERTIFICATION/LICENSE/EDUCATION 10,200.00 7,091.00 3,109.00 30.48 %625.00100-01-72063 10,200.00

MACHINE RENTAL MAINTENANCE 1,800.00 492.42 1,307.58 72.64 %0.00100-01-72065 1,800.00

MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3,500.00 2,604.37 895.63 25.59 %300.00100-01-72090 3,500.00

GEN LIABILITY/PROP/WC INS 21,850.00 17,661.88 4,188.12 19.17 %0.00100-01-72108 21,850.00

SURETY BONDS 250.00 0.00 250.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72109 250.00

ELECTIONS 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72110 3,500.00

RECORDS MANAGEMENT 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00100-01-72111 500.00

CODIFICATIONS 2,500.00 1,613.00 887.00 35.48 %0.00100-01-72112 2,500.00

OFFICE EQUIPMENT 5,000.00 2,153.23 2,846.77 56.94 %0.00100-01-75040 5,000.00

COMPUTER SOFTWARE SERVICES 14,000.00 11,301.63 2,698.37 19.27 %0.00100-01-76010 14,000.00

BANK FEES 1,200.00 650.65 549.35 45.78 %0.00100-01-78056 1,200.00

PUBLIC RELATIONS 23,000.00 6,764.02 16,235.98 70.59 %1,195.19100-01-78115 23,000.00

CONSULTING SERVICES 20,000.00 13,177.05 6,822.95 34.11 %1,495.65100-02-72042 20,000.00

TAX COLLECTOR/ASSESSOR 47,500.00 51,183.00 -3,683.00 -7.75 %0.00100-02-72085 47,500.00

AUDITOR 17,500.00 16,513.00 987.00 5.64 %0.00100-02-72120 17,500.00

LITIGATION 25,000.00 0.00 25,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-02-72300 25,000.00

CITY ATTORNEY 75,000.00 36,468.00 38,532.00 51.38 %0.00100-02-72310 75,000.00

CITY ENGINEER 75,000.00 42,503.37 32,496.63 43.33 %5,196.50100-02-72502 75,000.00

7



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021 Period Ending: 11/30/2021

12/2/2021 10:13:00 AM Page 2 of 4

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Percent

Remaining
Current

Total Budget
Period

Activity
Original

Total Budget

TCEQ PHIII STORMWATER PERMIT 7,500.00 2,414.51 5,085.49 67.81 %0.00100-02-78504 7,500.00

VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 1,548,892.00 1,484,355.15 64,536.85 4.17 %129,074.36100-03-72001 1,548,892.00

MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT. 2,036,481.00 1,941,270.00 95,211.00 4.68 %169,248.00100-03-72005 2,036,481.00

GARBAGE SERVICE 525,790.00 427,694.20 98,095.80 18.66 %42,769.42100-04-72015 525,790.00

STREET LIGHTS-CITY 60,000.00 26,251.51 33,748.49 56.25 %19,875.18100-04-72021 60,000.00

OFFICE SUPP/PRINTING - PW 2,000.00 612.17 1,387.83 69.39 %84.95100-04-72057 2,000.00

TRAVEL/TRAINING - PW 8,500.00 1,713.91 6,786.09 79.84 %1,406.91100-04-72062 8,500.00

MOSQUITO FOGGING CONTRACT 12,500.00 10,450.00 2,050.00 16.40 %0.00100-04-72070 12,500.00

MEMBERSHIPS/SUBS  PW 1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72091 1,000.00

UNIFORMS-PW 3,500.00 2,025.92 1,474.08 42.12 %157.77100-04-72205 3,500.00

PW-BUILDING INSPECTIONS 60,000.00 38,482.57 21,517.43 35.86 %4,559.93100-04-72500 60,000.00

TRUCK MAINTENANCE 15,000.00 9,627.65 5,372.35 35.82 %785.70100-04-72520 15,000.00

TRAFFIC LIGHT MAINTENANCE 3,500.00 0.00 3,500.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-72530 3,500.00

MOWING CONTRACT 60,000.00 53,187.00 6,813.00 11.36 %10,084.00100-04-72540 60,000.00

CONTRACT LABOR 35,000.00 21,323.75 13,676.25 39.08 %918.75100-04-72541 35,000.00

LANDSCAPING 30,000.00 13,926.71 16,073.29 53.58 %1,327.96100-04-72560 30,000.00

RENTAL/PURCHASE EQUIPMENT 15,000.00 3,512.84 11,487.16 76.58 %467.43100-04-75510 15,000.00

TRAFFIC SIGNS 3,000.00 539.63 2,460.37 82.01 %0.00100-04-75550 3,000.00

STREET & DRAINAGE MAINTENANCE 100,000.00 73,897.22 26,102.78 26.10 %8,751.09100-04-76500 100,000.00

BUILDING MAINTENANCE 30,000.00 25,761.04 4,238.96 14.13 %851.28100-04-78050 30,000.00

JANITORIAL SERVICE BLDG MAINTEN… 9,500.00 8,754.46 745.54 7.85 %1,591.72100-04-78051 9,500.00

STORM DISASTER FUND 300,000.00 0.00 300,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-04-78063 300,000.00

Ice Storm Expenses 2021 0.00 27,132.08 -27,132.08 0.00 %0.00100-04-78064 0.00

URBAN FORESTER 15,000.00 9,390.00 5,610.00 37.40 %1,225.00100-04-78540 15,000.00

CREDIT CARD PROCESSING FEES 3,000.00 2,969.79 30.21 1.01 %0.00100-04-78544 3,000.00

JUDGES & PROSECUTORS 45,000.00 31,101.25 13,898.75 30.89 %4,096.50100-05-73000 45,000.00

JURY DUTY FEES 300.00 0.00 300.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73020 300.00

WARRANTS ISSUED 500.00 600.43 -100.43 -20.09 %0.00100-05-73025 500.00

COURT SUPPLIES & PRINTING 2,500.00 665.03 1,834.97 73.40 %204.06100-05-73030 2,500.00

COURT TECHNOLOGY 1,500.00 712.47 787.53 52.50 %0.00100-05-73031 1,500.00

COURT SECURITY 1,800.00 1,341.90 458.10 25.45 %0.00100-05-73032 1,800.00

COURT MEMBERSHIPS & SUBSCRIPTI… 500.00 0.00 500.00 100.00 %0.00100-05-73034 500.00

COURT-TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,500.00 350.00 1,150.00 76.67 %0.00100-05-73035 1,500.00

CREDIT CARD FEES 3,000.00 145.37 2,854.63 95.15 %0.00100-05-73044 3,000.00

COURT TAX PD TO STATE 70,000.00 25,594.39 44,405.61 63.44 %0.00100-05-73045 70,000.00

COMPUTER EQUIP. & SOFTWARE 5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 100.00 %0.00100-06-75041 5,000.00

FURNITURE & EQUIPMENT 15,000.00 12,594.00 2,406.00 16.04 %0.00100-06-75065 15,000.00

CAPITAL RESERVE 200,000.00 10,172.78 189,827.22 94.91 %0.00100-06-78064 200,000.00

Expense Total: 5,235,829.15472,963.886,561,119.00 6,561,119.00 1,325,289.85 20.20 %

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): 3,164,967.29-251,271.02844,961.00 844,961.00 2,320,006.29 -274.57 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense

STREET AND MAINTANANCE - RECUR… 1,109,839.41 476,932.25 632,907.16 57.03 %2,158.80200-01-75038 850,000.00

REFORESTATION 35,055.00 28,270.00 6,785.00 19.36 %0.00200-01-75050 20,000.00

OUTFALL REPAIRS 57,836.20 49,861.66 7,974.54 13.79 %380.00200-01-75053 0.00

TRAFFIC LIGHT MAST ARMS 585,893.44 158,634.46 427,258.98 72.92 %440.00200-01-75056 330,000.00

CCTV 12,529.02 1,000.00 11,529.02 92.02 %1,000.00200-01-75059 0.00

STREET REPLACEMENT-BEINHORN W… 2,100,000.00 471,483.48 1,628,516.52 77.55 %9,422.24200-01-75064 2,100,000.00

PLAYGROUND AMENITIES 12,500.00 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 %0.00200-01-75065 12,500.00

Expense Total: 1,198,681.8513,401.043,312,500.00 3,913,653.07 2,714,971.22 69.37 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 1,198,681.8513,401.043,312,500.00 3,913,653.07 2,714,971.22 69.37 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): -264,672.06 1,966,285.44-2,467,539.00 -3,068,692.07 5,034,977.51 164.08 %

8



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021 Period Ending: 11/30/2021

12/2/2021 10:13:00 AM Page 3 of 4

Group Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)
Period

ActivityAccount Typ…
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget
Percent

Remaining

Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01)

Revenue 8,400,796.44221,692.867,406,080.00 7,406,080.00 994,716.44 13.43 %

Expense 5,235,829.15472,963.886,561,119.00 6,561,119.00 1,325,289.85 20.20 %

3,164,967.29-251,271.02844,961.00 844,961.00 2,320,006.29Fund: 100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) Surplus (Deficit): -274.57 %

Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02)

Expense 1,198,681.8513,401.043,312,500.00 3,913,653.07 2,714,971.22 69.37 %

1,198,681.8513,401.043,312,500.00 3,913,653.07 2,714,971.22Fund: 200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) Total: 69.37 %

Report Surplus (Deficit): -264,672.06 1,966,285.44-2,467,539.00 -3,068,692.07 5,034,977.51 164.08 %

9



Budget Report For Fiscal: 2021 Period Ending: 11/30/2021

12/2/2021 10:13:00 AM Page 4 of 4

Fund Summary

Fiscal
Activity

Variance
Favorable

(Unfavorable)Fund
Period

Activity
Current

Total Budget
Original

Total Budget

100 - GENERAL GOVERNMENT (01) 3,164,967.29-251,271.02844,961.00 844,961.00 2,320,006.29

200 - CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS (02) -1,198,681.85-13,401.04-3,312,500.00 -3,913,653.07 2,714,971.22

Report Surplus (Deficit): -264,672.06 1,966,285.44-2,467,539.00 -3,068,692.07 5,034,977.51

10



M
o

n
th

To
ta

l 

C
as

es

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s 

vs
R

ev
en

u
es

*
R

et
ai

n
ed

 
R

em
it

te
d

 

To
ta

l 

C
as

es

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s 

vs
R

ev
en

u
es

*
R

et
ai

n
ed

 
R

em
it

te
d

 

To
ta

l 

C
as

es

C
it

a
ti

o
n

s 

vs
R

ev
en

u
es

*
R

et
ai

n
ed

 
R

em
it

te
d

 

Fi
le

d
W

ar
n

in
gs

b
y 

C
it

y 
to

 S
ta

te
 

Fi
le

d
W

ar
n

in
gs

b
y 

C
it

y 
to

 S
ta

te
 

Fi
le

d
W

ar
n

in
gs

b
y 

C
it

y 
to

 S
ta

te
 

Ja
n

. 
3

3
0

1
2

9
C

/2
0

1
W

$
1

8
,0

2
6

$
1

1
,4

7
3

$
6

,5
5

3
2

5
5

1
0

5
C

/1
5

0
W

$
1

2
,1

0
4

$
7

,6
8

9
$

4
,4

1
5

1
9

8
C

/1
1

W
$

7
,0

9
8

$
4

,7
4

6
$

2
,3

5
2

Fe
b

. 
2

5
8

9
0

C
/1

6
8

W
$

1
4

,8
5

6
$

9
,8

2
3

$
5

,0
3

3
2

6
4

1
1

6
C

/1
4

8
W

$
1

4
,7

7
4

$
9

,7
8

5
$

4
,9

8
9

2
4

4
C

/1
8

W
$

3
,4

2
4

$
2

,2
2

6
$

1
,1

9
8

M
ar

ch
2

7
2

1
2

2
C

/1
5

0
W

$
2

2
,9

1
1

$
1

6
,0

0
8

$
6

,9
0

3
3

8
 1

8
C

/2
0

W
$

1
1

,2
4

5
$

7
,8

5
8

$
3

,3
8

7
2

8
1

5
C

/1
3

W
$

1
1

,8
9

2
$

8
,0

0
5

$
3

,8
8

6

A
p

ri
l

2
6

6
1

1
3

C
/1

5
3

W
$

1
5

,7
4

7
$

1
0

,7
5

7
$

4
,9

9
0

4
4

C
/0

W
$

6
,4

8
7

$
4

,9
0

3
$

1
,5

8
3

6
9

2
3

C
/4

6
W

 
$

1
3

,4
7

1
$

9
,5

4
1

$
3

,9
3

0

M
ay

2
9

8
1

4
4

C
/1

5
4

W
$

1
7

,3
1

1
$

1
1

,6
5

0
$

5
,6

6
1

4
0

2
1

C
/1

9
W

$
1

0
,1

5
7

$
7

,8
7

1
$

2
,2

8
6

9
9

4
2

C
/5

7
W

 
$

8
,6

8
6

$
6

,4
1

0
$

2
,2

7
6

Ju
n

e
2

7
0

1
4

8
C

/1
2

2
W

$
2

0
,2

4
9

$
1

3
,8

8
5

$
6

,3
6

4
3

3
1

9
C

/1
4

W
$

5
,7

2
0

$
4

,2
1

9
$

1
,5

0
1

8
3

4
5

C
/3

8
W

$
8

,8
4

0
$

6
,1

0
6

$
2

,7
3

4

Ju
ly

1
9

3
1

0
9

C
/ 

8
4

 W
$

2
1

,8
6

3
$

1
3

,9
0

0
$

7
,9

6
3

1
1

8
C

/3
W

$
4

,7
1

0
$

3
,4

2
0

$
1

,2
9

0
5

5
2

6
C

/2
8

W
$

6
,9

3
9

$
4

,3
5

0
$

2
,5

8
9

A
u

g.
2

7
7

1
2

2
C

/1
5

6
W

$
1

8
,7

5
2

$
1

2
,1

5
4

$
6

,5
9

8
1

2
8

C
/4

W
$

4
,7

9
0

$
3

,6
4

4
$

1
,1

4
5

7
6

4
1

C
/3

6
W

$
1

2
,2

1
6

$
8

,6
3

3
$

3
,5

8
3

Se
p

t.
2

4
7

1
1

1
C

/1
3

6
W

$
1

7
,8

6
9

$
1

2
,6

2
7

$
5

,2
4

2
2

8
1

8
C

/1
0

W
$

3
,5

9
7

$
2

,7
1

5
$

8
8

2
1

6
5

1
0

1
C

/6
4

W
$

9
,5

4
2

$
3

,6
5

5
$

2
,8

8
7

O
ct

o
b

er
2

1
1

9
7

C
/1

1
4

W
$

1
7

,6
8

0
$

1
1

,7
6

2
$

5
,9

1
8

5
9

3
3

C
/2

6
W

$
3

,6
7

7
$

2
,7

8
7

$
8

9
0

1
6

8
9

7
C

/7
1

W
$

1
9

,1
2

9
$

1
2

,0
4

6
$

7
,0

8
3

N
o

v.
2

3
9

1
0

4
C

/1
3

5
W

$
1

5
,5

5
6

$
1

0
,2

2
6

$
5

,3
3

0
7

9
5

6
C

/2
3

W
$

3
,0

7
2

$
2

,1
5

4
$

9
1

8
1

6
9

6
6

C
/

1
0

3
W

$
1

5
,7

2
4

$
9

,5
4

1
$

6
,1

8
3

D
ec

.
1

8
0

7
1

C
/1

0
9

W
$

2
0

,8
2

3
$

1
4

,8
2

5
$

5
,9

9
8

6
4

3
4

C
/3

0
W

$
3

,3
5

1
$

2
,4

3
8

$
9

7
5

 
 

 
 

 

 
 

 
 

TO
TA

L
3

0
4

1
1

3
6

0
C

/1
5

6
8

W $
2

2
1

,6
4

3
$

1
4

9
,0

8
9

$
7

2
,5

5
4

8
8

7
4

4
0

C
/4

4
7

W
$

8
3

,6
8

2
$

5
9

,4
8

4
$

2
4

,2
6

1
9

5
5

4
6

8
C

/4
8

5
W

$
1

1
6

,9
6

0
$

7
5

,2
5

9
$

3
8

,7
0

1

M
o

n
th

ly
 

A
vg

2
5

3
.4

2
1

0
7

C
/1

2
1

W
$

1
8

,4
7

0
.2

7
$

1
2

,4
2

4
.0

8
$

6
,0

4
6

.2
0

7
3

.9
2

3
7

C
/3

7
W

$
6

,9
7

3
.5

0
$

4
,9

5
6

.9
8

$
2

,0
2

1
.7

4
7

9
.6

3
9

C
/4

0
W

$
9

,7
4

6
.6

9
$

6
,2

7
1

.5
7

$
3

,2
2

5
.1

2

.  
 

Y
e

ar
 2

0
1

9
Y

e
ar

 2
0

2
0

Y
e

ar
 2

0
2

1

*R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

 I
N

C
L

U
D

E
S

 B
O

N
D

S
 T

H
A

T
 H

A
V

E
 B

E
E

N
 A

P
P

L
IE

D

11



 Memorial Villages Police Department 

11981 Memorial Drive 

Houston, Texas 77024 

Tel. (713) 365-3701 

 

Raymond Schultz 

Chief of Police 

     November 8, 2021 

 

TO:   MVPD Police Commissioners 

 

FROM: R. Schultz, Chief of Police 

 

REF:  October Monthly Report 

 

During the month of October MVPD responded/handled a total of 5,717 calls/incidents. 4,364 

House watch checks were conducted. 481 traffic stops were initiated with 496 citations being 

issued for 830 violations. (Note: 17 Assists in Hedwig, 71 in Houston,0 in Spring Valley and 0 in Hillshire)  

 

Calls/Events by Village were:  

 

Village        Calls/YTD      House Watches/YTD    Accidents    Citations     Response Time 

Bunker Hill:         1983/25,702        1616/22,209            2      66/86/152            4@4:13 

Piney Point:         1594/20,419        1227/16,954      3    73/107/180            1@3:05  

Hunters Creek:       2018/30,687        1517/26,221             7      94/70/164            8@3:35 

                Cites/Warn/Total       13@3:42 

Type and frequency of calls for service/citations include:                     

 

Call Type      # 

False Alarms:  173 

Accidents:    12 

ALPR Hits:    83 

Assist Fire:         52 

Assist EMS:    36 

Call Type        # 

Ord. Violations:      18  

Information:       21 

Suspicious Situations     128 

Loud Party       24  

Welfare Checks:        9 

Citations     #          

Speeding:         181 

Exp. Registration:   140 

No Ins:            78 

No License           83 

Stop Sign           58

 

This month the department generated a total of 73 police reports.  

BH-16, PP-27, HC-30, HOU - 0  

 

Crimes Against of Persons  (1) 

Assault – Family Violence   1 

 

Crimes Against Property  (16)

Burglary of a Motor Vehicle    3 

       

 

Theft felony       1 

Fraud/ID        12 

 

Petty/Quality of Life Crimes/Events (56) 

ALPR Hits (valid)        8 

Misc. Reports                    19 

Public Intoxication        2 

Information Reports   10 

Possession of CS     6 

Warrants    11 

 

Arrest Summary: Individuals Arrested (27) 

Warrants         11 

Class 3 Arrests       12 

Felony                      1 

DWI        1 

Public Intoxication     2  

12



 
 

 
Budget YTD:     Expense   Budget     % 

• Personnel Expense:                      3,941,159   5,040,063         78.2% 

• Operating Expense:             722,491        899,881         80.3% 

• Total M&O Expenditures:                 4,663,650  5,939,944         78.5% 

• Capital Expenses:             169,829         169,500       100.2% 

• Net Expenses:                         4,833,480  6,109,444            79% 
   

Follow-up on Previous Month Items/Requests from Commission 

• Units 160 and 179 were sent to auction after their needed repairs were verified. 

• Chief Schultz met with Chief’s Gott and Evans to discuss overnight radio 

contingency plans and operations on October 27, 2021.  
Personnel Changes/Issues/Updates 

• Officer Nick Harwood and his wife had a new baby boy. The baby however has 

some medical needs and is in ICU. Officer Harwood has asked for an extended leave 

of absence.   

• Officer Bracht submitted his notice of intent to retire in mid-November. 

• Three dispatcher candidates failed background investigations. Failures were as a 
result of failure to disclose prior LE contacts, being let go from previous jobs and 

delinquent child support. Another applicant had an active warrant for his arrest and 
was declined.     

Major/Significant Events 

• October 6, 2021, the MVPD hosted a meeting of Detectives from nearby agencies. 
The participants discussed on-going cases along with emerging crime trends.  The 

meeting was attended by US Postal Inspectors who shared information about active 
gangs involved in these crimes.  

• MVPD officers attended the Chapelwood Scarecrow Community event on October 
15th.  

• On October 18th a repeat mail thief returned to the villages. The suspects’ vehicle had 
been entered into the ALPR system and alerted officers. Upon stopping the vehicle, 
the suspect was found to be in possession of a concealed stolen firearm and a stolen 

license plate. The 28-year-old male suspect was arrested by MVPD officers.  

• October 27th a repeat thief returned to the area and was identified by the ALPR 

system. Officers located and identified the suspect. The male was found to be a dog 
walker for a resident with a lengthy criminal record. The suspect did not cooperate 

and requested an attorney. He is a suspect in several trailer and golf cart thefts in the 
area.  

• On October 31st. MVPD staff visited the Chapelwood Halloween Trunk or Treat 
Event and then held our own event at the MVPD. Approximately 150 people 
stopped by the MVPD and interacted with staff.  

Status Update on any Major Projects 

• MVPD initiated a new Door Hanger notification program where officers leave a 

door hanger behind at properties where officers address an issue, and no one is 
home. The hangers let the resident know that we addressed something at their home 

while they were away. This should help in situations where a resident sees an officer 
walking around their home on security cameras. 

• The last of the MVPD gym equipment was delivered and installed.  

 

V-LINC new registrations in October: +18

BH – 1419(+6)  

PP – 1007 (+2) 

HC – 1459 (+7) 

Out of Area – 481 (+3)  13



   
October VFD Assists 

Calls received directly by MVPD via 911/3700 

Priority Events  Average Response Times 

Total – 6   3:39 

Fire –   2   2:46 

EMS – 4   4:06 

 

By Village 

BH Fire – 1   2:00 

BH EMS – 2   5:00 

 

PP Fire – 0   0 

PP EMS – 0   0  

 

HC Fire -1   3:25 

HC EMS -2    3:13 

 

Combined VFD Events (Priority + Radio) 

Total – 53   4:35 

Fire – 37   4:46 

EMS – 16   4:32 

 

Radio Call Events 

Total – 47   4:55 

Fire- 35   3:43 

EMS- 12    4:43 

 

Radio Call Events by Village 

BH – 9    3:24        

PP – 19   4:43 

HC – 19   5:14  14



2
0

2
1

 B
u

rg
la

ry
 M

ap
A

d
d

re
ss

A
la

rm
P

O
E

3
0

2
 C

h
ap

el
 B

el
l  

   
   

  N
o

V
ac

an
t 

(n
o

n
e)

1
0

6
1

1
 T

ar
le

to
n

   
   

   
  N

o
Si

d
e 

D
o

o
r 

1
1

6
3

4
 B

la
lo

ck
 L

n
   

   
  N

o
R

u
se

6
1

8
 P

in
ey

 P
o

in
t 

R
d

   
  N

o
 

R
u

se
1

1
3

1
0

 S
m

it
h

d
al

e 
   

   
 N

o
V

eh
in

 C
ar

p
o

rt
1

1
6

1
2

 M
em

o
ri

al
   

   
   

N
o

O
p

en
 D

o
o

r
1

1
6

1
2

 M
em

o
ri

al
   

   
   

N
o

Ke
y 

in
 D

o
o

r
8

4
2

9
 K

at
y 

Fw
y

N
o

Sm
as

h
 D

o
o

r
1

0
9

0
3

 W
ic

kw
ild

Ye
s 

O
p

en
 G

ar
ag

e

D
ay

ti
m

e 
B

u
rg

la
ry

N
ig

h
tt

im
e 

B
u

rg
la

ry

R
o

b
b

e
ry

2
0

2
1

 R
o

b
b

e
ri

es
A

d
d

re
ss

M
O

1
1

7
0

2
 G

re
en

b
ay

W
al

ke
r

1
0

/3
1

/2
1

15



2
0

2
1

 A
u

to
 B

u
rg

la
ry

 M
ap

A
d

d
re

ss
P

O
E

1
0

7
0

9
 M

em
o

ri
al

(j
u

gg
in

g)
Si

d
e 

W
in

 S
m

as
h

3
3

5
 K

n
ip

p
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

1
1

9
3

1
 B

ro
ke

n
 B

o
u

gh
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

3
4

8
 K

n
ip

p
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

5
1

2
 K

n
ip

p
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

8
4

3
5

 K
at

y 
Fw

y
Si

d
e 

W
in

 S
m

as
h

1
1

3
2

2
 S

u
rr

ey
 O

ak
s

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
5

0
5

 R
ip

p
le

cr
ee

k
Tr

u
ck

 B
ed

7
6

2
7

 R
iv

e
r 

P
o

in
t

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
1

1
7

3
4

 F
lin

tw
o

o
d

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
7

6
3

0
 R

iv
e

r 
P

o
in

t
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

9
0

7
 T

ar
ri

n
gt

o
n

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
1

0
6

1
0

 N
 E

ve
rs

 P
ar

k 
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

1
1

1
0

7
 W

ic
kw

ay
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

2
4

3
 H

e
d

w
ig

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
3

 S
ta

yt
o

n
 C

ir
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

3
 C

la
ym

o
re

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
3

0
2

 L
in

d
en

w
o

o
d

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
3

2
3

 H
u

n
te

rs
 T

ra
il

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
6

 W
o

o
d

se
d

ge
Tr

u
ck

 B
ed

1
0

8
2

1
 L

o
n

gs
h

ad
o

w
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

1
1

1
6

 R
iv

e
rg

ly
n

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
1

0
7

0
9

 M
em

o
ri

al
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

P
P

 C
it

y 
H

al
l

Si
d

e 
W

in
 S

m
as

h
1

1
7

0
1

 F
o

re
st

 G
le

n
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

7
3

3
 C

re
e

ks
id

e
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

2
1

8
 B

yl
an

e
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

3
0

 W
in

d
em

er
e

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
8

5
2

5
 K

at
y 

Fw
y

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
1

0
7

0
0

 M
em

o
ri

al
Si

d
e 

W
in

 S
m

as
h

ed
1

1
7

1
5

 T
im

b
er

kn
o

ll
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

8
5

2
5

 K
at

y 
Fw

y
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

3
3

5
 P

in
ey

 P
o

in
t

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
3

 S
ad

d
le

cr
e

ek
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

1
1

0
8

 R
iv

e
rb

en
d

U
N

L 
D

o
o

r
3

3
9

 H
u

n
te

rs
 T

ra
il

Si
d

e 
W

in
 S

m
as

h
3

8
0

 P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

1
 W

in
d

em
er

e
U

N
L 

D
o

o
r

D
ay

ti
m

e 
B

u
rg

la
ry

N
ig

h
tt

im
e 

B
u

rg
la

ry

1
0

/3
1

/2
1

16



2
0
2
1

C
ri

m
es

 

A
ga

in
st

 

P
er

so
n

s

C
ri

m
es

 

A
ga

in
st

 

P
ro

p
er

ty

Q
u

al
it

y 
o

f 

Li
fe

 

In
ci

d
en

ts

To
ta

l
A

rr
es

ts
In

ci
d

en
ts

H
o

u
se

   
  

C
h

ec
ks

YT
D

 B
H

 

IN
C

YT
D

 B
H

 

H
C

YT
D

 P
P

 

IN
C

YT
D

 P
P

 

H
C

YT
D

 H
C

 

IN
C

YT
D

 H
C

 

H
C

Ja
n

u
ar

y
2

2
8

4
7

7
7

5
4

0
0

8
3

0
1

9
1

3
7

7
1

0
7

7
1

1
5

3
8

7
6

1
3

7
7

1
0

6
2

Fe
b

ru
ar

y
1

2
6

3
7

6
4

3
4

8
3

3
3

4
1

1
1

5
4

3
1

0
9

9
1

0
9

9
6

9
9

2
1

1
2

1
6

1
0

M
ar

ch
4

2
7

5
4

8
5

7
7

6
1

7
6

4
0

4
2

3
2

1
1

9
4

3
1

6
9

6
1

3
7

8
3

4
8

1
3

0
6

7

A
p

ri
l

0
1

7
8

6
1

0
3

8
6

2
2

7
5

0
3

8
2

3
2

3
1

9
8

7
1

6
2

8
1

2
9

5
2

1
7

1
1

7
5

2

M
ay

1
1

7
7

0
8

8
1

1
7

9
1

0
6

5
6

4
2

4
0

5
2

0
6

1
2

5
6

3
2

1
1

7
2

8
3

7
2

3
6

9

Ju
n

e
0

2
0

6
2

8
2

2
0

9
5

4
1

8
3

4
8

3
1

0
8

2
8

2
4

2
5

2
8

2
1

9
8

3
7

4
6

3
3

1
8

Ju
ly

1
2

6
7

0
9

7
1

7
1

4
,8

1
3

1
3

5
9

5
4

7
0

3
4

3
6

5
3

4
1

6
3

0
9

1
6

5
5

5
6

1
3

9

A
u

gu
st

2
2

2
5

3
7

7
7

1
0

,2
2

6
8

9
6

9
3

4
5

1
3

1
1

6
2

9
5

1
2

6
2

3
3

7
2

2
3

2
2

4

Se
p

te
m

b
er

2
1

8
7

3
9

3
1

5
7

,0
5

0
5

7
3

9
2

4
8

8
2

1
2

1
1

7
9

1
1

4
5

0
2

6
6

8
2

1
6

3

O
ct

o
b

er
1

1
6

5
6

7
3

2
7

5
,7

1
7

4
3

6
4

1
9

8
3

1
6

1
6

1
5

9
4

1
2

2
7

2
0

1
8

1
5

1
7

N
o

ve
m

b
er

D
ec

e
m

b
er

To
ta

l 
1

4
2

1
7

6
0

8
8

3
9

1
2

0
7

7
9

4
2

6
5

4
5

1
2

5
7

0
2

2
2

2
0

9
2

0
4

1
9

1
6

9
5

4
3

0
6

8
7

2
6

2
2

1

2
0

2
0

 T
o

ta
ls

1
9

2
6

9
5

9
1

8
7

9
1

7
8

9
6

8
8

5
8

3
4

3
2

3
4

1
8

2
3

0
4

6
0

2
5

8
4

3
2

2
0

0
3

3
5

6
2

3
3

0
8

3
1

D
if

fe
re

n
ce

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0

%
 C

h
an

ge
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

2
0

2
1

 T
o

ta
l I

n
ci

d
en

ts

17



 2
0

2
1

 O
ff

ic
e

r 
C

o
m

m
it

te
d

 T
im

e 
to

 S
er

vi
ce

 R
ep

o
rt

 

Em
p

lo
ye

e
 N

am
e

J
a

n
F

e
b

M
a

r
A

p
r

M
a

y
J

u
n

J
u

l
A

u
g

S
e

p
O

c
t

N
o

v
D

e
c

R
e

p
o

rt
s

C
it

e
s

B
A

K
ER

, B
R

IA
N

 C
1

4
:2

7
:0

8
6

:1
9

:5
0

9
:1

1
:4

8
4

:3
8

:1
7

4
:0

0
:5

9
2

:0
9

:4
9

7
:3

8
:5

0
5

:0
1

:1
3

0
:5

2
:1

1
0

:4
1

:3
2

0

B
IE

H
U

N
K

O
, J

O
H

N
2

3
:0

7
:0

1
1

9
:1

9
:5

9
1

4
:0

4
:1

8
1

2
:5

5
:4

9
1

7
:3

9
:0

7
1

3
:2

4
:2

6
2

8
:5

2
:1

6
3

:0
4

:2
4

1
5

:0
0

:3
6

1
1

:5
3

:5
5

1
1

3

B
O

G
G

U
S,

 L
A

R
R

Y
7

:5
5

:0
2

2
0

:2
0

:0
4

5
:4

0
:3

7
1

0
:5

6
:3

8
5

:1
0

:2
6

1
:4

3
:3

5
8

:5
5

:1
3

4
:3

3
:0

9
0

:5
0

:5
3

7
:5

3
:2

8
0

B
R

A
C

H
T,

 D
A

N
IE

L
1

7
:0

7
:0

3
1

1
:1

5
:4

2
9

:4
6

:0
4

6
:4

6
:1

7
1

0
:4

2
:1

5
2

:1
8

:3
6

9
:3

2
:5

6
7

:0
8

:4
4

1
:4

8
:5

2
5

:0
9

:0
0

1
0

B
U

R
LE

SO
N

, J
as

o
n

1
2

:1
2

:3
4

1
8

:1
0

:5
6

1
0

:3
9

:5
3

1
3

:4
9

:1
4

1
7

:0
4

:0
1

1
2

:4
8

:0
5

1
9

:5
1

:2
0

1
6

:2
6

:1
6

2
4

:1
2

:5
5

1
5

:4
3

:5
0

7
9

C
A

D
EN

A
, V

A
N

ES
SA

1
8

:0
0

:0
4

1
2

:0
7

:2
8

2
4

:0
8

:2
8

1
0

:2
6

:2
8

1
2

:2
3

:1
9

1
6

:3
4

:3
9

1
5

:2
9

:0
5

2
2

:0
4

:1
3

8
:0

1
:3

9
1

6
:4

6
:4

3
1

2

C
A

N
A

LE
S,

 R
A

LP
H

 E
D

W
A

R
D

1
6

:0
4

:0
0

7
:2

7
:1

6
1

4
:3

3
:1

6
1

5
:0

2
:5

1
1

2
:1

8
:4

8
1

7
:3

9
:1

7
1

5
:0

5
:5

8
1

2
:1

3
:5

4
1

3
:5

1
:2

0
1

1
:2

7
:1

5
2

7

C
ER

N
Y,

 B
LA

IR
 C

.
*

7
:5

6
:5

9
4

:1
7

:2
6

7
:3

7
:2

4
9

:1
3

:5
9

1
1

:3
0

:4
9

5
:3

0
:2

9
2

2
:1

3
:4

6
1

5
:3

4
:4

5
1

3
:3

5
:4

9
6

:1
9

:3
5

2

H
A

R
W

O
O

D
, N

IC
H

O
LA

S
1

8
:1

5
:1

4
1

5
:4

6
:2

7
1

4
:2

7
:5

2
1

1
:5

6
:0

7
1

9
:1

3
:3

3
1

0
:5

0
:1

6
1

2
:1

9
:0

0
1

5
:1

9
:4

1
1

6
:5

1
:5

1
1

3
:2

5
:1

8
3

1
1

JA
R

V
IS

, R
IC

H
A

R
D

1
0

:4
6

:1
2

2
8

:5
3

:1
8

2
3

:2
7

:3
9

1
6

:3
1

:4
9

9
:1

7
:3

2
2

2
:4

0
:2

3
1

9
:0

8
:5

2
1

0
:5

9
:2

4
2

2
:0

9
:1

1
1

5
:5

6
:1

6
2

1
8

JO
LI

V
ET

, C
H

A
R

LE
S

1
1

:5
9

:1
2

9
:5

9
:4

3
1

0
:1

8
:2

3
1

5
:1

7
:1

0
2

2
:5

1
:5

1
8

:2
0

:2
1

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

:0
0

:0
0

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

:0
0

:0
0

0

JO
N

ES
, E

R
IC

*
0

:3
1

:4
8

0
:0

6
:3

2
0

:0
0

:0
0

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

:0
5

:2
3

0
:0

0
:0

0
1

:3
8

:5
0

1
:1

4
:4

8
0

:1
4

:1
8

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

K
EL

SO
 J

R
, R

O
N

A
LD

 K
1

5
:5

5
:0

8
2

:0
4

:1
6

1
5

:0
4

:5
2

1
2

:2
4

:2
5

1
8

:3
6

:3
3

1
5

:4
0

:5
5

2
3

:4
0

:1
6

2
0

:1
4

:5
3

2
1

:0
8

:4
6

1
5

:4
2

:5
8

5
2

5

K
u

ko
w

sk
i, 

A
n

d
y

4
:5

5
:5

1
1

1
:0

3
:4

4
3

7
7

Lo
w

ri
e,

 A
n

d
y

3
1

:0
5

:2
8

5
1

:4
8

:3
4

4
1

:0
3

:4
1

3
1

:1
2

:0
8

4
1

:3
6

:0
1

3
8

:1
0

:3
2

4
0

:0
2

:1
6

8
7

8

M
C

EL
V

A
N

Y,
 R

O
B

ER
T

1
5

:0
6

:0
5

1
0

:5
5

:0
3

7
:3

4
:1

2
1

4
:5

1
:0

4
7

:4
0

:0
3

6
:4

0
:4

4
7

:0
2

:1
8

1
1

:0
9

:1
0

1
8

:3
0

:3
4

2
2

:5
1

:0
3

1
0

M
IL

LE
R

, O
SC

A
R

*
1

1
:4

2
:3

7
1

6
:1

3
:3

7
1

6
:5

5
:4

0
6

:5
3

:4
2

2
3

:5
8

:4
5

8
:3

6
:0

1
1

6
:3

9
:3

6
3

:2
3

:5
4

2
:2

0
:1

0
6

:3
2

:3
9

0

N
A

SH
, C

H
R

IS
TO

P
H

ER
1

3
:3

0
:5

1
1

4
:0

8
:1

9
1

3
:5

8
:3

1
1

3
:3

0
:1

8
1

9
:3

7
:3

3
1

4
:0

4
:3

8
9

:3
2

:5
8

1
0

:3
7

:4
5

1
7

:2
3

:3
4

2
3

:0
1

:2
9

3
1

7

O
rt

eg
a,

 Y
es

en
ia

0
:0

0
:0

0
4

3
:4

5
:3

7
6

4
2

O
W

EN
S,

 L
A

N
E

*
4

:4
2

:4
5

0
:1

2
:4

8
2

:3
3

:4
7

2
:0

5
:3

9
0

:0
0

:0
0

0
:3

9
:2

1
1

:3
7

:0
8

0
:5

2
:4

9
0

:1
2

:5
8

0
:0

6
:5

0
0

P
A

V
LO

C
K

, J
A

M
ES

 A
D

A
M

7
:5

6
:4

1
9

:1
6

:1
7

3
:4

8
:0

2
8

:4
1

:5
9

1
1

:2
3

:3
4

3
:3

9
:5

5
3

:4
1

:2
5

4
:1

3
:5

5
1

2
:3

8
:4

4
1

1
:1

6
:5

8
2

3
0

R
O

D
R

IG
U

EZ
, C

H
R

IS
TO

P
H

ER
*

5
:3

7
:5

1
7

:3
1

:3
6

3
:5

4
:0

8
6

:2
7

:5
4

4
:0

5
:1

7
6

:4
5

:0
9

8
:4

0
:3

1
5

:5
0

:1
7

8
:5

6
:0

2
9

:0
2

:5
4

0

SC
H

A
N

M
EI

R
, C

H
R

IS
TI

A
N

2
:0

3
:2

4
1

1
:0

9
:3

7
2

2
:0

3
:0

9
1

3
:2

3
:3

8
1

5
:2

1
:0

3
3

5
:3

8
:0

0
3

1
:1

1
:5

5
1

6
:1

8
:3

1
3

1
:1

6
:4

6
0

:1
3

:0
7

6
3

3

SC
H

U
LT

Z,
 R

A
YM

O
N

D
*

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

:4
9

:0
6

0
:0

0
:5

6
1

:0
1

:2
3

2
:2

4
:5

1
0

:5
9

:4
2

1
:3

4
:3

9
0

:5
0

:0
3

0
:2

6
:4

1
1

:1
0

:0
4

0

SI
LL

IM
A

N
, E

R
IC

1
6

:4
5

:1
8

1
8

:5
8

:2
2

1
9

:3
9

:3
3

1
3

:2
7

:5
3

1
2

:3
5

:2
7

1
0

:4
5

:3
5

7
:1

3
:2

2
1

6
:0

2
:3

7
1

6
:5

2
:1

7
4

3
:4

5
:3

7
1

1
7

SI
SS

IO
N

, K
YL

E 
J

*
0

:5
8

:1
6

0
:1

5
:0

3
0

:0
0

:0
0

0
:0

0
:2

8
0

:0
0

:0
0

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

:0
0

:0
0

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

:0
0

:0
0

0
:0

0
:0

0
0

SP
R

IN
K

LE
, M

IC
H

A
EL

1
:1

9
:4

9
4

:1
8

:2
7

6
:3

0
:4

8
5

:2
3

:4
3

6
:5

8
:3

7
3

:2
2

:0
6

5
:5

2
:4

6
3

:3
7

:5
1

1
3

:3
8

:2
9

8
:1

9
:0

2
1

6

TA
YL

O
R

, C
R

A
IG

1
4

:4
1

:2
9

1
2

:1
8

:0
5

1
1

:3
5

:4
7

1
0

:1
5

:5
8

1
7

:1
0

:2
2

1
9

:0
4

:5
0

1
6

:1
9

:3
6

2
0

:2
8

:1
1

2
7

:4
4

:0
7

9
:5

1
:0

1
2

1
4

TO
R

R
ES

, P
A

TR
IC

K
1

4
:4

3
:5

7
1

3
:3

0
:0

8
1

3
:2

7
:5

8
1

6
:1

0
:1

7
2

8
:5

4
:0

2
1

6
:1

2
:2

3
1

2
:0

3
:1

2
1

0
:3

2
:3

6
1

4
:2

1
:2

8
2

1
:2

2
:5

6
2

2
2

TU
G

G
LE

, J
A

M
ES

8
:0

1
:5

7
1

3
:0

7
:3

2
1

3
:2

2
:1

9
1

5
:2

5
:1

7
1

8
:2

9
:5

2
1

1
:3

7
:2

2
4

:4
9

:2
2

2
1

:5
8

:0
7

1
0

:2
6

:3
2

1
5

:0
7

:4
2

5

V
A

LD
EZ

, J
U

A
N

1
7

:5
5

:0
2

2
1

:3
7

:3
1

2
5

:0
8

:4
1

1
2

:0
8

:4
5

 1
9

:1
0

:4
0

1
9

:4
7

:0
7

3
3

:0
8

:2
4

2
0

:3
8

:4
7

2
3

:3
6

:3
3

1
5

:3
3

:1
9

4
1

8

V
A

SQ
U

EZ
, M

O
N

IC
A

2
3

:3
8

:1
4

1
5

:1
6

:4
2

1
5

:3
2

:1
9

1
6

:2
1

:3
7

9
:4

8
:2

8
2

0
:2

4
:3

7
3

5
:0

9
:4

1
1

3
:5

1
:1

1
2

2
:0

4
:3

4
1

2
:5

3
:4

1
3

2
2

W
H

IT
E,

 T
ER

R
Y

2
3

:3
5

:0
0

1
9

:2
0

:0
8

1
9

:5
5

:4
4

1
4

:1
6

:3
8

1
7

:3
3

:0
8

3
1

:3
9

:3
7

1
2

:2
1

:5
0

2
2

:4
2

:4
1

2
7

:4
7

:4
5

3
5

:0
3

:0
4

2
8

* 
=

A
d
m

in
 A

s
m

t.
7

3
4

9
6

t 
= 

te
m

p
o

ra
ry

D
is

p
at

ch
 C

o
m

m
it

te
d

 T
im

e
   

 T
o

ta
ls

9
1

1
 P

h
o

n
e 

C
al

ls
3

0
2

3
1

4
2

3
1

2
7

9
3

1
0

3
1

5
3

7
3

3
8

7
3

6
0

3
0

7
3

1
7

8

3
7

0
0

 P
h

o
n

e 
C

al
ls

2
1

8
9

3
5

3
6

2
5

6
6

2
3

0
1

2
3

5
9

2
4

9
0

2
6

0
6

2
5

8
5

2
5

0
1

2
2

6
8

2
5

4
0

1

D
P

 G
en

er
al

 P
h

o
n

e 
C

al
ls

*
5

4
:3

0
:4

9
9

0
:0

1
:0

8
6

2
:5

7
:4

0
5

5
:1

0
:0

1
5

5
:4

8
:5

1
6

3
:1

6
:2

1
6

8
:3

6
:5

4
6

3
:0

2
:1

9
5

9
:0

7
:4

2
5

5
:0

4
:2

6

* 
Th

is
 is

 t
h

e 
m

in
im

al
 t

im
e 

as
 a

ll 

in
te

rn
al

 c
al

ls
 r

o
u

te
 t

h
ro

u
gh

 t
h

e 

3
7

0
0

 n
u

m
b

er
.

18



2
0

2
1

 A
LP

R
 H

it
s

O
ct

o
b

er

B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill

P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t

H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
e

k

Li
n

d
en

w
o

o
d

 
H

O
A

Fr
eq

u
en

t
M

o
b

ile
 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
s

H
ed

w
ig

1
0

/3
1

/2
1

Lo
n

gw
o

o
d

s 
H

O
A

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

U
S 

C
o

in
s

H
O

A
Sy

st
em

s

6
1

 M
al

l A
LP

R
 

H
it
s’
s

To
ta

l
H

it
s

1
1

3

1
3

9

4

1
2 3

84
3

1

1
4

5
1

1
8 1

1

9
5

4
4

1
0

30

4

0

0

2

0

1
8

0

70
5

5
3

0

0

0

1

19



2
0

2
1

 A
LP

R
 R

ec
o

ve
ri

es
O

ct
o

b
er

B
u

n
ke

r 
H

ill

P
in

ey
 P

o
in

t

H
u

n
te

rs
 C

re
e

k

Li
n

d
en

w
o

o
d

 
H

O
A

Fr
eq

u
en

t
M

o
b

ile
 

Lo
ca

ti
o

n
s

H
ed

w
ig

1
0

/3
1

/2
1

Lo
n

gw
o

o
d

s 
H

O
A

In
 P

ro
ce

ss

U
S 

C
o

in
s

H
O

A
Sy

st
em

s
8 1

R
ec

o
ve

re
d

 V
eh

ic
le

s

In
ve

st
ig

at
iv

e
Le

ad
s

1

1

2

1

1

1

1

1

1

20



Plate Recoveries

Num Plate Vehicle Loc Val Links Plate Recoveries Date Links

1 KHM2376 Ford F350 22 48,000.00$         Drugs-Meth 1/5/2021 90561S4 3/1/2021 Paper Fraud Tag

2 MVL8705 Hyndi 10 14,000.00$         11-Jan LKW4759 5/23/2021

3 GKR5588 Hond Civ 8 12,500.00$         Fugitive/poss of cc 18-Jan KDG6937 7/31/2021 Wanted Subject

4 MWV2069 Chev Cruz 8 9,800.00$           Fraud 20-Jan NMC1245 8/26/2021 On stolen car same make

5 R000293 Toy Cor 17 12,000.00$         Rental/Cluck 21-Jan JLX5130 9/15/2021

6 LJP9550 Hynd SFE 19 14,000.00$         28-Jan 19614A4 9/13/2021 Stolen Temp

7 DV48493 VW Jetta 14 17,500.00$         Fel Warrant 29-Jan NBJ0628 9/19/2021

8 MHT8564 Hond Acc 2 16,000.00$         Car Jacking 31-Jan DKP0999 10/18/2021 Fug/Stolen Mail/Hotlist

9 9.49E+09 Chev Volt 8 38,000.00$         2-Feb 34 of 51 involved in other crimes = 68%
10 DLJ392 Hond Acc 6 21,000.00$         Fel Warrant 4-Feb

11 MPR6064 Toy Cor 12 14,000.00$         Fug/Drugs 5-Feb

12 N541138 Chev Mal 8 21,000.00$         Fug/Burg 8-Feb

13 BZ8K588 Ford Taur 23 8,000.00$           Fraud 10-Feb

14 MNC3563 Cadi CTS 8 28,500.00$         21-Feb

15 MYR3265 ToyHigh US Coins 18,000.00$         Fraud 3-Mar

16 89686F5 HYNSon 7 18,500.00$         Fraud 4-Mar

17 KXS9288 Ford Focus 2 14,500.00$         Fraud 11-Mar

18 MXL9491 Ford F350 22 31,000.00$         18-Mar

19 NZN3882 AcuraTLX 8 24,500.00$         22-Mar

20 GSC6637 Niss Alt 8 16,000.00$         30-Mar

21 AW83550 Ford F150 19 24,000.00$         meth/fraud 2-Apr

22 8UTT006 BMW X7 20 41,000.00$         16-Apr

23 NFS0818 MercC30 19 37,000.00$         18-Apr Firearm in vehicle

24 DV3YSL Chev Equx 8 15,600.00$         11-Apr

25 NZN3882 AcuraTLX 8 23,000.00$         Burg/BMV's 11-May

26 DB3Y023 Buick Sed 4 20,000.00$         12-May

27 BPS9409 Niss RGE 15 22,500.00$         13-May

28 JDV2724 Toy Corrola 2 26,000.00$         Car Jacking 16-May

29 GYL2571 Chev PU 2 41,000.00$         Prositute 25-May

30 1275 E1 Niss Rog 6 24,500.00$         Prositute/273 6-Jun

31 MXD4027 Niss Alt 8 19,500.00$         7-Jun

32 NTH2685 Chev Van 2 31,000.00$         Fugitive 10-Jun

33 NTV6211 Toy Cor River 17,000.00$         Mail Thieves 10-Jun

34 LDCV51 Kia Van 19 19,000.00$         Fraud 12-Jun

35 MVL3523 Mini 8 22,500.00$         27-Jun

36 LTR3263 Audi 17 37,000.00$         Burglar 8-Jul

37 CWX5690 Tou Rav4 4 17,500.00$         fugitive 9-Jul

38 DGJ6939 Buick Sed 6 11,000.00$         Drugs-Mail 17-Jul

39 DCJ8410 Mercury Longwd's 12,000.00$         Weapons 18-Jul

40 NHK7400 Ford F250 22 23,000.00$         Stolen PLT and Veh 27-Jul

41 KHT0403 Toy SUV 8 11,000.00$         Warrant 28-Jul

42 N573023 Ford Edge 23 2,000.00$           Fraud 4-Aug

43 AH32929 Uhaul 19 31,000.00$         4-Aug

44 14919H8 Ram 1500 8 43,000.00$         Burglars 7-Aug

45 PRL8380 Honda Ody 1 22,000.00$         Civil 8-Aug

46 NMC1245 Niss Alt 10 23,000.00$         Mail Thieves 26-Aug *STL PL+

47 401278J Trailer 8 9,000.00$           Fugitive 9-Sep

48 MXK1989 Chev Sil 8 16,500.00$         10-Sep

49 JMA4019 ChevMal 8 9,000.00$           Runaway 13-Sep

50 AE77046 Uhaul 17 27,000.00$         Stolen in Burg 21-Sep

51 LJS9812 Dodge Chgr River 23,000.00$         Fugitive 30-Sep

52 BWE005 MazMX3 Mall 19,000.00$         Mall 4-Oct

53 KXN6727 BMWX3 2 28,000.00$         Fugitive 8-Oct

54 NHT2463 Chry300 8 22,500.00$         Rental 10-Oct

55 Z958GU Niss Alt 10 17,000.00$         16-Oct

56 MXN4265 Toy Cam 22 18,000.00$         Fugitive 19-Oct

57 JFL0108 Hon Acc 8 26,000.00$         Fugitive 22-Oct

58 EVUU13 Hyun ELN 1 21,000.00$         Fugitivesx2/meth 24-Oct

59 AE48785 Uhaul Echo 48,000.00$         Fugitive/Narc 28-Oct

60 KZP1231 Chev EQN 5 34,500.00$         5-Nov

54 2021 Value 1,331,400.00$   60

2020 Value 1,147,500.00$   Recovered 61

2019 Value 438,000.00$       Recovered 22

Program Total 2,916,900.00$   143

103 NVK8808 Chev Tahoe MDE Harrassment Case SBISD Solved 21-Jan

18 92350G3 Jeep Cherokee Jugger Belaire to Racquet Club CID-Open 22-Jan

21 BXR4783 Chev Pickup FSGI Solved 8-Feb

WIND HOA FDC2680 Niss Alt Mail Thieves Solved 16-Feb
US Coins MPV1209 Toy BMV Jugger CID-Open2/27 27-Feb

Strey LYN9642 Toy Cor Package Thief CID-Open 27-Feb

17 CNB1734 BLK F150 FSGI ID's 3-Mar

24 960200 Blk Exped Burg Gypsys 27-Apr

26 11548U4 Ford PU Burg Gypsys 29-Apr

11 10654S1 Ford PU Burg Gypsys 29-Apr

19 07316A8 Niss Sen Mail Thieves Arrested 19-Jun

23 BX3C492 Pirus Selling Drugs Arrested 26-Jun

Hed MZZ3574 Ford F150 Theft of Lawn EQPT Open 7-Jul

10 NMC1245 Niss Alt Serial Mail Thief Arrested 26-Aug

11 Golf Golf Burglar Open 14-Sep

12 GWS6988 Chev Trailer Thief Open 27-Oct

INVESTIGATIVE LEADS

ALPR Recoveries

21



22



23



A
ll 

C
at

eg
o

ri
es

24



To
p

 6
 C

at
eg

o
ri

es

25



Se
x 

O
ff

en
d

e
rs

26



1
1

3
/2

5
2

,1
6

0
2

9
/1

1
3

,1
7

6
3

0
/0

4
4

/1
5

1
,0

8
2

5
1

/9
5

,3
9

8
6

2
/8

4
,0

3
8

7
3

/1
0

0
,7

3
7

8
8

/2
6

5
,7

6
3

9
0

/6
6

,7
7

0
1

0
3

/1
1

4
,6

9
2

1
1

0
/3

3
,6

6
6

1
2

3
/8

0
,1

9
6

1
3

0
/0

1
4

1
/8

4
,8

3
9

1
5

0
/3

,1
0

4
1

6
4

/1
0

3
,6

4
2

1
7

5
/1

4
7

,5
8

2
1

8
1

/1
0

7
,9

2
8

1
9

1
8

/3
3

7
,8

5
7

2
0

1
1

/3
9

2
,4

6
1

2
1

5
/8

7
,3

5
6

2
2

9
/3

5
7

,0
4

0
2

3
4

/2
3

1
,0

5
7

2
4

4
/1

0
8

,6
6

3
2

5
1

/6
6

,7
5

3
2

6
1

/3
2

,5
4

6
2

9
 R

iv
er

b
en

d
 0

/4
,8

9
0

St
at

io
n

 3
/4

1
,2

6
9

#1
7

2
 0

/8
,9

3
5

Tr
ai

le
r 

0
/4

1
1

St
re

y 
0

/1
4

,1
0

4

To
ta

l R
ea

d
s 
–

3
,4

5
8

,4
2

5

U
n

iq
u

e 
R

ea
d

s 
–

1
,5

4
3

,8
4

8

H
it

s-
1

7
6

  -
6

 H
it

 L
is

t-
1

1
3

 

H
it

s/
R

ea
d

s 
B

y 
C

am
er

a

27



28



CITY OF 

 

HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
  

  

MAYOR              
Jim Pappas                       
                      
 

           CITY COUNCIL                       
           Stuart Marks                                   CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
           Fidel Sapien                   Tom Fullen, CPM 
           Ken Spalding                                                                                                                           CITY SECRETARY 
           Chip Cowell                                                   Crystal R. Dozier, TRMC    
          Jay Carlton    

Phone: (713) 465-2150 │ #1 Hunters Creek Place, Houston, Texas 77024 │ Fax: (713) 465-8357 
www.cityofhunterscreek.org   

 
 
 

Building Official Monthly Report 
 

 
Prepared December 1, 2021 for the December 7, 2021 meeting. 
 
 
Mayor and Council, 
 
Please find attached the Building Officials Monthly Report for October and November 2021. 
 
Thank You, 
 
James A. Stewart, CBO 
Building Official/Public Works Director 
 
 

29



Valuation
# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 19 $4,633 0 11 $1,405 15 $3,730 45 $9,768 $702,660
February 17 $6,188 1 8 $1,355 30 $4,080 55 $11,623 $2,637,978
March 23 $13,320 0 10 $1,170 18 $2,262 51 $16,752 $1,758,240
April 22 $17,127 1 15 $3,160 40 $6,175 77 $26,462 $2,931,125
May 26 $17,786 2 17 $3,045 29 $4,295 72 $25,126 $2,661,043
June 24 $12,674 1 6 $1,150 23 $4,030 53 $17,854 $2,088,440
July 39 $19,821 1 18 $2,535 34 $5,025 91 $27,381 $3,760,834
August 27 $26,431 2 12 $2,265 33 $5,145 72 $33,841 $5,975,468
September 23 $26,541 2 12 $2,095 31 $5,140 66 $33,776 $3,896,872
October 27 $40,968 3 12 $1,865 35 $6,050 74 $48,883 $8,384,388
November 20 $7,283 0 13 $1,790 22 $3,235 55 $12,308 $1,213,903
December 22 $14,495 0 10 $2,020 31 $4,675 63 $21,190 $1,767,497
Total 289 $207,265 13 144 $23,855 341 $53,842 774 $284,962 $37,778,448

Valuation
# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 17 $10,267 1 12 $2,160 18 $2,510 47 $14,937 $1,779,758
February 24 $17,887 1 10 $1,455 21 $3,355 55 $22,697 $2,970,153
March 34 $149,084 0 17 $3,390 32 $6,140 83 $158,614 $29,896,341
April 18 $4,866 0 15 $2,825 29 $4,030 62 $11,721 $13,646,371
May 25 $5,817 0 13 $2,340 26 $4,440 64 $12,597 $1,032,779
June 23 $24,680 2 18 $3,220 35 $5,320 76 $33,220 $7,849,746
July 15 $23,330 2 23 $4,590 29 $5,700 67 $33,619 $5,221,170
August 19 $27,662 2 14 $2,965 20 $4,495 53 $35,122 $4,849,719
September 26 $6,996 0 13 $2,670 34 $4,870 73 $14,536 $1,362,060
October 27 $32,322 3 8 $1,385 24 $4,795 59 $38,501 $5,800,301
November 19 $4,856 0 13 $1,900 24 $4,175 56 $10,930 $940,466
December 27 $4,284 0 6 $700 12 $1,215 45 $6,199 $1,174,925
Total 274 $312,050 11 162 $29,600 304 $51,045 740 $392,693 $76,523,789

Valuation
# $ # New # $ # $ # $ $

Month Issued Fees Res Issued Fees Issued Fees Issued Fees

January 29 $17,846 1 19 $3,215 24 $4,495 72 $25,556 $3,108,651
February 15 $24,327 2 9 $1,410 18 $2,420 49 $28,516 $4,311,997
March 35 $14,765 0 19 $2,615 44 $6,985 98 $24,365 $2,394,000
April 26 $5,970 0 17 $3,240 20 $2,675 63 $11,885 $1,229,148
May 21 $14,620 1 23 $3,585 43 $6,630 87 $24,835 $3,849,073
June 28 $26,027 2 14 $2,810 29 $4,645 71 $33,482 $4,930,737
July 26 $31,787 3 14 $2,365 21 $3,485 61 $37,367 $4,347,372
August 27 $16,496 0 23 $4,265 54 $7,960 104 $28,721 $3,570,864
September 19 $34,387 2 21 $4,025 33 $6,575 73 $44,987 $5,535,127
October 23 $24,797 1 22 $4,405 30 $4,895 75 $34,097 $4,061,891
November 31 $38,585 2 36 $5,625 16 $3,325 83 $47,535 $5,919,766
December
Total 280 $249,607 14 217 $37,560 332 $54,090 836 $341,346 $43,258,626

City of Hunters Creek Village
Permit Activity Report (Issued) ‐ 2021

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

City of Hunters Creek Village
Permit Activity Report (Issued) ‐ 2019

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

City of Hunters Creek Village
Permit Activity Report (Issued) ‐ 2020

Building Electrical Mech & Plumbing Total

30



City of Hunters Creek Village

Inspection Activity Report  ‐ 2020

Inspections Performed Inspections Passed % Passed Inspections Failed  % Failed

Month

January 112 100 89.0 12 11.0
February 161 134 83.2 27 16.8
March 149 137 91.9 12 8.1
April 203 171 84.2 32 15.8
May 199 165 82.9 34 17.1
June 164 138 84.1 26 15.9
July 228 193 84.6 35 15.4
August 159 140 88.1 19 11.9
September 167 138 82.6 29 17.4
October 155 127 81.9 28 18.1
November 108 89 82.4 19 17.6
December 134 110 82.1 24 17.9

Total 1939 1642 84.8 297 15.3

City of Hunters Creek Village

Inspection Activity Report  ‐ 2021

Inspections Performed Inspections Passed % Passed Inspections Failed  % Failed

Month

January 147 124 84.4 23 15.6
February 98 86 87.8 12 12.2
March 172 146 84.9 26 15.1
April 135 118 87.4 17 12.6
May 126 111 88.1 15 11.9
June 165 137 83.0 28 17.0
July 139 113 81.3 26 18.7
August 170 155 91.2 15 8.8
September 186 163 87.6 23 12.4
October 188 164 87.2 24 12.8
November 124 113 91.1 11 8.9
December

Total 1650 1430 86.7 220 13.3

31



In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 w

ith
 O

do
m

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

s, 
by

 In
sp

ec
to

r 
an

d
Ve

hi
cl

e
N

ov
 3

0,
 2

02
1 

2:
15

 P
M

Ja
m

es
 S

te
w

ar
t

C
ity

 o
f H

un
te

rs
 C

re
ek

 V
ill

ag
e

D
at

e 
R

an
ge

 (i
nc

lu
si

ve
):

Fr
i O

ct
 0

1 
20

21
 to

 S
un

 O
ct

 3
1 

20
21

In
sp

ec
tio

n 
D

ep
ar

tm
en

t:
B

ui
ld

in
g 

Pe
rm

it 
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

B
B

G
 C

on
su

lti
ng

, I
nc

 (B
B

G
 )

O
do

m
et

er
Pe

rm
it 

#
A

dd
re

ss
In

sp
 T

yp
e

D
at

e
R

ei
ns

p?
R

ei
ns

p
Fe

e?
R

es
ul

t
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
N

ot
es

Ve
hi

cl
e 

ID
: 20

21
00

25
5

4 
 P

in
e 

G
ro

ve
C

irc
le

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/1
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
25

5
4 

 P
in

e 
G

ro
ve

C
irc

le
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
10

/1
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
38

3
13

  S
LE

EP
Y

O
AK

S 
C

IR
H

-S
tra

p
10

/1
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
47

6
1 

 P
in

e 
C

re
sc

en
t

C
ou

rt
P 

U
nd

er
G

10
/1

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
47

6
1 

 P
in

e 
C

re
sc

en
t

C
ou

rt
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
10

/1
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
54

5
76

4 
 P

IF
ER

 R
D

M
 F

in
al

10
/1

/2
1

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 9

/1
4/

20
21

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

: N
o 

ac
ce

ss
.

20
21

00
61

4
34

6 
 H

un
te

rs
Tr

ai
l S

t
P St

ee
l/P

ip
in

g
10

/1
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

Ap
pr

ov
ed

; P
um

p 
ou

t w
at

er
.

20
21

00
67

3
50

2
 H

U
N

TE
R

W
O

O
D

D
R

ET
-P

ol
e

10
/1

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
20

00
43

7
7 

 H
ed

w
ig

Sh
ad

ow
s 

D
r

E 
TC

I
10

/4
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
20

00
43

7
7 

 H
ed

w
ig

Sh
ad

ow
s 

D
r

E 
U

nd
er

g
10

/4
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
13

4
32

2 
 S

H
AS

TA
D

R
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

10
/4

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
50

3
41

0 
 T

ha
m

er
C

irc
le

In
su

la
tio

n
10

/4
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
61

2
62

8 
 S

H
AR

TL
E

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/4

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

32



C
IR

20
21

00
61

3
62

8 
 S

H
AR

TL
E

C
IR

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/4

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
25

1
4 

 P
in

e 
G

ro
ve

C
irc

le
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/5
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
25

5
4 

 P
in

e 
G

ro
ve

C
irc

le
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/5
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
64

6
20

9 
 F

LE
ET

W
AY

D
R

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/5
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
22

5
3 

 S
ha

nn
on

C
irc

le
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/6
/2

1
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

: L
ea

k 
un

de
r m

as
te

r s
in

k

20
21

00
33

8
11

01
0 

 H
un

te
rs

Pa
rk

 D
r

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/6

/2
1

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
: N

o 
ac

ce
ss

, d
oo

r l
oc

ke
d,

 n
o

an
sw

er
 a

t p
ro

vi
de

d 
co

nt
ac

t n
um

be
r

20
21

00
46

5
71

4 
 C

am
el

ot
La

ne
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/6
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
56

4
41

0 
 T

ha
m

er
C

irc
le

Sh
ow

er
Pa

n
10

/6
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
57

4
30

  W
illo

w
ro

n 
D

r
M

 F
in

al
10

/6
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
65

6
41

4 
 T

ha
m

er
C

irc
le

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/6
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
67

8
2  S

AD
D

LE
W

O
O

D
ES

TA
TE

S 
D

R

E 
U

nd
er

g
10

/6
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
67

8
2  S

AD
D

LE
W

O
O

D
ES

TA
TE

S 
D

R

E 
R

ou
gh

10
/6

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
67

8
2  S

AD
D

LE
W

O
O

D
ES

TA
TE

S 
D

R

TC
I

10
/6

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
67

9
2  S

AD
D

LE
W

O
O

D
ES

TA
TE

S 
D

R

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/6
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
67

9
2  S

AD
D

LE
W

O
O

D
ES

TA
TE

S 
D

R

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

10
/6

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
68

9
15

  I
N

W
O

O
D

O
AK

S 
D

R
E 

R
ou

gh
10

/6
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

33



20
20

00
06

2
11

00
0 

 H
un

te
rs

Pa
rk

 D
riv

e
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

10
/7

/2
1

 
N

o
N

C
"D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
, f

in
al

 g
ra

de
, r

em
ov

e 
te

m
p

to
ile

t a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
fe

nc
in

g.
"

20
21

00
21

0
11

00
0 

 H
un

te
rs

Pa
rk

 D
riv

e
D

W
 F

in
al

10
/7

/2
1

 
N

o
N

C
"D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
, f

in
al

 g
ra

de
, r

em
ov

e 
te

m
p

to
ile

t a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
fe

nc
in

g.
"

20
21

00
22

5
3 

 S
ha

nn
on

C
irc

le
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/7
/2

1
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

6/
20

21
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
: L

ea
k 

un
de

r m
as

te
r s

in
k

20
21

00
33

8
11

01
0 

 H
un

te
rs

Pa
rk

 D
r

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/7

/2
1

Y
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
-L

ea
k 

un
de

r u
p 

le
ft 

fro
nt

 b
at

h
va

ni
ty

 
 [ E

nt
er

ed
 1

0/
6/

20
21

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

: N
o 

ac
ce

ss
, d

oo
r l

oc
ke

d,
 n

o
an

sw
er

 a
t p

ro
vi

de
d 

co
nt

ac
t n

um
be

r
20

21
00

39
9

10
71

0
 B

R
ID

LE
W

O
O

D
ST

F 
Fi

na
l

10
/7

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
55

0
42

2 
 T

ha
m

er
La

ne
M

 R
ou

gh
10

/7
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
62

6
73

7 
 E

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

D
R

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/7

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
62

7
74

6 
 E

 C
re

ek
si

de
D

riv
e

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/7

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
66

1
5 

 C
ap

e 
C

od
La

ne
G

as
 T

es
t

10
/7

/2
1

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

N
o 

pr
es

su
re

 o
n 

ga
s 

lin
e

20
21

00
67

2
25

6 
 B

R
YN

M
AW

R
 C

IR
M

 R
ou

gh
10

/7
/2

1
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

- N
ee

d 
pr

op
er

 c
le

ar
an

ce
 o

n
fu

rn
ac

e 
ve

nt
 a

bo
ve

 k
itc

he
n.

20
21

00
69

1
25

6 
 B

ry
n 

M
aw

r
C

irc
le

E 
R

ou
gh

10
/7

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
19

00
66

3
11

00
3 

 H
un

tw
yc

k
D

riv
e

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
10

/8
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
19

00
76

6
11

00
3 

 H
un

tw
yc

k
D

riv
e

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/8

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
24

5
3 

 S
ha

nn
on

C
irc

le
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/8
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
31

4
2 

 B
rid

le
w

oo
d 

C
t

H
-S

tra
p

10
/8

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

50
5

10
81

1 
 P

IN
E

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/8

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

34



BA
YO

U
 S

T
20

21
00

58
3

10
81

1 
 P

IN
E

BA
YO

U
 S

T
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/8
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
67

8
2  S

AD
D

LE
W

O
O

D
ES

TA
TE

S 
D

R

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/8

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
67

9
2  S

AD
D

LE
W

O
O

D
ES

TA
TE

S 
D

R

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/8

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
69

0
10

60
7

 T
ar

rin
gt

on
 D

riv
e

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/8
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
69

3
76

22
  R

iv
er

 P
oi

nt
D

riv
e

E 
U

nd
er

g
10

/8
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
69

3
76

22
  R

iv
er

 P
oi

nt
D

riv
e

E 
R

ou
gh

10
/8

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
69

3
76

22
  R

iv
er

 P
oi

nt
D

riv
e

TC
I

10
/8

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
69

4
76

22
  R

iv
er

 P
oi

nt
D

riv
e

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/8
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
69

4
76

22
  R

iv
er

 P
oi

nt
D

riv
e

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

10
/8

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
15

3
42

2 
 T

ha
m

er
La

ne
Fr

am
e 

R
10

/1
1/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
37

3
4 

 P
IN

EW
O

O
D

C
IR

H
-S

tra
p

10
/1

1/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
37

9
25

6 
 B

ry
n 

M
aw

r
C

irc
le

Fr
am

e 
R

10
/1

1/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
64

7
81

9 
 C

ou
nt

ry
La

ne
M

 F
in

al
10

/1
1/

21
 

N
o

N
C

N
o 

ac
ce

ss
. N

o 
on

e 
ho

m
e.

20
21

00
67

2
25

6 
 B

R
YN

M
AW

R
 C

IR
M

 R
ou

gh
10

/1
1/

21
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

7/
20

21
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
- N

ee
d 

pr
op

er
 c

le
ar

an
ce

 o
n

fu
rn

ac
e 

ve
nt

 a
bo

ve
 k

itc
he

n.
20

21
00

69
5

84
3 

 C
ou

nt
ry

 L
n

ET
-P

ol
e

10
/1

1/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

20
00

58
7

40
8

 L
IN

D
EN

W
O

O
D

D
R

Fr
am

e 
R

10
/1

2/
21

 
N

o
PP

as
s

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 P
ar

tia
l F

ra
m

e:
 L

iv
in

g 
ro

om
, d

in
in

g
ro

om
, f

am
ily

 ro
om

, k
ee

pi
ng

 ro
om

. A
pp

ro
ve

d
pe

nd
in

g 
fir

e 
m

ar
sh

al
 a

pp
ro

va
l.

20
21

00
33

8
11

01
0 

 H
un

te
rs

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

2/
21

Y
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
: N

o 
ac

ce
ss

; I
ns

pe
ct

or
 s

po
ke

 w
ith

35



Pa
rk

 D
r

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 a

nd
 h

e 
st

at
ed

 h
e 

w
ou

ld
 re

sc
he

du
le

 
 [ E

nt
er

ed
 1

0/
7/

20
21

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

-L
ea

k 
un

de
r u

p 
le

ft 
fro

nt
 b

at
h

va
ni

ty
 

 [ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

6/
20

21
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
: N

o 
ac

ce
ss

, d
oo

r l
oc

ke
d,

 n
o

an
sw

er
 a

t p
ro

vi
de

d 
co

nt
ac

t n
um

be
r

20
21

00
36

0
74

6 
 C

ou
nt

ry
La

ne
G

as
 T

es
t

10
/1

2/
21

Y
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
36

7
74

6 
 C

ou
nt

ry
La

ne
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/1
2/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
61

0
60

1 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

D
r

D
em

o 
F

10
/1

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
65

0
70

2
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d
La

ne

F 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
67

1
10

60
7

 T
AR

R
IN

G
TO

N
D

R

Fo
un

da
tio

n
10

/1
2/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
68

2
62

3 
 S

ha
rtl

e
C

irc
le

TC
I

10
/1

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
68

3
62

3 
 S

ha
rtl

e
C

irc
le

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/1
2/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
68

3
62

3 
 S

ha
rtl

e
C

irc
le

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

10
/1

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
69

9
40

8
 L

IN
D

EN
W

O
O

D
D

R

M
 R

ou
gh

10
/1

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss
Ap

pr
ov

ed
: P

en
di

ng
 fi

re
 m

ar
sh

al
 a

pp
ro

va
l

20
20

00
63

8
32

1 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
D

r
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/1
3/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
37

9
25

6 
 B

ry
n 

M
aw

r
C

irc
le

In
su

la
tio

n
10

/1
3/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
43

3
10

82
2 

 L
on

g
Sh

ad
ow

 L
n

Fo
un

da
tio

n
10

/1
3/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
67

5
72

3
 S

TO
R

YW
O

O
D

R
e-

R
oo

f
10

/1
3/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

36



D
R

20
21

00
68

2
62

3 
 S

ha
rtl

e
C

irc
le

E 
U

nd
er

g
10

/1
3/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
68

3
62

3 
 S

ha
rtl

e
C

irc
le

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

3/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
70

5
74

5 
 W

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

D
R

E 
R

ou
gh

10
/1

3/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
50

1
61

5 
 H

un
te

rs
G

ro
ve

 L
an

e
D

W
 F

in
al

10
/1

4/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
53

0
1 

 S
ad

dl
eh

or
n

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

4/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

53
3

74
5 

 W
C

R
EE

KS
ID

E 
D

R
Fr

am
e 

R
10

/1
4/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
53

3
74

5 
 W

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

D
R

H
-S

tra
p

10
/1

4/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
63

5
41

4 
 T

ha
m

er
C

irc
le

Fo
un

da
tio

n
10

/1
4/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
66

7
10

91
0

 K
EM

W
O

O
D

 D
R

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

4/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
68

2
62

3 
 S

ha
rtl

e
C

irc
le

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
10

/1
4/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
68

2
62

3 
 S

ha
rtl

e
C

irc
le

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

4/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
69

6
60

5 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
 D

riv
e

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

4/
21

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
: N

ot
 re

ad
y,

 n
o 

ris
er

 s
ta

ck
 fo

r
cl

ea
n 

ou
t, 

no
 w

at
er

 te
st

20
21

00
70

9
10

51
7 

 G
aw

ai
n

La
ne

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/1
4/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
70

9
10

51
7 

 G
aw

ai
n

La
ne

P 
Se

w
er

10
/1

4/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
71

2
10

91
4 

 K
irw

ic
k

D
riv

e
ET

-P
ol

e
10

/1
4/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
20

00
58

7
40

8
 L

IN
D

EN
W

O
O

D
D

R

Fr
am

e 
R

10
/1

5/
21

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

0/
12

/2
02

1 
by

 B
BG

 ]:
 

Ap
pr

ov
ed

 P
ar

tia
l F

ra
m

e:
 L

iv
in

g 
ro

om
, d

in
in

g
ro

om
, f

am
ily

 ro
om

, k
ee

pi
ng

 ro
om

. A
pp

ro
ve

d
pe

nd
in

g 
fir

e 
m

ar
sh

al
 a

pp
ro

va
l.

20
21

00
47

5
1 

 P
in

e 
C

re
sc

en
t

C
ou

rt
E 

U
nd

er
g

10
/1

5/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
47

5
1 

 P
in

e 
C

re
sc

en
t

E 
R

ou
gh

10
/1

5/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

37



C
ou

rt
20

21
00

62
3

73
4 

 E
C

R
EE

KS
ID

E 
D

R
FD

 S
te

el
10

/1
5/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
40

6
10

61
5 

 T
w

el
ve

O
ak

s 
D

riv
e

H
-S

tra
p

10
/1

8/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
62

4
10

92
6 

 W
ic

kl
in

e
D

r
E 

R
ou

gh
10

/1
8/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
64

7
81

9 
 C

ou
nt

ry
La

ne
M

 F
in

al
10

/1
8/

21
Y

N
o

N
C

N
o 

Ac
ce

ss
. N

o 
an

sw
er

 a
t d

oo
r. 

 [ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

11
/2

02
1 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

 
N

o 
ac

ce
ss

. N
o 

on
e 

ho
m

e.
20

21
00

71
9

1 
 S

ad
dl

eh
or

n
G

as
 T

es
t

10
/1

8/
21

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
: G

as
 T

es
t -

 N
o 

pr
es

su
re

 o
n 

ga
s

lin
e

20
21

00
71

9
1 

 S
ad

dl
eh

or
n

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

8/
21

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
:  

G
as

 T
es

t -
 N

o 
pr

es
su

re
 o

n 
ga

s 
lin

e 
Fi

na
l -

 G
as

 T
es

t F
ai

le
d

20
21

00
71

9
1 

 S
ad

dl
eh

or
n

P 
R

gh
/P

-
T/

VC
BK

10
/1

8/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
52

6
11

00
2 

 H
un

tw
yc

k
D

r
P 

R
gh

/P
-

T/
VC

BK
10

/1
9/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
52

6
11

00
2 

 H
un

tw
yc

k
D

r
G

as
 T

es
t

10
/1

9/
21

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 8

/2
6/

20
21

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
W

ro
ng

 G
au

ge
 U

se
d 

fo
r T

es
t 

 [ E
nt

er
ed

 8
/1

3/
20

21
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

W
ro

ng
 G

au
ge

 U
se

d 
fo

r T
es

t
20

21
00

66
3

73
8 

 E
C

R
EE

KS
ID

E 
D

R
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
10

/1
9/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
35

2
4 

 S
ad

dl
ew

oo
d

Es
ta

te
s 

D
riv

e
P 

U
nd

er
G

10
/2

0/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
35

2
4 

 S
ad

dl
ew

oo
d

Es
ta

te
s 

D
riv

e
P 

G
L 

& 
G

T
10

/2
0/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
45

6
10

92
3

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
riv

e

G
as

 T
es

t
10

/2
0/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
45

6
10

92
3

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
riv

e

P 
R

gh
/P

-
T/

VC
BK

10
/2

0/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

38



20
21

00
62

0
20

9 
 F

LE
ET

W
AY

D
R

Fo
un

da
tio

n
10

/2
0/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
67

1
10

60
7

 T
AR

R
IN

G
TO

N
D

R

H
-S

tra
p

10
/2

0/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
71

8
32

2 
 S

H
AS

TA
D

R
E 

R
ou

gh
10

/2
0/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
71

9
1 

 S
ad

dl
eh

or
n

G
as

 T
es

t
10

/2
0/

21
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

18
/2

02
1 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
: G

as
 T

es
t -

 N
o 

pr
es

su
re

 o
n 

ga
s

lin
e

20
21

00
71

9
1 

 S
ad

dl
eh

or
n

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/2

0/
21

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

0/
18

/2
02

1 
by

 B
BG

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

:  
G

as
 T

es
t -

 N
o 

pr
es

su
re

 o
n 

ga
s 

lin
e 

Fi
na

l -
 G

as
 T

es
t F

ai
le

d
20

21
00

36
0

74
6 

 C
ou

nt
ry

La
ne

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/2

1/
21

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
: L

ea
k 

un
de

r r
ig

ht
 m

as
te

r s
in

k

20
21

00
69

2
75

1 
 E

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

D
R

E 
U

nd
er

g
10

/2
1/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
71

5
62

1 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

D
r

YD
 T

re
nc

h
10

/2
1/

21
 

N
o

PP
as

s

20
21

00
71

6
10

91
0 

 W
ic

kw
ild

E 
U

nd
er

g
10

/2
1/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
71

6
10

91
0 

 W
ic

kw
ild

E 
R

ou
gh

10
/2

1/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

71
6

10
91

0 
 W

ic
kw

ild
TC

I
10

/2
1/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
72

0
75

1 
 E

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

D
R

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/2
1/

21
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

: P
lu

m
bi

ng
 w

or
k 

no
t c

om
pl

et
e 

at
tim

e 
of

 in
sp

ec
tio

n
20

21
00

72
5

10
20

  R
iv

er
 G

ly
n

D
riv

e
E 

U
nd

er
g

10
/2

1/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
72

5
10

20
  R

iv
er

 G
ly

n
D

riv
e

E 
R

ou
gh

10
/2

1/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
73

0
10

91
0 

 W
ic

kw
ild

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/2
1/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
73

0
10

91
0 

 W
ic

kw
ild

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

10
/2

1/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

36
0

74
6 

 C
ou

nt
ry

La
ne

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/2

2/
21

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

0/
21

/2
02

1 
by

 B
BG

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

: L
ea

k 
un

de
r r

ig
ht

 m
as

te
r s

in
k

20
21

00
67

0
34

6 
 H

un
te

rs
Tr

ai
l S

t
E 

U
nd

er
g

10
/2

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
67

0
34

6 
 H

un
te

rs
Tr

ai
l S

t
E 

R
ou

gh
10

/2
2/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

39



20
21

00
71

5
62

1 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

D
r

YD
 T

re
nc

h
10

/2
2/

21
Y

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
R

ea
r y

ar
d 

st
ill 

no
t c

om
pl

et
e 

 [ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

21
/2

02
1 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

20
21

00
72

3
41

8 
 R

IP
PL

E
C

R
EE

K 
D

R
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/2
2/

21
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
no

t r
ea

dy
 a

t t
he

 ti
m

e 
of

in
sp

ec
tio

n
20

21
00

73
2

75
4 

 K
uh

lm
an

R
oa

d
Sh

ow
er

Pa
n

10
/2

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
73

3
10

82
2 

 L
on

g
Sh

ad
ow

 L
n

E 
R

ou
gh

10
/2

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
54

8
74

5 
 W

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

D
R

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/2

5/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
71

4
10

91
8 

 K
irw

ic
k

D
riv

e
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/2
5/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
71

5
62

1 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

D
r

YD
 T

re
nc

h
10

/2
5/

21
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

22
/2

02
1 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

R
ea

r y
ar

d 
st

ill 
no

t c
om

pl
et

e 
 [ E

nt
er

ed
 1

0/
21

/2
02

1 
by

 B
BG

 ]:
20

21
00

71
7

10
71

0
 B

rid
le

w
oo

d
St

re
et

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/2
5/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
71

7
10

71
0

 B
rid

le
w

oo
d

St
re

et

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

10
/2

5/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
72

8
40

2 
 K

ar
i C

ou
rt

R
e-

R
oo

f
10

/2
5/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
70

2
40

8
 L

IN
D

EN
W

O
O

D
D

R

P St
ee

l/P
ip

in
g

10
/2

6/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
73

5
61

5 
 S

ha
rtl

e
C

irc
le

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/2
6/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
34

6
26

0 
 H

ED
W

IG
R

D
YD

 T
re

nc
h

10
/2

8/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
43

3
10

82
2 

 L
on

g
Sh

ad
ow

 L
n

Fr
am

e 
R

10
/2

8/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
43

3
10

82
2 

 L
on

g
Sh

ad
ow

 L
n

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
10

/2
8/

21
 

N
o

N
C

N
ot

 R
ea

dy
 fo

r F
in

al

20
21

00
50

2
61

4 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
D

riv
e

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
10

/2
8/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

40



20
21

00
55

6
61

4 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
D

riv
e

M
 F

in
al

10
/2

8/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
58

0
61

4 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
D

riv
e

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/2

8/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
66

2
41

4 
 T

ha
m

er
C

irc
le

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/2

8/
21

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 9

/2
7/

20
21

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

: N
o 

ac
ce

ss
 a

nd
 n

o 
an

sw
er

 a
t

pr
ov

id
ed

 n
um

be
r

20
21

00
70

7
62

6
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d
La

ne

E 
R

ou
gh

10
/2

8/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
71

0
84

3 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
FD

-P
ie

rs
10

/2
8/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
71

7
10

71
0

 B
rid

le
w

oo
d

St
re

et

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/2

8/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
72

0
75

1 
 E

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

D
R

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/2
8/

21
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

21
/2

02
1 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
: P

lu
m

bi
ng

 w
or

k 
no

t c
om

pl
et

e 
at

tim
e 

of
 in

sp
ec

tio
n

20
21

00
72

3
41

8 
 R

IP
PL

E
C

R
EE

K 
D

R
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/2
8/

21
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

22
/2

02
1 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

no
t r

ea
dy

 a
t t

he
 ti

m
e 

of
in

sp
ec

tio
n

20
21

00
73

3
10

82
2 

 L
on

g
Sh

ad
ow

 L
n

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/2

8/
21

 
N

o
N

C
G

FC
I n

ot
 T

rip
pi

ng

20
21

00
67

6
34

6 
 H

un
te

rs
Tr

ai
l S

t
P 

U
nd

er
G

10
/2

9/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
67

6
34

6 
 H

un
te

rs
Tr

ai
l S

t
G

as
 T

es
t

10
/2

9/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss
R

el
ea

se
d 

to
 C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 1

0/
29

/2
1 

- 2
:0

0p
m

20
21

00
67

6
34

6 
 H

un
te

rs
Tr

ai
l S

t
P TO

/R
ou

gh
10

/2
9/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
69

0
10

60
7

 T
ar

rin
gt

on
 D

riv
e

G
as

 T
es

t
10

/2
9/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

R
el

ea
se

d 
to

 C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 1
0/

29
/2

1 
- 2

:0
0p

m

20
21

00
69

0
10

60
7

 T
ar

rin
gt

on
 D

riv
e

P TO
/R

ou
gh

10
/2

9/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
73

3
10

82
2 

 L
on

g
Sh

ad
ow

 L
n

E 
Fi

na
l

10
/2

9/
21

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

0/
28

/2
02

1 
by

 B
BG

 ]:
 

G
FC

I n
ot

 T
rip

pi
ng

20
21

00
74

4
62

6
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d
La

ne

P 
U

nd
er

G
10

/2
9/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

41



20
21

00
74

4
62

6
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d
La

ne

P 
Se

w
er

10
/2

9/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
74

4
62

6
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d
La

ne

P TO
/R

ou
gh

10
/2

9/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
B

eg
in

 O
do

m
et

er
En

d 
O

do
m

et
er

M
ile

s
Av

g 
M

ile
s 

pe
r I

ns
pe

ct
io

n
16

0
 

0
0.

0

Fi
re

 M
ar

sh
al

l (
Fi

re
M

ar
s)

O
do

m
et

er
Pe

rm
it 

#
A

dd
re

ss
In

sp
 T

yp
e

D
at

e
R

ei
ns

p?
R

ei
ns

p
Fe

e?
R

es
ul

t
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
N

ot
es

Ve
hi

cl
e 

ID
: 20

21
00

39
1

40
8

 L
IN

D
EN

W
O

O
D

D
R

Fi
re

M
ar

sh
al

l
10

/4
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
20

00
61

7
11

00
0 

 H
un

te
rs

Pa
rk

 D
riv

e
Fi

re
M

ar
sh

al
l

10
/6

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
35

3
73

0 
 E

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E 

D
R

Fi
re

M
ar

sh
al

l
10

/1
2/

21
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
B

eg
in

 O
do

m
et

er
En

d 
O

do
m

et
er

M
ile

s
Av

g 
M

ile
s 

pe
r I

ns
pe

ct
io

n
3

 
0

0.
0

Ja
m

es
 S

te
w

ar
t (

ja
m

es
)

O
do

m
et

er
Pe

rm
it 

#
A

dd
re

ss
In

sp
 T

yp
e

D
at

e
R

ei
ns

p?
R

ei
ns

p
Fe

e?
R

es
ul

t
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
N

ot
es

Ve
hi

cl
e 

ID
: 20

20
00

27
6

10
94

7 
 N

in
te

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
10

/4
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
20

00
69

2
10

80
2 

 B
ria

r
Br

an
ch

 L
an

e
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

10
/4

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
26

7
10

61
7 

 B
ei

nh
or

n
R

d
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

10
/4

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
19

00
42

3
4 

 C
al

lie
 C

ou
rt

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
10

/5
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
19

00
47

8
10

61
5 

 T
ar

le
to

n
D

riv
e

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
10

/5
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
62

2
84

2 
 K

uh
lm

an
R

oa
d

FD
 S

te
el

10
/5

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

42



20
21

00
65

3
10

20
  R

iv
er

 G
ly

n
D

riv
e

FD
-P

ie
rs

10
/5

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
65

3
10

20
  R

iv
er

 G
ly

n
D

riv
e

Fo
un

da
tio

n
10

/5
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
68

2
62

3 
 S

ha
rtl

e
C

irc
le

FD
 S

te
el

10
/6

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 v

ia
 p

ic
tu

re
 b

ec
au

se
 th

ey
 p

ou
re

d
be

fo
re

 in
sp

ec
tio

n 
w

as
 d

on
e.

20
21

00
65

0
70

2
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d
La

ne

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

10
/7

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
65

6
41

4 
 T

ha
m

er
C

irc
le

P 
Se

w
er

10
/7

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
42

1
10

62
7

 F
AI

R
LA

N
E 

D
R

D
W

 S
te

el
10

/8
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
66

1
5 

 C
ap

e 
C

od
La

ne
G

as
 T

es
t

10
/1

1/
21

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

0/
7/

20
21

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
N

o 
pr

es
su

re
 o

n 
ga

s 
lin

e
20

21
00

70
2

40
8

 L
IN

D
EN

W
O

O
D

D
R

P 
La

yo
ut

10
/1

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
20

00
59

7
11

00
0 

 H
un

te
rs

Pa
rk

 D
riv

e
YD

 T
re

nc
h

10
/1

4/
21

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
**

O
ut

fa
ll 

fro
m

 p
ro

pe
rty

 to
 in

le
t.

20
21

00
69

6
60

5 
 L

in
de

nw
oo

d
 D

riv
e

P 
Fi

na
l

10
/1

8/
21

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 v

ia
 p

ic
tu

re
 o

f h
os

e 
bi

b.
 

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

14
/2

02
1 

by
 B

BG
 ]:

 
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
: N

ot
 re

ad
y,

 n
o 

ris
er

 s
ta

ck
 fo

r
cl

ea
n 

ou
t, 

no
 w

at
er

 te
st

20
20

00
06

2
11

00
0 

 H
un

te
rs

Pa
rk

 D
riv

e
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

10
/1

9/
21

Y
N

o
PP

as
s

Te
m

p 
C

O
 G

iv
en

 fo
r 4

5 
da

ys
; F

in
al

 C
O

 G
iv

en
af

te
r a

ll 
co

n 
1.

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 fi

na
l d

ra
in

 g
ra

te
 e

le
va

tio
ns

 a
nd

fin
al

 g
ra

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 lo

t. 
2.

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
an

d 
tre

e
in

st
al

la
tio

n.
 

3.
R

em
ov

al
 o

f a
ll 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

tra
sh

 a
nd

 d
eb

ris
. 

4.
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 Ir
rig

at
io

n 
in

st
al

la
tio

n.
 

5.
Fi

na
l U

til
ity

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e

C
er

tif
ic

at
e 

fro
m

 M
em

or
ia

l V
illa

ge
 W

at
er

Au
th

or
ity

. 
  [ E

nt
er

ed
 1

0/
7/

20
21

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

43



"D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

, f
in

al
 g

ra
de

, r
em

ov
e 

te
m

p
to

ile
t a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

fe
nc

in
g.

"
20

20
00

59
7

11
00

0 
 H

un
te

rs
Pa

rk
 D

riv
e

YD
 F

in
al

10
/1

9/
21

 
N

o
PP

as
s

Pe
nd

in
g 

Fi
na

l G
ra

di
ng

. J
st

ew
ar

t.

20
21

00
14

3
11

00
0 

 H
un

te
rs

Pa
rk

 D
riv

e
F 

Fi
na

l
10

/1
9/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
21

0
11

00
0 

 H
un

te
rs

Pa
rk

 D
riv

e
D

W
 F

in
al

10
/1

9/
21

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

0/
7/

20
21

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

"D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 
C

om
pl

et
e 

dr
ai

na
ge

, f
in

al
 g

ra
de

, r
em

ov
e 

te
m

p
to

ile
t a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

fe
nc

in
g.

"
20

21
00

47
5

1 
 P

in
e 

C
re

sc
en

t
C

ou
rt

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
10

/2
0/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
47

5
1 

 P
in

e 
C

re
sc

en
t

C
ou

rt
E 

Fi
na

l
10

/2
0/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
47

6
1 

 P
in

e 
C

re
sc

en
t

C
ou

rt
P 

Fi
na

l
10

/2
0/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
72

6
10

52
9 

 B
ei

nh
or

n
R

d
P 

La
yo

ut
10

/2
1/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
75

0
90

7 
 C

R
EE

K
W

O
O

D
 W

AY
D

W
 S

te
el

10
/2

9/
21

 
N

o
PP

as
s

So
ut

h 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 a

nd
 in

te
rio

r d
riv

ew
ay

.

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
B

eg
in

 O
do

m
et

er
En

d 
O

do
m

et
er

M
ile

s
Av

g 
M

ile
s 

pe
r I

ns
pe

ct
io

n
25

 
0

0.
0

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

1 
C

ity
Vi

ew
. A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. B
ui

ld
in

gD
ep

ar
tm

en
t.c

om
 a

nd
 B

lu
eP

rin
ce

 a
re

 tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f H
ar

ris
 C

om
pu

te
r.

44



In
sp

ec
tio

ns
 w

ith
 O

do
m

et
er

 R
ea

di
ng

s, 
by

 In
sp

ec
to

r 
an

d
Ve

hi
cl

e
N

ov
 3

0,
 2

02
1 

2:
16

 P
M

Ja
m

es
 S

te
w

ar
t

C
ity

 o
f H

un
te

rs
 C

re
ek

 V
ill

ag
e

D
at

e 
R

an
ge

 (i
nc

lu
si

ve
):

M
on

 N
ov

 0
1 

20
21

 to
 T

ue
 N

ov
 3

0 
20

21
In

sp
ec

tio
n 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t:

B
ui

ld
in

g 
Pe

rm
it 

In
sp

ec
tio

ns

B
B

G
 C

on
su

lti
ng

, I
nc

 (B
B

G
 )

O
do

m
et

er
Pe

rm
it 

#
A

dd
re

ss
In

sp
 T

yp
e

D
at

e
R

ei
ns

p?
R

ei
ns

p
Fe

e?
R

es
ul

t
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
N

ot
es

Ve
hi

cl
e 

ID
: 20

20
00

40
5

62
1 

 W
el

le
sl

ey
D

r
G

as
 T

es
t

11
/1

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
35

1
4 

 S
ad

dl
ew

oo
d

Es
ta

te
s 

D
riv

e
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

11
/1

/2
1

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 - 

no
 a

cc
es

s

20
21

00
35

1
4 

 S
ad

dl
ew

oo
d

Es
ta

te
s 

D
riv

e
E 

Fi
na

l
11

/1
/2

1
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
no

 a
cc

es
s

20
21

00
35

2
4 

 S
ad

dl
ew

oo
d

Es
ta

te
s 

D
riv

e
P 

Fi
na

l
11

/1
/2

1
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
no

 a
cc

es
s

20
21

00
45

5
3 

 S
le

ep
y 

O
ak

s
C

irc
le

H
-S

tra
p

11
/2

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
67

7
10

60
6 

 G
aw

ai
n

Ln
D

em
o 

F
11

/2
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
69

7
60

6
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d 
Ln

I T
re

nc
h

11
/2

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
69

7
60

6
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d 
Ln

I F
in

al
11

/2
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
72

6
10

52
9

 B
ei

nh
or

n 
R

d
P St

ee
l/P

ip
in

g
11

/2
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
70

4
10

90
2

 W
IC

KW
IL

D
 S

T
D

em
o 

F
11

/3
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
73

4
66

0 
 S

H
AR

TL
E

C
IR

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/3

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
73

6
11

8 
 W

illo
w

en
d

D
r

Fr
am

e 
R

11
/3

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss
W

as
 a

dd
ed

 o
n 

at
 th

e 
jo

b 
si

te
. C

al
le

d 
G

.C
. a

nd
to

ld
 h

im
 to

no
t c

ov
er

 d
ue

 to
 m

ec
ha

ni
ca

l a
nd

 fi
re

sp
rin

kl
er

s 
no

t h
av

in
g 

th
ei

r r
ou

gh
 in

s 
ye

t.
20

21
00

73
8

11
8 

 W
illo

w
en

d
E 

R
ou

gh
11

/3
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

45



D
r

20
21

00
75

3
10

60
7

 T
ar

rin
gt

on
D

riv
e

M
 R

ou
gh

11
/3

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
20

00
69

8
30

3 
 S

ha
st

a 
D

r
Bl

d-
Fi

na
l

11
/4

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

04
3

73
0 

 E
C

R
EE

KS
ID

E
D

R

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/4

/2
1

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
; n

o 
ac

ce
ss

20
21

00
05

7
26

1 
 B

R
YN

M
AW

R
 C

IR
P TO

/R
ou

gh
11

/4
/2

1
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
no

 a
cc

es
s;

 n
o 

an
sw

er

20
21

00
53

8
10

92
3

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
riv

e

E 
U

nd
er

g
11

/4
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
53

8
10

92
3

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
riv

e

E 
R

ou
gh

11
/4

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
59

8
75

4 
 K

uh
lm

an
R

oa
d

FD
 S

te
el

11
/4

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
60

4
62

1 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

D
r

D
W

 S
te

el
11

/4
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
72

4
10

60
7

 T
AR

R
IN

G
TO

N
D

R

E 
R

ou
gh

11
/4

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
75

4
61

3 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

D
riv

e
FD

 S
te

el
11

/4
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
20

00
54

9
10

80
2

 H
U

N
TE

R
S

FO
R

ES
T 

D
R

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/5

/2
1

 
N

o
N

C
D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
: I

ns
ta

ll 
sh

ow
er

 h
ea

d,
 u

pl
ift

 b
at

h,
ho

t a
nd

 c
ol

d 
re

ve
rs

ed
, u

pr
ig

ht
 v

an
ity

. I
-3

06
8

20
21

00
23

1
73

0 
 E

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

M
 F

in
al

11
/5

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
39

0
42

2 
 T

ha
m

er
La

ne
Sh

ow
er

Pa
n

11
/5

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss
Ap

pr
ov

ed
: I

-3
06

8

20
21

00
45

3
10

71
0

 B
rid

le
w

oo
d

St
re

et

E 
Fi

na
l

11
/5

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
48

3
10

80
7 

 B
R

IA
R

E 
U

nd
er

g
11

/5
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

46



BR
AN

C
H

 L
N

20
21

00
54

9
63

0 
 H

ed
w

ig
 R

d
P 

Fi
na

l
11

/5
/2

1
Y

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

: I
ns

ta
ll 

sh
ow

er
 h

ea
d,

 u
pl

ift
 b

at
h,

ho
t a

nd
 c

ol
d 

re
ve

rs
ed

, u
pr

ig
ht

 v
an

ity
. I

-3
06

8 
 [ E

nt
er

ed
 8

/2
0/

20
21

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

N
ot

 re
ad

y 
fo

r F
in

al
 In

sp
ec

tio
n

20
21

00
67

1
10

60
7

 T
AR

R
IN

G
TO

N
D

R

Fr
am

e 
R

11
/5

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
67

1
10

60
7

 T
AR

R
IN

G
TO

N
D

R

In
su

la
tio

n
11

/5
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
74

9
27

2 
 B

R
YN

M
AW

R
 C

IR
F 

Po
st

 H
ol

e
11

/5
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
04

3
73

0 
 E

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/8

/2
1

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
4/

20
21

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

; n
o 

ac
ce

ss

20
21

00
05

7
26

1 
 B

R
YN

M
AW

R
 C

IR
P TO

/R
ou

gh
11

/8
/2

1
Y

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

: L
ea

ki
ng

 p
ow

de
r b

at
h 

ce
ilin

g.
 I-

30
68

 
 [ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
4/

20
21

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
no

 a
cc

es
s;

 n
o 

an
sw

er
20

21
00

64
1

50
2

 H
un

te
rw

oo
d

D
riv

e

P 
U

nd
er

G
11

/8
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
76

5
10

70
9 

 O
ld

C
oa

ch
 L

n
P 

La
yo

ut
11

/8
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
76

7
10

92
2

 R
O

AR
IN

G
BR

O
O

K 
LN

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/8

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
77

0
26

1 
 B

R
YN

M
AW

R
 C

IR
M

 R
ou

gh
11

/8
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
77

2
62

6
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d
La

ne

M
 R

ou
gh

11
/8

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
77

8
71

3 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
P 

Fi
na

l
11

/8
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
05

7
26

1 
 B

R
YN

M
AW

R
 C

IR
P TO

/R
ou

gh
11

/9
/2

1
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
1/

8/
20

21
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

 
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
4/

20
21

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

47



D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

 - 
no

 a
cc

es
s;

 n
o 

an
sw

er
20

21
00

49
9

13
  S

LE
EP

Y
O

AK
S 

C
IR

P TO
/R

ou
gh

11
/9

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
54

7
62

6
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d
La

ne

Fr
am

e 
R

11
/9

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
60

5
62

1 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

D
r

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

11
/9

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
66

9
61

5 
 S

H
AR

TL
E

C
IR

Fo
un

da
tio

n
11

/9
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
73

5
61

5 
 S

ha
rtl

e
C

irc
le

G
as

 T
es

t
11

/9
/2

1
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
73

5
61

5 
 S

ha
rtl

e
C

irc
le

P 
Se

w
er

11
/9

/2
1

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
20

00
58

7
40

8
 L

IN
D

EN
W

O
O

D
D

R

In
su

la
tio

n
11

/1
0/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
09

6
10

92
6 

 W
ic

kl
in

e
D

r
Fr

am
e 

R
11

/1
0/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

Ev
er

yt
hi

ng
 b

ut
 th

e 
ga

ra
ge

. J
H

 
"A

pp
ro

ve
d 

(C
or

re
ct

 &
 P

ro
ce

ed
): 

 
Se

al
 2

 fi
re

pl
ac

e 
ch

as
es

. "
20

21
00

76
0

10
91

5 
 K

irw
ic

k
D

riv
e

P 
La

yo
ut

11
/1

0/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
76

3
84

3 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
P 

U
nd

er
G

11
/1

0/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

76
3

84
3 

 C
ou

nt
ry

 L
n

P 
Se

w
er

11
/1

0/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

46
6

11
8 

 W
illo

w
en

d
D

r
M

 R
ou

gh
11

/1
1/

21
 

N
o

N
C

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

: V
en

t f
ro

m
 b

at
h 

ex
ha

us
t f

an
 to

ex
te

rio
r.

20
21

00
54

7
62

6
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d
La

ne

In
su

la
tio

n
11

/1
1/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
57

0
15

  I
N

W
O

O
D

O
AK

S 
D

R
P 

Fi
na

l
11

/1
1/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
74

1
76

11
  R

iv
er

Po
in

t D
r

G
as

 T
es

t
11

/1
1/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
74

1
76

11
  R

iv
er

Po
in

t D
r

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/1

1/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
74

1
76

11
  R

iv
er

Po
in

t D
r

P 
R

gh
/P

-
T/

VC
BK

11
/1

1/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

48



20
21

00
75

9
10

80
3

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
riv

e

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/1

1/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
76

1
44

4
 T

im
be

rw
ild

e 
Ln

R
e-

R
oo

f
11

/1
1/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
78

6
11

00
0 

 H
un

te
rs

Pa
rk

 D
riv

e
G

as
 T

es
t

11
/1

1/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
78

6
11

00
0 

 H
un

te
rs

Pa
rk

 D
riv

e
P 

R
gh

/P
-

T/
VC

BK
11

/1
1/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
48

4
10

80
7 

 B
R

IA
R

BR
AN

C
H

 L
N

P 
U

nd
er

G
11

/1
2/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
48

4
10

80
7 

 B
R

IA
R

BR
AN

C
H

 L
N

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

11
/1

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
69

0
10

60
7

 T
ar

rin
gt

on
D

riv
e

Sh
ow

er
Pa

n
11

/1
2/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
74

3
10

6 
 W

illo
w

en
d

D
r

P 
Se

w
er

11
/1

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
75

0
90

7 
 C

R
EE

K
W

O
O

D
 W

AY
D

W
 S

te
el

11
/1

2/
21

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

0/
29

/2
02

1 
by

 ja
m

es
 ]:

 
So

ut
h 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 a
nd

 in
te

rio
r d

riv
ew

ay
.

20
20

00
54

9
10

80
2

 H
U

N
TE

R
S

FO
R

ES
T 

D
R

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/1

5/
21

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
5/

20
21

 b
y 

BB
G

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

: I
ns

ta
ll 

sh
ow

er
 h

ea
d,

 u
pl

ift
 b

at
h,

ho
t a

nd
 c

ol
d 

re
ve

rs
ed

, u
pr

ig
ht

 v
an

ity
. I

-3
06

8
20

21
00

60
1

11
00

2
 H

un
tw

yc
k 

D
r

FD
 S

te
el

11
/1

5/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
60

3
75

4 
 K

uh
lm

an
R

oa
d

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

11
/1

5/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
61

9
10

92
6 

 W
ic

kl
in

e
D

r
M

 R
ou

gh
11

/1
5/

21
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
61

9
10

92
6 

 W
ic

kl
in

e
D

r
M

 H
oo

d 
V

11
/1

5/
21

Y
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
46

6
11

8 
 W

illo
w

en
d

D
r

M
 R

ou
gh

11
/1

6/
21

Y
N

o
Pa

ss
[ E

nt
er

ed
 1

1/
11

/2
02

1 
by

 B
BG

 ]:
 

D
is

ap
pr

ov
ed

: V
en

t f
ro

m
 b

at
h 

ex
ha

us
t f

an
 to

ex
te

rio
r.

20
21

00
49

6
10

42
6

 M
em

or
ia

l D
riv

e
H

-S
tra

p
11

/1
6/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
57

5
84

18
  H

un
te

rs
TC

I
11

/1
6/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

49



C
re

ek
 D

r
20

21
00

72
7

26
1 

 B
R

YN
M

AW
R

 C
IR

E 
R

ou
gh

11
/1

6/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
73

9
83

33
  K

at
y

Fr
ee

w
ay

P 
U

nd
er

G
11

/1
6/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
75

2
10

7
 T

IM
BE

R
W

IL
D

E
LN

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/1

6/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
76

5
10

70
9 

 O
ld

C
oa

ch
 L

n
P St

ee
l/P

ip
in

g
11

/1
6/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
48

3
10

80
7 

 B
R

IA
R

BR
AN

C
H

 L
N

E 
Fi

na
l

11
/1

7/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
48

4
10

80
7 

 B
R

IA
R

BR
AN

C
H

 L
N

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/1

7/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
57

5
84

18
  H

un
te

rs
C

re
ek

 D
r

E 
U

nd
er

g
11

/1
7/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
79

3
10

91
0

 R
O

AR
IN

G
BR

O
O

K 
LN

P 
U

nd
er

G
11

/1
7/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
79

3
10

91
0

 R
O

AR
IN

G
BR

O
O

K 
LN

P 
Se

w
er

11
/1

7/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
79

3
10

91
0

 R
O

AR
IN

G
BR

O
O

K 
LN

P TO
/R

ou
gh

11
/1

7/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
80

0
72

1 
 C

ou
nt

ry
La

ne
D

W
 S

te
el

11
/1

7/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
66

3
73

8 
 E

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

F 
Fi

na
l

11
/1

9/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
71

0
84

3 
 C

ou
nt

ry
 L

n
Fo

un
da

tio
n

11
/1

9/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

71
3

1 
 C

re
ek

si
de

 C
ir

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

11
/1

9/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss
20

21
00

78
1

10
90

1 
 R

oa
rin

g
Br

oo
k 

La
ne

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/1

9/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
78

1
10

90
1 

 R
oa

rin
g

Br
oo

k 
La

ne
P 

Se
w

er
11

/1
9/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
78

8
91

1 
 O

AK
P 

U
nd

er
G

11
/1

9/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

50



VA
LL

EY
 D

R
20

21
00

79
4

10
81

5
 B

EI
N

H
O

R
N

D
R

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

11
/1

9/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
80

0
72

1 
 C

ou
nt

ry
La

ne
D

W
 F

in
al

11
/1

9/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
80

9
28

9 
 B

ry
n 

M
aw

r
C

ir
YD

 T
re

nc
h

11
/1

9/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
20

00
59

3
10

91
5 

 K
irw

ic
k

D
riv

e
Sh

ow
er

Pa
n

11
/2

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
09

6
10

92
6 

 W
ic

kl
in

e
D

r
In

su
la

tio
n

11
/2

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
67

4
10

91
0

 R
O

AR
IN

G
BR

O
O

K 
LN

Fr
am

e 
R

11
/2

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
69

0
10

60
7

 T
ar

rin
gt

on
D

riv
e

P 
Se

w
er

11
/2

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
76

0
10

91
5 

 K
irw

ic
k

D
riv

e
P St

ee
l/P

ip
in

g
11

/2
2/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
78

0
10

00
  R

iv
er

Be
nd

 D
riv

e
FD

-P
ie

rs
11

/2
2/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
79

1
13

  S
LE

EP
Y

O
AK

S 
C

IR
M

 R
ou

gh
11

/2
2/

21
 

N
o

N
C

Se
co

nd
 fl

oo
r n

ot
 c

om
pl

et
ed

.

20
21

00
80

5
10

91
0

 R
O

AR
IN

G
BR

O
O

K 
LN

E 
R

ou
gh

11
/2

2/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
56

2
25

6 
 B

R
YN

M
AW

R
 C

IR
Sh

ow
er

Pa
n

11
/2

3/
21

 
N

o
N

C
N

o 
ke

y 
in

 lo
ck

 b
ox

.

20
21

00
71

3
1 

 C
re

ek
si

de
 C

ir
F 

Fi
na

l
11

/2
3/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
72

0
75

1 
 E

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

P 
G

L 
& 

G
T

11
/2

3/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss
Se

nt
 to

 C
en

te
rp

oi
nt

 1
1/

23
/2

1.

20
21

00
72

4
10

60
7

 T
AR

R
IN

G
TO

N
D

R

E 
U

nd
er

g
11

/2
3/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
73

6
11

8 
 W

illo
w

en
d

In
su

la
tio

n
11

/2
3/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

51



D
r

20
21

00
74

0
11

4 
 W

illo
w

en
d

D
r

F 
Po

st
 H

ol
e

11
/2

3/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
78

9
10

80
3

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
riv

e

D
em

o 
F

11
/2

3/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
81

3
10

92
3

 T
IM

BE
R

G
LE

N
D

R

YD
 T

re
nc

h
11

/2
3/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
49

1
84

43
  H

un
te

rs
C

re
ek

 D
r

H
-S

tra
p

11
/2

4/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
67

4
10

91
0

 R
O

AR
IN

G
BR

O
O

K 
LN

In
su

la
tio

n
11

/2
4/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
74

4
62

6
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d
La

ne

Sh
ow

er
Pa

n
11

/2
4/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

20
21

00
79

7
64

0 
 W

el
le

sl
ey

D
riv

e
E 

U
nd

er
g

11
/2

4/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
80

1
10

70
7

 T
ar

rin
gt

on
D

riv
e

M
 F

in
al

11
/2

4/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
80

3
77

0 
 P

IF
ER

 R
D

P 
Fi

na
l

11
/2

4/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss
In

sp
ec

tio
ns

B
eg

in
 O

do
m

et
er

En
d 

O
do

m
et

er
M

ile
s

Av
g 

M
ile

s 
pe

r I
ns

pe
ct

io
n

11
7

 
0

0.
0

Fi
re

 M
ar

sh
al

l (
Fi

re
M

ar
s)

O
do

m
et

er
Pe

rm
it 

#
A

dd
re

ss
In

sp
 T

yp
e

D
at

e
R

ei
ns

p?
R

ei
ns

p
Fe

e?
R

es
ul

t
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
N

ot
es

Ve
hi

cl
e 

ID
: 20

21
00

76
4

11
8 

 W
illo

w
en

d
D

r
Fi

re
M

ar
sh

al
l

11
/1

7/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss
H

YD
R

O
/C

O
VE

R
 O

KA
Y 

@
21

8 
ps

i

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
B

eg
in

 O
do

m
et

er
En

d 
O

do
m

et
er

M
ile

s
Av

g 
M

ile
s 

pe
r I

ns
pe

ct
io

n
1

 
0

0.
0

Ja
m

es
 S

te
w

ar
t (

ja
m

es
)

O
do

m
et

er
Pe

rm
it 

#
A

dd
re

ss
In

sp
 T

yp
e

D
at

e
R

ei
ns

p?
R

ei
ns

p
R

es
ul

t
C

or
re

ct
io

n 
N

ot
es

52



Fe
e?

Ve
hi

cl
e 

ID
: 20

20
00

06
2

11
00

0 
 H

un
te

rs
Pa

rk
 D

riv
e

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
11

/5
/2

1
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

19
/2

02
1 

by
 ja

m
es

 ]:
 

Te
m

p 
C

O
 G

iv
en

 fo
r 4

5 
da

ys
; F

in
al

 C
O

 G
iv

en
af

te
r a

ll 
co

n 
1.

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 fi

na
l d

ra
in

 g
ra

te
 e

le
va

tio
ns

 a
nd

fin
al

 g
ra

di
ng

 o
f t

he
 lo

t. 
2.

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

of
 la

nd
sc

ap
in

g 
an

d 
tre

e
in

st
al

la
tio

n.
 

3.
R

em
ov

al
 o

f a
ll 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

tra
sh

 a
nd

 d
eb

ris
. 

4.
C

om
pl

et
io

n 
of

 Ir
rig

at
io

n 
in

st
al

la
tio

n.
 

5.
Fi

na
l U

til
ity

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

C
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

C
er

tif
ic

at
e

fro
m

 M
em

or
ia

l V
illa

ge
 W

at
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y.
 

  [ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

7/
20

21
 b

y 
BB

G
 ]:

 
"D

is
ap

pr
ov

ed
 

C
om

pl
et

e 
dr

ai
na

ge
, f

in
al

 g
ra

de
, r

em
ov

e 
te

m
p

to
ile

t a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
fe

nc
in

g.
"

20
20

00
59

7
11

00
0 

 H
un

te
rs

Pa
rk

 D
riv

e
YD

 F
in

al
11

/5
/2

1
Y

N
o

Pa
ss

[ E
nt

er
ed

 1
0/

19
/2

02
1 

by
 ja

m
es

 ]:
 

Pe
nd

in
g 

Fi
na

l G
ra

di
ng

. J
st

ew
ar

t.
20

21
00

72
1

60
5

 L
in

de
nw

oo
d

 D
riv

e

D
em

o 
F

11
/1

6/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
75

8
80

7
 S

ad
dl

ew
oo

d 
Ln

P St
ee

l/P
ip

in
g

11
/1

8/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss

20
21

00
69

2
75

1 
 E

C
R

EE
KS

ID
E

D
R

TC
I

11
/1

9/
21

 
N

o
Pa

ss
R

el
ea

se
d 

to
 C

en
te

rp
oi

nt
 1

1/
19

/2
1 

2:
20

pm
.

20
21

00
79

0
10

80
3

 T
im

be
rg

le
n

D
riv

e

Bl
d-

Fi
na

l
11

/2
3/

21
 

N
o

Pa
ss

In
sp

ec
tio

ns
B

eg
in

 O
do

m
et

er
En

d 
O

do
m

et
er

M
ile

s
Av

g 
M

ile
s 

pe
r I

ns
pe

ct
io

n
6

 
0

0.
0

C
op

yr
ig

ht
 ©

 2
02

1 
C

ity
Vi

ew
. A

ll 
rig

ht
s 

re
se

rv
ed

. B
ui

ld
in

gD
ep

ar
tm

en
t.c

om
 a

nd
 B

lu
eP

rin
ce

 a
re

 tr
ad

em
ar

ks
 o

f H
ar

ris
 C

om
pu

te
r.

53



H
U
N
TE

R
S 
C
R
EE

K
 V
IL
LA

G
E 
‐ 
P
LA

N
 R
EV

IE
W
 S
TA

TU
S 
R
EP

O
R
T

P
R
O
JE
C
T 
A
D
D
R
ES
S

P
R
O
JE
C
T 
TY

P
E

D
A
TE

 S
U
B
M
IT
TE

D
R
EV

IE
W
 S
TA

TU
S

C
O
M
M
EN

TS

12
6 
W
ill
ow

en
d

N
ew

 H
om

e
6/
16

/2
02

1

Re
vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 7
‐1
2‐
21

 ‐ 
N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d 
‐ P

la
ns
 R
es
ub

m
itt
ed

 
8/
26

/2
1 
‐ S

ec
on

d 
Re

su
bm

itt
al
 ‐ 
10

/2
8/
21

 ‐ 
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 
11

/1
5/
21

 ‐ 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
(a
w
ai
tin

g 
HO

A 
Fi
na

l A
pp

ro
va
l)F

in
al
 H
O
A 

Ap
pr
ov

al
 1
2/
1/
21

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f n

ee
de

d 
re
vi
sio

ns
. ‐
 7
‐1
2‐
21

10
91

4 
Br
id
ge
w
oo

d 
St

N
ew

 H
om

e
9/
13

/2
02

1
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 ‐ 
9/
23

/2
1 
‐ N

ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d 
‐ P

la
ns
 R
es
ub

m
itt
ed

 
11

/2
2/
21

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f n

ee
de

d 
re
vi
sio

ns
 ‐ 
9/
23

/2
1

10
90

2 
W
ic
kw

ild
 S
t.

N
ew

 H
om

e
9/
14

/2
02

1

Re
vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
0/
11

/2
1 
‐ N

ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d 
‐ P

la
ns
 re

su
bm

itt
ed

 
11

/1
2/
21

 ‐ 
Re

su
bm

itt
al
 R
ev
ie
w
s C

om
pl
et
ed

 1
2/
1/
21

 ‐ 
N
ot
 

Ap
pr
ov

ed
Co

nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f n

ee
de

d 
re
vi
sio

ns
 1
0/
11

/2
1

60
5 
Li
nd

en
w
oo

d 
Dr
.

N
ew

 H
om

e
9/
16

/2
02

1
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
0/
6/
21

 ‐ 
N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d 
‐ P

la
ns
 R
es
ub

m
itt
ed

 
10

‐1
8‐
21

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f n

ee
de

d 
re
vi
sio

ns
 1
0/
6/
21

 ‐ 
Co

nt
ra
ct
or
 

no
tif
ie
d 
of
 fu

rt
he

r m
in
or
 re

vi
sio

ns
. 1

2/
1/
21

67
1 
Sh

ar
tle

 C
irc

le
N
ew

 H
om

e
9/
16

/2
02

1
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
0/
18

/2
1 
‐ N

ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d 
‐ P

la
nd

s R
es
ub

m
itt
ed

 
10

/2
7/
21

 ‐ 
Re

su
bm

itt
al
 R
ev
ie
w
 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
0/
29

/2
1 
‐ A

pp
ro
ve
d

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f n

ee
de

d 
re
vi
sio

ns
 ‐ 
10

/1
8/
21

 ‐ 
Co

nt
ra
ct
or
 

no
tif
ie
d 
of
 a
pp

ro
va
l ‐
 1
0/
29

/2
1

10
91

0 
Ro

ar
in
g 
Br
oo

k 
Ln

Re
m
od

el
9/
27

/2
02

1
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 9
/2
9/
21

 ‐ 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
Co

nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f a

pp
ro
va
l 9
/2
9/
21

10
52

9 
Be

in
ho

rn
 R
d.

Sw
im

m
in
g 
Po

ol
9/
30

/2
02

1
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
0/
6/
21

 ‐ 
N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d 
‐ P

la
ns
 R
es
ub

m
itt
ed

 
10

/1
2/
21

 ‐ 
Re

su
bm

itt
al
 R
ev
ie
w
 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
1/
13

/2
1 
‐ A

pp
ro
ve
d

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f n

ee
de

d 
re
vi
sio

ns
 1
0/
6/
21

 ‐ 
Co

nt
ra
ct
or
 

N
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f A

pp
ro
va
l 1
0/
13

/2
1

83
33

 K
at
y 
Fr
ee

w
ay

Co
m
m
er
ci
al
 R
em

od
el

10
/4
/2
02

1
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
0/
19

/2
1 
‐ A

pp
ro
ve
d

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 N
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f A

pp
ro
va
l ‐
 1
0/
19

/2
1

10
92

2 
Ro

ar
in
g 
Br
oo

k 
Ln
.

N
ew

 H
om

e
10

/1
2/
20

21
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 ‐ 
10

/2
7/
21

 ‐ 
N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f n

ee
de

d 
re
vi
sio

ns
 1
0/
27

/2
1

11
8 
W
ill
ow

en
d

Re
m
od

el
10

/1
5/
20

21
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
0/
20

/2
1 
‐ A

pp
ro
ve
d

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f a

pp
ro
va
l 1
0/
20

/2
1.

10
91

5 
Ki
rw

ic
k 
Dr
.

N
ew

 S
w
im

m
in
g 
Po

ol
10

/1
5/
20

21
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
0/
21

/2
1 
‐ N

ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d 
‐ R

ev
isi
on

s S
ub

m
itt
ed

 
10

/2
9/
21

 _
 R
es
ub

m
itt
al
 R
ev
ie
w
 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
1/
1/
21

 ‐ 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
Co

nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f n

ee
de

d 
re
vi
sio

ns
 1
0/
21

/2
1 
‐ C

on
tr
ac
to
r 

no
tif
ie
d 
of
 a
pp

ro
va
l 1
1/
1/
21

84
47

 H
un

te
rs
 C
re
ek
 D
r.

N
ew

 H
om

e
10

/2
2/
20

21
Pl
an

s w
ith

dr
aw

n 
fo
r r
ev
isi
on

s 1
1/
5/
21

80
7 
Sa
dd

le
w
oo

d 
Ln
.

Re
m
od

el
10

/2
5/
20

21
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 ‐ 
10

/2
7/
21

 ‐ 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
Co

nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f a

pp
ro
va
l. 
‐ 1

0/
27

/2
1

59
0 
He

dw
ig
 R
oa

d
Re

m
od

el
10

/2
6/
20

21
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
1/
2/
21

 ‐ 
N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d 
‐ R

ev
isi
on

s s
ub

m
itt
ed

 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 1
1/
5/
21

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f n

ee
de

d 
re
vi
sio

ns
 ‐ 
11

/2
/2
1 
 ‐ 
Co

nt
ra
ct
or
 

no
tif
ie
d 
of
 a
pp

ro
va
l 1
1/
5/
21

83
10

 C
he

sh
ire

 V
al
e 
St
.

Re
m
od

el
10

/2
8/
20

21
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
1/
4/
21

 ‐ 
N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f n

ee
de

d 
re
vi
sio

ns
 1
1/
4/
21

10
70

9 
O
ld
 C
oa

ch
 L
n.

Po
ol
 R
em

od
el

10
/2
9/
20

21
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
1/
1/
21

 ‐ 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
Co

nt
ra
ct
or
 N
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f A

pp
ro
va
l ‐
 1
1/
1/
21

21
1 
Gl
en

nv
ill
e 
Ct
.

Po
ol
 R
em

od
el
, C

ov
er
ed

 P
at
io
 A
dd

iti
o n

10
/2
9/
20

21

Re
vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
1/
3/
21

 ‐ 
N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d 
‐ R

ev
isi
on

s S
ub

m
itt
ed

 
11

/1
2/
21

 ‐ 
Re

vi
sio

n 
re
vi
ew

 c
om

pl
et
ed

 1
1/
16

/2
1 
‐ N

ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d 
‐ 

Se
co
nd

 re
su
bm

itt
al
 1
1/
22

/2
1 
‐ R

ev
ie
w
 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
1/
22

/2
1 
‐ 

Ap
pr
ov

ed

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 N
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f N

ee
de

d 
Re

vi
sio

ns
 ‐ 
11

/3
/2
1 
‐ S

ec
on

d 
pu

nc
hl
ist
 to

 c
on

tr
ac
to
r 1

1/
16

/2
1 
Co

nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f 

ap
pr
ov

al
 1
1/
22

/2
1

10
00

 R
iv
er
 B
en

d 
Dr
.

Re
m
od

el
 ‐ 
Ad

di
tio

n
11

/1
/2
02

1
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
1/
4/
21

 ‐ 
N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d 
‐ R

ev
iso

ns
 su

bm
itt
ed

 
an

d 
ap

pr
ov

ed
 ‐ 
11

/5
/2
1

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f n

ee
de

d 
re
vi
sio

ns
 ‐ 
11

/4
/2
1 
‐ C

on
tr
ac
to
r 

no
tif
ie
d 
of
 a
pp

ro
va
l ‐
 1
1/
5/
21

60
1 
W
el
le
sle

y 
Dr
.

N
ew

 H
om

e
11

/2
/2
02

1
In
 R
ev
ie
w

33
9 
Hu

nt
er
s T

ra
il 
St
.

N
ew

 P
oo

l
11

/1
5/
20

21
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
1/
16

/2
1 
‐ N

ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f n

ee
de

d 
re
vi
sio

ns
. 1

1/
16

/2
1

41
8 
Ri
pp

le
 C
re
ek
 D
r.

N
ew

 H
om

e
11

/1
2/
20

21
In
 R
ev
ie
w

41
1 
Hu

nt
er
w
oo

d 
Dr
.

Re
m
od

el
11

/1
2/
20

21
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 1
1/
16

/2
1 
‐ A

pp
ro
ve
d

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f a

pp
ro
va
l ‐
 1
1/
16

/2
1

42
2 
Th

am
er
 L
n.

Sp
or
t C

ou
rt
 E
xt
en

sio
n

11
/1
6/
20

21
In
 R
ev
ie
w
 ‐ 
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 ‐ 
11

/3
0/
21

 ‐ 
N
ot
 A
pp

ro
ve
d

Co
nt
ra
ct
or
 n
ot
ifi
ed

 o
f n

ee
de

d 
re
vi
sio

ns
 ‐ 
11

/3
0/
21

54



85
1 
Co

un
tr
y 
La
ne

Re
m
od

el
11

/1
6/
20

21
In
 R
ev
ie
w

10
80

3 
Ti
m
be

rg
le
n 
Dr
.

N
ew

 H
om

e
11

/2
3/
20

21
In
 R
ev
ie
w

90
6 
Fl
in
t R

iv
er
 D
r.

Re
m
od

el
11

/2
3/
20

21
Re

vi
ew

 C
om

pl
et
ed

 ‐ 
Ap

pr
ov

ed
 1
1/
24

/2
1

Co
nt
ra
ac
to
r n

ot
ifi
ed

 o
f a

pp
ro
va
l ‐
 1
1/
24

/2
1

55



* This Residence Has Been Equipped With An Automatic Sprinkler System

Building Official

Certificate of Occupancy

City of Hunters Creek Village

John Gregory and Patricia D. Letsos

November 5, 2021

James A. Stewart, CBO

202000062

11000 Hunters Park Drive
Houston, TX 77024

  The Residence Is Ready For Occupancy.  All Final Building, Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing Inspections

Have Been Made And All Fees Have Been Paid.  This Building Complies With The 2015 IRC.

56



H
U
N
TE

R
S 
C
R
EE

K
 V
IL
LA

G
E 
‐ 
A
N
IM

A
L 
C
O
N
TR

O
L 
A
C
TI
V
IT
Y
 R
EP

O
R
T

D
A
TE

A
D
D
R
ES
S

A
C
TI
V
IT
Y
 D
ES
C
R
IP
TI
O
N

D
IS
P
O
SI
TI
O
N

N
O
TE

S

1/
6/
20

20
3 
Sa
dd

le
w
oo

d 
Es
ta
te
s

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
De

liv
er
ed

 to
 R
es
id
en

t
De

liv
er
ed

 T
ra
p 
to
 re

sid
en

t
1/
7/
20

20
5 
Re

yn
ol
ds
 C
t

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
De

liv
er
ed

 to
 R
es
id
en

t
De

liv
er
ed

 T
ra
p 
to
 re

sid
en

t
1/
8/
20

20
M
em

or
ia
l n

ea
r T

ha
m
er

De
ad

 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

1/
8/
20

20
Vo

ss
 a
t B

ei
nh

or
n

De
ad

 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

1/
17

/2
02

0
5 
Re

yn
ol
ds
 C
t.

Pi
ck
 U
p 
Tr
ap

 ‐ 
N
o 
Lo
ng

er
 N
ee

de
d

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p 
Tr
ap

2/
3/
20

20
60

6 
Hu

nt
er
s W

ay
 D
r.

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
De

liv
er
ed

 to
 R
es
id
en

t
De

liv
er
ed

 T
ra
p 
to
 R
es
id
en

t
2/
19

/2
02

0
21

0 
Ti
m
be

rw
ild

e 
Ln
.

Tr
ap

pe
d 
Ra

co
on

 ‐ 
Pi
ck
 U
p/
Re

tu
rn
 T
ra
p 
to
 R
es
id
en

t
Pi
ck
ed

 U
p 
Ra

cc
oo

n 
‐ R

el
oc
at
ed

Re
lo
ca
te
d 
Ra

cc
oo

n
2/
19

/2
02

0
3 
Sa
dd

le
w
oo

d 
Es
ta
te
s

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 T
ra
p 
to
 R
es
id
en

t
2/
21

/2
02

0
3 
Sa
dd

le
w
oo

d 
Es
ta
te
s

Ra
cc
oo

n 
in
 tr
ap

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
re
lo
ca
te
d 
ra
cc
oo

n
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
Ra

cc
oo

n
2/
26

/2
02

0
Hu

nt
er
s T

ra
il 
St
.

St
ra
y 
Do

g 
Pi
ck
 U
p 
Do

g 
‐ D

el
iv
er
ed

 to
 sh

el
te
r

2/
28

/2
02

0
50

7 
Hu

nt
er
s P

ar
k 
Ln
.

2 
Fe
ra
l C

at
s i
n 
Tr
ap

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d

Re
lo
ca
te
d 
Ca

ts
3/
3/
20

20
10

8 
Sh

as
ta

St
ra
y 
Do

g 
on

 B
an

ks
 O
f B

ay
ou

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p 
Do

g 
3/
5/
20

20
90

7 
Cr
ee

kw
oo

d 
W
ay

St
ra
y 
Do

g
Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
do

g 
‐ D

el
iv
er
ed

 to
 V
et
 C
lin

ic
3/
6/
20

20
50

6 
Hu

nt
er
s P

ar
k 
Ln
.

Fe
ra
l C

at
 in

 T
ra
p

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p 
‐ R

el
oc
at
ed

Re
lo
ca
te
d 
Ca

ts
3/
10

/2
02

0
Vo

ss
 P
ar
k 
at
 V
os
s

De
ad

 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

3/
23

/2
02

0
Sa
dd

le
w
oo

d 
ne

ar
 B
ei
nh

or
n

De
ad

 O
po

ss
um

 in
 R
oa

dw
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

4/
6/
20

20
10

91
8 
Ti
m
be

rg
le
n

De
liv
er
 T
ra
p 
to
 re

sid
en

t
De

liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
4/
8/
20

20
10

91
8 
Ti
m
be

rg
le
n

O
po

ss
um

 in
 T
ra
p 
‐ P

ic
k 
U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d

4/
13

/2
02

0
10

91
8 
Ti
m
be

rg
le
n

O
po

ss
um

 in
 T
ra
p 
‐ P

ic
k 
U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d

4/
20

/2
02

0
30

5 
Vo

ss
Tr
ap

 R
eq

ue
st

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
4/
20

/2
02

0
77

7 
W
. C

re
ek
sid

e
Ra

cc
oo

n 
at
 re

sid
en

ce
 ‐ 
Pl
ea

se
 P
ic
k 
U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d

Re
lo
ca
te
d

4/
23

/2
02

0
30

5 
Vo

ss
Ra

cc
oo

n 
in
 tr
ap

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d

Re
lo
ca
te
d 
Ra

cc
oo

n
4/
27

/2
02

0
10

31
4 
M
em

or
ia
l D

riv
e

Tr
ap

 R
eq

ue
st

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
5/
11

/2
02

0
Vo

ss
 n
ea

r I
‐1
0

De
ad

 R
ac
co
on

 o
n 
sid

ew
al
k

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

Di
sp
os
ed

 o
f D

ea
d 
Ra

cc
oo

n
5/
11

/2
02

0
80

2 
Ku

hl
m
an

Tr
ap

 R
eq

ue
st

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
5/
12

/2
02

0
10

70
5 
M
ar
sh
a 
Ln
.

Tr
ap

 R
eq

ue
st

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
5/
14

/2
02

0
10

70
5 
M
ar
sh
 L
n.

O
po

ss
um

 in
 T
ra
p/
Pl
ea

se
 P
ic
k 
U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d

Re
lo
ca
te
d 
O
po

ss
um

5/
14

/2
02

0
71

4 
Cr
ee

ks
id
e 
Ln
.

Do
g 
Bi
te
 ‐ 
Fo

od
 D
el
iv
er
y 
pe

rs
on

 b
itt
en

 a
t f
ro
nt
 d
oo

r.
Do

g 
Q
ua

ra
nt
in
ed

 a
t V

et
 ‐ 
Sh

ot
s C

ur
re
nt

Q
ua

ra
nt
in
e 
to
 e
nd

 5
/2
1/
20

 ‐ 
Sp

ok
e 

w
ith

 d
og

 o
w
ne

r a
nd

 b
ite

 v
ic
tim

.  
Do

g 
eu

th
an

ize
d 
pe

r o
w
ne

rs
 re

qu
es
t 

on
 5
/2
1/
20

.
5/
18

/2
02

0
10

80
7 
Pi
ne

 B
ay
ou

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
5/
20

/2
02

0
82

6 
O
ak
 V
al
le
yD

r.
An

im
al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
5/
20

/2
02

0
92

2 
Hu

nt
in
gt
on

 C
ov

e
An

im
al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
Ra

cc
oo

n
Re

lo
ca
te
d

5/
22

/2
02

0
82

6 
O
ak
 V
al
le
y 
Dr
.

An
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
O
po

ss
um

Re
lo
ca
te
d

5/
22

/2
02

0
10

80
7 
Pi
ne

 B
ay
ou

 D
r.

An
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
O
po

ss
um

Re
lo
ca
te
d

5/
22

/2
02

0
10

61
9 
Ga

w
ai
n 
Ln
.

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t

57



6/
2/
20

20
83

6 
Ku

hl
m
an

 R
d.

Do
g 
Bi
te
 ‐ 
Do

g 
ow

ne
rs
 fr
ie
nd

 b
itt
en

 in
 b
ac
k 
ya
rd
.

Do
g 
‐ H

om
e 
Q
ua

ra
nt
in
e 
‐ S

ho
ts
 C
ur
re
nt

Q
ua

ra
nt
in
e 
to
 e
nd

 6
/1
3/
20

6/
4/
20

20
20

5 
Sh

as
ta
 D
r.

An
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
Ra

cc
oo

n
Re

lo
ca
te
d

6/
10

/2
02

0
76

0 
Pi
fe
r R

d.
De

ad
 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f d

ea
d 
O
po

ss
um

Di
sp
os
ed

 
6/
16

/2
02

0
10

81
4 
Ro

ar
in
g 
Br
oo

k
An

im
al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
7/
1/
20

20
10

62
2 
N
. E
ve
rs
 P
ar
k

De
ad

 R
ac
co
on

 in
 D
riv

ew
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

 o
f R

ac
co
on

Di
sp
os
ed

7/
1/
20

20
11

08
 R
iv
er
 G
ly
n

De
ad

 A
rm

ad
ill
o 
in
 D
riv

ew
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

 o
f A

rm
ad

ill
o

Di
sp
os
ed

7/
2/
20

20
M
em

or
ia
l D

r @
 S
ha

rt
le
 C
irc

le
De

ad
 A
rm

ad
ill
o 
in
 R
oa

dw
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

 o
f A

rm
ad

ill
o

Di
sp
os
ed

7/
6/
20

20
M
em

or
ia
l D

r a
t T

hr
ee

 C
or
ne

rs
De

ad
 A
rm

ad
ill
o 
in
 R
oa

dw
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

 o
f A

rm
ad

ill
o

Di
sp
os
ed

7/
7/
20

20
10

81
9 
Sm

ith
da

le
 R
d.

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
7/
9/
20

20
60

6 
Hu

nt
er
s W

ay
 C
t.

An
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
Ca

t
Re

lo
ca
te
d

7/
15

/2
02

0
60

6 
Hu

nt
er
s W

ay
 C
t.

An
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
Ca

t
Re

lo
ca
te
d

7/
15

/2
02

0
63

4 
Sa
dd

le
w
oo

d 
Ln
.

De
ad

 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

 o
f S

qu
irr
el

Di
sp
os
ed

8/
6/
20

20
72

5 
W
. C

re
ek
sid

e 
Dr
.

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
8/
10

/2
02

0
10

65
0 
M
em

or
ia
l D

r.
De

ad
 A
rm

ad
ill
o 
in
 R
oa

dw
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

 o
f A

rm
ad

ill
o

Di
sp
os
ed

8/
10

/2
02

0
72

5 
W
.C
re
ek
sid

e 
Dr
.

Ra
co
on

 in
 T
ra
p 
‐ P

ic
k 
U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
Ra

cc
oo

n
Re

lo
ca
te
d

8/
11

/2
02

0
75

7 
W
. C

re
ek
sid

e
St
ra
y 
Do

g 
Fo

un
d 
by

 R
es
id
en

t
Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
Do

g 
‐ O

w
ne

r f
ou

nd
Re

tu
rn
ed

 D
og

 to
 O
w
ne

r
8/
20

/2
02

0
10

81
9 
Sm

ith
da

le
Pi
ck
 U
p 
Em

pt
y 
Tr
ap

 fr
om

 R
es
id
en

t
Pi
ck
ed

 U
p 
Tr
ap

9/
9/
20

20
80

2 
Fl
in
t R

iv
er

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
9/
14

/2
02

0
80

2 
Fl
in
t R

iv
er

Ra
cc
oo

n 
in
 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
pi
ck
 u
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
 R
ac
co
on

Re
lo
ca
te
d

9/
14

/2
02

0
3 
Sa
dd

le
w
oo

d 
Es
ta
te
s

O
po

ss
um

 in
 T
ra
sh
 C
an

Ca
ug

ht
/R
el
oc
at
ed

 O
po

ss
um

Re
lo
ca
te
d

9/
15

/2
02

0
3 
Sa
dd

le
w
oo

d 
Es
ta
te
s

O
po

ss
um

 in
 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
pi
ck
 u
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p\
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
O
po

ss
um

Re
lo
ca
te
d

9/
17

/2
02

0
M
em

or
ia
l a
t T

ha
m
er

In
ju
re
d 
tu
rt
le
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

 o
f t
ur
tle

Di
sp
os
ed

9/
17

/2
02

0
10

22
0 
M
em

or
ia
l D

r.
De

ad
 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al

Di
sp
os
ed

9/
25

/2
02

0
52

5 
Tr
ai
ls 
En

d
An

im
al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

Dr
op

pe
d 
tr
ap

 w
ith

 re
sid

en
t

9/
29

/2
02

0
52

5 
Tr
ai
ls 
En

d
An

im
al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p/
Re

lc
at
ed

 A
ni
m
al

Re
lo
ca
te
d

10
/8
/2
02

0
60

6 
Hu

nt
er
s W

ay
An

im
al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

Dr
op

pe
d 
tr
ap

 w
ith

 re
sid

en
t

10
/1
3/
20

20
70

4 
Pi
fe
r G

re
en

Fe
ra
l C

at
 in

 T
ra
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
‐ R

el
oc
at
ed

 C
at

Re
lo
ca
te
d

10
/1
4/
20

20
32

1 
Pi
fe
r R

oa
d

De
ad

 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay
 ‐ 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p‐
Di
sp
os
ed

 o
f S

qu
irr
el

Di
sp
os
ed

10
/1
6/
20

20
M
em

or
ia
l D

r. 
@
 S
ad

dl
ew

oo
d

De
ad

 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay
 ‐ 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f S

qu
irr
el

Di
sp
os
ed

10
/1
9/
20

20
M
em

or
ia
l D

r. 
@
 L
in
de

nw
oo

d
De

ad
 A
ni
m
al
 In

 ro
ad

w
ay
 ‐ 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al
.

Di
sp
os
ed

11
/5
/2
02

0
M
em

or
ia
l D

r @
 F
le
et
w
ay

De
ad

 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay
 ‐ 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al
.

Di
sp
os
ed

11
/6
/2
02

0
11

00
7 
Hu

nt
er
s P

ar
k 
Ln
.

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

Dr
op

pe
d 
tr
ap

 w
ith

 re
sid

en
t

11
/9
/2
02

0
31

5 
Ti
m
be

rw
ild

e
An

im
al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

Dr
op

pe
d 
tr
ap

 w
ith

 re
sid

en
t

11
/1
0/
20

20
62

9 
W
el
le
sle

y
An

im
al
 in

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
O
po

ss
um

Re
lo
ca
te
d

11
/1
7/
20

20
3 
Sa
dd

le
w
oo

d 
Es
ta
te
s

An
im

al
 in

 T
ra
sh
 C
an

 ‐ 
Pl
ea

se
 A
ss
ist

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
O
po

ss
um

Re
lo
ca
te
d

11
/2
3/
20

20
10

50
0 
Be

in
ho

rn
De

ad
 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al

Di
sp
os
ed

11
/2
3/
20

20
Sh

ar
tle

 C
irc

le
 @

 M
em

or
ia
l

De
ad

 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al

Di
sp
os
ed

11
/3
0/
20

20
82

6 
O
ak
 V
al
le
y 
Dr
.

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

Dr
op

pe
d 
tr
ap

 w
ith

 re
sid

en
t

12
/7
/2
02

0
76

0 
Pi
fe
r R

oa
d

De
ad

 A
ni
m
al
 in

 R
oa

dw
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al

Di
sp
os
ed

12
/9
/2
02

0
11

00
7 
Hu

nt
er
s P

ar
k 
Dr
.

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t

58



12
/1
1/
20

21
11

00
7 
Hu

nt
er
s P

ar
k 
Dr
.

An
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
O
po

ss
um

Re
lo
ca
te
d

12
/1
6/
20

20
M
em

or
ia
l n

ea
r W

ic
kd

al
e

De
ad

 a
ni
m
al
 n
ea

r s
id
ew

al
k.

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al

Di
sp
os
ed

12
/2
1/
20

20
3 
Sa
dd

le
w
oo

d 
Es
ta
te
s

O
po

ss
um

 in
 T
ra
sh
 C
an

Re
m
ov

ed
 O
po

ss
um

 fr
om

 tr
as
h 
ca
n.

Re
lo
ca
te
d

12
/2
8/
20

20
Vo

os
 a
t L

on
gs
ha

do
w

De
ad

 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p/
Di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al

Di
sp
os
ed

1/
4/
20

21
Ro

ar
in
g 
Br
oo

k 
at
 V
os
s

De
ad

 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al
.

Di
sp
os
ed

1/
4/
20

21
30

5 
Li
nd

en
w
oo

d
An

im
al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
1/
26

/2
02

1
13

 C
re
ek
sid

e 
Ci
rc
le

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
1/
27

/2
02

1
60

7 
Sh

ar
tle

 C
irc

le
De

ad
 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al
.

Di
sp
os
ed

1/
27

/2
02

1
13

 C
re
ek
sid

e 
Ci
rc
le

An
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
O
po

ss
um

Re
lo
ca
te
d

2/
2/
20

21
10

95
5 
Be

in
ho

rn
An

im
al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
re
lo
ca
te
d 
an

im
al

Re
lo
ca
te
d

2/
4/
20

21
11

00
7 
Hu

nt
er
s P

ar
k

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 T
ra
p 
to
 re

sid
en

t
2/
22

/2
02

1
74

0 
Ku

hl
m
an

 R
d.

Ba
t f
ou

nd
 in

 H
ou

se
 ‐ 
Pi
ck
 u
p 
‐ t
o 
La
b 
fo
r R

ab
ie
s T

es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 to
 L
ab

 fo
r t
es
tin

g
Ra

bi
es
 T
es
t N

EG
AT

IV
E 
fo
r R

ab
ie
s

2/
25

/2
02

1
10

95
5 
Be

in
ho

rn
An

im
al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
re
lo
ca
te
d 
an

im
al

Re
lo
ca
te
d

3/
3/
20

21
11

00
7 
Hu

nt
er
s P

ar
k

An
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
re
lo
ca
te
d 
an

im
al

Re
lo
ca
te
d

3/
15

/2
02

1
10

95
5 
Be

in
ho

rn
An

im
al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 T
ra
p 
to
 re

sid
en

t
3/
23

/2
02

1
11

00
7 
Hu

nt
er
s P

ar
k

An
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
re
lo
ca
te
d 
an

im
al

Re
lo
ca
te
d

3/
24

/2
02

1
10

31
4 
M
em

or
ia
l D

r.
An

im
al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 T
ra
p 
to
 re

sid
en

t
3/
25

/2
02

1
10

90
6 
Li
tt
le
 L
isa

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 T
ra
p 
to
 re

sid
en

t
3/
25

/2
02

1
10

91
0 
Li
tt
le
 L
isa

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 T
ra
p 
to
 re

sid
en

t
3/
29

/2
02

1
5 
Cr
ee

ks
id
e 
Ci
r.

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 T
ra
p 
to
 re

sid
en

t
4/
5/
20

21
11

0 
Sh

as
ta

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 T
ra
p 
to
 re

sid
en

t
4/
5/
20

21
M
em

or
ia
l a
t L

in
de

nw
oo

d
De

ad
 A
ni
m
al
 in

 R
oa

dw
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al
.

Di
sp
os
ed

4/
7/
20

21
11

0 
Sh

as
ta

An
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
re
lo
ca
te
d 
an

im
al

Re
lo
ca
te
d

4/
8/
20

21
11

00
7 
Hu

nt
er
s P

ar
k

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 T
ra
p 
to
 R
es
id
en

t
4/
9/
20

21
52

5 
Tr
ai
ls 
En

d
An

im
al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
re
lo
ca
te
d 
an

im
al

Re
lo
ca
te
d

4/
9/
20

21
10

77
9 
Br
id
ge
w
oo

d
De

ad
 a
ni
m
al
 in

 R
O
W

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al
.

Di
sp
os
ed

4/
19

/2
02

1
M
em

or
ia
l n

ea
r K

uh
lm

an
De

ad
 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

.
Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al
.

Di
sp
os
ed

4/
19

/2
02

1
Vo

ss
 n
ea

r V
os
s P

ar
k

De
ad

 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

.
Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al
.

Di
sp
os
ed

4/
19

/2
02

1
60

6 
Hu

nt
er
s W

ay
 C
t.

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 T
ra
p 
to
 re

sid
en

t
4/
21

/2
02

1
60

6 
Hu

nt
er
s W

ay
 C
t.

An
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
re
lo
ca
te
d 
an

im
al

Re
lo
ca
te
d

4/
23

/2
02

1
Br
yn

 M
aw

r C
irc

le
De

ad
 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al
.

Di
sp
os
ed

4/
27

/2
02

1
10

90
0 
W
al
w
ic
k

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 T
ra
p 
to
 R
es
id
en

t
5/
4/
20

21
64

2 
He

dw
ig
 R
d.

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 T
ra
p 
to
 R
es
id
en

t
5/
10

/2
02

1
10

90
0 
W
al
w
ic
k

Pi
ck
 U
p 
An

im
al
 T
ra
p 
‐ N

o 
Lo
ng

er
 N
ee

de
d

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p 
Tr
ap

5/
11

/2
02

1
Vo

ss
 @

 B
ei
nh

or
n

De
ad

 A
ni
m
al
 In

 R
oa

dw
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al
.

Di
sp
os
ed

5/
12

/2
02

1
11

00
7 
Hu

nt
er
s P

ar
k 
Dr
.

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
5/
18

/2
02

1
20

2 
Br
yn

 M
aw

r
De

ad
 A
ni
m
al
 in

 R
oa

dw
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al
.

Di
sp
os
ed

5/
19

/2
02

1
10

72
1 
O
ld
 C
oa

ch
An

im
al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
5/
19

/2
02

1
71

2 
Ku

hl
m
an

De
ad

 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al
.

Di
sp
os
ed

5/
19

/2
02

1
Ku

hl
m
an

 a
t M

em
or
ia
l

De
ad

 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al
.

Di
sp
os
ed

6/
4/
20

21
43

1 
Hu

nt
er
w
oo

d
In
ju
re
d 
ra
cc
oo

n 
in
 g
ar
ag
e

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
re
lo
ca
te
d 
ra
cc
oo

n
Re

lo
ca
te
dd

59



6/
7/
20

21
11

00
0 
M
em

or
ia
l a
t B

ry
n 
M
aw

r
De

ad
 a
ni
m
al
 in

 ro
ad

w
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f a

ni
m
al
.

Di
sp
os
ed

6/
14

/2
02

1
71

7 
Pi
fe
r R

d.
O
po

ss
um

 in
 tr
ap

 ‐ 
Pl
ea

se
 p
ic
k 
up

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
re
lo
ca
te
d 
an

im
al

Re
lo
ca
te
d

6/
15

/2
02

1
10

91
5 
Pi
fe
r W

ay
An

im
al
 T
ra
p 
re
qu

es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
6/
17

/2
02

1
10

91
5 
Pi
fe
r W

ay
Ra

cc
oo

n 
in
 tr
as
h 
ca
n

Re
m
ov

ed
 ra

cc
oo

n 
fr
om

 tr
as
h 
ca
n

Re
lo
ca
te
d

6/
22

/2
02

1
76

26
 R
iv
er
 P
oi
nt

Do
g 
Bi
te
 ‐ 
W
or
ke
r b

itt
en

 in
 d
og

 o
w
ne

rs
 h
om

e
Ho

m
e 
Q
ua

ra
nt
in
e 
of
 D
og

 ‐ 
Sh

ot
s C

ur
re
nt

Q
ua

ra
nt
in
e 
en

de
d 
7/
2/
21

8/
2/
20

21
11

00
7 
Hu

nt
er
s P

ar
k 
Ln
.

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
8/
9/
20

21
44

3 
Hu

nt
er
w
oo

d
An

im
al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

De
liv
er
ed

 tr
ap

 to
 re

sid
en

t
8/
11

/2
02

1
11

00
7 
Hu

nt
er
s P

ar
k 
Ln
.

O
po

ss
um

 in
 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
pi
ck
 u
p

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
O
po

ss
um

Re
lo
ca
te
d

8/
12

/2
02

1
32

5 
Sh

as
ta

Ba
t F

ou
nd

 in
 H
om

e 
‐ P

ic
k 
U
p 
Tr
an

sp
or
t t
o 
La
b

De
liv
er
ed

 B
at
 to

 L
ab

 F
or
 T
es
tin

g
Ba

t N
eg
at
iv
e 
fo
r R

ab
ie
s

8/
18

/2
02

1
10

91
0 
Br
id
ge
w
oo

d
Do

g 
Bi
te
 ‐ 
Ga

rb
ag
e 
m
an

 b
itt
en

 a
t d

og
 o
w
ne

rs
 h
om

e
Ho

m
e 
Q
ua

ra
nt
in
e 
of
 D
og

 ‐ 
Sh

ot
s C

ur
re
nt

Q
ua

ra
nt
in
e 
En

de
d 
‐ 8

/2
8/
21

9/
1/
20

21
21

0 
Ti
m
be

rw
ild

e 
Ln
.

An
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
An

im
al

Re
lo
ca
te
d

9/
8/
20

21
N
/A

Re
po

rt
 o
f M

iss
in
g 
Do

be
rm

an
 D
og

Ga
th
er
ed

 in
fo
 o
n 
M
iss

in
g 
Do

g
9/
15

/2
02

1
5 
Gl
en

de
nn

in
g

Re
po

rt
 o
f A

gg
re
ss
iv
e 
Do

g 
‐ N

o 
Bi
te
 R
ep

or
te
d

Ga
th
er
ed

 In
fo
rm

at
io
n/
 S
po

ke
 w
ith

 d
og

 o
w
ne

rs
9/
21

/2
02

1
83

6 
Co

un
tr
y 
Ln
.

Si
ck
 O
po

ss
um

 in
 fr
on

t y
ar
d.

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p/
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
O
po

ss
um

Re
lo
ca
te
d

9/
29

/2
02

1
71

4 
Ca

m
el
ot

De
ad

 O
po

ss
um

 in
 R
oa

dw
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f O

po
ss
um

Di
sp
os
ed

10
/1
9/
20

21
10

68
2 
Be

in
ho

rn
 R
d.

De
ad

 O
po

ss
um

 in
 R
oa

dw
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 U
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f O

po
ss
um

Di
sp
os
ed

10
/2
0/
20

21
81

4 
Co

un
tr
y 
Ln
.

An
im

al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
Re

lo
ca
te
d 
O
po

ss
um

Re
lo
ca
te
d

10
/2
6/
20

21
10

91
0 
M
em

or
ia
l D

r.
Re

sid
en

t n
ee

ds
 h
el
p 
w
ith

 C
ity

 T
ra
p

W
en

t t
o 
re
sid

en
ce
 a
nd

 c
he

ck
ed

 tr
ap

.
10

/2
8/
20

21
10

91
0 
M
em

or
ia
l D

r.
An

im
al
 In

 T
ra
p 
‐ P

le
as
e 
Pi
ck
 U
p

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
re
lo
ca
te
d 
an

im
al

Re
lo
ca
te
d

11
/4
/2
02

1
11

00
7 
Hu

nt
er
s P

ar
k 
Ln
.

An
im

al
 T
ra
p 
Re

qu
es
t

Dr
op

pe
d 
tr
ap

 w
ith

 re
sid

en
t

11
/3
0/
20

21
Sa
dd

le
w
oo

d 
at
 B
rid

le
w
oo

d
De

ad
 A
rm

ad
ill
o 
in
 R
oa

dw
ay

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
di
sp
os
ed

 o
f A

rm
ad

ill
o

Di
sp
os
ed

11
/3
0/
20

21
24

5 
Br
yn

 M
aw

r C
ir.

Re
sid

en
t r
ep

or
t o

f m
iss

in
g 
do

g
To

ok
 re

po
rt

M
iss

in
g 
do

g 
fo
un

d
12

/1
/2
02

1
21

0 
Ti
m
be

rw
ild

e 
Ln
.

2 
Ra

cc
oo

ns
 in

 tr
ap

 ‐ 
Pl
ea

se
 p
ic
k 
up

Pi
ck
ed

 u
p 
an

d 
re
lo
ca
te
d 
ra
cc
oo

n
Re

lo
ca
te
d

60



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
ENGINEER’S REPORT 

 
Prepared December 2, 2021 for the December 7, 2021 Agenda 

 
A. Beinhorn and Voss – Traffic Signal Reconstruction  

1. Waiting on additional flashers to be delivered.  
 

B. 10 Willowend Dr. Outfall 
1. Construction start delayed. Material supply issue with the CIPP 

liner.  
 

C. Timberglen Pavement Repair 
1. Original CIPP contractor withdrew proposal offer. Willowend outfall 

CIPP contractor provided a proposal that was far higher than 
original proposal. Other known contractors declined to submit 
proposal  

2. I will submit proposal request through Civcast for 10 days in attempt 
to get additional more competitive proposals.  
 

D. Beinhorn Reconstruction 
1. All items complete. I recommend approving closeout of the project. 

 
E. Walwick and Hunters Park Lane. 

1. Field work has been performed. I anticipate receiving the videos 
and report prior to council meeting. 

2. I will have more to report at council meeting.  
 

F. Lindenwood Signal  
1. Will be ready to advertise for bidding in December.  

 
G. Future Lindenwood and Shasta projects 

1. We need to consider street and drainage options for the project.  
 

 
 

61



62



63



64



  

 
CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE, TEXAS 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

October 26, 2021 
 
The City Council of the City of Hunters Creek Village, Texas held a regular meeting on 
Tuesday, October 26, 2021, at 6:00 p.m., at #1 Hunters Creek Place, Hunters Creek 
Village, Texas. Members of the public were invited to attend the meeting in person. 

Present: Mayor:    Jim Pappas  
    
  Councilmembers:   Stuart Marks 
       Fidel Sapien 

Ken Spalding 
       Chip Cowell 
       Jay Carlton (via Zoom) 
  City Administrator:   Tom Fullen 
  City Attorney    John Hightower 
  Assistant to the City Secretary: Jennifer Namie  

Building Official   James Stewart 
 
(Council member Carlton was present by video conference for the 
presentation of the police report and was not present during the 
Council’s vote on any of the items on the agenda.) 
 

A. Call to order and the roll of elected and appointed officers will be taken.   
 

With a quorum of the Council Members present, Mayor Jim Pappas called 
the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

 
B. Building Official, James Stewart led Pledge of Allegiance followed by a brief 

prayer by Mayor Pappas. 
 
C. PUBLIC HEARING 
 

The purpose of the Public Hearing is to receiving testimony for or against proposed 
amendments to the City’s Zoning Chapter. The proposed amendments are to 
amend the specific use permit for the Chinese Baptist Church to add 2 canopies 
to the south side of the main building.  

  
 Mayor Pappas opened the public hearing at 6:02 p.m. 
 
 Representatives from the Church briefly spoke. 
 
 Mayor Pappas closed the public hearing at 6:03 p.m. 
 

DR
AF
T

65



 

 

1. Discussion and possible action to receive the final report and 
recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Commission.  

 
Councilmember Marks made a motion to receive the final report and 
recommendation from the Planning and Zoning Commission. 
Councilmember Sapien seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

2. Discussion and possible action to adopt an ordinance amending the specific 
use permit for the Chinese Baptist Church to add 2 canopies to the south 
side of the main building.  
 
Councilmember Spalding made a motion to adopt an ordinance 
amending the specific use permit for the Chinese Baptist Church to 
add 2 canopies to the south side of the main building.  Councilmember 
Sapien seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously. 
 

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS At this time, any person with city-related business may 
speak to the Council.  In compliance with the Texas Open Meetings Act, if a 
member of the public comments or inquires about a subject that is not specifically 
identified on the agenda, a member of council or a staff member may only respond 
by giving a statement of specific factual information or by reciting existing policy.  
The City Council may not deliberate or vote on the matter. 

 
  There were no public comments. 
 

E. REPORTS 
 

1. City Treasurer Monthly Report - Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
presented this report. 

2. Police Commissioner Monthly Report - There was no report. 
3. Fire Commissioner Monthly Report - Jay Carlton, Fire Commission 

Liaison, presented this report.  
4. Building Official Monthly Report - James Stewart, Building Official, 

presented this report. 
5. City Engineer Monthly Report – Tom Fullen, City Administrator, 

presented this report. 
6. City Administrator Report – Tom Fullen, City Administrator, 

presented this report. 
7. Mayor and Council Reports and Comments 

 
F. CONSENT AGENDA The following items are considered routine by the City 

Council and will be enacted by one motion. There will not be a separate discussion 
on these items unless a Councilmember requests, in which event, the item will be 
removed from the general order of business and considered in its normal sequence 
on the agenda. 

DR
AF
T

66



 

 

 
1. Approval of the Minutes of the Special Meeting on September 21, 2021. 
2. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Meeting on September 28, 2021. 
3. Approval of the Cash Disbursement Journal for September, 2021.  
4. Approval of the 2022 Holiday Schedule.  
5. Approval to authorize staff to solicit requests for proposals for the city’s bank 

depository services contract.  
 

Councilmember Spalding made a motion to approve the Consent Agenda. 
Councilmember Marks seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

G. REGULAR AGENDA  
 

1. Discussion and possible action to approve the November/December 
Regular City Council meeting date (12/07/2021).  
 
Councilmember Spalding made a motion to approve the 
November/December Regular City Council meeting date (12/07/2021). 
Councilmember Marks seconded the motion and the motion carried 
unanimously. 
 

2. Discussion and possible action to approve the proposal from C4 Site 
Services in the amount of $16,479.00 to add drainage to Caruthers Lane 
due to substantial ponding.  

 
Councilmember Cowell made a motion approve the proposal from C4 
Site Services in the amount of $16,479.00 to add drainage to Caruthers 
Lane due to substantial ponding. Councilmember Spalding seconded 
the motion and the motion carried unanimously. 
 

3. Discussion and possible action to accept the resignation of Ken Spalding, 
Councilmember Position No. 3.  

  
Councilmember Sapien made a motion accept the resignation of Ken 
Spalding, Councilmember Position No. 3. Councilmember Marks 
seconded the motion and the motion carried unanimously. 

 
H. EXECUTIVE SESSION    It is anticipated that all, or a portion of the discussion of 

the following items, if any, will be conducted in closed executive session under 
authority of the Texas Open Meetings Act.  However, no action will be taken on 
these items until the City Council reconvenes in open session.   

 
Council convened into Executive Session at 6:21 p.m. in accordance with 
Section 551.074 of the Texas Government Code.  

 

DR
AF
T

67



 

 

  
I. RECONVENE into Open Session and consider action, if any, on items discussed 

in Executive Session. 
Council reconvened into open session at 6:46 p.m. 

 
 No action was taken regarding this matter. 

 
J. ADJOURNMENT 

 
At 6:46 p.m., A motion was made and seconded to adjourn and the motion 
carried unanimously.  The meeting adjourned at 7:17 p.m. 

  
These minutes were approved on the ___ day of November 2021. 
 
 
_____________________ 
Jim Pappas, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 
Tom Fullen, City Administrator 
Acting City Secretary  

DR
AF
T

68



11/17/2021 9:19:28 AM Page 1 of 3

Check Report
City of Hunters Creek Village, TX By Check Number

Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP POOLED-AP POOLED

000774 Adam Voyles 10/01/2021 32847300.00Regular 0.00

000859 ADS Custom Signs 10/01/2021 328488,392.50Regular 0.00

0647 Aflac Worldwide Headquarters 10/01/2021 32849358.80Regular 0.00

000866 Angel Brothers Enterprises Ltd 10/01/2021 32850420,157.66Regular 0.00

0005 AT&T (5414) 10/01/2021 32851716.70Regular 0.00

000717 Capital One Trade Credit 10/01/2021 32852520.95Regular 0.00

0045 CARMEN KNEZEAK 10/01/2021 328531,050.00Regular 0.00

0010 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 10/01/2021 3285429.81Regular 0.00

0228 CITY OF BUNKER HILL VILLAGE 10/01/2021 32855553.69Regular 0.00

0013 COWBOY TRUCKING INC 10/01/2021 32856272.00Regular 0.00

000867 Edwin A Ulloa 10/01/2021 32857183.00Regular 0.00

000796 Engie Resources 10/01/2021 3285836.66Regular 0.00

000796 Engie Resources 10/01/2021 328594,176.29Regular 0.00

000796 Engie Resources 10/01/2021 328604.90Regular 0.00

0150 GARY B MADDOX 10/01/2021 32861500.00Regular 0.00

0023 GORMAN UNIFORM SERVICE 10/01/2021 32862105.18Regular 0.00

0052 MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT - MAIN 10/01/2021 328634,250.00Regular 0.00

0052 MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT - MAIN 10/01/2021 32864164,998.00Regular 0.00

0053 MEMORIAL VILLAGES WATER AUTHORITY 10/01/2021 328655,105.28Regular 0.00

0065 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 10/01/2021 32866113.87Regular 0.00

0066 OLSON & OLSON LLP 10/01/2021 328674,430.00Regular 0.00

0434 SHERRY L.  LOTT 10/01/2021 32868475.00Regular 0.00

0103 TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS 10/01/2021 3286911,180.09Regular 0.00

0105 VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 10/01/2021 32870129,074.36Regular 0.00

0107 VILLAGES MUTUAL INSURANCE COOPERATIVE 10/01/2021 328718,681.56Regular 0.00

0005 AT&T (5414) 10/15/2021 32872420.45Regular 0.00

000815 BBG Consulting, Inc. 10/15/2021 328734,760.00Regular 0.00

000864 Best Best & Krieger LLP 10/15/2021 328743,227.00Regular 0.00

0628 BRADFORD GENE HENDRICKS 10/15/2021 328751,015.00Regular 0.00

0045 CARMEN KNEZEAK 10/15/2021 328761,085.00Regular 0.00

0445 CENTURY CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION INC 10/15/2021 3287728,365.00Regular 0.00

000775 CityLynx, Inc. 10/15/2021 328782,707.50Regular 0.00

0012 COBB FENDLEY 10/15/2021 3287941,885.43Regular 0.00

000865 DEX Imaging 10/15/2021 328801,658.25Regular 0.00

0018 END-O-PEST 10/15/2021 32881135.00Regular 0.00

000796 Engie Resources 10/15/2021 32882277.57Regular 0.00

0023 GORMAN UNIFORM SERVICE 10/15/2021 32883105.18Regular 0.00

0537 Green For Life 10/15/2021 3288442,769.42Regular 0.00

000744 Gulf Coast Government Finance Officers Association10/15/2021 3288525.00Regular 0.00

0030 HARRIS COUNTY MAYORS' & COUNCILS'  ASSOCIATION10/15/2021 3288640.00Regular 0.00

0035 HOUSTON CHRONICLE 10/15/2021 32887845.90Regular 0.00

0662 Jackie Delgadillo 10/15/2021 3288839.05Regular 0.00

000716 Kirwin Law Firm, PLLC 10/15/2021 32889225.50Regular 0.00

0654 Lora Jean D. Lenzsch 10/15/2021 328901,025.00Regular 0.00

0066 OLSON & OLSON LLP 10/15/2021 328913,208.50Regular 0.00

0067 OMNIBASE SERVICES OF TEXAS 10/15/2021 32892268.39Regular 0.00

0420 PREMIER TREE SERVICE 10/15/2021 328931,600.00Regular 0.00

0091 STATE COMPTROLLER 10/15/2021 328949,059.25Regular 0.00

000738 Texas Elite Generators, Inc. 10/15/2021 32895435.00Regular 0.00

0104 TEXAS MUNICIPAL LEAGUE 10/15/2021 3289617,661.88Regular 0.00

0362 VERIZON WIRELESS 10/15/2021 3289737.99Regular 0.00

0530 xlrINT LLC 10/15/2021 328981,667.50Regular 0.00

0638-JS Payment Remittance Center 10/27/2021 DFT00003131,089.36Bank Draft 0.00

0517-TF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 10/27/2021 DFT0000314585.87Bank Draft 0.00

69



Check Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021

11/17/2021 9:19:28 AM Page 2 of 3

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

0127-EA PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 10/27/2021 DFT0000315767.56Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP POOLED Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

52

0

0

3

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

55 0.00

Payment

930,216.06

0.00

0.00

2,442.79

0.00

932,658.85

Payable
Count

65

0

0

3

0

68

70



Check Report Date Range: 10/01/2021 - 10/31/2021

Page 3 of 311/17/2021 9:19:28 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

52

0

0

3

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

55 0.00

930,216.06

0.00

0.00

2,442.79

0.00

932,658.85

65

0

0

3

0

68

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOL 932,658.8510/2021

932,658.85

71



12/2/2021 10:17:23 AM Page 1 of 3

Check Report
City of Hunters Creek Village, TX By Check Number

Date Range: 11/01/2021 - 11/30/2021

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

Bank Code: AP POOLED-AP POOLED

0381 AAA FLEXIBLE PIPE CLEANING 11/01/2021 328994,015.00Regular 0.00

0647 Aflac Worldwide Headquarters 11/01/2021 32900358.80Regular 0.00

000869 Antonio Luis Castro Rosa 11/01/2021 32901185.00Regular 0.00

0458 AT&T (5019) 11/01/2021 32902714.66Regular 0.00

0669 C & D Janitor Service, Inc. 11/01/2021 32903795.86Regular 0.00

0045 CARMEN KNEZEAK 11/01/2021 32904918.75Regular 0.00

0010 CENTERPOINT ENERGY 11/01/2021 3290528.39Regular 0.00

000847 CenterPoint Energy Distribution 11/01/2021 3290616,185.00Regular 0.00

0023 GORMAN UNIFORM SERVICE 11/01/2021 32907105.18Regular 0.00

0641 Mark E. Easley 11/01/2021 32908300.00Regular 0.00

0052 MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT - MAIN 11/01/2021 32909164,998.00Regular 0.00

0052 MEMORIAL VILLAGES POLICE DEPT - MAIN 11/01/2021 329104,250.00Regular 0.00

0053 MEMORIAL VILLAGES WATER AUTHORITY 11/01/2021 329114,045.99Regular 0.00

0522 MISTER SWEEPER LP 11/01/2021 32912834.00Regular 0.00

000868 Notary Association of Texas, Inc 11/01/2021 3291384.95Regular 0.00

0085 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO 11/01/2021 32914271.51Regular 0.00

0103 TEXAS MUNICIPAL RETIREMENT SYSTEM - TMRS 11/01/2021 3291511,193.72Regular 0.00

0624 TRANTEX 11/01/2021 32916205.00Regular 0.00

000789 Van Sant Landscape Management 11/01/2021 329176,456.00Regular 0.00

0105 VILLAGE FIRE DEPARTMENT 11/01/2021 32918129,074.36Regular 0.00

0107 VILLAGES MUTUAL INSURANCE COOPERATIVE 11/01/2021 329198,669.07Regular 0.00

0530 xlrINT LLC 11/01/2021 329201,037.17Regular 0.00

000774 Adam Voyles 11/15/2021 32921300.00Regular 0.00

0005 AT&T (5414) 11/15/2021 32922493.50Regular 0.00

000815 BBG Consulting, Inc. 11/15/2021 329234,400.00Regular 0.00

0628 BRADFORD GENE HENDRICKS 11/15/2021 329241,225.00Regular 0.00

0669 C & D Janitor Service, Inc. 11/15/2021 32925795.86Regular 0.00

0445 CENTURY CONCRETE CONSTRUCTION INC 11/15/2021 329265,748.00Regular 0.00

0224 CITY OF HEDWIG VILLAGE 11/15/2021 32927358.63Regular 0.00

0012 COBB FENDLEY 11/15/2021 3292812,849.54Regular 0.00

000796 Engie Resources 11/15/2021 329294,092.56Regular 0.00

0150 GARY B MADDOX 11/15/2021 32930500.00Regular 0.00

0023 GORMAN UNIFORM SERVICE 11/15/2021 3293152.59Regular 0.00

0537 Green For Life 11/15/2021 3293242,769.42Regular 0.00

0035 HOUSTON CHRONICLE 11/15/2021 32933964.08Regular 0.00

0662 Jackie Delgadillo 11/15/2021 32934162.10Regular 0.00

000754 Jessica Hubertus 11/15/2021 32935132.38Regular 0.00

000716 Kirwin Law Firm, PLLC 11/15/2021 32936471.50Regular 0.00

000870 Lone Star Solar Screens 11/15/2021 32937189.00Regular 0.00

0654 Lora Jean D. Lenzsch 11/15/2021 329382,050.00Regular 0.00

000715 Newton Nurseries West 11/15/2021 32939558.97Regular 0.00

0065 OFFICE DEPOT CREDIT PLAN 11/15/2021 32940471.67Regular 0.00

000726 Pitney Bowes (Purchase Power) 11/15/2021 32941208.99Regular 0.00

0434 SHERRY L.  LOTT 11/15/2021 32942475.00Regular 0.00

0085 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS CO 11/15/2021 3294342.94Regular 0.00

000776 Texas Court Clerk Association 11/15/2021 3294455.00Regular 0.00

000789 Van Sant Landscape Management 11/15/2021 329453,628.00Regular 0.00

0530 xlrINT LLC 11/15/2021 32946442.50Regular 0.00

0517-TF PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 11/27/2021 DFT00003163,884.11Bank Draft 0.00

0638-JS Payment Remittance Center 11/27/2021 DFT00003171,271.28Bank Draft 0.00

72



Check Report Date Range: 11/01/2021 - 11/30/2021

12/2/2021 10:17:23 AM Page 2 of 3

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Amount NumberPayment TypePayment Date Discount Amount

0127-EA PAYMENT REMITTANCE CENTER 11/27/2021 DFT0000318782.14Bank Draft 0.00

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Discount

Payment
CountPayment Type

Bank Code AP POOLED Summary

Bank Drafts

EFT's

48

0

0

3

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

51 0.00

Payment

438,163.64

0.00

0.00

5,937.53

0.00

444,101.17

Payable
Count

59

0

0

3

0

62

73



Check Report Date Range: 11/01/2021 - 11/30/2021

Page 3 of 312/2/2021 10:17:23 AM

All Bank Codes Check Summary

Payment Type Discount
Payment

Count Payment
Payable

Count

Regular Checks

Manual Checks

Voided Checks

Bank Drafts

EFT's

48

0

0

3

0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

51 0.00

438,163.64

0.00

0.00

5,937.53

0.00

444,101.17

59

0

0

3

0

62

Fund Name AmountPeriod

Fund Summary

999 POOL 444,101.1711/2021

444,101.17

74



B
e

g
in

n
in

g
E

n
d

in
g

 B
o

o
k

/

B
a

n
k

In
te

re
s

t
M

a
rk

e
t 

V
a

lu
e

A
v

e
ra

g
e

3
-m

o
n

th

B
a

la
n

c
e

E
a

rn
e

d
D

e
p

o
s

it
s

W
it

h
d

ra
w

a
l

C
a

s
h

O
u

ts
ta

n
d

in
g

B
a

la
n

c
e

%
 o

f 
T

o
ta

l
In

te
re

s
t

A
v

e
ra

g
e

A
c

c
o

u
n

t 
D

e
s

c
ri

p
ti

o
n

7
/1

/2
0

2
1

7
/1

/2
1

-9
/3

0
/2

1
7

/1
/2

1
-9

/3
0

/2
1

7
/1

/2
1

-9
/3

0
/2

1
In

 T
ra

n
s

it
C

h
e

c
k

s
9

/3
0

/2
0

2
1

F
u

n
d

s
R

a
te

M
a

tu
ri

ty
C

o
ll

a
te

ra
l

W
e

ll
s

 F
a

rg
o

  
  

 D
is

b
u

rs
e

m
e

n
t

$
3

9
0

,0
7

5
.7

6
$

2
3

7
.6

1
$

2
,1

8
5

,7
6

4
.2

4
$

2
,0

5
1

,7
0

0
.2

5
$

0
.0

0
$

1
3

4
,8

7
3

.3
6

$
3

8
9

,5
0

4
.0

0
4

.6
3

%
0

.1
6

Im
m

e
d

ia
te

  
  

 P
u

b
lic

 F
u

n
d

s
$

8
,4

9
6

,3
6

1
.8

2
$

3
,2

3
4

.9
6

$
1

,2
7

4
,3

9
1

.2
3

$
1

,7
4

2
,2

4
1

.2
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
8

,0
3

1
,7

4
6

.8
1

9
5

.3
7

%
0

.1
6

Im
m

e
d

ia
te

  
  

 T
e

x
a

s
 C

la
s
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
%

0
.0

0
Im

m
e

d
ia

te

  
  

 T
e

x
 P

o
o

l
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
$

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

%
0

.0
0

Im
m

e
d

ia
te

T
o

ta
l 
A

c
c
o

u
n

ts
$

8
,8

8
6

,4
3

7
.5

8
$

3
,4

7
2

.5
7

$
3

,4
6

0
,1

5
5

.4
7

$
3

,7
9

3
,9

4
1

.4
5

$
0

.0
0

$
1

3
4

,8
7

3
.3

6
$

8
,4

2
1

,2
5

0
.8

1
1

0
0

.0
0

%
0

.0
8

$
8

,4
6

9
,1

7
0

.0
1

T
h

e
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
re

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

th
e

 3
rd

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

o
f 

2
0

2
1

 i
s
 i
n

 c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 C

it
y
 o

f 
H

u
n

te
rs

 C
re

e
k
 V

ill
a

g
e

's
 i
n

v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
p

o
lic

y
 a

s
 w

e
ll 

is
 i
n

c
o

m
p

lia
n

c
e

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 p

ro
v
is

io
n

s
 o

f 
C

h
a

p
te

r 
2

2
5

6
 o

f 
th

e
 T

e
x
a

s
 L

o
c
a

l 
G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t 
C

o
d

e
, 

a
s
 r

e
q

u
ir
e

d
 b

y
 t

h
e

 P
u

b
lic

 F
u

n
d

s
 I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
A

c
t.

R
e

v
ie

w
e

d
 a

n
d

 A
p

p
ro

v
e

d
 b

y
:

J
a

m
e

s
 S

. 
P

a
p

p
a

s

M
a

y
o

r 

D
a

te
d

: 
 

P
re

p
a
re

d
 b

y
:

T
o

m
 F

u
lle

n

C
it
y
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

to
r 

a
n

d
 I

n
v
e

s
tm

e
n

t 
O

ff
ic

e
r

D
a

te
d

: 
O

c
t.

 1
6

, 
2

0
2

1

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 H

U
N

T
E

R
S

 C
R

E
E

K
 V

IL
L

A
G

E

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
L

Y
 I

N
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 R

E
P

O
R

T

Q
U

A
R

T
E

R
 E

N
D

IN
G

 S
E

P
T

E
M

B
E

R
 3

0
, 

2
0

2
1

75



 
 

November 19, 2021 

Mr. Tom Fullen, City Administrator 

City of Hunters Creek Village 

1 Hunters Creek Place  

Houston, Texas 77024 

 

Re:   Agreement with Harris County and the City of Hunters Creek Village  

 

Dear Mr. Fullen,   

 

The agreement to House, support, maintain, and confine prisoners in Harris County Jails, expires on 

December 31, 2021.  If you will renew the contract under the same terms and conditions, with no increase in 

pricing, please advise the Purchasing Department in writing ASAP.  You may respond by fax 713-755-6695 

or by email to: TALIYAH.MAYNUS@pur.hctx.net.  

 

If you have any questions, please call me at (713) 274-4438. 
 
 Sincerely, 

 

            Taliyah Maynus 
 

 Taliyah Manus 

 Buyer 

 

ERB 

 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

City of Hunters Creek Village will renew the contract under the same terms and conditions with no 

increase in pricing for the term January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022. 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Signature               Date 

 

_________________________________________ 

Printed Name 

 

76



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

December 7, 2021 
Discussion and possible action to approve 
Change Order #3 to the contract with Angel 
Brothers Enterprises, LTD. - (Close Out) in 
the amount of ($80,674.20) for the Beinhorn
Road Reconstruction Project. 

EXHIBITS: Close Out Change Order #3 

77



Grant Duke 11/4/21

78



It
e

m
N

o
.

It
e

m
 D

e
s
c
ri

p
ti
o

n
U

n
it

Q
T

Y
U

n
it

P
ri

c
e

E
xt

e
n

d
e

d
 P

ri
c
e

R
e

v
is

e
d

 U
n

it
 

Q
T

Y
R

e
v
is

e
d

 U
n

it
P

ri
c
e

P
ri

c
e

 
D

if
fe

re
n

c
e

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 1
 -

 B
A

S
E

 U
N

IT
 I

T
E

M
S

4
T

ru
-B

ln
 7

0
-3

0
 M

a
te

ri
a

l
T

O
N

3
1

5
1

6
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
 $

  
  

  
5

0
,4

0
0

.0
0

 
2

2
0

.9
2

1
6

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

(1
5

,0
5

2
.8

0
)

$
  

  
5

2
-I

n
c
h

 T
h

ic
k
 T

yp
e

 D
 H

M
A

C
 O

v
e

rl
a

y
T

O
N

1
,3

7
5

1
0

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

 $
  

  
1

4
4

,3
7

5
.0

0
 

1
,4

1
8

.1
4

1
0

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

4
,5

2
9

.7
0

$
  

  
  

 

6
R

e
c
yc

le
d

 C
ru

s
h

e
d

 c
o

n
c
re

te
 b

a
s
e

, 
p

la
c
e

d
, 

g
ra

d
e

d
 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
a

c
te

d
T

O
N

2
0

0
5

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 $

  
  

  
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  

1
0

O
v
e

rl
a

y 
d

ri
v
e

w
a

ys
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
s
 2

-i
n

c
h

e
s
 t

h
ic

k
S

Y
1

0
6

6
2

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 $

  
  

  
2

1
,3

2
0

.0
0

 
1

,0
8

2
.0

0
2

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
3

2
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

1
2

2
-I

n
c
h

 T
yp

e
 D

 H
M

A
C

 O
v
e

rl
a

y 
(W

a
d

e
 H

a
m

p
to

n
 

D
ri

v
e

)
T

O
N

3
2

1
1

0
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
 $

  
  

  
3

3
,7

0
5

.0
0

 
3

3
0

.5
0

1
0

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

9
9

7
.5

0
$

  
  

  
  

  

1
3

4
-i

n
c
h

 w
h

it
e

 s
tr

ip
e

 (
T

h
e

rm
o

p
la

s
ti
c
)

L
F

1
0

,2
0

0
0

.6
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 $

  
  

  
  

6
,1

2
0

.0
0

 
9

,2
3

1
.0

0
0

.6
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
(5

8
1

.4
0

)
$

  
  

  
  

 
1

4
4

-i
n

c
h

 y
e

llo
w

 s
tr

ip
e

 (
T

h
e

rm
o

p
la

s
ti
c
)

L
F

1
0

,2
0

0
0

.6
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 $

  
  

  
  

6
,1

2
0

.0
0

 
8

,9
5

2
.0

0
0

.6
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
(7

4
8

.8
0

)
$

  
  

  
  

 
1

5
6

-i
n

c
h

 w
h

it
e

 s
tr

ip
e

 (
T

h
e

rm
o

p
la

s
ti
c
)

L
F

2
0

0
0

.8
5

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 $

  
  

  
  

  
 1

7
0

.0
0

 
2

9
6

.0
0

0
.8

5
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

8
1

.6
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
1

6
1

2
-i

n
c
h

 w
h

it
e

 s
tr

ip
e

 (
T

h
e

rm
o

p
la

s
ti
c
)

L
F

9
4

5
2

.5
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 $

  
  

  
  

2
,3

6
2

.5
0

 
8

6
9

.0
0

2
.5

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

(1
9

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
 

1
7

2
4

-i
n

c
h

 w
h

it
e

 s
tr

ip
e

 (
T

h
e

rm
o

p
la

s
ti
c
)

L
F

2
4

0
5

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 $

  
  

  
  

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

 
1

4
1

.0
0

5
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

(4
9

5
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

  
 

1
8

R
e

fl
e

c
to

ri
z
e

d
 P

a
v
e

m
e

n
t 

M
a

rk
e

rs
 (

Y
e

llo
w

 T
y-

A
-A

)
E

A
4

5
0

4
.5

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 $
  

  
  

  
2

,0
2

5
.0

0
 

2
3

0
.0

0
4

.5
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
(9

9
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  
  

 

1
9

P
re

fo
rm

e
d

 P
a

v
e

m
e

n
t 

M
a

rk
in

g
 -

 A
rr

o
w

E
A

4
2

8
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

 
 $

  
  

  
  

1
,1

2
0

.0
0

 
5

.0
0

2
8

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

2
8

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 2
 -

 E
X

T
R

A
 W

O
R

K
 I

T
E

M
S

2
1

R
e

m
o

v
e

 e
xi

s
ti
n

g
 c

o
n

c
re

te
 d

ri
v
e

w
a

y,
 i
n

c
lu

d
in

g
 

s
a

w
c
u

tt
in

g
 a

n
d

 d
is

p
o

s
a

l
S

F
1

,0
0

0
1

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 $

  
  

  
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

1
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

(1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  

2
2

6
-i

n
c
h

 R
e

in
fo

rc
e

d
 C

o
n

c
re

te
 D

ri
v
e

w
a

y
S

F
1

,0
0

0
9

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 $

  
  

  
  

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

9
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

(9
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  

2
3

C
e

m
e

n
t 

S
ta

b
ili

z
e

d
 S

a
n

d
 f

o
r 

B
a

s
e

 M
a

te
ri

a
l 
(6

" 
M

in
)

S
Y

5
0

0
1

9
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 $

  
  

  
  

9
,5

0
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

1
9

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

(9
,5

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  

2
4

S
o

d
d

in
g

 (
C

O
 #

1
)

S
Y

2
,5

2
2

5
.5

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 $
  

  
  

1
3

,8
7

1
.0

0
 

1
,5

7
2

.0
0

5
.5

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

(5
,2

2
5

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  

2
5

R
e

c
yc

le
d

 C
ru

s
h

e
d

 c
o

n
c
re

te
 b

a
s
e

, 
p

la
c
e

d
, 

g
ra

d
e

d
 

a
n

d
 c

o
m

p
a

c
te

d
T

O
N

5
0

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
 

 $
  

  
  

  
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
(2

,5
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

2
6

5
- 

fo
o

t 
w

id
e

 c
o

n
c
re

te
 s

id
e

w
a

lk
S

F
1

,0
0

0
9

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 
 $

  
  

  
  

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

9
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

(9
,0

0
0

.0
0

)
$

  
  

  

2
7

P
ro

v
id

e
 V

e
h

ic
u

la
r 

A
c
c
e

s
s
ib

ili
ty

 t
o

 D
ri

v
e

w
a

y 
w

it
h

 
S

te
e

l 
P

la
te

 (
p

e
r 

d
ri

v
e

w
a

y,
 a

s
 d

ir
e

c
td

 b
y 

E
n

g
in

e
e

r)
E

A
8

4
5

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
  

  
 

 $
  

  
  

  
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
 

0
.0

0
4

5
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  
(3

,6
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  
  

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 3
 -

 B
O

N
U

S
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
O

W
A

N
C

E

2
9

A
llo

w
a

n
c
e

 f
o

r 
E

xr
a

 T
ra

ff
ic

 C
o

n
tr

o
l 
D

e
v
ic

e
s
 (

a
s
 

d
ir

e
c
te

d
 b

y 
E

n
g

in
e

e
r,

 c
o

s
t 

+
1

5
%

)
S

F
1

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
  

  
 $

  
  

  
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

 
0

.0
0

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
$

  
 

(1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
)

$
  

  

T
O

T
A

L
 O

R
IG

IN
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
 =

5
3

0
,4

1
0

.7
0

$
  

  

T
O

T
A

L
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 1
 =

2
5

,5
9

8
.7

5
$

  
  

  

T
O

T
A

L
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 2
 =

1
,6

0
0

.0
0

$
  

  
  

  

T
O

T
A

L
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 3
 =

(8
0

,6
7

4
.2

0
)

$
  

  
 

T
O

T
A

L
 C

H
A

N
G

E
 O

R
D

E
R

 4
 =

-
$

  
  

  
  

  
  

  
  

 

R
E

V
IS

E
D

 C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

 A
M

O
U

N
T

 =
4

7
6

,9
3

5
.2

5
$

  
  

C
h

a
n

g
e

 O
rd

e
r 

N
o

. 
3

 1
3

4
3

0
 N

o
rt

h
w

e
s
t 
F

re
e

w
a

y,
 S

u
ite

 1
1

0
0

  
| 
 H

o
u

s
to

n
, 
T

e
xa

s
 7

7
0

4
0

  
| 
 7

1
3

.4
6

2
.3

2
4

2
  
| 
 f
a

x 
 7

1
3

.4
6

2
.3

2
6

2
  
| 
 w

w
w

.c
o

b
b

fe
n

d
le

y.
c
o

m
T

B
P

E
 F

ir
m

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 N

o
. 
2

7
4

 |
 T

B
P

L
S

 R
e

g
is

tr
a

ti
o

n
 N

o
. 
1

0
0

4
6

7

79



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   December 7, 2021 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to approve the 

Memorial Villages Police Department Budget 
Amendment for FY2022 to increase the employer 
contribution of dependent health coverage from 
50 percent to 75 percent. 

     
EXHIBITS: FY 2022 Budget Amendment Request 
              
 

 

80



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 TO:  Council Members of the City of Bunker Hill Village 

   Council Members of the City of Hunter’s Creek Village 

   Council Members of the City of Piney Point Village 

  

 FROM: Raymond Schultz, Chief of Police    

 

 DATE: November 9, 2021 

 

            SUBJECT: FY 2022 Budget Amendment Request 

                                      

 

Synopsis: 

 

Request to amend the FY22 budget to increase the employer contribution of dependent 

health coverage from 50 percent to 75 percent. 

  

Budget Impact: 

 

It is estimated that providing the increased coverage will increase the FY 2022 

budgetary need by $60,000. 

 

Discussion: 

 

The Board of Police Commissioners approved increasing the employer contribution 

of dependent health coverage from 50 percent to 75 percent to mirror coverage offered 

to employees of Village Fire Department. It is estimated that if the current rate of 

coverage increases by 15% during the bidding process conducted in January 2022, it 

will have a budgetary impact of $60,000. 

 

Recommendation: 

 

Staff recommends that we move forward with increasing the FY 2022 Adopted budget 

by $60,000, resulting in additional $20,000 appropriation from each Village. Any 

surplus determined after the completion of the annual audit will be returned to the 

respective Villages.  

81



Memorial Villages Police Department
FY22 ADOPTED BUDGET 

GENERAL FUND

Acct. No Category 2022 ADOPTED

100

100 Salaries 3,785,751
110 Overtime 125,000
115 Court/Bailiff 10,000
120 Retirement 459,268
125 475b contribution 62,870
130 Health Insurance 565,314
140 Workers Compensation ‐ TML 75,000
150 Life/LTD 21,982
160 Medicare 56,911

TOTAL PERSONNEL/BENEFITS 5,162,098

200

TML INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK POOL
200 Auto 27,500
210 General Liability 400
220 Public Official Bond 900
230 Professional Liability 21,000
240 Real & Personal Property 9,600

TOTAL OTHER INSURANCE 59,400

300

300 Gas and Oil 81,000
310 Fleet maintenance 40,000
320 Tires 7,000

Damage Repair 10,000
TOTAL FLEET MAINTENANCE 138,000

400

400 General/Building Maintenance 30,000
410 Janitorial Services 21,000
420 Jail 1,000
430 Building Furnishings 15,000

TOTAL BUILDING 67,000

500

500 Computers 13,000
510 Postage/postage machine 1,300
520 Office Supplies  15,000
530 Bank/Finance Service Chgs 550
540 Payroll Services 17,900

TOTAL OFFICE 47,750

82



Memorial Villages Police Department
FY22 ADOPTED BUDGET 

600

600 Telephone 40,606
610 Electric 20,000
620 Water/Sewer 5,500
630 Natural Gas 600

TOTAL UTILITIES 66,706

700

700 Equipment Maint. Contracts 135,950
710 SETCIC fees 3,600
720 Legal/Professional 80,660
730 IT Services 102,050
740 Software Maintenance Contracts 59,200

TOTAL CONTRACTS/SERVICES 381,460

800

800 Accreditation 1,200
810 Uniforms 30,500
820 Radio parts and labor 33,036
830 Firearms Trng and Ammo 6,500

Tasers 15,000

GENERAL FUND CONTINUED

Acct. No Category 2022 ADOPTED

840 Training & Prof. Dues 58,000
850 Travel 7,000
860 Recruiting Costs 5,000
870 Criminal Investigations (CID) 3,500
880 Contingency ‐ Miscellaneous 25,000
892 Small Equipment 14,100

COVID expenditures
TOTAL OPERATIONS 198,836

TOTAL M&O  6,121,250

OTHER FUNDS

Acct. No Category 2022 ADOPTED

1000

1000 Auto Replacement 160,000
Rifle Locking System
AEDs
TOTAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT 160,000

83



Memorial Villages Police Department
FY22 ADOPTED BUDGET 

2000

2880 Capital Projects Contingency
Radar message board
12TB Dato and Replacement Server 18,000
TOTAL SPECIALCAPITAL ASSETS 18,000

TOTAL OTHER FUNDS 178,000

Category 2022 ADOPTED

GENERAL FUND 6,121,250

OTHER FUNDS 178,000

COMBINED TOTALS 6,299,250

84



Memorial Villages Police Department
FY22 AMENDMENT PROPOSAL

GENERAL FUND

Acct. No Category
2022 AMENDED 

REQUEST

100

100 Salaries 3,785,751
110 Overtime 125,000
115 Court/Bailiff 10,000
120 Retirement 459,268
125 475b contribution 62,870
130 Health Insurance 625,314
140 Workers Compensation ‐ TML 75,000
150 Life/LTD 21,982
160 Medicare 56,911

TOTAL PERSONNEL/BENEFITS 5,222,098

200

TML INTERGOVERNMENTAL RISK POOL
200 Auto 27,500
210 General Liability 400
220 Public Official Bond 900
230 Professional Liability 21,000
240 Real & Personal Property 9,600

TOTAL OTHER INSURANCE 59,400

300

300 Gas and Oil 81,000
310 Fleet maintenance 40,000
320 Tires 7,000

Damage Repair 10,000
TOTAL FLEET MAINTENANCE 138,000

400

400 General/Building Maintenance 30,000
410 Janitorial Services 21,000
420 Jail 1,000
430 Building Furnishings 15,000

TOTAL BUILDING 67,000

500

500 Computers 13,000
510 Postage/postage machine 1,300
520 Office Supplies  15,000
530 Bank/Finance Service Chgs 550
540 Payroll Services 17,900

TOTAL OFFICE 47,750

85



Memorial Villages Police Department
FY22 AMENDMENT PROPOSAL

600

600 Telephone 40,606
610 Electric 20,000
620 Water/Sewer 5,500
630 Natural Gas 600

TOTAL UTILITIES 66,706

700

700 Equipment Maint. Contracts 135,950
710 SETCIC fees 3,600
720 Legal/Professional 80,660
730 IT Services 102,050
740 Software Maintenance Contracts 59,200

TOTAL CONTRACTS/SERVICES 381,460

800

800 Accreditation 1,200
810 Uniforms 30,500
820 Radio parts and labor 33,036
830 Firearms Trng and Ammo 6,500

Tasers 15,000

GENERAL FUND CONTINUED

Acct. No Category
2022 AMENDED 

REQUEST

840 Training & Prof. Dues 58,000
850 Travel 7,000
860 Recruiting Costs 5,000
870 Criminal Investigations (CID) 3,500
880 Contingency ‐ Miscellaneous 25,000
892 Small Equipment 14,100

COVID expenditures
TOTAL OPERATIONS 198,836

TOTAL M&O  6,181,250

OTHER FUNDS

Acct. No Category
2022 AMENDED 

REQUEST

1000

1000 Auto Replacement 160,000
Rifle Locking System
AEDs
TOTAL VEHICLE REPLACEMENT 160,000

86



Memorial Villages Police Department
FY22 AMENDMENT PROPOSAL

2000

2880 Capital Projects Contingency
Radar message board
12TB Dato and Replacement Server 18,000
TOTAL SPECIALCAPITAL ASSETS 18,000

TOTAL OTHER FUNDS 178,000

Category
2022 AMENDED 

REQUEST

GENERAL FUND 6,181,250

OTHER FUNDS 178,000

COMBINED TOTALS 6,359,250

87



F
Y

2
2

 B
u

d
g

e
t 

A
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t

R
e

q
u

e
st

in
g

 a
n

 a
m

e
n

d
m

e
n

t 
to

 t
h

e
 F

Y
2

2
 o

f 
$

6
0

,0
0

0
 t

o
 li

n
e

 it
e

m
 1

3
0

  
  

  
  

(H
e

a
lt
h

 I
n

su
ra

n
c

e
)

•
Th

is
 w

ill
 a

llo
w

 t
h

e
 d

e
p

a
rt

m
e

n
t 

to
 p

ro
v

id
e

 h
e

a
lt
h

c
a

re
 u

si
n

g
 a

n
 H

S
A

 H
e

a
lt
h

 P
la

n
 a

t 

a
 7

5
/2

5
 c

o
v

e
ra

g
e

 c
o

st
 s

p
lit

 o
f 

th
e

 d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

t 
p

re
m

iu
m

s 
w

it
h

 t
h

e
 e

m
p

lo
y
e

e

•
A

lig
n

 o
u

r 
b

e
n

e
fi
t 

o
p

ti
o

n
s 

si
m

ila
r 

to
 n

e
ig

h
b

o
ri
n

g
 s

is
te

r 
a

g
e

n
c

ie
s

•
A

llo
w

 t
h

e
 M

V
P

D
 t

o
 r

e
m

a
in

 c
o

m
p

e
ti
ti
v

e
 w

it
h

 o
th

e
r 

a
g

e
n

c
ie

s 
in

 h
ir
in

g
 a

n
d

 

re
te

n
ti
o

n
 o

f 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s

•
A

d
d

re
ss

 o
n

e
 o

f 
th

e
 t

o
p

 c
o

n
c

e
rn

s 
o

f 
e

m
p

lo
y
e

e
s 

a
n

d
 t

h
e

ir
 f

a
m

ili
e

s 
–

Th
e

 c
o

st
 o

f 

H
e

a
lt
h

c
a

re

N
o

te
: 
It

 is
 p

ro
je

c
te

d
 t

h
a

t 
M

V
P

D
 w

ill
 r

e
tu

rn
 a

p
p

ro
x
im

a
te

ly
 $

2
7

4
,0

0
0

 t
o

 t
h

e
 c

it
ie

s 
fo

r 
th

e
 

c
u

rr
e

n
t 

fi
sc

a
l y

e
a

r.
 

88



 

 
 

CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

 
 

AGENDA DATE:   December 7, 2021 
AGENDA SUBJECT: Discussion and possible action to accept the 

recommendation from the Village Mutual 
Insurance Group for the employees’ medical, 
dental, vision, Life/AD&D, and long-term disability 
insurance coverage for 2022. 

     
EXHIBITS: Recommendation for Plan Year 2022 
              
 

 

89



 
 
 

 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
TO:               Honorable Tom Jinks, Mayor, City of Hedwig Village Honorable 

Jimmy Pappas, Mayor, City of Hunters Creek Village Honorable 
Marcus Vajdos, Mayor, City of Spring Valley Village Honorable 
Russell Herron, Mayor, City of Hilshire Village 
Mr. Jay Carlton, Chair, Village Fire Department 
Mr. Gary Schenk, President, Memorial Villages Water Authority 

 
FROM:         Ray Thomas, Chair, Villages Mutual Insurance Group 

 
CC:               Villages Mutual Insurance Group Board 

Members’ City/Board Secretaries 
 
DATE:          October 29, 2021 

 
SUBJECT: Board Recommendation for Plan Year 2022 Insurance Carriers 

 

The Board Members of the Villages Mutual Insurance Group (“VMIG”) met on 
Tuesday, October 19, 2021, to review and discuss the renewal proposal submitted by 
Blue Cross/Blue Shield (“BCBS”), as well as renewal proposals from Guardian 
Dental, Superior Vision, and Lincoln National Life. 

 
The renewal proposals from Guardian Dental (dental coverage), Superior Vision 
(vision coverage), and Lincoln National Life (Life/AD&D and LTD) included no rate 
increases for Plan Year 2022. Therefore, the Board accepted the renewal proposals 
from these three providers without any changes. 

 
Regarding medical coverage, for Plan Year 2021, the Board had switched carriers 
from UnitedHealthcare (which had proposed a 16% rate increase) to BCBS. BCBS 
agreed to an increase of 1.5% for 2021, with a rate increase renewal cap of 9.9% for 
2022. 
 
After recent negotiations based on a slightly improving 2021 loss ratio for our Group 
and the large volume of business that our consultant Gallagher has with BCBS, the 
Board accepted a 5.0% increase from BCBS for 2022. The BCBS renewal offers 
three different plans for our Members that are the same as our existing plans, with an 
improved network of medical providers. Most Members seem to be satisfied with 
BCBS. 

 
 
 
 
 
 90



MEMORANDUM                                                           
 
 
Therefore, the Board’s recommendation for Plan Year 2022 is as follows: 
 

Type of Insurance Carrier 
Medical Blue Cross/Blue Shield 
Dental Guardian Dental 
Vision Superior Vision 

Life/AD&D Lincoln National Life 
Long-Term Disability Lincoln National Life 

Supplemental Life Lincoln National Life 
 
Please place the above-recommended types of insurance and carriers on your Council or 
Board Agendas as soon as possible in November for consideration and advise us in 
writing of your Council’s or Board’s action. 
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Patti Torres at Village Fire Department at 
(713)468- 7941 . 
 

91



92



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M

A
ll 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

co
nt

ai
ne

d 
he

re
in

 is
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

di
sc

lo
su

re
s 

an
d 

di
sc

la
im

er
s 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
is

 p
re

se
nt

at
io

n

Vi
lla

ge
 M

ut
ua

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 G

ro
up

PY
 2

02
2 

R
en

ew
al

 P
re

se
nt

at
io

n
O

ct
ob

er
 2

5,
 2

02
1

93



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M

Ex
ec

ut
iv

e 
Su

m
m

ar
y


Pl

an
 y

ea
r 2

02
1:

 e
ng

ag
ed

 R
FP

s 
se

cu
rin

g 
a 

1.
9%

 in
cr

ea
se

 w
ith

 a
 9

.9
%

 p
re

m
iu

m
 ra

te
 

ca
p 

on
 p

la
n 

ye
ar

 2
02

2


Av

er
ag

e 
pr

em
iu

m
 in

cr
ea

se
 3

.3
%

 o
ve

r t
he

 m
os

t r
ec

en
t (

12
) r

en
ew

al
 p

la
n 

ye
ar

s


G

ol
d 

st
an

da
rd

 A
C

A 
pl

an
s


Fi

na
l p

la
n 

ye
ar

 2
02

2 
re

ne
w

al
 s

ta
nd

s 
at

 5
%

 in
cr

ea
se

 w
hi

ch
 is

 le
ss

 th
an

 th
e 

9.
9%

 ra
te

 
ca

p 
no

te
d 

ab
ov

e


Pl

an
 y

ea
r 2

02
2 

re
ne

w
al

 u
nd

er
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

is
 b

el
ow

 b
ud

ge
t


G

ro
up

 a
nc

illa
ry

 L
ife

, D
en

ta
l, 

D
is

ab
ilit

y 
an

d 
Vi

si
on

 p
la

ns
 fo

r u
pc

om
in

g 
pl

an
 y

ea
r 2

02
2 

re
ne

w
al

; N
O

in
cr

ea
se

94



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M3

Th
e 

Vi
lla

ge
 M

ut
ua

l I
ns

ur
an

ce
 G

ro
up

 (V
M

IG
) M

ed
ic

al
/R

X 
Pl

an
 h

as
 c

on
tra

ct
ed

 w
ith

 B
C

BS
TX

 s
in

ce
 1

/1
/2

02
1 

th
is

 y
ea

r. 
Th

e 
gr

ou
p 

en
jo

ye
d 

a 
1.

9%
 in

cr
ea

se
 fo

r P
Y 

20
21

 a
fte

r 
en

ga
gi

ng
 a

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 R

FP
 p

ro
ce

ss
 in

 Q
4 

20
21

. 

BC
BS

TX
 w

as
 a

w
ar

de
d 

th
e 

co
nt

ra
ct

 fo
r 1

/1
/2

02
1,

 le
av

in
g 

U
ni

te
d 

H
ea

lth
ca

re
. 

Th
e 

VM
IG

 s
ec

ur
ed

 a
 9

.9
%

 p
re

m
iu

m
 ra

te
 c

ap
 fo

r P
Y 

20
22

 
bu

t n
eg

ot
ia

te
d 

a 
5%

 in
cr

ea
se

 e
ffe

ct
iv

e 
1/

1/
20

22
.

H
ea

lth
 P

la
n 

M
em

or
an

du
m

G
ro

up
 M

ed
ic

al
 P

la
ns

 (V
M

IG
 o

ffe
rs

 3
 d

iff
er

en
t M

ed
ic

al
 p

la
ns

)

95



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M4

Th
e 

VM
IG

 re
ce

iv
ed

 N
O

 in
cr

ea
se

%
 re

ne
w

al
s 

fro
m

: 

•
G

ua
rd

ia
n 

Li
fe

 ( D
en

ta
l)

•
Li

nc
ol

n 
Fi

na
nc

ia
l G

ro
up

 ( 
Li

fe
 a

nd
 D

is
ab

ilit
y)

•
Su

pe
rio

r V
is

io
n 

(V
is

io
n)

Th
e 

VM
IG

 b
oa

rd
 h

as
 u

na
ni

m
ou

sl
y 

re
co

m
m

en
de

d 
fo

r e
ac

h 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
to

 a
pp

ro
ve

 th
e 

pl
an

 y
ea

r 2
02

1 
an

ci
lla

ry
 c

on
tra

ct
s 

to
 th

e 
ab

ov
e 

m
en

tio
ne

d 
C

ar
rie

rs
, 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
1,

 2
02

1.

An
ci

lla
ry

 P
la

ns
 M

em
or

an
du

m

G
ro

up
 A

nc
ill

ar
y 

C
ov

er
ag

e

96



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M

20
22

 B
C

BS
TX

 M
ed

ic
al

 P
la

n 
R

en
ew

al
 A

na
ly

si
s

97



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M6

M
ed

ic
al

 A
na

ly
si

s
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
-P

Y 
20

21
R

EN
EW

AL
 -

PY
 2

02
2

C
ar

rie
r

B
C

B
ST

X 
-P

PO
B

C
B

ST
X-

PP
O

B
C

B
ST

X 
-E

ss
en

tia
l

B
C

B
ST

X 
-P

PO
B

C
B

ST
X-

PP
O

B
C

B
ST

X 
-E

ss
en

tia
l

Pl
an

 N
am

e
M

TB
C

O
01

1
M

TB
C

P0
14

M
TB

EE
01

1-
H

M
O

M
TB

C
O

01
1

M
TB

C
P0

14
M

TB
EE

01
1-

H
M

O
In

di
vi

du
al

 A
nn

ua
l D

ed
uc

tib
le

$1
,0

00
 

$1
,5

00
 

$1
,0

00
 

$1
,0

00
 

$1
,5

00
 

$1
,0

00
 

Fa
m

ily
 A

nn
ua

l D
ed

uc
tib

le
$3

,0
00

 
$4

,5
00

 
$3

,0
00

 
$3

,0
00

 
$4

,5
00

 
$3

,0
00

 
C

o-
in

su
ra

nc
e

20
%

20
%

20
%

20
%

20
%

20
%

In
di

vi
du

al
 O

ut
 o

f P
oc

ke
t M

ax
im

um
$4

,0
00

 
$4

,5
00

 
$4

,0
00

 
$4

,0
00

 
$4

,5
00

 
$4

,0
00

 

Fa
m

ily
 O

ut
 o

f P
oc

ke
t M

ax
im

um
$1

2,
00

0 
$1

3,
50

0 
$1

2,
00

0 
$1

2,
00

0 
$1

3,
50

0 
$1

2,
00

0 

PC
P 

Vi
si

t C
op

ay
$3

0 
$3

5 
$3

0 
$3

0 
$3

5 
$3

0 
Sp

ec
ia

lis
t C

op
ay

$6
0 

$7
0 

$6
0 

$6
0 

$7
0 

$6
0 

Te
le

H
ea

lth
 C

op
ay

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

$0
 

R
ou

tin
e 

La
b/

Im
ag

in
g

•  
Bi

lle
d 

by
 P

hy
si

ci
an

10
0%

10
0%

D
ed

 +
20

%
10

0%
10

0%
D

ed
 +

20
%

•  
Fr

ee
 S

ta
nd

in
g

10
0%

10
0%

D
ed

 +
20

%
10

0%
10

0%
D

ed
 +

20
%

•  
O

ut
 P

at
ie

nt
 H

os
pi

ta
l F

ac
ili

ty
10

0%
10

0%
D

ed
 +

20
%

10
0%

10
0%

D
ed

 +
20

%
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

R
oo

m

• F
ac

ili
ty

$5
00

  +
 D

ed
 +

 2
0%

$5
00

  +
 D

ed
 +

 2
0%

$5
00

  +
 D

ed
 +

 2
0%

$5
00

  +
 D

ed
 +

 2
0%

$5
00

  +
 D

ed
 +

 2
0%

$5
00

  +
 D

ed
 +

 2
0%

• P
hy

si
ci

an
D

ed
 +

 2
0%

D
ed

 +
 2

0%
D

ed
 +

 2
0%

D
ed

 +
 2

0%
D

ed
 +

 2
0%

D
ed

 +
 2

0%
• U

rg
en

t C
ar

e 
C

op
ay

$7
5

$7
5 

$7
5 

$7
5

$7
5 

$7
5 

R
x 

O
ut

 o
f P

oc
ke

t M
ax

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

• C
op

ay
s

$0
/$

10
/$

50
/$

10
0/

$1
50

/$
2

50
**

$0
/$

10
/$

50
/$

10
0/

$1
50

/$
2

50
**

$0
/$

10
/$

50
/$

10
0/

$1
50

/$
2

50
**

$0
/$

10
/$

50
/$

10
0/

$1
50

/$
2

50
**

$0
/$

10
/$

50
/$

10
0/

$1
50

/$
2

50
**

$0
/$

10
/$

50
/$

10
0/

$1
50

/$
2

50
**

• M
ai

l O
rd

er
3X

3X
3X

3X
3X

3X
•

Sp
ec

ia
lit

y

G
en

er
ic

 P
us

h/
St

ep
 T

he
ra

py
/P

rio
r 

Au
th

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

Ye
s

R
at

es
PP

O
 

EP
O

AC
O

Pr
op

os
ed

Pr
op

os
ed

Pr
op

os
ed

Pr
op

os
ed

Pr
op

os
ed

Pr
op

os
ed

Em
pl

oy
ee

68
3

2
$8

18
.4

8
$7

87
.6

3
$7

53
.2

4
$8

59
.5

4
$8

27
.0

1
$7

90
.9

0
Em

pl
oy

ee
 +

 S
po

us
e

14
3

1
$1

,8
82

.5
0

$1
,8

11
.5

4
$1

,7
32

.4
5

$1
,9

76
.9

5
$1

,9
02

.1
2

$1
,8

19
.0

7
Em

pl
oy

ee
 +

 C
hi

ld
(re

n)
16

2
1

$1
,4

73
.2

6
$1

,4
17

.7
3

$1
,3

55
.8

3
$1

,5
47

.1
8

$1
,4

88
.6

2
$1

,4
23

.6
2

Em
pl

oy
ee

 +
 F

am
ily

22
6

4
$2

,5
37

.2
8

$2
,4

41
.6

5
$2

,3
35

.0
4

$2
,6

64
.5

8
$2

,5
63

.7
3

$2
,4

51
.7

9
M

on
th

ly
 C

os
t

$1
61

,4
03

.9
6

$2
5,

28
2.

87
$1

3,
93

4.
92

$1
69

,5
01

.6
6

$2
6,

54
7.

01
$1

4,
63

1.
67

An
nu

al
 C

os
t

$1
,9

36
,8

47
.5

2
$3

03
,3

94
.4

4
$1

67
,2

19
.0

4
$2

,0
34

,0
19

.9
2

$3
18

,5
64

.1
6

$1
75

,5
79

.9
9

C
om

bi
ne

d 
An

nu
al

 C
os

t
$2

,4
07

,4
61

.0
0

$2
,5

28
,1

64
.0

7
C

ha
ng

e 
fr

om
 C

ur
re

nt
N

/A
5.

01
%

98



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M7

D
en

ta
l

Ca
rr

ie
r

Pl
an

 N
am

e

E
nd

o 
&

 P
er

io

W
ai

tin
g 

P
er

io
d

R
 &

 C

Ra
te

s
N

AP
 

PX
PP

O
 

VZ
DH

M
O

Cu
rr

en
t

Re
ne

w
al

Cu
rr

en
t

Re
ne

w
al

Cu
rr

en
t

Re
ne

w
al

E
m

pl
oy

ee
26

24
9

$3
7.

00
$3

7.
00

$2
7.

96
$2

7.
96

$9
.8

8
$9

.8
8

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 +

 S
po

us
e

13
7

0
$7

3.
46

$7
3.

46
$5

5.
52

$5
5.

52
$1

6.
93

$1
6.

93
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 +
 C

hi
ld

(re
n)

5
3

3
$9

6.
10

$9
6.

10
$6

5.
95

$6
5.

95
$2

5.
79

$2
5.

79
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 +
 F

am
ily

12
12

7
$1

32
.5

4
$1

32
.5

4
$9

3.
51

$9
3.

51
$3

0.
52

$3
0.

52
$3

,9
87

.9
6

$3
,9

87
.9

6
$2

,3
79

.6
5

$2
,3

79
.6

5
$3

79
.9

3
$3

79
.9

3
$4

7,
85

5.
52

$4
7,

85
5.

52
$2

8,
55

5.
80

$2
8,

55
5.

80
$4

,5
59

.1
6

$4
,5

59
.1

6

Va
rio

us
 C

o-
Pa

ys

O
ut

 o
f N

et
w

or
k

O
ut

 o
f N

et
w

or
k

80
th

 P
er

ce
nt

ile
80

th
 P

er
ce

nt
ile

80
%

M
aj

or
 S

er
vic

es
50

%

G
ua

rd
ia

n

N
/A

Va
rio

us
 C

o-
Pa

ys
80

%
Va

rio
us

 C
o-

Pa
ys

P
re

ve
nt

ive
 S

er
vic

es
10

0%

G
ua

rd
ia

n
N

AP
 P

X 
(B

uy
 U

p)
C

al
en

da
r Y

ea
r M

ax
$1

,5
00

$1
,5

00

80
%

B
as

ic
 S

er
vic

es

O
ra

l S
ur

ge
ry

80
%

80
%

DH
M

O
N

/A

Va
rio

us
 C

o-
Pa

ys

10
0%

Va
rio

us
 C

o-
Pa

ys

G
ua

rd
ia

n
PP

O
 V

Z 
(B

as
e)

N
/A

$5
0 

In
d 

/ $
15

0 
Fa

m

O
rth

od
on

tia
50

%

80
%

Va
rio

us
 C

o-
Pa

ys
50

%
Va

rio
us

 C
o-

Pa
ys

An
nu

al
 C

os
t

Ch
an

ge
 fr

om
 C

ur
re

nt
0.

00
%

C
Y

 D
ed

uc
tib

le
$5

0 
In

d 
/ $

15
0 

Fa
m

O
rth

o 
Li

fe
 M

ax
$1

,0
00

 
N

/A

0.
00

%
0.

00
%

O
ut

 o
f N

et
w

or
k

80
th

 P
er

ce
nt

ile

M
on

th
ly

 C
os

t

99


Client Information

		

		Client Name		Memorial Villages Water Authority						RFP/ ITB Number		RFP 2020

		Anniversary Date		1/1/20						SIC CODE		9631

		Deadline

		Addressed to

		Address		8955 Gaylord Dr.						Eligibility Rule		FTE working atleast 30 hrs a week

		City		Houston

		State		Texas

		Zip		77024

		Carrier History		See General Information

		Premium Contributions		??????

		Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is needed, pleas





Marketing Summary

		RFP 2020

		Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Account Name:		Memorial Villages Water Authority				Contact:

		Primary Producer:		Bob Treacy

		Census Requested:		Yes				Received:				Yes

		Renewal Date:		1/1/20				Renewal Rcvd:

		Rqstd Quotes By:		Patsy / Sara						Date Sent:

		Addendums Sent:		#1 - 10.4.19     #2 - 10.7.19

		Coverage(s):		Medical/Dental/Vision/LADD/VLADD/LTD

		Current Carrier(s):		BCBS/Guardian/Superior/Lincoln

		CARRIER		DATE
MARKETED		DATE 
RECEIVED				% 
COMMISSION		CONTACTS

		BCBS / Dearborn		10/7/19								Brad Marsh

		Aetna		10/2/19								Greg Lewallen

		Cigna		10/2/19								Keith/Vanessa Duarte

		Humana		10/2/19								Bart Ming

		UHC		10/2/19								Chase/Britt/Darryl

		Rate Guarantee LOC

		Versant (Superior) Vision

		Guardian

		Lincoln





General Information

		

				GENERAL INFORMATION

				Disclaimer: Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is n

				The City has established a Chapter 222 Employee Benefit Trust in which the group contract will be awarded. This instrument allows

				The City to exempt the contract from State Premium Tax. Your proposal needs to be NET of State Premium Tax. The City

				will file the trust document with you upon awarding the contract. Please affirm whether you will recognize this Trust and

				exempt the City of this tax.

		1		Anniversary Date				January 1

		2		Deadline		Date		October 17, 2019

						Time		10:00 A.M.

				Delivery Address:		(1) original delivered to Gallagher Benefit Services via email

						Attn: Bob Treacy

						2245 Texas Drive, Suite 140

						Sugar Land, Tx 77479

				Mark envelope/package:		RFP 2020 - FI Group Medical, Dental, Vision,  Life/AD&D, VLADD, and LTD

				After Deadline:		Email Proposal to Gallagher Benefit Services:

						Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

						Sara_Davis@ajg.com

				Proposal:		Include this workbook along with all underwriting contingencies and plan designs proposed

		3		Carrier History

				Medical		BCBS		PY 2019 - Current

						Aetna		PY 2018 - 2019

						UHC		PY 2017 - 2018

				Dental		Guardian		PY 2014 - Current

				Vision		Superior		PY 2015 - Current				RG

				Base Life/AD&D		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				VLADD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				LTD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

		4		Premium Contribution

				Medical				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium								Use Per Bob

				Dental				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vision				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Life/AD&D				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vlife				Employee Pays 100%

				LTD				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

		5		Eligibility		Active, Full-Time Regular Employees working 30 hours or more per week

						Eligible 1st day of the month following date of hire.

						Legal spouses are covered

						Retirees not covered

		6		Specifications

				Requesting Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental, Vision, Life/AD&D, VLADD,  LTD

				VMIG is not requesting the services of Agents/Brokers. The commission is NET. VMIG is contracted with Gallagher Benefits Servies as AOR.

				All Required Forms in the workbook to be completed. Entire Workbook should be completed and sent back to us with your proposal.

				In regard to this RFP, contact with any Employee or Official is prohibited without prior written consent from MVWA Director.

				Proposers contacting any employee(s) or officials(s) without prior consent risk elimination of their Proposal for

				consideration.

				The City reserves the right to waive all formalities, to be the sole judge of quality and suitability and may reject any or all items.

		7		Criteria For Awarding Contract for each Line of Coverage

				It is the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of a best value Proposal criteria.

				In awarding a contract, the City may consider, but is not limited to:

				Extent to Which Goods and/or Services Meet Needs												10%

				Cost/Value												30%

				Quality/Effectivenss of Care Services												25%

				Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management												15%

				Expertise												10%

				Vendor's Past Relationship												5%

				Sustainability												5%

				Total												100%

		8		Required Proposal Components

				1. Group Medical:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates for Active Employees

				• Composite Rate the entire Active group into a four (4) Tier Premium Structure

				• All Medical Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy.

				• The proposal must outline the specific level within the rating methodology.

				• Current Group Medical Plan is NON-Grandfathered under PPACA rules.

				• Propose the current plan designs. The City will accept PPO, EPO, ACO, POS, and HMO options.

				Provider Network/Contractuals:

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for

				finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				•The Disruption report should be 2 tabs - (1) Physicians and (1) Facilities. Total number of PCPs, Specialist, Hospitals within Kerrville/San Antonio

				area. Network stability statistics.

				Care/Disease Management:

				The Client is a stong advocate of proactive care management. Interested in any and all programs that will assist members

				with retaining and attaiing good health.  Price services whereever possible a la carte and details services as part of your proposal.

				All services must be priced on a capitated PEPM basis. Hourly fees are not recommended and must include a maximum PEPM equivalence

				to cap the group liability. The cap will be part of the cost analysis.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015

				2. Group Dental:

				• Fully Insured /Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Dental Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment participant

				guidelines

				• Propose the plan for total replacement priced at the 80th percentile for non-network services

				• All Dental Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for finalist

				and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				3. Group Vision:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Vision Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment

				participant guidelines

				• All Vision Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis

				and total "number" of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted.  This

				report will be for finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				4. Group Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrolles and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				5. Vol. Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrollees and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				7. LTD:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• Participant Requirements

				• Propose current plan design



Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

Sara_Davis@ajg.com



 Terms - Conditions

		





Criteria - Score Card

		RFP 2020

		Score Card: January 1, 2020

		CRITERIA		WEIGHTED VALUE

		Extent to Which the Goods and/or Services Meet Needs

		Presentation Quality and Effectiveness to Communicate Their Vision
Ability to replicate the scope of services in the RFP Workbook		10

		Cost/Value

		Ability to respond to requested funding platforms
Ability to replicate the requested benefit plan and services
Ability to replicate benefit plans and services
Purchase price to include multi-year cost guarantees		30

		Quality/Effectiveness of Care Services

		Care Management
Disease Management
Personal Health Record
Innovation- Population Health Management
Member Engagement		25

		Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management

		Account Management/Service Team
Adequate and accurate reporting
Collateral member material		15

		Expertise

		Public Sector Experience
Years in Business
Financial Rating		10

		Vendor's Past Relationship

		5- Good business relationship in the past, staff recommends use of services again
3 - Good business with no documented issues previously, OR never performed business with client but has appropriate experience
1 - Past performance was documented as being p		5

		Sustainability

		Ability of Vendor to Deliver Innovation and Leadership Now/Future to Position the Plan for Success		5

		Total Points		100		0		0

		Network discount analysis is based on a representative basket of 'goods and services' an employer's health plan(s) could expect to see over the course of a year.  It is in no way intended to imply a direct correlation to an employers actual claim experien





 Criteria for Award Contract

		

				Evaluation Factors to be scored independently  for all Lines of Coverage				Weighted Value Points

		1.		Price and Overall Cost Impact to Plan				30

		2.		Quality/Effectiveness of Vendor's goods and/or services to meet the challenge of the Health Insurance / Healthcare Marketplace				25

		3.		Extent to which the goods and/or services meet Client's needs over term of contract				25

		4.		Reputation and Experience of Vendor RFP goods and/or services with Cities in Texas / Kerrville/San Antonio area				15

		5.		Vendor's past relationship with the City				5

				Total				100





 Required Forms List

		

				Please find the forms on the following tabs in this workbook





Certification Form

		





Acknowledgment Form

		





Debarment Form 

		





Felony Conviction 

		





Conflict of Interest

		





HB1295 Certificate

		





References

		





Commission Disclosure

		

				* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL





Addenda

		





1 Plan

		RFP 2020

		Current Medical Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

														PEPY		$0

														Contribution %		0%





3 Plans

		RFP 2020

		Current Medical Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan 1

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 2

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 3

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

														PEPY		$0.00

														Contribution %		0%





Ancillary

		RFP 2020

		Current Ancillary Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		0				Employee Count

		Base Life / AD&D				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		LTD				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		HRA/FSA Costs				Annual Fee Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

						Annual Claims Cost		$0





Premium V Claims

		RFP 2020

		Premium vs. Claims Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Paid Month		Subscribers		Members		Premium		Medical		Rx		VBC		Capitation		Total		Loss Ratio

		Jan-19		139		289		$185,478		$55,427		$7,873		$0		$9		$63,309		34.13%

		Feb-19		137		285		$182,308		$120,667		$15,928		$3		$18		$136,616		74.94%

		Mar-19		135		279		$179,492		$86,651		$34,974		$7		$13		$121,645		67.77%

		Apr-19		135		280		$179,492		$162,037		$40,226		$168		$13		$202,444		112.79%

		May-19		137		282		$180,065		$148,018		$34,582		$223		$13		$182,836		101.54%

		Jun-19		139		285		$181,593		$314,554		$35,845		$246		$49		$350,694		193.12%

		Jul-19		140		286		$182,354		$363,201		$16,735		$295		$5		$380,236		208.52%

		Aug-19		137		274		$176,896		$347,093		$43,509		$307		$23		$390,932		221.00%

		Sep-19																$0		0.00%

		Oct-19																$0		0.00%

		Nov-19																$0		0.00%

		Dec-19																$0		0.00%

		Jan-20																$0		0.00%

		Feb-20																$0		0.00%

		Mar-20																$0		0.00%

		Apr-20																$0		0.00%

		May-20																$0		0.00%

		Jun-20																$0		0.00%

		Jul-20																$0		0.00%

		Aug-20																$0		0

		Sep-20																$0		0

		Oct-20

		Nov-20

		Dec-20

		Jan-21

		Feb-21

		Mar-21

		Apr-21

		May-21

		Jun-21





Large Claiments

		RFP 2020

		Large Claimiants Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Oct 2015-Sept 2016

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000

		Rolling 12 Month

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000





Budget Projections

		RFP 2020

		Premium Projections Medical  - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

												Current

				Medical RX Paid		Jan-19		to		Aug-19		$1,828,712

				Incurred Paid Claims								0.1875

				Medical RX  Manual								$2,171,596

				Large Claims		<$125K						($753,970)

				Net Claims								$1,417,626

				Number of Employees								1,099

				Claims PEPM								$1,290

				Trend Factor		14		@		0.7%		9.8%

				Pooling Charge		$125,000						11%

				ASO								13%

				ACA Fees								3%

				Total Projected Costs								$1,760

				Total Earned Premium								$1,291

				Premium Adjustment Projected								36%

				Notes:





Historical Data

		

						Historical Premium Summary

												2008/2009								2016/2017

						EE		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						ES		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EC		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EF		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						Total		0								$0.00								$0.00

						Benefit Decrements Over Time

						Deductible

						Coinsurance

						Out of Pocket ACA

						PCP/Spec Copay

						RX Card

						Routine Lab/Imaging

						Emergency Room

						Cumulative Increase:						0

						Average Annual Increase over 8 renewal periods:												0%

						The Plan Year 2016/2017 renewal plan is rates as an 80% ACV GOLD Standard Plan under PPACA guidelines





Benefit Affirmation Deviation

		BENEFIT AFFIRMATION/DEVIATION STATEMENT

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES(S) OF COVERAGE:

		All proposals must include a full detailed proposal included premium rates, detailed

		benefit summaries, underwriting terms and contitions for firm proposals.

		Do you affirm that core benefits simulate current plan designs?

						Yes				No

		NOTE ANY COVERAGE BENEFIT DEVIATIONS FROM CURRENT CONTRACT.

		BENEFIT DEVIATION		COMMENT/EXPLANATION		Line of Coverage





Perf Guarantees 

		PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES 10/1/2019 IMPLEMENTATION

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES OF COVERAGE:

				Minimum Standard		Total Dollar Penalties at Risk

		IMPLEMENTATION

		Plan Readiness Implementation "Open For Business"

		Plan Implementation Satisfaction

		Eligibility File Ready

		SERVICE

		Overall Account Management Performance Composite Score

		First Call Resolution

		Claim Process Time Turnaround

		Customer Service First Call Resolution

		Average Speed of Answer Customer Service

		Call Abandonment Rate

		Claim Financial, Payment, Gross / Procedure Rate Accuracy

		Client Overall Satisfaction

		Member Satisfaction





FI Medical Rates_Disruption 

		RFP 2020

		Medical Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier								BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX								BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		Humana		Humana		Humana		UHC - POS		UHC - POS		UHC - Charter		UHC - POS		UHC - EPO		UHC - Charter

		Plan Name								MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP2883		MTBCP389A		MTBEA2883		MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP2883		MTBCP389A		MTBEA2883								BCYD/VQX		BCYE / VQX		AY-AM/VQX		BCYD/VQX		BCZX / VQX		AY-AM/VQX

		Individual Annual Deductible								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000

		Family Annual Deductible								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000		$3,000		$3,000		$2,000		$2,000		$3,000		$2,000		$2,000		$3,000		$2,000

		Co-insurance								20%		20%		20%								20%		20%		20%								20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000

		PCP Visit Copay								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30		$35		$35		$35		$0/$25		$0/$25		$0/$10		$0/$25		$0/$25		$0/$10

		Specialist Visit Copay								$60		$70		$60								$60		$70		$60								$60		$70		$60		$60		$60		$60		$25/$50		$25/$50		$60		$25/$50		$25/$50		$60

		TeleHealth Copay								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30		$35		$35		$35		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Free Standing								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		Emergency Room

		• Facility								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%		$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%

		• Physician								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%

		• Urgent Care Copay								$75		$75		$75								75		7500%		75								75		$75		75								$75		$75		$25		$75		$75		$25

		Rx Out of Pocket Max								N/A		N/A		N/A								N/A		N/A		N/A								N/A		N/A		N/A

		• Copays								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80

		• Mail Order								3X		3X		3X								3X		3X		3X								3X		3X		3X								2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X

		• Speciality

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Rates		PPO 
803		PPO
804		BEA
803		Current		Current		Current		Renewal 1		Renewal 1		Renewal 1		Proposal 1		Proposal 1		Proposal 1		Renewal		Renewal		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Employee		71		1		3		$791.07		$761.42		$767.41		$937.77		$903.42		$843.65		$930.66		$895.48		$845.78		$927.06		$893.10		$834.01		$920.03		$885.25		$836.11		$1,276.73		$1,231.26		$1,255.23		$840.02		$807.05		$595.56		$840.02		$765.70		$595.56

		Employee + Spouse		16		2		0		$1,729.10		$1,664.30		$1,677.38		$2,049.76		$1,974.69		$1,844.03		$2,034.18		$1,957.32		$1,848.66		$2,026.34		$1,952.12		$1,822.95		$2,010.94		$1,934.96		$1,827.54		$2,553.47		$2,462.53		$2,510.47		$1,839.64		$1,767.44		$1,304.28		$1,839.64		$1,676.88		$1,304.28

		Employee + Child(ren)		15		2		0		$1,440.41		$1,386.43		$1,397.33		$1,707.53		$1,645.00		$1,536.15		$1,694.55		$1,630.51		$1,540.01		$1,688.02		$1,626.20		$1,518.60		$1,675.20		$1,611.89		$1,522.42		$2,425.80		$2,339.40		$2,384.94		$1,528.84		$1,468.83		$1,083.92		$1,528.84		$1,393.57		$1,083.92

		Employee + Family		22		3		1		$2,378.47		$2,289.33		$2,307.32		$2,819.56		$2,716.29		$2,536.55		$2,798.14		$2,692.41		$2,542.94		$2,787.33		$2,685.25		$2,507.56		$2,766.16		$2,661.63		$2,513.87		$4,085.54		$3,940.05		$4,016.75		$2,528.46		$2,429.22		$1,792.64		$2,528.46		$2,304.76		$1,792.64

		Monthly Cost								$157,764.06		$13,730.87		$4,609.55		$187,021.10		$16,291.67		$5,067.50		$185,601.07		$16,148.37		$5,080.28		$184,884.26		$16,105.49		$5,009.59		$183,480.69		$15,963.84		$5,022.20		$257,772.23		$22,655.27		$7,782.44		$167,634.38		$14,567.25		$3,579.32		$167,634.38		$13,820.88		$3,579.32

		Annual Cost								$1,893,168.72		$164,770.44		$55,314.60		$2,244,253.20		$195,500.04		$60,810.00		$2,227,212.84		$193,780.44		$60,963.36		$2,218,611.12		$193,265.88		$60,115.08		$2,201,768.28		$191,566.08		$60,266.40		$3,093,266.76		$271,863.24		$93,389.28		$2,011,612.56		$174,807.00		$42,951.84		$2,011,612.56		$165,850.56		$42,951.84

		Combined Annual Cost								$2,113,253.76						$2,500,563.24						$2,481,956.64						$2,471,992.08						$2,453,600.76						$3,458,519.28						$2,229,371.40						$2,220,414.96

		Change from Current								N/A						18.33%						17.45%						16.98%						16.11%						63.66%						5.49%						5.07%

		Active + COBRA		124		8				132

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		PPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		% of Providers Match





Med Rate Guarantee_Disruption 

		

		NOTE PREMIUM RATE GUARANTEE TERM:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		PPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		HCA (PPO) - HRA

		% of Providers Match





Medical Contribution Schedule

		





SI Medical

		RFP 2020

		Medical Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Name

		Individual Annual Deductible

		Family Annual Deductible

		Co-insurance

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum

		PCP Visit Copay

		Specialist Visit Copay

		TeleHealth Copay

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician

		•  Free Standing

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility

		Emergency Room

		• Facility

		• Physician

		• Urgent  Care

		RX Card Co-Pays

		Rx Out of Pocket Max

		• Copays

		• Mail Order

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth

		Rates		1		2		3		Current		Current		Current		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Combined Annual Cost								$0.00						$0.00

		Change from Current								N/A						0





Stop Loss

		





SL RFI

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		When presenting analysis to client/prospect remove 
Column A

		Sarah Barton

		RFI Question #(s)
to Refer to:						ER Plan / SPD Provisions		Aetna		BCBS		BCS Insurance Group		Guardian				HM Insurance		Humana		PartnerRe		QBE		Sun Life		Swiss Re		Symetra		Tokio Marine/HCC Life		UnitedHealthcare		Voya		Zurich American

		Quote		1		Contract Basis (i.e. 12/12, 24/12)

		70, 71		2		Actively at Work Provisions				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Waived		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		There is not an AAW limitation in the contract. They follow the Plan Document.  However, new acquisitions are subject to review and acceptance of the Disclosure Data and any other information that may be material to the underwriter during the risk assessm		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

				3		Plans Included in Stop Loss Coverage:
(Lines of coverage)

		Quote		a.		Specific

		Quote		b.		Aggregate

		Quote		4		Proposed Laser(s)

		34		5		Premium Adjustment Available in 
Lieu of Lasering?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes.  We review all large claims on an annual basis, as a result lasered indivduals may have lasers removed, we don't change laser amounts or laser at renewal unless a laser option is requested at renewal time.				Yes		Depending on the proposed risk, if Humana determines that lasering is the best or only alternative for a group, stop loss for new groups is quoted with a lasering provision.  Humana does not impose new lasers at renewal; however, a quote with lasers can b		Yes		Yes		Yes.  However, on renewals we standardly offer a No New Laser Contract where we can only continue lasers on individuals indentified at policy inception.  Note also we can not increase the laser $ amount from policy inception. If our Client purchased the R		Yes.  We offer an Elimination of Laser Option (EOL) on initial sale. At renewal if this option was not selected we can provide a premium equivalency option. Our EOL options follow: • 30% rate cap - 10% load on the Specific rates
• 35% rate cap - 9% load o		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Available

		3		6		Percentage of Risk Stop Loss Provider Holds				Aetna does not need to enter reinsurance to improve its financial stability. Aetna uses reinsurance minimally on a macro block basis and reinsurers are not part of the underwriting or claim payment process, therefore we do not think that our use of reinsu		100%		While BCS maintains the majority of the risk, our reinsurance treaties are confidential.		100%				HMIG takes 100% to $4M per individual. Then we have a $1M aggregating specific before reinsurance starts.		Humana reinsures claims over $2 million with Platinum Underwriters Reinsurance; however, Humana maintains claim payment authority over all stop loss reimbursements.  Humana’s reinsurance treaties renew in October.		100%		100%		100.0%		100%		97.7%.  Reinsurance Group of America is our reinsurer for Specific over $1.7 million and Aggregate over $1.0 million.		100%		100%		100%, however, Voya does purchase reinsurance for very large claims but Voya retains 100% of the final binding and final claims paying authority.		100%

		ER Plan Doc / Quote for SL		7		ER Plan Document Lifetime Maximum / 
Specific Stop Loss Lifetime Maximum

		Quote		8		Aggregate Annual Maximum Liability
(i.e. $1m, $2m)

		14		9		Contract Guaranteed Renewable?				No		No, this is determined on a case-by-case basis.		No.  BCS stop loss policy contains an option to offer a non-renewal to a group. However, BCS has not utilized this provision.		No, however, our intention is to renew 100% of our cases.				No		No		Certain, rare variables could arise which would prevent renewal, primarily enrollment falling below the minimum of 100 enrolled employee lives. This is due to state filing regulatory reasons.		Yes		No		No		No - will nonrenew if group falls below 50 lives		Yes		Our intent is to renew contracts; decreasing population would be primary reason for non-renewal; 60 or more days notice provided to customer.		No.  Refer to the Sample Excess Risk Policy for details.		No

		6		10		Disclosure Requirements				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements required		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements may be required		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: We will bind with the open 8 months for spec only cases and 9 months with spec and agg coverage.
Renewal: Similar but no signed disclosure form required on renewals		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: Standard SIIA Disclosure Form Used
Renewal: Disclosure statement not needed at renewal

		19 New Cov.
48 Renewal		11		When Rates Are Finalized				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 60 days prior, 90 days on a case-by-case basis
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		For new cases, firm rates are provided subject to review of individual disclosure statement typically provided during the time of sale, 30 to 60 days out from the effective date. This is negotiable for larger cases.
For renewal cases, we agree that rates		New & Renl - 60 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior as long as all information is received.		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior 
Subject to receipt of all outstanding information requested to finalize the rates and factors.

		49		12		Contract Features Subject to Adjustment From Preliminary to Final Renewal				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors

		21		13		Ability To Modify Rates and/or Factors
Mid-Year				Yes, if +/-10% (15% for 1,000+ ees) in # of ees, member to ee ratio, census estimate, benefit change, addition/deletion of a subsidiary, affilicated or associated company, or changes in age, gender, location or occupation.		If changes in plan design, ownership, new acquisitions, +/- 10% enrollment change, contributions, operations, and law.		Yes, if the group has a +/- 10% enrollment change or a benefit change mid-year		Policy copy lists conditions which include but are not limited to a +/- 10% change in enrollment from quote or a change in network.				Rates and terms will be firm for the entire contract period, except in the case of gross negligence, failure to disclose intentionally, or proven claim manipulation. A material change in benefits or a material change in covered lives as referenced in HM’s		Rates will be firm once disclosure is approved by Humana. Stop loss coverage can be locked in 30 to 45 days before the proposed effective date. Humana requires a completed employer disclosure statement no earlier than 45 days before the effective date. Co		A Material Change could affect the premium and contract terms fo the Policy including but not limited to a change in benefit plan, network, claims administrator. In addition, if there is a fluctuation in enrollment, acquisition or merger could also have a		Mid-year terms would only be modified if the Excess Loss Policy or Schedule of Insurnace parameters are triggered.		Yes.  Refer to "Right to Recalculate" section of sample contract.		The Specific Rates or Aggregate Factors can be modified if there is a 10% change in enrollment, plan benefits, network or TPA changes and for any other reasons as outlined in the Stop Loss Policy.		If +- 25% enrollment change, benefit changes, or subsidiary additions		Unless nature of the risk is impacted by 15% or more from changes in enrollment, benefits, networks or claims administrators.		Yes, if there is (1) a +/- 10% change in exposure, (2) change in plan or services, (3) award of business not within 90 days of quotation		In the event of federal legislation, or change in the groups headcount of +/- 15%.		In the event of an enrollment change, acquisition, or divestiture

		64		14		Eligibility Provision - Are all Participants Covered Including COBRA and Retirees?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				HM follows provisions of the underlying plan		Yes, based upon approval of a signed disclosure form.		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as they are included in the census and paid claims.		Yes, per plan document		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as this is disclosed to the underwriter at the time of the new business/renewal during the underwriting process.		Yes

		53		15		Definition of a "Paid" Claim				It is dependent on how banking Is established. If a cleared banking process is established, a claim is considered "paid" when the payment has been validly presented to the bank on which it is drawn or when a Benefit payment has been made by electronic fun		A paid claim is defined as a claim for services rendered or supplies provided to a member under the terms of the plan, provided such claim has been received and adjudicated by Anthem. It is considered paid when Anthem remits funds to the provider.		Charges that are covered and payable under the group’s health plan have been adjudicated and approved, a check or draft has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail or otherwise delivered to the payee, with funds on deposit.		Paid means funds are actually disburse by the contract holder or his Agent. Payment will be deemed made on the date that the payor directly tenders payment by mailing a check.				PAID means the date: 1. Eligible Claims Expenses have been adjudicated and approved by the Policyholder or the Policyholder's Claims Administrator; and 2. A check or draft for remuneration has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail (or other similar c		The “paid date” is the date a claim is processed and adjudication completed.		Claims are considered paid when the payment is made. Please refer to the sample ESL Policy for specifics.		Claim has been adjudicated by administrator, and funds are disbursed by the plan prior to the end of the Benefit Period.		Paid means "your self-funded benefit plan established to provide benefits to Covered Persons as described in Your plan document. For the purpose of determining benefits payable under this Policy, the Plan shall not include any amendments made to the plan		Our stop loss policy defines a paid claim as the date the check is issued by the TPA (and clears the financial institution within a reasonable timeframe).		Please see definition of the policy. The date check is written and mailed and funds are available to honor the check.		Covered and payable under your Employee Benefit Plan, and have been adjudicated and approved, and a check or draft for renumeration is issued and deposited in the U.S Mail or other similar conveyance or is or is otherwise delivered to the payee and suffic		ISL - When a check is issued
ASL - When payment clears bank		PAID means the latest of the following dates:
A. The covered expense is approved by You according to the terms of the Employee Benefit Plan; and
B. The draft or check is mailed, or the date the wire or other legal electronic transfer of funds has been iss		Paid means:
1. the draft or check for payment of Plan Benefits is issued and released by the Policyholder by mail or other means or funds are transmitted electronically by the Third Party Administrator to the payee; and
2. sufficient funds are available:

		Quote
77 Available/Cost		16		Advance Funding Included for Specific Stop Loss?				Yes, there is no additional cost for immediate funding.		Not necessary because ISL claims are paid the month of or the month following.		No		Available, however, claims must be paid up to the Specific Deductible before advanced payment is made.				Yes, please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - SPECIFIC ADVANCE FUNDING RIDER.		Humana provides immediate reimbursement of individual stop loss claims under most banking options; however, if the group chooses to fund their account under the “Daily as Issued” banking arrangement, reimbursement typically occurs within four days.
Under		Yes, upon request		Yes, at no additional cost.		Yes, but it is not available in the last month of the policy period.		There is no additional cost for this option; the minimum requested amount is $1,000; premiums must be current; in the last month of the contract period, the request must be received 10 or more days prior to the close of the period.		Available		Available at no additional cost		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Quote		17		Dollar Limit on Specific Run-in Claims

		Quote
82 Available/Cost		18		Aggregate Monthly Accommodation Included? (aka:  Monthly Cap)				Available.  There is no additional cost for the monthly budget feature.		Not usually, but will be determined on a case-by-case basis		No		Available.  Monthly aggregate claim reibursement can be submitted from the 1'st dollar at the beginning of the Policy Period (assumes monthly aggregate reimbursement rider is purchased)				Yes, it is available.  Please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - MONTHLY Aggregate Accomodation RIDER.		Under aggregate stop loss, Humana offers a monthly advance option, whereby Humana reimburses the policyholder for aggregate claims exceeding the cumulative year-to-date aggregate deductible. These reimbursements are advances made at the end of the monthly		No		Available - Aggregate Monthly Accommodation product is $1.82 PEPM.		Available		Yes.  Monthly accommodation option is available at point of sale for an additional fee.  Additionally, we may be able to release a partial aggregate reimbursement while an audit is being conducted; this is at the discretion of the Head NA A&H Claims based		No		Available at additional cost		Yes, there is no additional cost for integrated claims administration with stop loss.		No		No

		Quote		19		Dollar Limit on Aggregate Run-in Claims

		75 Specific
81 Aggregate		20		Claim Filing Limitations				None		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec & Agg - Claims must be submitted within 90 days from the Plan payment.		None				None		For specific stop loss, our normal minimum is $35,000.
For aggregate stop loss, we normally quote the aggregate attachment point at 125 percent of expected claims but consider lower levels depending on the size of the case and the claims experience provid		Spec & Agg - we do not require a minimum dollar amount		Spec & Agg - Generally we require minimum $1,000 reimbursement request except at end of plan year.		Spec - Claim submissions must be greater than $500.
Agg - None		Spec - $1,000 minimum
Agg - none		Spec - n/a
Agg - n/a		Spec - $500
Agg - See Sample Policy		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec - reimbursement request must exceed $1,000 unless it's the final submission for the benefit period.
Agg - claims are submitted on an annual basis only.		Spec - N/A
Agg - None

		GBS Na'l stop Loss Provider Response to Strategic Q&A #3 and RFI #72.  All other Stop Loss Providers refer to RFI #72 and RFP cover letter.		Is the employer's plan document the controlling document for all claim definitions?  (Important - Responses will determine level of review and/or additional steps needed to compare provisions and potential gaps between the plan doc and the proposed/renewe						No		No		No		No				Yes		Yes, if Humana administers all plan documents		Yes & No
PartnerRe allows for Plan Mirroring at no additional cost if we receive the full Plan Document(s) along with current and proposed amendment(s). If approved, we can mirror the plan and remove our Experimental & Investigational, Medical Necessity a		No		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No		No

				21		Contract Limitations / Exclusions:

		70, 71		a.		Actively at Work				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Limitation is waived		Limitation is waived except if client acquires a new company during the contract year.  We will waive it if claims information, census, and completed disclosure form are received and approved.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, it is subject to receipt and approval of census and disclosure information.		Per plan document		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

		73a		b.		Late Entrants				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Must be disclosed at initial underwriting, and/or approved by QBE at time they enroll.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Subject to Disclosure or Underwriter approval

		73b		c.		Annual Open Enrollment				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73c		d.		Qualified Change in Status Events				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Sec 125 applies		Per plan document

		73h		e.		Alternative Therapies (e.g. acupuncture, homeopathic or naturopathic, etc.)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Subject to experimental and investigational only.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73j		f.		Acts of War				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73k		g.		Acts of Terrorism on Domestic and Foreign Soil				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73l		h.		Commission of a Felony				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73e, 58		i.		Organ Transplants				Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.  There is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document.  It isn't mandatory, however it is beneficial as our PULSE + Plus team is contracted with all of the leading COE networks. We have an ongoing, extensive analysis of the networks to obtain the most favorable physical and financial outcom		Per Plan Document		Per plan document.  Sun Life offers multiple Transplant vendors with our Sun Excel Transplant Benefit with significant savings as well as networks of COE's.		Per Plan Document, however, it is voluntary.  We offer a list of commonly used vendors/networks who have Transplant Centers of Excellence providers available.		Per plan document		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.  Voya offers discounts up to 4% for transplants.		Per plan document.  Zurich can assist with access to case rates at major COE networks. Should a transplant occur at one of those contracted network facilities, the specific deductible for that individual would be reduced by 10,000.

		73f, 72e           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73f,72d		j.		Mental/Nervous (biologically based)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73g, 72f          GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73g,72e		k.		Mental/Nervous and Substance Abuse (non-biologically based)				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		71, 72b           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 71		l.		Pre-existing Conditions				Stop loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document with the exception of new company acquisitions.		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document, however, new acquisitions will need to be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

		72l, 72m, 73i		m.		Self-Inflicted Injuries				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per HIPAA		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		72d                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI -  72c		n.		Experimental and Investigational Services				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72a		o.		Work-related exclusions (worker’s compensation vs. any gainful employment)				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72c                  GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72b		p.		Non-medically necessary charges				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72g                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72f		q.		Administrative, investigative and legal services, including compensatory and punitive damages				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72o                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72m		r.		Other (include any other significant provisions which need to be addressed)						Will match plan document				Our contract has been developed to minimize coverage gaps between the Plan document and the stop loss contract. Guardian's contract refers to the plan document as the guide to determine eligible expenses for: 1) Eligible claims or in excess of usual and c				See Specimum Policy: Refer to Part 3. EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS																		Benefits are paid for individuals who are Foreign Nationals except those temporarily located in the U.S. and receiving W-2s from the employer.

				Disclaimers:

				This analysis contains an outline of key policy provisions which may represent additional financial liability. The intent of this analysis is to provide you with general information regarding the status of, and/or potential concerns related to your curren

				While GBS does not guarantee the financial viability of any health insurance carrier or market, it is an area we recommend that clients closely scrutinize when selecting a health insurance carrier. There are a number of rating agencies that can be referre





SL RFI KEY

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		1.  Contract Basis - The stop loss bid must specify what contract-type has been extended (e.g.,  15/12, 12/12, PAID basis, etc.).  The contract basis will have a significant impact on the amount of claim liability the carrier is covering in the first year

		2.  Plans Included In Stop Loss Coverage - Do the specific and aggregate coverages include medical, dental, prescription, vision, weekly disability income, etc. or do they just include medical?  There can be a variance between specific and aggregate compo

		3.   Proposed Laser(s) - Is the carrier proposing an increased specific deductible on one or more individuals identified as potentially catastrophic claimant(s)?  This is identified here without any specific details that would violate an individual's priv

		4.  Premium Adjustment Available In Lieu Of Lasering? - Some carriers will agree NOT to laser an individual and instead adjust the overall premium.  This provides an option to the employer.

		5.  A.M. Best Rating - The rating given by A.M. Best Company.  According to AJGCO policy, this rating must be "A" or better; if not, the client must sign a form indicating approval for selecting a lower rated company.

		6.  Percentage Of Risk Carrier Holds - Some excess loss carriers transfer some of the risk for stop loss claims over a certain dollar or percentage amount to a reinsurance carrier.  If a carrier accepts less than 100% of the risk, it would be important to

		7.  Contract Guaranteed Renewable? - On the policy's anniversary date, will the carrier offer the client a renewal at any price?  Many carriers will not.

		8. Disclosure Requirements - You should receive and review as part of the bid process each carrier's disclosure form.  This will identify the information the carrier requires prior to binding coverage/finalizing rates.  If you haven't provided all of the

		9.  When Rates Are Finalized - What does the carrier require before coverage is bound?  Carriers may require additional months of claims experience, disclosure of large claims, etc before they will consider their rates final.  Clients should be made aware

		10.  Ability To Change Rates Mid-Year - Almost all contracts indicate that stop loss rates and/or factors may be changed in the middle of a plan year if there is a significant change in enrollment (10%-15%), the plan changes or other factors.

		11.  Claim Filing Limitations - most carriers apply limitations related to timely filing of claims (some with as little as thirty days from date the claim is paid).  It is important to know the company's filing requirements and that the chosen TPA will be

		12.  Internal Contract Limitations/Exclusions - The best contract is one which says that stop loss claims will be paid in accordance with the client's plan document.  This gives the client maximum flexibility on plan language.  Many contracts currently co





Utilization Mgmt

		RFP 2020

		Utilization Management - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

				Aetna						BCBS of TX						Cigna						UHC

		For each of the following, what is the timetable for certification?		# of Hours						# of Hours						# of Hours(1)						# of Hours

		Emergency Admissions		72 hours						We follow all state, federal, and BCBSA mandates for approval of services. Emergencies and childbirth do not require pre-certification and concurrent review is performed for all inpatient stays regardless of type or diagnosis.						OAP: 3.14
LocalPlus: 2.34						24

		Urgent Admissions		within 72 hours from the receipt of the request or sooner if required by state law						Not applicable.						OAP: 3.03
LocalPlus: 2.60						24

		Elective Admissions		15 calendar days from receipt of the request, or sooner if required by state law						Not tracked.						OAP: 3.74
LocalPlus: 3.06						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		Normal Childbirth		An admission occurs at any time during the pregnancy for a diagnosis other than delivery at term.						Not applicable.						OAP: 1.83
LocalPlus: 3.83						24

		Extended Stays		within 72 hours of the request						Not tracked.						OAP: 6.82
LocalPlus: 4.99						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		What are the # of hospital days/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		60.93		11.29		9.89		239.3		268.0		272.4		175.2		164.6		163.5		184		187		189

		Out-of-Network:		8.92		1.94		3.57		9.5		10.8		12.0		3.58		3.36		3.34		N/A		N/A		N/A

		How many hospital admissions/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		4.59		0.54		0.49		50.5		55.1		55.4		31.10		30.62		30.91		42		43		44

		Out-of-Network:		0.81		0.09		0.2		0.9		0.9		1.1		1.30		1.28		1.29		N/A		N/A		N/A





Geo Access Results

		RFP 2020

		Geo Access Results - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Type of Network		PPO		HCA

		ADULT PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIANS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		PEDIATRICS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		OB/GYN

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		SPECIALISTS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		HOSPITALS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider





Top Hospitals

		RFP 2020

		Top Hospitals - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Hospital Name		City		State		Previous Plan Year Total Paid		Aetna
Open Access Aetna Select (SI)		Aetna
Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BlueCard PPO		Cigna
Open Access Plus		Cigna
LocalPlus		UHC
Choice EPO		UHC
Nexus ACO		UHC
Charter		UHC
NOBLX

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$2,062,839		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$1,178,770		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$941,167		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$635,637		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS HERMANN HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$596,068		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$386,023		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		CHI ST LUKES BAYLOR COL		HOUSTON		Texas		$349,693		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		RICHMOND		Texas		$323,255		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SOUTHWEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$272,231		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MEMO HERMANN SURGICAL HSP FIRST COLONY		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$214,534		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS MEMORIAL CITY HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$202,886		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS KATY HOSPITAL		KATY		Texas		$193,024		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		WOMANS HOSPITAL OF TEXAS		HOUSTON		Texas		$184,247		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST WEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$166,621		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST JOSEPH REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER		BRYAN		Texas		$135,501		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		KINDRED HOSPITAL SUGAR LAND		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$100,600		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		FIRST TEXAS HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$95,884		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		MHHS PREVENTION AND RECOVERY		HOUSTON		Texas		$61,035		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		ALLIANCE HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC		HOLLY SPRINGS		Mississippi		$45,864		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST HOUSTON MEDICAL CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$41,656		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS ORTHOPEDIC HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$40,581		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		UTMB AT GALVESTON		GALVESTON		Texas		$39,277		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST LUKES SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL LLP		NEW YORK		New York		$36,258		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		LITTLE RIVER HEALTHCARE		ROCKDALE		Texas		$31,830		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		No

		SUGAR LAND 24 HOUR HOSPITAL LP		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$29,210		No		Non-Par		No		Yes		Non-Par		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HERMANN DRIVE SURGICAL HOSPITAL LP		HOUSTON		Texas		$21,890		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		CYPRESS FAIRBANKS MED CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$15,464		No		Non-Par		yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST OAKS HOSPITAL		FRIENDSWOOD		Texas		$11,761		Yes		Yes				Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HOUSTON BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE HOSP LLC		HOUSTON		Texas		$10,580		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par





Top Providers

		RFP 2020

		Top Providers - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

						Open Access Aetna Selet (SI)		Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BCBS		Cigna		UHC

		Name		TIN#		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MEMORIAL HERMANN LABS		741152597		Y		Y				Y		Y

		CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIES INC		742554159		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		741152597		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ENRIQUE DE VALDENEBRO		760646227		Y		N				Y		Y

		SINGLETON ASSOCIATES PA		741680498		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		760545192		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		760339462		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC		382084239		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		WEST HOUSTON RADIOLOGY LLP		760373635		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HEIDI A SCHULTZ		810563230		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		NEXT LEVEL URGENT CARE		352470800		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		BIO REFERENCE LABORATORIES INC		222405059		Y		E				Y

		HOUSTON RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATED		741688740		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		CARDIOVASCULAR CARE PROVIDERS INC		760221050		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		741100555		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ACS PRIMARY CARE PHYS SW PA		752562784		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MINUTECLINIC DIAG OF TEXAS LLC		204768243		Y		Y				Y

		DAVID AMRAN		760542990		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		RCMH LLC		208621296		Y		N				Y

		VAISHNAVI N REDDY		204923281		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		IVAN N MEFFORD		204313204		Y		N				Y

		DEBRA RENEA ELLIOTT		204923281		Y		Y				Y

		MICHAEL E BORNSTEIN		760581778		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		746001118		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		MICHAEL J BISHOP		760460242		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		CARLOS E MUNOZ		760540476		Y		N				Y

		LABORATORY CORP OF AMERICA HOLDINGS INC		133757370		Y		E				Y

		JOSEPH R PEREZ		202568651		Y		Y				Y





Medical Admin Svcs

		





 Dental Benefits_Rates

		RFP 2020

		Dental Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier								Guardian				Guardian				Guardian				Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier

		Plan Name								NAP PX (Buy Up)				PPO VZ (Base)				DHMO				Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Calendar Year Max								$1,500				$1,500				N/A

		CY Deductible								$50 Ind / $150 Fam				$50 Ind / $150 Fam				N/A

		Ortho Life Max								$1,000				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Preventive Services								100%				100%				Various Co-Pays

		Basic Services								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Major Services								50%				50%				Various Co-Pays

		Orthodontia								50%				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Endo & Perio								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Oral Surgery								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Waiting Period

										Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		R & C								80th Percentile				80th Percentile				80th Percentile

		Rates		NAP PX		PPO VZ		DHMO		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		26		24		9		$37.00		$37.00		$27.96		$27.96		$9.88		$9.88		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		13		7		0		$73.46		$73.46		$55.52		$55.52		$16.93		$16.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		5		3		3		$96.10		$96.10		$65.95		$65.95		$25.79		$25.79		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		12		12		7		$132.54		$132.54		$93.51		$93.51		$30.52		$30.52		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$3,987.96		$3,987.96		$2,379.65		$2,379.65		$379.93		$379.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$47,855.52		$47,855.52		$28,555.80		$28,555.80		$4,559.16		$4,559.16		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current								0.00%				0.00%				0.00%				-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until

		Note Premium Rate Guarantee Term (Mos/Yrs)

		MARK YES OR NO

		1. UCR at 90% Out of Network High Plan

										Yes				No

		2. Deductible Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		3. Maximum Benefit Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		4. Lifetime Ortho Takeover Credit

										Yes				No





Dental PPO UCR

		PPO/NON-NETWORK PRICING SCHEDULE FORM

		Complete this form in the exact format as shown below.

		Use the Kerrville/San Antonio area (78028). Complete the UCR at the 90% level for Non-Network PPO

		Procedure		Procedure Description		90% UCR

		Code

		D1110		Prophylaxis - adult

		D2740		Crown – porcelain/ceramic substrate

		D0120		Periodic oral evaluation - established patient

		D2150		Amalgam - two surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0274		Bitewings - four radiographic images

		D4341		Periodontal scaling and root planing - four or more teeth per quadrant

		D3330		Endodontic therapy, molar tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D0210		Intraoral - complete series of radiographic images

		D2140		Amalgam - one surface, primary or permanent

		D1120		Prophylaxis - child

		D7210		Extraction, erupted tooth requiring removal of bone and/or sectioning of tooth, and including elevation of mucoperiosteal flap if indicated

		D0150		Comprehensive oral evaluation - new or established patient

		D6010		Surgical placement of implant body: endosteal implant

		D0220		Intraoral - periapical first radiographic image

		D2750		Crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D2160		Amalgam - three surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0230		Intraoral - periapical each additional radiographic image

		D2950		Core buildup, including any pins when required

		D0140		Limited oral evaluation - problem focused

		D3320		Endodontic therapy, premolar bicuspid tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D7240		Removal of impacted tooth - completely bony

		D4910		Periodontal maintenance

		D1208		Topical application of fluoride – excluding varnish

		D0330		Panoramic radiographic image

		D7140		Extraction, erupted tooth or exposed root (elevation and/or forceps removal)

		D2751		Crown - porcelain fused to predominantly base metal

		D6750		Retainer crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D0272		Bitewings - two radiographic images

		D2332		Resin-based composite - three surfaces, anterior

		D9223		Deep sedation/general anesthesia- each subsequent 15 minute increment

		D2331		Resin-based composite - two surfaces, anterior

		D1351		Sealant - per tooth

		D6245		Pontic - porcelain/ceramic

		D3348		Retreatment of previous root canal therapy - molar

		D2330		Resin-based composite - one surface, anterior

		D2335		Resin-based composite - four or more surfaces or involving incisal angle (anterior)

		D7230		Removal of impacted tooth - partially bony

		D2391		Resin-based composite - one surface, posterior

		D7953		Bone replacement graft for ridge preservation - per site

		D1206		Topical application of fluoride varnish

		D6240		Pontic - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D3310		Endodontic therapy, anterior tooth (excluding final restoration)

		D2161		Amalgam - four or more surfaces, primary or permanent

		D5214		Mandibular partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D2752		Crown - porcelain fused to noble metal

		D6058		Abutment supported porcelain/ceramic crown

		D5213		Maxillary partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D6740		Retainer crown - porcelain/ceramic

		D4342		Periodontal scaling and root planing - one to three teeth per quadrant

		D9222		Deep sedation/general anesthesia – first 15 minutes





Dental DHMO UCR

		





Dental Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		DPPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		PPO AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		TOPIC				RESPONSES

		A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS  (PPO/VALUE MAC/DHMO)

		1		Do you own or lease your network?

		2		Are all Network dentists held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

		3		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

		4		What is the provider turnover rate?

		REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

		5		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the dental plan.

		6		Number of General Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028.

		7		Number of Specialty Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028

		8		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

		B. BENEFIT  -  PPO/V-MAC

		1		Can you cover a combination of four (4) regular and/or periodontal cleanings in preventative level?

		2		Does the preventive care benefit count towards the calendar year maximum benefit? If YES, what would be the additional premium cost percentage increase if this benefit accumulator did not count towards PY max?

		3		What is the age limitcoverage for Space Maintainers and Fluoride treatments?

		4		Can you offer a co-insurance percentage benefit after the annual maximum is met? What would be the additional cost percentage?

		5		Do members receive additional discounts from providers after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		6		Note any procedures that require clinical utilization review?

		7		Are Oral Cancer Screenings such as Vizilite (D0431) covered? Detail cancer screening  benefits that are included in your proposal.

		8		Preventive care cleanings to two (2) routine cleanings per year separated by 6 month timelines.  Please explain.

		9		Does your proposal include unused rollover provisions? Currently covered.

		10		Does your proposal include Inlays/Onlays? Provide details.

		11		Note any prior authroization procedures that require clinical medical necessity approval such as crowns, etc. This question does not relate to the standard financial benchmark prior authoriation such as $300 or more for a procedure.

		12		Do members receive additional discounts fromproviders after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		C. CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

		3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings (YES/NO)

		4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates.(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

		5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

		6		Actively @ work limitations.





Dental Contribution Schedule

		





 Vision Benfts Rates Disruption

		Memorial Villages Water Authority

		Vol.Vision Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Superior Vision				Dearborn - EyeMed

						Current				Proposed

		Exam/ Materials				$10/$25		$10/$25		$10/$25

		Frames Allowance				$150		up to $130 + 20% off		$150 + 20% off balance

		Single Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Bi Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Tri Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Progressive Lenses				Covered at lined Trifocal Level		up to Contracted fee		$90- $135 copay

		Lenticular Lenses				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Child				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Adult				$33				$40

		Factory Scratch Child				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Factory Scratch Adult				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Ultraviolet Coat				$16				$15

		Anti-Reflective Coat				$43-$85				$45 - $68

		Photochromatic				$31-$82				$75

		Blue Blocker				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				$150		up to $130		$150

		Fitting Exam				$25/$50		up to $60		$40

		Necessary Contacts				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Frequency				12/12/24		12/12/24		12/12/24

						Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		Exam Allowance				Up to $42				Up to $30

		Frames Allowance				Up to $60				Up to $75

		Single Lenses Allowance				up to $26				up to $25

		Bi Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $34				Up to $40

		Tri Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $55

		Progressive Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $40

		Lenticular Lenses				Up to $100				Up to $55

		Polycarbonate Child				Up to $210				Up to $5

		Polycarbonate Adult				N/A				N/A

		Factory Scratch Child				N/A				Up to $5

		Factory Scratch Adult				N/A				N/A

		Ultraviolet Coat				N/A				N/A

		Anti-Reflective Coat				N/A				N/A

		High Index				N/A				N/A

		Photochromatic				N/A				N/A

		Blue Blocker				N/A				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				Up to $100				Up to $80

		Necessary Contacts Allowance				Up to $210				Up to $210

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Employee		63		$6.40		$6.40		$6.42		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		24		$12.80		$12.80		$12.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		14		$14.70		$14.70		$12.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		32		$22.64		$22.64		$18.87		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost				$1,640.68		$1,640.68		$1,480.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost				$19,688.16		$19,688.16		$17,770.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-9.74%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/23				1/1/24

		Provide Multi-Year Premium Rate Guarantee information

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		Network Provider Disruption Report

		% of Provider Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match





Vision Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

				AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF THE FOLLOWING TOPICS

				TOPIC				RESPONSE

				A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS-VISION

				1		Do you own or lease your network?

				2		Are allowances reduced or converted to wholesale at any in-network providers?

				3		Are any providers considered affiliated with reduced allowances?

				4		Is the proposed network considered the vendor’s entire national network or is any portion of this network outsourced?

				5		Are all Network providers held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

				6		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

				7		What is the provider turnover rate?

				REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

				8		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the vision plan.

				9		Number of Providers (based on individual/uniqueOptometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				10		Number of Retail Locations (based on individual/unique Optometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				11		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

				B. BENEFITS

						Lenses

				1		Does your “paid in full” benefit include standard, clear, glass, and/or plastic lenses?  Are there any other len options covered in full as a standard benefit?

				2		Clearly discuss the benefit for No-Line Progressive lenses comparable to Single, Bifocal, Trifocal, and Progressive allowance.

				3		Does your standard in-network lens benefit include basic scratch resistant coating and polycarbonates? Adults or children? Please discuss whether they are included in the allowance at 100% or additional cost.

						Contacts

				4		Is your contact lens benefit “all inclusive” including materials, the fitting/evaluation fees, contacts and follow-up visits to the provider?
Approximately, how many boxes (# of contacts) are included?

						Frames

				5		What types of frames are covered in-full after the applicable materials copay or what is your frame allowance?

				6		Will a member incur any additional expense in network, other than the applicable materials copay for a frame within the allowance?

						Other

				7		Price Fixed Discounts on Lens/Materials Upgrades or Percentage Discounts.

				8		Lasik coverage.  Propose discount and per eye capitation price option.

				9		Low vision services.

				C.CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

				1		Assume current participation for underwriting risk.

				2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

				3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings? (YES/NO)

				4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates?(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

				5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

				6		Are ID cards issued?





Vision Contribution Schedule

		

		100% Employee Cost as indicated

						Monthly Premium/Cost to Employee

				EE		$6.17

				ES		$12.36

				EC		$11.59

				EF		$17.75





Basic Life Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		Basic Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

						Current				Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Class 1				All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week

		Employee Benefit				1X Annual Salary		1X Annual Salary		$50,000

		Benefit Amount				$50,000		$50,000		$50,000

		Maximum Benefit				$50,000				$50,000

		Guarantee Issue Limit				$50,000		Full Benefit		$50,000

		Waiver of Premium

		Conversion and Portability				Included				Included

		Embedded basic EAP Services

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions		Age Reduction		Age Reduction		Age Reductions		Age Reductions		Age Reduction

		Age 65				35%		35%		35%

		Age 70				60%		60%		60%

		Age 75				75%		75%		75%

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Life Rate Per $1000				$0.210		$0.210		$0.190		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		AD&D Rate Per $1000				$0.030		$0.030		$0.030		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Total Rate Per $1000				$0.240		$0.240		$0.220		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Est. Monthly Volume				$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Est. Monthly Cost				$1,683.00		$1,683.00		$1,542.75		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$20,196.00		$20,196.00		$18,513.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-8.33%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		*RETIREES (CLASS 2)				$1,000 FLAT Benefit

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information





Life_VL_ Discussion Topics

		AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		Carrier:

		Line of Coverage:   Life or VL

		TOPICS				RESPONSES

		A. CASE ENROLLMENT/CASE SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account Team office?

		3		Will Enrollment Team Availability @ open enrollment meetings?

		4		Will you waive Actively @ Work if disclosed?

		5		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates? (Yes/No/How many?)

		6		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer and issue policy Certificates.  Are on-line enrollment options





Supp Life Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		Supplemental Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Current				Dearborn Life				Proposed				Proposed

		Benefits				Lincoln				Proposed

		Eligiblity				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.

		Class 1				Active Full Time Employees				Active Full Time Employees

		Class 2				Grandfather Participants				Grandfather Participants

		Employee Benefit				$10,000 increments up to 5X Annual Salary				$10,000 increments up to $500,000

		Spouse Benefit				50% of EE				50% of EE

		Child Benefit -Limiting Age				age 25				$26

				Birth- 14 days		$100				$100

				15 days - 6 mos.		$1,000				$1,000

				6 mos - Limiting Age		$10,000				$10,000

		Employee Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$100,000				$100,000

				Age 60-69		$10,000				$100,000

		Spouse Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$20,000				$20,000

				Age 60-69		None				$20,000

		Child Guarantee Issue				$10,000				$10,000

		Employee AD&D  Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Dependent AD&D Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Portability				Yes				up to $500,000

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions

		Age 65				35%				35%

		Age 70				55%				55%

		Age 75				70%				70%

		Age 80

		Rates per $1000				Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse

				Under 25		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120

				25-29		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				30-34		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				35-39		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				40-44		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				45-49		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				50-54		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				55-59		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				60-64		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				65-69		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				70-74		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				75-79		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				80-84		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				85-89		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				90-95		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				95-99		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				Child Rate		$1.620				$0.162				$0.000				$0.000

				Member/Ind AD&D Rate		$0.03				$0.030

				Family AD&D  Rate		$0.49				$0.490

		Participation requirements								23%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide Multi-Year premium rate guaratee information





x

		





 LTD Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		LTD Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

		Benefits				Current				Proposed

		Eligibility				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week

		Definition of Earnings				24 months Own Occ				24 months Own Occ

		Employee Benefit				60% of Monthly Earnings				60% of Monthly Earnings

		Maximum Monthly Benefit				$10,000				$10,000

		Elimination Period Accident				90 days				90 days

		Elimination Period Sickness				90 days				90 days

		Benefit Duration				SSNRA				SSNRA

		Pre-Existing Limitation				3/12				3/12

		Zero Day Residual				Include				Include

		Tax Free Benefit				Include				Include

		Employer FICA Match				Include				Include

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Rate Per $100				$0.47		$0.47		$0.45		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Volume				$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Cost				$4,001.67		$4,001.67		$3,831.38		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$48,020.00		$48,020.00		$45,976.59		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-4.26%		-1		-1		-1		-1		-1

		Participation Requirements

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information





FSA Admin

		RFP 2020

		FSA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Healthcare FSA

		Dependent Care FSA

		Debit Card

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Minimum Monthly Billing Fee

		Discrimination Testing

		Mobile Phone Application

		Online Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





COBRA Admin

		RFP 2020

		COBRA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Administrative Fee

		Initial Notification

		COBRA Notification and Election

		HIPPA  Certificates

		Election Tracking

		Premium Billing and Remittance

		Termination Tracking and Notification

		Postage and Printing

		Annual Enrollment Materials

		Minimum Monthly Fee

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Renewal Fee

		Web Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Quote Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation

				Medical, Rx

				BCBS		Renewal		0% / $7.50 to $15.00 PEPY

				UHC		Proposed		0% / $0 to $54.00 PEPY

				Aetna		DTQ		0%/ $0 to $48 PMPY

				Cigna		DTQ		0% / $0.00 to $30.00 PEPY

				Humana		Not Competative		0% / $1.00 to $16.00 PEPQ

				Dental

				Vision

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium

				Stop Loss

				EAP

				FSA / COBRA Admin





Non Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation		AM Best Rating

				Life/AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV

				LTD

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV

				STD

				Vol Life / AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium

				Long Term Care

				Universal Life

				Term Life

				Critical Illness

				Cancer Plan

				Hospital Indemnity

				Sickness Plan

				Accident Plan

				Mini-Medical Plan

				Auto/Home

				Legal Plans

				Pet Insurance

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV





AM Best

		

				Level		Category		Level		Category

				A++, A+		Superior		C, C-		Weak

				A, A-		Excellent		D		Poor

				B++, B+		Good		E		Under Regulatory / Supervision

				B, B-		Fair		F		In Liquidation

				C++, C+		Marginal		S		Rating Suspended

				Financial Size Categories

				FSC I		Up to 1,000		FSC IX		250,000 to 500,000

				FSC II		1,000 to 2,000		FSC X		500,000 to 750,000

				FSC III		2,000 to 5,000		FSC XI		750,000 to 1,000,000

				FSC IV		5,000 to 10,000		FSC XII		1,000,000 to 1,250,000

				FSC V		10,000 to 25,000		FSC XIII		1,250,000 to 1,500,000

				FSC VI		25,000 to 50,000		FSC XIV		1,500,000 to 2,000,000

				FSC VI		50,000 to 100,000		FSC XV		2,000,000 or more

				FSC VIII		100,000 to 250,000





SILENCE OF SPECIFICATION :  


The apparent silence of these specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from it of a detailed  description concerning any 


point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best commercial practices are to prevail.  All interpretations of these spe cifications shall 


be made on the basis of this statement.  


 


 


EVALUATION (See additional criteria in the  ITB): 


It is not the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of low prices alone.  However,  the City is not limited to the following 


specifically listed criteria:    


 


 


If a contract is awarded, it will be awarded to the lowest responsible  proposer meeting or exceeding the terms, conditions, and 


specifications of the proposal  or to the proposer that provides the goods or  services at the best value for t he City.  The City has the right 


to award a contract upon the conditions, terms, and spec ifications contained in a proposal submitted to t he City for a period up to the 


October 1, 2019 effective date.  In awarding a contract, The  City may waive minor technicalities and informalities in the proposal process 


and proposals received if they are no t material to or alter any of the conditions, terms, or specifications contained in the  INVITATION TO 


BID or a qualifying proposal. 


 


Following the analysis process, proposers will be ranked in order of preference and contract negotiations will begin   


with the top ranked firm.  Should negotiations with the highest ranked firm fail to yield a contract, or if the firm is   


unable to execute said contract, negotiations will be formally ended and then commence with the second highest   


ranked firm, etc. 


 


The City reserves the right to award a contract on the basis of best and final offer with no negotiations, interviews   


and/or presentations should they so choose.   Therefore, each proposal must contain the proposers best terms   


from a financial and technical s tandpoint at time of original submittal.  The City reserves the right to negotiate  


with proposers prior to finalist  proposer selection. 


 


 


PROPOSER ASSURANCE: 


The proposer must extend proposer assurance which warrants that the prompt payment discount terms, delivery  


terms, distribution allowance, quality and performance of products, prices, and other conditions/provisions offered   


in this proposal are the same or better than those offered the  proposer’s most favored customer.  


 


 


EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY : 


All proposers shall be in compliance with Executive Order 11246, entitled "Equal Employment Opportunity" as   


amended by Executive Order 11375, and as supplemented in the Department of Labor R egulations (41CFR Part 60).  


 


No individual shall be excluded from participating in, denied the benefit of, subjected to discrimination under, or  


denied employment in the administration of, or in connection with, any such program because of race, color, rel igion, 


sex, national origin, age, handicap, or political application or belief.  


 


 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any  proposer that  


“contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City;  


or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a  


Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on f ile with The City Procurement Department . 




INVITATION TO BID   


TERMS 


INTENT: 


The City is seeking pricing for a Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental,  Vol.Vision, Life/AD&D, LTD and 


VSTD contracts. 


 


PREPARATION OF PROPOSAL:  


Proposers should carefully examine all terms, conditions, specifications and related documents.  Should a proposer find 


discrepancies in or omissions from the specifications or related documents, or should  there be doubt as to their meaning, 


Bob Treacy with GBS should be notified immediately for clarification prior to submitting the proposal.  In the event of any 


conflict between the terms and provisions of these requirements and the specifications, the specifications shall govern.  In 


the event of any conflict  of interpretation of any part of this overall document, t he City’s interpretation shall govern.  No pre 


proposal conference is planned at this time.  


 


In order for proposal to be considered, the signed Certification Sheet,  Acknowledgement Form,  Debarment Form, Felony 


Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Questionnaire,  Reference Sheet, Commission Payable Disclosure Form, Addenda 


Form, and the 1295 Certificate (upon being awarded contract)  must be completed and submitted in  Duplicate.  


Underwriting/proposal contingencies, fees, benefits, and all integrated comprehensive services outlined in this  ITB MUST be 


submitted as a package from each proposer in order to be considered.  Failure to do so may result in rejection of proposal.   


 


Proposals must be subm itted in a sealed package bearing on the outside the name of the  proposer, address, and proposal 


name and number.  Proposals received in the  City Secretary’s office after submission deadline will be considered void and 


unacceptable.  The City is not responsible for lateness or non -delivery of mail, carrier, etc., and the date/time stamp in the 


City Secretary’s office shall be the official time of receipt.  


 


Proposals should be mailed/delivered to the City Secretary’s Office,  701 Main Street, Kerrville, Texas 78028. 


After delivery to City , please send your full proposal electronically to GBS personnel  - Patsy McClellan, 


Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com  and Sara Davis, Sara_Davis@ajg.com.  


 


CONTRACT TERM: 


This Agreement is subject to the appropriation of funds by the  City in its budget adopted for any fiscal year for the specific 


purpose of making payments pursuant to this Agreement.  The obligations of the  City in any fiscal year for which this Agreement 


is in effect shall constitute a current expense of the  City for that fiscal year only, and shall not constitute an indebtedness of the 


City beyond that fiscal year.  In the event of no appropriation of funds in  any fiscal year to make payments pursuant to this 


Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated.  


 


The City may enter into a five (5 ) year contract with the contracted  proposer.  This contract shall become effective  October 1, 


2019.  All terms and conditions  must be firm based upon final disclosure and negotiations leading up to the Anniversary date 


of October 1, 2019. Submission of the Group Application will define this date. It shall remain in full force and effect with firm 


fixed prices for a period of twel ve (12) months beginning  October 1, 2019.  The City shall have the option of renewing this 


contract for a maximum of four (4 ) additional one (1) year terms to be awarded one (1) year at a time, subject to approval of 


funding and review of the service provi ded by the Proposer and if it is determined to be in the best interest of The  City and 


mutual agreement can be reached.  Consideration of c ontract renewals is contingent upon the next year’s cont ract pricing 


being received by the City at least three (3) months prior to the expiration of the current contract.  


 




CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE: 


Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in these terms and conditions for proposals, upon the City’s acceptance of a 


proposal, the proposer and the City will have entered into a binding contract.  The contract is enforceable from the time of acceptance 


without regard to the time of notification to the proposer of acceptance. 


 


The successful proposer will be notified by a “Letter of Award” issued by the City.  This letter, together with the signed Acknowledgement 


Form, Certification Sheet, Debarment Form, Felony Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Form, Commission Payable Disclosure 


Form, Reference Sheet, Addendum Form, and 1295 Certificate will be used as the contract documents.   


 


TERMINATION: 


Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving a 30 day written notice to the other party of its intention to terminate as of 


the date specified in the notice. 


 


The City reserves the right to terminate the contract immediately in the event the successful proposer; 


 


1.   Fails to meet delivery schedules; 


2. Otherwise fails to perform in accordance with this contract; 


3. Becomes insolvent and/or files for protection under the bankruptcy laws. 


 


Such termination is in addition to and not in lieu of any other remedies that the City may have in law or equity.  Proposer, in 


submitting this proposal, agrees that the City shall not be liable to prosecution for damages in the event that the City declares the 


proposer in default. 


 


 


ADDENDUM: 


Addenda are to be incorporated as part of the proposal and shall become part of the contract documents.  The receipt of all 


Addenda shall be acknowledged on the Acknowledgment Form. 


 


 


REFERENCES: 


On the reference sheet attached, list schools and/or businesses comparable in size to the City which have utilized the same 


products/services being proposed.  All references shall have current addresses, phone numbers and names of contact people. 


 


 


PRICES: 


Premiums, terms/conditions, and underwriting contingencies must be submitted with your proposal. 


 


 


ALTERING PROPOSALS:   


Any alterations or erasures made before opening time must be initialed by the signer of the proposal, guaranteeing authenticity. 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES  – FORM 1295 


2019 ITB  


 


1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT  


 


 


 


In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 


2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908,  all vendors submitting proposals must file 


Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing  application.  Information 


regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:  


 


https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm .   


 


 Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the 


required information on Form 1295.    


 Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing 


containing a unique certification number.   


 The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be 


notarized.   


 The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be  included with your proposal/bid 


response. 


 


 


PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED  


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT  


NOTICE to all  


Contractors/Vendors 


 


After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 


1295 with all other required forms.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE   




REQUIRED FORMS LISTING  


 


 


 


 


 CERTIFICATION SHEET 


 


 


 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM  


 


 


 DEBARMENT FORM 


 


 


 FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE   


 


 


 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES  – Form 1295 (further explained  in document) 


 


 


 REFERENCES 


 


 


 COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM  


 


 


 ADDENDA FORM 


 


 


 


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE  NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN 


THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.  




CERTIFICATION SHEET  


 


In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.  


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION   


 


COMPANY NAME:  


 


STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)  


 


CITY   STATE:   ZIP:  


 


TELEPHONE   FAX     


 


EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________  


 


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______  


 


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO  


 


COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:  


 


RESIDENT BIDDER  


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE            DATE 


 


 


 


OR 


NONRESIDENT BIDDER  


 


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas,  but excludes a 


contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.  


 


If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:  


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business  is located.)    ______________________________      


 


(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid 


proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a  


comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located  


       


                 YES _______       NO _______  


 


  


 


  


 


       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?   % 


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE   DATE 


 


       


 


 




FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 


State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), 


states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the 


City if the person or an owner or operator  of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The 


notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  


Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City 


determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or 


misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.    


 


 


I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notifica tion of 


felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished  is true to the best of 


my knowledge. 


 


 


PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________  


 


AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)______ _____________________________  


 


A. My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


B. My firm is not owned nor  operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


C. My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a   


 felony: 


 


 Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________  


 


 Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________  


 


 Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________  


 




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION : 


The City is fully compliant with HIPAA Privacy regulations.  Bob Treacy  and GBS are an approved business associate of   


the City and the Health plan.  For additional information or questions concerning this proposal and specifications, please  


contact Bob Treacy with GBS, by e -mail or fax. Response to any questions will be handled if time allows before the official  


deadline. 




DEBARMENT FORM  


 


 


 


 


Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub -awards under covered transaction to 


parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are  suspended or debarred.  


 


Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a 


funded contract the Federal OMB, A -102 Common Rule (§_.36)  


 


 


Proposer Name: ________________________________ _________________________   


 


Proposer Address: ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


Proposer Telephone: ________________________________ _____________________   


 


Authorized Company Official’s Name:  ________________________________ ________  


                                                                    (Printed) 


 


Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________ ______________  


 


Date: ________________________________ ________________________________ _  


  


 


 




ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM   


 


 


 


Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to 


furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.  


 


The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted with out 


collusion with anyone to ob tain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair 


advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.  


 


Conflict Of Interest: 


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Eff ective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or 


seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City; or is an agent of a person in 


the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be 


downloaded from the City web site. 


 


 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with  the City Procurement Dept:  


                  YES __________  NO_______                 


PLEASE PRINT 


 


Date:  ______________________________________  


 


Company Name: ______________________________________  


 


President/Designee: ______________________________________  


 


Position:  ______________________________________  


 


 


ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addend a numbered ______through ______ and   


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.  


 


 


I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.  


 


_______________________________________________________________________________                                            


President/Designee (Signature) Date  


 


Please note how you received information about this proposal:  


 


  ______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)         


  ______The City Web Page 


  ______Fax Notice      


  ______Other __________________________________  




 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                          FORM CIQ 


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental  City  


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________  


 


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.  


 


This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     


by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a) with a local 


governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).   


 


By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental 


City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     


that require the statement to be filed.  See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.  


 


A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local 


Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.   


 


OFFICE USE ONLY  


 


 


Date Received  


  1    


 


Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental  City. 


 


  2  


           


 Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.   


 


(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       


later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)   


 


  3     


Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.   


 


 


                                                                                                                                                      


Name of Officer 


 


This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an 


employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a), Local Government Code. Attach 


additional pages to this Form CI Q as necessary.  


 


A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than 


investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire?   


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at 


the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local 


governmental City?  


           


                      


Yes


              


No 


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business  City with respect to which the local 


government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an owner ship of 10 percent or more?  


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.   


  4    


 


                                                                                                                                                                              


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental  City                                                     Date  




WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS:   


Any proposal may be w ithdrawn prior to the scheduled  time for opening.  Notice to withdraw the proposal must  be in writing and 


submitted to the City Secretary’s Office prior to the scheduled time for opening proposals.  Any proposal withdrawal notice, which is 


received after the deadline for receiving proposals, shall not be considered.  There will be no disclosure of contents  to competing firms, 


and all proposals will be kept confidential during the negotiation process.   


 


 


ETHICS:   


The proposer shall not offer or accept gifts or anything of value or enter into any business arrangement with any  employee, official or 


agent of the City.   One or all proposals will be rejected if there is any reason to believe that collusion exists between proposers.  


 


 


COMPLIANCE: 


Proposals must comply with all federal, state, county and local laws concerning this type of good or service.  


 


 


DOCUMENTATION:  


Proposer shall provide with this proposal response, all documentation required by this  ITB.  Failure to provide this information may 


result in rejection of proposal.  


 


 


TAXES: 


The City is exempt from all applicable Federal and State Premium Taxes.   The City has an Employee Benefit Trust which allows for 


issuing proposals without State Premium Taxes. (The EBT documents are available upon request). Preference would be for you to  


issue your proposal net of State Premium Tax; note in your proposal. Tax -exempt information will be available upon awarding 


contract. 


 


 


INDEMNIFICATION: 


The proposer shall indemnify, defend, and hold t he City, its officers, agents, and employees, harmless for any claim, loss, damage, 


suit, and liability of every kind,  including all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorney’s fees, for injury to or death of any person, 


or for damage to any property, arising from or caused by any act or omission of proposer, it officers, employees, agents, or 


subcontractors, in performing its obligations under this Contract.  


 


 


REMEDIES AND APPLICABLE LAWS:   


This contract shall be governed by  the City and contractor shall have all remedies afforded each by the Uniform Commercial Code, as 


adopted in the State of Texas, except as othe rwise provided in this contract or in statutes pertaining specifically to the State. This 


contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, and suits pertaining to this contract may be brought only in th e courts of 


the State of Texas in Harris  County. 


 


 


ASSIGNMENT:  


The successful proposer shall not sell, assign, transfer or convey this contract, in whole or in part, without the prior writ ten consent of 


The City. 




REFERENCES 


 


List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of  250+ employees. 


 


 


1. Name of Client:  ________________________________________________  


 


Address:__________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________  


 


2. Name of Client:  _______________________________________________  


 


Address: _________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


3. Name of Client: ________________________________________________  


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


4. Name of Client:_____________________________________ ___________ 


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


COMPANY NAME                                                   ADDRESS             


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE                


 


          


_____________________________                      _____________________________  


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE   




COMMISSION PAYABLE DI SCLOSURE 


 


 


By signature affixed, the  proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s)  are void/net of all commissions to 


agents/brokers.  


 


Commission included.  YES   NO   


 


Note: 


 


All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule o utlining any and all commissions 


payable within their contract with The City . 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:          


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


   




ADDENDA FORM  


 


Having carefully examined the  ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned 


Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, c onditions, 


and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the  ITB has been 


arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism 


that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this  ITB. 


 


It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all 


irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional 


cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.  


 


If you have received an addendum to this  ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number  of the addendum 


below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.  


 


1.    2.    3.    4.    5.    6.    


*******************************************************************************************  


 


By submitting a proposal, th e Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “ INVITATION TO BID” 


and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends 


to adhere to the provisions described herein.   Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot 


secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on 


part of Proposers. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:         


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


 


 


 


* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *  


 


 


 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES – FORM 1295


2019 ITB 





1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT











In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908, all vendors submitting proposals must file Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing application.  Information regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:





https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm.  





· Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the required information on Form 1295.  


· Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing containing a unique certification number.  


· The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be notarized.  


· The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be included with your proposal/bid response.








PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT


NOTICE to all 


Contractors/Vendors





After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 1295 with all other required forms.




















INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE 




[bookmark: OLE_LINK16]COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE








By signature affixed, the proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s) are void/net of all commissions to agents/brokers. 





Commission included.		YES			NO		





Note:





All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule outlining any and all commissions payable within their contract with The City.


























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										


		




[bookmark: OLE_LINK18]ADDENDA FORM 





Having carefully examined the ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, conditions, and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the ITB has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this ITB.





It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.





If you have received an addendum to this ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number of the addendum below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.





1. 		 2. 		 3. 		 4. 		 5. 		 6. 		


*******************************************************************************************





By submitting a proposal, the Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “INVITATION TO BID” and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends to adhere to the provisions described herein.  Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on part of Proposers.























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										











* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *













REFERENCES





List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of 250+ employees.








1.	Name of Client:  ________________________________________________





Address:__________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________





2.	Name of Client:  _______________________________________________





Address: _________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________





3.	Name of Client: ________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________





4.	Name of Client:________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________











_____________________________                     _____________________________


COMPANY NAME                                                  ADDRESS            








_____________________________                     _____________________________


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE              





         


_____________________________                      _____________________________


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE	 







FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION











State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the City if the person or an owner or operator of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.  








I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notification of felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished is true to the best of my knowledge.








PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________





AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)___________________________________





A.		My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





B.		My firm is not owned nor operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





C.		My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a 		felony:





	Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________





	Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________





	Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________













			[bookmark: OLE_LINK12]CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                         FORM CIQ


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental City 


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________





			


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.





This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a). 





By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code. 





A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor. 


			


OFFICE USE ONLY 








			


			


Date Received 





			  1     Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental City. 


			





			  2 


            Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. 





(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.) 








			  3     Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship. 








                                                                                                                                                   


Name of Officer





This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary. 





A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire? 





                      Yes              No


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local governmental City? 


          


                      Yes              No


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business City with respect to which the local government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more? 





                      Yes              No


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section. 





			  4   





                                                                                                                                                                            


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental City                                                     Date 













ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM 











Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.





The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.





Conflict Of Interest:


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government City; or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be downloaded from the City web site.





 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with the City Procurement Dept:	


			              	YES __________  NO_______               


PLEASE PRINT





Date:	______________________________________





Company Name:	______________________________________





President/Designee:	______________________________________





Position:	______________________________________








ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addenda numbered ______through ______ and 


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.








			I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.





_______________________________________________________________________________                                          


President/Designee (Signature) Date











Please note how you received information about this proposal:





		______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)						  


		______The City Web Page


		______Fax Notice				 


		______Other __________________________________




[bookmark: OLE_LINK9]DEBARMENT FORM














Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub-awards under covered transaction to parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are suspended or debarred.





Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a funded contract the Federal OMB, A-102 Common Rule (§_.36)








Proposer Name:	





Proposer Address:	





		





		





Proposer Telephone:	





Authorized Company Official’s Name:	


                                                                   (Printed)





Signature of Company Official:	





Date:	


 










CERTIFICATION SHEET





In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.





FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION 





			COMPANY NAME:


			











			STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)


			











			CITY


			


			STATE:


			


			ZIP:


			











			TELEPHONE


			


			FAX


			


			


			











EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________


			


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______


			


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO











COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:





			RESIDENT BIDDER





			


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			         DATE























OR


			NONRESIDENT BIDDER





			


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas, but excludes a contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.





If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business is located.)    ______________________________    





			(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located


      


                 YES _______       NO _______





			


			





			


			








			       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?


			


			%











I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			DATE








			


			


			


			


			






















REQUIRED FORMS LISTING














· CERTIFICATION SHEET








· ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM








· DEBARMENT FORM








· FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION








· CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 








· CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES – Form 1295 (further explained in document)








· REFERENCES








· COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM








· ADDENDA FORM














FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.






©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M8

Vi
si

on
S

in
gl

e 
Le

ns
es

B
i F

oc
al

 L
en

se
s

Tr
i F

oc
al

 L
en

se
s

P
ro

gr
es

si
ve

 L
en

se
s

Le
nt

ic
ul

ar
 L

en
se

s
P

ol
yc

ar
bo

na
te

 C
hi

ld
P

ol
yc

ar
bo

na
te

 A
du

lt
Fa

ct
or

y 
S

cr
at

ch
 C

hi
ld

Fa
ct

or
y 

S
cr

at
ch

 A
du

lt
U

ltr
av

io
le

t C
oa

t
A

nt
i-R

ef
le

ct
ive

 C
oa

t
P

ho
to

ch
ro

m
at

ic

Fi
tti

ng
 E

xa
m

S
in

gl
e 

Le
ns

es
 A

llo
w

an
ce

B
i F

oc
al

 L
en

se
s 

A
llo

w
an

ce
Tr

i F
oc

al
 L

en
se

s 
A

llo
w

an
ce

P
ro

gr
es

si
ve

 L
en

se
s 

A
llo

w
an

ce
Le

nt
ic

ul
ar

 L
en

se
s

P
ol

yc
ar

bo
na

te
 C

hi
ld

P
ol

yc
ar

bo
na

te
 A

du
lt

Fa
ct

or
y 

S
cr

at
ch

 C
hi

ld
Fa

ct
or

y 
S

cr
at

ch
 A

du
lt

U
ltr

av
io

le
t C

oa
t

A
nt

i-R
ef

le
ct

ive
 C

oa
t

P
ho

to
ch

ro
m

at
ic

Ra
te

s
Cu

rr
en

t
Re

ne
w

al
E

m
pl

oy
ee

63
$6

.4
0

$6
.4

0
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 +
 S

po
us

e
24

$1
2.

80
$1

2.
80

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 +

 C
hi

ld
(re

n)
14

$1
4.

70
$1

4.
70

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 +

 F
am

ily
32

$2
2.

64
$2

2.
64

$1
,6

40
.6

8
$1

,6
40

.6
8

$1
9,

68
8.

16
$1

9,
68

8.
16

Pl
an

 N
am

e
Su

pe
rio

r V
is

io
n

Cu
rr

en
t

E
xa

m
/ M

at
er

ia
ls

$1
0/

$2
5

Fr
am

es
 A

llo
w

an
ce

$1
50

 
Co

ve
re

d 
in

 F
ul

l
Co

ve
re

d 
in

 F
ul

l
Co

ve
re

d 
in

 F
ul

l
Co

ve
re

d 
at

 li
ne

d 
Tr

ifo
ca

l L
ev

el

E
le

ct
ive

 C
on

ta
ct

s 
A

llo
w

an
ce

$1
50

 
$2

5/
$5

0
N

ec
es

sa
ry

 C
on

ta
ct

s
Co

ve
re

d 
in

 F
ul

l

Co
ve

re
d 

10
0%

Co
ve

re
d 

10
0%

$3
3

Fr
eq

ue
nc

y
12

/1
2/

24
O

ut
 o

f N
et

w
or

k 
E

xa
m

 A
llo

w
an

ce
Up

 to
 $

42

N
/A

Fr
am

es
 A

llo
w

an
ce

Up
 to

 $
60

up
 to

 $
26

Up
 to

 $
34

Up
 to

 $
50

Up
 to

 $
50

E
le

ct
ive

 C
on

ta
ct

s 
A

llo
w

an
ce

Up
 to

 $
10

0
N

ec
es

sa
ry

 C
on

ta
ct

s 
A

llo
w

an
ce

Up
 to

 $
21

0

Up
 to

 $
10

0
Up

 to
 $

21
0

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

N
/A

M
on

th
ly

 C
os

t
An

nu
al

 C
os

t
Ch

an
ge

 fr
om

 C
ur

re
nt

0.
00

%

N
/A

$1
7-

$3
3

$1
7-

$3
3

$1
6

$4
3-

$8
5

$3
1-

$8
2

100


Client Information

		

		Client Name		Memorial Villages Water Authority						RFP/ ITB Number		RFP 2020

		Anniversary Date		1/1/20						SIC CODE		9631

		Deadline

		Addressed to

		Address		8955 Gaylord Dr.						Eligibility Rule		FTE working atleast 30 hrs a week

		City		Houston

		State		Texas

		Zip		77024

		Carrier History		See General Information

		Premium Contributions		??????

		Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is needed, pleas





Marketing Summary

		RFP 2020

		Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Account Name:		Memorial Villages Water Authority				Contact:

		Primary Producer:		Bob Treacy

		Census Requested:		Yes				Received:				Yes

		Renewal Date:		1/1/20				Renewal Rcvd:

		Rqstd Quotes By:		Patsy / Sara						Date Sent:

		Addendums Sent:		#1 - 10.4.19     #2 - 10.7.19

		Coverage(s):		Medical/Dental/Vision/LADD/VLADD/LTD

		Current Carrier(s):		BCBS/Guardian/Superior/Lincoln

		CARRIER		DATE
MARKETED		DATE 
RECEIVED				% 
COMMISSION		CONTACTS

		BCBS / Dearborn		10/7/19								Brad Marsh

		Aetna		10/2/19								Greg Lewallen

		Cigna		10/2/19								Keith/Vanessa Duarte

		Humana		10/2/19								Bart Ming

		UHC		10/2/19								Chase/Britt/Darryl

		Rate Guarantee LOC

		Versant (Superior) Vision

		Guardian

		Lincoln





General Information

		

				GENERAL INFORMATION

				Disclaimer: Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is n

				The City has established a Chapter 222 Employee Benefit Trust in which the group contract will be awarded. This instrument allows

				The City to exempt the contract from State Premium Tax. Your proposal needs to be NET of State Premium Tax. The City

				will file the trust document with you upon awarding the contract. Please affirm whether you will recognize this Trust and

				exempt the City of this tax.

		1		Anniversary Date				January 1

		2		Deadline		Date		October 17, 2019

						Time		10:00 A.M.

				Delivery Address:		(1) original delivered to Gallagher Benefit Services via email

						Attn: Bob Treacy

						2245 Texas Drive, Suite 140

						Sugar Land, Tx 77479

				Mark envelope/package:		RFP 2020 - FI Group Medical, Dental, Vision,  Life/AD&D, VLADD, and LTD

				After Deadline:		Email Proposal to Gallagher Benefit Services:

						Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

						Sara_Davis@ajg.com

				Proposal:		Include this workbook along with all underwriting contingencies and plan designs proposed

		3		Carrier History

				Medical		BCBS		PY 2019 - Current

						Aetna		PY 2018 - 2019

						UHC		PY 2017 - 2018

				Dental		Guardian		PY 2014 - Current

				Vision		Superior		PY 2015 - Current				RG

				Base Life/AD&D		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				VLADD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				LTD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

		4		Premium Contribution

				Medical				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium								Use Per Bob

				Dental				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vision				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Life/AD&D				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vlife				Employee Pays 100%

				LTD				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

		5		Eligibility		Active, Full-Time Regular Employees working 30 hours or more per week

						Eligible 1st day of the month following date of hire.

						Legal spouses are covered

						Retirees not covered

		6		Specifications

				Requesting Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental, Vision, Life/AD&D, VLADD,  LTD

				VMIG is not requesting the services of Agents/Brokers. The commission is NET. VMIG is contracted with Gallagher Benefits Servies as AOR.

				All Required Forms in the workbook to be completed. Entire Workbook should be completed and sent back to us with your proposal.

				In regard to this RFP, contact with any Employee or Official is prohibited without prior written consent from MVWA Director.

				Proposers contacting any employee(s) or officials(s) without prior consent risk elimination of their Proposal for

				consideration.

				The City reserves the right to waive all formalities, to be the sole judge of quality and suitability and may reject any or all items.

		7		Criteria For Awarding Contract for each Line of Coverage

				It is the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of a best value Proposal criteria.

				In awarding a contract, the City may consider, but is not limited to:

				Extent to Which Goods and/or Services Meet Needs												10%

				Cost/Value												30%

				Quality/Effectivenss of Care Services												25%

				Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management												15%

				Expertise												10%

				Vendor's Past Relationship												5%

				Sustainability												5%

				Total												100%

		8		Required Proposal Components

				1. Group Medical:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates for Active Employees

				• Composite Rate the entire Active group into a four (4) Tier Premium Structure

				• All Medical Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy.

				• The proposal must outline the specific level within the rating methodology.

				• Current Group Medical Plan is NON-Grandfathered under PPACA rules.

				• Propose the current plan designs. The City will accept PPO, EPO, ACO, POS, and HMO options.

				Provider Network/Contractuals:

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for

				finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				•The Disruption report should be 2 tabs - (1) Physicians and (1) Facilities. Total number of PCPs, Specialist, Hospitals within Kerrville/San Antonio

				area. Network stability statistics.

				Care/Disease Management:

				The Client is a stong advocate of proactive care management. Interested in any and all programs that will assist members

				with retaining and attaiing good health.  Price services whereever possible a la carte and details services as part of your proposal.

				All services must be priced on a capitated PEPM basis. Hourly fees are not recommended and must include a maximum PEPM equivalence

				to cap the group liability. The cap will be part of the cost analysis.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015

				2. Group Dental:

				• Fully Insured /Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Dental Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment participant

				guidelines

				• Propose the plan for total replacement priced at the 80th percentile for non-network services

				• All Dental Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for finalist

				and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				3. Group Vision:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Vision Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment

				participant guidelines

				• All Vision Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis

				and total "number" of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted.  This

				report will be for finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				4. Group Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrolles and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				5. Vol. Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrollees and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				7. LTD:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• Participant Requirements

				• Propose current plan design



Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

Sara_Davis@ajg.com



 Terms - Conditions

		





Criteria - Score Card

		RFP 2020

		Score Card: January 1, 2020

		CRITERIA		WEIGHTED VALUE

		Extent to Which the Goods and/or Services Meet Needs

		Presentation Quality and Effectiveness to Communicate Their Vision
Ability to replicate the scope of services in the RFP Workbook		10

		Cost/Value

		Ability to respond to requested funding platforms
Ability to replicate the requested benefit plan and services
Ability to replicate benefit plans and services
Purchase price to include multi-year cost guarantees		30

		Quality/Effectiveness of Care Services

		Care Management
Disease Management
Personal Health Record
Innovation- Population Health Management
Member Engagement		25

		Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management

		Account Management/Service Team
Adequate and accurate reporting
Collateral member material		15

		Expertise

		Public Sector Experience
Years in Business
Financial Rating		10

		Vendor's Past Relationship

		5- Good business relationship in the past, staff recommends use of services again
3 - Good business with no documented issues previously, OR never performed business with client but has appropriate experience
1 - Past performance was documented as being p		5

		Sustainability

		Ability of Vendor to Deliver Innovation and Leadership Now/Future to Position the Plan for Success		5

		Total Points		100		0		0

		Network discount analysis is based on a representative basket of 'goods and services' an employer's health plan(s) could expect to see over the course of a year.  It is in no way intended to imply a direct correlation to an employers actual claim experien





 Criteria for Award Contract

		

				Evaluation Factors to be scored independently  for all Lines of Coverage				Weighted Value Points

		1.		Price and Overall Cost Impact to Plan				30

		2.		Quality/Effectiveness of Vendor's goods and/or services to meet the challenge of the Health Insurance / Healthcare Marketplace				25

		3.		Extent to which the goods and/or services meet Client's needs over term of contract				25

		4.		Reputation and Experience of Vendor RFP goods and/or services with Cities in Texas / Kerrville/San Antonio area				15

		5.		Vendor's past relationship with the City				5

				Total				100





 Required Forms List

		

				Please find the forms on the following tabs in this workbook





Certification Form

		





Acknowledgment Form

		





Debarment Form 

		





Felony Conviction 

		





Conflict of Interest

		





HB1295 Certificate

		





References

		





Commission Disclosure

		

				* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL





Addenda

		





1 Plan

		RFP 2020

		Current Medical Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

														PEPY		$0

														Contribution %		0%





3 Plans

		RFP 2020

		Current Medical Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan 1

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 2

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 3

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

														PEPY		$0.00

														Contribution %		0%





Ancillary

		RFP 2020

		Current Ancillary Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		0				Employee Count

		Base Life / AD&D				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		LTD				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		HRA/FSA Costs				Annual Fee Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

						Annual Claims Cost		$0





Premium V Claims

		RFP 2020

		Premium vs. Claims Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Paid Month		Subscribers		Members		Premium		Medical		Rx		VBC		Capitation		Total		Loss Ratio

		Jan-19		139		289		$185,478		$55,427		$7,873		$0		$9		$63,309		34.13%

		Feb-19		137		285		$182,308		$120,667		$15,928		$3		$18		$136,616		74.94%

		Mar-19		135		279		$179,492		$86,651		$34,974		$7		$13		$121,645		67.77%

		Apr-19		135		280		$179,492		$162,037		$40,226		$168		$13		$202,444		112.79%

		May-19		137		282		$180,065		$148,018		$34,582		$223		$13		$182,836		101.54%

		Jun-19		139		285		$181,593		$314,554		$35,845		$246		$49		$350,694		193.12%

		Jul-19		140		286		$182,354		$363,201		$16,735		$295		$5		$380,236		208.52%

		Aug-19		137		274		$176,896		$347,093		$43,509		$307		$23		$390,932		221.00%

		Sep-19																$0		0.00%

		Oct-19																$0		0.00%

		Nov-19																$0		0.00%

		Dec-19																$0		0.00%

		Jan-20																$0		0.00%

		Feb-20																$0		0.00%

		Mar-20																$0		0.00%

		Apr-20																$0		0.00%

		May-20																$0		0.00%

		Jun-20																$0		0.00%

		Jul-20																$0		0.00%

		Aug-20																$0		0

		Sep-20																$0		0

		Oct-20

		Nov-20

		Dec-20

		Jan-21

		Feb-21

		Mar-21

		Apr-21

		May-21

		Jun-21





Large Claiments

		RFP 2020

		Large Claimiants Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Oct 2015-Sept 2016

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000

		Rolling 12 Month

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000





Budget Projections

		RFP 2020

		Premium Projections Medical  - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

												Current

				Medical RX Paid		Jan-19		to		Aug-19		$1,828,712

				Incurred Paid Claims								0.1875

				Medical RX  Manual								$2,171,596

				Large Claims		<$125K						($753,970)

				Net Claims								$1,417,626

				Number of Employees								1,099

				Claims PEPM								$1,290

				Trend Factor		14		@		0.7%		9.8%

				Pooling Charge		$125,000						11%

				ASO								13%

				ACA Fees								3%

				Total Projected Costs								$1,760

				Total Earned Premium								$1,291

				Premium Adjustment Projected								36%

				Notes:





Historical Data

		

						Historical Premium Summary

												2008/2009								2016/2017

						EE		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						ES		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EC		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EF		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						Total		0								$0.00								$0.00

						Benefit Decrements Over Time

						Deductible

						Coinsurance

						Out of Pocket ACA

						PCP/Spec Copay

						RX Card

						Routine Lab/Imaging

						Emergency Room

						Cumulative Increase:						0

						Average Annual Increase over 8 renewal periods:												0%

						The Plan Year 2016/2017 renewal plan is rates as an 80% ACV GOLD Standard Plan under PPACA guidelines





Benefit Affirmation Deviation

		BENEFIT AFFIRMATION/DEVIATION STATEMENT

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES(S) OF COVERAGE:

		All proposals must include a full detailed proposal included premium rates, detailed

		benefit summaries, underwriting terms and contitions for firm proposals.

		Do you affirm that core benefits simulate current plan designs?

						Yes				No

		NOTE ANY COVERAGE BENEFIT DEVIATIONS FROM CURRENT CONTRACT.

		BENEFIT DEVIATION		COMMENT/EXPLANATION		Line of Coverage





Perf Guarantees 

		PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES 10/1/2019 IMPLEMENTATION

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES OF COVERAGE:

				Minimum Standard		Total Dollar Penalties at Risk

		IMPLEMENTATION

		Plan Readiness Implementation "Open For Business"

		Plan Implementation Satisfaction

		Eligibility File Ready

		SERVICE

		Overall Account Management Performance Composite Score

		First Call Resolution

		Claim Process Time Turnaround

		Customer Service First Call Resolution

		Average Speed of Answer Customer Service

		Call Abandonment Rate

		Claim Financial, Payment, Gross / Procedure Rate Accuracy

		Client Overall Satisfaction

		Member Satisfaction





FI Medical Rates_Disruption 

		RFP 2020

		Medical Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier								BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX								BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		Humana		Humana		Humana		UHC - POS		UHC - POS		UHC - Charter		UHC - POS		UHC - EPO		UHC - Charter

		Plan Name								MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP2883		MTBCP389A		MTBEA2883		MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP2883		MTBCP389A		MTBEA2883								BCYD/VQX		BCYE / VQX		AY-AM/VQX		BCYD/VQX		BCZX / VQX		AY-AM/VQX

		Individual Annual Deductible								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000

		Family Annual Deductible								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000		$3,000		$3,000		$2,000		$2,000		$3,000		$2,000		$2,000		$3,000		$2,000

		Co-insurance								20%		20%		20%								20%		20%		20%								20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000

		PCP Visit Copay								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30		$35		$35		$35		$0/$25		$0/$25		$0/$10		$0/$25		$0/$25		$0/$10

		Specialist Visit Copay								$60		$70		$60								$60		$70		$60								$60		$70		$60		$60		$60		$60		$25/$50		$25/$50		$60		$25/$50		$25/$50		$60

		TeleHealth Copay								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30		$35		$35		$35		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Free Standing								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		Emergency Room

		• Facility								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%		$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%

		• Physician								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%

		• Urgent Care Copay								$75		$75		$75								75		7500%		75								75		$75		75								$75		$75		$25		$75		$75		$25

		Rx Out of Pocket Max								N/A		N/A		N/A								N/A		N/A		N/A								N/A		N/A		N/A

		• Copays								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80

		• Mail Order								3X		3X		3X								3X		3X		3X								3X		3X		3X								2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X

		• Speciality

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Rates		PPO 
803		PPO
804		BEA
803		Current		Current		Current		Renewal 1		Renewal 1		Renewal 1		Proposal 1		Proposal 1		Proposal 1		Renewal		Renewal		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Employee		71		1		3		$791.07		$761.42		$767.41		$937.77		$903.42		$843.65		$930.66		$895.48		$845.78		$927.06		$893.10		$834.01		$920.03		$885.25		$836.11		$1,276.73		$1,231.26		$1,255.23		$840.02		$807.05		$595.56		$840.02		$765.70		$595.56

		Employee + Spouse		16		2		0		$1,729.10		$1,664.30		$1,677.38		$2,049.76		$1,974.69		$1,844.03		$2,034.18		$1,957.32		$1,848.66		$2,026.34		$1,952.12		$1,822.95		$2,010.94		$1,934.96		$1,827.54		$2,553.47		$2,462.53		$2,510.47		$1,839.64		$1,767.44		$1,304.28		$1,839.64		$1,676.88		$1,304.28

		Employee + Child(ren)		15		2		0		$1,440.41		$1,386.43		$1,397.33		$1,707.53		$1,645.00		$1,536.15		$1,694.55		$1,630.51		$1,540.01		$1,688.02		$1,626.20		$1,518.60		$1,675.20		$1,611.89		$1,522.42		$2,425.80		$2,339.40		$2,384.94		$1,528.84		$1,468.83		$1,083.92		$1,528.84		$1,393.57		$1,083.92

		Employee + Family		22		3		1		$2,378.47		$2,289.33		$2,307.32		$2,819.56		$2,716.29		$2,536.55		$2,798.14		$2,692.41		$2,542.94		$2,787.33		$2,685.25		$2,507.56		$2,766.16		$2,661.63		$2,513.87		$4,085.54		$3,940.05		$4,016.75		$2,528.46		$2,429.22		$1,792.64		$2,528.46		$2,304.76		$1,792.64

		Monthly Cost								$157,764.06		$13,730.87		$4,609.55		$187,021.10		$16,291.67		$5,067.50		$185,601.07		$16,148.37		$5,080.28		$184,884.26		$16,105.49		$5,009.59		$183,480.69		$15,963.84		$5,022.20		$257,772.23		$22,655.27		$7,782.44		$167,634.38		$14,567.25		$3,579.32		$167,634.38		$13,820.88		$3,579.32

		Annual Cost								$1,893,168.72		$164,770.44		$55,314.60		$2,244,253.20		$195,500.04		$60,810.00		$2,227,212.84		$193,780.44		$60,963.36		$2,218,611.12		$193,265.88		$60,115.08		$2,201,768.28		$191,566.08		$60,266.40		$3,093,266.76		$271,863.24		$93,389.28		$2,011,612.56		$174,807.00		$42,951.84		$2,011,612.56		$165,850.56		$42,951.84

		Combined Annual Cost								$2,113,253.76						$2,500,563.24						$2,481,956.64						$2,471,992.08						$2,453,600.76						$3,458,519.28						$2,229,371.40						$2,220,414.96

		Change from Current								N/A						18.33%						17.45%						16.98%						16.11%						63.66%						5.49%						5.07%

		Active + COBRA		124		8				132

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		PPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		% of Providers Match





Med Rate Guarantee_Disruption 

		

		NOTE PREMIUM RATE GUARANTEE TERM:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		PPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		HCA (PPO) - HRA

		% of Providers Match





Medical Contribution Schedule

		





SI Medical

		RFP 2020

		Medical Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Name

		Individual Annual Deductible

		Family Annual Deductible

		Co-insurance

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum

		PCP Visit Copay

		Specialist Visit Copay

		TeleHealth Copay

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician

		•  Free Standing

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility

		Emergency Room

		• Facility

		• Physician

		• Urgent  Care

		RX Card Co-Pays

		Rx Out of Pocket Max

		• Copays

		• Mail Order

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth

		Rates		1		2		3		Current		Current		Current		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Combined Annual Cost								$0.00						$0.00

		Change from Current								N/A						0





Stop Loss

		





SL RFI

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		When presenting analysis to client/prospect remove 
Column A

		Sarah Barton

		RFI Question #(s)
to Refer to:						ER Plan / SPD Provisions		Aetna		BCBS		BCS Insurance Group		Guardian				HM Insurance		Humana		PartnerRe		QBE		Sun Life		Swiss Re		Symetra		Tokio Marine/HCC Life		UnitedHealthcare		Voya		Zurich American

		Quote		1		Contract Basis (i.e. 12/12, 24/12)

		70, 71		2		Actively at Work Provisions				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Waived		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		There is not an AAW limitation in the contract. They follow the Plan Document.  However, new acquisitions are subject to review and acceptance of the Disclosure Data and any other information that may be material to the underwriter during the risk assessm		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

				3		Plans Included in Stop Loss Coverage:
(Lines of coverage)

		Quote		a.		Specific

		Quote		b.		Aggregate

		Quote		4		Proposed Laser(s)

		34		5		Premium Adjustment Available in 
Lieu of Lasering?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes.  We review all large claims on an annual basis, as a result lasered indivduals may have lasers removed, we don't change laser amounts or laser at renewal unless a laser option is requested at renewal time.				Yes		Depending on the proposed risk, if Humana determines that lasering is the best or only alternative for a group, stop loss for new groups is quoted with a lasering provision.  Humana does not impose new lasers at renewal; however, a quote with lasers can b		Yes		Yes		Yes.  However, on renewals we standardly offer a No New Laser Contract where we can only continue lasers on individuals indentified at policy inception.  Note also we can not increase the laser $ amount from policy inception. If our Client purchased the R		Yes.  We offer an Elimination of Laser Option (EOL) on initial sale. At renewal if this option was not selected we can provide a premium equivalency option. Our EOL options follow: • 30% rate cap - 10% load on the Specific rates
• 35% rate cap - 9% load o		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Available

		3		6		Percentage of Risk Stop Loss Provider Holds				Aetna does not need to enter reinsurance to improve its financial stability. Aetna uses reinsurance minimally on a macro block basis and reinsurers are not part of the underwriting or claim payment process, therefore we do not think that our use of reinsu		100%		While BCS maintains the majority of the risk, our reinsurance treaties are confidential.		100%				HMIG takes 100% to $4M per individual. Then we have a $1M aggregating specific before reinsurance starts.		Humana reinsures claims over $2 million with Platinum Underwriters Reinsurance; however, Humana maintains claim payment authority over all stop loss reimbursements.  Humana’s reinsurance treaties renew in October.		100%		100%		100.0%		100%		97.7%.  Reinsurance Group of America is our reinsurer for Specific over $1.7 million and Aggregate over $1.0 million.		100%		100%		100%, however, Voya does purchase reinsurance for very large claims but Voya retains 100% of the final binding and final claims paying authority.		100%

		ER Plan Doc / Quote for SL		7		ER Plan Document Lifetime Maximum / 
Specific Stop Loss Lifetime Maximum

		Quote		8		Aggregate Annual Maximum Liability
(i.e. $1m, $2m)

		14		9		Contract Guaranteed Renewable?				No		No, this is determined on a case-by-case basis.		No.  BCS stop loss policy contains an option to offer a non-renewal to a group. However, BCS has not utilized this provision.		No, however, our intention is to renew 100% of our cases.				No		No		Certain, rare variables could arise which would prevent renewal, primarily enrollment falling below the minimum of 100 enrolled employee lives. This is due to state filing regulatory reasons.		Yes		No		No		No - will nonrenew if group falls below 50 lives		Yes		Our intent is to renew contracts; decreasing population would be primary reason for non-renewal; 60 or more days notice provided to customer.		No.  Refer to the Sample Excess Risk Policy for details.		No

		6		10		Disclosure Requirements				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements required		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements may be required		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: We will bind with the open 8 months for spec only cases and 9 months with spec and agg coverage.
Renewal: Similar but no signed disclosure form required on renewals		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: Standard SIIA Disclosure Form Used
Renewal: Disclosure statement not needed at renewal

		19 New Cov.
48 Renewal		11		When Rates Are Finalized				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 60 days prior, 90 days on a case-by-case basis
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		For new cases, firm rates are provided subject to review of individual disclosure statement typically provided during the time of sale, 30 to 60 days out from the effective date. This is negotiable for larger cases.
For renewal cases, we agree that rates		New & Renl - 60 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior as long as all information is received.		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior 
Subject to receipt of all outstanding information requested to finalize the rates and factors.

		49		12		Contract Features Subject to Adjustment From Preliminary to Final Renewal				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors

		21		13		Ability To Modify Rates and/or Factors
Mid-Year				Yes, if +/-10% (15% for 1,000+ ees) in # of ees, member to ee ratio, census estimate, benefit change, addition/deletion of a subsidiary, affilicated or associated company, or changes in age, gender, location or occupation.		If changes in plan design, ownership, new acquisitions, +/- 10% enrollment change, contributions, operations, and law.		Yes, if the group has a +/- 10% enrollment change or a benefit change mid-year		Policy copy lists conditions which include but are not limited to a +/- 10% change in enrollment from quote or a change in network.				Rates and terms will be firm for the entire contract period, except in the case of gross negligence, failure to disclose intentionally, or proven claim manipulation. A material change in benefits or a material change in covered lives as referenced in HM’s		Rates will be firm once disclosure is approved by Humana. Stop loss coverage can be locked in 30 to 45 days before the proposed effective date. Humana requires a completed employer disclosure statement no earlier than 45 days before the effective date. Co		A Material Change could affect the premium and contract terms fo the Policy including but not limited to a change in benefit plan, network, claims administrator. In addition, if there is a fluctuation in enrollment, acquisition or merger could also have a		Mid-year terms would only be modified if the Excess Loss Policy or Schedule of Insurnace parameters are triggered.		Yes.  Refer to "Right to Recalculate" section of sample contract.		The Specific Rates or Aggregate Factors can be modified if there is a 10% change in enrollment, plan benefits, network or TPA changes and for any other reasons as outlined in the Stop Loss Policy.		If +- 25% enrollment change, benefit changes, or subsidiary additions		Unless nature of the risk is impacted by 15% or more from changes in enrollment, benefits, networks or claims administrators.		Yes, if there is (1) a +/- 10% change in exposure, (2) change in plan or services, (3) award of business not within 90 days of quotation		In the event of federal legislation, or change in the groups headcount of +/- 15%.		In the event of an enrollment change, acquisition, or divestiture

		64		14		Eligibility Provision - Are all Participants Covered Including COBRA and Retirees?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				HM follows provisions of the underlying plan		Yes, based upon approval of a signed disclosure form.		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as they are included in the census and paid claims.		Yes, per plan document		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as this is disclosed to the underwriter at the time of the new business/renewal during the underwriting process.		Yes

		53		15		Definition of a "Paid" Claim				It is dependent on how banking Is established. If a cleared banking process is established, a claim is considered "paid" when the payment has been validly presented to the bank on which it is drawn or when a Benefit payment has been made by electronic fun		A paid claim is defined as a claim for services rendered or supplies provided to a member under the terms of the plan, provided such claim has been received and adjudicated by Anthem. It is considered paid when Anthem remits funds to the provider.		Charges that are covered and payable under the group’s health plan have been adjudicated and approved, a check or draft has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail or otherwise delivered to the payee, with funds on deposit.		Paid means funds are actually disburse by the contract holder or his Agent. Payment will be deemed made on the date that the payor directly tenders payment by mailing a check.				PAID means the date: 1. Eligible Claims Expenses have been adjudicated and approved by the Policyholder or the Policyholder's Claims Administrator; and 2. A check or draft for remuneration has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail (or other similar c		The “paid date” is the date a claim is processed and adjudication completed.		Claims are considered paid when the payment is made. Please refer to the sample ESL Policy for specifics.		Claim has been adjudicated by administrator, and funds are disbursed by the plan prior to the end of the Benefit Period.		Paid means "your self-funded benefit plan established to provide benefits to Covered Persons as described in Your plan document. For the purpose of determining benefits payable under this Policy, the Plan shall not include any amendments made to the plan		Our stop loss policy defines a paid claim as the date the check is issued by the TPA (and clears the financial institution within a reasonable timeframe).		Please see definition of the policy. The date check is written and mailed and funds are available to honor the check.		Covered and payable under your Employee Benefit Plan, and have been adjudicated and approved, and a check or draft for renumeration is issued and deposited in the U.S Mail or other similar conveyance or is or is otherwise delivered to the payee and suffic		ISL - When a check is issued
ASL - When payment clears bank		PAID means the latest of the following dates:
A. The covered expense is approved by You according to the terms of the Employee Benefit Plan; and
B. The draft or check is mailed, or the date the wire or other legal electronic transfer of funds has been iss		Paid means:
1. the draft or check for payment of Plan Benefits is issued and released by the Policyholder by mail or other means or funds are transmitted electronically by the Third Party Administrator to the payee; and
2. sufficient funds are available:

		Quote
77 Available/Cost		16		Advance Funding Included for Specific Stop Loss?				Yes, there is no additional cost for immediate funding.		Not necessary because ISL claims are paid the month of or the month following.		No		Available, however, claims must be paid up to the Specific Deductible before advanced payment is made.				Yes, please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - SPECIFIC ADVANCE FUNDING RIDER.		Humana provides immediate reimbursement of individual stop loss claims under most banking options; however, if the group chooses to fund their account under the “Daily as Issued” banking arrangement, reimbursement typically occurs within four days.
Under		Yes, upon request		Yes, at no additional cost.		Yes, but it is not available in the last month of the policy period.		There is no additional cost for this option; the minimum requested amount is $1,000; premiums must be current; in the last month of the contract period, the request must be received 10 or more days prior to the close of the period.		Available		Available at no additional cost		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Quote		17		Dollar Limit on Specific Run-in Claims

		Quote
82 Available/Cost		18		Aggregate Monthly Accommodation Included? (aka:  Monthly Cap)				Available.  There is no additional cost for the monthly budget feature.		Not usually, but will be determined on a case-by-case basis		No		Available.  Monthly aggregate claim reibursement can be submitted from the 1'st dollar at the beginning of the Policy Period (assumes monthly aggregate reimbursement rider is purchased)				Yes, it is available.  Please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - MONTHLY Aggregate Accomodation RIDER.		Under aggregate stop loss, Humana offers a monthly advance option, whereby Humana reimburses the policyholder for aggregate claims exceeding the cumulative year-to-date aggregate deductible. These reimbursements are advances made at the end of the monthly		No		Available - Aggregate Monthly Accommodation product is $1.82 PEPM.		Available		Yes.  Monthly accommodation option is available at point of sale for an additional fee.  Additionally, we may be able to release a partial aggregate reimbursement while an audit is being conducted; this is at the discretion of the Head NA A&H Claims based		No		Available at additional cost		Yes, there is no additional cost for integrated claims administration with stop loss.		No		No

		Quote		19		Dollar Limit on Aggregate Run-in Claims

		75 Specific
81 Aggregate		20		Claim Filing Limitations				None		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec & Agg - Claims must be submitted within 90 days from the Plan payment.		None				None		For specific stop loss, our normal minimum is $35,000.
For aggregate stop loss, we normally quote the aggregate attachment point at 125 percent of expected claims but consider lower levels depending on the size of the case and the claims experience provid		Spec & Agg - we do not require a minimum dollar amount		Spec & Agg - Generally we require minimum $1,000 reimbursement request except at end of plan year.		Spec - Claim submissions must be greater than $500.
Agg - None		Spec - $1,000 minimum
Agg - none		Spec - n/a
Agg - n/a		Spec - $500
Agg - See Sample Policy		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec - reimbursement request must exceed $1,000 unless it's the final submission for the benefit period.
Agg - claims are submitted on an annual basis only.		Spec - N/A
Agg - None

		GBS Na'l stop Loss Provider Response to Strategic Q&A #3 and RFI #72.  All other Stop Loss Providers refer to RFI #72 and RFP cover letter.		Is the employer's plan document the controlling document for all claim definitions?  (Important - Responses will determine level of review and/or additional steps needed to compare provisions and potential gaps between the plan doc and the proposed/renewe						No		No		No		No				Yes		Yes, if Humana administers all plan documents		Yes & No
PartnerRe allows for Plan Mirroring at no additional cost if we receive the full Plan Document(s) along with current and proposed amendment(s). If approved, we can mirror the plan and remove our Experimental & Investigational, Medical Necessity a		No		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No		No

				21		Contract Limitations / Exclusions:

		70, 71		a.		Actively at Work				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Limitation is waived		Limitation is waived except if client acquires a new company during the contract year.  We will waive it if claims information, census, and completed disclosure form are received and approved.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, it is subject to receipt and approval of census and disclosure information.		Per plan document		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

		73a		b.		Late Entrants				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Must be disclosed at initial underwriting, and/or approved by QBE at time they enroll.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Subject to Disclosure or Underwriter approval

		73b		c.		Annual Open Enrollment				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73c		d.		Qualified Change in Status Events				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Sec 125 applies		Per plan document

		73h		e.		Alternative Therapies (e.g. acupuncture, homeopathic or naturopathic, etc.)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Subject to experimental and investigational only.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73j		f.		Acts of War				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73k		g.		Acts of Terrorism on Domestic and Foreign Soil				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73l		h.		Commission of a Felony				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73e, 58		i.		Organ Transplants				Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.  There is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document.  It isn't mandatory, however it is beneficial as our PULSE + Plus team is contracted with all of the leading COE networks. We have an ongoing, extensive analysis of the networks to obtain the most favorable physical and financial outcom		Per Plan Document		Per plan document.  Sun Life offers multiple Transplant vendors with our Sun Excel Transplant Benefit with significant savings as well as networks of COE's.		Per Plan Document, however, it is voluntary.  We offer a list of commonly used vendors/networks who have Transplant Centers of Excellence providers available.		Per plan document		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.  Voya offers discounts up to 4% for transplants.		Per plan document.  Zurich can assist with access to case rates at major COE networks. Should a transplant occur at one of those contracted network facilities, the specific deductible for that individual would be reduced by 10,000.

		73f, 72e           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73f,72d		j.		Mental/Nervous (biologically based)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73g, 72f          GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73g,72e		k.		Mental/Nervous and Substance Abuse (non-biologically based)				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		71, 72b           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 71		l.		Pre-existing Conditions				Stop loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document with the exception of new company acquisitions.		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document, however, new acquisitions will need to be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

		72l, 72m, 73i		m.		Self-Inflicted Injuries				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per HIPAA		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		72d                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI -  72c		n.		Experimental and Investigational Services				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72a		o.		Work-related exclusions (worker’s compensation vs. any gainful employment)				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72c                  GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72b		p.		Non-medically necessary charges				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72g                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72f		q.		Administrative, investigative and legal services, including compensatory and punitive damages				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72o                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72m		r.		Other (include any other significant provisions which need to be addressed)						Will match plan document				Our contract has been developed to minimize coverage gaps between the Plan document and the stop loss contract. Guardian's contract refers to the plan document as the guide to determine eligible expenses for: 1) Eligible claims or in excess of usual and c				See Specimum Policy: Refer to Part 3. EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS																		Benefits are paid for individuals who are Foreign Nationals except those temporarily located in the U.S. and receiving W-2s from the employer.

				Disclaimers:

				This analysis contains an outline of key policy provisions which may represent additional financial liability. The intent of this analysis is to provide you with general information regarding the status of, and/or potential concerns related to your curren

				While GBS does not guarantee the financial viability of any health insurance carrier or market, it is an area we recommend that clients closely scrutinize when selecting a health insurance carrier. There are a number of rating agencies that can be referre





SL RFI KEY

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		1.  Contract Basis - The stop loss bid must specify what contract-type has been extended (e.g.,  15/12, 12/12, PAID basis, etc.).  The contract basis will have a significant impact on the amount of claim liability the carrier is covering in the first year

		2.  Plans Included In Stop Loss Coverage - Do the specific and aggregate coverages include medical, dental, prescription, vision, weekly disability income, etc. or do they just include medical?  There can be a variance between specific and aggregate compo

		3.   Proposed Laser(s) - Is the carrier proposing an increased specific deductible on one or more individuals identified as potentially catastrophic claimant(s)?  This is identified here without any specific details that would violate an individual's priv

		4.  Premium Adjustment Available In Lieu Of Lasering? - Some carriers will agree NOT to laser an individual and instead adjust the overall premium.  This provides an option to the employer.

		5.  A.M. Best Rating - The rating given by A.M. Best Company.  According to AJGCO policy, this rating must be "A" or better; if not, the client must sign a form indicating approval for selecting a lower rated company.

		6.  Percentage Of Risk Carrier Holds - Some excess loss carriers transfer some of the risk for stop loss claims over a certain dollar or percentage amount to a reinsurance carrier.  If a carrier accepts less than 100% of the risk, it would be important to

		7.  Contract Guaranteed Renewable? - On the policy's anniversary date, will the carrier offer the client a renewal at any price?  Many carriers will not.

		8. Disclosure Requirements - You should receive and review as part of the bid process each carrier's disclosure form.  This will identify the information the carrier requires prior to binding coverage/finalizing rates.  If you haven't provided all of the

		9.  When Rates Are Finalized - What does the carrier require before coverage is bound?  Carriers may require additional months of claims experience, disclosure of large claims, etc before they will consider their rates final.  Clients should be made aware

		10.  Ability To Change Rates Mid-Year - Almost all contracts indicate that stop loss rates and/or factors may be changed in the middle of a plan year if there is a significant change in enrollment (10%-15%), the plan changes or other factors.

		11.  Claim Filing Limitations - most carriers apply limitations related to timely filing of claims (some with as little as thirty days from date the claim is paid).  It is important to know the company's filing requirements and that the chosen TPA will be

		12.  Internal Contract Limitations/Exclusions - The best contract is one which says that stop loss claims will be paid in accordance with the client's plan document.  This gives the client maximum flexibility on plan language.  Many contracts currently co





Utilization Mgmt

		RFP 2020

		Utilization Management - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

				Aetna						BCBS of TX						Cigna						UHC

		For each of the following, what is the timetable for certification?		# of Hours						# of Hours						# of Hours(1)						# of Hours

		Emergency Admissions		72 hours						We follow all state, federal, and BCBSA mandates for approval of services. Emergencies and childbirth do not require pre-certification and concurrent review is performed for all inpatient stays regardless of type or diagnosis.						OAP: 3.14
LocalPlus: 2.34						24

		Urgent Admissions		within 72 hours from the receipt of the request or sooner if required by state law						Not applicable.						OAP: 3.03
LocalPlus: 2.60						24

		Elective Admissions		15 calendar days from receipt of the request, or sooner if required by state law						Not tracked.						OAP: 3.74
LocalPlus: 3.06						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		Normal Childbirth		An admission occurs at any time during the pregnancy for a diagnosis other than delivery at term.						Not applicable.						OAP: 1.83
LocalPlus: 3.83						24

		Extended Stays		within 72 hours of the request						Not tracked.						OAP: 6.82
LocalPlus: 4.99						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		What are the # of hospital days/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		60.93		11.29		9.89		239.3		268.0		272.4		175.2		164.6		163.5		184		187		189

		Out-of-Network:		8.92		1.94		3.57		9.5		10.8		12.0		3.58		3.36		3.34		N/A		N/A		N/A

		How many hospital admissions/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		4.59		0.54		0.49		50.5		55.1		55.4		31.10		30.62		30.91		42		43		44

		Out-of-Network:		0.81		0.09		0.2		0.9		0.9		1.1		1.30		1.28		1.29		N/A		N/A		N/A





Geo Access Results

		RFP 2020

		Geo Access Results - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Type of Network		PPO		HCA

		ADULT PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIANS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		PEDIATRICS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		OB/GYN

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		SPECIALISTS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		HOSPITALS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider





Top Hospitals

		RFP 2020

		Top Hospitals - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Hospital Name		City		State		Previous Plan Year Total Paid		Aetna
Open Access Aetna Select (SI)		Aetna
Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BlueCard PPO		Cigna
Open Access Plus		Cigna
LocalPlus		UHC
Choice EPO		UHC
Nexus ACO		UHC
Charter		UHC
NOBLX

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$2,062,839		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$1,178,770		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$941,167		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$635,637		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS HERMANN HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$596,068		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$386,023		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		CHI ST LUKES BAYLOR COL		HOUSTON		Texas		$349,693		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		RICHMOND		Texas		$323,255		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SOUTHWEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$272,231		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MEMO HERMANN SURGICAL HSP FIRST COLONY		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$214,534		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS MEMORIAL CITY HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$202,886		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS KATY HOSPITAL		KATY		Texas		$193,024		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		WOMANS HOSPITAL OF TEXAS		HOUSTON		Texas		$184,247		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST WEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$166,621		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST JOSEPH REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER		BRYAN		Texas		$135,501		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		KINDRED HOSPITAL SUGAR LAND		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$100,600		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		FIRST TEXAS HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$95,884		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		MHHS PREVENTION AND RECOVERY		HOUSTON		Texas		$61,035		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		ALLIANCE HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC		HOLLY SPRINGS		Mississippi		$45,864		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST HOUSTON MEDICAL CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$41,656		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS ORTHOPEDIC HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$40,581		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		UTMB AT GALVESTON		GALVESTON		Texas		$39,277		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST LUKES SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL LLP		NEW YORK		New York		$36,258		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		LITTLE RIVER HEALTHCARE		ROCKDALE		Texas		$31,830		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		No

		SUGAR LAND 24 HOUR HOSPITAL LP		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$29,210		No		Non-Par		No		Yes		Non-Par		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HERMANN DRIVE SURGICAL HOSPITAL LP		HOUSTON		Texas		$21,890		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		CYPRESS FAIRBANKS MED CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$15,464		No		Non-Par		yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST OAKS HOSPITAL		FRIENDSWOOD		Texas		$11,761		Yes		Yes				Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HOUSTON BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE HOSP LLC		HOUSTON		Texas		$10,580		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par





Top Providers

		RFP 2020

		Top Providers - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

						Open Access Aetna Selet (SI)		Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BCBS		Cigna		UHC

		Name		TIN#		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MEMORIAL HERMANN LABS		741152597		Y		Y				Y		Y

		CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIES INC		742554159		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		741152597		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ENRIQUE DE VALDENEBRO		760646227		Y		N				Y		Y

		SINGLETON ASSOCIATES PA		741680498		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		760545192		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		760339462		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC		382084239		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		WEST HOUSTON RADIOLOGY LLP		760373635		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HEIDI A SCHULTZ		810563230		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		NEXT LEVEL URGENT CARE		352470800		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		BIO REFERENCE LABORATORIES INC		222405059		Y		E				Y

		HOUSTON RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATED		741688740		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		CARDIOVASCULAR CARE PROVIDERS INC		760221050		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		741100555		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ACS PRIMARY CARE PHYS SW PA		752562784		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MINUTECLINIC DIAG OF TEXAS LLC		204768243		Y		Y				Y

		DAVID AMRAN		760542990		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		RCMH LLC		208621296		Y		N				Y

		VAISHNAVI N REDDY		204923281		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		IVAN N MEFFORD		204313204		Y		N				Y

		DEBRA RENEA ELLIOTT		204923281		Y		Y				Y

		MICHAEL E BORNSTEIN		760581778		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		746001118		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		MICHAEL J BISHOP		760460242		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		CARLOS E MUNOZ		760540476		Y		N				Y

		LABORATORY CORP OF AMERICA HOLDINGS INC		133757370		Y		E				Y

		JOSEPH R PEREZ		202568651		Y		Y				Y





Medical Admin Svcs

		





 Dental Benefits_Rates

		RFP 2020

		Dental Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier								Guardian				Guardian				Guardian				Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier

		Plan Name								NAP PX (Buy Up)				PPO VZ (Base)				DHMO				Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Calendar Year Max								$1,500				$1,500				N/A

		CY Deductible								$50 Ind / $150 Fam				$50 Ind / $150 Fam				N/A

		Ortho Life Max								$1,000				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Preventive Services								100%				100%				Various Co-Pays

		Basic Services								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Major Services								50%				50%				Various Co-Pays

		Orthodontia								50%				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Endo & Perio								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Oral Surgery								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Waiting Period

										Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		R & C								80th Percentile				80th Percentile				80th Percentile

		Rates		NAP PX		PPO VZ		DHMO		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		26		24		9		$37.00		$37.00		$27.96		$27.96		$9.88		$9.88		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		13		7		0		$73.46		$73.46		$55.52		$55.52		$16.93		$16.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		5		3		3		$96.10		$96.10		$65.95		$65.95		$25.79		$25.79		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		12		12		7		$132.54		$132.54		$93.51		$93.51		$30.52		$30.52		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$3,987.96		$3,987.96		$2,379.65		$2,379.65		$379.93		$379.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$47,855.52		$47,855.52		$28,555.80		$28,555.80		$4,559.16		$4,559.16		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current								0.00%				0.00%				0.00%				-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until

		Note Premium Rate Guarantee Term (Mos/Yrs)

		MARK YES OR NO

		1. UCR at 90% Out of Network High Plan

										Yes				No

		2. Deductible Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		3. Maximum Benefit Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		4. Lifetime Ortho Takeover Credit

										Yes				No





Dental PPO UCR

		PPO/NON-NETWORK PRICING SCHEDULE FORM

		Complete this form in the exact format as shown below.

		Use the Kerrville/San Antonio area (78028). Complete the UCR at the 90% level for Non-Network PPO

		Procedure		Procedure Description		90% UCR

		Code

		D1110		Prophylaxis - adult

		D2740		Crown – porcelain/ceramic substrate

		D0120		Periodic oral evaluation - established patient

		D2150		Amalgam - two surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0274		Bitewings - four radiographic images

		D4341		Periodontal scaling and root planing - four or more teeth per quadrant

		D3330		Endodontic therapy, molar tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D0210		Intraoral - complete series of radiographic images

		D2140		Amalgam - one surface, primary or permanent

		D1120		Prophylaxis - child

		D7210		Extraction, erupted tooth requiring removal of bone and/or sectioning of tooth, and including elevation of mucoperiosteal flap if indicated

		D0150		Comprehensive oral evaluation - new or established patient

		D6010		Surgical placement of implant body: endosteal implant

		D0220		Intraoral - periapical first radiographic image

		D2750		Crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D2160		Amalgam - three surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0230		Intraoral - periapical each additional radiographic image

		D2950		Core buildup, including any pins when required

		D0140		Limited oral evaluation - problem focused

		D3320		Endodontic therapy, premolar bicuspid tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D7240		Removal of impacted tooth - completely bony

		D4910		Periodontal maintenance

		D1208		Topical application of fluoride – excluding varnish

		D0330		Panoramic radiographic image

		D7140		Extraction, erupted tooth or exposed root (elevation and/or forceps removal)

		D2751		Crown - porcelain fused to predominantly base metal

		D6750		Retainer crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D0272		Bitewings - two radiographic images

		D2332		Resin-based composite - three surfaces, anterior

		D9223		Deep sedation/general anesthesia- each subsequent 15 minute increment

		D2331		Resin-based composite - two surfaces, anterior

		D1351		Sealant - per tooth

		D6245		Pontic - porcelain/ceramic

		D3348		Retreatment of previous root canal therapy - molar

		D2330		Resin-based composite - one surface, anterior

		D2335		Resin-based composite - four or more surfaces or involving incisal angle (anterior)

		D7230		Removal of impacted tooth - partially bony

		D2391		Resin-based composite - one surface, posterior

		D7953		Bone replacement graft for ridge preservation - per site

		D1206		Topical application of fluoride varnish

		D6240		Pontic - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D3310		Endodontic therapy, anterior tooth (excluding final restoration)

		D2161		Amalgam - four or more surfaces, primary or permanent

		D5214		Mandibular partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D2752		Crown - porcelain fused to noble metal

		D6058		Abutment supported porcelain/ceramic crown

		D5213		Maxillary partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D6740		Retainer crown - porcelain/ceramic

		D4342		Periodontal scaling and root planing - one to three teeth per quadrant

		D9222		Deep sedation/general anesthesia – first 15 minutes





Dental DHMO UCR

		





Dental Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		DPPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		PPO AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		TOPIC				RESPONSES

		A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS  (PPO/VALUE MAC/DHMO)

		1		Do you own or lease your network?

		2		Are all Network dentists held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

		3		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

		4		What is the provider turnover rate?

		REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

		5		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the dental plan.

		6		Number of General Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028.

		7		Number of Specialty Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028

		8		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

		B. BENEFIT  -  PPO/V-MAC

		1		Can you cover a combination of four (4) regular and/or periodontal cleanings in preventative level?

		2		Does the preventive care benefit count towards the calendar year maximum benefit? If YES, what would be the additional premium cost percentage increase if this benefit accumulator did not count towards PY max?

		3		What is the age limitcoverage for Space Maintainers and Fluoride treatments?

		4		Can you offer a co-insurance percentage benefit after the annual maximum is met? What would be the additional cost percentage?

		5		Do members receive additional discounts from providers after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		6		Note any procedures that require clinical utilization review?

		7		Are Oral Cancer Screenings such as Vizilite (D0431) covered? Detail cancer screening  benefits that are included in your proposal.

		8		Preventive care cleanings to two (2) routine cleanings per year separated by 6 month timelines.  Please explain.

		9		Does your proposal include unused rollover provisions? Currently covered.

		10		Does your proposal include Inlays/Onlays? Provide details.

		11		Note any prior authroization procedures that require clinical medical necessity approval such as crowns, etc. This question does not relate to the standard financial benchmark prior authoriation such as $300 or more for a procedure.

		12		Do members receive additional discounts fromproviders after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		C. CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

		3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings (YES/NO)

		4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates.(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

		5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

		6		Actively @ work limitations.





Dental Contribution Schedule

		





 Vision Benfts Rates Disruption

		Memorial Villages Water Authority

		Vol.Vision Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Superior Vision				Dearborn - EyeMed

						Current				Proposed

		Exam/ Materials				$10/$25		$10/$25		$10/$25

		Frames Allowance				$150		up to $130 + 20% off		$150 + 20% off balance

		Single Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Bi Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Tri Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Progressive Lenses				Covered at lined Trifocal Level		up to Contracted fee		$90- $135 copay

		Lenticular Lenses				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Child				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Adult				$33				$40

		Factory Scratch Child				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Factory Scratch Adult				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Ultraviolet Coat				$16				$15

		Anti-Reflective Coat				$43-$85				$45 - $68

		Photochromatic				$31-$82				$75

		Blue Blocker				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				$150		up to $130		$150

		Fitting Exam				$25/$50		up to $60		$40

		Necessary Contacts				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Frequency				12/12/24		12/12/24		12/12/24

						Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		Exam Allowance				Up to $42				Up to $30

		Frames Allowance				Up to $60				Up to $75

		Single Lenses Allowance				up to $26				up to $25

		Bi Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $34				Up to $40

		Tri Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $55

		Progressive Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $40

		Lenticular Lenses				Up to $100				Up to $55

		Polycarbonate Child				Up to $210				Up to $5

		Polycarbonate Adult				N/A				N/A

		Factory Scratch Child				N/A				Up to $5

		Factory Scratch Adult				N/A				N/A

		Ultraviolet Coat				N/A				N/A

		Anti-Reflective Coat				N/A				N/A

		High Index				N/A				N/A

		Photochromatic				N/A				N/A

		Blue Blocker				N/A				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				Up to $100				Up to $80

		Necessary Contacts Allowance				Up to $210				Up to $210

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Employee		63		$6.40		$6.40		$6.42		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		24		$12.80		$12.80		$12.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		14		$14.70		$14.70		$12.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		32		$22.64		$22.64		$18.87		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost				$1,640.68		$1,640.68		$1,480.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost				$19,688.16		$19,688.16		$17,770.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-9.74%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/23				1/1/24

		Provide Multi-Year Premium Rate Guarantee information

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		Network Provider Disruption Report

		% of Provider Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match





Vision Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

				AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF THE FOLLOWING TOPICS

				TOPIC				RESPONSE

				A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS-VISION

				1		Do you own or lease your network?

				2		Are allowances reduced or converted to wholesale at any in-network providers?

				3		Are any providers considered affiliated with reduced allowances?

				4		Is the proposed network considered the vendor’s entire national network or is any portion of this network outsourced?

				5		Are all Network providers held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

				6		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

				7		What is the provider turnover rate?

				REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

				8		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the vision plan.

				9		Number of Providers (based on individual/uniqueOptometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				10		Number of Retail Locations (based on individual/unique Optometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				11		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

				B. BENEFITS

						Lenses

				1		Does your “paid in full” benefit include standard, clear, glass, and/or plastic lenses?  Are there any other len options covered in full as a standard benefit?

				2		Clearly discuss the benefit for No-Line Progressive lenses comparable to Single, Bifocal, Trifocal, and Progressive allowance.

				3		Does your standard in-network lens benefit include basic scratch resistant coating and polycarbonates? Adults or children? Please discuss whether they are included in the allowance at 100% or additional cost.

						Contacts

				4		Is your contact lens benefit “all inclusive” including materials, the fitting/evaluation fees, contacts and follow-up visits to the provider?
Approximately, how many boxes (# of contacts) are included?

						Frames

				5		What types of frames are covered in-full after the applicable materials copay or what is your frame allowance?

				6		Will a member incur any additional expense in network, other than the applicable materials copay for a frame within the allowance?

						Other

				7		Price Fixed Discounts on Lens/Materials Upgrades or Percentage Discounts.

				8		Lasik coverage.  Propose discount and per eye capitation price option.

				9		Low vision services.

				C.CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

				1		Assume current participation for underwriting risk.

				2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

				3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings? (YES/NO)

				4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates?(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

				5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

				6		Are ID cards issued?





Vision Contribution Schedule

		

		100% Employee Cost as indicated

						Monthly Premium/Cost to Employee

				EE		$6.17

				ES		$12.36

				EC		$11.59

				EF		$17.75





Basic Life Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		Basic Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

						Current				Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Class 1				All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week

		Employee Benefit				1X Annual Salary		1X Annual Salary		$50,000

		Benefit Amount				$50,000		$50,000		$50,000

		Maximum Benefit				$50,000				$50,000

		Guarantee Issue Limit				$50,000		Full Benefit		$50,000

		Waiver of Premium

		Conversion and Portability				Included				Included

		Embedded basic EAP Services

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions		Age Reduction		Age Reduction		Age Reductions		Age Reductions		Age Reduction

		Age 65				35%		35%		35%

		Age 70				60%		60%		60%

		Age 75				75%		75%		75%

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Life Rate Per $1000				$0.210		$0.210		$0.190		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		AD&D Rate Per $1000				$0.030		$0.030		$0.030		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Total Rate Per $1000				$0.240		$0.240		$0.220		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Est. Monthly Volume				$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Est. Monthly Cost				$1,683.00		$1,683.00		$1,542.75		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$20,196.00		$20,196.00		$18,513.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-8.33%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		*RETIREES (CLASS 2)				$1,000 FLAT Benefit

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information





Life_VL_ Discussion Topics

		AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		Carrier:

		Line of Coverage:   Life or VL

		TOPICS				RESPONSES

		A. CASE ENROLLMENT/CASE SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account Team office?

		3		Will Enrollment Team Availability @ open enrollment meetings?

		4		Will you waive Actively @ Work if disclosed?

		5		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates? (Yes/No/How many?)

		6		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer and issue policy Certificates.  Are on-line enrollment options





Supp Life Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		Supplemental Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Current				Dearborn Life				Proposed				Proposed

		Benefits				Lincoln				Proposed

		Eligiblity				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.

		Class 1				Active Full Time Employees				Active Full Time Employees

		Class 2				Grandfather Participants				Grandfather Participants

		Employee Benefit				$10,000 increments up to 5X Annual Salary				$10,000 increments up to $500,000

		Spouse Benefit				50% of EE				50% of EE

		Child Benefit -Limiting Age				age 25				$26

				Birth- 14 days		$100				$100

				15 days - 6 mos.		$1,000				$1,000

				6 mos - Limiting Age		$10,000				$10,000

		Employee Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$100,000				$100,000

				Age 60-69		$10,000				$100,000

		Spouse Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$20,000				$20,000

				Age 60-69		None				$20,000

		Child Guarantee Issue				$10,000				$10,000

		Employee AD&D  Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Dependent AD&D Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Portability				Yes				up to $500,000

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions

		Age 65				35%				35%

		Age 70				55%				55%

		Age 75				70%				70%

		Age 80

		Rates per $1000				Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse

				Under 25		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120

				25-29		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				30-34		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				35-39		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				40-44		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				45-49		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				50-54		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				55-59		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				60-64		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				65-69		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				70-74		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				75-79		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				80-84		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				85-89		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				90-95		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				95-99		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				Child Rate		$1.620				$0.162				$0.000				$0.000

				Member/Ind AD&D Rate		$0.03				$0.030

				Family AD&D  Rate		$0.49				$0.490

		Participation requirements								23%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide Multi-Year premium rate guaratee information





x

		





 LTD Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		LTD Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

		Benefits				Current				Proposed

		Eligibility				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week

		Definition of Earnings				24 months Own Occ				24 months Own Occ

		Employee Benefit				60% of Monthly Earnings				60% of Monthly Earnings

		Maximum Monthly Benefit				$10,000				$10,000

		Elimination Period Accident				90 days				90 days

		Elimination Period Sickness				90 days				90 days

		Benefit Duration				SSNRA				SSNRA

		Pre-Existing Limitation				3/12				3/12

		Zero Day Residual				Include				Include

		Tax Free Benefit				Include				Include

		Employer FICA Match				Include				Include

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Rate Per $100				$0.47		$0.47		$0.45		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Volume				$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Cost				$4,001.67		$4,001.67		$3,831.38		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$48,020.00		$48,020.00		$45,976.59		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-4.26%		-1		-1		-1		-1		-1

		Participation Requirements

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information





FSA Admin

		RFP 2020

		FSA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Healthcare FSA

		Dependent Care FSA

		Debit Card

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Minimum Monthly Billing Fee

		Discrimination Testing

		Mobile Phone Application

		Online Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





COBRA Admin

		RFP 2020

		COBRA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Administrative Fee

		Initial Notification

		COBRA Notification and Election

		HIPPA  Certificates

		Election Tracking

		Premium Billing and Remittance

		Termination Tracking and Notification

		Postage and Printing

		Annual Enrollment Materials

		Minimum Monthly Fee

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Renewal Fee

		Web Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Quote Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation

				Medical, Rx

				BCBS		Renewal		0% / $7.50 to $15.00 PEPY

				UHC		Proposed		0% / $0 to $54.00 PEPY

				Aetna		DTQ		0%/ $0 to $48 PMPY

				Cigna		DTQ		0% / $0.00 to $30.00 PEPY

				Humana		Not Competative		0% / $1.00 to $16.00 PEPQ

				Dental

				Vision

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium

				Stop Loss

				EAP

				FSA / COBRA Admin





Non Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation		AM Best Rating

				Life/AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV

				LTD

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV

				STD

				Vol Life / AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium

				Long Term Care

				Universal Life

				Term Life

				Critical Illness

				Cancer Plan

				Hospital Indemnity

				Sickness Plan

				Accident Plan

				Mini-Medical Plan

				Auto/Home

				Legal Plans

				Pet Insurance

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV





AM Best

		

				Level		Category		Level		Category

				A++, A+		Superior		C, C-		Weak

				A, A-		Excellent		D		Poor

				B++, B+		Good		E		Under Regulatory / Supervision

				B, B-		Fair		F		In Liquidation

				C++, C+		Marginal		S		Rating Suspended

				Financial Size Categories

				FSC I		Up to 1,000		FSC IX		250,000 to 500,000

				FSC II		1,000 to 2,000		FSC X		500,000 to 750,000

				FSC III		2,000 to 5,000		FSC XI		750,000 to 1,000,000

				FSC IV		5,000 to 10,000		FSC XII		1,000,000 to 1,250,000

				FSC V		10,000 to 25,000		FSC XIII		1,250,000 to 1,500,000

				FSC VI		25,000 to 50,000		FSC XIV		1,500,000 to 2,000,000

				FSC VI		50,000 to 100,000		FSC XV		2,000,000 or more

				FSC VIII		100,000 to 250,000





SILENCE OF SPECIFICATION :  


The apparent silence of these specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from it of a detailed  description concerning any 


point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best commercial practices are to prevail.  All interpretations of these spe cifications shall 


be made on the basis of this statement.  


 


 


EVALUATION (See additional criteria in the  ITB): 


It is not the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of low prices alone.  However,  the City is not limited to the following 


specifically listed criteria:    


 


 


If a contract is awarded, it will be awarded to the lowest responsible  proposer meeting or exceeding the terms, conditions, and 


specifications of the proposal  or to the proposer that provides the goods or  services at the best value for t he City.  The City has the right 


to award a contract upon the conditions, terms, and spec ifications contained in a proposal submitted to t he City for a period up to the 


October 1, 2019 effective date.  In awarding a contract, The  City may waive minor technicalities and informalities in the proposal process 


and proposals received if they are no t material to or alter any of the conditions, terms, or specifications contained in the  INVITATION TO 


BID or a qualifying proposal. 


 


Following the analysis process, proposers will be ranked in order of preference and contract negotiations will begin   


with the top ranked firm.  Should negotiations with the highest ranked firm fail to yield a contract, or if the firm is   


unable to execute said contract, negotiations will be formally ended and then commence with the second highest   


ranked firm, etc. 


 


The City reserves the right to award a contract on the basis of best and final offer with no negotiations, interviews   


and/or presentations should they so choose.   Therefore, each proposal must contain the proposers best terms   


from a financial and technical s tandpoint at time of original submittal.  The City reserves the right to negotiate  


with proposers prior to finalist  proposer selection. 


 


 


PROPOSER ASSURANCE: 


The proposer must extend proposer assurance which warrants that the prompt payment discount terms, delivery  


terms, distribution allowance, quality and performance of products, prices, and other conditions/provisions offered   


in this proposal are the same or better than those offered the  proposer’s most favored customer.  


 


 


EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY : 


All proposers shall be in compliance with Executive Order 11246, entitled "Equal Employment Opportunity" as   


amended by Executive Order 11375, and as supplemented in the Department of Labor R egulations (41CFR Part 60).  


 


No individual shall be excluded from participating in, denied the benefit of, subjected to discrimination under, or  


denied employment in the administration of, or in connection with, any such program because of race, color, rel igion, 


sex, national origin, age, handicap, or political application or belief.  


 


 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any  proposer that  


“contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City;  


or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a  


Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on f ile with The City Procurement Department . 




INVITATION TO BID   


TERMS 


INTENT: 


The City is seeking pricing for a Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental,  Vol.Vision, Life/AD&D, LTD and 


VSTD contracts. 


 


PREPARATION OF PROPOSAL:  


Proposers should carefully examine all terms, conditions, specifications and related documents.  Should a proposer find 


discrepancies in or omissions from the specifications or related documents, or should  there be doubt as to their meaning, 


Bob Treacy with GBS should be notified immediately for clarification prior to submitting the proposal.  In the event of any 


conflict between the terms and provisions of these requirements and the specifications, the specifications shall govern.  In 


the event of any conflict  of interpretation of any part of this overall document, t he City’s interpretation shall govern.  No pre 


proposal conference is planned at this time.  


 


In order for proposal to be considered, the signed Certification Sheet,  Acknowledgement Form,  Debarment Form, Felony 


Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Questionnaire,  Reference Sheet, Commission Payable Disclosure Form, Addenda 


Form, and the 1295 Certificate (upon being awarded contract)  must be completed and submitted in  Duplicate.  


Underwriting/proposal contingencies, fees, benefits, and all integrated comprehensive services outlined in this  ITB MUST be 


submitted as a package from each proposer in order to be considered.  Failure to do so may result in rejection of proposal.   


 


Proposals must be subm itted in a sealed package bearing on the outside the name of the  proposer, address, and proposal 


name and number.  Proposals received in the  City Secretary’s office after submission deadline will be considered void and 


unacceptable.  The City is not responsible for lateness or non -delivery of mail, carrier, etc., and the date/time stamp in the 


City Secretary’s office shall be the official time of receipt.  


 


Proposals should be mailed/delivered to the City Secretary’s Office,  701 Main Street, Kerrville, Texas 78028. 


After delivery to City , please send your full proposal electronically to GBS personnel  - Patsy McClellan, 


Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com  and Sara Davis, Sara_Davis@ajg.com.  


 


CONTRACT TERM: 


This Agreement is subject to the appropriation of funds by the  City in its budget adopted for any fiscal year for the specific 


purpose of making payments pursuant to this Agreement.  The obligations of the  City in any fiscal year for which this Agreement 


is in effect shall constitute a current expense of the  City for that fiscal year only, and shall not constitute an indebtedness of the 


City beyond that fiscal year.  In the event of no appropriation of funds in  any fiscal year to make payments pursuant to this 


Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated.  


 


The City may enter into a five (5 ) year contract with the contracted  proposer.  This contract shall become effective  October 1, 


2019.  All terms and conditions  must be firm based upon final disclosure and negotiations leading up to the Anniversary date 


of October 1, 2019. Submission of the Group Application will define this date. It shall remain in full force and effect with firm 


fixed prices for a period of twel ve (12) months beginning  October 1, 2019.  The City shall have the option of renewing this 


contract for a maximum of four (4 ) additional one (1) year terms to be awarded one (1) year at a time, subject to approval of 


funding and review of the service provi ded by the Proposer and if it is determined to be in the best interest of The  City and 


mutual agreement can be reached.  Consideration of c ontract renewals is contingent upon the next year’s cont ract pricing 


being received by the City at least three (3) months prior to the expiration of the current contract.  


 




CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE: 


Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in these terms and conditions for proposals, upon the City’s acceptance of a 


proposal, the proposer and the City will have entered into a binding contract.  The contract is enforceable from the time of acceptance 


without regard to the time of notification to the proposer of acceptance. 


 


The successful proposer will be notified by a “Letter of Award” issued by the City.  This letter, together with the signed Acknowledgement 


Form, Certification Sheet, Debarment Form, Felony Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Form, Commission Payable Disclosure 


Form, Reference Sheet, Addendum Form, and 1295 Certificate will be used as the contract documents.   


 


TERMINATION: 


Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving a 30 day written notice to the other party of its intention to terminate as of 


the date specified in the notice. 


 


The City reserves the right to terminate the contract immediately in the event the successful proposer; 


 


1.   Fails to meet delivery schedules; 


2. Otherwise fails to perform in accordance with this contract; 


3. Becomes insolvent and/or files for protection under the bankruptcy laws. 


 


Such termination is in addition to and not in lieu of any other remedies that the City may have in law or equity.  Proposer, in 


submitting this proposal, agrees that the City shall not be liable to prosecution for damages in the event that the City declares the 


proposer in default. 


 


 


ADDENDUM: 


Addenda are to be incorporated as part of the proposal and shall become part of the contract documents.  The receipt of all 


Addenda shall be acknowledged on the Acknowledgment Form. 


 


 


REFERENCES: 


On the reference sheet attached, list schools and/or businesses comparable in size to the City which have utilized the same 


products/services being proposed.  All references shall have current addresses, phone numbers and names of contact people. 


 


 


PRICES: 


Premiums, terms/conditions, and underwriting contingencies must be submitted with your proposal. 


 


 


ALTERING PROPOSALS:   


Any alterations or erasures made before opening time must be initialed by the signer of the proposal, guaranteeing authenticity. 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES  – FORM 1295 


2019 ITB  


 


1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT  


 


 


 


In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 


2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908,  all vendors submitting proposals must file 


Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing  application.  Information 


regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:  


 


https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm .   


 


 Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the 


required information on Form 1295.    


 Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing 


containing a unique certification number.   


 The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be 


notarized.   


 The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be  included with your proposal/bid 


response. 


 


 


PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED  


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT  


NOTICE to all  


Contractors/Vendors 


 


After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 


1295 with all other required forms.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE   




REQUIRED FORMS LISTING  


 


 


 


 


 CERTIFICATION SHEET 


 


 


 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM  


 


 


 DEBARMENT FORM 


 


 


 FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE   


 


 


 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES  – Form 1295 (further explained  in document) 


 


 


 REFERENCES 


 


 


 COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM  


 


 


 ADDENDA FORM 


 


 


 


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE  NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN 


THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.  




CERTIFICATION SHEET  


 


In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.  


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION   


 


COMPANY NAME:  


 


STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)  


 


CITY   STATE:   ZIP:  


 


TELEPHONE   FAX     


 


EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________  


 


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______  


 


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO  


 


COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:  


 


RESIDENT BIDDER  


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE            DATE 


 


 


 


OR 


NONRESIDENT BIDDER  


 


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas,  but excludes a 


contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.  


 


If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:  


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business  is located.)    ______________________________      


 


(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid 


proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a  


comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located  


       


                 YES _______       NO _______  


 


  


 


  


 


       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?   % 


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE   DATE 


 


       


 


 




FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 


State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), 


states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the 


City if the person or an owner or operator  of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The 


notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  


Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City 


determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or 


misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.    


 


 


I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notifica tion of 


felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished  is true to the best of 


my knowledge. 


 


 


PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________  


 


AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)______ _____________________________  


 


A. My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


B. My firm is not owned nor  operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


C. My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a   


 felony: 


 


 Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________  


 


 Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________  


 


 Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________  


 




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION : 


The City is fully compliant with HIPAA Privacy regulations.  Bob Treacy  and GBS are an approved business associate of   


the City and the Health plan.  For additional information or questions concerning this proposal and specifications, please  


contact Bob Treacy with GBS, by e -mail or fax. Response to any questions will be handled if time allows before the official  


deadline. 




DEBARMENT FORM  


 


 


 


 


Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub -awards under covered transaction to 


parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are  suspended or debarred.  


 


Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a 


funded contract the Federal OMB, A -102 Common Rule (§_.36)  


 


 


Proposer Name: ________________________________ _________________________   


 


Proposer Address: ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


Proposer Telephone: ________________________________ _____________________   


 


Authorized Company Official’s Name:  ________________________________ ________  


                                                                    (Printed) 


 


Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________ ______________  


 


Date: ________________________________ ________________________________ _  


  


 


 




ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM   


 


 


 


Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to 


furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.  


 


The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted with out 


collusion with anyone to ob tain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair 


advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.  


 


Conflict Of Interest: 


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Eff ective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or 


seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City; or is an agent of a person in 


the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be 


downloaded from the City web site. 


 


 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with  the City Procurement Dept:  


                  YES __________  NO_______                 


PLEASE PRINT 


 


Date:  ______________________________________  


 


Company Name: ______________________________________  


 


President/Designee: ______________________________________  


 


Position:  ______________________________________  


 


 


ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addend a numbered ______through ______ and   


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.  


 


 


I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.  


 


_______________________________________________________________________________                                            


President/Designee (Signature) Date  


 


Please note how you received information about this proposal:  


 


  ______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)         


  ______The City Web Page 


  ______Fax Notice      


  ______Other __________________________________  




 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                          FORM CIQ 


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental  City  


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________  


 


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.  


 


This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     


by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a) with a local 


governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).   


 


By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental 


City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     


that require the statement to be filed.  See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.  


 


A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local 


Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.   


 


OFFICE USE ONLY  


 


 


Date Received  


  1    


 


Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental  City. 


 


  2  


           


 Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.   


 


(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       


later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)   


 


  3     


Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.   


 


 


                                                                                                                                                      


Name of Officer 


 


This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an 


employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a), Local Government Code. Attach 


additional pages to this Form CI Q as necessary.  


 


A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than 


investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire?   


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at 


the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local 


governmental City?  


           


                      


Yes


              


No 


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business  City with respect to which the local 


government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an owner ship of 10 percent or more?  


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.   


  4    


 


                                                                                                                                                                              


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental  City                                                     Date  




WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS:   


Any proposal may be w ithdrawn prior to the scheduled  time for opening.  Notice to withdraw the proposal must  be in writing and 


submitted to the City Secretary’s Office prior to the scheduled time for opening proposals.  Any proposal withdrawal notice, which is 


received after the deadline for receiving proposals, shall not be considered.  There will be no disclosure of contents  to competing firms, 


and all proposals will be kept confidential during the negotiation process.   


 


 


ETHICS:   


The proposer shall not offer or accept gifts or anything of value or enter into any business arrangement with any  employee, official or 


agent of the City.   One or all proposals will be rejected if there is any reason to believe that collusion exists between proposers.  


 


 


COMPLIANCE: 


Proposals must comply with all federal, state, county and local laws concerning this type of good or service.  


 


 


DOCUMENTATION:  


Proposer shall provide with this proposal response, all documentation required by this  ITB.  Failure to provide this information may 


result in rejection of proposal.  


 


 


TAXES: 


The City is exempt from all applicable Federal and State Premium Taxes.   The City has an Employee Benefit Trust which allows for 


issuing proposals without State Premium Taxes. (The EBT documents are available upon request). Preference would be for you to  


issue your proposal net of State Premium Tax; note in your proposal. Tax -exempt information will be available upon awarding 


contract. 


 


 


INDEMNIFICATION: 


The proposer shall indemnify, defend, and hold t he City, its officers, agents, and employees, harmless for any claim, loss, damage, 


suit, and liability of every kind,  including all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorney’s fees, for injury to or death of any person, 


or for damage to any property, arising from or caused by any act or omission of proposer, it officers, employees, agents, or 


subcontractors, in performing its obligations under this Contract.  


 


 


REMEDIES AND APPLICABLE LAWS:   


This contract shall be governed by  the City and contractor shall have all remedies afforded each by the Uniform Commercial Code, as 


adopted in the State of Texas, except as othe rwise provided in this contract or in statutes pertaining specifically to the State. This 


contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, and suits pertaining to this contract may be brought only in th e courts of 


the State of Texas in Harris  County. 


 


 


ASSIGNMENT:  


The successful proposer shall not sell, assign, transfer or convey this contract, in whole or in part, without the prior writ ten consent of 


The City. 




REFERENCES 


 


List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of  250+ employees. 


 


 


1. Name of Client:  ________________________________________________  


 


Address:__________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________  


 


2. Name of Client:  _______________________________________________  


 


Address: _________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


3. Name of Client: ________________________________________________  


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


4. Name of Client:_____________________________________ ___________ 


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


COMPANY NAME                                                   ADDRESS             


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE                


 


          


_____________________________                      _____________________________  


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE   




COMMISSION PAYABLE DI SCLOSURE 


 


 


By signature affixed, the  proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s)  are void/net of all commissions to 


agents/brokers.  


 


Commission included.  YES   NO   


 


Note: 


 


All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule o utlining any and all commissions 


payable within their contract with The City . 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:          


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


   




ADDENDA FORM  


 


Having carefully examined the  ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned 


Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, c onditions, 


and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the  ITB has been 


arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism 


that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this  ITB. 


 


It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all 


irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional 


cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.  


 


If you have received an addendum to this  ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number  of the addendum 


below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.  


 


1.    2.    3.    4.    5.    6.    


*******************************************************************************************  


 


By submitting a proposal, th e Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “ INVITATION TO BID” 


and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends 


to adhere to the provisions described herein.   Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot 


secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on 


part of Proposers. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:         


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


 


 


 


* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *  


 


 


 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES – FORM 1295


2019 ITB 





1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT











In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908, all vendors submitting proposals must file Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing application.  Information regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:





https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm.  





· Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the required information on Form 1295.  


· Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing containing a unique certification number.  


· The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be notarized.  


· The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be included with your proposal/bid response.








PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT


NOTICE to all 


Contractors/Vendors





After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 1295 with all other required forms.




















INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE 




[bookmark: OLE_LINK16]COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE








By signature affixed, the proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s) are void/net of all commissions to agents/brokers. 





Commission included.		YES			NO		





Note:





All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule outlining any and all commissions payable within their contract with The City.


























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										


		




[bookmark: OLE_LINK18]ADDENDA FORM 





Having carefully examined the ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, conditions, and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the ITB has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this ITB.





It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.





If you have received an addendum to this ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number of the addendum below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.





1. 		 2. 		 3. 		 4. 		 5. 		 6. 		


*******************************************************************************************





By submitting a proposal, the Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “INVITATION TO BID” and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends to adhere to the provisions described herein.  Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on part of Proposers.























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										











* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *













REFERENCES





List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of 250+ employees.








1.	Name of Client:  ________________________________________________





Address:__________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________





2.	Name of Client:  _______________________________________________





Address: _________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________





3.	Name of Client: ________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________





4.	Name of Client:________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________











_____________________________                     _____________________________


COMPANY NAME                                                  ADDRESS            








_____________________________                     _____________________________


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE              





         


_____________________________                      _____________________________


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE	 







FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION











State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the City if the person or an owner or operator of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.  








I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notification of felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished is true to the best of my knowledge.








PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________





AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)___________________________________





A.		My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





B.		My firm is not owned nor operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





C.		My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a 		felony:





	Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________





	Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________





	Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________













			[bookmark: OLE_LINK12]CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                         FORM CIQ


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental City 


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________





			


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.





This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a). 





By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code. 





A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor. 


			


OFFICE USE ONLY 








			


			


Date Received 





			  1     Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental City. 


			





			  2 


            Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. 





(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.) 








			  3     Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship. 








                                                                                                                                                   


Name of Officer





This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary. 





A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire? 





                      Yes              No


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local governmental City? 


          


                      Yes              No


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business City with respect to which the local government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more? 





                      Yes              No


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section. 





			  4   





                                                                                                                                                                            


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental City                                                     Date 













ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM 











Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.





The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.





Conflict Of Interest:


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government City; or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be downloaded from the City web site.





 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with the City Procurement Dept:	


			              	YES __________  NO_______               


PLEASE PRINT





Date:	______________________________________





Company Name:	______________________________________





President/Designee:	______________________________________





Position:	______________________________________








ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addenda numbered ______through ______ and 


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.








			I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.





_______________________________________________________________________________                                          


President/Designee (Signature) Date











Please note how you received information about this proposal:





		______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)						  


		______The City Web Page


		______Fax Notice				 


		______Other __________________________________




[bookmark: OLE_LINK9]DEBARMENT FORM














Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub-awards under covered transaction to parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are suspended or debarred.





Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a funded contract the Federal OMB, A-102 Common Rule (§_.36)








Proposer Name:	





Proposer Address:	





		





		





Proposer Telephone:	





Authorized Company Official’s Name:	


                                                                   (Printed)





Signature of Company Official:	





Date:	


 










CERTIFICATION SHEET





In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.





FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION 





			COMPANY NAME:


			











			STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)


			











			CITY


			


			STATE:


			


			ZIP:


			











			TELEPHONE


			


			FAX


			


			


			











EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________


			


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______


			


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO











COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:





			RESIDENT BIDDER





			


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			         DATE























OR


			NONRESIDENT BIDDER





			


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas, but excludes a contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.





If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business is located.)    ______________________________    





			(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located


      


                 YES _______       NO _______





			


			





			


			








			       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?


			


			%











I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			DATE








			


			


			


			


			






















REQUIRED FORMS LISTING














· CERTIFICATION SHEET








· ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM








· DEBARMENT FORM








· FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION








· CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 








· CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES – Form 1295 (further explained in document)








· REFERENCES








· COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM








· ADDENDA FORM














FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.






©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M9

Ba
si

c 
Li

fe
, V

ol
 L

ife
 &

 L
TD

Be
ne

fit
s

D
ef

in
iti

on
 o

f E
ar

ni
ng

s

E
lim

in
at

io
n 

P
er

io
d 

A
cc

id
en

t 
E

lim
in

at
io

n 
P

er
io

d 
S

ic
kn

es
s 

B
en

ef
it 

D
ur

at
io

n
P

re
-E

xi
st

in
g 

Li
m

ita
tio

n
Ze

ro
 D

ay
 R

es
id

ua
l

T a
x 

Fr
ee

 B
en

ef
it

E
m

pl
oy

er
 F

IC
A

 M
at

ch
C

ur
re

nt
R

en
ew

al
$0

.4
7

$0
.4

7
$8

51
,4

18
.3

9
$8

51
,4

18
.3

9
$4

,0
01

.6
7

$4
,0

01
.6

7
$4

8,
02

0.
00

$4
8,

02
0.

00

R
at

e 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

 U
nt

il

Pl
an

 N
am

e
C

ur
re

nt
Li

nc
ol

n

E
lig

ib
ili

ty
Al

l A
ct

ive
 F

ul
l T

im
e 

Em
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

or
kin

g 
30

 
hr

s.
 a

 w
ee

k
24

 m
on

th
s 

O
w

n 
O

cc
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
it

60
%

 o
f M

on
th

ly 
Ea

rn
in

gs
M

ax
im

um
 M

on
th

ly
 B

en
ef

it
$1

0,
00

0 
90

 d
ay

s
90

 d
ay

s
SS

NR
A

3/
12

In
cl

ud
e

Ra
te

s

In
cl

ud
e

In
cl

ud
e

1/
1/

20
21

R
at

e 
P

er
 $

10
0

E
st

. M
on

th
ly

 V
ol

um
e

Es
t. 

M
on

th
ly

 C
os

t
Es

t. 
An

nu
al

 C
os

t
Ch

an
ge

 fr
om

 C
ur

re
nt

0.
00

%

M
ax

im
um

 B
en

efi
t

Gu
ar

an
te

e 
Iss

ue
 L

im
it

Co
nv

er
sio

n 
an

d 
Po

rta
bil

ity

   
   

   
  A

ge
 6

5
35

%
35

%
   

   
   

  A
ge

 7
0

60
%

60
%

   
   

   
  A

ge
 7

5
75

%
75

%
Cu

rre
nt

Re
ne

wa
l

$0
.21

0
$0

.21
0

$0
.03

0
$0

.03
0

$0
.24

0
$0

.24
0

$7
,01

2,5
00

$7
,01

2,5
00

$1
,68

3.0
0

$1
,68

3.0
0

$2
0,1

96
.00

$2
0,1

96
.00

Ra
te

 G
ua

ra
nt

ee
 U

nt
il

Li
nc

ol
n

Cu
rre

nt
Ca

rri
er

Cl
as

s 
1

Al
l F

ull
 T

im
e 

Ac
tiv

e 
Em

plo
ye

es
 w

or
kin

g 
30

 
ho

ur
s 

 w
ee

k

Be
ne

fit 
Am

ou
nt

$5
0,

00
0 

$5
0,

00
0 

Ra
te

s
Lif

e 
Ra

te
 P

er
 $

10
00

0.0
0%

$5
0,

00
0 

Ag
e 

Re
du

ct
io

ns

1/1
/20

21

AD
&D

 R
at

e 
Pe

r $
10

00
To

ta
l R

at
e 

Pe
r $

10
00

Es
t. 

M
on

th
ly 

Vo
lum

e
Es

t. 
M

on
th

ly
 C

os
t

Es
t. 

An
nu

al
 C

os
t

Ch
an

ge
 fr

om
 C

ur
re

nt

Inc
lud

ed

B
en

ef
its

El
ig

ib
lit

y

S
po

us
e 

B
en

ef
it

C
hi

ld
 B

en
ef

it 
-L

im
iti

ng
 A

ge
B

irt
h-

 1
4 

da
ys

15
 d

ay
s 

- 
6 

m
os

.
6 

m
os

 -
 L

im
iti

ng
 A

ge

U
nd

er
 a

ge
 6

0
A

ge
 6

0-
69

U
nd

er
 a

ge
 6

0
A

ge
 6

0-
69

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 A

D
&

D
  

B
en

ef
it

D
ep

en
de

nt
 A

D
&

D
 B

en
ef

it
P

or
ta

bi
lit

y

  
  

  
  

  
 A

ge
 6

5
  

  
  

  
  

 A
ge

 7
0

  
  

  
  

  
 A

ge
 7

5
E

m
pl

oy
ee

S
po

us
e

  
  

  
  

 U
nd

er
 2

5
$0

.1
20

$0
.1

20
25

-2
9

$0
.1

30
$0

.1
30

30
-3

4
$0

.1
60

$0
.1

60
35

-3
9

$0
.2

40
$0

.2
40

40
-4

4
$0

.2
40

$0
.2

40
45

-4
9

$0
.3

70
$0

.3
70

50
-5

4
$0

.7
20

$0
.7

20
55

-5
9

$1
.1

50
$1

.1
50

60
-6

4
$1

.6
00

$1
.6

00
65

-6
9

$4
.4

10
$4

.4
10

70
-7

4
$4

.4
10

$0
.0

00
75

-7
9

$4
.4

10
$0

.0
00

80
-8

4
$4

.4
10

$0
.0

00
C

hi
ld

 R
at

e
M

em
be

r/
In

d 
A

D
&

D
 R

at
e

F
am

ily
 A

D
&

D
  

R
at

e
R

at
e 

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
 U

nt
il

50
%

 o
f E

E

$2
0,

00
0

S
po

us
e 

G
ua

ra
nt

ee
 Is

su
e

$1
00

,0
00

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 G

ua
ra

nt
ee

 Is
su

e

1/
1/

20
21

55
%

70
%

$0
.4

9
$0

.0
3

Ag
e 

R
ed

uc
tio

ns
35

%

R
at

es
 p

er
 $

10
00

sa
m

e 
as

 L
ife

Y
es

N
on

e
C

hi
ld

 G
ua

ra
nt

ee
 Is

su
e

$1
0,

00
0 

$1
0,

00
0

ag
e 

25

C
ur

re
nt

C
ar

ri
er

Li
nc

ol
n

C
la

ss
 2

G
ra

nd
fa

th
er

 P
ar

tic
ip

an
ts

C
la

ss
 1

A
ll 

F
ul

l T
im

e 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
w

or
ki

ng
 3

0 
hr

s.
 a

 w
k.

$1
0,

00
0 

in
cr

em
en

ts
 u

p 
to

 5
X 

A
nn

ua
l S

al
ar

y
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
it

sa
m

e 
as

 L
ife

$1
.6

20

N
/A

$1
,0

00
 

A
ct

iv
e 

F
ul

l T
im

e 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
 

$1
0,

00
0 

101


Client Information

		

		Client Name		Memorial Villages Water Authority						RFP/ ITB Number		RFP 2020

		Anniversary Date		1/1/20						SIC CODE		9631

		Deadline

		Addressed to

		Address		8955 Gaylord Dr.						Eligibility Rule		FTE working atleast 30 hrs a week

		City		Houston

		State		Texas

		Zip		77024

		Carrier History		See General Information

		Premium Contributions		??????

		Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is needed, pleas





Marketing Summary

		RFP 2020

		Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Account Name:		Memorial Villages Water Authority				Contact:

		Primary Producer:		Bob Treacy

		Census Requested:		Yes				Received:				Yes

		Renewal Date:		1/1/20				Renewal Rcvd:

		Rqstd Quotes By:		Patsy / Sara						Date Sent:

		Addendums Sent:		#1 - 10.4.19     #2 - 10.7.19

		Coverage(s):		Medical/Dental/Vision/LADD/VLADD/LTD

		Current Carrier(s):		BCBS/Guardian/Superior/Lincoln

		CARRIER		DATE
MARKETED		DATE 
RECEIVED				% 
COMMISSION		CONTACTS

		BCBS / Dearborn		10/7/19								Brad Marsh

		Aetna		10/2/19								Greg Lewallen

		Cigna		10/2/19								Keith/Vanessa Duarte

		Humana		10/2/19								Bart Ming

		UHC		10/2/19								Chase/Britt/Darryl

		Rate Guarantee LOC

		Versant (Superior) Vision

		Guardian

		Lincoln





General Information

		

				GENERAL INFORMATION

				Disclaimer: Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is n

				The City has established a Chapter 222 Employee Benefit Trust in which the group contract will be awarded. This instrument allows

				The City to exempt the contract from State Premium Tax. Your proposal needs to be NET of State Premium Tax. The City

				will file the trust document with you upon awarding the contract. Please affirm whether you will recognize this Trust and

				exempt the City of this tax.

		1		Anniversary Date				January 1

		2		Deadline		Date		October 17, 2019

						Time		10:00 A.M.

				Delivery Address:		(1) original delivered to Gallagher Benefit Services via email

						Attn: Bob Treacy

						2245 Texas Drive, Suite 140

						Sugar Land, Tx 77479

				Mark envelope/package:		RFP 2020 - FI Group Medical, Dental, Vision,  Life/AD&D, VLADD, and LTD

				After Deadline:		Email Proposal to Gallagher Benefit Services:

						Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

						Sara_Davis@ajg.com

				Proposal:		Include this workbook along with all underwriting contingencies and plan designs proposed

		3		Carrier History

				Medical		BCBS		PY 2019 - Current

						Aetna		PY 2018 - 2019

						UHC		PY 2017 - 2018

				Dental		Guardian		PY 2014 - Current

				Vision		Superior		PY 2015 - Current				RG

				Base Life/AD&D		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				VLADD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				LTD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

		4		Premium Contribution

				Medical				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium								Use Per Bob

				Dental				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vision				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Life/AD&D				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vlife				Employee Pays 100%

				LTD				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

		5		Eligibility		Active, Full-Time Regular Employees working 30 hours or more per week

						Eligible 1st day of the month following date of hire.

						Legal spouses are covered

						Retirees not covered

		6		Specifications

				Requesting Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental, Vision, Life/AD&D, VLADD,  LTD

				VMIG is not requesting the services of Agents/Brokers. The commission is NET. VMIG is contracted with Gallagher Benefits Servies as AOR.

				All Required Forms in the workbook to be completed. Entire Workbook should be completed and sent back to us with your proposal.

				In regard to this RFP, contact with any Employee or Official is prohibited without prior written consent from MVWA Director.

				Proposers contacting any employee(s) or officials(s) without prior consent risk elimination of their Proposal for

				consideration.

				The City reserves the right to waive all formalities, to be the sole judge of quality and suitability and may reject any or all items.

		7		Criteria For Awarding Contract for each Line of Coverage

				It is the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of a best value Proposal criteria.

				In awarding a contract, the City may consider, but is not limited to:

				Extent to Which Goods and/or Services Meet Needs												10%

				Cost/Value												30%

				Quality/Effectivenss of Care Services												25%

				Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management												15%

				Expertise												10%

				Vendor's Past Relationship												5%

				Sustainability												5%

				Total												100%

		8		Required Proposal Components

				1. Group Medical:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates for Active Employees

				• Composite Rate the entire Active group into a four (4) Tier Premium Structure

				• All Medical Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy.

				• The proposal must outline the specific level within the rating methodology.

				• Current Group Medical Plan is NON-Grandfathered under PPACA rules.

				• Propose the current plan designs. The City will accept PPO, EPO, ACO, POS, and HMO options.

				Provider Network/Contractuals:

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for

				finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				•The Disruption report should be 2 tabs - (1) Physicians and (1) Facilities. Total number of PCPs, Specialist, Hospitals within Kerrville/San Antonio

				area. Network stability statistics.

				Care/Disease Management:

				The Client is a stong advocate of proactive care management. Interested in any and all programs that will assist members

				with retaining and attaiing good health.  Price services whereever possible a la carte and details services as part of your proposal.

				All services must be priced on a capitated PEPM basis. Hourly fees are not recommended and must include a maximum PEPM equivalence

				to cap the group liability. The cap will be part of the cost analysis.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015

				2. Group Dental:

				• Fully Insured /Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Dental Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment participant

				guidelines

				• Propose the plan for total replacement priced at the 80th percentile for non-network services

				• All Dental Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for finalist

				and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				3. Group Vision:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Vision Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment

				participant guidelines

				• All Vision Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis

				and total "number" of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted.  This

				report will be for finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				4. Group Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrolles and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				5. Vol. Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrollees and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				7. LTD:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• Participant Requirements

				• Propose current plan design



Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

Sara_Davis@ajg.com



 Terms - Conditions

		





Criteria - Score Card

		RFP 2020

		Score Card: January 1, 2020

		CRITERIA		WEIGHTED VALUE

		Extent to Which the Goods and/or Services Meet Needs

		Presentation Quality and Effectiveness to Communicate Their Vision
Ability to replicate the scope of services in the RFP Workbook		10

		Cost/Value

		Ability to respond to requested funding platforms
Ability to replicate the requested benefit plan and services
Ability to replicate benefit plans and services
Purchase price to include multi-year cost guarantees		30

		Quality/Effectiveness of Care Services

		Care Management
Disease Management
Personal Health Record
Innovation- Population Health Management
Member Engagement		25

		Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management

		Account Management/Service Team
Adequate and accurate reporting
Collateral member material		15

		Expertise

		Public Sector Experience
Years in Business
Financial Rating		10

		Vendor's Past Relationship

		5- Good business relationship in the past, staff recommends use of services again
3 - Good business with no documented issues previously, OR never performed business with client but has appropriate experience
1 - Past performance was documented as being p		5

		Sustainability

		Ability of Vendor to Deliver Innovation and Leadership Now/Future to Position the Plan for Success		5

		Total Points		100		0		0

		Network discount analysis is based on a representative basket of 'goods and services' an employer's health plan(s) could expect to see over the course of a year.  It is in no way intended to imply a direct correlation to an employers actual claim experien





 Criteria for Award Contract

		

				Evaluation Factors to be scored independently  for all Lines of Coverage				Weighted Value Points

		1.		Price and Overall Cost Impact to Plan				30

		2.		Quality/Effectiveness of Vendor's goods and/or services to meet the challenge of the Health Insurance / Healthcare Marketplace				25

		3.		Extent to which the goods and/or services meet Client's needs over term of contract				25

		4.		Reputation and Experience of Vendor RFP goods and/or services with Cities in Texas / Kerrville/San Antonio area				15

		5.		Vendor's past relationship with the City				5

				Total				100





 Required Forms List

		

				Please find the forms on the following tabs in this workbook





Certification Form

		





Acknowledgment Form

		





Debarment Form 

		





Felony Conviction 

		





Conflict of Interest

		





HB1295 Certificate

		





References

		





Commission Disclosure

		

				* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL





Addenda

		





1 Plan

		RFP 2020

		Current Medical Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

														PEPY		$0

														Contribution %		0%





3 Plans

		RFP 2020

		Current Medical Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan 1

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 2

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 3

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

														PEPY		$0.00

														Contribution %		0%





Ancillary

		RFP 2020

		Current Ancillary Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		0				Employee Count

		Base Life / AD&D				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		LTD				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		HRA/FSA Costs				Annual Fee Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

						Annual Claims Cost		$0





Premium V Claims

		RFP 2020

		Premium vs. Claims Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Paid Month		Subscribers		Members		Premium		Medical		Rx		VBC		Capitation		Total		Loss Ratio

		Jan-19		139		289		$185,478		$55,427		$7,873		$0		$9		$63,309		34.13%

		Feb-19		137		285		$182,308		$120,667		$15,928		$3		$18		$136,616		74.94%

		Mar-19		135		279		$179,492		$86,651		$34,974		$7		$13		$121,645		67.77%

		Apr-19		135		280		$179,492		$162,037		$40,226		$168		$13		$202,444		112.79%

		May-19		137		282		$180,065		$148,018		$34,582		$223		$13		$182,836		101.54%

		Jun-19		139		285		$181,593		$314,554		$35,845		$246		$49		$350,694		193.12%

		Jul-19		140		286		$182,354		$363,201		$16,735		$295		$5		$380,236		208.52%

		Aug-19		137		274		$176,896		$347,093		$43,509		$307		$23		$390,932		221.00%

		Sep-19																$0		0.00%

		Oct-19																$0		0.00%

		Nov-19																$0		0.00%

		Dec-19																$0		0.00%

		Jan-20																$0		0.00%

		Feb-20																$0		0.00%

		Mar-20																$0		0.00%

		Apr-20																$0		0.00%

		May-20																$0		0.00%

		Jun-20																$0		0.00%

		Jul-20																$0		0.00%

		Aug-20																$0		0

		Sep-20																$0		0

		Oct-20

		Nov-20

		Dec-20

		Jan-21

		Feb-21

		Mar-21

		Apr-21

		May-21

		Jun-21





Large Claiments

		RFP 2020

		Large Claimiants Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Oct 2015-Sept 2016

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000

		Rolling 12 Month

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000





Budget Projections

		RFP 2020

		Premium Projections Medical  - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

												Current

				Medical RX Paid		Jan-19		to		Aug-19		$1,828,712

				Incurred Paid Claims								0.1875

				Medical RX  Manual								$2,171,596

				Large Claims		<$125K						($753,970)

				Net Claims								$1,417,626

				Number of Employees								1,099

				Claims PEPM								$1,290

				Trend Factor		14		@		0.7%		9.8%

				Pooling Charge		$125,000						11%

				ASO								13%

				ACA Fees								3%

				Total Projected Costs								$1,760

				Total Earned Premium								$1,291

				Premium Adjustment Projected								36%

				Notes:





Historical Data

		

						Historical Premium Summary

												2008/2009								2016/2017

						EE		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						ES		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EC		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EF		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						Total		0								$0.00								$0.00

						Benefit Decrements Over Time

						Deductible

						Coinsurance

						Out of Pocket ACA

						PCP/Spec Copay

						RX Card

						Routine Lab/Imaging

						Emergency Room

						Cumulative Increase:						0

						Average Annual Increase over 8 renewal periods:												0%

						The Plan Year 2016/2017 renewal plan is rates as an 80% ACV GOLD Standard Plan under PPACA guidelines





Benefit Affirmation Deviation

		BENEFIT AFFIRMATION/DEVIATION STATEMENT

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES(S) OF COVERAGE:

		All proposals must include a full detailed proposal included premium rates, detailed

		benefit summaries, underwriting terms and contitions for firm proposals.

		Do you affirm that core benefits simulate current plan designs?

						Yes				No

		NOTE ANY COVERAGE BENEFIT DEVIATIONS FROM CURRENT CONTRACT.

		BENEFIT DEVIATION		COMMENT/EXPLANATION		Line of Coverage





Perf Guarantees 

		PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES 10/1/2019 IMPLEMENTATION

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES OF COVERAGE:

				Minimum Standard		Total Dollar Penalties at Risk

		IMPLEMENTATION

		Plan Readiness Implementation "Open For Business"

		Plan Implementation Satisfaction

		Eligibility File Ready

		SERVICE

		Overall Account Management Performance Composite Score

		First Call Resolution

		Claim Process Time Turnaround

		Customer Service First Call Resolution

		Average Speed of Answer Customer Service

		Call Abandonment Rate

		Claim Financial, Payment, Gross / Procedure Rate Accuracy

		Client Overall Satisfaction

		Member Satisfaction





FI Medical Rates_Disruption 

		RFP 2020

		Medical Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier								BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX								BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		Humana		Humana		Humana		UHC - POS		UHC - POS		UHC - Charter		UHC - POS		UHC - EPO		UHC - Charter

		Plan Name								MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP2883		MTBCP389A		MTBEA2883		MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP2883		MTBCP389A		MTBEA2883								BCYD/VQX		BCYE / VQX		AY-AM/VQX		BCYD/VQX		BCZX / VQX		AY-AM/VQX

		Individual Annual Deductible								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000

		Family Annual Deductible								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000		$3,000		$3,000		$2,000		$2,000		$3,000		$2,000		$2,000		$3,000		$2,000

		Co-insurance								20%		20%		20%								20%		20%		20%								20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000

		PCP Visit Copay								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30		$35		$35		$35		$0/$25		$0/$25		$0/$10		$0/$25		$0/$25		$0/$10

		Specialist Visit Copay								$60		$70		$60								$60		$70		$60								$60		$70		$60		$60		$60		$60		$25/$50		$25/$50		$60		$25/$50		$25/$50		$60

		TeleHealth Copay								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30		$35		$35		$35		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Free Standing								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		Emergency Room

		• Facility								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%		$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%

		• Physician								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%

		• Urgent Care Copay								$75		$75		$75								75		7500%		75								75		$75		75								$75		$75		$25		$75		$75		$25

		Rx Out of Pocket Max								N/A		N/A		N/A								N/A		N/A		N/A								N/A		N/A		N/A

		• Copays								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80

		• Mail Order								3X		3X		3X								3X		3X		3X								3X		3X		3X								2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X

		• Speciality

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Rates		PPO 
803		PPO
804		BEA
803		Current		Current		Current		Renewal 1		Renewal 1		Renewal 1		Proposal 1		Proposal 1		Proposal 1		Renewal		Renewal		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Employee		71		1		3		$791.07		$761.42		$767.41		$937.77		$903.42		$843.65		$930.66		$895.48		$845.78		$927.06		$893.10		$834.01		$920.03		$885.25		$836.11		$1,276.73		$1,231.26		$1,255.23		$840.02		$807.05		$595.56		$840.02		$765.70		$595.56

		Employee + Spouse		16		2		0		$1,729.10		$1,664.30		$1,677.38		$2,049.76		$1,974.69		$1,844.03		$2,034.18		$1,957.32		$1,848.66		$2,026.34		$1,952.12		$1,822.95		$2,010.94		$1,934.96		$1,827.54		$2,553.47		$2,462.53		$2,510.47		$1,839.64		$1,767.44		$1,304.28		$1,839.64		$1,676.88		$1,304.28

		Employee + Child(ren)		15		2		0		$1,440.41		$1,386.43		$1,397.33		$1,707.53		$1,645.00		$1,536.15		$1,694.55		$1,630.51		$1,540.01		$1,688.02		$1,626.20		$1,518.60		$1,675.20		$1,611.89		$1,522.42		$2,425.80		$2,339.40		$2,384.94		$1,528.84		$1,468.83		$1,083.92		$1,528.84		$1,393.57		$1,083.92

		Employee + Family		22		3		1		$2,378.47		$2,289.33		$2,307.32		$2,819.56		$2,716.29		$2,536.55		$2,798.14		$2,692.41		$2,542.94		$2,787.33		$2,685.25		$2,507.56		$2,766.16		$2,661.63		$2,513.87		$4,085.54		$3,940.05		$4,016.75		$2,528.46		$2,429.22		$1,792.64		$2,528.46		$2,304.76		$1,792.64

		Monthly Cost								$157,764.06		$13,730.87		$4,609.55		$187,021.10		$16,291.67		$5,067.50		$185,601.07		$16,148.37		$5,080.28		$184,884.26		$16,105.49		$5,009.59		$183,480.69		$15,963.84		$5,022.20		$257,772.23		$22,655.27		$7,782.44		$167,634.38		$14,567.25		$3,579.32		$167,634.38		$13,820.88		$3,579.32

		Annual Cost								$1,893,168.72		$164,770.44		$55,314.60		$2,244,253.20		$195,500.04		$60,810.00		$2,227,212.84		$193,780.44		$60,963.36		$2,218,611.12		$193,265.88		$60,115.08		$2,201,768.28		$191,566.08		$60,266.40		$3,093,266.76		$271,863.24		$93,389.28		$2,011,612.56		$174,807.00		$42,951.84		$2,011,612.56		$165,850.56		$42,951.84

		Combined Annual Cost								$2,113,253.76						$2,500,563.24						$2,481,956.64						$2,471,992.08						$2,453,600.76						$3,458,519.28						$2,229,371.40						$2,220,414.96

		Change from Current								N/A						18.33%						17.45%						16.98%						16.11%						63.66%						5.49%						5.07%

		Active + COBRA		124		8				132

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		PPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		% of Providers Match





Med Rate Guarantee_Disruption 

		

		NOTE PREMIUM RATE GUARANTEE TERM:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		PPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		HCA (PPO) - HRA

		% of Providers Match





Medical Contribution Schedule

		





SI Medical

		RFP 2020

		Medical Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Name

		Individual Annual Deductible

		Family Annual Deductible

		Co-insurance

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum

		PCP Visit Copay

		Specialist Visit Copay

		TeleHealth Copay

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician

		•  Free Standing

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility

		Emergency Room

		• Facility

		• Physician

		• Urgent  Care

		RX Card Co-Pays

		Rx Out of Pocket Max

		• Copays

		• Mail Order

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth

		Rates		1		2		3		Current		Current		Current		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Combined Annual Cost								$0.00						$0.00

		Change from Current								N/A						0





Stop Loss

		





SL RFI

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		When presenting analysis to client/prospect remove 
Column A

		Sarah Barton

		RFI Question #(s)
to Refer to:						ER Plan / SPD Provisions		Aetna		BCBS		BCS Insurance Group		Guardian				HM Insurance		Humana		PartnerRe		QBE		Sun Life		Swiss Re		Symetra		Tokio Marine/HCC Life		UnitedHealthcare		Voya		Zurich American

		Quote		1		Contract Basis (i.e. 12/12, 24/12)

		70, 71		2		Actively at Work Provisions				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Waived		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		There is not an AAW limitation in the contract. They follow the Plan Document.  However, new acquisitions are subject to review and acceptance of the Disclosure Data and any other information that may be material to the underwriter during the risk assessm		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

				3		Plans Included in Stop Loss Coverage:
(Lines of coverage)

		Quote		a.		Specific

		Quote		b.		Aggregate

		Quote		4		Proposed Laser(s)

		34		5		Premium Adjustment Available in 
Lieu of Lasering?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes.  We review all large claims on an annual basis, as a result lasered indivduals may have lasers removed, we don't change laser amounts or laser at renewal unless a laser option is requested at renewal time.				Yes		Depending on the proposed risk, if Humana determines that lasering is the best or only alternative for a group, stop loss for new groups is quoted with a lasering provision.  Humana does not impose new lasers at renewal; however, a quote with lasers can b		Yes		Yes		Yes.  However, on renewals we standardly offer a No New Laser Contract where we can only continue lasers on individuals indentified at policy inception.  Note also we can not increase the laser $ amount from policy inception. If our Client purchased the R		Yes.  We offer an Elimination of Laser Option (EOL) on initial sale. At renewal if this option was not selected we can provide a premium equivalency option. Our EOL options follow: • 30% rate cap - 10% load on the Specific rates
• 35% rate cap - 9% load o		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Available

		3		6		Percentage of Risk Stop Loss Provider Holds				Aetna does not need to enter reinsurance to improve its financial stability. Aetna uses reinsurance minimally on a macro block basis and reinsurers are not part of the underwriting or claim payment process, therefore we do not think that our use of reinsu		100%		While BCS maintains the majority of the risk, our reinsurance treaties are confidential.		100%				HMIG takes 100% to $4M per individual. Then we have a $1M aggregating specific before reinsurance starts.		Humana reinsures claims over $2 million with Platinum Underwriters Reinsurance; however, Humana maintains claim payment authority over all stop loss reimbursements.  Humana’s reinsurance treaties renew in October.		100%		100%		100.0%		100%		97.7%.  Reinsurance Group of America is our reinsurer for Specific over $1.7 million and Aggregate over $1.0 million.		100%		100%		100%, however, Voya does purchase reinsurance for very large claims but Voya retains 100% of the final binding and final claims paying authority.		100%

		ER Plan Doc / Quote for SL		7		ER Plan Document Lifetime Maximum / 
Specific Stop Loss Lifetime Maximum

		Quote		8		Aggregate Annual Maximum Liability
(i.e. $1m, $2m)

		14		9		Contract Guaranteed Renewable?				No		No, this is determined on a case-by-case basis.		No.  BCS stop loss policy contains an option to offer a non-renewal to a group. However, BCS has not utilized this provision.		No, however, our intention is to renew 100% of our cases.				No		No		Certain, rare variables could arise which would prevent renewal, primarily enrollment falling below the minimum of 100 enrolled employee lives. This is due to state filing regulatory reasons.		Yes		No		No		No - will nonrenew if group falls below 50 lives		Yes		Our intent is to renew contracts; decreasing population would be primary reason for non-renewal; 60 or more days notice provided to customer.		No.  Refer to the Sample Excess Risk Policy for details.		No

		6		10		Disclosure Requirements				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements required		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements may be required		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: We will bind with the open 8 months for spec only cases and 9 months with spec and agg coverage.
Renewal: Similar but no signed disclosure form required on renewals		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: Standard SIIA Disclosure Form Used
Renewal: Disclosure statement not needed at renewal

		19 New Cov.
48 Renewal		11		When Rates Are Finalized				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 60 days prior, 90 days on a case-by-case basis
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		For new cases, firm rates are provided subject to review of individual disclosure statement typically provided during the time of sale, 30 to 60 days out from the effective date. This is negotiable for larger cases.
For renewal cases, we agree that rates		New & Renl - 60 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior as long as all information is received.		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior 
Subject to receipt of all outstanding information requested to finalize the rates and factors.

		49		12		Contract Features Subject to Adjustment From Preliminary to Final Renewal				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors

		21		13		Ability To Modify Rates and/or Factors
Mid-Year				Yes, if +/-10% (15% for 1,000+ ees) in # of ees, member to ee ratio, census estimate, benefit change, addition/deletion of a subsidiary, affilicated or associated company, or changes in age, gender, location or occupation.		If changes in plan design, ownership, new acquisitions, +/- 10% enrollment change, contributions, operations, and law.		Yes, if the group has a +/- 10% enrollment change or a benefit change mid-year		Policy copy lists conditions which include but are not limited to a +/- 10% change in enrollment from quote or a change in network.				Rates and terms will be firm for the entire contract period, except in the case of gross negligence, failure to disclose intentionally, or proven claim manipulation. A material change in benefits or a material change in covered lives as referenced in HM’s		Rates will be firm once disclosure is approved by Humana. Stop loss coverage can be locked in 30 to 45 days before the proposed effective date. Humana requires a completed employer disclosure statement no earlier than 45 days before the effective date. Co		A Material Change could affect the premium and contract terms fo the Policy including but not limited to a change in benefit plan, network, claims administrator. In addition, if there is a fluctuation in enrollment, acquisition or merger could also have a		Mid-year terms would only be modified if the Excess Loss Policy or Schedule of Insurnace parameters are triggered.		Yes.  Refer to "Right to Recalculate" section of sample contract.		The Specific Rates or Aggregate Factors can be modified if there is a 10% change in enrollment, plan benefits, network or TPA changes and for any other reasons as outlined in the Stop Loss Policy.		If +- 25% enrollment change, benefit changes, or subsidiary additions		Unless nature of the risk is impacted by 15% or more from changes in enrollment, benefits, networks or claims administrators.		Yes, if there is (1) a +/- 10% change in exposure, (2) change in plan or services, (3) award of business not within 90 days of quotation		In the event of federal legislation, or change in the groups headcount of +/- 15%.		In the event of an enrollment change, acquisition, or divestiture

		64		14		Eligibility Provision - Are all Participants Covered Including COBRA and Retirees?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				HM follows provisions of the underlying plan		Yes, based upon approval of a signed disclosure form.		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as they are included in the census and paid claims.		Yes, per plan document		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as this is disclosed to the underwriter at the time of the new business/renewal during the underwriting process.		Yes

		53		15		Definition of a "Paid" Claim				It is dependent on how banking Is established. If a cleared banking process is established, a claim is considered "paid" when the payment has been validly presented to the bank on which it is drawn or when a Benefit payment has been made by electronic fun		A paid claim is defined as a claim for services rendered or supplies provided to a member under the terms of the plan, provided such claim has been received and adjudicated by Anthem. It is considered paid when Anthem remits funds to the provider.		Charges that are covered and payable under the group’s health plan have been adjudicated and approved, a check or draft has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail or otherwise delivered to the payee, with funds on deposit.		Paid means funds are actually disburse by the contract holder or his Agent. Payment will be deemed made on the date that the payor directly tenders payment by mailing a check.				PAID means the date: 1. Eligible Claims Expenses have been adjudicated and approved by the Policyholder or the Policyholder's Claims Administrator; and 2. A check or draft for remuneration has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail (or other similar c		The “paid date” is the date a claim is processed and adjudication completed.		Claims are considered paid when the payment is made. Please refer to the sample ESL Policy for specifics.		Claim has been adjudicated by administrator, and funds are disbursed by the plan prior to the end of the Benefit Period.		Paid means "your self-funded benefit plan established to provide benefits to Covered Persons as described in Your plan document. For the purpose of determining benefits payable under this Policy, the Plan shall not include any amendments made to the plan		Our stop loss policy defines a paid claim as the date the check is issued by the TPA (and clears the financial institution within a reasonable timeframe).		Please see definition of the policy. The date check is written and mailed and funds are available to honor the check.		Covered and payable under your Employee Benefit Plan, and have been adjudicated and approved, and a check or draft for renumeration is issued and deposited in the U.S Mail or other similar conveyance or is or is otherwise delivered to the payee and suffic		ISL - When a check is issued
ASL - When payment clears bank		PAID means the latest of the following dates:
A. The covered expense is approved by You according to the terms of the Employee Benefit Plan; and
B. The draft or check is mailed, or the date the wire or other legal electronic transfer of funds has been iss		Paid means:
1. the draft or check for payment of Plan Benefits is issued and released by the Policyholder by mail or other means or funds are transmitted electronically by the Third Party Administrator to the payee; and
2. sufficient funds are available:

		Quote
77 Available/Cost		16		Advance Funding Included for Specific Stop Loss?				Yes, there is no additional cost for immediate funding.		Not necessary because ISL claims are paid the month of or the month following.		No		Available, however, claims must be paid up to the Specific Deductible before advanced payment is made.				Yes, please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - SPECIFIC ADVANCE FUNDING RIDER.		Humana provides immediate reimbursement of individual stop loss claims under most banking options; however, if the group chooses to fund their account under the “Daily as Issued” banking arrangement, reimbursement typically occurs within four days.
Under		Yes, upon request		Yes, at no additional cost.		Yes, but it is not available in the last month of the policy period.		There is no additional cost for this option; the minimum requested amount is $1,000; premiums must be current; in the last month of the contract period, the request must be received 10 or more days prior to the close of the period.		Available		Available at no additional cost		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Quote		17		Dollar Limit on Specific Run-in Claims

		Quote
82 Available/Cost		18		Aggregate Monthly Accommodation Included? (aka:  Monthly Cap)				Available.  There is no additional cost for the monthly budget feature.		Not usually, but will be determined on a case-by-case basis		No		Available.  Monthly aggregate claim reibursement can be submitted from the 1'st dollar at the beginning of the Policy Period (assumes monthly aggregate reimbursement rider is purchased)				Yes, it is available.  Please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - MONTHLY Aggregate Accomodation RIDER.		Under aggregate stop loss, Humana offers a monthly advance option, whereby Humana reimburses the policyholder for aggregate claims exceeding the cumulative year-to-date aggregate deductible. These reimbursements are advances made at the end of the monthly		No		Available - Aggregate Monthly Accommodation product is $1.82 PEPM.		Available		Yes.  Monthly accommodation option is available at point of sale for an additional fee.  Additionally, we may be able to release a partial aggregate reimbursement while an audit is being conducted; this is at the discretion of the Head NA A&H Claims based		No		Available at additional cost		Yes, there is no additional cost for integrated claims administration with stop loss.		No		No

		Quote		19		Dollar Limit on Aggregate Run-in Claims

		75 Specific
81 Aggregate		20		Claim Filing Limitations				None		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec & Agg - Claims must be submitted within 90 days from the Plan payment.		None				None		For specific stop loss, our normal minimum is $35,000.
For aggregate stop loss, we normally quote the aggregate attachment point at 125 percent of expected claims but consider lower levels depending on the size of the case and the claims experience provid		Spec & Agg - we do not require a minimum dollar amount		Spec & Agg - Generally we require minimum $1,000 reimbursement request except at end of plan year.		Spec - Claim submissions must be greater than $500.
Agg - None		Spec - $1,000 minimum
Agg - none		Spec - n/a
Agg - n/a		Spec - $500
Agg - See Sample Policy		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec - reimbursement request must exceed $1,000 unless it's the final submission for the benefit period.
Agg - claims are submitted on an annual basis only.		Spec - N/A
Agg - None

		GBS Na'l stop Loss Provider Response to Strategic Q&A #3 and RFI #72.  All other Stop Loss Providers refer to RFI #72 and RFP cover letter.		Is the employer's plan document the controlling document for all claim definitions?  (Important - Responses will determine level of review and/or additional steps needed to compare provisions and potential gaps between the plan doc and the proposed/renewe						No		No		No		No				Yes		Yes, if Humana administers all plan documents		Yes & No
PartnerRe allows for Plan Mirroring at no additional cost if we receive the full Plan Document(s) along with current and proposed amendment(s). If approved, we can mirror the plan and remove our Experimental & Investigational, Medical Necessity a		No		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No		No

				21		Contract Limitations / Exclusions:

		70, 71		a.		Actively at Work				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Limitation is waived		Limitation is waived except if client acquires a new company during the contract year.  We will waive it if claims information, census, and completed disclosure form are received and approved.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, it is subject to receipt and approval of census and disclosure information.		Per plan document		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

		73a		b.		Late Entrants				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Must be disclosed at initial underwriting, and/or approved by QBE at time they enroll.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Subject to Disclosure or Underwriter approval

		73b		c.		Annual Open Enrollment				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73c		d.		Qualified Change in Status Events				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Sec 125 applies		Per plan document

		73h		e.		Alternative Therapies (e.g. acupuncture, homeopathic or naturopathic, etc.)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Subject to experimental and investigational only.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73j		f.		Acts of War				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73k		g.		Acts of Terrorism on Domestic and Foreign Soil				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73l		h.		Commission of a Felony				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73e, 58		i.		Organ Transplants				Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.  There is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document.  It isn't mandatory, however it is beneficial as our PULSE + Plus team is contracted with all of the leading COE networks. We have an ongoing, extensive analysis of the networks to obtain the most favorable physical and financial outcom		Per Plan Document		Per plan document.  Sun Life offers multiple Transplant vendors with our Sun Excel Transplant Benefit with significant savings as well as networks of COE's.		Per Plan Document, however, it is voluntary.  We offer a list of commonly used vendors/networks who have Transplant Centers of Excellence providers available.		Per plan document		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.  Voya offers discounts up to 4% for transplants.		Per plan document.  Zurich can assist with access to case rates at major COE networks. Should a transplant occur at one of those contracted network facilities, the specific deductible for that individual would be reduced by 10,000.

		73f, 72e           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73f,72d		j.		Mental/Nervous (biologically based)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73g, 72f          GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73g,72e		k.		Mental/Nervous and Substance Abuse (non-biologically based)				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		71, 72b           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 71		l.		Pre-existing Conditions				Stop loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document with the exception of new company acquisitions.		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document, however, new acquisitions will need to be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

		72l, 72m, 73i		m.		Self-Inflicted Injuries				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per HIPAA		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		72d                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI -  72c		n.		Experimental and Investigational Services				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72a		o.		Work-related exclusions (worker’s compensation vs. any gainful employment)				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72c                  GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72b		p.		Non-medically necessary charges				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72g                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72f		q.		Administrative, investigative and legal services, including compensatory and punitive damages				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72o                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72m		r.		Other (include any other significant provisions which need to be addressed)						Will match plan document				Our contract has been developed to minimize coverage gaps between the Plan document and the stop loss contract. Guardian's contract refers to the plan document as the guide to determine eligible expenses for: 1) Eligible claims or in excess of usual and c				See Specimum Policy: Refer to Part 3. EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS																		Benefits are paid for individuals who are Foreign Nationals except those temporarily located in the U.S. and receiving W-2s from the employer.

				Disclaimers:

				This analysis contains an outline of key policy provisions which may represent additional financial liability. The intent of this analysis is to provide you with general information regarding the status of, and/or potential concerns related to your curren

				While GBS does not guarantee the financial viability of any health insurance carrier or market, it is an area we recommend that clients closely scrutinize when selecting a health insurance carrier. There are a number of rating agencies that can be referre





SL RFI KEY

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		1.  Contract Basis - The stop loss bid must specify what contract-type has been extended (e.g.,  15/12, 12/12, PAID basis, etc.).  The contract basis will have a significant impact on the amount of claim liability the carrier is covering in the first year

		2.  Plans Included In Stop Loss Coverage - Do the specific and aggregate coverages include medical, dental, prescription, vision, weekly disability income, etc. or do they just include medical?  There can be a variance between specific and aggregate compo

		3.   Proposed Laser(s) - Is the carrier proposing an increased specific deductible on one or more individuals identified as potentially catastrophic claimant(s)?  This is identified here without any specific details that would violate an individual's priv

		4.  Premium Adjustment Available In Lieu Of Lasering? - Some carriers will agree NOT to laser an individual and instead adjust the overall premium.  This provides an option to the employer.

		5.  A.M. Best Rating - The rating given by A.M. Best Company.  According to AJGCO policy, this rating must be "A" or better; if not, the client must sign a form indicating approval for selecting a lower rated company.

		6.  Percentage Of Risk Carrier Holds - Some excess loss carriers transfer some of the risk for stop loss claims over a certain dollar or percentage amount to a reinsurance carrier.  If a carrier accepts less than 100% of the risk, it would be important to

		7.  Contract Guaranteed Renewable? - On the policy's anniversary date, will the carrier offer the client a renewal at any price?  Many carriers will not.

		8. Disclosure Requirements - You should receive and review as part of the bid process each carrier's disclosure form.  This will identify the information the carrier requires prior to binding coverage/finalizing rates.  If you haven't provided all of the

		9.  When Rates Are Finalized - What does the carrier require before coverage is bound?  Carriers may require additional months of claims experience, disclosure of large claims, etc before they will consider their rates final.  Clients should be made aware

		10.  Ability To Change Rates Mid-Year - Almost all contracts indicate that stop loss rates and/or factors may be changed in the middle of a plan year if there is a significant change in enrollment (10%-15%), the plan changes or other factors.

		11.  Claim Filing Limitations - most carriers apply limitations related to timely filing of claims (some with as little as thirty days from date the claim is paid).  It is important to know the company's filing requirements and that the chosen TPA will be

		12.  Internal Contract Limitations/Exclusions - The best contract is one which says that stop loss claims will be paid in accordance with the client's plan document.  This gives the client maximum flexibility on plan language.  Many contracts currently co





Utilization Mgmt

		RFP 2020

		Utilization Management - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

				Aetna						BCBS of TX						Cigna						UHC

		For each of the following, what is the timetable for certification?		# of Hours						# of Hours						# of Hours(1)						# of Hours

		Emergency Admissions		72 hours						We follow all state, federal, and BCBSA mandates for approval of services. Emergencies and childbirth do not require pre-certification and concurrent review is performed for all inpatient stays regardless of type or diagnosis.						OAP: 3.14
LocalPlus: 2.34						24

		Urgent Admissions		within 72 hours from the receipt of the request or sooner if required by state law						Not applicable.						OAP: 3.03
LocalPlus: 2.60						24

		Elective Admissions		15 calendar days from receipt of the request, or sooner if required by state law						Not tracked.						OAP: 3.74
LocalPlus: 3.06						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		Normal Childbirth		An admission occurs at any time during the pregnancy for a diagnosis other than delivery at term.						Not applicable.						OAP: 1.83
LocalPlus: 3.83						24

		Extended Stays		within 72 hours of the request						Not tracked.						OAP: 6.82
LocalPlus: 4.99						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		What are the # of hospital days/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		60.93		11.29		9.89		239.3		268.0		272.4		175.2		164.6		163.5		184		187		189

		Out-of-Network:		8.92		1.94		3.57		9.5		10.8		12.0		3.58		3.36		3.34		N/A		N/A		N/A

		How many hospital admissions/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		4.59		0.54		0.49		50.5		55.1		55.4		31.10		30.62		30.91		42		43		44

		Out-of-Network:		0.81		0.09		0.2		0.9		0.9		1.1		1.30		1.28		1.29		N/A		N/A		N/A





Geo Access Results

		RFP 2020

		Geo Access Results - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Type of Network		PPO		HCA

		ADULT PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIANS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		PEDIATRICS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		OB/GYN

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		SPECIALISTS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		HOSPITALS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider





Top Hospitals

		RFP 2020

		Top Hospitals - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Hospital Name		City		State		Previous Plan Year Total Paid		Aetna
Open Access Aetna Select (SI)		Aetna
Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BlueCard PPO		Cigna
Open Access Plus		Cigna
LocalPlus		UHC
Choice EPO		UHC
Nexus ACO		UHC
Charter		UHC
NOBLX

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$2,062,839		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$1,178,770		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$941,167		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$635,637		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS HERMANN HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$596,068		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$386,023		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		CHI ST LUKES BAYLOR COL		HOUSTON		Texas		$349,693		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		RICHMOND		Texas		$323,255		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SOUTHWEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$272,231		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MEMO HERMANN SURGICAL HSP FIRST COLONY		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$214,534		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS MEMORIAL CITY HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$202,886		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS KATY HOSPITAL		KATY		Texas		$193,024		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		WOMANS HOSPITAL OF TEXAS		HOUSTON		Texas		$184,247		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST WEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$166,621		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST JOSEPH REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER		BRYAN		Texas		$135,501		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		KINDRED HOSPITAL SUGAR LAND		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$100,600		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		FIRST TEXAS HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$95,884		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		MHHS PREVENTION AND RECOVERY		HOUSTON		Texas		$61,035		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		ALLIANCE HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC		HOLLY SPRINGS		Mississippi		$45,864		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST HOUSTON MEDICAL CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$41,656		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS ORTHOPEDIC HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$40,581		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		UTMB AT GALVESTON		GALVESTON		Texas		$39,277		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST LUKES SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL LLP		NEW YORK		New York		$36,258		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		LITTLE RIVER HEALTHCARE		ROCKDALE		Texas		$31,830		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		No

		SUGAR LAND 24 HOUR HOSPITAL LP		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$29,210		No		Non-Par		No		Yes		Non-Par		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HERMANN DRIVE SURGICAL HOSPITAL LP		HOUSTON		Texas		$21,890		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		CYPRESS FAIRBANKS MED CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$15,464		No		Non-Par		yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST OAKS HOSPITAL		FRIENDSWOOD		Texas		$11,761		Yes		Yes				Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HOUSTON BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE HOSP LLC		HOUSTON		Texas		$10,580		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par





Top Providers

		RFP 2020

		Top Providers - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

						Open Access Aetna Selet (SI)		Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BCBS		Cigna		UHC

		Name		TIN#		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MEMORIAL HERMANN LABS		741152597		Y		Y				Y		Y

		CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIES INC		742554159		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		741152597		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ENRIQUE DE VALDENEBRO		760646227		Y		N				Y		Y

		SINGLETON ASSOCIATES PA		741680498		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		760545192		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		760339462		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC		382084239		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		WEST HOUSTON RADIOLOGY LLP		760373635		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HEIDI A SCHULTZ		810563230		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		NEXT LEVEL URGENT CARE		352470800		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		BIO REFERENCE LABORATORIES INC		222405059		Y		E				Y

		HOUSTON RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATED		741688740		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		CARDIOVASCULAR CARE PROVIDERS INC		760221050		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		741100555		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ACS PRIMARY CARE PHYS SW PA		752562784		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MINUTECLINIC DIAG OF TEXAS LLC		204768243		Y		Y				Y

		DAVID AMRAN		760542990		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		RCMH LLC		208621296		Y		N				Y

		VAISHNAVI N REDDY		204923281		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		IVAN N MEFFORD		204313204		Y		N				Y

		DEBRA RENEA ELLIOTT		204923281		Y		Y				Y

		MICHAEL E BORNSTEIN		760581778		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		746001118		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		MICHAEL J BISHOP		760460242		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		CARLOS E MUNOZ		760540476		Y		N				Y

		LABORATORY CORP OF AMERICA HOLDINGS INC		133757370		Y		E				Y

		JOSEPH R PEREZ		202568651		Y		Y				Y





Medical Admin Svcs

		





 Dental Benefits_Rates

		RFP 2020

		Dental Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier								Guardian				Guardian				Guardian				Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier

		Plan Name								NAP PX (Buy Up)				PPO VZ (Base)				DHMO				Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Calendar Year Max								$1,500				$1,500				N/A

		CY Deductible								$50 Ind / $150 Fam				$50 Ind / $150 Fam				N/A

		Ortho Life Max								$1,000				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Preventive Services								100%				100%				Various Co-Pays

		Basic Services								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Major Services								50%				50%				Various Co-Pays

		Orthodontia								50%				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Endo & Perio								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Oral Surgery								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Waiting Period

										Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		R & C								80th Percentile				80th Percentile				80th Percentile

		Rates		NAP PX		PPO VZ		DHMO		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		26		24		9		$37.00		$37.00		$27.96		$27.96		$9.88		$9.88		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		13		7		0		$73.46		$73.46		$55.52		$55.52		$16.93		$16.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		5		3		3		$96.10		$96.10		$65.95		$65.95		$25.79		$25.79		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		12		12		7		$132.54		$132.54		$93.51		$93.51		$30.52		$30.52		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$3,987.96		$3,987.96		$2,379.65		$2,379.65		$379.93		$379.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$47,855.52		$47,855.52		$28,555.80		$28,555.80		$4,559.16		$4,559.16		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current								0.00%				0.00%				0.00%				-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until

		Note Premium Rate Guarantee Term (Mos/Yrs)

		MARK YES OR NO

		1. UCR at 90% Out of Network High Plan

										Yes				No

		2. Deductible Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		3. Maximum Benefit Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		4. Lifetime Ortho Takeover Credit

										Yes				No





Dental PPO UCR

		PPO/NON-NETWORK PRICING SCHEDULE FORM

		Complete this form in the exact format as shown below.

		Use the Kerrville/San Antonio area (78028). Complete the UCR at the 90% level for Non-Network PPO

		Procedure		Procedure Description		90% UCR

		Code

		D1110		Prophylaxis - adult

		D2740		Crown – porcelain/ceramic substrate

		D0120		Periodic oral evaluation - established patient

		D2150		Amalgam - two surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0274		Bitewings - four radiographic images

		D4341		Periodontal scaling and root planing - four or more teeth per quadrant

		D3330		Endodontic therapy, molar tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D0210		Intraoral - complete series of radiographic images

		D2140		Amalgam - one surface, primary or permanent

		D1120		Prophylaxis - child

		D7210		Extraction, erupted tooth requiring removal of bone and/or sectioning of tooth, and including elevation of mucoperiosteal flap if indicated

		D0150		Comprehensive oral evaluation - new or established patient

		D6010		Surgical placement of implant body: endosteal implant

		D0220		Intraoral - periapical first radiographic image

		D2750		Crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D2160		Amalgam - three surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0230		Intraoral - periapical each additional radiographic image

		D2950		Core buildup, including any pins when required

		D0140		Limited oral evaluation - problem focused

		D3320		Endodontic therapy, premolar bicuspid tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D7240		Removal of impacted tooth - completely bony

		D4910		Periodontal maintenance

		D1208		Topical application of fluoride – excluding varnish

		D0330		Panoramic radiographic image

		D7140		Extraction, erupted tooth or exposed root (elevation and/or forceps removal)

		D2751		Crown - porcelain fused to predominantly base metal

		D6750		Retainer crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D0272		Bitewings - two radiographic images

		D2332		Resin-based composite - three surfaces, anterior

		D9223		Deep sedation/general anesthesia- each subsequent 15 minute increment

		D2331		Resin-based composite - two surfaces, anterior

		D1351		Sealant - per tooth

		D6245		Pontic - porcelain/ceramic

		D3348		Retreatment of previous root canal therapy - molar

		D2330		Resin-based composite - one surface, anterior

		D2335		Resin-based composite - four or more surfaces or involving incisal angle (anterior)

		D7230		Removal of impacted tooth - partially bony

		D2391		Resin-based composite - one surface, posterior

		D7953		Bone replacement graft for ridge preservation - per site

		D1206		Topical application of fluoride varnish

		D6240		Pontic - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D3310		Endodontic therapy, anterior tooth (excluding final restoration)

		D2161		Amalgam - four or more surfaces, primary or permanent

		D5214		Mandibular partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D2752		Crown - porcelain fused to noble metal

		D6058		Abutment supported porcelain/ceramic crown

		D5213		Maxillary partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D6740		Retainer crown - porcelain/ceramic

		D4342		Periodontal scaling and root planing - one to three teeth per quadrant

		D9222		Deep sedation/general anesthesia – first 15 minutes





Dental DHMO UCR

		





Dental Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		DPPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		PPO AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		TOPIC				RESPONSES

		A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS  (PPO/VALUE MAC/DHMO)

		1		Do you own or lease your network?

		2		Are all Network dentists held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

		3		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

		4		What is the provider turnover rate?

		REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

		5		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the dental plan.

		6		Number of General Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028.

		7		Number of Specialty Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028

		8		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

		B. BENEFIT  -  PPO/V-MAC

		1		Can you cover a combination of four (4) regular and/or periodontal cleanings in preventative level?

		2		Does the preventive care benefit count towards the calendar year maximum benefit? If YES, what would be the additional premium cost percentage increase if this benefit accumulator did not count towards PY max?

		3		What is the age limitcoverage for Space Maintainers and Fluoride treatments?

		4		Can you offer a co-insurance percentage benefit after the annual maximum is met? What would be the additional cost percentage?

		5		Do members receive additional discounts from providers after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		6		Note any procedures that require clinical utilization review?

		7		Are Oral Cancer Screenings such as Vizilite (D0431) covered? Detail cancer screening  benefits that are included in your proposal.

		8		Preventive care cleanings to two (2) routine cleanings per year separated by 6 month timelines.  Please explain.

		9		Does your proposal include unused rollover provisions? Currently covered.

		10		Does your proposal include Inlays/Onlays? Provide details.

		11		Note any prior authroization procedures that require clinical medical necessity approval such as crowns, etc. This question does not relate to the standard financial benchmark prior authoriation such as $300 or more for a procedure.

		12		Do members receive additional discounts fromproviders after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		C. CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

		3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings (YES/NO)

		4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates.(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

		5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

		6		Actively @ work limitations.





Dental Contribution Schedule

		





 Vision Benfts Rates Disruption

		Memorial Villages Water Authority

		Vol.Vision Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Superior Vision				Dearborn - EyeMed

						Current				Proposed

		Exam/ Materials				$10/$25		$10/$25		$10/$25

		Frames Allowance				$150		up to $130 + 20% off		$150 + 20% off balance

		Single Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Bi Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Tri Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Progressive Lenses				Covered at lined Trifocal Level		up to Contracted fee		$90- $135 copay

		Lenticular Lenses				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Child				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Adult				$33				$40

		Factory Scratch Child				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Factory Scratch Adult				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Ultraviolet Coat				$16				$15

		Anti-Reflective Coat				$43-$85				$45 - $68

		Photochromatic				$31-$82				$75

		Blue Blocker				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				$150		up to $130		$150

		Fitting Exam				$25/$50		up to $60		$40

		Necessary Contacts				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Frequency				12/12/24		12/12/24		12/12/24

						Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		Exam Allowance				Up to $42				Up to $30

		Frames Allowance				Up to $60				Up to $75

		Single Lenses Allowance				up to $26				up to $25

		Bi Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $34				Up to $40

		Tri Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $55

		Progressive Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $40

		Lenticular Lenses				Up to $100				Up to $55

		Polycarbonate Child				Up to $210				Up to $5

		Polycarbonate Adult				N/A				N/A

		Factory Scratch Child				N/A				Up to $5

		Factory Scratch Adult				N/A				N/A

		Ultraviolet Coat				N/A				N/A

		Anti-Reflective Coat				N/A				N/A

		High Index				N/A				N/A

		Photochromatic				N/A				N/A

		Blue Blocker				N/A				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				Up to $100				Up to $80

		Necessary Contacts Allowance				Up to $210				Up to $210

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Employee		63		$6.40		$6.40		$6.42		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		24		$12.80		$12.80		$12.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		14		$14.70		$14.70		$12.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		32		$22.64		$22.64		$18.87		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost				$1,640.68		$1,640.68		$1,480.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost				$19,688.16		$19,688.16		$17,770.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-9.74%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/23				1/1/24

		Provide Multi-Year Premium Rate Guarantee information

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		Network Provider Disruption Report

		% of Provider Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match





Vision Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

				AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF THE FOLLOWING TOPICS

				TOPIC				RESPONSE

				A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS-VISION

				1		Do you own or lease your network?

				2		Are allowances reduced or converted to wholesale at any in-network providers?

				3		Are any providers considered affiliated with reduced allowances?

				4		Is the proposed network considered the vendor’s entire national network or is any portion of this network outsourced?

				5		Are all Network providers held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

				6		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

				7		What is the provider turnover rate?

				REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

				8		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the vision plan.

				9		Number of Providers (based on individual/uniqueOptometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				10		Number of Retail Locations (based on individual/unique Optometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				11		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

				B. BENEFITS

						Lenses

				1		Does your “paid in full” benefit include standard, clear, glass, and/or plastic lenses?  Are there any other len options covered in full as a standard benefit?

				2		Clearly discuss the benefit for No-Line Progressive lenses comparable to Single, Bifocal, Trifocal, and Progressive allowance.

				3		Does your standard in-network lens benefit include basic scratch resistant coating and polycarbonates? Adults or children? Please discuss whether they are included in the allowance at 100% or additional cost.

						Contacts

				4		Is your contact lens benefit “all inclusive” including materials, the fitting/evaluation fees, contacts and follow-up visits to the provider?
Approximately, how many boxes (# of contacts) are included?

						Frames

				5		What types of frames are covered in-full after the applicable materials copay or what is your frame allowance?

				6		Will a member incur any additional expense in network, other than the applicable materials copay for a frame within the allowance?

						Other

				7		Price Fixed Discounts on Lens/Materials Upgrades or Percentage Discounts.

				8		Lasik coverage.  Propose discount and per eye capitation price option.

				9		Low vision services.

				C.CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

				1		Assume current participation for underwriting risk.

				2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

				3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings? (YES/NO)

				4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates?(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

				5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

				6		Are ID cards issued?





Vision Contribution Schedule

		

		100% Employee Cost as indicated

						Monthly Premium/Cost to Employee

				EE		$6.17

				ES		$12.36

				EC		$11.59

				EF		$17.75





Basic Life Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		Basic Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

						Current				Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Class 1				All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week

		Employee Benefit				1X Annual Salary		1X Annual Salary		$50,000

		Benefit Amount				$50,000		$50,000		$50,000

		Maximum Benefit				$50,000				$50,000

		Guarantee Issue Limit				$50,000		Full Benefit		$50,000

		Waiver of Premium

		Conversion and Portability				Included				Included

		Embedded basic EAP Services

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions		Age Reduction		Age Reduction		Age Reductions		Age Reductions		Age Reduction

		Age 65				35%		35%		35%

		Age 70				60%		60%		60%

		Age 75				75%		75%		75%

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Life Rate Per $1000				$0.210		$0.210		$0.190		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		AD&D Rate Per $1000				$0.030		$0.030		$0.030		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Total Rate Per $1000				$0.240		$0.240		$0.220		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Est. Monthly Volume				$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Est. Monthly Cost				$1,683.00		$1,683.00		$1,542.75		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$20,196.00		$20,196.00		$18,513.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-8.33%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		*RETIREES (CLASS 2)				$1,000 FLAT Benefit

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information





Life_VL_ Discussion Topics

		AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		Carrier:

		Line of Coverage:   Life or VL

		TOPICS				RESPONSES

		A. CASE ENROLLMENT/CASE SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account Team office?

		3		Will Enrollment Team Availability @ open enrollment meetings?

		4		Will you waive Actively @ Work if disclosed?

		5		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates? (Yes/No/How many?)

		6		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer and issue policy Certificates.  Are on-line enrollment options





Supp Life Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		Supplemental Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Current				Dearborn Life				Proposed				Proposed

		Benefits				Lincoln				Proposed

		Eligiblity				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.

		Class 1				Active Full Time Employees				Active Full Time Employees

		Class 2				Grandfather Participants				Grandfather Participants

		Employee Benefit				$10,000 increments up to 5X Annual Salary				$10,000 increments up to $500,000

		Spouse Benefit				50% of EE				50% of EE

		Child Benefit -Limiting Age				age 25				$26

				Birth- 14 days		$100				$100

				15 days - 6 mos.		$1,000				$1,000

				6 mos - Limiting Age		$10,000				$10,000

		Employee Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$100,000				$100,000

				Age 60-69		$10,000				$100,000

		Spouse Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$20,000				$20,000

				Age 60-69		None				$20,000

		Child Guarantee Issue				$10,000				$10,000

		Employee AD&D  Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Dependent AD&D Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Portability				Yes				up to $500,000

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions

		Age 65				35%				35%

		Age 70				55%				55%

		Age 75				70%				70%

		Age 80

		Rates per $1000				Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse

				Under 25		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120

				25-29		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				30-34		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				35-39		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				40-44		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				45-49		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				50-54		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				55-59		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				60-64		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				65-69		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				70-74		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				75-79		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				80-84		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				85-89		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				90-95		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				95-99		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				Child Rate		$1.620				$0.162				$0.000				$0.000

				Member/Ind AD&D Rate		$0.03				$0.030

				Family AD&D  Rate		$0.49				$0.490

		Participation requirements								23%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide Multi-Year premium rate guaratee information





x

		





 LTD Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		LTD Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

		Benefits				Current				Proposed

		Eligibility				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week

		Definition of Earnings				24 months Own Occ				24 months Own Occ

		Employee Benefit				60% of Monthly Earnings				60% of Monthly Earnings

		Maximum Monthly Benefit				$10,000				$10,000

		Elimination Period Accident				90 days				90 days

		Elimination Period Sickness				90 days				90 days

		Benefit Duration				SSNRA				SSNRA

		Pre-Existing Limitation				3/12				3/12

		Zero Day Residual				Include				Include

		Tax Free Benefit				Include				Include

		Employer FICA Match				Include				Include

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Rate Per $100				$0.47		$0.47		$0.45		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Volume				$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Cost				$4,001.67		$4,001.67		$3,831.38		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$48,020.00		$48,020.00		$45,976.59		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-4.26%		-1		-1		-1		-1		-1

		Participation Requirements

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information





FSA Admin

		RFP 2020

		FSA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Healthcare FSA

		Dependent Care FSA

		Debit Card

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Minimum Monthly Billing Fee

		Discrimination Testing

		Mobile Phone Application

		Online Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





COBRA Admin

		RFP 2020

		COBRA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Administrative Fee

		Initial Notification

		COBRA Notification and Election

		HIPPA  Certificates

		Election Tracking

		Premium Billing and Remittance

		Termination Tracking and Notification

		Postage and Printing

		Annual Enrollment Materials

		Minimum Monthly Fee

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Renewal Fee

		Web Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Quote Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation

				Medical, Rx

				BCBS		Renewal		0% / $7.50 to $15.00 PEPY

				UHC		Proposed		0% / $0 to $54.00 PEPY

				Aetna		DTQ		0%/ $0 to $48 PMPY

				Cigna		DTQ		0% / $0.00 to $30.00 PEPY

				Humana		Not Competative		0% / $1.00 to $16.00 PEPQ

				Dental

				Vision

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium

				Stop Loss

				EAP

				FSA / COBRA Admin





Non Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation		AM Best Rating

				Life/AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV

				LTD

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV

				STD

				Vol Life / AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarentee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium

				Long Term Care

				Universal Life

				Term Life

				Critical Illness

				Cancer Plan

				Hospital Indemnity

				Sickness Plan

				Accident Plan

				Mini-Medical Plan

				Auto/Home

				Legal Plans

				Pet Insurance

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV





AM Best

		

				Level		Category		Level		Category

				A++, A+		Superior		C, C-		Weak

				A, A-		Excellent		D		Poor

				B++, B+		Good		E		Under Regulatory / Supervision

				B, B-		Fair		F		In Liquidation

				C++, C+		Marginal		S		Rating Suspended

				Financial Size Categories

				FSC I		Up to 1,000		FSC IX		250,000 to 500,000

				FSC II		1,000 to 2,000		FSC X		500,000 to 750,000

				FSC III		2,000 to 5,000		FSC XI		750,000 to 1,000,000

				FSC IV		5,000 to 10,000		FSC XII		1,000,000 to 1,250,000

				FSC V		10,000 to 25,000		FSC XIII		1,250,000 to 1,500,000

				FSC VI		25,000 to 50,000		FSC XIV		1,500,000 to 2,000,000

				FSC VI		50,000 to 100,000		FSC XV		2,000,000 or more

				FSC VIII		100,000 to 250,000





SILENCE OF SPECIFICATION :  


The apparent silence of these specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from it of a detailed  description concerning any 


point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best commercial practices are to prevail.  All interpretations of these spe cifications shall 


be made on the basis of this statement.  


 


 


EVALUATION (See additional criteria in the  ITB): 


It is not the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of low prices alone.  However,  the City is not limited to the following 


specifically listed criteria:    


 


 


If a contract is awarded, it will be awarded to the lowest responsible  proposer meeting or exceeding the terms, conditions, and 


specifications of the proposal  or to the proposer that provides the goods or  services at the best value for t he City.  The City has the right 


to award a contract upon the conditions, terms, and spec ifications contained in a proposal submitted to t he City for a period up to the 


October 1, 2019 effective date.  In awarding a contract, The  City may waive minor technicalities and informalities in the proposal process 


and proposals received if they are no t material to or alter any of the conditions, terms, or specifications contained in the  INVITATION TO 


BID or a qualifying proposal. 


 


Following the analysis process, proposers will be ranked in order of preference and contract negotiations will begin   


with the top ranked firm.  Should negotiations with the highest ranked firm fail to yield a contract, or if the firm is   


unable to execute said contract, negotiations will be formally ended and then commence with the second highest   


ranked firm, etc. 


 


The City reserves the right to award a contract on the basis of best and final offer with no negotiations, interviews   


and/or presentations should they so choose.   Therefore, each proposal must contain the proposers best terms   


from a financial and technical s tandpoint at time of original submittal.  The City reserves the right to negotiate  


with proposers prior to finalist  proposer selection. 


 


 


PROPOSER ASSURANCE: 


The proposer must extend proposer assurance which warrants that the prompt payment discount terms, delivery  


terms, distribution allowance, quality and performance of products, prices, and other conditions/provisions offered   


in this proposal are the same or better than those offered the  proposer’s most favored customer.  


 


 


EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY : 


All proposers shall be in compliance with Executive Order 11246, entitled "Equal Employment Opportunity" as   


amended by Executive Order 11375, and as supplemented in the Department of Labor R egulations (41CFR Part 60).  


 


No individual shall be excluded from participating in, denied the benefit of, subjected to discrimination under, or  


denied employment in the administration of, or in connection with, any such program because of race, color, rel igion, 


sex, national origin, age, handicap, or political application or belief.  


 


 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any  proposer that  


“contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City;  


or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a  


Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on f ile with The City Procurement Department . 




INVITATION TO BID   


TERMS 


INTENT: 


The City is seeking pricing for a Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental,  Vol.Vision, Life/AD&D, LTD and 


VSTD contracts. 


 


PREPARATION OF PROPOSAL:  


Proposers should carefully examine all terms, conditions, specifications and related documents.  Should a proposer find 


discrepancies in or omissions from the specifications or related documents, or should  there be doubt as to their meaning, 


Bob Treacy with GBS should be notified immediately for clarification prior to submitting the proposal.  In the event of any 


conflict between the terms and provisions of these requirements and the specifications, the specifications shall govern.  In 


the event of any conflict  of interpretation of any part of this overall document, t he City’s interpretation shall govern.  No pre 


proposal conference is planned at this time.  


 


In order for proposal to be considered, the signed Certification Sheet,  Acknowledgement Form,  Debarment Form, Felony 


Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Questionnaire,  Reference Sheet, Commission Payable Disclosure Form, Addenda 


Form, and the 1295 Certificate (upon being awarded contract)  must be completed and submitted in  Duplicate.  


Underwriting/proposal contingencies, fees, benefits, and all integrated comprehensive services outlined in this  ITB MUST be 


submitted as a package from each proposer in order to be considered.  Failure to do so may result in rejection of proposal.   


 


Proposals must be subm itted in a sealed package bearing on the outside the name of the  proposer, address, and proposal 


name and number.  Proposals received in the  City Secretary’s office after submission deadline will be considered void and 


unacceptable.  The City is not responsible for lateness or non -delivery of mail, carrier, etc., and the date/time stamp in the 


City Secretary’s office shall be the official time of receipt.  


 


Proposals should be mailed/delivered to the City Secretary’s Office,  701 Main Street, Kerrville, Texas 78028. 


After delivery to City , please send your full proposal electronically to GBS personnel  - Patsy McClellan, 


Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com  and Sara Davis, Sara_Davis@ajg.com.  


 


CONTRACT TERM: 


This Agreement is subject to the appropriation of funds by the  City in its budget adopted for any fiscal year for the specific 


purpose of making payments pursuant to this Agreement.  The obligations of the  City in any fiscal year for which this Agreement 


is in effect shall constitute a current expense of the  City for that fiscal year only, and shall not constitute an indebtedness of the 


City beyond that fiscal year.  In the event of no appropriation of funds in  any fiscal year to make payments pursuant to this 


Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated.  


 


The City may enter into a five (5 ) year contract with the contracted  proposer.  This contract shall become effective  October 1, 


2019.  All terms and conditions  must be firm based upon final disclosure and negotiations leading up to the Anniversary date 


of October 1, 2019. Submission of the Group Application will define this date. It shall remain in full force and effect with firm 


fixed prices for a period of twel ve (12) months beginning  October 1, 2019.  The City shall have the option of renewing this 


contract for a maximum of four (4 ) additional one (1) year terms to be awarded one (1) year at a time, subject to approval of 


funding and review of the service provi ded by the Proposer and if it is determined to be in the best interest of The  City and 


mutual agreement can be reached.  Consideration of c ontract renewals is contingent upon the next year’s cont ract pricing 


being received by the City at least three (3) months prior to the expiration of the current contract.  


 




CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE: 


Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in these terms and conditions for proposals, upon the City’s acceptance of a 


proposal, the proposer and the City will have entered into a binding contract.  The contract is enforceable from the time of acceptance 


without regard to the time of notification to the proposer of acceptance. 


 


The successful proposer will be notified by a “Letter of Award” issued by the City.  This letter, together with the signed Acknowledgement 


Form, Certification Sheet, Debarment Form, Felony Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Form, Commission Payable Disclosure 


Form, Reference Sheet, Addendum Form, and 1295 Certificate will be used as the contract documents.   


 


TERMINATION: 


Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving a 30 day written notice to the other party of its intention to terminate as of 


the date specified in the notice. 


 


The City reserves the right to terminate the contract immediately in the event the successful proposer; 


 


1.   Fails to meet delivery schedules; 


2. Otherwise fails to perform in accordance with this contract; 


3. Becomes insolvent and/or files for protection under the bankruptcy laws. 


 


Such termination is in addition to and not in lieu of any other remedies that the City may have in law or equity.  Proposer, in 


submitting this proposal, agrees that the City shall not be liable to prosecution for damages in the event that the City declares the 


proposer in default. 


 


 


ADDENDUM: 


Addenda are to be incorporated as part of the proposal and shall become part of the contract documents.  The receipt of all 


Addenda shall be acknowledged on the Acknowledgment Form. 


 


 


REFERENCES: 


On the reference sheet attached, list schools and/or businesses comparable in size to the City which have utilized the same 


products/services being proposed.  All references shall have current addresses, phone numbers and names of contact people. 


 


 


PRICES: 


Premiums, terms/conditions, and underwriting contingencies must be submitted with your proposal. 


 


 


ALTERING PROPOSALS:   


Any alterations or erasures made before opening time must be initialed by the signer of the proposal, guaranteeing authenticity. 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES  – FORM 1295 


2019 ITB  


 


1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT  


 


 


 


In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 


2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908,  all vendors submitting proposals must file 


Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing  application.  Information 


regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:  


 


https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm .   


 


 Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the 


required information on Form 1295.    


 Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing 


containing a unique certification number.   


 The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be 


notarized.   


 The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be  included with your proposal/bid 


response. 


 


 


PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED  


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT  


NOTICE to all  


Contractors/Vendors 


 


After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 


1295 with all other required forms.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE   




REQUIRED FORMS LISTING  


 


 


 


 


 CERTIFICATION SHEET 


 


 


 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM  


 


 


 DEBARMENT FORM 


 


 


 FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE   


 


 


 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES  – Form 1295 (further explained  in document) 


 


 


 REFERENCES 


 


 


 COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM  


 


 


 ADDENDA FORM 


 


 


 


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE  NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN 


THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.  




CERTIFICATION SHEET  


 


In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.  


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION   


 


COMPANY NAME:  


 


STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)  


 


CITY   STATE:   ZIP:  


 


TELEPHONE   FAX     


 


EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________  


 


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______  


 


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO  


 


COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:  


 


RESIDENT BIDDER  


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE            DATE 


 


 


 


OR 


NONRESIDENT BIDDER  


 


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas,  but excludes a 


contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.  


 


If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:  


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business  is located.)    ______________________________      


 


(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid 


proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a  


comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located  


       


                 YES _______       NO _______  


 


  


 


  


 


       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?   % 


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE   DATE 


 


       


 


 




FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 


State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), 


states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the 


City if the person or an owner or operator  of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The 


notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  


Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City 


determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or 


misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.    


 


 


I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notifica tion of 


felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished  is true to the best of 


my knowledge. 


 


 


PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________  


 


AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)______ _____________________________  


 


A. My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


B. My firm is not owned nor  operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


C. My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a   


 felony: 


 


 Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________  


 


 Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________  


 


 Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________  


 




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION : 


The City is fully compliant with HIPAA Privacy regulations.  Bob Treacy  and GBS are an approved business associate of   


the City and the Health plan.  For additional information or questions concerning this proposal and specifications, please  


contact Bob Treacy with GBS, by e -mail or fax. Response to any questions will be handled if time allows before the official  


deadline. 




DEBARMENT FORM  


 


 


 


 


Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub -awards under covered transaction to 


parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are  suspended or debarred.  


 


Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a 


funded contract the Federal OMB, A -102 Common Rule (§_.36)  


 


 


Proposer Name: ________________________________ _________________________   


 


Proposer Address: ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


Proposer Telephone: ________________________________ _____________________   


 


Authorized Company Official’s Name:  ________________________________ ________  


                                                                    (Printed) 


 


Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________ ______________  


 


Date: ________________________________ ________________________________ _  


  


 


 




ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM   


 


 


 


Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to 


furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.  


 


The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted with out 


collusion with anyone to ob tain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair 


advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.  


 


Conflict Of Interest: 


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Eff ective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or 


seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City; or is an agent of a person in 


the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be 


downloaded from the City web site. 


 


 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with  the City Procurement Dept:  


                  YES __________  NO_______                 


PLEASE PRINT 


 


Date:  ______________________________________  


 


Company Name: ______________________________________  


 


President/Designee: ______________________________________  


 


Position:  ______________________________________  


 


 


ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addend a numbered ______through ______ and   


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.  


 


 


I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.  


 


_______________________________________________________________________________                                            


President/Designee (Signature) Date  


 


Please note how you received information about this proposal:  


 


  ______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)         


  ______The City Web Page 


  ______Fax Notice      


  ______Other __________________________________  




 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                          FORM CIQ 


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental  City  


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________  


 


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.  


 


This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     


by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a) with a local 


governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).   


 


By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental 


City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     


that require the statement to be filed.  See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.  


 


A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local 


Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.   


 


OFFICE USE ONLY  


 


 


Date Received  


  1    


 


Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental  City. 


 


  2  


           


 Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.   


 


(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       


later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)   


 


  3     


Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.   


 


 


                                                                                                                                                      


Name of Officer 


 


This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an 


employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a), Local Government Code. Attach 


additional pages to this Form CI Q as necessary.  


 


A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than 


investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire?   


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at 


the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local 


governmental City?  


           


                      


Yes


              


No 


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business  City with respect to which the local 


government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an owner ship of 10 percent or more?  


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.   


  4    


 


                                                                                                                                                                              


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental  City                                                     Date  




WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS:   


Any proposal may be w ithdrawn prior to the scheduled  time for opening.  Notice to withdraw the proposal must  be in writing and 


submitted to the City Secretary’s Office prior to the scheduled time for opening proposals.  Any proposal withdrawal notice, which is 


received after the deadline for receiving proposals, shall not be considered.  There will be no disclosure of contents  to competing firms, 


and all proposals will be kept confidential during the negotiation process.   


 


 


ETHICS:   


The proposer shall not offer or accept gifts or anything of value or enter into any business arrangement with any  employee, official or 


agent of the City.   One or all proposals will be rejected if there is any reason to believe that collusion exists between proposers.  


 


 


COMPLIANCE: 


Proposals must comply with all federal, state, county and local laws concerning this type of good or service.  


 


 


DOCUMENTATION:  


Proposer shall provide with this proposal response, all documentation required by this  ITB.  Failure to provide this information may 


result in rejection of proposal.  


 


 


TAXES: 


The City is exempt from all applicable Federal and State Premium Taxes.   The City has an Employee Benefit Trust which allows for 


issuing proposals without State Premium Taxes. (The EBT documents are available upon request). Preference would be for you to  


issue your proposal net of State Premium Tax; note in your proposal. Tax -exempt information will be available upon awarding 


contract. 


 


 


INDEMNIFICATION: 


The proposer shall indemnify, defend, and hold t he City, its officers, agents, and employees, harmless for any claim, loss, damage, 


suit, and liability of every kind,  including all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorney’s fees, for injury to or death of any person, 


or for damage to any property, arising from or caused by any act or omission of proposer, it officers, employees, agents, or 


subcontractors, in performing its obligations under this Contract.  


 


 


REMEDIES AND APPLICABLE LAWS:   


This contract shall be governed by  the City and contractor shall have all remedies afforded each by the Uniform Commercial Code, as 


adopted in the State of Texas, except as othe rwise provided in this contract or in statutes pertaining specifically to the State. This 


contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, and suits pertaining to this contract may be brought only in th e courts of 


the State of Texas in Harris  County. 


 


 


ASSIGNMENT:  


The successful proposer shall not sell, assign, transfer or convey this contract, in whole or in part, without the prior writ ten consent of 


The City. 




REFERENCES 


 


List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of  250+ employees. 


 


 


1. Name of Client:  ________________________________________________  


 


Address:__________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________  


 


2. Name of Client:  _______________________________________________  


 


Address: _________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


3. Name of Client: ________________________________________________  


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


4. Name of Client:_____________________________________ ___________ 


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


COMPANY NAME                                                   ADDRESS             


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE                


 


          


_____________________________                      _____________________________  


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE   




COMMISSION PAYABLE DI SCLOSURE 


 


 


By signature affixed, the  proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s)  are void/net of all commissions to 


agents/brokers.  


 


Commission included.  YES   NO   


 


Note: 


 


All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule o utlining any and all commissions 


payable within their contract with The City . 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:          


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


   




ADDENDA FORM  


 


Having carefully examined the  ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned 


Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, c onditions, 


and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the  ITB has been 


arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism 


that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this  ITB. 


 


It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all 


irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional 


cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.  


 


If you have received an addendum to this  ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number  of the addendum 


below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.  


 


1.    2.    3.    4.    5.    6.    


*******************************************************************************************  


 


By submitting a proposal, th e Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “ INVITATION TO BID” 


and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends 


to adhere to the provisions described herein.   Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot 


secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on 


part of Proposers. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:         


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


 


 


 


* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *  


 


 


 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES – FORM 1295


2019 ITB 





1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT











In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908, all vendors submitting proposals must file Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing application.  Information regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:





https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm.  





· Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the required information on Form 1295.  


· Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing containing a unique certification number.  


· The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be notarized.  


· The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be included with your proposal/bid response.








PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT


NOTICE to all 


Contractors/Vendors





After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 1295 with all other required forms.




















INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE 




[bookmark: OLE_LINK16]COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE








By signature affixed, the proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s) are void/net of all commissions to agents/brokers. 





Commission included.		YES			NO		





Note:





All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule outlining any and all commissions payable within their contract with The City.


























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										


		




[bookmark: OLE_LINK18]ADDENDA FORM 





Having carefully examined the ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, conditions, and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the ITB has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this ITB.





It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.





If you have received an addendum to this ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number of the addendum below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.





1. 		 2. 		 3. 		 4. 		 5. 		 6. 		


*******************************************************************************************





By submitting a proposal, the Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “INVITATION TO BID” and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends to adhere to the provisions described herein.  Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on part of Proposers.























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										











* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *













REFERENCES





List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of 250+ employees.








1.	Name of Client:  ________________________________________________





Address:__________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________





2.	Name of Client:  _______________________________________________





Address: _________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________





3.	Name of Client: ________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________





4.	Name of Client:________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________











_____________________________                     _____________________________


COMPANY NAME                                                  ADDRESS            








_____________________________                     _____________________________


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE              





         


_____________________________                      _____________________________


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE	 







FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION











State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the City if the person or an owner or operator of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.  








I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notification of felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished is true to the best of my knowledge.








PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________





AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)___________________________________





A.		My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





B.		My firm is not owned nor operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





C.		My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a 		felony:





	Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________





	Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________





	Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________













			[bookmark: OLE_LINK12]CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                         FORM CIQ


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental City 


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________





			


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.





This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a). 





By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code. 





A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor. 


			


OFFICE USE ONLY 








			


			


Date Received 





			  1     Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental City. 


			





			  2 


            Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. 





(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.) 








			  3     Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship. 








                                                                                                                                                   


Name of Officer





This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary. 





A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire? 





                      Yes              No


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local governmental City? 


          


                      Yes              No


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business City with respect to which the local government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more? 





                      Yes              No


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section. 





			  4   





                                                                                                                                                                            


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental City                                                     Date 













ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM 











Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.





The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.





Conflict Of Interest:


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government City; or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be downloaded from the City web site.





 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with the City Procurement Dept:	


			              	YES __________  NO_______               


PLEASE PRINT





Date:	______________________________________





Company Name:	______________________________________





President/Designee:	______________________________________





Position:	______________________________________








ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addenda numbered ______through ______ and 


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.








			I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.





_______________________________________________________________________________                                          


President/Designee (Signature) Date











Please note how you received information about this proposal:





		______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)						  


		______The City Web Page


		______Fax Notice				 


		______Other __________________________________




[bookmark: OLE_LINK9]DEBARMENT FORM














Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub-awards under covered transaction to parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are suspended or debarred.





Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a funded contract the Federal OMB, A-102 Common Rule (§_.36)








Proposer Name:	





Proposer Address:	





		





		





Proposer Telephone:	





Authorized Company Official’s Name:	


                                                                   (Printed)





Signature of Company Official:	





Date:	


 










CERTIFICATION SHEET





In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.





FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION 





			COMPANY NAME:


			











			STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)


			











			CITY


			


			STATE:


			


			ZIP:


			











			TELEPHONE


			


			FAX


			


			


			











EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________


			


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______


			


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO











COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:





			RESIDENT BIDDER





			


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			         DATE























OR


			NONRESIDENT BIDDER





			


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas, but excludes a contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.





If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business is located.)    ______________________________    





			(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located


      


                 YES _______       NO _______





			


			





			


			








			       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?


			


			%











I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			DATE








			


			


			


			


			






















REQUIRED FORMS LISTING














· CERTIFICATION SHEET








· ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM








· DEBARMENT FORM








· FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION








· CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 








· CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES – Form 1295 (further explained in document)








· REFERENCES








· COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM








· ADDENDA FORM














FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.





Client Information

		

		Client Name		Memorial Villages Water Authority						RFP/ ITB Number		RFP 2020

		Anniversary Date		1/1/20						SIC CODE		9631

		Deadline

		Addressed to

		Address		8955 Gaylord Dr.						Eligibility Rule		FTE working atleast 30 hrs a week

		City		Houston

		State		Texas

		Zip		77024

		Carrier History		See General Information

		Premium Contributions		??????

		Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is needed, pleas





Marketing Summary

		RFP 2020

		Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Account Name:		Memorial Villages Water Authority				Contact:

		Primary Producer:		Bob Treacy

		Census Requested:		Yes				Received:				Yes

		Renewal Date:		1/1/20				Renewal Rcvd:

		Rqstd Quotes By:		Patsy / Sara						Date Sent:

		Addendums Sent:		#1 - 10.4.19     #2 - 10.7.19

		Coverage(s):		Medical/Dental/Vision/LADD/VLADD/LTD

		Current Carrier(s):		BCBS/Guardian/Superior/Lincoln

		CARRIER		DATE
MARKETED		DATE 
RECEIVED				% 
COMMISSION		CONTACTS

		BCBS / Dearborn		10/7/19								Brad Marsh

		Aetna		10/2/19								Greg Lewallen

		Cigna		10/2/19								Keith/Vanessa Duarte

		Humana		10/2/19								Bart Ming

		UHC		10/2/19								Chase/Britt/Darryl

		Rate Guarantee LOC

		Versant (Superior) Vision

		Guardian

		Lincoln





General Information

		

				GENERAL INFORMATION

				Disclaimer: Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is n

				The City has established a Chapter 222 Employee Benefit Trust in which the group contract will be awarded. This instrument allows

				The City to exempt the contract from State Premium Tax. Your proposal needs to be NET of State Premium Tax. The City

				will file the trust document with you upon awarding the contract. Please affirm whether you will recognize this Trust and

				exempt the City of this tax.

		1		Anniversary Date				January 1

		2		Deadline		Date		October 17, 2019

						Time		10:00 A.M.

				Delivery Address:		(1) original delivered to Gallagher Benefit Services via email

						Attn: Bob Treacy

						2245 Texas Drive, Suite 140

						Sugar Land, Tx 77479

				Mark envelope/package:		RFP 2020 - FI Group Medical, Dental, Vision,  Life/AD&D, VLADD, and LTD

				After Deadline:		Email Proposal to Gallagher Benefit Services:

						Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

						Sara_Davis@ajg.com

				Proposal:		Include this workbook along with all underwriting contingencies and plan designs proposed

		3		Carrier History

				Medical		BCBS		PY 2019 - Current

						Aetna		PY 2018 - 2019

						UHC		PY 2017 - 2018

				Dental		Guardian		PY 2014 - Current

				Vision		Superior		PY 2015 - Current				RG

				Base Life/AD&D		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				VLADD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				LTD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

		4		Premium Contribution

				Medical				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium								Use Per Bob

				Dental				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vision				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Life/AD&D				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vlife				Employee Pays 100%

				LTD				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

		5		Eligibility		Active, Full-Time Regular Employees working 30 hours or more per week

						Eligible 1st day of the month following date of hire.

						Legal spouses are covered

						Retirees not covered

		6		Specifications

				Requesting Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental, Vision, Life/AD&D, VLADD,  LTD

				VMIG is not requesting the services of Agents/Brokers. The commission is NET. VMIG is contracted with Gallagher Benefits Servies as AOR.

				All Required Forms in the workbook to be completed. Entire Workbook should be completed and sent back to us with your proposal.

				In regard to this RFP, contact with any Employee or Official is prohibited without prior written consent from MVWA Director.

				Proposers contacting any employee(s) or officials(s) without prior consent risk elimination of their Proposal for

				consideration.

				The City reserves the right to waive all formalities, to be the sole judge of quality and suitability and may reject any or all items.

		7		Criteria For Awarding Contract for each Line of Coverage

				It is the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of a best value Proposal criteria.

				In awarding a contract, the City may consider, but is not limited to:

				Extent to Which Goods and/or Services Meet Needs												10%

				Cost/Value												30%

				Quality/Effectivenss of Care Services												25%

				Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management												15%

				Expertise												10%

				Vendor's Past Relationship												5%

				Sustainability												5%

				Total												100%

		8		Required Proposal Components

				1. Group Medical:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates for Active Employees

				• Composite Rate the entire Active group into a four (4) Tier Premium Structure

				• All Medical Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy.

				• The proposal must outline the specific level within the rating methodology.

				• Current Group Medical Plan is NON-Grandfathered under PPACA rules.

				• Propose the current plan designs. The City will accept PPO, EPO, ACO, POS, and HMO options.

				Provider Network/Contractuals:

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for

				finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				•The Disruption report should be 2 tabs - (1) Physicians and (1) Facilities. Total number of PCPs, Specialist, Hospitals within Kerrville/San Antonio

				area. Network stability statistics.

				Care/Disease Management:

				The Client is a stong advocate of proactive care management. Interested in any and all programs that will assist members

				with retaining and attaiing good health.  Price services whereever possible a la carte and details services as part of your proposal.

				All services must be priced on a capitated PEPM basis. Hourly fees are not recommended and must include a maximum PEPM equivalence

				to cap the group liability. The cap will be part of the cost analysis.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015

				2. Group Dental:

				• Fully Insured /Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Dental Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment participant

				guidelines

				• Propose the plan for total replacement priced at the 80th percentile for non-network services

				• All Dental Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for finalist

				and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				3. Group Vision:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Vision Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment

				participant guidelines

				• All Vision Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis

				and total "number" of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted.  This

				report will be for finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				4. Group Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrolles and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				5. Vol. Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrollees and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				7. LTD:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• Participant Requirements

				• Propose current plan design



Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

Sara_Davis@ajg.com



 Terms - Conditions

		





Criteria - Score Card

		RFP 2020

		Score Card: January 1, 2020

		CRITERIA		WEIGHTED VALUE

		Extent to Which the Goods and/or Services Meet Needs

		Presentation Quality and Effectiveness to Communicate Their Vision
Ability to replicate the scope of services in the RFP Workbook		10

		Cost/Value

		Ability to respond to requested funding platforms
Ability to replicate the requested benefit plan and services
Ability to replicate benefit plans and services
Purchase price to include multi-year cost guarantees		30

		Quality/Effectiveness of Care Services

		Care Management
Disease Management
Personal Health Record
Innovation- Population Health Management
Member Engagement		25

		Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management

		Account Management/Service Team
Adequate and accurate reporting
Collateral member material		15

		Expertise

		Public Sector Experience
Years in Business
Financial Rating		10

		Vendor's Past Relationship

		5- Good business relationship in the past, staff recommends use of services again
3 - Good business with no documented issues previously, OR never performed business with client but has appropriate experience
1 - Past performance was documented as being p		5

		Sustainability

		Ability of Vendor to Deliver Innovation and Leadership Now/Future to Position the Plan for Success		5

		Total Points		100		0		0

		Network discount analysis is based on a representative basket of 'goods and services' an employer's health plan(s) could expect to see over the course of a year.  It is in no way intended to imply a direct correlation to an employers actual claim experien





 Criteria for Award Contract

		

				Evaluation Factors to be scored independently  for all Lines of Coverage				Weighted Value Points

		1.		Price and Overall Cost Impact to Plan				30

		2.		Quality/Effectiveness of Vendor's goods and/or services to meet the challenge of the Health Insurance / Healthcare Marketplace				25

		3.		Extent to which the goods and/or services meet Client's needs over term of contract				25

		4.		Reputation and Experience of Vendor RFP goods and/or services with Cities in Texas / Kerrville/San Antonio area				15

		5.		Vendor's past relationship with the City				5

				Total				100





 Required Forms List

		

				Please find the forms on the following tabs in this workbook





Certification Form

		





Acknowledgment Form

		





Debarment Form 

		





Felony Conviction 

		





Conflict of Interest

		





HB1295 Certificate

		





References

		





Commission Disclosure

		

				* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL





Addenda

		





1 Plan

		RFP 2020

		Current Medical Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

														PEPY		$0

														Contribution %		0%





3 Plans

		RFP 2020

		Current Medical Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan 1

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 2

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 3

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

														PEPY		$0.00

														Contribution %		0%





Ancillary

		RFP 2020

		Current Ancillary Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		0				Employee Count

		Base Life / AD&D				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		LTD				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		HRA/FSA Costs				Annual Fee Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

						Annual Claims Cost		$0





Premium V Claims

		RFP 2020

		Premium vs. Claims Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Paid Month		Subscribers		Members		Premium		Medical		Rx		VBC		Capitation		Total		Loss Ratio

		Jan-19		139		289		$185,478		$55,427		$7,873		$0		$9		$63,309		34.13%

		Feb-19		137		285		$182,308		$120,667		$15,928		$3		$18		$136,616		74.94%

		Mar-19		135		279		$179,492		$86,651		$34,974		$7		$13		$121,645		67.77%

		Apr-19		135		280		$179,492		$162,037		$40,226		$168		$13		$202,444		112.79%

		May-19		137		282		$180,065		$148,018		$34,582		$223		$13		$182,836		101.54%

		Jun-19		139		285		$181,593		$314,554		$35,845		$246		$49		$350,694		193.12%

		Jul-19		140		286		$182,354		$363,201		$16,735		$295		$5		$380,236		208.52%

		Aug-19		137		274		$176,896		$347,093		$43,509		$307		$23		$390,932		221.00%

		Sep-19																$0		0.00%

		Oct-19																$0		0.00%

		Nov-19																$0		0.00%

		Dec-19																$0		0.00%

		Jan-20																$0		0.00%

		Feb-20																$0		0.00%

		Mar-20																$0		0.00%

		Apr-20																$0		0.00%

		May-20																$0		0.00%

		Jun-20																$0		0.00%

		Jul-20																$0		0.00%

		Aug-20																$0		0

		Sep-20																$0		0

		Oct-20

		Nov-20

		Dec-20

		Jan-21

		Feb-21

		Mar-21

		Apr-21

		May-21

		Jun-21





Large Claiments

		RFP 2020

		Large Claimiants Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Oct 2015-Sept 2016

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000

		Rolling 12 Month

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000





Budget Projections

		RFP 2020

		Premium Projections Medical  - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

												Current

				Medical RX Paid		Jan-19		to		Aug-19		$1,828,712

				Incurred Paid Claims								0.1875

				Medical RX  Manual								$2,171,596

				Large Claims		<$125K						($753,970)

				Net Claims								$1,417,626

				Number of Employees								1,099

				Claims PEPM								$1,290

				Trend Factor		14		@		0.7%		9.8%

				Pooling Charge		$125,000						11%

				ASO								13%

				ACA Fees								3%

				Total Projected Costs								$1,760

				Total Earned Premium								$1,291

				Premium Adjustment Projected								36%

				Notes:





Historical Data

		

						Historical Premium Summary

												2008/2009								2016/2017

						EE		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						ES		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EC		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EF		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						Total		0								$0.00								$0.00

						Benefit Decrements Over Time

						Deductible

						Coinsurance

						Out of Pocket ACA

						PCP/Spec Copay

						RX Card

						Routine Lab/Imaging

						Emergency Room

						Cumulative Increase:						0

						Average Annual Increase over 8 renewal periods:												0%

						The Plan Year 2016/2017 renewal plan is rates as an 80% ACV GOLD Standard Plan under PPACA guidelines





Benefit Affirmation Deviation

		BENEFIT AFFIRMATION/DEVIATION STATEMENT

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES(S) OF COVERAGE:

		All proposals must include a full detailed proposal included premium rates, detailed

		benefit summaries, underwriting terms and contitions for firm proposals.

		Do you affirm that core benefits simulate current plan designs?

						Yes				No

		NOTE ANY COVERAGE BENEFIT DEVIATIONS FROM CURRENT CONTRACT.

		BENEFIT DEVIATION		COMMENT/EXPLANATION		Line of Coverage





Perf Guarantees 

		PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES 10/1/2019 IMPLEMENTATION

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES OF COVERAGE:

				Minimum Standard		Total Dollar Penalties at Risk

		IMPLEMENTATION

		Plan Readiness Implementation "Open For Business"

		Plan Implementation Satisfaction

		Eligibility File Ready

		SERVICE

		Overall Account Management Performance Composite Score

		First Call Resolution

		Claim Process Time Turnaround

		Customer Service First Call Resolution

		Average Speed of Answer Customer Service

		Call Abandonment Rate

		Claim Financial, Payment, Gross / Procedure Rate Accuracy

		Client Overall Satisfaction

		Member Satisfaction





FI Medical Rates_Disruption 

		RFP 2020

		Medical Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier								BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX								BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		Humana		Humana		Humana		UHC - POS		UHC - POS		UHC - Charter		UHC - POS		UHC - EPO		UHC - Charter

		Plan Name								MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP2883		MTBCP389A		MTBEA2883		MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP2883		MTBCP389A		MTBEA2883								BCYD/VQX		BCYE / VQX		AY-AM/VQX		BCYD/VQX		BCZX / VQX		AY-AM/VQX

		Individual Annual Deductible								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000

		Family Annual Deductible								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000		$3,000		$3,000		$2,000		$2,000		$3,000		$2,000		$2,000		$3,000		$2,000

		Co-insurance								20%		20%		20%								20%		20%		20%								20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000

		PCP Visit Copay								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30		$35		$35		$35		$0/$25		$0/$25		$0/$10		$0/$25		$0/$25		$0/$10

		Specialist Visit Copay								$60		$70		$60								$60		$70		$60								$60		$70		$60		$60		$60		$60		$25/$50		$25/$50		$60		$25/$50		$25/$50		$60

		TeleHealth Copay								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30		$35		$35		$35		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Free Standing								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		Emergency Room

		• Facility								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%		$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%

		• Physician								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%

		• Urgent Care Copay								$75		$75		$75								75		7500%		75								75		$75		75								$75		$75		$25		$75		$75		$25

		Rx Out of Pocket Max								N/A		N/A		N/A								N/A		N/A		N/A								N/A		N/A		N/A

		• Copays								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80

		• Mail Order								3X		3X		3X								3X		3X		3X								3X		3X		3X								2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X

		• Speciality

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Rates		PPO 
803		PPO
804		BEA
803		Current		Current		Current		Renewal 1		Renewal 1		Renewal 1		Proposal 1		Proposal 1		Proposal 1		Renewal		Renewal		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Employee		71		1		3		$791.07		$761.42		$767.41		$937.77		$903.42		$843.65		$930.66		$895.48		$845.78		$927.06		$893.10		$834.01		$920.03		$885.25		$836.11		$1,276.73		$1,231.26		$1,255.23		$840.02		$807.05		$595.56		$840.02		$765.70		$595.56

		Employee + Spouse		16		2		0		$1,729.10		$1,664.30		$1,677.38		$2,049.76		$1,974.69		$1,844.03		$2,034.18		$1,957.32		$1,848.66		$2,026.34		$1,952.12		$1,822.95		$2,010.94		$1,934.96		$1,827.54		$2,553.47		$2,462.53		$2,510.47		$1,839.64		$1,767.44		$1,304.28		$1,839.64		$1,676.88		$1,304.28

		Employee + Child(ren)		15		2		0		$1,440.41		$1,386.43		$1,397.33		$1,707.53		$1,645.00		$1,536.15		$1,694.55		$1,630.51		$1,540.01		$1,688.02		$1,626.20		$1,518.60		$1,675.20		$1,611.89		$1,522.42		$2,425.80		$2,339.40		$2,384.94		$1,528.84		$1,468.83		$1,083.92		$1,528.84		$1,393.57		$1,083.92

		Employee + Family		22		3		1		$2,378.47		$2,289.33		$2,307.32		$2,819.56		$2,716.29		$2,536.55		$2,798.14		$2,692.41		$2,542.94		$2,787.33		$2,685.25		$2,507.56		$2,766.16		$2,661.63		$2,513.87		$4,085.54		$3,940.05		$4,016.75		$2,528.46		$2,429.22		$1,792.64		$2,528.46		$2,304.76		$1,792.64

		Monthly Cost								$157,764.06		$13,730.87		$4,609.55		$187,021.10		$16,291.67		$5,067.50		$185,601.07		$16,148.37		$5,080.28		$184,884.26		$16,105.49		$5,009.59		$183,480.69		$15,963.84		$5,022.20		$257,772.23		$22,655.27		$7,782.44		$167,634.38		$14,567.25		$3,579.32		$167,634.38		$13,820.88		$3,579.32

		Annual Cost								$1,893,168.72		$164,770.44		$55,314.60		$2,244,253.20		$195,500.04		$60,810.00		$2,227,212.84		$193,780.44		$60,963.36		$2,218,611.12		$193,265.88		$60,115.08		$2,201,768.28		$191,566.08		$60,266.40		$3,093,266.76		$271,863.24		$93,389.28		$2,011,612.56		$174,807.00		$42,951.84		$2,011,612.56		$165,850.56		$42,951.84

		Combined Annual Cost								$2,113,253.76						$2,500,563.24						$2,481,956.64						$2,471,992.08						$2,453,600.76						$3,458,519.28						$2,229,371.40						$2,220,414.96

		Change from Current								N/A						18.33%						17.45%						16.98%						16.11%						63.66%						5.49%						5.07%

		Active + COBRA		124		8				132

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		PPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		% of Providers Match





Med Rate Guarantee_Disruption 

		

		NOTE PREMIUM RATE GUARANTEE TERM:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		PPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		HCA (PPO) - HRA

		% of Providers Match





Medical Contribution Schedule

		





SI Medical

		RFP 2020

		Medical Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Name

		Individual Annual Deductible

		Family Annual Deductible

		Co-insurance

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum

		PCP Visit Copay

		Specialist Visit Copay

		TeleHealth Copay

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician

		•  Free Standing

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility

		Emergency Room

		• Facility

		• Physician

		• Urgent  Care

		RX Card Co-Pays

		Rx Out of Pocket Max

		• Copays

		• Mail Order

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth

		Rates		1		2		3		Current		Current		Current		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Combined Annual Cost								$0.00						$0.00

		Change from Current								N/A						0





Stop Loss

		





SL RFI

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		When presenting analysis to client/prospect remove 
Column A

		Sarah Barton

		RFI Question #(s)
to Refer to:						ER Plan / SPD Provisions		Aetna		BCBS		BCS Insurance Group		Guardian				HM Insurance		Humana		PartnerRe		QBE		Sun Life		Swiss Re		Symetra		Tokio Marine/HCC Life		UnitedHealthcare		Voya		Zurich American

		Quote		1		Contract Basis (i.e. 12/12, 24/12)

		70, 71		2		Actively at Work Provisions				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Waived		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		There is not an AAW limitation in the contract. They follow the Plan Document.  However, new acquisitions are subject to review and acceptance of the Disclosure Data and any other information that may be material to the underwriter during the risk assessm		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

				3		Plans Included in Stop Loss Coverage:
(Lines of coverage)

		Quote		a.		Specific

		Quote		b.		Aggregate

		Quote		4		Proposed Laser(s)

		34		5		Premium Adjustment Available in 
Lieu of Lasering?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes.  We review all large claims on an annual basis, as a result lasered indivduals may have lasers removed, we don't change laser amounts or laser at renewal unless a laser option is requested at renewal time.				Yes		Depending on the proposed risk, if Humana determines that lasering is the best or only alternative for a group, stop loss for new groups is quoted with a lasering provision.  Humana does not impose new lasers at renewal; however, a quote with lasers can b		Yes		Yes		Yes.  However, on renewals we standardly offer a No New Laser Contract where we can only continue lasers on individuals indentified at policy inception.  Note also we can not increase the laser $ amount from policy inception. If our Client purchased the R		Yes.  We offer an Elimination of Laser Option (EOL) on initial sale. At renewal if this option was not selected we can provide a premium equivalency option. Our EOL options follow: • 30% rate cap - 10% load on the Specific rates
• 35% rate cap - 9% load o		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Available

		3		6		Percentage of Risk Stop Loss Provider Holds				Aetna does not need to enter reinsurance to improve its financial stability. Aetna uses reinsurance minimally on a macro block basis and reinsurers are not part of the underwriting or claim payment process, therefore we do not think that our use of reinsu		100%		While BCS maintains the majority of the risk, our reinsurance treaties are confidential.		100%				HMIG takes 100% to $4M per individual. Then we have a $1M aggregating specific before reinsurance starts.		Humana reinsures claims over $2 million with Platinum Underwriters Reinsurance; however, Humana maintains claim payment authority over all stop loss reimbursements.  Humana’s reinsurance treaties renew in October.		100%		100%		100.0%		100%		97.7%.  Reinsurance Group of America is our reinsurer for Specific over $1.7 million and Aggregate over $1.0 million.		100%		100%		100%, however, Voya does purchase reinsurance for very large claims but Voya retains 100% of the final binding and final claims paying authority.		100%

		ER Plan Doc / Quote for SL		7		ER Plan Document Lifetime Maximum / 
Specific Stop Loss Lifetime Maximum

		Quote		8		Aggregate Annual Maximum Liability
(i.e. $1m, $2m)

		14		9		Contract Guaranteed Renewable?				No		No, this is determined on a case-by-case basis.		No.  BCS stop loss policy contains an option to offer a non-renewal to a group. However, BCS has not utilized this provision.		No, however, our intention is to renew 100% of our cases.				No		No		Certain, rare variables could arise which would prevent renewal, primarily enrollment falling below the minimum of 100 enrolled employee lives. This is due to state filing regulatory reasons.		Yes		No		No		No - will nonrenew if group falls below 50 lives		Yes		Our intent is to renew contracts; decreasing population would be primary reason for non-renewal; 60 or more days notice provided to customer.		No.  Refer to the Sample Excess Risk Policy for details.		No

		6		10		Disclosure Requirements				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements required		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements may be required		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: We will bind with the open 8 months for spec only cases and 9 months with spec and agg coverage.
Renewal: Similar but no signed disclosure form required on renewals		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: Standard SIIA Disclosure Form Used
Renewal: Disclosure statement not needed at renewal

		19 New Cov.
48 Renewal		11		When Rates Are Finalized				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 60 days prior, 90 days on a case-by-case basis
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		For new cases, firm rates are provided subject to review of individual disclosure statement typically provided during the time of sale, 30 to 60 days out from the effective date. This is negotiable for larger cases.
For renewal cases, we agree that rates		New & Renl - 60 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior as long as all information is received.		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior 
Subject to receipt of all outstanding information requested to finalize the rates and factors.

		49		12		Contract Features Subject to Adjustment From Preliminary to Final Renewal				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors

		21		13		Ability To Modify Rates and/or Factors
Mid-Year				Yes, if +/-10% (15% for 1,000+ ees) in # of ees, member to ee ratio, census estimate, benefit change, addition/deletion of a subsidiary, affilicated or associated company, or changes in age, gender, location or occupation.		If changes in plan design, ownership, new acquisitions, +/- 10% enrollment change, contributions, operations, and law.		Yes, if the group has a +/- 10% enrollment change or a benefit change mid-year		Policy copy lists conditions which include but are not limited to a +/- 10% change in enrollment from quote or a change in network.				Rates and terms will be firm for the entire contract period, except in the case of gross negligence, failure to disclose intentionally, or proven claim manipulation. A material change in benefits or a material change in covered lives as referenced in HM’s		Rates will be firm once disclosure is approved by Humana. Stop loss coverage can be locked in 30 to 45 days before the proposed effective date. Humana requires a completed employer disclosure statement no earlier than 45 days before the effective date. Co		A Material Change could affect the premium and contract terms fo the Policy including but not limited to a change in benefit plan, network, claims administrator. In addition, if there is a fluctuation in enrollment, acquisition or merger could also have a		Mid-year terms would only be modified if the Excess Loss Policy or Schedule of Insurnace parameters are triggered.		Yes.  Refer to "Right to Recalculate" section of sample contract.		The Specific Rates or Aggregate Factors can be modified if there is a 10% change in enrollment, plan benefits, network or TPA changes and for any other reasons as outlined in the Stop Loss Policy.		If +- 25% enrollment change, benefit changes, or subsidiary additions		Unless nature of the risk is impacted by 15% or more from changes in enrollment, benefits, networks or claims administrators.		Yes, if there is (1) a +/- 10% change in exposure, (2) change in plan or services, (3) award of business not within 90 days of quotation		In the event of federal legislation, or change in the groups headcount of +/- 15%.		In the event of an enrollment change, acquisition, or divestiture

		64		14		Eligibility Provision - Are all Participants Covered Including COBRA and Retirees?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				HM follows provisions of the underlying plan		Yes, based upon approval of a signed disclosure form.		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as they are included in the census and paid claims.		Yes, per plan document		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as this is disclosed to the underwriter at the time of the new business/renewal during the underwriting process.		Yes

		53		15		Definition of a "Paid" Claim				It is dependent on how banking Is established. If a cleared banking process is established, a claim is considered "paid" when the payment has been validly presented to the bank on which it is drawn or when a Benefit payment has been made by electronic fun		A paid claim is defined as a claim for services rendered or supplies provided to a member under the terms of the plan, provided such claim has been received and adjudicated by Anthem. It is considered paid when Anthem remits funds to the provider.		Charges that are covered and payable under the group’s health plan have been adjudicated and approved, a check or draft has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail or otherwise delivered to the payee, with funds on deposit.		Paid means funds are actually disburse by the contract holder or his Agent. Payment will be deemed made on the date that the payor directly tenders payment by mailing a check.				PAID means the date: 1. Eligible Claims Expenses have been adjudicated and approved by the Policyholder or the Policyholder's Claims Administrator; and 2. A check or draft for remuneration has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail (or other similar c		The “paid date” is the date a claim is processed and adjudication completed.		Claims are considered paid when the payment is made. Please refer to the sample ESL Policy for specifics.		Claim has been adjudicated by administrator, and funds are disbursed by the plan prior to the end of the Benefit Period.		Paid means "your self-funded benefit plan established to provide benefits to Covered Persons as described in Your plan document. For the purpose of determining benefits payable under this Policy, the Plan shall not include any amendments made to the plan		Our stop loss policy defines a paid claim as the date the check is issued by the TPA (and clears the financial institution within a reasonable timeframe).		Please see definition of the policy. The date check is written and mailed and funds are available to honor the check.		Covered and payable under your Employee Benefit Plan, and have been adjudicated and approved, and a check or draft for renumeration is issued and deposited in the U.S Mail or other similar conveyance or is or is otherwise delivered to the payee and suffic		ISL - When a check is issued
ASL - When payment clears bank		PAID means the latest of the following dates:
A. The covered expense is approved by You according to the terms of the Employee Benefit Plan; and
B. The draft or check is mailed, or the date the wire or other legal electronic transfer of funds has been iss		Paid means:
1. the draft or check for payment of Plan Benefits is issued and released by the Policyholder by mail or other means or funds are transmitted electronically by the Third Party Administrator to the payee; and
2. sufficient funds are available:

		Quote
77 Available/Cost		16		Advance Funding Included for Specific Stop Loss?				Yes, there is no additional cost for immediate funding.		Not necessary because ISL claims are paid the month of or the month following.		No		Available, however, claims must be paid up to the Specific Deductible before advanced payment is made.				Yes, please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - SPECIFIC ADVANCE FUNDING RIDER.		Humana provides immediate reimbursement of individual stop loss claims under most banking options; however, if the group chooses to fund their account under the “Daily as Issued” banking arrangement, reimbursement typically occurs within four days.
Under		Yes, upon request		Yes, at no additional cost.		Yes, but it is not available in the last month of the policy period.		There is no additional cost for this option; the minimum requested amount is $1,000; premiums must be current; in the last month of the contract period, the request must be received 10 or more days prior to the close of the period.		Available		Available at no additional cost		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Quote		17		Dollar Limit on Specific Run-in Claims

		Quote
82 Available/Cost		18		Aggregate Monthly Accommodation Included? (aka:  Monthly Cap)				Available.  There is no additional cost for the monthly budget feature.		Not usually, but will be determined on a case-by-case basis		No		Available.  Monthly aggregate claim reibursement can be submitted from the 1'st dollar at the beginning of the Policy Period (assumes monthly aggregate reimbursement rider is purchased)				Yes, it is available.  Please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - MONTHLY Aggregate Accomodation RIDER.		Under aggregate stop loss, Humana offers a monthly advance option, whereby Humana reimburses the policyholder for aggregate claims exceeding the cumulative year-to-date aggregate deductible. These reimbursements are advances made at the end of the monthly		No		Available - Aggregate Monthly Accommodation product is $1.82 PEPM.		Available		Yes.  Monthly accommodation option is available at point of sale for an additional fee.  Additionally, we may be able to release a partial aggregate reimbursement while an audit is being conducted; this is at the discretion of the Head NA A&H Claims based		No		Available at additional cost		Yes, there is no additional cost for integrated claims administration with stop loss.		No		No

		Quote		19		Dollar Limit on Aggregate Run-in Claims

		75 Specific
81 Aggregate		20		Claim Filing Limitations				None		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec & Agg - Claims must be submitted within 90 days from the Plan payment.		None				None		For specific stop loss, our normal minimum is $35,000.
For aggregate stop loss, we normally quote the aggregate attachment point at 125 percent of expected claims but consider lower levels depending on the size of the case and the claims experience provid		Spec & Agg - we do not require a minimum dollar amount		Spec & Agg - Generally we require minimum $1,000 reimbursement request except at end of plan year.		Spec - Claim submissions must be greater than $500.
Agg - None		Spec - $1,000 minimum
Agg - none		Spec - n/a
Agg - n/a		Spec - $500
Agg - See Sample Policy		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec - reimbursement request must exceed $1,000 unless it's the final submission for the benefit period.
Agg - claims are submitted on an annual basis only.		Spec - N/A
Agg - None

		GBS Na'l stop Loss Provider Response to Strategic Q&A #3 and RFI #72.  All other Stop Loss Providers refer to RFI #72 and RFP cover letter.		Is the employer's plan document the controlling document for all claim definitions?  (Important - Responses will determine level of review and/or additional steps needed to compare provisions and potential gaps between the plan doc and the proposed/renewe						No		No		No		No				Yes		Yes, if Humana administers all plan documents		Yes & No
PartnerRe allows for Plan Mirroring at no additional cost if we receive the full Plan Document(s) along with current and proposed amendment(s). If approved, we can mirror the plan and remove our Experimental & Investigational, Medical Necessity a		No		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No		No

				21		Contract Limitations / Exclusions:

		70, 71		a.		Actively at Work				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Limitation is waived		Limitation is waived except if client acquires a new company during the contract year.  We will waive it if claims information, census, and completed disclosure form are received and approved.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, it is subject to receipt and approval of census and disclosure information.		Per plan document		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

		73a		b.		Late Entrants				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Must be disclosed at initial underwriting, and/or approved by QBE at time they enroll.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Subject to Disclosure or Underwriter approval

		73b		c.		Annual Open Enrollment				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73c		d.		Qualified Change in Status Events				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Sec 125 applies		Per plan document

		73h		e.		Alternative Therapies (e.g. acupuncture, homeopathic or naturopathic, etc.)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Subject to experimental and investigational only.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73j		f.		Acts of War				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73k		g.		Acts of Terrorism on Domestic and Foreign Soil				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73l		h.		Commission of a Felony				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73e, 58		i.		Organ Transplants				Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.  There is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document.  It isn't mandatory, however it is beneficial as our PULSE + Plus team is contracted with all of the leading COE networks. We have an ongoing, extensive analysis of the networks to obtain the most favorable physical and financial outcom		Per Plan Document		Per plan document.  Sun Life offers multiple Transplant vendors with our Sun Excel Transplant Benefit with significant savings as well as networks of COE's.		Per Plan Document, however, it is voluntary.  We offer a list of commonly used vendors/networks who have Transplant Centers of Excellence providers available.		Per plan document		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.  Voya offers discounts up to 4% for transplants.		Per plan document.  Zurich can assist with access to case rates at major COE networks. Should a transplant occur at one of those contracted network facilities, the specific deductible for that individual would be reduced by 10,000.

		73f, 72e           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73f,72d		j.		Mental/Nervous (biologically based)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73g, 72f          GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73g,72e		k.		Mental/Nervous and Substance Abuse (non-biologically based)				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		71, 72b           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 71		l.		Pre-existing Conditions				Stop loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document with the exception of new company acquisitions.		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document, however, new acquisitions will need to be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

		72l, 72m, 73i		m.		Self-Inflicted Injuries				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per HIPAA		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		72d                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI -  72c		n.		Experimental and Investigational Services				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72a		o.		Work-related exclusions (worker’s compensation vs. any gainful employment)				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72c                  GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72b		p.		Non-medically necessary charges				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72g                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72f		q.		Administrative, investigative and legal services, including compensatory and punitive damages				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72o                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72m		r.		Other (include any other significant provisions which need to be addressed)						Will match plan document				Our contract has been developed to minimize coverage gaps between the Plan document and the stop loss contract. Guardian's contract refers to the plan document as the guide to determine eligible expenses for: 1) Eligible claims or in excess of usual and c				See Specimum Policy: Refer to Part 3. EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS																		Benefits are paid for individuals who are Foreign Nationals except those temporarily located in the U.S. and receiving W-2s from the employer.

				Disclaimers:

				This analysis contains an outline of key policy provisions which may represent additional financial liability. The intent of this analysis is to provide you with general information regarding the status of, and/or potential concerns related to your curren

				While GBS does not guarantee the financial viability of any health insurance carrier or market, it is an area we recommend that clients closely scrutinize when selecting a health insurance carrier. There are a number of rating agencies that can be referre





SL RFI KEY

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		1.  Contract Basis - The stop loss bid must specify what contract-type has been extended (e.g.,  15/12, 12/12, PAID basis, etc.).  The contract basis will have a significant impact on the amount of claim liability the carrier is covering in the first year

		2.  Plans Included In Stop Loss Coverage - Do the specific and aggregate coverages include medical, dental, prescription, vision, weekly disability income, etc. or do they just include medical?  There can be a variance between specific and aggregate compo

		3.   Proposed Laser(s) - Is the carrier proposing an increased specific deductible on one or more individuals identified as potentially catastrophic claimant(s)?  This is identified here without any specific details that would violate an individual's priv

		4.  Premium Adjustment Available In Lieu Of Lasering? - Some carriers will agree NOT to laser an individual and instead adjust the overall premium.  This provides an option to the employer.

		5.  A.M. Best Rating - The rating given by A.M. Best Company.  According to AJGCO policy, this rating must be "A" or better; if not, the client must sign a form indicating approval for selecting a lower rated company.

		6.  Percentage Of Risk Carrier Holds - Some excess loss carriers transfer some of the risk for stop loss claims over a certain dollar or percentage amount to a reinsurance carrier.  If a carrier accepts less than 100% of the risk, it would be important to

		7.  Contract Guaranteed Renewable? - On the policy's anniversary date, will the carrier offer the client a renewal at any price?  Many carriers will not.

		8. Disclosure Requirements - You should receive and review as part of the bid process each carrier's disclosure form.  This will identify the information the carrier requires prior to binding coverage/finalizing rates.  If you haven't provided all of the

		9.  When Rates Are Finalized - What does the carrier require before coverage is bound?  Carriers may require additional months of claims experience, disclosure of large claims, etc before they will consider their rates final.  Clients should be made aware

		10.  Ability To Change Rates Mid-Year - Almost all contracts indicate that stop loss rates and/or factors may be changed in the middle of a plan year if there is a significant change in enrollment (10%-15%), the plan changes or other factors.

		11.  Claim Filing Limitations - most carriers apply limitations related to timely filing of claims (some with as little as thirty days from date the claim is paid).  It is important to know the company's filing requirements and that the chosen TPA will be

		12.  Internal Contract Limitations/Exclusions - The best contract is one which says that stop loss claims will be paid in accordance with the client's plan document.  This gives the client maximum flexibility on plan language.  Many contracts currently co





Utilization Mgmt

		RFP 2020

		Utilization Management - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

				Aetna						BCBS of TX						Cigna						UHC

		For each of the following, what is the timetable for certification?		# of Hours						# of Hours						# of Hours(1)						# of Hours

		Emergency Admissions		72 hours						We follow all state, federal, and BCBSA mandates for approval of services. Emergencies and childbirth do not require pre-certification and concurrent review is performed for all inpatient stays regardless of type or diagnosis.						OAP: 3.14
LocalPlus: 2.34						24

		Urgent Admissions		within 72 hours from the receipt of the request or sooner if required by state law						Not applicable.						OAP: 3.03
LocalPlus: 2.60						24

		Elective Admissions		15 calendar days from receipt of the request, or sooner if required by state law						Not tracked.						OAP: 3.74
LocalPlus: 3.06						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		Normal Childbirth		An admission occurs at any time during the pregnancy for a diagnosis other than delivery at term.						Not applicable.						OAP: 1.83
LocalPlus: 3.83						24

		Extended Stays		within 72 hours of the request						Not tracked.						OAP: 6.82
LocalPlus: 4.99						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		What are the # of hospital days/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		60.93		11.29		9.89		239.3		268.0		272.4		175.2		164.6		163.5		184		187		189

		Out-of-Network:		8.92		1.94		3.57		9.5		10.8		12.0		3.58		3.36		3.34		N/A		N/A		N/A

		How many hospital admissions/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		4.59		0.54		0.49		50.5		55.1		55.4		31.10		30.62		30.91		42		43		44

		Out-of-Network:		0.81		0.09		0.2		0.9		0.9		1.1		1.30		1.28		1.29		N/A		N/A		N/A





Geo Access Results

		RFP 2020

		Geo Access Results - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Type of Network		PPO		HCA

		ADULT PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIANS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		PEDIATRICS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		OB/GYN

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		SPECIALISTS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		HOSPITALS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider





Top Hospitals

		RFP 2020

		Top Hospitals - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Hospital Name		City		State		Previous Plan Year Total Paid		Aetna
Open Access Aetna Select (SI)		Aetna
Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BlueCard PPO		Cigna
Open Access Plus		Cigna
LocalPlus		UHC
Choice EPO		UHC
Nexus ACO		UHC
Charter		UHC
NOBLX

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$2,062,839		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$1,178,770		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$941,167		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$635,637		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS HERMANN HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$596,068		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$386,023		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		CHI ST LUKES BAYLOR COL		HOUSTON		Texas		$349,693		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		RICHMOND		Texas		$323,255		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SOUTHWEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$272,231		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MEMO HERMANN SURGICAL HSP FIRST COLONY		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$214,534		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS MEMORIAL CITY HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$202,886		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS KATY HOSPITAL		KATY		Texas		$193,024		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		WOMANS HOSPITAL OF TEXAS		HOUSTON		Texas		$184,247		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST WEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$166,621		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST JOSEPH REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER		BRYAN		Texas		$135,501		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		KINDRED HOSPITAL SUGAR LAND		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$100,600		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		FIRST TEXAS HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$95,884		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		MHHS PREVENTION AND RECOVERY		HOUSTON		Texas		$61,035		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		ALLIANCE HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC		HOLLY SPRINGS		Mississippi		$45,864		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST HOUSTON MEDICAL CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$41,656		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS ORTHOPEDIC HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$40,581		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		UTMB AT GALVESTON		GALVESTON		Texas		$39,277		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST LUKES SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL LLP		NEW YORK		New York		$36,258		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		LITTLE RIVER HEALTHCARE		ROCKDALE		Texas		$31,830		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		No

		SUGAR LAND 24 HOUR HOSPITAL LP		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$29,210		No		Non-Par		No		Yes		Non-Par		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HERMANN DRIVE SURGICAL HOSPITAL LP		HOUSTON		Texas		$21,890		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		CYPRESS FAIRBANKS MED CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$15,464		No		Non-Par		yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST OAKS HOSPITAL		FRIENDSWOOD		Texas		$11,761		Yes		Yes				Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HOUSTON BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE HOSP LLC		HOUSTON		Texas		$10,580		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par





Top Providers

		RFP 2020

		Top Providers - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

						Open Access Aetna Selet (SI)		Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BCBS		Cigna		UHC

		Name		TIN#		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MEMORIAL HERMANN LABS		741152597		Y		Y				Y		Y

		CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIES INC		742554159		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		741152597		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ENRIQUE DE VALDENEBRO		760646227		Y		N				Y		Y

		SINGLETON ASSOCIATES PA		741680498		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		760545192		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		760339462		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC		382084239		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		WEST HOUSTON RADIOLOGY LLP		760373635		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HEIDI A SCHULTZ		810563230		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		NEXT LEVEL URGENT CARE		352470800		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		BIO REFERENCE LABORATORIES INC		222405059		Y		E				Y

		HOUSTON RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATED		741688740		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		CARDIOVASCULAR CARE PROVIDERS INC		760221050		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		741100555		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ACS PRIMARY CARE PHYS SW PA		752562784		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MINUTECLINIC DIAG OF TEXAS LLC		204768243		Y		Y				Y

		DAVID AMRAN		760542990		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		RCMH LLC		208621296		Y		N				Y

		VAISHNAVI N REDDY		204923281		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		IVAN N MEFFORD		204313204		Y		N				Y

		DEBRA RENEA ELLIOTT		204923281		Y		Y				Y

		MICHAEL E BORNSTEIN		760581778		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		746001118		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		MICHAEL J BISHOP		760460242		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		CARLOS E MUNOZ		760540476		Y		N				Y

		LABORATORY CORP OF AMERICA HOLDINGS INC		133757370		Y		E				Y

		JOSEPH R PEREZ		202568651		Y		Y				Y





Medical Admin Svcs

		





 Dental Benefits_Rates

		RFP 2020

		Dental Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier								Guardian				Guardian				Guardian				Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier

		Plan Name								NAP PX (Buy Up)				PPO VZ (Base)				DHMO				Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Calendar Year Max								$1,500				$1,500				N/A

		CY Deductible								$50 Ind / $150 Fam				$50 Ind / $150 Fam				N/A

		Ortho Life Max								$1,000				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Preventive Services								100%				100%				Various Co-Pays

		Basic Services								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Major Services								50%				50%				Various Co-Pays

		Orthodontia								50%				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Endo & Perio								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Oral Surgery								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Waiting Period

										Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		R & C								80th Percentile				80th Percentile				80th Percentile

		Rates		NAP PX		PPO VZ		DHMO		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		26		24		9		$37.00		$37.00		$27.96		$27.96		$9.88		$9.88		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		13		7		0		$73.46		$73.46		$55.52		$55.52		$16.93		$16.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		5		3		3		$96.10		$96.10		$65.95		$65.95		$25.79		$25.79		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		12		12		7		$132.54		$132.54		$93.51		$93.51		$30.52		$30.52		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$3,987.96		$3,987.96		$2,379.65		$2,379.65		$379.93		$379.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$47,855.52		$47,855.52		$28,555.80		$28,555.80		$4,559.16		$4,559.16		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current								0.00%				0.00%				0.00%				-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until

		Note Premium Rate Guarantee Term (Mos/Yrs)

		MARK YES OR NO

		1. UCR at 90% Out of Network High Plan

										Yes				No

		2. Deductible Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		3. Maximum Benefit Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		4. Lifetime Ortho Takeover Credit

										Yes				No





Dental PPO UCR

		PPO/NON-NETWORK PRICING SCHEDULE FORM

		Complete this form in the exact format as shown below.

		Use the Kerrville/San Antonio area (78028). Complete the UCR at the 90% level for Non-Network PPO

		Procedure		Procedure Description		90% UCR

		Code

		D1110		Prophylaxis - adult

		D2740		Crown – porcelain/ceramic substrate

		D0120		Periodic oral evaluation - established patient

		D2150		Amalgam - two surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0274		Bitewings - four radiographic images

		D4341		Periodontal scaling and root planing - four or more teeth per quadrant

		D3330		Endodontic therapy, molar tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D0210		Intraoral - complete series of radiographic images

		D2140		Amalgam - one surface, primary or permanent

		D1120		Prophylaxis - child

		D7210		Extraction, erupted tooth requiring removal of bone and/or sectioning of tooth, and including elevation of mucoperiosteal flap if indicated

		D0150		Comprehensive oral evaluation - new or established patient

		D6010		Surgical placement of implant body: endosteal implant

		D0220		Intraoral - periapical first radiographic image

		D2750		Crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D2160		Amalgam - three surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0230		Intraoral - periapical each additional radiographic image

		D2950		Core buildup, including any pins when required

		D0140		Limited oral evaluation - problem focused

		D3320		Endodontic therapy, premolar bicuspid tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D7240		Removal of impacted tooth - completely bony

		D4910		Periodontal maintenance

		D1208		Topical application of fluoride – excluding varnish

		D0330		Panoramic radiographic image

		D7140		Extraction, erupted tooth or exposed root (elevation and/or forceps removal)

		D2751		Crown - porcelain fused to predominantly base metal

		D6750		Retainer crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D0272		Bitewings - two radiographic images

		D2332		Resin-based composite - three surfaces, anterior

		D9223		Deep sedation/general anesthesia- each subsequent 15 minute increment

		D2331		Resin-based composite - two surfaces, anterior

		D1351		Sealant - per tooth

		D6245		Pontic - porcelain/ceramic

		D3348		Retreatment of previous root canal therapy - molar

		D2330		Resin-based composite - one surface, anterior

		D2335		Resin-based composite - four or more surfaces or involving incisal angle (anterior)

		D7230		Removal of impacted tooth - partially bony

		D2391		Resin-based composite - one surface, posterior

		D7953		Bone replacement graft for ridge preservation - per site

		D1206		Topical application of fluoride varnish

		D6240		Pontic - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D3310		Endodontic therapy, anterior tooth (excluding final restoration)

		D2161		Amalgam - four or more surfaces, primary or permanent

		D5214		Mandibular partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D2752		Crown - porcelain fused to noble metal

		D6058		Abutment supported porcelain/ceramic crown

		D5213		Maxillary partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D6740		Retainer crown - porcelain/ceramic

		D4342		Periodontal scaling and root planing - one to three teeth per quadrant

		D9222		Deep sedation/general anesthesia – first 15 minutes





Dental DHMO UCR

		





Dental Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		DPPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		PPO AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		TOPIC				RESPONSES

		A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS  (PPO/VALUE MAC/DHMO)

		1		Do you own or lease your network?

		2		Are all Network dentists held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

		3		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

		4		What is the provider turnover rate?

		REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

		5		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the dental plan.

		6		Number of General Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028.

		7		Number of Specialty Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028

		8		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

		B. BENEFIT  -  PPO/V-MAC

		1		Can you cover a combination of four (4) regular and/or periodontal cleanings in preventative level?

		2		Does the preventive care benefit count towards the calendar year maximum benefit? If YES, what would be the additional premium cost percentage increase if this benefit accumulator did not count towards PY max?

		3		What is the age limitcoverage for Space Maintainers and Fluoride treatments?

		4		Can you offer a co-insurance percentage benefit after the annual maximum is met? What would be the additional cost percentage?

		5		Do members receive additional discounts from providers after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		6		Note any procedures that require clinical utilization review?

		7		Are Oral Cancer Screenings such as Vizilite (D0431) covered? Detail cancer screening  benefits that are included in your proposal.

		8		Preventive care cleanings to two (2) routine cleanings per year separated by 6 month timelines.  Please explain.

		9		Does your proposal include unused rollover provisions? Currently covered.

		10		Does your proposal include Inlays/Onlays? Provide details.

		11		Note any prior authroization procedures that require clinical medical necessity approval such as crowns, etc. This question does not relate to the standard financial benchmark prior authoriation such as $300 or more for a procedure.

		12		Do members receive additional discounts fromproviders after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		C. CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

		3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings (YES/NO)

		4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates.(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

		5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

		6		Actively @ work limitations.





Dental Contribution Schedule

		





 Vision Benfts Rates Disruption

		Memorial Villages Water Authority

		Vol.Vision Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Superior Vision				Dearborn - EyeMed

						Current				Proposed

		Exam/ Materials				$10/$25		$10/$25		$10/$25

		Frames Allowance				$150		up to $130 + 20% off		$150 + 20% off balance

		Single Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Bi Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Tri Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Progressive Lenses				Covered at lined Trifocal Level		up to Contracted fee		$90- $135 copay

		Lenticular Lenses				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Child				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Adult				$33				$40

		Factory Scratch Child				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Factory Scratch Adult				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Ultraviolet Coat				$16				$15

		Anti-Reflective Coat				$43-$85				$45 - $68

		Photochromatic				$31-$82				$75

		Blue Blocker				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				$150		up to $130		$150

		Fitting Exam				$25/$50		up to $60		$40

		Necessary Contacts				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Frequency				12/12/24		12/12/24		12/12/24

						Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		Exam Allowance				Up to $42				Up to $30

		Frames Allowance				Up to $60				Up to $75

		Single Lenses Allowance				up to $26				up to $25

		Bi Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $34				Up to $40

		Tri Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $55

		Progressive Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $40

		Lenticular Lenses				Up to $100				Up to $55

		Polycarbonate Child				Up to $210				Up to $5

		Polycarbonate Adult				N/A				N/A

		Factory Scratch Child				N/A				Up to $5

		Factory Scratch Adult				N/A				N/A

		Ultraviolet Coat				N/A				N/A

		Anti-Reflective Coat				N/A				N/A

		High Index				N/A				N/A

		Photochromatic				N/A				N/A

		Blue Blocker				N/A				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				Up to $100				Up to $80

		Necessary Contacts Allowance				Up to $210				Up to $210

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Employee		63		$6.40		$6.40		$6.42		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		24		$12.80		$12.80		$12.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		14		$14.70		$14.70		$12.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		32		$22.64		$22.64		$18.87		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost				$1,640.68		$1,640.68		$1,480.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost				$19,688.16		$19,688.16		$17,770.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-9.74%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/23				1/1/24

		Provide Multi-Year Premium Rate Guarantee information

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		Network Provider Disruption Report

		% of Provider Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match





Vision Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

				AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF THE FOLLOWING TOPICS

				TOPIC				RESPONSE

				A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS-VISION

				1		Do you own or lease your network?

				2		Are allowances reduced or converted to wholesale at any in-network providers?

				3		Are any providers considered affiliated with reduced allowances?

				4		Is the proposed network considered the vendor’s entire national network or is any portion of this network outsourced?

				5		Are all Network providers held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

				6		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

				7		What is the provider turnover rate?

				REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

				8		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the vision plan.

				9		Number of Providers (based on individual/uniqueOptometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				10		Number of Retail Locations (based on individual/unique Optometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				11		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

				B. BENEFITS

						Lenses

				1		Does your “paid in full” benefit include standard, clear, glass, and/or plastic lenses?  Are there any other len options covered in full as a standard benefit?

				2		Clearly discuss the benefit for No-Line Progressive lenses comparable to Single, Bifocal, Trifocal, and Progressive allowance.

				3		Does your standard in-network lens benefit include basic scratch resistant coating and polycarbonates? Adults or children? Please discuss whether they are included in the allowance at 100% or additional cost.

						Contacts

				4		Is your contact lens benefit “all inclusive” including materials, the fitting/evaluation fees, contacts and follow-up visits to the provider?
Approximately, how many boxes (# of contacts) are included?

						Frames

				5		What types of frames are covered in-full after the applicable materials copay or what is your frame allowance?

				6		Will a member incur any additional expense in network, other than the applicable materials copay for a frame within the allowance?

						Other

				7		Price Fixed Discounts on Lens/Materials Upgrades or Percentage Discounts.

				8		Lasik coverage.  Propose discount and per eye capitation price option.

				9		Low vision services.

				C.CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

				1		Assume current participation for underwriting risk.

				2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

				3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings? (YES/NO)

				4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates?(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

				5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

				6		Are ID cards issued?





Vision Contribution Schedule

		

		100% Employee Cost as indicated

						Monthly Premium/Cost to Employee

				EE		$6.17

				ES		$12.36

				EC		$11.59

				EF		$17.75





Basic Life Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		Basic Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

						Current				Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Class 1				All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week

		Employee Benefit				$50,000		1X Annual Salary		$50,000

		Benefit Amount				$50,000		$50,000		$50,000

		Maximum Benefit				$50,000				$50,000

		Guarantee Issue Limit				$50,000		Full Benefit		$50,000

		Waiver of Premium

		Conversion and Portability				Included				Included

		Embedded basic EAP Services

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions		Age Reduction		Age Reduction		Age Reductions		Age Reductions		Age Reduction

		Age 65				35%		35%		35%

		Age 70				60%		60%		60%

		Age 75				75%		75%		75%

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Life Rate Per $1000				$0.210		$0.210		$0.190		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		AD&D Rate Per $1000				$0.030		$0.030		$0.030		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Total Rate Per $1000				$0.240		$0.240		$0.220		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Est. Monthly Volume				$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Est. Monthly Cost				$1,683.00		$1,683.00		$1,542.75		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$20,196.00		$20,196.00		$18,513.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-8.33%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		*RETIREES (CLASS 2)				$1,000 FLAT Benefit

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information





Life_VL_ Discussion Topics

		AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		Carrier:

		Line of Coverage:   Life or VL

		TOPICS				RESPONSES

		A. CASE ENROLLMENT/CASE SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account Team office?

		3		Will Enrollment Team Availability @ open enrollment meetings?

		4		Will you waive Actively @ Work if disclosed?

		5		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates? (Yes/No/How many?)

		6		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer and issue policy Certificates.  Are on-line enrollment options





Supp Life Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		Supplemental Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Current				Dearborn Life				Proposed				Proposed

		Benefits				Lincoln				Proposed

		Eligiblity				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.

		Class 1				Active Full Time Employees				Active Full Time Employees

		Class 2				Grandfather Participants				Grandfather Participants

		Employee Benefit				$10,000 increments up to 5X Annual Salary				$10,000 increments up to $500,000

		Spouse Benefit				50% of EE				50% of EE

		Child Benefit -Limiting Age				age 25				$26

				Birth- 14 days		N/A				$100

				15 days - 6 mos.		$1,000				$1,000

				6 mos - Limiting Age		$10,000				$10,000

		Employee Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$100,000				$100,000

				Age 60-69		$10,000				$100,000

		Spouse Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$20,000				$20,000

				Age 60-69		None				$20,000

		Child Guarantee Issue				$10,000				$10,000

		Employee AD&D  Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Dependent AD&D Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Portability				Yes				up to $500,000

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions

		Age 65				35%				35%

		Age 70				55%				55%

		Age 75				70%				70%

		Age 80

		Rates per $1000				Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse

				Under 25		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120

				25-29		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				30-34		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				35-39		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				40-44		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				45-49		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				50-54		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				55-59		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				60-64		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				65-69		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				70-74		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				75-79		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				80-84		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				85-89		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				90-95		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				95-99		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				Child Rate		$1.620				$0.162				$0.000				$0.000

				Member/Ind AD&D Rate		$0.03				$0.030

				Family AD&D  Rate		$0.49				$0.490

		Participation requirements								23%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide Multi-Year premium rate guaratee information





x

		





 LTD Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		LTD Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

		Benefits				Current				Proposed

		Eligibility				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week

		Definition of Earnings				24 months Own Occ				24 months Own Occ

		Employee Benefit				60% of Monthly Earnings				60% of Monthly Earnings

		Maximum Monthly Benefit				$10,000				$10,000

		Elimination Period Accident				90 days				90 days

		Elimination Period Sickness				90 days				90 days

		Benefit Duration				SSNRA				SSNRA

		Pre-Existing Limitation				3/12				3/12

		Zero Day Residual				Include				Include

		Tax Free Benefit				Include				Include

		Employer FICA Match				Include				Include

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Rate Per $100				$0.47		$0.47		$0.45		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Volume				$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Cost				$4,001.67		$4,001.67		$3,831.38		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$48,020.00		$48,020.00		$45,976.59		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-4.26%		-1		-1		-1		-1		-1

		Participation Requirements

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information





FSA Admin

		RFP 2020

		FSA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Healthcare FSA

		Dependent Care FSA

		Debit Card

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Minimum Monthly Billing Fee

		Discrimination Testing

		Mobile Phone Application

		Online Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





COBRA Admin

		RFP 2020

		COBRA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Administrative Fee

		Initial Notification

		COBRA Notification and Election

		HIPPA  Certificates

		Election Tracking

		Premium Billing and Remittance

		Termination Tracking and Notification

		Postage and Printing

		Annual Enrollment Materials

		Minimum Monthly Fee

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Renewal Fee

		Web Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Quote Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation

				Medical, Rx

				BCBS		Renewal		0% / $7.50 to $15.00 PEPY

				UHC		Proposed		0% / $0 to $54.00 PEPY

				Aetna		DTQ		0%/ $0 to $48 PMPY

				Cigna		DTQ		0% / $0.00 to $30.00 PEPY

				Humana		Not Competitive		0% / $1.00 to $16.00 PEPQ

				Dental

				Guardian		Renewal		0% / 0% to 7% of premium

				Vision

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium

				Dearborn		Not Competitive		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium

				Stop Loss

				EAP

				FSA / COBRA Admin





Non Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation		AM Best Rating

				Life/AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Not Competitive		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV

				LTD

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Not Competitive		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV

				STD

				Vol Life / AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium

				Long Term Care

				Universal Life

				Term Life

				Critical Illness

				Cancer Plan

				Hospital Indemnity

				Sickness Plan

				Accident Plan

				Mini-Medical Plan

				Auto/Home

				Legal Plans

				Pet Insurance

				Dearborn		Not Competitive		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV





AM Best

		

				Level		Category		Level		Category

				A++, A+		Superior		C, C-		Weak

				A, A-		Excellent		D		Poor

				B++, B+		Good		E		Under Regulatory / Supervision

				B, B-		Fair		F		In Liquidation

				C++, C+		Marginal		S		Rating Suspended

				Financial Size Categories

				FSC I		Up to 1,000		FSC IX		250,000 to 500,000

				FSC II		1,000 to 2,000		FSC X		500,000 to 750,000

				FSC III		2,000 to 5,000		FSC XI		750,000 to 1,000,000

				FSC IV		5,000 to 10,000		FSC XII		1,000,000 to 1,250,000

				FSC V		10,000 to 25,000		FSC XIII		1,250,000 to 1,500,000

				FSC VI		25,000 to 50,000		FSC XIV		1,500,000 to 2,000,000

				FSC VI		50,000 to 100,000		FSC XV		2,000,000 or more

				FSC VIII		100,000 to 250,000





SILENCE OF SPECIFICATION :  


The apparent silence of these specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from it of a detailed  description concerning any 


point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best commercial practices are to prevail.  All interpretations of these spe cifications shall 


be made on the basis of this statement.  


 


 


EVALUATION (See additional criteria in the  ITB): 


It is not the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of low prices alone.  However,  the City is not limited to the following 


specifically listed criteria:    


 


 


If a contract is awarded, it will be awarded to the lowest responsible  proposer meeting or exceeding the terms, conditions, and 


specifications of the proposal  or to the proposer that provides the goods or  services at the best value for t he City.  The City has the right 


to award a contract upon the conditions, terms, and spec ifications contained in a proposal submitted to t he City for a period up to the 


October 1, 2019 effective date.  In awarding a contract, The  City may waive minor technicalities and informalities in the proposal process 


and proposals received if they are no t material to or alter any of the conditions, terms, or specifications contained in the  INVITATION TO 


BID or a qualifying proposal. 


 


Following the analysis process, proposers will be ranked in order of preference and contract negotiations will begin   


with the top ranked firm.  Should negotiations with the highest ranked firm fail to yield a contract, or if the firm is   


unable to execute said contract, negotiations will be formally ended and then commence with the second highest   


ranked firm, etc. 


 


The City reserves the right to award a contract on the basis of best and final offer with no negotiations, interviews   


and/or presentations should they so choose.   Therefore, each proposal must contain the proposers best terms   


from a financial and technical s tandpoint at time of original submittal.  The City reserves the right to negotiate  


with proposers prior to finalist  proposer selection. 


 


 


PROPOSER ASSURANCE: 


The proposer must extend proposer assurance which warrants that the prompt payment discount terms, delivery  


terms, distribution allowance, quality and performance of products, prices, and other conditions/provisions offered   


in this proposal are the same or better than those offered the  proposer’s most favored customer.  


 


 


EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY : 


All proposers shall be in compliance with Executive Order 11246, entitled "Equal Employment Opportunity" as   


amended by Executive Order 11375, and as supplemented in the Department of Labor R egulations (41CFR Part 60).  


 


No individual shall be excluded from participating in, denied the benefit of, subjected to discrimination under, or  


denied employment in the administration of, or in connection with, any such program because of race, color, rel igion, 


sex, national origin, age, handicap, or political application or belief.  


 


 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any  proposer that  


“contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City;  


or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a  


Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on f ile with The City Procurement Department . 




INVITATION TO BID   


TERMS 


INTENT: 


The City is seeking pricing for a Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental,  Vol.Vision, Life/AD&D, LTD and 


VSTD contracts. 


 


PREPARATION OF PROPOSAL:  


Proposers should carefully examine all terms, conditions, specifications and related documents.  Should a proposer find 


discrepancies in or omissions from the specifications or related documents, or should  there be doubt as to their meaning, 


Bob Treacy with GBS should be notified immediately for clarification prior to submitting the proposal.  In the event of any 


conflict between the terms and provisions of these requirements and the specifications, the specifications shall govern.  In 


the event of any conflict  of interpretation of any part of this overall document, t he City’s interpretation shall govern.  No pre 


proposal conference is planned at this time.  


 


In order for proposal to be considered, the signed Certification Sheet,  Acknowledgement Form,  Debarment Form, Felony 


Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Questionnaire,  Reference Sheet, Commission Payable Disclosure Form, Addenda 


Form, and the 1295 Certificate (upon being awarded contract)  must be completed and submitted in  Duplicate.  


Underwriting/proposal contingencies, fees, benefits, and all integrated comprehensive services outlined in this  ITB MUST be 


submitted as a package from each proposer in order to be considered.  Failure to do so may result in rejection of proposal.   


 


Proposals must be subm itted in a sealed package bearing on the outside the name of the  proposer, address, and proposal 


name and number.  Proposals received in the  City Secretary’s office after submission deadline will be considered void and 


unacceptable.  The City is not responsible for lateness or non -delivery of mail, carrier, etc., and the date/time stamp in the 


City Secretary’s office shall be the official time of receipt.  


 


Proposals should be mailed/delivered to the City Secretary’s Office,  701 Main Street, Kerrville, Texas 78028. 


After delivery to City , please send your full proposal electronically to GBS personnel  - Patsy McClellan, 


Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com  and Sara Davis, Sara_Davis@ajg.com.  


 


CONTRACT TERM: 


This Agreement is subject to the appropriation of funds by the  City in its budget adopted for any fiscal year for the specific 


purpose of making payments pursuant to this Agreement.  The obligations of the  City in any fiscal year for which this Agreement 


is in effect shall constitute a current expense of the  City for that fiscal year only, and shall not constitute an indebtedness of the 


City beyond that fiscal year.  In the event of no appropriation of funds in  any fiscal year to make payments pursuant to this 


Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated.  


 


The City may enter into a five (5 ) year contract with the contracted  proposer.  This contract shall become effective  October 1, 


2019.  All terms and conditions  must be firm based upon final disclosure and negotiations leading up to the Anniversary date 


of October 1, 2019. Submission of the Group Application will define this date. It shall remain in full force and effect with firm 


fixed prices for a period of twel ve (12) months beginning  October 1, 2019.  The City shall have the option of renewing this 


contract for a maximum of four (4 ) additional one (1) year terms to be awarded one (1) year at a time, subject to approval of 


funding and review of the service provi ded by the Proposer and if it is determined to be in the best interest of The  City and 


mutual agreement can be reached.  Consideration of c ontract renewals is contingent upon the next year’s cont ract pricing 


being received by the City at least three (3) months prior to the expiration of the current contract.  


 




CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE: 


Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in these terms and conditions for proposals, upon the City’s acceptance of a 


proposal, the proposer and the City will have entered into a binding contract.  The contract is enforceable from the time of acceptance 


without regard to the time of notification to the proposer of acceptance. 


 


The successful proposer will be notified by a “Letter of Award” issued by the City.  This letter, together with the signed Acknowledgement 


Form, Certification Sheet, Debarment Form, Felony Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Form, Commission Payable Disclosure 


Form, Reference Sheet, Addendum Form, and 1295 Certificate will be used as the contract documents.   


 


TERMINATION: 


Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving a 30 day written notice to the other party of its intention to terminate as of 


the date specified in the notice. 


 


The City reserves the right to terminate the contract immediately in the event the successful proposer; 


 


1.   Fails to meet delivery schedules; 


2. Otherwise fails to perform in accordance with this contract; 


3. Becomes insolvent and/or files for protection under the bankruptcy laws. 


 


Such termination is in addition to and not in lieu of any other remedies that the City may have in law or equity.  Proposer, in 


submitting this proposal, agrees that the City shall not be liable to prosecution for damages in the event that the City declares the 


proposer in default. 


 


 


ADDENDUM: 


Addenda are to be incorporated as part of the proposal and shall become part of the contract documents.  The receipt of all 


Addenda shall be acknowledged on the Acknowledgment Form. 


 


 


REFERENCES: 


On the reference sheet attached, list schools and/or businesses comparable in size to the City which have utilized the same 


products/services being proposed.  All references shall have current addresses, phone numbers and names of contact people. 


 


 


PRICES: 


Premiums, terms/conditions, and underwriting contingencies must be submitted with your proposal. 


 


 


ALTERING PROPOSALS:   


Any alterations or erasures made before opening time must be initialed by the signer of the proposal, guaranteeing authenticity. 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES  – FORM 1295 


2019 ITB  


 


1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT  


 


 


 


In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 


2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908,  all vendors submitting proposals must file 


Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing  application.  Information 


regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:  


 


https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm .   


 


 Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the 


required information on Form 1295.    


 Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing 


containing a unique certification number.   


 The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be 


notarized.   


 The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be  included with your proposal/bid 


response. 


 


 


PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED  


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT  


NOTICE to all  


Contractors/Vendors 


 


After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 


1295 with all other required forms.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE   




REQUIRED FORMS LISTING  


 


 


 


 


 CERTIFICATION SHEET 


 


 


 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM  


 


 


 DEBARMENT FORM 


 


 


 FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE   


 


 


 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES  – Form 1295 (further explained  in document) 


 


 


 REFERENCES 


 


 


 COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM  


 


 


 ADDENDA FORM 


 


 


 


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE  NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN 


THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.  




CERTIFICATION SHEET  


 


In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.  


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION   


 


COMPANY NAME:  


 


STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)  


 


CITY   STATE:   ZIP:  


 


TELEPHONE   FAX     


 


EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________  


 


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______  


 


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO  


 


COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:  


 


RESIDENT BIDDER  


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE            DATE 


 


 


 


OR 


NONRESIDENT BIDDER  


 


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas,  but excludes a 


contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.  


 


If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:  


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business  is located.)    ______________________________      


 


(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid 


proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a  


comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located  


       


                 YES _______       NO _______  


 


  


 


  


 


       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?   % 


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE   DATE 


 


       


 


 




FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 


State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), 


states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the 


City if the person or an owner or operator  of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The 


notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  


Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City 


determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or 


misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.    


 


 


I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notifica tion of 


felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished  is true to the best of 


my knowledge. 


 


 


PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________  


 


AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)______ _____________________________  


 


A. My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


B. My firm is not owned nor  operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


C. My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a   


 felony: 


 


 Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________  


 


 Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________  


 


 Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________  


 




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION : 


The City is fully compliant with HIPAA Privacy regulations.  Bob Treacy  and GBS are an approved business associate of   


the City and the Health plan.  For additional information or questions concerning this proposal and specifications, please  


contact Bob Treacy with GBS, by e -mail or fax. Response to any questions will be handled if time allows before the official  


deadline. 




DEBARMENT FORM  


 


 


 


 


Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub -awards under covered transaction to 


parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are  suspended or debarred.  


 


Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a 


funded contract the Federal OMB, A -102 Common Rule (§_.36)  


 


 


Proposer Name: ________________________________ _________________________   


 


Proposer Address: ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


Proposer Telephone: ________________________________ _____________________   


 


Authorized Company Official’s Name:  ________________________________ ________  


                                                                    (Printed) 


 


Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________ ______________  


 


Date: ________________________________ ________________________________ _  


  


 


 




ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM   


 


 


 


Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to 


furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.  


 


The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted with out 


collusion with anyone to ob tain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair 


advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.  


 


Conflict Of Interest: 


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Eff ective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or 


seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City; or is an agent of a person in 


the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be 


downloaded from the City web site. 


 


 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with  the City Procurement Dept:  


                  YES __________  NO_______                 


PLEASE PRINT 


 


Date:  ______________________________________  


 


Company Name: ______________________________________  


 


President/Designee: ______________________________________  


 


Position:  ______________________________________  


 


 


ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addend a numbered ______through ______ and   


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.  


 


 


I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.  


 


_______________________________________________________________________________                                            


President/Designee (Signature) Date  


 


Please note how you received information about this proposal:  


 


  ______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)         


  ______The City Web Page 


  ______Fax Notice      


  ______Other __________________________________  




 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                          FORM CIQ 


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental  City  


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________  


 


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.  


 


This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     


by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a) with a local 


governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).   


 


By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental 


City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     


that require the statement to be filed.  See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.  


 


A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local 


Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.   


 


OFFICE USE ONLY  


 


 


Date Received  


  1    


 


Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental  City. 


 


  2  


           


 Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.   


 


(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       


later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)   


 


  3     


Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.   


 


 


                                                                                                                                                      


Name of Officer 


 


This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an 


employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a), Local Government Code. Attach 


additional pages to this Form CI Q as necessary.  


 


A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than 


investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire?   


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at 


the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local 


governmental City?  


           


                      


Yes


              


No 


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business  City with respect to which the local 


government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an owner ship of 10 percent or more?  


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.   


  4    


 


                                                                                                                                                                              


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental  City                                                     Date  




WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS:   


Any proposal may be w ithdrawn prior to the scheduled  time for opening.  Notice to withdraw the proposal must  be in writing and 


submitted to the City Secretary’s Office prior to the scheduled time for opening proposals.  Any proposal withdrawal notice, which is 


received after the deadline for receiving proposals, shall not be considered.  There will be no disclosure of contents  to competing firms, 


and all proposals will be kept confidential during the negotiation process.   


 


 


ETHICS:   


The proposer shall not offer or accept gifts or anything of value or enter into any business arrangement with any  employee, official or 


agent of the City.   One or all proposals will be rejected if there is any reason to believe that collusion exists between proposers.  


 


 


COMPLIANCE: 


Proposals must comply with all federal, state, county and local laws concerning this type of good or service.  


 


 


DOCUMENTATION:  


Proposer shall provide with this proposal response, all documentation required by this  ITB.  Failure to provide this information may 


result in rejection of proposal.  


 


 


TAXES: 


The City is exempt from all applicable Federal and State Premium Taxes.   The City has an Employee Benefit Trust which allows for 


issuing proposals without State Premium Taxes. (The EBT documents are available upon request). Preference would be for you to  


issue your proposal net of State Premium Tax; note in your proposal. Tax -exempt information will be available upon awarding 


contract. 


 


 


INDEMNIFICATION: 


The proposer shall indemnify, defend, and hold t he City, its officers, agents, and employees, harmless for any claim, loss, damage, 


suit, and liability of every kind,  including all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorney’s fees, for injury to or death of any person, 


or for damage to any property, arising from or caused by any act or omission of proposer, it officers, employees, agents, or 


subcontractors, in performing its obligations under this Contract.  


 


 


REMEDIES AND APPLICABLE LAWS:   


This contract shall be governed by  the City and contractor shall have all remedies afforded each by the Uniform Commercial Code, as 


adopted in the State of Texas, except as othe rwise provided in this contract or in statutes pertaining specifically to the State. This 


contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, and suits pertaining to this contract may be brought only in th e courts of 


the State of Texas in Harris  County. 


 


 


ASSIGNMENT:  


The successful proposer shall not sell, assign, transfer or convey this contract, in whole or in part, without the prior writ ten consent of 


The City. 




REFERENCES 


 


List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of  250+ employees. 


 


 


1. Name of Client:  ________________________________________________  


 


Address:__________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________  


 


2. Name of Client:  _______________________________________________  


 


Address: _________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


3. Name of Client: ________________________________________________  


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


4. Name of Client:_____________________________________ ___________ 


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


COMPANY NAME                                                   ADDRESS             


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE                


 


          


_____________________________                      _____________________________  


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE   




COMMISSION PAYABLE DI SCLOSURE 


 


 


By signature affixed, the  proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s)  are void/net of all commissions to 


agents/brokers.  


 


Commission included.  YES   NO   


 


Note: 


 


All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule o utlining any and all commissions 


payable within their contract with The City . 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:          


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


   




ADDENDA FORM  


 


Having carefully examined the  ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned 


Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, c onditions, 


and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the  ITB has been 


arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism 


that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this  ITB. 


 


It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all 


irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional 


cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.  


 


If you have received an addendum to this  ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number  of the addendum 


below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.  


 


1.    2.    3.    4.    5.    6.    


*******************************************************************************************  


 


By submitting a proposal, th e Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “ INVITATION TO BID” 


and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends 


to adhere to the provisions described herein.   Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot 


secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on 


part of Proposers. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:         


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


 


 


 


* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *  


 


 


 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES – FORM 1295


2019 ITB 





1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT











In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908, all vendors submitting proposals must file Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing application.  Information regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:





https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm.  





· Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the required information on Form 1295.  


· Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing containing a unique certification number.  


· The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be notarized.  


· The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be included with your proposal/bid response.








PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT


NOTICE to all 


Contractors/Vendors





After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 1295 with all other required forms.




















INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE 




[bookmark: OLE_LINK16]COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE








By signature affixed, the proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s) are void/net of all commissions to agents/brokers. 





Commission included.		YES			NO		





Note:





All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule outlining any and all commissions payable within their contract with The City.


























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										


		




[bookmark: OLE_LINK18]ADDENDA FORM 





Having carefully examined the ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, conditions, and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the ITB has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this ITB.





It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.





If you have received an addendum to this ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number of the addendum below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.





1. 		 2. 		 3. 		 4. 		 5. 		 6. 		


*******************************************************************************************





By submitting a proposal, the Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “INVITATION TO BID” and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends to adhere to the provisions described herein.  Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on part of Proposers.























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										











* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *













REFERENCES





List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of 250+ employees.








1.	Name of Client:  ________________________________________________





Address:__________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________





2.	Name of Client:  _______________________________________________





Address: _________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________





3.	Name of Client: ________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________





4.	Name of Client:________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________











_____________________________                     _____________________________


COMPANY NAME                                                  ADDRESS            








_____________________________                     _____________________________


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE              





         


_____________________________                      _____________________________


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE	 







FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION











State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the City if the person or an owner or operator of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.  








I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notification of felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished is true to the best of my knowledge.








PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________





AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)___________________________________





A.		My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





B.		My firm is not owned nor operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





C.		My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a 		felony:





	Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________





	Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________





	Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________













			[bookmark: OLE_LINK12]CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                         FORM CIQ


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental City 


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________





			


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.





This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a). 





By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code. 





A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor. 


			


OFFICE USE ONLY 








			


			


Date Received 





			  1     Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental City. 


			





			  2 


            Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. 





(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.) 








			  3     Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship. 








                                                                                                                                                   


Name of Officer





This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary. 





A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire? 





                      Yes              No


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local governmental City? 


          


                      Yes              No


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business City with respect to which the local government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more? 





                      Yes              No


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section. 





			  4   





                                                                                                                                                                            


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental City                                                     Date 













ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM 











Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.





The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.





Conflict Of Interest:


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government City; or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be downloaded from the City web site.





 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with the City Procurement Dept:	


			              	YES __________  NO_______               


PLEASE PRINT





Date:	______________________________________





Company Name:	______________________________________





President/Designee:	______________________________________





Position:	______________________________________








ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addenda numbered ______through ______ and 


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.








			I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.





_______________________________________________________________________________                                          


President/Designee (Signature) Date











Please note how you received information about this proposal:





		______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)						  


		______The City Web Page


		______Fax Notice				 


		______Other __________________________________




[bookmark: OLE_LINK9]DEBARMENT FORM














Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub-awards under covered transaction to parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are suspended or debarred.





Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a funded contract the Federal OMB, A-102 Common Rule (§_.36)








Proposer Name:	





Proposer Address:	





		





		





Proposer Telephone:	





Authorized Company Official’s Name:	


                                                                   (Printed)





Signature of Company Official:	





Date:	


 










CERTIFICATION SHEET





In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.





FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION 





			COMPANY NAME:


			











			STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)


			











			CITY


			


			STATE:


			


			ZIP:


			











			TELEPHONE


			


			FAX


			


			


			











EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________


			


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______


			


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO











COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:





			RESIDENT BIDDER





			


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			         DATE























OR


			NONRESIDENT BIDDER





			


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas, but excludes a contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.





If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business is located.)    ______________________________    





			(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located


      


                 YES _______       NO _______





			


			





			


			








			       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?


			


			%











I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			DATE








			


			


			


			


			






















REQUIRED FORMS LISTING














· CERTIFICATION SHEET








· ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM








· DEBARMENT FORM








· FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION








· CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 








· CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES – Form 1295 (further explained in document)








· REFERENCES








· COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM








· ADDENDA FORM














FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.





Client Information

		

		Client Name		Memorial Villages Water Authority						RFP/ ITB Number		RFP 2020

		Anniversary Date		1/1/20						SIC CODE		9631

		Deadline

		Addressed to

		Address		8955 Gaylord Dr.						Eligibility Rule		FTE working atleast 30 hrs a week

		City		Houston

		State		Texas

		Zip		77024

		Carrier History		See General Information

		Premium Contributions		??????

		Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is needed, pleas





Marketing Summary

		RFP 2020

		Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Account Name:		Memorial Villages Water Authority				Contact:

		Primary Producer:		Bob Treacy

		Census Requested:		Yes				Received:				Yes

		Renewal Date:		1/1/20				Renewal Rcvd:

		Rqstd Quotes By:		Patsy / Sara						Date Sent:

		Addendums Sent:		#1 - 10.4.19     #2 - 10.7.19

		Coverage(s):		Medical/Dental/Vision/LADD/VLADD/LTD

		Current Carrier(s):		BCBS/Guardian/Superior/Lincoln

		CARRIER		DATE
MARKETED		DATE 
RECEIVED				% 
COMMISSION		CONTACTS

		BCBS / Dearborn		10/7/19								Brad Marsh

		Aetna		10/2/19								Greg Lewallen

		Cigna		10/2/19								Keith/Vanessa Duarte

		Humana		10/2/19								Bart Ming

		UHC		10/2/19								Chase/Britt/Darryl

		Rate Guarantee LOC

		Versant (Superior) Vision

		Guardian

		Lincoln





General Information

		

				GENERAL INFORMATION

				Disclaimer: Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is n

				The City has established a Chapter 222 Employee Benefit Trust in which the group contract will be awarded. This instrument allows

				The City to exempt the contract from State Premium Tax. Your proposal needs to be NET of State Premium Tax. The City

				will file the trust document with you upon awarding the contract. Please affirm whether you will recognize this Trust and

				exempt the City of this tax.

		1		Anniversary Date				January 1

		2		Deadline		Date		October 17, 2019

						Time		10:00 A.M.

				Delivery Address:		(1) original delivered to Gallagher Benefit Services via email

						Attn: Bob Treacy

						2245 Texas Drive, Suite 140

						Sugar Land, Tx 77479

				Mark envelope/package:		RFP 2020 - FI Group Medical, Dental, Vision,  Life/AD&D, VLADD, and LTD

				After Deadline:		Email Proposal to Gallagher Benefit Services:

						Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

						Sara_Davis@ajg.com

				Proposal:		Include this workbook along with all underwriting contingencies and plan designs proposed

		3		Carrier History

				Medical		BCBS		PY 2019 - Current

						Aetna		PY 2018 - 2019

						UHC		PY 2017 - 2018

				Dental		Guardian		PY 2014 - Current

				Vision		Superior		PY 2015 - Current				RG

				Base Life/AD&D		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				VLADD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				LTD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

		4		Premium Contribution

				Medical				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium								Use Per Bob

				Dental				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vision				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Life/AD&D				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vlife				Employee Pays 100%

				LTD				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

		5		Eligibility		Active, Full-Time Regular Employees working 30 hours or more per week

						Eligible 1st day of the month following date of hire.

						Legal spouses are covered

						Retirees not covered

		6		Specifications

				Requesting Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental, Vision, Life/AD&D, VLADD,  LTD

				VMIG is not requesting the services of Agents/Brokers. The commission is NET. VMIG is contracted with Gallagher Benefits Servies as AOR.

				All Required Forms in the workbook to be completed. Entire Workbook should be completed and sent back to us with your proposal.

				In regard to this RFP, contact with any Employee or Official is prohibited without prior written consent from MVWA Director.

				Proposers contacting any employee(s) or officials(s) without prior consent risk elimination of their Proposal for

				consideration.

				The City reserves the right to waive all formalities, to be the sole judge of quality and suitability and may reject any or all items.

		7		Criteria For Awarding Contract for each Line of Coverage

				It is the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of a best value Proposal criteria.

				In awarding a contract, the City may consider, but is not limited to:

				Extent to Which Goods and/or Services Meet Needs												10%

				Cost/Value												30%

				Quality/Effectivenss of Care Services												25%

				Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management												15%

				Expertise												10%

				Vendor's Past Relationship												5%

				Sustainability												5%

				Total												100%

		8		Required Proposal Components

				1. Group Medical:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates for Active Employees

				• Composite Rate the entire Active group into a four (4) Tier Premium Structure

				• All Medical Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy.

				• The proposal must outline the specific level within the rating methodology.

				• Current Group Medical Plan is NON-Grandfathered under PPACA rules.

				• Propose the current plan designs. The City will accept PPO, EPO, ACO, POS, and HMO options.

				Provider Network/Contractuals:

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for

				finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				•The Disruption report should be 2 tabs - (1) Physicians and (1) Facilities. Total number of PCPs, Specialist, Hospitals within Kerrville/San Antonio

				area. Network stability statistics.

				Care/Disease Management:

				The Client is a stong advocate of proactive care management. Interested in any and all programs that will assist members

				with retaining and attaiing good health.  Price services whereever possible a la carte and details services as part of your proposal.

				All services must be priced on a capitated PEPM basis. Hourly fees are not recommended and must include a maximum PEPM equivalence

				to cap the group liability. The cap will be part of the cost analysis.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015

				2. Group Dental:

				• Fully Insured /Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Dental Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment participant

				guidelines

				• Propose the plan for total replacement priced at the 80th percentile for non-network services

				• All Dental Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for finalist

				and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				3. Group Vision:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Vision Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment

				participant guidelines

				• All Vision Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis

				and total "number" of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted.  This

				report will be for finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				4. Group Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrolles and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				5. Vol. Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrollees and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				7. LTD:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• Participant Requirements

				• Propose current plan design



Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

Sara_Davis@ajg.com



 Terms - Conditions

		





Criteria - Score Card

		RFP 2020

		Score Card: January 1, 2020

		CRITERIA		WEIGHTED VALUE

		Extent to Which the Goods and/or Services Meet Needs

		Presentation Quality and Effectiveness to Communicate Their Vision
Ability to replicate the scope of services in the RFP Workbook		10

		Cost/Value

		Ability to respond to requested funding platforms
Ability to replicate the requested benefit plan and services
Ability to replicate benefit plans and services
Purchase price to include multi-year cost guarantees		30

		Quality/Effectiveness of Care Services

		Care Management
Disease Management
Personal Health Record
Innovation- Population Health Management
Member Engagement		25

		Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management

		Account Management/Service Team
Adequate and accurate reporting
Collateral member material		15

		Expertise

		Public Sector Experience
Years in Business
Financial Rating		10

		Vendor's Past Relationship

		5- Good business relationship in the past, staff recommends use of services again
3 - Good business with no documented issues previously, OR never performed business with client but has appropriate experience
1 - Past performance was documented as being p		5

		Sustainability

		Ability of Vendor to Deliver Innovation and Leadership Now/Future to Position the Plan for Success		5

		Total Points		100		0		0

		Network discount analysis is based on a representative basket of 'goods and services' an employer's health plan(s) could expect to see over the course of a year.  It is in no way intended to imply a direct correlation to an employers actual claim experien





 Criteria for Award Contract

		

				Evaluation Factors to be scored independently  for all Lines of Coverage				Weighted Value Points

		1.		Price and Overall Cost Impact to Plan				30

		2.		Quality/Effectiveness of Vendor's goods and/or services to meet the challenge of the Health Insurance / Healthcare Marketplace				25

		3.		Extent to which the goods and/or services meet Client's needs over term of contract				25

		4.		Reputation and Experience of Vendor RFP goods and/or services with Cities in Texas / Kerrville/San Antonio area				15

		5.		Vendor's past relationship with the City				5

				Total				100





 Required Forms List

		

				Please find the forms on the following tabs in this workbook





Certification Form

		





Acknowledgment Form

		





Debarment Form 

		





Felony Conviction 

		





Conflict of Interest

		





HB1295 Certificate

		





References

		





Commission Disclosure

		

				* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL





Addenda

		





1 Plan

		RFP 2020

		Current Medical Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

														PEPY		$0

														Contribution %		0%





3 Plans

		RFP 2020

		Current Medical Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan 1

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 2

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 3

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

														PEPY		$0.00

														Contribution %		0%





Ancillary

		RFP 2020

		Current Ancillary Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		0				Employee Count

		Base Life / AD&D				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		LTD				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		HRA/FSA Costs				Annual Fee Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

						Annual Claims Cost		$0





Premium V Claims

		RFP 2020

		Premium vs. Claims Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Paid Month		Subscribers		Members		Premium		Medical		Rx		VBC		Capitation		Total		Loss Ratio

		Jan-19		139		289		$185,478		$55,427		$7,873		$0		$9		$63,309		34.13%

		Feb-19		137		285		$182,308		$120,667		$15,928		$3		$18		$136,616		74.94%

		Mar-19		135		279		$179,492		$86,651		$34,974		$7		$13		$121,645		67.77%

		Apr-19		135		280		$179,492		$162,037		$40,226		$168		$13		$202,444		112.79%

		May-19		137		282		$180,065		$148,018		$34,582		$223		$13		$182,836		101.54%

		Jun-19		139		285		$181,593		$314,554		$35,845		$246		$49		$350,694		193.12%

		Jul-19		140		286		$182,354		$363,201		$16,735		$295		$5		$380,236		208.52%

		Aug-19		137		274		$176,896		$347,093		$43,509		$307		$23		$390,932		221.00%

		Sep-19																$0		0.00%

		Oct-19																$0		0.00%

		Nov-19																$0		0.00%

		Dec-19																$0		0.00%

		Jan-20																$0		0.00%

		Feb-20																$0		0.00%

		Mar-20																$0		0.00%

		Apr-20																$0		0.00%

		May-20																$0		0.00%

		Jun-20																$0		0.00%

		Jul-20																$0		0.00%

		Aug-20																$0		0

		Sep-20																$0		0

		Oct-20

		Nov-20

		Dec-20

		Jan-21

		Feb-21

		Mar-21

		Apr-21

		May-21

		Jun-21





Large Claiments

		RFP 2020

		Large Claimiants Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Oct 2015-Sept 2016

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000

		Rolling 12 Month

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000





Budget Projections

		RFP 2020

		Premium Projections Medical  - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

												Current

				Medical RX Paid		Jan-19		to		Aug-19		$1,828,712

				Incurred Paid Claims								0.1875

				Medical RX  Manual								$2,171,596

				Large Claims		<$125K						($753,970)

				Net Claims								$1,417,626

				Number of Employees								1,099

				Claims PEPM								$1,290

				Trend Factor		14		@		0.7%		9.8%

				Pooling Charge		$125,000						11%

				ASO								13%

				ACA Fees								3%

				Total Projected Costs								$1,760

				Total Earned Premium								$1,291

				Premium Adjustment Projected								36%

				Notes:





Historical Data

		

						Historical Premium Summary

												2008/2009								2016/2017

						EE		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						ES		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EC		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EF		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						Total		0								$0.00								$0.00

						Benefit Decrements Over Time

						Deductible

						Coinsurance

						Out of Pocket ACA

						PCP/Spec Copay

						RX Card

						Routine Lab/Imaging

						Emergency Room

						Cumulative Increase:						0

						Average Annual Increase over 8 renewal periods:												0%

						The Plan Year 2016/2017 renewal plan is rates as an 80% ACV GOLD Standard Plan under PPACA guidelines





Benefit Affirmation Deviation

		BENEFIT AFFIRMATION/DEVIATION STATEMENT

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES(S) OF COVERAGE:

		All proposals must include a full detailed proposal included premium rates, detailed

		benefit summaries, underwriting terms and contitions for firm proposals.

		Do you affirm that core benefits simulate current plan designs?

						Yes				No

		NOTE ANY COVERAGE BENEFIT DEVIATIONS FROM CURRENT CONTRACT.

		BENEFIT DEVIATION		COMMENT/EXPLANATION		Line of Coverage





Perf Guarantees 

		PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES 10/1/2019 IMPLEMENTATION

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES OF COVERAGE:

				Minimum Standard		Total Dollar Penalties at Risk

		IMPLEMENTATION

		Plan Readiness Implementation "Open For Business"

		Plan Implementation Satisfaction

		Eligibility File Ready

		SERVICE

		Overall Account Management Performance Composite Score

		First Call Resolution

		Claim Process Time Turnaround

		Customer Service First Call Resolution

		Average Speed of Answer Customer Service

		Call Abandonment Rate

		Claim Financial, Payment, Gross / Procedure Rate Accuracy

		Client Overall Satisfaction

		Member Satisfaction





FI Medical Rates_Disruption 

		RFP 2020

		Medical Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier								BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX								BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		BCBSTX		Humana		Humana		Humana		UHC - POS		UHC - POS		UHC - Charter		UHC - POS		UHC - EPO		UHC - Charter

		Plan Name								MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP2883		MTBCP389A		MTBEA2883		MTBCP803		MTBCP804		MTBEA803		MTBCP2883		MTBCP389A		MTBEA2883								BCYD/VQX		BCYE / VQX		AY-AM/VQX		BCYD/VQX		BCZX / VQX		AY-AM/VQX

		Individual Annual Deductible								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000

		Family Annual Deductible								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000								$3,000		$4,500		$3,000		$3,000		$3,000		$2,000		$2,000		$3,000		$2,000		$2,000		$3,000		$2,000

		Co-insurance								20%		20%		20%								20%		20%		20%								20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000								$4,000		$4,500		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000								$12,000		$13,500		$12,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000

		PCP Visit Copay								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30		$35		$35		$35		$0/$25		$0/$25		$0/$10		$0/$25		$0/$25		$0/$10

		Specialist Visit Copay								$60		$70		$60								$60		$70		$60								$60		$70		$60		$60		$60		$60		$25/$50		$25/$50		$60		$25/$50		$25/$50		$60

		TeleHealth Copay								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30								$30		$35		$30		$35		$35		$35		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Free Standing								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		Ded +20%								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		Emergency Room

		• Facility								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%								$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%		$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%

		• Physician								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%

		• Urgent Care Copay								$75		$75		$75								75		7500%		75								75		$75		75								$75		$75		$25		$75		$75		$25

		Rx Out of Pocket Max								N/A		N/A		N/A								N/A		N/A		N/A								N/A		N/A		N/A

		• Copays								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**								$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80

		• Mail Order								3X		3X		3X								3X		3X		3X								3X		3X		3X								2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X

		• Speciality

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes								Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Rates		PPO 
803		PPO
804		BEA
803		Current		Current		Current		Renewal 1		Renewal 1		Renewal 1		Proposal 1		Proposal 1		Proposal 1		Renewal		Renewal		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Employee		71		1		3		$791.07		$761.42		$767.41		$937.77		$903.42		$843.65		$930.66		$895.48		$845.78		$927.06		$893.10		$834.01		$920.03		$885.25		$836.11		$1,276.73		$1,231.26		$1,255.23		$840.02		$807.05		$595.56		$840.02		$765.70		$595.56

		Employee + Spouse		16		2		0		$1,729.10		$1,664.30		$1,677.38		$2,049.76		$1,974.69		$1,844.03		$2,034.18		$1,957.32		$1,848.66		$2,026.34		$1,952.12		$1,822.95		$2,010.94		$1,934.96		$1,827.54		$2,553.47		$2,462.53		$2,510.47		$1,839.64		$1,767.44		$1,304.28		$1,839.64		$1,676.88		$1,304.28

		Employee + Child(ren)		15		2		0		$1,440.41		$1,386.43		$1,397.33		$1,707.53		$1,645.00		$1,536.15		$1,694.55		$1,630.51		$1,540.01		$1,688.02		$1,626.20		$1,518.60		$1,675.20		$1,611.89		$1,522.42		$2,425.80		$2,339.40		$2,384.94		$1,528.84		$1,468.83		$1,083.92		$1,528.84		$1,393.57		$1,083.92

		Employee + Family		22		3		1		$2,378.47		$2,289.33		$2,307.32		$2,819.56		$2,716.29		$2,536.55		$2,798.14		$2,692.41		$2,542.94		$2,787.33		$2,685.25		$2,507.56		$2,766.16		$2,661.63		$2,513.87		$4,085.54		$3,940.05		$4,016.75		$2,528.46		$2,429.22		$1,792.64		$2,528.46		$2,304.76		$1,792.64

		Monthly Cost								$157,764.06		$13,730.87		$4,609.55		$187,021.10		$16,291.67		$5,067.50		$185,601.07		$16,148.37		$5,080.28		$184,884.26		$16,105.49		$5,009.59		$183,480.69		$15,963.84		$5,022.20		$257,772.23		$22,655.27		$7,782.44		$167,634.38		$14,567.25		$3,579.32		$167,634.38		$13,820.88		$3,579.32

		Annual Cost								$1,893,168.72		$164,770.44		$55,314.60		$2,244,253.20		$195,500.04		$60,810.00		$2,227,212.84		$193,780.44		$60,963.36		$2,218,611.12		$193,265.88		$60,115.08		$2,201,768.28		$191,566.08		$60,266.40		$3,093,266.76		$271,863.24		$93,389.28		$2,011,612.56		$174,807.00		$42,951.84		$2,011,612.56		$165,850.56		$42,951.84

		Combined Annual Cost								$2,113,253.76						$2,500,563.24						$2,481,956.64						$2,471,992.08						$2,453,600.76						$3,458,519.28						$2,229,371.40						$2,220,414.96

		Change from Current								N/A						18.33%						17.45%						16.98%						16.11%						63.66%						5.49%						5.07%

		Active + COBRA		124		8				132

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		PPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		% of Providers Match





Med Rate Guarantee_Disruption 

		

		NOTE PREMIUM RATE GUARANTEE TERM:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		PPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		HCA (PPO) - HRA

		% of Providers Match





Medical Contribution Schedule

		





SI Medical

		RFP 2020

		Medical Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Name

		Individual Annual Deductible

		Family Annual Deductible

		Co-insurance

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum

		PCP Visit Copay

		Specialist Visit Copay

		TeleHealth Copay

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician

		•  Free Standing

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility

		Emergency Room

		• Facility

		• Physician

		• Urgent  Care

		RX Card Co-Pays

		Rx Out of Pocket Max

		• Copays

		• Mail Order

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth

		Rates		1		2		3		Current		Current		Current		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Combined Annual Cost								$0.00						$0.00

		Change from Current								N/A						0





Stop Loss

		





SL RFI

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		When presenting analysis to client/prospect remove 
Column A

		Sarah Barton

		RFI Question #(s)
to Refer to:						ER Plan / SPD Provisions		Aetna		BCBS		BCS Insurance Group		Guardian				HM Insurance		Humana		PartnerRe		QBE		Sun Life		Swiss Re		Symetra		Tokio Marine/HCC Life		UnitedHealthcare		Voya		Zurich American

		Quote		1		Contract Basis (i.e. 12/12, 24/12)

		70, 71		2		Actively at Work Provisions				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Waived		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		There is not an AAW limitation in the contract. They follow the Plan Document.  However, new acquisitions are subject to review and acceptance of the Disclosure Data and any other information that may be material to the underwriter during the risk assessm		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

				3		Plans Included in Stop Loss Coverage:
(Lines of coverage)

		Quote		a.		Specific

		Quote		b.		Aggregate

		Quote		4		Proposed Laser(s)

		34		5		Premium Adjustment Available in 
Lieu of Lasering?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes.  We review all large claims on an annual basis, as a result lasered indivduals may have lasers removed, we don't change laser amounts or laser at renewal unless a laser option is requested at renewal time.				Yes		Depending on the proposed risk, if Humana determines that lasering is the best or only alternative for a group, stop loss for new groups is quoted with a lasering provision.  Humana does not impose new lasers at renewal; however, a quote with lasers can b		Yes		Yes		Yes.  However, on renewals we standardly offer a No New Laser Contract where we can only continue lasers on individuals indentified at policy inception.  Note also we can not increase the laser $ amount from policy inception. If our Client purchased the R		Yes.  We offer an Elimination of Laser Option (EOL) on initial sale. At renewal if this option was not selected we can provide a premium equivalency option. Our EOL options follow: • 30% rate cap - 10% load on the Specific rates
• 35% rate cap - 9% load o		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Available

		3		6		Percentage of Risk Stop Loss Provider Holds				Aetna does not need to enter reinsurance to improve its financial stability. Aetna uses reinsurance minimally on a macro block basis and reinsurers are not part of the underwriting or claim payment process, therefore we do not think that our use of reinsu		100%		While BCS maintains the majority of the risk, our reinsurance treaties are confidential.		100%				HMIG takes 100% to $4M per individual. Then we have a $1M aggregating specific before reinsurance starts.		Humana reinsures claims over $2 million with Platinum Underwriters Reinsurance; however, Humana maintains claim payment authority over all stop loss reimbursements.  Humana’s reinsurance treaties renew in October.		100%		100%		100.0%		100%		97.7%.  Reinsurance Group of America is our reinsurer for Specific over $1.7 million and Aggregate over $1.0 million.		100%		100%		100%, however, Voya does purchase reinsurance for very large claims but Voya retains 100% of the final binding and final claims paying authority.		100%

		ER Plan Doc / Quote for SL		7		ER Plan Document Lifetime Maximum / 
Specific Stop Loss Lifetime Maximum

		Quote		8		Aggregate Annual Maximum Liability
(i.e. $1m, $2m)

		14		9		Contract Guaranteed Renewable?				No		No, this is determined on a case-by-case basis.		No.  BCS stop loss policy contains an option to offer a non-renewal to a group. However, BCS has not utilized this provision.		No, however, our intention is to renew 100% of our cases.				No		No		Certain, rare variables could arise which would prevent renewal, primarily enrollment falling below the minimum of 100 enrolled employee lives. This is due to state filing regulatory reasons.		Yes		No		No		No - will nonrenew if group falls below 50 lives		Yes		Our intent is to renew contracts; decreasing population would be primary reason for non-renewal; 60 or more days notice provided to customer.		No.  Refer to the Sample Excess Risk Policy for details.		No

		6		10		Disclosure Requirements				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements required		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements may be required		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: We will bind with the open 8 months for spec only cases and 9 months with spec and agg coverage.
Renewal: Similar but no signed disclosure form required on renewals		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: Standard SIIA Disclosure Form Used
Renewal: Disclosure statement not needed at renewal

		19 New Cov.
48 Renewal		11		When Rates Are Finalized				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 60 days prior, 90 days on a case-by-case basis
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		For new cases, firm rates are provided subject to review of individual disclosure statement typically provided during the time of sale, 30 to 60 days out from the effective date. This is negotiable for larger cases.
For renewal cases, we agree that rates		New & Renl - 60 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior as long as all information is received.		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior 
Subject to receipt of all outstanding information requested to finalize the rates and factors.

		49		12		Contract Features Subject to Adjustment From Preliminary to Final Renewal				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors

		21		13		Ability To Modify Rates and/or Factors
Mid-Year				Yes, if +/-10% (15% for 1,000+ ees) in # of ees, member to ee ratio, census estimate, benefit change, addition/deletion of a subsidiary, affilicated or associated company, or changes in age, gender, location or occupation.		If changes in plan design, ownership, new acquisitions, +/- 10% enrollment change, contributions, operations, and law.		Yes, if the group has a +/- 10% enrollment change or a benefit change mid-year		Policy copy lists conditions which include but are not limited to a +/- 10% change in enrollment from quote or a change in network.				Rates and terms will be firm for the entire contract period, except in the case of gross negligence, failure to disclose intentionally, or proven claim manipulation. A material change in benefits or a material change in covered lives as referenced in HM’s		Rates will be firm once disclosure is approved by Humana. Stop loss coverage can be locked in 30 to 45 days before the proposed effective date. Humana requires a completed employer disclosure statement no earlier than 45 days before the effective date. Co		A Material Change could affect the premium and contract terms fo the Policy including but not limited to a change in benefit plan, network, claims administrator. In addition, if there is a fluctuation in enrollment, acquisition or merger could also have a		Mid-year terms would only be modified if the Excess Loss Policy or Schedule of Insurnace parameters are triggered.		Yes.  Refer to "Right to Recalculate" section of sample contract.		The Specific Rates or Aggregate Factors can be modified if there is a 10% change in enrollment, plan benefits, network or TPA changes and for any other reasons as outlined in the Stop Loss Policy.		If +- 25% enrollment change, benefit changes, or subsidiary additions		Unless nature of the risk is impacted by 15% or more from changes in enrollment, benefits, networks or claims administrators.		Yes, if there is (1) a +/- 10% change in exposure, (2) change in plan or services, (3) award of business not within 90 days of quotation		In the event of federal legislation, or change in the groups headcount of +/- 15%.		In the event of an enrollment change, acquisition, or divestiture

		64		14		Eligibility Provision - Are all Participants Covered Including COBRA and Retirees?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				HM follows provisions of the underlying plan		Yes, based upon approval of a signed disclosure form.		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as they are included in the census and paid claims.		Yes, per plan document		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as this is disclosed to the underwriter at the time of the new business/renewal during the underwriting process.		Yes

		53		15		Definition of a "Paid" Claim				It is dependent on how banking Is established. If a cleared banking process is established, a claim is considered "paid" when the payment has been validly presented to the bank on which it is drawn or when a Benefit payment has been made by electronic fun		A paid claim is defined as a claim for services rendered or supplies provided to a member under the terms of the plan, provided such claim has been received and adjudicated by Anthem. It is considered paid when Anthem remits funds to the provider.		Charges that are covered and payable under the group’s health plan have been adjudicated and approved, a check or draft has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail or otherwise delivered to the payee, with funds on deposit.		Paid means funds are actually disburse by the contract holder or his Agent. Payment will be deemed made on the date that the payor directly tenders payment by mailing a check.				PAID means the date: 1. Eligible Claims Expenses have been adjudicated and approved by the Policyholder or the Policyholder's Claims Administrator; and 2. A check or draft for remuneration has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail (or other similar c		The “paid date” is the date a claim is processed and adjudication completed.		Claims are considered paid when the payment is made. Please refer to the sample ESL Policy for specifics.		Claim has been adjudicated by administrator, and funds are disbursed by the plan prior to the end of the Benefit Period.		Paid means "your self-funded benefit plan established to provide benefits to Covered Persons as described in Your plan document. For the purpose of determining benefits payable under this Policy, the Plan shall not include any amendments made to the plan		Our stop loss policy defines a paid claim as the date the check is issued by the TPA (and clears the financial institution within a reasonable timeframe).		Please see definition of the policy. The date check is written and mailed and funds are available to honor the check.		Covered and payable under your Employee Benefit Plan, and have been adjudicated and approved, and a check or draft for renumeration is issued and deposited in the U.S Mail or other similar conveyance or is or is otherwise delivered to the payee and suffic		ISL - When a check is issued
ASL - When payment clears bank		PAID means the latest of the following dates:
A. The covered expense is approved by You according to the terms of the Employee Benefit Plan; and
B. The draft or check is mailed, or the date the wire or other legal electronic transfer of funds has been iss		Paid means:
1. the draft or check for payment of Plan Benefits is issued and released by the Policyholder by mail or other means or funds are transmitted electronically by the Third Party Administrator to the payee; and
2. sufficient funds are available:

		Quote
77 Available/Cost		16		Advance Funding Included for Specific Stop Loss?				Yes, there is no additional cost for immediate funding.		Not necessary because ISL claims are paid the month of or the month following.		No		Available, however, claims must be paid up to the Specific Deductible before advanced payment is made.				Yes, please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - SPECIFIC ADVANCE FUNDING RIDER.		Humana provides immediate reimbursement of individual stop loss claims under most banking options; however, if the group chooses to fund their account under the “Daily as Issued” banking arrangement, reimbursement typically occurs within four days.
Under		Yes, upon request		Yes, at no additional cost.		Yes, but it is not available in the last month of the policy period.		There is no additional cost for this option; the minimum requested amount is $1,000; premiums must be current; in the last month of the contract period, the request must be received 10 or more days prior to the close of the period.		Available		Available at no additional cost		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Quote		17		Dollar Limit on Specific Run-in Claims

		Quote
82 Available/Cost		18		Aggregate Monthly Accommodation Included? (aka:  Monthly Cap)				Available.  There is no additional cost for the monthly budget feature.		Not usually, but will be determined on a case-by-case basis		No		Available.  Monthly aggregate claim reibursement can be submitted from the 1'st dollar at the beginning of the Policy Period (assumes monthly aggregate reimbursement rider is purchased)				Yes, it is available.  Please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - MONTHLY Aggregate Accomodation RIDER.		Under aggregate stop loss, Humana offers a monthly advance option, whereby Humana reimburses the policyholder for aggregate claims exceeding the cumulative year-to-date aggregate deductible. These reimbursements are advances made at the end of the monthly		No		Available - Aggregate Monthly Accommodation product is $1.82 PEPM.		Available		Yes.  Monthly accommodation option is available at point of sale for an additional fee.  Additionally, we may be able to release a partial aggregate reimbursement while an audit is being conducted; this is at the discretion of the Head NA A&H Claims based		No		Available at additional cost		Yes, there is no additional cost for integrated claims administration with stop loss.		No		No

		Quote		19		Dollar Limit on Aggregate Run-in Claims

		75 Specific
81 Aggregate		20		Claim Filing Limitations				None		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec & Agg - Claims must be submitted within 90 days from the Plan payment.		None				None		For specific stop loss, our normal minimum is $35,000.
For aggregate stop loss, we normally quote the aggregate attachment point at 125 percent of expected claims but consider lower levels depending on the size of the case and the claims experience provid		Spec & Agg - we do not require a minimum dollar amount		Spec & Agg - Generally we require minimum $1,000 reimbursement request except at end of plan year.		Spec - Claim submissions must be greater than $500.
Agg - None		Spec - $1,000 minimum
Agg - none		Spec - n/a
Agg - n/a		Spec - $500
Agg - See Sample Policy		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec - reimbursement request must exceed $1,000 unless it's the final submission for the benefit period.
Agg - claims are submitted on an annual basis only.		Spec - N/A
Agg - None

		GBS Na'l stop Loss Provider Response to Strategic Q&A #3 and RFI #72.  All other Stop Loss Providers refer to RFI #72 and RFP cover letter.		Is the employer's plan document the controlling document for all claim definitions?  (Important - Responses will determine level of review and/or additional steps needed to compare provisions and potential gaps between the plan doc and the proposed/renewe						No		No		No		No				Yes		Yes, if Humana administers all plan documents		Yes & No
PartnerRe allows for Plan Mirroring at no additional cost if we receive the full Plan Document(s) along with current and proposed amendment(s). If approved, we can mirror the plan and remove our Experimental & Investigational, Medical Necessity a		No		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No		No

				21		Contract Limitations / Exclusions:

		70, 71		a.		Actively at Work				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Limitation is waived		Limitation is waived except if client acquires a new company during the contract year.  We will waive it if claims information, census, and completed disclosure form are received and approved.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, it is subject to receipt and approval of census and disclosure information.		Per plan document		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

		73a		b.		Late Entrants				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Must be disclosed at initial underwriting, and/or approved by QBE at time they enroll.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Subject to Disclosure or Underwriter approval

		73b		c.		Annual Open Enrollment				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73c		d.		Qualified Change in Status Events				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Sec 125 applies		Per plan document

		73h		e.		Alternative Therapies (e.g. acupuncture, homeopathic or naturopathic, etc.)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Subject to experimental and investigational only.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73j		f.		Acts of War				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73k		g.		Acts of Terrorism on Domestic and Foreign Soil				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73l		h.		Commission of a Felony				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73e, 58		i.		Organ Transplants				Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.  There is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document.  It isn't mandatory, however it is beneficial as our PULSE + Plus team is contracted with all of the leading COE networks. We have an ongoing, extensive analysis of the networks to obtain the most favorable physical and financial outcom		Per Plan Document		Per plan document.  Sun Life offers multiple Transplant vendors with our Sun Excel Transplant Benefit with significant savings as well as networks of COE's.		Per Plan Document, however, it is voluntary.  We offer a list of commonly used vendors/networks who have Transplant Centers of Excellence providers available.		Per plan document		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.  Voya offers discounts up to 4% for transplants.		Per plan document.  Zurich can assist with access to case rates at major COE networks. Should a transplant occur at one of those contracted network facilities, the specific deductible for that individual would be reduced by 10,000.

		73f, 72e           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73f,72d		j.		Mental/Nervous (biologically based)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73g, 72f          GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73g,72e		k.		Mental/Nervous and Substance Abuse (non-biologically based)				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		71, 72b           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 71		l.		Pre-existing Conditions				Stop loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document with the exception of new company acquisitions.		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document, however, new acquisitions will need to be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

		72l, 72m, 73i		m.		Self-Inflicted Injuries				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per HIPAA		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		72d                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI -  72c		n.		Experimental and Investigational Services				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72a		o.		Work-related exclusions (worker’s compensation vs. any gainful employment)				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72c                  GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72b		p.		Non-medically necessary charges				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72g                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72f		q.		Administrative, investigative and legal services, including compensatory and punitive damages				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72o                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72m		r.		Other (include any other significant provisions which need to be addressed)						Will match plan document				Our contract has been developed to minimize coverage gaps between the Plan document and the stop loss contract. Guardian's contract refers to the plan document as the guide to determine eligible expenses for: 1) Eligible claims or in excess of usual and c				See Specimum Policy: Refer to Part 3. EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS																		Benefits are paid for individuals who are Foreign Nationals except those temporarily located in the U.S. and receiving W-2s from the employer.

				Disclaimers:

				This analysis contains an outline of key policy provisions which may represent additional financial liability. The intent of this analysis is to provide you with general information regarding the status of, and/or potential concerns related to your curren

				While GBS does not guarantee the financial viability of any health insurance carrier or market, it is an area we recommend that clients closely scrutinize when selecting a health insurance carrier. There are a number of rating agencies that can be referre





SL RFI KEY

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		1.  Contract Basis - The stop loss bid must specify what contract-type has been extended (e.g.,  15/12, 12/12, PAID basis, etc.).  The contract basis will have a significant impact on the amount of claim liability the carrier is covering in the first year

		2.  Plans Included In Stop Loss Coverage - Do the specific and aggregate coverages include medical, dental, prescription, vision, weekly disability income, etc. or do they just include medical?  There can be a variance between specific and aggregate compo

		3.   Proposed Laser(s) - Is the carrier proposing an increased specific deductible on one or more individuals identified as potentially catastrophic claimant(s)?  This is identified here without any specific details that would violate an individual's priv

		4.  Premium Adjustment Available In Lieu Of Lasering? - Some carriers will agree NOT to laser an individual and instead adjust the overall premium.  This provides an option to the employer.

		5.  A.M. Best Rating - The rating given by A.M. Best Company.  According to AJGCO policy, this rating must be "A" or better; if not, the client must sign a form indicating approval for selecting a lower rated company.

		6.  Percentage Of Risk Carrier Holds - Some excess loss carriers transfer some of the risk for stop loss claims over a certain dollar or percentage amount to a reinsurance carrier.  If a carrier accepts less than 100% of the risk, it would be important to

		7.  Contract Guaranteed Renewable? - On the policy's anniversary date, will the carrier offer the client a renewal at any price?  Many carriers will not.

		8. Disclosure Requirements - You should receive and review as part of the bid process each carrier's disclosure form.  This will identify the information the carrier requires prior to binding coverage/finalizing rates.  If you haven't provided all of the

		9.  When Rates Are Finalized - What does the carrier require before coverage is bound?  Carriers may require additional months of claims experience, disclosure of large claims, etc before they will consider their rates final.  Clients should be made aware

		10.  Ability To Change Rates Mid-Year - Almost all contracts indicate that stop loss rates and/or factors may be changed in the middle of a plan year if there is a significant change in enrollment (10%-15%), the plan changes or other factors.

		11.  Claim Filing Limitations - most carriers apply limitations related to timely filing of claims (some with as little as thirty days from date the claim is paid).  It is important to know the company's filing requirements and that the chosen TPA will be

		12.  Internal Contract Limitations/Exclusions - The best contract is one which says that stop loss claims will be paid in accordance with the client's plan document.  This gives the client maximum flexibility on plan language.  Many contracts currently co





Utilization Mgmt

		RFP 2020

		Utilization Management - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

				Aetna						BCBS of TX						Cigna						UHC

		For each of the following, what is the timetable for certification?		# of Hours						# of Hours						# of Hours(1)						# of Hours

		Emergency Admissions		72 hours						We follow all state, federal, and BCBSA mandates for approval of services. Emergencies and childbirth do not require pre-certification and concurrent review is performed for all inpatient stays regardless of type or diagnosis.						OAP: 3.14
LocalPlus: 2.34						24

		Urgent Admissions		within 72 hours from the receipt of the request or sooner if required by state law						Not applicable.						OAP: 3.03
LocalPlus: 2.60						24

		Elective Admissions		15 calendar days from receipt of the request, or sooner if required by state law						Not tracked.						OAP: 3.74
LocalPlus: 3.06						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		Normal Childbirth		An admission occurs at any time during the pregnancy for a diagnosis other than delivery at term.						Not applicable.						OAP: 1.83
LocalPlus: 3.83						24

		Extended Stays		within 72 hours of the request						Not tracked.						OAP: 6.82
LocalPlus: 4.99						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		What are the # of hospital days/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		60.93		11.29		9.89		239.3		268.0		272.4		175.2		164.6		163.5		184		187		189

		Out-of-Network:		8.92		1.94		3.57		9.5		10.8		12.0		3.58		3.36		3.34		N/A		N/A		N/A

		How many hospital admissions/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		4.59		0.54		0.49		50.5		55.1		55.4		31.10		30.62		30.91		42		43		44

		Out-of-Network:		0.81		0.09		0.2		0.9		0.9		1.1		1.30		1.28		1.29		N/A		N/A		N/A





Geo Access Results

		RFP 2020

		Geo Access Results - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Type of Network		PPO		HCA

		ADULT PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIANS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		PEDIATRICS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		OB/GYN

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		SPECIALISTS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		HOSPITALS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider





Top Hospitals

		RFP 2020

		Top Hospitals - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Hospital Name		City		State		Previous Plan Year Total Paid		Aetna
Open Access Aetna Select (SI)		Aetna
Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BlueCard PPO		Cigna
Open Access Plus		Cigna
LocalPlus		UHC
Choice EPO		UHC
Nexus ACO		UHC
Charter		UHC
NOBLX

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$2,062,839		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$1,178,770		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$941,167		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$635,637		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS HERMANN HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$596,068		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$386,023		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		CHI ST LUKES BAYLOR COL		HOUSTON		Texas		$349,693		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		RICHMOND		Texas		$323,255		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SOUTHWEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$272,231		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MEMO HERMANN SURGICAL HSP FIRST COLONY		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$214,534		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS MEMORIAL CITY HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$202,886		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS KATY HOSPITAL		KATY		Texas		$193,024		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		WOMANS HOSPITAL OF TEXAS		HOUSTON		Texas		$184,247		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST WEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$166,621		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST JOSEPH REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER		BRYAN		Texas		$135,501		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		KINDRED HOSPITAL SUGAR LAND		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$100,600		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		FIRST TEXAS HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$95,884		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		MHHS PREVENTION AND RECOVERY		HOUSTON		Texas		$61,035		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		ALLIANCE HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC		HOLLY SPRINGS		Mississippi		$45,864		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST HOUSTON MEDICAL CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$41,656		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS ORTHOPEDIC HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$40,581		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		UTMB AT GALVESTON		GALVESTON		Texas		$39,277		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST LUKES SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL LLP		NEW YORK		New York		$36,258		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		LITTLE RIVER HEALTHCARE		ROCKDALE		Texas		$31,830		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		No

		SUGAR LAND 24 HOUR HOSPITAL LP		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$29,210		No		Non-Par		No		Yes		Non-Par		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HERMANN DRIVE SURGICAL HOSPITAL LP		HOUSTON		Texas		$21,890		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		CYPRESS FAIRBANKS MED CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$15,464		No		Non-Par		yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST OAKS HOSPITAL		FRIENDSWOOD		Texas		$11,761		Yes		Yes				Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HOUSTON BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE HOSP LLC		HOUSTON		Texas		$10,580		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par





Top Providers

		RFP 2020

		Top Providers - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

						Open Access Aetna Selet (SI)		Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BCBS		Cigna		UHC

		Name		TIN#		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MEMORIAL HERMANN LABS		741152597		Y		Y				Y		Y

		CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIES INC		742554159		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		741152597		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ENRIQUE DE VALDENEBRO		760646227		Y		N				Y		Y

		SINGLETON ASSOCIATES PA		741680498		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		760545192		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		760339462		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC		382084239		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		WEST HOUSTON RADIOLOGY LLP		760373635		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HEIDI A SCHULTZ		810563230		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		NEXT LEVEL URGENT CARE		352470800		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		BIO REFERENCE LABORATORIES INC		222405059		Y		E				Y

		HOUSTON RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATED		741688740		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		CARDIOVASCULAR CARE PROVIDERS INC		760221050		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		741100555		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ACS PRIMARY CARE PHYS SW PA		752562784		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MINUTECLINIC DIAG OF TEXAS LLC		204768243		Y		Y				Y

		DAVID AMRAN		760542990		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		RCMH LLC		208621296		Y		N				Y

		VAISHNAVI N REDDY		204923281		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		IVAN N MEFFORD		204313204		Y		N				Y

		DEBRA RENEA ELLIOTT		204923281		Y		Y				Y

		MICHAEL E BORNSTEIN		760581778		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		746001118		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		MICHAEL J BISHOP		760460242		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		CARLOS E MUNOZ		760540476		Y		N				Y

		LABORATORY CORP OF AMERICA HOLDINGS INC		133757370		Y		E				Y

		JOSEPH R PEREZ		202568651		Y		Y				Y





Medical Admin Svcs

		





 Dental Benefits_Rates

		RFP 2020

		Dental Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier								Guardian				Guardian				Guardian				Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier

		Plan Name								NAP PX (Buy Up)				PPO VZ (Base)				DHMO				Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Calendar Year Max								$1,500				$1,500				N/A

		CY Deductible								$50 Ind / $150 Fam				$50 Ind / $150 Fam				N/A

		Ortho Life Max								$1,000				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Preventive Services								100%				100%				Various Co-Pays

		Basic Services								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Major Services								50%				50%				Various Co-Pays

		Orthodontia								50%				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Endo & Perio								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Oral Surgery								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Waiting Period

										Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		R & C								80th Percentile				80th Percentile				80th Percentile

		Rates		NAP PX		PPO VZ		DHMO		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		26		24		9		$37.00		$37.00		$27.96		$27.96		$9.88		$9.88		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		13		7		0		$73.46		$73.46		$55.52		$55.52		$16.93		$16.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		5		3		3		$96.10		$96.10		$65.95		$65.95		$25.79		$25.79		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		12		12		7		$132.54		$132.54		$93.51		$93.51		$30.52		$30.52		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$3,987.96		$3,987.96		$2,379.65		$2,379.65		$379.93		$379.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$47,855.52		$47,855.52		$28,555.80		$28,555.80		$4,559.16		$4,559.16		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current								0.00%				0.00%				0.00%				-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until

		Note Premium Rate Guarantee Term (Mos/Yrs)

		MARK YES OR NO

		1. UCR at 90% Out of Network High Plan

										Yes				No

		2. Deductible Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		3. Maximum Benefit Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		4. Lifetime Ortho Takeover Credit

										Yes				No





Dental PPO UCR

		PPO/NON-NETWORK PRICING SCHEDULE FORM

		Complete this form in the exact format as shown below.

		Use the Kerrville/San Antonio area (78028). Complete the UCR at the 90% level for Non-Network PPO

		Procedure		Procedure Description		90% UCR

		Code

		D1110		Prophylaxis - adult

		D2740		Crown – porcelain/ceramic substrate

		D0120		Periodic oral evaluation - established patient

		D2150		Amalgam - two surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0274		Bitewings - four radiographic images

		D4341		Periodontal scaling and root planing - four or more teeth per quadrant

		D3330		Endodontic therapy, molar tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D0210		Intraoral - complete series of radiographic images

		D2140		Amalgam - one surface, primary or permanent

		D1120		Prophylaxis - child

		D7210		Extraction, erupted tooth requiring removal of bone and/or sectioning of tooth, and including elevation of mucoperiosteal flap if indicated

		D0150		Comprehensive oral evaluation - new or established patient

		D6010		Surgical placement of implant body: endosteal implant

		D0220		Intraoral - periapical first radiographic image

		D2750		Crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D2160		Amalgam - three surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0230		Intraoral - periapical each additional radiographic image

		D2950		Core buildup, including any pins when required

		D0140		Limited oral evaluation - problem focused

		D3320		Endodontic therapy, premolar bicuspid tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D7240		Removal of impacted tooth - completely bony

		D4910		Periodontal maintenance

		D1208		Topical application of fluoride – excluding varnish

		D0330		Panoramic radiographic image

		D7140		Extraction, erupted tooth or exposed root (elevation and/or forceps removal)

		D2751		Crown - porcelain fused to predominantly base metal

		D6750		Retainer crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D0272		Bitewings - two radiographic images

		D2332		Resin-based composite - three surfaces, anterior

		D9223		Deep sedation/general anesthesia- each subsequent 15 minute increment

		D2331		Resin-based composite - two surfaces, anterior

		D1351		Sealant - per tooth

		D6245		Pontic - porcelain/ceramic

		D3348		Retreatment of previous root canal therapy - molar

		D2330		Resin-based composite - one surface, anterior

		D2335		Resin-based composite - four or more surfaces or involving incisal angle (anterior)

		D7230		Removal of impacted tooth - partially bony

		D2391		Resin-based composite - one surface, posterior

		D7953		Bone replacement graft for ridge preservation - per site

		D1206		Topical application of fluoride varnish

		D6240		Pontic - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D3310		Endodontic therapy, anterior tooth (excluding final restoration)

		D2161		Amalgam - four or more surfaces, primary or permanent

		D5214		Mandibular partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D2752		Crown - porcelain fused to noble metal

		D6058		Abutment supported porcelain/ceramic crown

		D5213		Maxillary partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D6740		Retainer crown - porcelain/ceramic

		D4342		Periodontal scaling and root planing - one to three teeth per quadrant

		D9222		Deep sedation/general anesthesia – first 15 minutes





Dental DHMO UCR

		





Dental Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		DPPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		PPO AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		TOPIC				RESPONSES

		A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS  (PPO/VALUE MAC/DHMO)

		1		Do you own or lease your network?

		2		Are all Network dentists held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

		3		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

		4		What is the provider turnover rate?

		REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

		5		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the dental plan.

		6		Number of General Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028.

		7		Number of Specialty Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028

		8		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

		B. BENEFIT  -  PPO/V-MAC

		1		Can you cover a combination of four (4) regular and/or periodontal cleanings in preventative level?

		2		Does the preventive care benefit count towards the calendar year maximum benefit? If YES, what would be the additional premium cost percentage increase if this benefit accumulator did not count towards PY max?

		3		What is the age limitcoverage for Space Maintainers and Fluoride treatments?

		4		Can you offer a co-insurance percentage benefit after the annual maximum is met? What would be the additional cost percentage?

		5		Do members receive additional discounts from providers after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		6		Note any procedures that require clinical utilization review?

		7		Are Oral Cancer Screenings such as Vizilite (D0431) covered? Detail cancer screening  benefits that are included in your proposal.

		8		Preventive care cleanings to two (2) routine cleanings per year separated by 6 month timelines.  Please explain.

		9		Does your proposal include unused rollover provisions? Currently covered.

		10		Does your proposal include Inlays/Onlays? Provide details.

		11		Note any prior authroization procedures that require clinical medical necessity approval such as crowns, etc. This question does not relate to the standard financial benchmark prior authoriation such as $300 or more for a procedure.

		12		Do members receive additional discounts fromproviders after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		C. CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

		3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings (YES/NO)

		4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates.(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

		5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

		6		Actively @ work limitations.





Dental Contribution Schedule

		





 Vision Benfts Rates Disruption

		Memorial Villages Water Authority

		Vol.Vision Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Superior Vision				Dearborn - EyeMed

						Current				Proposed

		Exam/ Materials				$10/$25		$10/$25		$10/$25

		Frames Allowance				$150		up to $130 + 20% off		$150 + 20% off balance

		Single Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Bi Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Tri Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Progressive Lenses				Covered at lined Trifocal Level		up to Contracted fee		$90- $135 copay

		Lenticular Lenses				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Child				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Adult				$33				$40

		Factory Scratch Child				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Factory Scratch Adult				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Ultraviolet Coat				$16				$15

		Anti-Reflective Coat				$43-$85				$45 - $68

		Photochromatic				$31-$82				$75

		Blue Blocker				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				$150		up to $130		$150

		Fitting Exam				$25/$50		up to $60		$40

		Necessary Contacts				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Frequency				12/12/24		12/12/24		12/12/24

						Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		Exam Allowance				Up to $42				Up to $30

		Frames Allowance				Up to $60				Up to $75

		Single Lenses Allowance				up to $26				up to $25

		Bi Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $34				Up to $40

		Tri Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $55

		Progressive Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $40

		Lenticular Lenses				Up to $100				Up to $55

		Polycarbonate Child				Up to $210				Up to $5

		Polycarbonate Adult				N/A				N/A

		Factory Scratch Child				N/A				Up to $5

		Factory Scratch Adult				N/A				N/A

		Ultraviolet Coat				N/A				N/A

		Anti-Reflective Coat				N/A				N/A

		High Index				N/A				N/A

		Photochromatic				N/A				N/A

		Blue Blocker				N/A				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				Up to $100				Up to $80

		Necessary Contacts Allowance				Up to $210				Up to $210

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Employee		63		$6.40		$6.40		$6.42		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		24		$12.80		$12.80		$12.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		14		$14.70		$14.70		$12.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		32		$22.64		$22.64		$18.87		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost				$1,640.68		$1,640.68		$1,480.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost				$19,688.16		$19,688.16		$17,770.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-9.74%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/23				1/1/24

		Provide Multi-Year Premium Rate Guarantee information

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		Network Provider Disruption Report

		% of Provider Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match





Vision Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

				AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF THE FOLLOWING TOPICS

				TOPIC				RESPONSE

				A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS-VISION

				1		Do you own or lease your network?

				2		Are allowances reduced or converted to wholesale at any in-network providers?

				3		Are any providers considered affiliated with reduced allowances?

				4		Is the proposed network considered the vendor’s entire national network or is any portion of this network outsourced?

				5		Are all Network providers held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

				6		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

				7		What is the provider turnover rate?

				REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

				8		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the vision plan.

				9		Number of Providers (based on individual/uniqueOptometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				10		Number of Retail Locations (based on individual/unique Optometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				11		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

				B. BENEFITS

						Lenses

				1		Does your “paid in full” benefit include standard, clear, glass, and/or plastic lenses?  Are there any other len options covered in full as a standard benefit?

				2		Clearly discuss the benefit for No-Line Progressive lenses comparable to Single, Bifocal, Trifocal, and Progressive allowance.

				3		Does your standard in-network lens benefit include basic scratch resistant coating and polycarbonates? Adults or children? Please discuss whether they are included in the allowance at 100% or additional cost.

						Contacts

				4		Is your contact lens benefit “all inclusive” including materials, the fitting/evaluation fees, contacts and follow-up visits to the provider?
Approximately, how many boxes (# of contacts) are included?

						Frames

				5		What types of frames are covered in-full after the applicable materials copay or what is your frame allowance?

				6		Will a member incur any additional expense in network, other than the applicable materials copay for a frame within the allowance?

						Other

				7		Price Fixed Discounts on Lens/Materials Upgrades or Percentage Discounts.

				8		Lasik coverage.  Propose discount and per eye capitation price option.

				9		Low vision services.

				C.CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

				1		Assume current participation for underwriting risk.

				2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

				3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings? (YES/NO)

				4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates?(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

				5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

				6		Are ID cards issued?





Vision Contribution Schedule

		

		100% Employee Cost as indicated

						Monthly Premium/Cost to Employee

				EE		$6.17

				ES		$12.36

				EC		$11.59

				EF		$17.75





Basic Life Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		Basic Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

						Current				Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Class 1				All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week

		Employee Benefit				$50,000		1X Annual Salary		$50,000

		Benefit Amount				$50,000		$50,000		$50,000

		Maximum Benefit				$50,000				$50,000

		Guarantee Issue Limit				$50,000		Full Benefit		$50,000

		Waiver of Premium

		Conversion and Portability				Included				Included

		Embedded basic EAP Services

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions		Age Reduction		Age Reduction		Age Reductions		Age Reductions		Age Reduction

		Age 65				35%		35%		35%

		Age 70				60%		60%		60%

		Age 75				75%		75%		75%

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Life Rate Per $1000				$0.210		$0.210		$0.190		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		AD&D Rate Per $1000				$0.030		$0.030		$0.030		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Total Rate Per $1000				$0.240		$0.240		$0.220		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Est. Monthly Volume				$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Est. Monthly Cost				$1,683.00		$1,683.00		$1,542.75		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$20,196.00		$20,196.00		$18,513.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-8.33%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		*RETIREES (CLASS 2)				$1,000 FLAT Benefit

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information





Life_VL_ Discussion Topics

		AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		Carrier:

		Line of Coverage:   Life or VL

		TOPICS				RESPONSES

		A. CASE ENROLLMENT/CASE SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account Team office?

		3		Will Enrollment Team Availability @ open enrollment meetings?

		4		Will you waive Actively @ Work if disclosed?

		5		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates? (Yes/No/How many?)

		6		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer and issue policy Certificates.  Are on-line enrollment options





Supp Life Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		Supplemental Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Current				Dearborn Life				Proposed				Proposed

		Benefits				Lincoln				Proposed

		Eligiblity				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.

		Class 1				Active Full Time Employees				Active Full Time Employees

		Class 2				Grandfather Participants				Grandfather Participants

		Employee Benefit				$10,000 increments up to 5X Annual Salary				$10,000 increments up to $500,000

		Spouse Benefit				50% of EE				50% of EE

		Child Benefit -Limiting Age				age 25				$26

				Birth- 14 days		N/A				$100

				15 days - 6 mos.		$1,000				$1,000

				6 mos - Limiting Age		$10,000				$10,000

		Employee Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$100,000				$100,000

				Age 60-69		$10,000				$100,000

		Spouse Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$20,000				$20,000

				Age 60-69		None				$20,000

		Child Guarantee Issue				$10,000				$10,000

		Employee AD&D  Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Dependent AD&D Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Portability				Yes				up to $500,000

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions

		Age 65				35%				35%

		Age 70				55%				55%

		Age 75				70%				70%

		Age 80

		Rates per $1000				Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse

				Under 25		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120

				25-29		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				30-34		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				35-39		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				40-44		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				45-49		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				50-54		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				55-59		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				60-64		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				65-69		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				70-74		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				75-79		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				80-84		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				85-89		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				90-95		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				95-99		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				Child Rate		$1.620				$0.162				$0.000				$0.000

				Member/Ind AD&D Rate		$0.03				$0.030

				Family AD&D  Rate		$0.49				$0.490

		Participation requirements								23%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide Multi-Year premium rate guaratee information





x

		





 LTD Benefits and Rates

		RFP 2020

		LTD Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

		Benefits				Current				Proposed

		Eligibility				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week

		Definition of Earnings				24 months Own Occ				24 months Own Occ

		Employee Benefit				60% of Monthly Earnings				60% of Monthly Earnings

		Maximum Monthly Benefit				$10,000				$10,000

		Elimination Period Accident				90 days				90 days

		Elimination Period Sickness				90 days				90 days

		Benefit Duration				SSNRA				SSNRA

		Pre-Existing Limitation				3/12				3/12

		Zero Day Residual				Include				Include

		Tax Free Benefit				Include				Include

		Employer FICA Match				Include				Include

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Rate Per $100				$0.47		$0.47		$0.45		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Volume				$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Cost				$4,001.67		$4,001.67		$3,831.38		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$48,020.00		$48,020.00		$45,976.59		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-4.26%		-1		-1		-1		-1		-1

		Participation Requirements

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information





FSA Admin

		RFP 2020

		FSA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Healthcare FSA

		Dependent Care FSA

		Debit Card

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Minimum Monthly Billing Fee

		Discrimination Testing

		Mobile Phone Application

		Online Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





COBRA Admin

		RFP 2020

		COBRA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Administrative Fee

		Initial Notification

		COBRA Notification and Election

		HIPPA  Certificates

		Election Tracking

		Premium Billing and Remittance

		Termination Tracking and Notification

		Postage and Printing

		Annual Enrollment Materials

		Minimum Monthly Fee

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Renewal Fee

		Web Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Quote Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation

				Medical, Rx

				BCBS		Renewal		0% / $7.50 to $15.00 PEPY

				UHC		Proposed		0% / $0 to $54.00 PEPY

				Aetna		DTQ		0%/ $0 to $48 PMPY

				Cigna		DTQ		0% / $0.00 to $30.00 PEPY

				Humana		Not Competitive		0% / $1.00 to $16.00 PEPQ

				Dental

				Guardian		Renewal		0% / 0% to 7% of premium

				Vision

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium

				Dearborn		Not Competitive		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium

				Stop Loss

				EAP

				FSA / COBRA Admin





Non Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation		AM Best Rating

				Life/AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Not Competitive		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV

				LTD

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Not Competitive		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV

				STD

				Vol Life / AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium

				Long Term Care

				Universal Life

				Term Life

				Critical Illness

				Cancer Plan

				Hospital Indemnity

				Sickness Plan

				Accident Plan

				Mini-Medical Plan

				Auto/Home

				Legal Plans

				Pet Insurance

				Dearborn		Not Competitive		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium		A/XV





AM Best

		

				Level		Category		Level		Category

				A++, A+		Superior		C, C-		Weak

				A, A-		Excellent		D		Poor

				B++, B+		Good		E		Under Regulatory / Supervision

				B, B-		Fair		F		In Liquidation

				C++, C+		Marginal		S		Rating Suspended

				Financial Size Categories

				FSC I		Up to 1,000		FSC IX		250,000 to 500,000

				FSC II		1,000 to 2,000		FSC X		500,000 to 750,000

				FSC III		2,000 to 5,000		FSC XI		750,000 to 1,000,000

				FSC IV		5,000 to 10,000		FSC XII		1,000,000 to 1,250,000

				FSC V		10,000 to 25,000		FSC XIII		1,250,000 to 1,500,000

				FSC VI		25,000 to 50,000		FSC XIV		1,500,000 to 2,000,000

				FSC VI		50,000 to 100,000		FSC XV		2,000,000 or more

				FSC VIII		100,000 to 250,000





SILENCE OF SPECIFICATION :  


The apparent silence of these specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from it of a detailed  description concerning any 


point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best commercial practices are to prevail.  All interpretations of these spe cifications shall 


be made on the basis of this statement.  


 


 


EVALUATION (See additional criteria in the  ITB): 


It is not the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of low prices alone.  However,  the City is not limited to the following 


specifically listed criteria:    


 


 


If a contract is awarded, it will be awarded to the lowest responsible  proposer meeting or exceeding the terms, conditions, and 


specifications of the proposal  or to the proposer that provides the goods or  services at the best value for t he City.  The City has the right 


to award a contract upon the conditions, terms, and spec ifications contained in a proposal submitted to t he City for a period up to the 


October 1, 2019 effective date.  In awarding a contract, The  City may waive minor technicalities and informalities in the proposal process 


and proposals received if they are no t material to or alter any of the conditions, terms, or specifications contained in the  INVITATION TO 


BID or a qualifying proposal. 


 


Following the analysis process, proposers will be ranked in order of preference and contract negotiations will begin   


with the top ranked firm.  Should negotiations with the highest ranked firm fail to yield a contract, or if the firm is   


unable to execute said contract, negotiations will be formally ended and then commence with the second highest   


ranked firm, etc. 


 


The City reserves the right to award a contract on the basis of best and final offer with no negotiations, interviews   


and/or presentations should they so choose.   Therefore, each proposal must contain the proposers best terms   


from a financial and technical s tandpoint at time of original submittal.  The City reserves the right to negotiate  


with proposers prior to finalist  proposer selection. 


 


 


PROPOSER ASSURANCE: 


The proposer must extend proposer assurance which warrants that the prompt payment discount terms, delivery  


terms, distribution allowance, quality and performance of products, prices, and other conditions/provisions offered   


in this proposal are the same or better than those offered the  proposer’s most favored customer.  


 


 


EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY : 


All proposers shall be in compliance with Executive Order 11246, entitled "Equal Employment Opportunity" as   


amended by Executive Order 11375, and as supplemented in the Department of Labor R egulations (41CFR Part 60).  


 


No individual shall be excluded from participating in, denied the benefit of, subjected to discrimination under, or  


denied employment in the administration of, or in connection with, any such program because of race, color, rel igion, 


sex, national origin, age, handicap, or political application or belief.  


 


 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any  proposer that  


“contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City;  


or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a  


Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on f ile with The City Procurement Department . 




INVITATION TO BID   


TERMS 


INTENT: 


The City is seeking pricing for a Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental,  Vol.Vision, Life/AD&D, LTD and 


VSTD contracts. 


 


PREPARATION OF PROPOSAL:  


Proposers should carefully examine all terms, conditions, specifications and related documents.  Should a proposer find 


discrepancies in or omissions from the specifications or related documents, or should  there be doubt as to their meaning, 


Bob Treacy with GBS should be notified immediately for clarification prior to submitting the proposal.  In the event of any 


conflict between the terms and provisions of these requirements and the specifications, the specifications shall govern.  In 


the event of any conflict  of interpretation of any part of this overall document, t he City’s interpretation shall govern.  No pre 


proposal conference is planned at this time.  


 


In order for proposal to be considered, the signed Certification Sheet,  Acknowledgement Form,  Debarment Form, Felony 


Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Questionnaire,  Reference Sheet, Commission Payable Disclosure Form, Addenda 


Form, and the 1295 Certificate (upon being awarded contract)  must be completed and submitted in  Duplicate.  


Underwriting/proposal contingencies, fees, benefits, and all integrated comprehensive services outlined in this  ITB MUST be 


submitted as a package from each proposer in order to be considered.  Failure to do so may result in rejection of proposal.   


 


Proposals must be subm itted in a sealed package bearing on the outside the name of the  proposer, address, and proposal 


name and number.  Proposals received in the  City Secretary’s office after submission deadline will be considered void and 


unacceptable.  The City is not responsible for lateness or non -delivery of mail, carrier, etc., and the date/time stamp in the 


City Secretary’s office shall be the official time of receipt.  


 


Proposals should be mailed/delivered to the City Secretary’s Office,  701 Main Street, Kerrville, Texas 78028. 


After delivery to City , please send your full proposal electronically to GBS personnel  - Patsy McClellan, 


Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com  and Sara Davis, Sara_Davis@ajg.com.  


 


CONTRACT TERM: 


This Agreement is subject to the appropriation of funds by the  City in its budget adopted for any fiscal year for the specific 


purpose of making payments pursuant to this Agreement.  The obligations of the  City in any fiscal year for which this Agreement 


is in effect shall constitute a current expense of the  City for that fiscal year only, and shall not constitute an indebtedness of the 


City beyond that fiscal year.  In the event of no appropriation of funds in  any fiscal year to make payments pursuant to this 


Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated.  


 


The City may enter into a five (5 ) year contract with the contracted  proposer.  This contract shall become effective  October 1, 


2019.  All terms and conditions  must be firm based upon final disclosure and negotiations leading up to the Anniversary date 


of October 1, 2019. Submission of the Group Application will define this date. It shall remain in full force and effect with firm 


fixed prices for a period of twel ve (12) months beginning  October 1, 2019.  The City shall have the option of renewing this 


contract for a maximum of four (4 ) additional one (1) year terms to be awarded one (1) year at a time, subject to approval of 


funding and review of the service provi ded by the Proposer and if it is determined to be in the best interest of The  City and 


mutual agreement can be reached.  Consideration of c ontract renewals is contingent upon the next year’s cont ract pricing 


being received by the City at least three (3) months prior to the expiration of the current contract.  


 




CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE: 


Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in these terms and conditions for proposals, upon the City’s acceptance of a 


proposal, the proposer and the City will have entered into a binding contract.  The contract is enforceable from the time of acceptance 


without regard to the time of notification to the proposer of acceptance. 


 


The successful proposer will be notified by a “Letter of Award” issued by the City.  This letter, together with the signed Acknowledgement 


Form, Certification Sheet, Debarment Form, Felony Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Form, Commission Payable Disclosure 


Form, Reference Sheet, Addendum Form, and 1295 Certificate will be used as the contract documents.   


 


TERMINATION: 


Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving a 30 day written notice to the other party of its intention to terminate as of 


the date specified in the notice. 


 


The City reserves the right to terminate the contract immediately in the event the successful proposer; 


 


1.   Fails to meet delivery schedules; 


2. Otherwise fails to perform in accordance with this contract; 


3. Becomes insolvent and/or files for protection under the bankruptcy laws. 


 


Such termination is in addition to and not in lieu of any other remedies that the City may have in law or equity.  Proposer, in 


submitting this proposal, agrees that the City shall not be liable to prosecution for damages in the event that the City declares the 


proposer in default. 


 


 


ADDENDUM: 


Addenda are to be incorporated as part of the proposal and shall become part of the contract documents.  The receipt of all 


Addenda shall be acknowledged on the Acknowledgment Form. 


 


 


REFERENCES: 


On the reference sheet attached, list schools and/or businesses comparable in size to the City which have utilized the same 


products/services being proposed.  All references shall have current addresses, phone numbers and names of contact people. 


 


 


PRICES: 


Premiums, terms/conditions, and underwriting contingencies must be submitted with your proposal. 


 


 


ALTERING PROPOSALS:   


Any alterations or erasures made before opening time must be initialed by the signer of the proposal, guaranteeing authenticity. 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES  – FORM 1295 


2019 ITB  


 


1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT  


 


 


 


In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 


2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908,  all vendors submitting proposals must file 


Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing  application.  Information 


regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:  


 


https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm .   


 


 Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the 


required information on Form 1295.    


 Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing 


containing a unique certification number.   


 The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be 


notarized.   


 The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be  included with your proposal/bid 


response. 


 


 


PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED  


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT  


NOTICE to all  


Contractors/Vendors 


 


After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 


1295 with all other required forms.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE   




REQUIRED FORMS LISTING  


 


 


 


 


 CERTIFICATION SHEET 


 


 


 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM  


 


 


 DEBARMENT FORM 


 


 


 FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE   


 


 


 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES  – Form 1295 (further explained  in document) 


 


 


 REFERENCES 


 


 


 COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM  


 


 


 ADDENDA FORM 


 


 


 


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE  NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN 


THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.  




CERTIFICATION SHEET  


 


In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.  


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION   


 


COMPANY NAME:  


 


STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)  


 


CITY   STATE:   ZIP:  


 


TELEPHONE   FAX     


 


EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________  


 


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______  


 


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO  


 


COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:  


 


RESIDENT BIDDER  


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE            DATE 


 


 


 


OR 


NONRESIDENT BIDDER  


 


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas,  but excludes a 


contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.  


 


If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:  


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business  is located.)    ______________________________      


 


(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid 


proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a  


comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located  


       


                 YES _______       NO _______  


 


  


 


  


 


       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?   % 


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE   DATE 


 


       


 


 




FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 


State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), 


states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the 


City if the person or an owner or operator  of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The 


notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  


Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City 


determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or 


misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.    


 


 


I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notifica tion of 


felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished  is true to the best of 


my knowledge. 


 


 


PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________  


 


AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)______ _____________________________  


 


A. My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


B. My firm is not owned nor  operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


C. My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a   


 felony: 


 


 Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________  


 


 Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________  


 


 Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________  


 




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION : 


The City is fully compliant with HIPAA Privacy regulations.  Bob Treacy  and GBS are an approved business associate of   


the City and the Health plan.  For additional information or questions concerning this proposal and specifications, please  


contact Bob Treacy with GBS, by e -mail or fax. Response to any questions will be handled if time allows before the official  


deadline. 




DEBARMENT FORM  


 


 


 


 


Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub -awards under covered transaction to 


parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are  suspended or debarred.  


 


Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a 


funded contract the Federal OMB, A -102 Common Rule (§_.36)  


 


 


Proposer Name: ________________________________ _________________________   


 


Proposer Address: ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


Proposer Telephone: ________________________________ _____________________   


 


Authorized Company Official’s Name:  ________________________________ ________  


                                                                    (Printed) 


 


Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________ ______________  


 


Date: ________________________________ ________________________________ _  


  


 


 




ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM   


 


 


 


Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to 


furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.  


 


The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted with out 


collusion with anyone to ob tain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair 


advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.  


 


Conflict Of Interest: 


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Eff ective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or 


seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City; or is an agent of a person in 


the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be 


downloaded from the City web site. 


 


 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with  the City Procurement Dept:  


                  YES __________  NO_______                 


PLEASE PRINT 


 


Date:  ______________________________________  


 


Company Name: ______________________________________  


 


President/Designee: ______________________________________  


 


Position:  ______________________________________  


 


 


ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addend a numbered ______through ______ and   


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.  


 


 


I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.  


 


_______________________________________________________________________________                                            


President/Designee (Signature) Date  


 


Please note how you received information about this proposal:  


 


  ______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)         


  ______The City Web Page 


  ______Fax Notice      


  ______Other __________________________________  




 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                          FORM CIQ 


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental  City  


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________  


 


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.  


 


This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     


by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a) with a local 


governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).   


 


By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental 


City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     


that require the statement to be filed.  See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.  


 


A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local 


Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.   


 


OFFICE USE ONLY  


 


 


Date Received  


  1    


 


Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental  City. 


 


  2  


           


 Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.   


 


(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       


later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)   


 


  3     


Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.   


 


 


                                                                                                                                                      


Name of Officer 


 


This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an 


employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a), Local Government Code. Attach 


additional pages to this Form CI Q as necessary.  


 


A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than 


investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire?   


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at 


the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local 


governmental City?  


           


                      


Yes


              


No 


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business  City with respect to which the local 


government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an owner ship of 10 percent or more?  


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.   


  4    


 


                                                                                                                                                                              


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental  City                                                     Date  




WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS:   


Any proposal may be w ithdrawn prior to the scheduled  time for opening.  Notice to withdraw the proposal must  be in writing and 


submitted to the City Secretary’s Office prior to the scheduled time for opening proposals.  Any proposal withdrawal notice, which is 


received after the deadline for receiving proposals, shall not be considered.  There will be no disclosure of contents  to competing firms, 


and all proposals will be kept confidential during the negotiation process.   


 


 


ETHICS:   


The proposer shall not offer or accept gifts or anything of value or enter into any business arrangement with any  employee, official or 


agent of the City.   One or all proposals will be rejected if there is any reason to believe that collusion exists between proposers.  


 


 


COMPLIANCE: 


Proposals must comply with all federal, state, county and local laws concerning this type of good or service.  


 


 


DOCUMENTATION:  


Proposer shall provide with this proposal response, all documentation required by this  ITB.  Failure to provide this information may 


result in rejection of proposal.  


 


 


TAXES: 


The City is exempt from all applicable Federal and State Premium Taxes.   The City has an Employee Benefit Trust which allows for 


issuing proposals without State Premium Taxes. (The EBT documents are available upon request). Preference would be for you to  


issue your proposal net of State Premium Tax; note in your proposal. Tax -exempt information will be available upon awarding 


contract. 


 


 


INDEMNIFICATION: 


The proposer shall indemnify, defend, and hold t he City, its officers, agents, and employees, harmless for any claim, loss, damage, 


suit, and liability of every kind,  including all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorney’s fees, for injury to or death of any person, 


or for damage to any property, arising from or caused by any act or omission of proposer, it officers, employees, agents, or 


subcontractors, in performing its obligations under this Contract.  


 


 


REMEDIES AND APPLICABLE LAWS:   


This contract shall be governed by  the City and contractor shall have all remedies afforded each by the Uniform Commercial Code, as 


adopted in the State of Texas, except as othe rwise provided in this contract or in statutes pertaining specifically to the State. This 


contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, and suits pertaining to this contract may be brought only in th e courts of 


the State of Texas in Harris  County. 


 


 


ASSIGNMENT:  


The successful proposer shall not sell, assign, transfer or convey this contract, in whole or in part, without the prior writ ten consent of 


The City. 




REFERENCES 


 


List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of  250+ employees. 


 


 


1. Name of Client:  ________________________________________________  


 


Address:__________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________  


 


2. Name of Client:  _______________________________________________  


 


Address: _________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


3. Name of Client: ________________________________________________  


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


4. Name of Client:_____________________________________ ___________ 


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


COMPANY NAME                                                   ADDRESS             


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE                


 


          


_____________________________                      _____________________________  


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE   




COMMISSION PAYABLE DI SCLOSURE 


 


 


By signature affixed, the  proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s)  are void/net of all commissions to 


agents/brokers.  


 


Commission included.  YES   NO   


 


Note: 


 


All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule o utlining any and all commissions 


payable within their contract with The City . 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:          


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


   




ADDENDA FORM  


 


Having carefully examined the  ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned 


Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, c onditions, 


and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the  ITB has been 


arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism 


that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this  ITB. 


 


It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all 


irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional 


cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.  


 


If you have received an addendum to this  ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number  of the addendum 


below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.  


 


1.    2.    3.    4.    5.    6.    


*******************************************************************************************  


 


By submitting a proposal, th e Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “ INVITATION TO BID” 


and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends 


to adhere to the provisions described herein.   Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot 


secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on 


part of Proposers. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:         


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


 


 


 


* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *  


 


 


 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES – FORM 1295


2019 ITB 





1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT











In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908, all vendors submitting proposals must file Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing application.  Information regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:





https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm.  





· Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the required information on Form 1295.  


· Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing containing a unique certification number.  


· The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be notarized.  


· The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be included with your proposal/bid response.








PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT


NOTICE to all 


Contractors/Vendors





After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 1295 with all other required forms.




















INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE 




[bookmark: OLE_LINK16]COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE








By signature affixed, the proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s) are void/net of all commissions to agents/brokers. 





Commission included.		YES			NO		





Note:





All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule outlining any and all commissions payable within their contract with The City.


























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										


		




[bookmark: OLE_LINK18]ADDENDA FORM 





Having carefully examined the ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, conditions, and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the ITB has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this ITB.





It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.





If you have received an addendum to this ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number of the addendum below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.





1. 		 2. 		 3. 		 4. 		 5. 		 6. 		


*******************************************************************************************





By submitting a proposal, the Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “INVITATION TO BID” and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends to adhere to the provisions described herein.  Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on part of Proposers.























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										











* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *













REFERENCES





List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of 250+ employees.








1.	Name of Client:  ________________________________________________





Address:__________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________





2.	Name of Client:  _______________________________________________





Address: _________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________





3.	Name of Client: ________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________





4.	Name of Client:________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________











_____________________________                     _____________________________


COMPANY NAME                                                  ADDRESS            








_____________________________                     _____________________________


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE              





         


_____________________________                      _____________________________


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE	 







FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION











State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the City if the person or an owner or operator of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.  








I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notification of felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished is true to the best of my knowledge.








PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________





AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)___________________________________





A.		My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





B.		My firm is not owned nor operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





C.		My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a 		felony:





	Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________





	Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________





	Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________













			[bookmark: OLE_LINK12]CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                         FORM CIQ


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental City 


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________





			


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.





This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a). 





By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code. 





A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor. 


			


OFFICE USE ONLY 








			


			


Date Received 





			  1     Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental City. 


			





			  2 


            Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. 





(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.) 








			  3     Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship. 








                                                                                                                                                   


Name of Officer





This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary. 





A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire? 





                      Yes              No


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local governmental City? 


          


                      Yes              No


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business City with respect to which the local government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more? 





                      Yes              No


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section. 





			  4   





                                                                                                                                                                            


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental City                                                     Date 













ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM 











Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.





The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.





Conflict Of Interest:


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government City; or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be downloaded from the City web site.





 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with the City Procurement Dept:	


			              	YES __________  NO_______               


PLEASE PRINT





Date:	______________________________________





Company Name:	______________________________________





President/Designee:	______________________________________





Position:	______________________________________








ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addenda numbered ______through ______ and 


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.








			I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.





_______________________________________________________________________________                                          


President/Designee (Signature) Date











Please note how you received information about this proposal:





		______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)						  


		______The City Web Page


		______Fax Notice				 


		______Other __________________________________




[bookmark: OLE_LINK9]DEBARMENT FORM














Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub-awards under covered transaction to parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are suspended or debarred.





Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a funded contract the Federal OMB, A-102 Common Rule (§_.36)








Proposer Name:	





Proposer Address:	





		





		





Proposer Telephone:	





Authorized Company Official’s Name:	


                                                                   (Printed)





Signature of Company Official:	





Date:	


 










CERTIFICATION SHEET





In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.





FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION 





			COMPANY NAME:


			











			STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)


			











			CITY


			


			STATE:


			


			ZIP:


			











			TELEPHONE


			


			FAX


			


			


			











EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________


			


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______


			


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO











COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:





			RESIDENT BIDDER





			


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			         DATE























OR


			NONRESIDENT BIDDER





			


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas, but excludes a contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.





If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business is located.)    ______________________________    





			(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located


      


                 YES _______       NO _______





			


			





			


			








			       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?


			


			%











I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			DATE








			


			


			


			


			






















REQUIRED FORMS LISTING














· CERTIFICATION SHEET








· ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM








· DEBARMENT FORM








· FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION








· CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 








· CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES – Form 1295 (further explained in document)








· REFERENCES








· COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM








· ADDENDA FORM














FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.






©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n,
 A

M
 B

es
t &

 

D
is

cl
os

ur
es

102



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M11

W
hi

le
 G

BS
 d

oe
s 

no
t g

ua
ra

nt
ee

 th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 v
ia

bi
lit

y 
of

 a
ny

 h
ea

lth
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

ca
rri

er
 o

r m
ar

ke
t, 

it 
is

 a
n 

ar
ea

 w
e 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

th
at

 c
lie

nt
s 

cl
os

el
y 

sc
ru

tin
iz

e 
w

he
n 

se
le

ct
in

g 
a 

he
al

th
 in

su
ra

nc
e 

ca
rri

er
 o

r H
M

O
.  

Th
er

e 
ar

e 
a 

nu
m

be
r o

f r
at

in
g 

ag
en

ci
es

 th
at

ca
n 

be
 re

fe
rre

d 
to

 in
cl

ud
in

g,
 A

.M
. B

es
t, 

Fi
tc

h,
 M

oo
dy

’s
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

& 
Po

or
s

an
d 

W
ei

ss
 R

at
in

gs
 (T

he
St

re
et

.c
om

). 
 G

en
er

al
ly

, 
ag

en
ci

es
 th

at
 p

ro
vi

de
 ra

tin
gs

 o
f U

.S
. H

ea
lth

 In
su

re
rs

, i
nc

lu
di

ng
 tr

ad
iti

on
al

 in
su

ra
nc

e 
co

m
pa

ni
es

 a
nd

 o
th

er
 m

an
ag

ed
 c

ar
e 

(e
.g

. H
M

O
) o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

, r
ef

le
ct

s 
th

ei
r o

pi
ni

on
 b

as
ed

 o
n 

a 
co

m
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 q
ua

nt
ita

tiv
e 

an
d 

qu
al

ita
tiv

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 a

 
co

m
pa

ny
’s

 fi
na

nc
ia

l s
tre

ng
th

, o
pe

ra
tin

g 
pe

rfo
rm

an
ce

 a
nd

 m
ar

ke
t p

ro
fil

e.
  H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
se

 ra
tin

gs
 a

re
 n

ot
 a

 w
ar

ra
nt

y 
of

 a
n 

in
su

re
r’s

 c
ur

re
nt

 o
r f

ut
ur

e 
ab

ilit
y 

to
 m

ee
t i

ts
 c

on
tra

ct
ua

l o
bl

ig
at

io
ns

. 

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
 -

H
ea

lth
A

.M
. B

es
t R

at
in

gs
 &

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
-H

ea
lth

Ca
rr

ie
r

Q
uo

te
 S

ta
tu

s
Co

m
m

is
si

on
/S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l 

Co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n

BC
BS

Pr
op

os
ed

0%
 / 

$7
.5

0 
to

 $
15

.0
0 

PE
PY

U
H

C
R

en
ew

al
0%

 / 
$0

 to
 $

54
.0

0 
PE

PY

G
ua

rd
ia

n
R

en
ew

al
0%

 / 
0%

 to
 7

%
 o

f p
re

m
iu

m
   

Li
nc

ol
n

R
at

e 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

0%
 / 

1.
5%

 o
f p

re
m

iu
m

M
ed

ic
al

, R
x

De
nt

al

Vi
si

on

103


Client Information

		

		Client Name		Memorial Villages Water Authority						RFP/ ITB Number		RFP 2020

		Anniversary Date		1/1/20						SIC CODE		9631

		Deadline

		Addressed to

		Address		8955 Gaylord Dr.						Eligibility Rule		FTE working atleast 30 hrs a week

		City		Houston

		State		Texas

		Zip		77024

		Carrier History		See General Information

		Premium Contributions		??????

		Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is needed, pleas





Marketing Summary

		RFP 2020

		Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Account Name:		Memorial Villages Water Authority				Contact:

		Primary Producer:		Bob Treacy

		Census Requested:		Yes				Received:				Yes

		Renewal Date:		1/1/20				Renewal Rcvd:

		Rqstd Quotes By:		Patsy / Sara						Date Sent:

		Addendums Sent:		#1 - 10.4.19     #2 - 10.7.19

		Coverage(s):		Medical/Dental/Vision/LADD/VLADD/LTD

		Current Carrier(s):		BCBS/Guardian/Superior/Lincoln

		CARRIER		DATE
MARKETED		DATE 
RECEIVED				% 
COMMISSION		CONTACTS

		BCBS / Dearborn		10/7/19								Brad Marsh

		Aetna		10/2/19								Greg Lewallen

		Cigna		10/2/19								Keith/Vanessa Duarte

		Humana		10/2/19								Bart Ming

		UHC		10/2/19								Chase/Britt/Darryl

		Rate Guarantee LOC

		Versant (Superior) Vision

		Guardian

		Lincoln





General Information

		

				GENERAL INFORMATION

				Disclaimer: Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is n

				The City has established a Chapter 222 Employee Benefit Trust in which the group contract will be awarded. This instrument allows

				The City to exempt the contract from State Premium Tax. Your proposal needs to be NET of State Premium Tax. The City

				will file the trust document with you upon awarding the contract. Please affirm whether you will recognize this Trust and

				exempt the City of this tax.

		1		Anniversary Date				January 1

		2		Deadline		Date		October 17, 2019

						Time		10:00 A.M.

				Delivery Address:		(1) original delivered to Gallagher Benefit Services via email

						Attn: Bob Treacy

						2245 Texas Drive, Suite 140

						Sugar Land, Tx 77479

				Mark envelope/package:		RFP 2020 - FI Group Medical, Dental, Vision,  Life/AD&D, VLADD, and LTD

				After Deadline:		Email Proposal to Gallagher Benefit Services:

						Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

						Sara_Davis@ajg.com

				Proposal:		Include this workbook along with all underwriting contingencies and plan designs proposed

		3		Carrier History

				Medical		BCBS		PY 2019 - Current

						Aetna		PY 2018 - 2019

						UHC		PY 2017 - 2018

				Dental		Guardian		PY 2014 - Current

				Vision		Superior		PY 2015 - Current				RG

				Base Life/AD&D		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				VLADD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				LTD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

		4		Premium Contribution

				Medical				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium								Use Per Bob

				Dental				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vision				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Life/AD&D				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vlife				Employee Pays 100%

				LTD				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

		5		Eligibility		Active, Full-Time Regular Employees working 30 hours or more per week

						Eligible 1st day of the month following date of hire.

						Legal spouses are covered

						Retirees not covered

		6		Specifications

				Requesting Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental, Vision, Life/AD&D, VLADD,  LTD

				VMIG is not requesting the services of Agents/Brokers. The commission is NET. VMIG is contracted with Gallagher Benefits Servies as AOR.

				All Required Forms in the workbook to be completed. Entire Workbook should be completed and sent back to us with your proposal.

				In regard to this RFP, contact with any Employee or Official is prohibited without prior written consent from MVWA Director.

				Proposers contacting any employee(s) or officials(s) without prior consent risk elimination of their Proposal for

				consideration.

				The City reserves the right to waive all formalities, to be the sole judge of quality and suitability and may reject any or all items.

		7		Criteria For Awarding Contract for each Line of Coverage

				It is the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of a best value Proposal criteria.

				In awarding a contract, the City may consider, but is not limited to:

				Extent to Which Goods and/or Services Meet Needs												10%

				Cost/Value												30%

				Quality/Effectivenss of Care Services												25%

				Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management												15%

				Expertise												10%

				Vendor's Past Relationship												5%

				Sustainability												5%

				Total												100%

		8		Required Proposal Components

				1. Group Medical:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates for Active Employees

				• Composite Rate the entire Active group into a four (4) Tier Premium Structure

				• All Medical Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy.

				• The proposal must outline the specific level within the rating methodology.

				• Current Group Medical Plan is NON-Grandfathered under PPACA rules.

				• Propose the current plan designs. The City will accept PPO, EPO, ACO, POS, and HMO options.

				Provider Network/Contractuals:

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for

				finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				•The Disruption report should be 2 tabs - (1) Physicians and (1) Facilities. Total number of PCPs, Specialist, Hospitals within Kerrville/San Antonio

				area. Network stability statistics.

				Care/Disease Management:

				The Client is a stong advocate of proactive care management. Interested in any and all programs that will assist members

				with retaining and attaiing good health.  Price services whereever possible a la carte and details services as part of your proposal.

				All services must be priced on a capitated PEPM basis. Hourly fees are not recommended and must include a maximum PEPM equivalence

				to cap the group liability. The cap will be part of the cost analysis.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015

				2. Group Dental:

				• Fully Insured /Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Dental Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment participant

				guidelines

				• Propose the plan for total replacement priced at the 80th percentile for non-network services

				• All Dental Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for finalist

				and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				3. Group Vision:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Vision Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment

				participant guidelines

				• All Vision Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis

				and total "number" of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted.  This

				report will be for finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				4. Group Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrolles and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				5. Vol. Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrollees and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				7. LTD:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• Participant Requirements

				• Propose current plan design



Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

Sara_Davis@ajg.com



 Terms - Conditions

		





Criteria - Score Card

		RFP 2020

		Score Card: January 1, 2020

		CRITERIA		WEIGHTED VALUE

		Extent to Which the Goods and/or Services Meet Needs

		Presentation Quality and Effectiveness to Communicate Their Vision
Ability to replicate the scope of services in the RFP Workbook		10

		Cost/Value

		Ability to respond to requested funding platforms
Ability to replicate the requested benefit plan and services
Ability to replicate benefit plans and services
Purchase price to include multi-year cost guarantees		30

		Quality/Effectiveness of Care Services

		Care Management
Disease Management
Personal Health Record
Innovation- Population Health Management
Member Engagement		25

		Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management

		Account Management/Service Team
Adequate and accurate reporting
Collateral member material		15

		Expertise

		Public Sector Experience
Years in Business
Financial Rating		10

		Vendor's Past Relationship

		5- Good business relationship in the past, staff recommends use of services again
3 - Good business with no documented issues previously, OR never performed business with client but has appropriate experience
1 - Past performance was documented as being p		5

		Sustainability

		Ability of Vendor to Deliver Innovation and Leadership Now/Future to Position the Plan for Success		5

		Total Points		100		0		0

		Network discount analysis is based on a representative basket of 'goods and services' an employer's health plan(s) could expect to see over the course of a year.  It is in no way intended to imply a direct correlation to an employers actual claim experien





 Criteria for Award Contract

		

				Evaluation Factors to be scored independently  for all Lines of Coverage				Weighted Value Points

		1.		Price and Overall Cost Impact to Plan				30

		2.		Quality/Effectiveness of Vendor's goods and/or services to meet the challenge of the Health Insurance / Healthcare Marketplace				25

		3.		Extent to which the goods and/or services meet Client's needs over term of contract				25

		4.		Reputation and Experience of Vendor RFP goods and/or services with Cities in Texas / Kerrville/San Antonio area				15

		5.		Vendor's past relationship with the City				5

				Total				100





 Required Forms List

		

				Please find the forms on the following tabs in this workbook





Certification Form

		





Acknowledgment Form

		





Debarment Form 

		





Felony Conviction 

		





Conflict of Interest

		





HB1295 Certificate

		





References

		





Commission Disclosure

		

				* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL





Budget Projections

		RFP 2020

		Premium Projections Medical  - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

												Current

				Medical RX Paid		Jan-19		to		Aug-19		$1,828,712

				Incurred Paid Claims								0.1875

				Medical RX  Manual								$2,171,596

				Large Claims		<$125K						($753,970)

				Net Claims								$1,417,626

				Number of Employees								1,099

				Claims PEPM								$1,290

				Trend Factor		14		@		0.7%		9.8%

				Pooling Charge		$125,000						11%

				ASO								13%

				ACA Fees								3%

				Total Projected Costs								$1,760

				Total Earned Premium								$1,291

				Premium Adjustment Projected								36%

				Notes:





UHC Renewal

																PLAN YEAR 2021 MEDICAL / RX ; EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

		Carrier								UHC - PPO		UHC - EPO		UHC - Charter		UHC - PPO		UHC - EPO		UHC - Charter

		Plan Name												ACO						ACO

		Individual Annual Deductible								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000

		Family Annual Deductible								$2,000		$3,000		$2,000		$2,000		$3,000		$2,000

		Co-insurance								20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum								$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum								$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000

		PCP Visit Copay								$0-CH / $25		$0-CH / $25		$0-CH / $10		$0-CH / $25		$0-CH / $25		$0-CH / $10

		Specialist Copay								$25/$50		$25/$50		$60		$25/$50		$25/$50		$60

		TeleHealth Copay								$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Free Standing								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		Emergency Room

		• Facility								$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%		$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%

		• Physician								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%

		• Urgent Care Copay								$75		$75		$25		$75		$75		$25

		Rx Out of Pocket Max

		• Copays								$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80

		• Mail Order								2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X

		• Speciality

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth								Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Rates		PPO		EPO		ACO		Current		Current		Current		Renewal		Renewal		Renewal

		Employee		68		3		2		$840.02		$765.70		$595.56		$1,003.82		$915.01		$711.69

		Employee + Spouse		14		3		1		$1,839.64		$1,676.88		$1,304.28		$2,198.36		$2,003.87		$1,558.61

		Employee + Child(ren)		16		2		1		$1,528.84		$1,393.57		$1,083.92		$1,826.96		$1,665.31		$1,295.28

		Employee + Family		22		6		4		$2,528.46		$2,304.76		$1,792.64		$3,021.50		$2,754.18		$2,142.19

		Monthly Cost								$162,963.88		$23,943.44		$10,749.88		$194,741.16		$28,612.34		$12,846.03

		Annual Cost								$1,955,566.56		$287,321.28		$128,998.56		$2,336,893.92		$343,348.08		$154,152.36

		Combined Annual Cost								$2,371,886.40						$2,834,394.36

		Change from Current								N/A						19.50%

		Active + COBRA		120		14										134



Bob Treacy:



BCBSTX Proposal

																PLAN YEAR 2021 MEDICAL / RX ; EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

		Carrier								UHC - PPO		UHC - EPO		UHC - Charter		BCBSTX - PPO		BCBSTX- PPO		BCBSTX - Essential

		Plan Name												ACO		MTBCO011		MTBCP014		MTBEE011- HMO

		Individual Annual Deductible								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000

		Family Annual Deductible								$2,000		$3,000		$2,000		$3,000		$4,500		$3,000

		Co-insurance								20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum								$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$4,500		$4,000

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum								$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$12,000		$13,500		$12,000

		PCP Visit Copay								$0-CH / $25		$0-CH / $25		$0-CH / $10		$30		$35		$30

		Specialist Copay								$25/$50		$25/$50		$60		$60		$70		$60

		TeleHealth Copay								$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		Ded +20%

		•  Free Standing								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		Ded +20%

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		Ded +20%

		Emergency Room

		• Facility								$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%

		• Physician								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%

		• Urgent Care Copay								$75		$75		$25		$75		$75		$75

		Rx Out of Pocket Max														N/A		N/A		N/A

		• Copays								$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**

		• Mail Order								2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		3X		3X		3X

		• Speciality

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth								Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Rates		PPO		EPO		ACO		Current		Current		Current		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		68		3		2		$840.02		$765.70		$595.56		$818.48		$787.63		$753.24

		Employee + Spouse		14		3		1		$1,839.64		$1,676.88		$1,304.28		$1,882.50		$1,811.54		$1,732.45

		Employee + Child(ren)		16		2		1		$1,528.84		$1,393.57		$1,083.92		$1,473.26		$1,417.73		$1,355.83

		Employee + Family		22		6		4		$2,528.46		$2,304.76		$1,792.64		$2,537.28		$2,441.65		$2,335.04

		Monthly Cost								$162,963.88		$23,943.44		$10,749.88		$161,403.96		$25,282.87		$13,934.92

		Annual Cost								$1,955,566.56		$287,321.28		$128,998.56		$1,936,847.52		$303,394.44		$167,219.04

		Combined Annual Cost								$2,371,886.40						$2,407,461.00

		Change from Current								N/A						1.50%

																		9.5% PY 2022 Premium Cap

		Active + COBRA		120		14										134



Bob Treacy:



Basic Life Benefits-Premiums

		RFP 2020

		Basic Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

						Current				Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Class 1				All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week

		Employee Benefit				$50,000		1X Annual Salary		$50,000

		Benefit Amount				$50,000		$50,000		$50,000

		Maximum Benefit				$50,000				$50,000

		Guarantee Issue Limit				$50,000		Full Benefit		$50,000

		Waiver of Premium

		Conversion and Portability				Included				Included

		Embedded basic EAP Services

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions		Age Reduction		Age Reduction		Age Reductions		Age Reductions		Age Reduction

		Age 65				35%		35%		35%

		Age 70				60%		60%		60%

		Age 75				75%		75%		75%

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Life Rate Per $1000				$0.210		$0.210		$0.190		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		AD&D Rate Per $1000				$0.030		$0.030		$0.030		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Total Rate Per $1000				$0.240		$0.240		$0.220		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Est. Monthly Volume				$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Est. Monthly Cost				$1,683.00		$1,683.00		$1,542.75		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$20,196.00		$20,196.00		$18,513.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-8.33%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		*RETIREES (CLASS 2)				$1,000 FLAT Benefit

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information



Bob Treacy:
life



Supp Life Benefits-Premiums

		RFP 2020

		Supplemental Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Current				Dearborn Life				Proposed				Proposed

		Benefits				Lincoln				Proposed

		Eligiblity				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.

		Class 1				Active Full Time Employees				Active Full Time Employees

		Class 2				Grandfather Participants				Grandfather Participants

		Employee Benefit				$10,000 increments up to 5X Annual Salary				$10,000 increments up to $500,000

		Spouse Benefit				50% of EE				50% of EE

		Child Benefit -Limiting Age				age 25				$26

				Birth- 14 days		N/A				$100

				15 days - 6 mos.		$1,000				$1,000

				6 mos - Limiting Age		$10,000				$10,000

		Employee Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$100,000				$100,000

				Age 60-69		$10,000				$100,000

		Spouse Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$20,000				$20,000

				Age 60-69		None				$20,000

		Child Guarantee Issue				$10,000				$10,000

		Employee AD&D  Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Dependent AD&D Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Portability				Yes				up to $500,000

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions

		Age 65				35%				35%

		Age 70				55%				55%

		Age 75				70%				70%

		Age 80

		Rates per $1000				Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse

				Under 25		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120

				25-29		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				30-34		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				35-39		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				40-44		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				45-49		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				50-54		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				55-59		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				60-64		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				65-69		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				70-74		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				75-79		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				80-84		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				85-89		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				90-95		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				95-99		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				Child Rate		$1.620				$0.162				$0.000				$0.000

				Member/Ind AD&D Rate		$0.03				$0.030

				Family AD&D  Rate		$0.49				$0.490

		Participation requirements								23%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide Multi-Year premium rate guaratee information





 LTD Benefits-Premium

		RFP 2020

		LTD Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

		Benefits				Current				Proposed

		Eligibility				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week

		Definition of Earnings				24 months Own Occ				24 months Own Occ

		Employee Benefit				60% of Monthly Earnings				60% of Monthly Earnings

		Maximum Monthly Benefit				$10,000				$10,000

		Elimination Period Accident				90 days				90 days

		Elimination Period Sickness				90 days				90 days

		Benefit Duration				SSNRA				SSNRA

		Pre-Existing Limitation				3/12				3/12

		Zero Day Residual				Include				Include

		Tax Free Benefit				Include				Include

		Employer FICA Match				Include				Include

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Rate Per $100				$0.47		$0.47		$0.45		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Volume				$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Cost				$4,001.67		$4,001.67		$3,831.38		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$48,020.00		$48,020.00		$45,976.59		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-4.26%		-1		-1		-1		-1		-1

		Participation Requirements

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information





Dental Benefits-Premiums

		RFP 2020

		Dental Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier								Guardian				Guardian				Guardian				Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier

		Plan Name								NAP PX (Buy Up)				PPO VZ (Base)				DHMO				Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Calendar Year Max								$1,500				$1,500				N/A

		CY Deductible								$50 Ind / $150 Fam				$50 Ind / $150 Fam				N/A

		Ortho Life Max								$1,000				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Preventive Services								100%				100%				Various Co-Pays

		Basic Services								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Major Services								50%				50%				Various Co-Pays

		Orthodontia								50%				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Endo & Perio								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Oral Surgery								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Waiting Period

										Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		R & C								80th Percentile				80th Percentile				80th Percentile

		Rates		NAP PX		PPO VZ		DHMO		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		26		24		9		$37.00		$37.00		$27.96		$27.96		$9.88		$9.88		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		13		7		0		$73.46		$73.46		$55.52		$55.52		$16.93		$16.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		5		3		3		$96.10		$96.10		$65.95		$65.95		$25.79		$25.79		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		12		12		7		$132.54		$132.54		$93.51		$93.51		$30.52		$30.52		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$3,987.96		$3,987.96		$2,379.65		$2,379.65		$379.93		$379.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$47,855.52		$47,855.52		$28,555.80		$28,555.80		$4,559.16		$4,559.16		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current								0.00%				0.00%				0.00%				-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until

		Note Premium Rate Guarantee Term (Mos/Yrs)

		MARK YES OR NO

		1. UCR at 90% Out of Network High Plan

										Yes				No

		2. Deductible Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		3. Maximum Benefit Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		4. Lifetime Ortho Takeover Credit

										Yes				No





Vision Benefits-Premiums

		Memorial Villages Water Authority

		Vol.Vision Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Superior Vision				Dearborn - EyeMed

						Current				Proposed

		Exam/ Materials				$10/$25		$10/$25		$10/$25

		Frames Allowance				$150		up to $130 + 20% off		$150 + 20% off balance

		Single Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Bi Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Tri Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Progressive Lenses				Covered at lined Trifocal Level		up to Contracted fee		$90- $135 copay

		Lenticular Lenses				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Child				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Adult				$33				$40

		Factory Scratch Child				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Factory Scratch Adult				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Ultraviolet Coat				$16				$15

		Anti-Reflective Coat				$43-$85				$45 - $68

		Photochromatic				$31-$82				$75

		Blue Blocker				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				$150		up to $130		$150

		Fitting Exam				$25/$50		up to $60		$40

		Necessary Contacts				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Frequency				12/12/24		12/12/24		12/12/24

						Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		Exam Allowance				Up to $42				Up to $30

		Frames Allowance				Up to $60				Up to $75

		Single Lenses Allowance				up to $26				up to $25

		Bi Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $34				Up to $40

		Tri Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $55

		Progressive Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $40

		Lenticular Lenses				Up to $100				Up to $55

		Polycarbonate Child				Up to $210				Up to $5

		Polycarbonate Adult				N/A				N/A

		Factory Scratch Child				N/A				Up to $5

		Factory Scratch Adult				N/A				N/A

		Ultraviolet Coat				N/A				N/A

		Anti-Reflective Coat				N/A				N/A

		High Index				N/A				N/A

		Photochromatic				N/A				N/A

		Blue Blocker				N/A				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				Up to $100				Up to $80

		Necessary Contacts Allowance				Up to $210				Up to $210

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Employee		63		$6.40		$6.40		$6.42		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		24		$12.80		$12.80		$12.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		14		$14.70		$14.70		$12.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		32		$22.64		$22.64		$18.87		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost				$1,640.68		$1,640.68		$1,480.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost				$19,688.16		$19,688.16		$17,770.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-9.74%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/23				1/1/24

		Provide Multi-Year Premium Rate Guarantee information

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		Network Provider Disruption Report

		% of Provider Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match





Contributions

		RFP 2020

		Current Medical Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan 1

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 2

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 3

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

														PEPY		$0.00

														Contribution %		0%





Ancillary

		RFP 2020

		Current Ancillary Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		0				Employee Count

		Base Life / AD&D				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		LTD				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		HRA/FSA Costs				Annual Fee Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

						Annual Claims Cost		$0





Premium V Claims

		RFP 2020

		Premium vs. Claims Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Paid Month		Subscribers		Members		Premium		Medical		Rx		VBC		Capitation		Total		Loss Ratio

		Jan-19		139		289		$185,478		$55,427		$7,873		$0		$9		$63,309		34.13%

		Feb-19		137		285		$182,308		$120,667		$15,928		$3		$18		$136,616		74.94%

		Mar-19		135		279		$179,492		$86,651		$34,974		$7		$13		$121,645		67.77%

		Apr-19		135		280		$179,492		$162,037		$40,226		$168		$13		$202,444		112.79%

		May-19		137		282		$180,065		$148,018		$34,582		$223		$13		$182,836		101.54%

		Jun-19		139		285		$181,593		$314,554		$35,845		$246		$49		$350,694		193.12%

		Jul-19		140		286		$182,354		$363,201		$16,735		$295		$5		$380,236		208.52%

		Aug-19		137		274		$176,896		$347,093		$43,509		$307		$23		$390,932		221.00%

		Sep-19																$0		0.00%

		Oct-19																$0		0.00%

		Nov-19																$0		0.00%

		Dec-19																$0		0.00%

		Jan-20																$0		0.00%

		Feb-20																$0		0.00%

		Mar-20																$0		0.00%

		Apr-20																$0		0.00%

		May-20																$0		0.00%

		Jun-20																$0		0.00%

		Jul-20																$0		0.00%

		Aug-20																$0		0

		Sep-20																$0		0

		Oct-20

		Nov-20

		Dec-20

		Jan-21

		Feb-21

		Mar-21

		Apr-21

		May-21

		Jun-21





Large Claiments

		RFP 2020

		Large Claimiants Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Oct 2015-Sept 2016

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000

		Rolling 12 Month

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000





Historical Data

		

						Historical Premium Summary

												2008/2009								2016/2017

						EE		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						ES		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EC		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EF		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						Total		0								$0.00								$0.00

						Benefit Decrements Over Time

						Deductible

						Coinsurance

						Out of Pocket ACA

						PCP/Spec Copay

						RX Card

						Routine Lab/Imaging

						Emergency Room

						Cumulative Increase:						0

						Average Annual Increase over 8 renewal periods:												0%

						The Plan Year 2016/2017 renewal plan is rates as an 80% ACV GOLD Standard Plan under PPACA guidelines





Benefit Affirmation Deviation

		BENEFIT AFFIRMATION/DEVIATION STATEMENT

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES(S) OF COVERAGE:

		All proposals must include a full detailed proposal included premium rates, detailed

		benefit summaries, underwriting terms and contitions for firm proposals.

		Do you affirm that core benefits simulate current plan designs?

						Yes				No

		NOTE ANY COVERAGE BENEFIT DEVIATIONS FROM CURRENT CONTRACT.

		BENEFIT DEVIATION		COMMENT/EXPLANATION		Line of Coverage





Perf Guarantees 

		PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES 10/1/2019 IMPLEMENTATION

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES OF COVERAGE:

				Minimum Standard		Total Dollar Penalties at Risk

		IMPLEMENTATION

		Plan Readiness Implementation "Open For Business"

		Plan Implementation Satisfaction

		Eligibility File Ready

		SERVICE

		Overall Account Management Performance Composite Score

		First Call Resolution

		Claim Process Time Turnaround

		Customer Service First Call Resolution

		Average Speed of Answer Customer Service

		Call Abandonment Rate

		Claim Financial, Payment, Gross / Procedure Rate Accuracy

		Client Overall Satisfaction

		Member Satisfaction





Med Rate Guarantee_Disruption 

		

		NOTE PREMIUM RATE GUARANTEE TERM:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		PPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		HCA (PPO) - HRA

		% of Providers Match





Medical Contribution Schedule

		





SI Medical

		RFP 2020

		Medical Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Name

		Individual Annual Deductible

		Family Annual Deductible

		Co-insurance

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum

		PCP Visit Copay

		Specialist Visit Copay

		TeleHealth Copay

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician

		•  Free Standing

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility

		Emergency Room

		• Facility

		• Physician

		• Urgent  Care

		RX Card Co-Pays

		Rx Out of Pocket Max

		• Copays

		• Mail Order

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth

		Rates		1		2		3		Current		Current		Current		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Combined Annual Cost								$0.00						$0.00

		Change from Current								N/A						0





Stop Loss

		





SL RFI

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		When presenting analysis to client/prospect remove 
Column A

		Sarah Barton

		RFI Question #(s)
to Refer to:						ER Plan / SPD Provisions		Aetna		BCBS		BCS Insurance Group		Guardian				HM Insurance		Humana		PartnerRe		QBE		Sun Life		Swiss Re		Symetra		Tokio Marine/HCC Life		UnitedHealthcare		Voya		Zurich American

		Quote		1		Contract Basis (i.e. 12/12, 24/12)

		70, 71		2		Actively at Work Provisions				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Waived		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		There is not an AAW limitation in the contract. They follow the Plan Document.  However, new acquisitions are subject to review and acceptance of the Disclosure Data and any other information that may be material to the underwriter during the risk assessm		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

				3		Plans Included in Stop Loss Coverage:
(Lines of coverage)

		Quote		a.		Specific

		Quote		b.		Aggregate

		Quote		4		Proposed Laser(s)

		34		5		Premium Adjustment Available in 
Lieu of Lasering?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes.  We review all large claims on an annual basis, as a result lasered indivduals may have lasers removed, we don't change laser amounts or laser at renewal unless a laser option is requested at renewal time.				Yes		Depending on the proposed risk, if Humana determines that lasering is the best or only alternative for a group, stop loss for new groups is quoted with a lasering provision.  Humana does not impose new lasers at renewal; however, a quote with lasers can b		Yes		Yes		Yes.  However, on renewals we standardly offer a No New Laser Contract where we can only continue lasers on individuals indentified at policy inception.  Note also we can not increase the laser $ amount from policy inception. If our Client purchased the R		Yes.  We offer an Elimination of Laser Option (EOL) on initial sale. At renewal if this option was not selected we can provide a premium equivalency option. Our EOL options follow: • 30% rate cap - 10% load on the Specific rates
• 35% rate cap - 9% load o		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Available

		3		6		Percentage of Risk Stop Loss Provider Holds				Aetna does not need to enter reinsurance to improve its financial stability. Aetna uses reinsurance minimally on a macro block basis and reinsurers are not part of the underwriting or claim payment process, therefore we do not think that our use of reinsu		100%		While BCS maintains the majority of the risk, our reinsurance treaties are confidential.		100%				HMIG takes 100% to $4M per individual. Then we have a $1M aggregating specific before reinsurance starts.		Humana reinsures claims over $2 million with Platinum Underwriters Reinsurance; however, Humana maintains claim payment authority over all stop loss reimbursements.  Humana’s reinsurance treaties renew in October.		100%		100%		100.0%		100%		97.7%.  Reinsurance Group of America is our reinsurer for Specific over $1.7 million and Aggregate over $1.0 million.		100%		100%		100%, however, Voya does purchase reinsurance for very large claims but Voya retains 100% of the final binding and final claims paying authority.		100%

		ER Plan Doc / Quote for SL		7		ER Plan Document Lifetime Maximum / 
Specific Stop Loss Lifetime Maximum

		Quote		8		Aggregate Annual Maximum Liability
(i.e. $1m, $2m)

		14		9		Contract Guaranteed Renewable?				No		No, this is determined on a case-by-case basis.		No.  BCS stop loss policy contains an option to offer a non-renewal to a group. However, BCS has not utilized this provision.		No, however, our intention is to renew 100% of our cases.				No		No		Certain, rare variables could arise which would prevent renewal, primarily enrollment falling below the minimum of 100 enrolled employee lives. This is due to state filing regulatory reasons.		Yes		No		No		No - will nonrenew if group falls below 50 lives		Yes		Our intent is to renew contracts; decreasing population would be primary reason for non-renewal; 60 or more days notice provided to customer.		No.  Refer to the Sample Excess Risk Policy for details.		No

		6		10		Disclosure Requirements				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements required		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements may be required		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: We will bind with the open 8 months for spec only cases and 9 months with spec and agg coverage.
Renewal: Similar but no signed disclosure form required on renewals		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: Standard SIIA Disclosure Form Used
Renewal: Disclosure statement not needed at renewal

		19 New Cov.
48 Renewal		11		When Rates Are Finalized				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 60 days prior, 90 days on a case-by-case basis
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		For new cases, firm rates are provided subject to review of individual disclosure statement typically provided during the time of sale, 30 to 60 days out from the effective date. This is negotiable for larger cases.
For renewal cases, we agree that rates		New & Renl - 60 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior as long as all information is received.		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior 
Subject to receipt of all outstanding information requested to finalize the rates and factors.

		49		12		Contract Features Subject to Adjustment From Preliminary to Final Renewal				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors

		21		13		Ability To Modify Rates and/or Factors
Mid-Year				Yes, if +/-10% (15% for 1,000+ ees) in # of ees, member to ee ratio, census estimate, benefit change, addition/deletion of a subsidiary, affilicated or associated company, or changes in age, gender, location or occupation.		If changes in plan design, ownership, new acquisitions, +/- 10% enrollment change, contributions, operations, and law.		Yes, if the group has a +/- 10% enrollment change or a benefit change mid-year		Policy copy lists conditions which include but are not limited to a +/- 10% change in enrollment from quote or a change in network.				Rates and terms will be firm for the entire contract period, except in the case of gross negligence, failure to disclose intentionally, or proven claim manipulation. A material change in benefits or a material change in covered lives as referenced in HM’s		Rates will be firm once disclosure is approved by Humana. Stop loss coverage can be locked in 30 to 45 days before the proposed effective date. Humana requires a completed employer disclosure statement no earlier than 45 days before the effective date. Co		A Material Change could affect the premium and contract terms fo the Policy including but not limited to a change in benefit plan, network, claims administrator. In addition, if there is a fluctuation in enrollment, acquisition or merger could also have a		Mid-year terms would only be modified if the Excess Loss Policy or Schedule of Insurnace parameters are triggered.		Yes.  Refer to "Right to Recalculate" section of sample contract.		The Specific Rates or Aggregate Factors can be modified if there is a 10% change in enrollment, plan benefits, network or TPA changes and for any other reasons as outlined in the Stop Loss Policy.		If +- 25% enrollment change, benefit changes, or subsidiary additions		Unless nature of the risk is impacted by 15% or more from changes in enrollment, benefits, networks or claims administrators.		Yes, if there is (1) a +/- 10% change in exposure, (2) change in plan or services, (3) award of business not within 90 days of quotation		In the event of federal legislation, or change in the groups headcount of +/- 15%.		In the event of an enrollment change, acquisition, or divestiture

		64		14		Eligibility Provision - Are all Participants Covered Including COBRA and Retirees?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				HM follows provisions of the underlying plan		Yes, based upon approval of a signed disclosure form.		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as they are included in the census and paid claims.		Yes, per plan document		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as this is disclosed to the underwriter at the time of the new business/renewal during the underwriting process.		Yes

		53		15		Definition of a "Paid" Claim				It is dependent on how banking Is established. If a cleared banking process is established, a claim is considered "paid" when the payment has been validly presented to the bank on which it is drawn or when a Benefit payment has been made by electronic fun		A paid claim is defined as a claim for services rendered or supplies provided to a member under the terms of the plan, provided such claim has been received and adjudicated by Anthem. It is considered paid when Anthem remits funds to the provider.		Charges that are covered and payable under the group’s health plan have been adjudicated and approved, a check or draft has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail or otherwise delivered to the payee, with funds on deposit.		Paid means funds are actually disburse by the contract holder or his Agent. Payment will be deemed made on the date that the payor directly tenders payment by mailing a check.				PAID means the date: 1. Eligible Claims Expenses have been adjudicated and approved by the Policyholder or the Policyholder's Claims Administrator; and 2. A check or draft for remuneration has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail (or other similar c		The “paid date” is the date a claim is processed and adjudication completed.		Claims are considered paid when the payment is made. Please refer to the sample ESL Policy for specifics.		Claim has been adjudicated by administrator, and funds are disbursed by the plan prior to the end of the Benefit Period.		Paid means "your self-funded benefit plan established to provide benefits to Covered Persons as described in Your plan document. For the purpose of determining benefits payable under this Policy, the Plan shall not include any amendments made to the plan		Our stop loss policy defines a paid claim as the date the check is issued by the TPA (and clears the financial institution within a reasonable timeframe).		Please see definition of the policy. The date check is written and mailed and funds are available to honor the check.		Covered and payable under your Employee Benefit Plan, and have been adjudicated and approved, and a check or draft for renumeration is issued and deposited in the U.S Mail or other similar conveyance or is or is otherwise delivered to the payee and suffic		ISL - When a check is issued
ASL - When payment clears bank		PAID means the latest of the following dates:
A. The covered expense is approved by You according to the terms of the Employee Benefit Plan; and
B. The draft or check is mailed, or the date the wire or other legal electronic transfer of funds has been iss		Paid means:
1. the draft or check for payment of Plan Benefits is issued and released by the Policyholder by mail or other means or funds are transmitted electronically by the Third Party Administrator to the payee; and
2. sufficient funds are available:

		Quote
77 Available/Cost		16		Advance Funding Included for Specific Stop Loss?				Yes, there is no additional cost for immediate funding.		Not necessary because ISL claims are paid the month of or the month following.		No		Available, however, claims must be paid up to the Specific Deductible before advanced payment is made.				Yes, please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - SPECIFIC ADVANCE FUNDING RIDER.		Humana provides immediate reimbursement of individual stop loss claims under most banking options; however, if the group chooses to fund their account under the “Daily as Issued” banking arrangement, reimbursement typically occurs within four days.
Under		Yes, upon request		Yes, at no additional cost.		Yes, but it is not available in the last month of the policy period.		There is no additional cost for this option; the minimum requested amount is $1,000; premiums must be current; in the last month of the contract period, the request must be received 10 or more days prior to the close of the period.		Available		Available at no additional cost		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Quote		17		Dollar Limit on Specific Run-in Claims

		Quote
82 Available/Cost		18		Aggregate Monthly Accommodation Included? (aka:  Monthly Cap)				Available.  There is no additional cost for the monthly budget feature.		Not usually, but will be determined on a case-by-case basis		No		Available.  Monthly aggregate claim reibursement can be submitted from the 1'st dollar at the beginning of the Policy Period (assumes monthly aggregate reimbursement rider is purchased)				Yes, it is available.  Please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - MONTHLY Aggregate Accomodation RIDER.		Under aggregate stop loss, Humana offers a monthly advance option, whereby Humana reimburses the policyholder for aggregate claims exceeding the cumulative year-to-date aggregate deductible. These reimbursements are advances made at the end of the monthly		No		Available - Aggregate Monthly Accommodation product is $1.82 PEPM.		Available		Yes.  Monthly accommodation option is available at point of sale for an additional fee.  Additionally, we may be able to release a partial aggregate reimbursement while an audit is being conducted; this is at the discretion of the Head NA A&H Claims based		No		Available at additional cost		Yes, there is no additional cost for integrated claims administration with stop loss.		No		No

		Quote		19		Dollar Limit on Aggregate Run-in Claims

		75 Specific
81 Aggregate		20		Claim Filing Limitations				None		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec & Agg - Claims must be submitted within 90 days from the Plan payment.		None				None		For specific stop loss, our normal minimum is $35,000.
For aggregate stop loss, we normally quote the aggregate attachment point at 125 percent of expected claims but consider lower levels depending on the size of the case and the claims experience provid		Spec & Agg - we do not require a minimum dollar amount		Spec & Agg - Generally we require minimum $1,000 reimbursement request except at end of plan year.		Spec - Claim submissions must be greater than $500.
Agg - None		Spec - $1,000 minimum
Agg - none		Spec - n/a
Agg - n/a		Spec - $500
Agg - See Sample Policy		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec - reimbursement request must exceed $1,000 unless it's the final submission for the benefit period.
Agg - claims are submitted on an annual basis only.		Spec - N/A
Agg - None

		GBS Na'l stop Loss Provider Response to Strategic Q&A #3 and RFI #72.  All other Stop Loss Providers refer to RFI #72 and RFP cover letter.		Is the employer's plan document the controlling document for all claim definitions?  (Important - Responses will determine level of review and/or additional steps needed to compare provisions and potential gaps between the plan doc and the proposed/renewe						No		No		No		No				Yes		Yes, if Humana administers all plan documents		Yes & No
PartnerRe allows for Plan Mirroring at no additional cost if we receive the full Plan Document(s) along with current and proposed amendment(s). If approved, we can mirror the plan and remove our Experimental & Investigational, Medical Necessity a		No		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No		No

				21		Contract Limitations / Exclusions:

		70, 71		a.		Actively at Work				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Limitation is waived		Limitation is waived except if client acquires a new company during the contract year.  We will waive it if claims information, census, and completed disclosure form are received and approved.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, it is subject to receipt and approval of census and disclosure information.		Per plan document		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

		73a		b.		Late Entrants				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Must be disclosed at initial underwriting, and/or approved by QBE at time they enroll.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Subject to Disclosure or Underwriter approval

		73b		c.		Annual Open Enrollment				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73c		d.		Qualified Change in Status Events				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Sec 125 applies		Per plan document

		73h		e.		Alternative Therapies (e.g. acupuncture, homeopathic or naturopathic, etc.)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Subject to experimental and investigational only.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73j		f.		Acts of War				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73k		g.		Acts of Terrorism on Domestic and Foreign Soil				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73l		h.		Commission of a Felony				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73e, 58		i.		Organ Transplants				Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.  There is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document.  It isn't mandatory, however it is beneficial as our PULSE + Plus team is contracted with all of the leading COE networks. We have an ongoing, extensive analysis of the networks to obtain the most favorable physical and financial outcom		Per Plan Document		Per plan document.  Sun Life offers multiple Transplant vendors with our Sun Excel Transplant Benefit with significant savings as well as networks of COE's.		Per Plan Document, however, it is voluntary.  We offer a list of commonly used vendors/networks who have Transplant Centers of Excellence providers available.		Per plan document		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.  Voya offers discounts up to 4% for transplants.		Per plan document.  Zurich can assist with access to case rates at major COE networks. Should a transplant occur at one of those contracted network facilities, the specific deductible for that individual would be reduced by 10,000.

		73f, 72e           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73f,72d		j.		Mental/Nervous (biologically based)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73g, 72f          GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73g,72e		k.		Mental/Nervous and Substance Abuse (non-biologically based)				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		71, 72b           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 71		l.		Pre-existing Conditions				Stop loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document with the exception of new company acquisitions.		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document, however, new acquisitions will need to be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

		72l, 72m, 73i		m.		Self-Inflicted Injuries				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per HIPAA		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		72d                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI -  72c		n.		Experimental and Investigational Services				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72a		o.		Work-related exclusions (worker’s compensation vs. any gainful employment)				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72c                  GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72b		p.		Non-medically necessary charges				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72g                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72f		q.		Administrative, investigative and legal services, including compensatory and punitive damages				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72o                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72m		r.		Other (include any other significant provisions which need to be addressed)						Will match plan document				Our contract has been developed to minimize coverage gaps between the Plan document and the stop loss contract. Guardian's contract refers to the plan document as the guide to determine eligible expenses for: 1) Eligible claims or in excess of usual and c				See Specimum Policy: Refer to Part 3. EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS																		Benefits are paid for individuals who are Foreign Nationals except those temporarily located in the U.S. and receiving W-2s from the employer.

				Disclaimers:

				This analysis contains an outline of key policy provisions which may represent additional financial liability. The intent of this analysis is to provide you with general information regarding the status of, and/or potential concerns related to your curren

				While GBS does not guarantee the financial viability of any health insurance carrier or market, it is an area we recommend that clients closely scrutinize when selecting a health insurance carrier. There are a number of rating agencies that can be referre





SL RFI KEY

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		1.  Contract Basis - The stop loss bid must specify what contract-type has been extended (e.g.,  15/12, 12/12, PAID basis, etc.).  The contract basis will have a significant impact on the amount of claim liability the carrier is covering in the first year

		2.  Plans Included In Stop Loss Coverage - Do the specific and aggregate coverages include medical, dental, prescription, vision, weekly disability income, etc. or do they just include medical?  There can be a variance between specific and aggregate compo

		3.   Proposed Laser(s) - Is the carrier proposing an increased specific deductible on one or more individuals identified as potentially catastrophic claimant(s)?  This is identified here without any specific details that would violate an individual's priv

		4.  Premium Adjustment Available In Lieu Of Lasering? - Some carriers will agree NOT to laser an individual and instead adjust the overall premium.  This provides an option to the employer.

		5.  A.M. Best Rating - The rating given by A.M. Best Company.  According to AJGCO policy, this rating must be "A" or better; if not, the client must sign a form indicating approval for selecting a lower rated company.

		6.  Percentage Of Risk Carrier Holds - Some excess loss carriers transfer some of the risk for stop loss claims over a certain dollar or percentage amount to a reinsurance carrier.  If a carrier accepts less than 100% of the risk, it would be important to

		7.  Contract Guaranteed Renewable? - On the policy's anniversary date, will the carrier offer the client a renewal at any price?  Many carriers will not.

		8. Disclosure Requirements - You should receive and review as part of the bid process each carrier's disclosure form.  This will identify the information the carrier requires prior to binding coverage/finalizing rates.  If you haven't provided all of the

		9.  When Rates Are Finalized - What does the carrier require before coverage is bound?  Carriers may require additional months of claims experience, disclosure of large claims, etc before they will consider their rates final.  Clients should be made aware

		10.  Ability To Change Rates Mid-Year - Almost all contracts indicate that stop loss rates and/or factors may be changed in the middle of a plan year if there is a significant change in enrollment (10%-15%), the plan changes or other factors.

		11.  Claim Filing Limitations - most carriers apply limitations related to timely filing of claims (some with as little as thirty days from date the claim is paid).  It is important to know the company's filing requirements and that the chosen TPA will be

		12.  Internal Contract Limitations/Exclusions - The best contract is one which says that stop loss claims will be paid in accordance with the client's plan document.  This gives the client maximum flexibility on plan language.  Many contracts currently co





Utilization Mgmt

		RFP 2020

		Utilization Management - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

				Aetna						BCBS of TX						Cigna						UHC

		For each of the following, what is the timetable for certification?		# of Hours						# of Hours						# of Hours(1)						# of Hours

		Emergency Admissions		72 hours						We follow all state, federal, and BCBSA mandates for approval of services. Emergencies and childbirth do not require pre-certification and concurrent review is performed for all inpatient stays regardless of type or diagnosis.						OAP: 3.14
LocalPlus: 2.34						24

		Urgent Admissions		within 72 hours from the receipt of the request or sooner if required by state law						Not applicable.						OAP: 3.03
LocalPlus: 2.60						24

		Elective Admissions		15 calendar days from receipt of the request, or sooner if required by state law						Not tracked.						OAP: 3.74
LocalPlus: 3.06						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		Normal Childbirth		An admission occurs at any time during the pregnancy for a diagnosis other than delivery at term.						Not applicable.						OAP: 1.83
LocalPlus: 3.83						24

		Extended Stays		within 72 hours of the request						Not tracked.						OAP: 6.82
LocalPlus: 4.99						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		What are the # of hospital days/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		60.93		11.29		9.89		239.3		268.0		272.4		175.2		164.6		163.5		184		187		189

		Out-of-Network:		8.92		1.94		3.57		9.5		10.8		12.0		3.58		3.36		3.34		N/A		N/A		N/A

		How many hospital admissions/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		4.59		0.54		0.49		50.5		55.1		55.4		31.10		30.62		30.91		42		43		44

		Out-of-Network:		0.81		0.09		0.2		0.9		0.9		1.1		1.30		1.28		1.29		N/A		N/A		N/A





Geo Access Results

		RFP 2020

		Geo Access Results - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Type of Network		PPO		HCA

		ADULT PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIANS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		PEDIATRICS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		OB/GYN

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		SPECIALISTS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		HOSPITALS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider





Top Hospitals

		RFP 2020

		Top Hospitals - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Hospital Name		City		State		Previous Plan Year Total Paid		Aetna
Open Access Aetna Select (SI)		Aetna
Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BlueCard PPO		Cigna
Open Access Plus		Cigna
LocalPlus		UHC
Choice EPO		UHC
Nexus ACO		UHC
Charter		UHC
NOBLX

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$2,062,839		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$1,178,770		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$941,167		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$635,637		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS HERMANN HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$596,068		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$386,023		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		CHI ST LUKES BAYLOR COL		HOUSTON		Texas		$349,693		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		RICHMOND		Texas		$323,255		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SOUTHWEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$272,231		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MEMO HERMANN SURGICAL HSP FIRST COLONY		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$214,534		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS MEMORIAL CITY HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$202,886		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS KATY HOSPITAL		KATY		Texas		$193,024		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		WOMANS HOSPITAL OF TEXAS		HOUSTON		Texas		$184,247		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST WEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$166,621		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST JOSEPH REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER		BRYAN		Texas		$135,501		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		KINDRED HOSPITAL SUGAR LAND		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$100,600		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		FIRST TEXAS HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$95,884		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		MHHS PREVENTION AND RECOVERY		HOUSTON		Texas		$61,035		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		ALLIANCE HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC		HOLLY SPRINGS		Mississippi		$45,864		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST HOUSTON MEDICAL CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$41,656		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS ORTHOPEDIC HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$40,581		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		UTMB AT GALVESTON		GALVESTON		Texas		$39,277		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST LUKES SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL LLP		NEW YORK		New York		$36,258		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		LITTLE RIVER HEALTHCARE		ROCKDALE		Texas		$31,830		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		No

		SUGAR LAND 24 HOUR HOSPITAL LP		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$29,210		No		Non-Par		No		Yes		Non-Par		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HERMANN DRIVE SURGICAL HOSPITAL LP		HOUSTON		Texas		$21,890		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		CYPRESS FAIRBANKS MED CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$15,464		No		Non-Par		yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST OAKS HOSPITAL		FRIENDSWOOD		Texas		$11,761		Yes		Yes				Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HOUSTON BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE HOSP LLC		HOUSTON		Texas		$10,580		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par





Top Providers

		RFP 2020

		Top Providers - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

						Open Access Aetna Selet (SI)		Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BCBS		Cigna		UHC

		Name		TIN#		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MEMORIAL HERMANN LABS		741152597		Y		Y				Y		Y

		CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIES INC		742554159		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		741152597		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ENRIQUE DE VALDENEBRO		760646227		Y		N				Y		Y

		SINGLETON ASSOCIATES PA		741680498		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		760545192		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		760339462		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC		382084239		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		WEST HOUSTON RADIOLOGY LLP		760373635		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HEIDI A SCHULTZ		810563230		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		NEXT LEVEL URGENT CARE		352470800		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		BIO REFERENCE LABORATORIES INC		222405059		Y		E				Y

		HOUSTON RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATED		741688740		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		CARDIOVASCULAR CARE PROVIDERS INC		760221050		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		741100555		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ACS PRIMARY CARE PHYS SW PA		752562784		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MINUTECLINIC DIAG OF TEXAS LLC		204768243		Y		Y				Y

		DAVID AMRAN		760542990		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		RCMH LLC		208621296		Y		N				Y

		VAISHNAVI N REDDY		204923281		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		IVAN N MEFFORD		204313204		Y		N				Y

		DEBRA RENEA ELLIOTT		204923281		Y		Y				Y

		MICHAEL E BORNSTEIN		760581778		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		746001118		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		MICHAEL J BISHOP		760460242		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		CARLOS E MUNOZ		760540476		Y		N				Y

		LABORATORY CORP OF AMERICA HOLDINGS INC		133757370		Y		E				Y

		JOSEPH R PEREZ		202568651		Y		Y				Y





Medical Admin Svcs

		





Dental PPO UCR

		PPO/NON-NETWORK PRICING SCHEDULE FORM

		Complete this form in the exact format as shown below.

		Use the Kerrville/San Antonio area (78028). Complete the UCR at the 90% level for Non-Network PPO

		Procedure		Procedure Description		90% UCR

		Code

		D1110		Prophylaxis - adult

		D2740		Crown – porcelain/ceramic substrate

		D0120		Periodic oral evaluation - established patient

		D2150		Amalgam - two surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0274		Bitewings - four radiographic images

		D4341		Periodontal scaling and root planing - four or more teeth per quadrant

		D3330		Endodontic therapy, molar tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D0210		Intraoral - complete series of radiographic images

		D2140		Amalgam - one surface, primary or permanent

		D1120		Prophylaxis - child

		D7210		Extraction, erupted tooth requiring removal of bone and/or sectioning of tooth, and including elevation of mucoperiosteal flap if indicated

		D0150		Comprehensive oral evaluation - new or established patient

		D6010		Surgical placement of implant body: endosteal implant

		D0220		Intraoral - periapical first radiographic image

		D2750		Crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D2160		Amalgam - three surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0230		Intraoral - periapical each additional radiographic image

		D2950		Core buildup, including any pins when required

		D0140		Limited oral evaluation - problem focused

		D3320		Endodontic therapy, premolar bicuspid tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D7240		Removal of impacted tooth - completely bony

		D4910		Periodontal maintenance

		D1208		Topical application of fluoride – excluding varnish

		D0330		Panoramic radiographic image

		D7140		Extraction, erupted tooth or exposed root (elevation and/or forceps removal)

		D2751		Crown - porcelain fused to predominantly base metal

		D6750		Retainer crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D0272		Bitewings - two radiographic images

		D2332		Resin-based composite - three surfaces, anterior

		D9223		Deep sedation/general anesthesia- each subsequent 15 minute increment

		D2331		Resin-based composite - two surfaces, anterior

		D1351		Sealant - per tooth

		D6245		Pontic - porcelain/ceramic

		D3348		Retreatment of previous root canal therapy - molar

		D2330		Resin-based composite - one surface, anterior

		D2335		Resin-based composite - four or more surfaces or involving incisal angle (anterior)

		D7230		Removal of impacted tooth - partially bony

		D2391		Resin-based composite - one surface, posterior

		D7953		Bone replacement graft for ridge preservation - per site

		D1206		Topical application of fluoride varnish

		D6240		Pontic - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D3310		Endodontic therapy, anterior tooth (excluding final restoration)

		D2161		Amalgam - four or more surfaces, primary or permanent

		D5214		Mandibular partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D2752		Crown - porcelain fused to noble metal

		D6058		Abutment supported porcelain/ceramic crown

		D5213		Maxillary partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D6740		Retainer crown - porcelain/ceramic

		D4342		Periodontal scaling and root planing - one to three teeth per quadrant

		D9222		Deep sedation/general anesthesia – first 15 minutes





Dental DHMO UCR

		





Dental Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		DPPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		PPO AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		TOPIC				RESPONSES

		A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS  (PPO/VALUE MAC/DHMO)

		1		Do you own or lease your network?

		2		Are all Network dentists held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

		3		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

		4		What is the provider turnover rate?

		REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

		5		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the dental plan.

		6		Number of General Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028.

		7		Number of Specialty Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028

		8		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

		B. BENEFIT  -  PPO/V-MAC

		1		Can you cover a combination of four (4) regular and/or periodontal cleanings in preventative level?

		2		Does the preventive care benefit count towards the calendar year maximum benefit? If YES, what would be the additional premium cost percentage increase if this benefit accumulator did not count towards PY max?

		3		What is the age limitcoverage for Space Maintainers and Fluoride treatments?

		4		Can you offer a co-insurance percentage benefit after the annual maximum is met? What would be the additional cost percentage?

		5		Do members receive additional discounts from providers after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		6		Note any procedures that require clinical utilization review?

		7		Are Oral Cancer Screenings such as Vizilite (D0431) covered? Detail cancer screening  benefits that are included in your proposal.

		8		Preventive care cleanings to two (2) routine cleanings per year separated by 6 month timelines.  Please explain.

		9		Does your proposal include unused rollover provisions? Currently covered.

		10		Does your proposal include Inlays/Onlays? Provide details.

		11		Note any prior authroization procedures that require clinical medical necessity approval such as crowns, etc. This question does not relate to the standard financial benchmark prior authoriation such as $300 or more for a procedure.

		12		Do members receive additional discounts fromproviders after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		C. CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

		3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings (YES/NO)

		4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates.(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

		5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

		6		Actively @ work limitations.





Dental Contribution Schedule

		





Vision Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

				AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF THE FOLLOWING TOPICS

				TOPIC				RESPONSE

				A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS-VISION

				1		Do you own or lease your network?

				2		Are allowances reduced or converted to wholesale at any in-network providers?

				3		Are any providers considered affiliated with reduced allowances?

				4		Is the proposed network considered the vendor’s entire national network or is any portion of this network outsourced?

				5		Are all Network providers held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

				6		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

				7		What is the provider turnover rate?

				REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

				8		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the vision plan.

				9		Number of Providers (based on individual/uniqueOptometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				10		Number of Retail Locations (based on individual/unique Optometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				11		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

				B. BENEFITS

						Lenses

				1		Does your “paid in full” benefit include standard, clear, glass, and/or plastic lenses?  Are there any other len options covered in full as a standard benefit?

				2		Clearly discuss the benefit for No-Line Progressive lenses comparable to Single, Bifocal, Trifocal, and Progressive allowance.

				3		Does your standard in-network lens benefit include basic scratch resistant coating and polycarbonates? Adults or children? Please discuss whether they are included in the allowance at 100% or additional cost.

						Contacts

				4		Is your contact lens benefit “all inclusive” including materials, the fitting/evaluation fees, contacts and follow-up visits to the provider?
Approximately, how many boxes (# of contacts) are included?

						Frames

				5		What types of frames are covered in-full after the applicable materials copay or what is your frame allowance?

				6		Will a member incur any additional expense in network, other than the applicable materials copay for a frame within the allowance?

						Other

				7		Price Fixed Discounts on Lens/Materials Upgrades or Percentage Discounts.

				8		Lasik coverage.  Propose discount and per eye capitation price option.

				9		Low vision services.

				C.CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

				1		Assume current participation for underwriting risk.

				2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

				3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings? (YES/NO)

				4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates?(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

				5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

				6		Are ID cards issued?





Vision Contribution Schedule

		

		100% Employee Cost as indicated

						Monthly Premium/Cost to Employee

				EE		$6.17

				ES		$12.36

				EC		$11.59

				EF		$17.75





Life_VL_ Discussion Topics

		AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		Carrier:

		Line of Coverage:   Life or VL

		TOPICS				RESPONSES

		A. CASE ENROLLMENT/CASE SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account Team office?

		3		Will Enrollment Team Availability @ open enrollment meetings?

		4		Will you waive Actively @ Work if disclosed?

		5		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates? (Yes/No/How many?)

		6		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer and issue policy Certificates.  Are on-line enrollment options





x

		





FSA Admin

		RFP 2020

		FSA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Healthcare FSA

		Dependent Care FSA

		Debit Card

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Minimum Monthly Billing Fee

		Discrimination Testing

		Mobile Phone Application

		Online Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





COBRA Admin

		RFP 2020

		COBRA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Administrative Fee

		Initial Notification

		COBRA Notification and Election

		HIPPA  Certificates

		Election Tracking

		Premium Billing and Remittance

		Termination Tracking and Notification

		Postage and Printing

		Annual Enrollment Materials

		Minimum Monthly Fee

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Renewal Fee

		Web Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





Addenda

		





Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Quote Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation

				Medical, Rx

				BCBS		Proposed		0% / $7.50 to $15.00 PEPY

				UHC		Renewal		0% / $0 to $54.00 PEPY

				Dental

				Guardian		Renewal		0% / 0% to 7% of premium

				Vision

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium

				Stop Loss

				EAP

				FSA / COBRA Admin





Non Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation		AM Best Rating

				Life/AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				LTD

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				STD

				Vol Life / AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium

				Long Term Care

				Universal Life

				Term Life

				Critical Illness

				Cancer Plan

				Hospital Indemnity

				Sickness Plan

				Accident Plan

				Mini-Medical Plan

				Auto/Home

				Legal Plans

				Pet Insurance





AM Best

		

				Level		Category		Level		Category

				A++, A+		Superior		C, C-		Weak

				A, A-		Excellent		D		Poor

				B++, B+		Good		E		Under Regulatory / Supervision

				B, B-		Fair		F		In Liquidation

				C++, C+		Marginal		S		Rating Suspended

				Financial Size Categories

				FSC I		Up to 1,000		FSC IX		250,000 to 500,000

				FSC II		1,000 to 2,000		FSC X		500,000 to 750,000

				FSC III		2,000 to 5,000		FSC XI		750,000 to 1,000,000

				FSC IV		5,000 to 10,000		FSC XII		1,000,000 to 1,250,000

				FSC V		10,000 to 25,000		FSC XIII		1,250,000 to 1,500,000

				FSC VI		25,000 to 50,000		FSC XIV		1,500,000 to 2,000,000

				FSC VI		50,000 to 100,000		FSC XV		2,000,000 or more

				FSC VIII		100,000 to 250,000





SILENCE OF SPECIFICATION :  


The apparent silence of these specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from it of a detailed  description concerning any 


point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best commercial practices are to prevail.  All interpretations of these spe cifications shall 


be made on the basis of this statement.  


 


 


EVALUATION (See additional criteria in the  ITB): 


It is not the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of low prices alone.  However,  the City is not limited to the following 


specifically listed criteria:    


 


 


If a contract is awarded, it will be awarded to the lowest responsible  proposer meeting or exceeding the terms, conditions, and 


specifications of the proposal  or to the proposer that provides the goods or  services at the best value for t he City.  The City has the right 


to award a contract upon the conditions, terms, and spec ifications contained in a proposal submitted to t he City for a period up to the 


October 1, 2019 effective date.  In awarding a contract, The  City may waive minor technicalities and informalities in the proposal process 


and proposals received if they are no t material to or alter any of the conditions, terms, or specifications contained in the  INVITATION TO 


BID or a qualifying proposal. 


 


Following the analysis process, proposers will be ranked in order of preference and contract negotiations will begin   


with the top ranked firm.  Should negotiations with the highest ranked firm fail to yield a contract, or if the firm is   


unable to execute said contract, negotiations will be formally ended and then commence with the second highest   


ranked firm, etc. 


 


The City reserves the right to award a contract on the basis of best and final offer with no negotiations, interviews   


and/or presentations should they so choose.   Therefore, each proposal must contain the proposers best terms   


from a financial and technical s tandpoint at time of original submittal.  The City reserves the right to negotiate  


with proposers prior to finalist  proposer selection. 


 


 


PROPOSER ASSURANCE: 


The proposer must extend proposer assurance which warrants that the prompt payment discount terms, delivery  


terms, distribution allowance, quality and performance of products, prices, and other conditions/provisions offered   


in this proposal are the same or better than those offered the  proposer’s most favored customer.  


 


 


EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY : 


All proposers shall be in compliance with Executive Order 11246, entitled "Equal Employment Opportunity" as   


amended by Executive Order 11375, and as supplemented in the Department of Labor R egulations (41CFR Part 60).  


 


No individual shall be excluded from participating in, denied the benefit of, subjected to discrimination under, or  


denied employment in the administration of, or in connection with, any such program because of race, color, rel igion, 


sex, national origin, age, handicap, or political application or belief.  


 


 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any  proposer that  


“contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City;  


or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a  


Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on f ile with The City Procurement Department . 




INVITATION TO BID   


TERMS 


INTENT: 


The City is seeking pricing for a Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental,  Vol.Vision, Life/AD&D, LTD and 


VSTD contracts. 


 


PREPARATION OF PROPOSAL:  


Proposers should carefully examine all terms, conditions, specifications and related documents.  Should a proposer find 


discrepancies in or omissions from the specifications or related documents, or should  there be doubt as to their meaning, 


Bob Treacy with GBS should be notified immediately for clarification prior to submitting the proposal.  In the event of any 


conflict between the terms and provisions of these requirements and the specifications, the specifications shall govern.  In 


the event of any conflict  of interpretation of any part of this overall document, t he City’s interpretation shall govern.  No pre 


proposal conference is planned at this time.  


 


In order for proposal to be considered, the signed Certification Sheet,  Acknowledgement Form,  Debarment Form, Felony 


Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Questionnaire,  Reference Sheet, Commission Payable Disclosure Form, Addenda 


Form, and the 1295 Certificate (upon being awarded contract)  must be completed and submitted in  Duplicate.  


Underwriting/proposal contingencies, fees, benefits, and all integrated comprehensive services outlined in this  ITB MUST be 


submitted as a package from each proposer in order to be considered.  Failure to do so may result in rejection of proposal.   


 


Proposals must be subm itted in a sealed package bearing on the outside the name of the  proposer, address, and proposal 


name and number.  Proposals received in the  City Secretary’s office after submission deadline will be considered void and 


unacceptable.  The City is not responsible for lateness or non -delivery of mail, carrier, etc., and the date/time stamp in the 


City Secretary’s office shall be the official time of receipt.  


 


Proposals should be mailed/delivered to the City Secretary’s Office,  701 Main Street, Kerrville, Texas 78028. 


After delivery to City , please send your full proposal electronically to GBS personnel  - Patsy McClellan, 


Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com  and Sara Davis, Sara_Davis@ajg.com.  


 


CONTRACT TERM: 


This Agreement is subject to the appropriation of funds by the  City in its budget adopted for any fiscal year for the specific 


purpose of making payments pursuant to this Agreement.  The obligations of the  City in any fiscal year for which this Agreement 


is in effect shall constitute a current expense of the  City for that fiscal year only, and shall not constitute an indebtedness of the 


City beyond that fiscal year.  In the event of no appropriation of funds in  any fiscal year to make payments pursuant to this 


Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated.  


 


The City may enter into a five (5 ) year contract with the contracted  proposer.  This contract shall become effective  October 1, 


2019.  All terms and conditions  must be firm based upon final disclosure and negotiations leading up to the Anniversary date 


of October 1, 2019. Submission of the Group Application will define this date. It shall remain in full force and effect with firm 


fixed prices for a period of twel ve (12) months beginning  October 1, 2019.  The City shall have the option of renewing this 


contract for a maximum of four (4 ) additional one (1) year terms to be awarded one (1) year at a time, subject to approval of 


funding and review of the service provi ded by the Proposer and if it is determined to be in the best interest of The  City and 


mutual agreement can be reached.  Consideration of c ontract renewals is contingent upon the next year’s cont ract pricing 


being received by the City at least three (3) months prior to the expiration of the current contract.  


 




CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE: 


Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in these terms and conditions for proposals, upon the City’s acceptance of a 


proposal, the proposer and the City will have entered into a binding contract.  The contract is enforceable from the time of acceptance 


without regard to the time of notification to the proposer of acceptance. 


 


The successful proposer will be notified by a “Letter of Award” issued by the City.  This letter, together with the signed Acknowledgement 


Form, Certification Sheet, Debarment Form, Felony Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Form, Commission Payable Disclosure 


Form, Reference Sheet, Addendum Form, and 1295 Certificate will be used as the contract documents.   


 


TERMINATION: 


Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving a 30 day written notice to the other party of its intention to terminate as of 


the date specified in the notice. 


 


The City reserves the right to terminate the contract immediately in the event the successful proposer; 


 


1.   Fails to meet delivery schedules; 


2. Otherwise fails to perform in accordance with this contract; 


3. Becomes insolvent and/or files for protection under the bankruptcy laws. 


 


Such termination is in addition to and not in lieu of any other remedies that the City may have in law or equity.  Proposer, in 


submitting this proposal, agrees that the City shall not be liable to prosecution for damages in the event that the City declares the 


proposer in default. 


 


 


ADDENDUM: 


Addenda are to be incorporated as part of the proposal and shall become part of the contract documents.  The receipt of all 


Addenda shall be acknowledged on the Acknowledgment Form. 


 


 


REFERENCES: 


On the reference sheet attached, list schools and/or businesses comparable in size to the City which have utilized the same 


products/services being proposed.  All references shall have current addresses, phone numbers and names of contact people. 


 


 


PRICES: 


Premiums, terms/conditions, and underwriting contingencies must be submitted with your proposal. 


 


 


ALTERING PROPOSALS:   


Any alterations or erasures made before opening time must be initialed by the signer of the proposal, guaranteeing authenticity. 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES  – FORM 1295 


2019 ITB  


 


1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT  


 


 


 


In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 


2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908,  all vendors submitting proposals must file 


Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing  application.  Information 


regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:  


 


https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm .   


 


 Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the 


required information on Form 1295.    


 Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing 


containing a unique certification number.   


 The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be 


notarized.   


 The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be  included with your proposal/bid 


response. 


 


 


PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED  


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT  


NOTICE to all  


Contractors/Vendors 


 


After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 


1295 with all other required forms.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE   




REQUIRED FORMS LISTING  


 


 


 


 


 CERTIFICATION SHEET 


 


 


 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM  


 


 


 DEBARMENT FORM 


 


 


 FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE   


 


 


 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES  – Form 1295 (further explained  in document) 


 


 


 REFERENCES 


 


 


 COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM  


 


 


 ADDENDA FORM 


 


 


 


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE  NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN 


THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.  




CERTIFICATION SHEET  


 


In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.  


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION   


 


COMPANY NAME:  


 


STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)  


 


CITY   STATE:   ZIP:  


 


TELEPHONE   FAX     


 


EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________  


 


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______  


 


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO  


 


COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:  


 


RESIDENT BIDDER  


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE            DATE 


 


 


 


OR 


NONRESIDENT BIDDER  


 


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas,  but excludes a 


contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.  


 


If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:  


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business  is located.)    ______________________________      


 


(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid 


proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a  


comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located  


       


                 YES _______       NO _______  


 


  


 


  


 


       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?   % 


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE   DATE 


 


       


 


 




FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 


State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), 


states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the 


City if the person or an owner or operator  of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The 


notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  


Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City 


determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or 


misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.    


 


 


I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notifica tion of 


felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished  is true to the best of 


my knowledge. 


 


 


PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________  


 


AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)______ _____________________________  


 


A. My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


B. My firm is not owned nor  operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


C. My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a   


 felony: 


 


 Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________  


 


 Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________  


 


 Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________  


 




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION : 


The City is fully compliant with HIPAA Privacy regulations.  Bob Treacy  and GBS are an approved business associate of   


the City and the Health plan.  For additional information or questions concerning this proposal and specifications, please  


contact Bob Treacy with GBS, by e -mail or fax. Response to any questions will be handled if time allows before the official  


deadline. 




DEBARMENT FORM  


 


 


 


 


Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub -awards under covered transaction to 


parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are  suspended or debarred.  


 


Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a 


funded contract the Federal OMB, A -102 Common Rule (§_.36)  


 


 


Proposer Name: ________________________________ _________________________   


 


Proposer Address: ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


Proposer Telephone: ________________________________ _____________________   


 


Authorized Company Official’s Name:  ________________________________ ________  


                                                                    (Printed) 


 


Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________ ______________  


 


Date: ________________________________ ________________________________ _  


  


 


 




ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM   


 


 


 


Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to 


furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.  


 


The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted with out 


collusion with anyone to ob tain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair 


advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.  


 


Conflict Of Interest: 


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Eff ective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or 


seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City; or is an agent of a person in 


the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be 


downloaded from the City web site. 


 


 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with  the City Procurement Dept:  


                  YES __________  NO_______                 


PLEASE PRINT 


 


Date:  ______________________________________  


 


Company Name: ______________________________________  


 


President/Designee: ______________________________________  


 


Position:  ______________________________________  


 


 


ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addend a numbered ______through ______ and   


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.  


 


 


I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.  


 


_______________________________________________________________________________                                            


President/Designee (Signature) Date  


 


Please note how you received information about this proposal:  


 


  ______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)         


  ______The City Web Page 


  ______Fax Notice      


  ______Other __________________________________  




 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                          FORM CIQ 


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental  City  


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________  


 


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.  


 


This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     


by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a) with a local 


governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).   


 


By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental 


City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     


that require the statement to be filed.  See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.  


 


A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local 


Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.   


 


OFFICE USE ONLY  


 


 


Date Received  


  1    


 


Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental  City. 


 


  2  


           


 Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.   


 


(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       


later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)   


 


  3     


Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.   


 


 


                                                                                                                                                      


Name of Officer 


 


This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an 


employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a), Local Government Code. Attach 


additional pages to this Form CI Q as necessary.  


 


A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than 


investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire?   


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at 


the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local 


governmental City?  


           


                      


Yes


              


No 


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business  City with respect to which the local 


government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an owner ship of 10 percent or more?  


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.   


  4    


 


                                                                                                                                                                              


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental  City                                                     Date  




WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS:   


Any proposal may be w ithdrawn prior to the scheduled  time for opening.  Notice to withdraw the proposal must  be in writing and 


submitted to the City Secretary’s Office prior to the scheduled time for opening proposals.  Any proposal withdrawal notice, which is 


received after the deadline for receiving proposals, shall not be considered.  There will be no disclosure of contents  to competing firms, 


and all proposals will be kept confidential during the negotiation process.   


 


 


ETHICS:   


The proposer shall not offer or accept gifts or anything of value or enter into any business arrangement with any  employee, official or 


agent of the City.   One or all proposals will be rejected if there is any reason to believe that collusion exists between proposers.  


 


 


COMPLIANCE: 


Proposals must comply with all federal, state, county and local laws concerning this type of good or service.  


 


 


DOCUMENTATION:  


Proposer shall provide with this proposal response, all documentation required by this  ITB.  Failure to provide this information may 


result in rejection of proposal.  


 


 


TAXES: 


The City is exempt from all applicable Federal and State Premium Taxes.   The City has an Employee Benefit Trust which allows for 


issuing proposals without State Premium Taxes. (The EBT documents are available upon request). Preference would be for you to  


issue your proposal net of State Premium Tax; note in your proposal. Tax -exempt information will be available upon awarding 


contract. 


 


 


INDEMNIFICATION: 


The proposer shall indemnify, defend, and hold t he City, its officers, agents, and employees, harmless for any claim, loss, damage, 


suit, and liability of every kind,  including all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorney’s fees, for injury to or death of any person, 


or for damage to any property, arising from or caused by any act or omission of proposer, it officers, employees, agents, or 


subcontractors, in performing its obligations under this Contract.  


 


 


REMEDIES AND APPLICABLE LAWS:   


This contract shall be governed by  the City and contractor shall have all remedies afforded each by the Uniform Commercial Code, as 


adopted in the State of Texas, except as othe rwise provided in this contract or in statutes pertaining specifically to the State. This 


contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, and suits pertaining to this contract may be brought only in th e courts of 


the State of Texas in Harris  County. 


 


 


ASSIGNMENT:  


The successful proposer shall not sell, assign, transfer or convey this contract, in whole or in part, without the prior writ ten consent of 


The City. 




REFERENCES 


 


List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of  250+ employees. 


 


 


1. Name of Client:  ________________________________________________  


 


Address:__________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________  


 


2. Name of Client:  _______________________________________________  


 


Address: _________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


3. Name of Client: ________________________________________________  


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


4. Name of Client:_____________________________________ ___________ 


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


COMPANY NAME                                                   ADDRESS             


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE                


 


          


_____________________________                      _____________________________  


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE   




COMMISSION PAYABLE DI SCLOSURE 


 


 


By signature affixed, the  proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s)  are void/net of all commissions to 


agents/brokers.  


 


Commission included.  YES   NO   


 


Note: 


 


All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule o utlining any and all commissions 


payable within their contract with The City . 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:          


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


   




ADDENDA FORM  


 


Having carefully examined the  ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned 


Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, c onditions, 


and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the  ITB has been 


arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism 


that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this  ITB. 


 


It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all 


irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional 


cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.  


 


If you have received an addendum to this  ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number  of the addendum 


below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.  


 


1.    2.    3.    4.    5.    6.    


*******************************************************************************************  


 


By submitting a proposal, th e Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “ INVITATION TO BID” 


and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends 


to adhere to the provisions described herein.   Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot 


secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on 


part of Proposers. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:         


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


 


 


 


* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *  


 


 


 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES – FORM 1295


2019 ITB 





1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT











In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908, all vendors submitting proposals must file Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing application.  Information regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:





https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm.  





· Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the required information on Form 1295.  


· Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing containing a unique certification number.  


· The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be notarized.  


· The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be included with your proposal/bid response.








PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT


NOTICE to all 


Contractors/Vendors





After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 1295 with all other required forms.




















INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE 




[bookmark: OLE_LINK16]COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE








By signature affixed, the proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s) are void/net of all commissions to agents/brokers. 





Commission included.		YES			NO		





Note:





All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule outlining any and all commissions payable within their contract with The City.


























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										


		




[bookmark: OLE_LINK18]ADDENDA FORM 





Having carefully examined the ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, conditions, and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the ITB has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this ITB.





It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.





If you have received an addendum to this ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number of the addendum below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.





1. 		 2. 		 3. 		 4. 		 5. 		 6. 		


*******************************************************************************************





By submitting a proposal, the Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “INVITATION TO BID” and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends to adhere to the provisions described herein.  Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on part of Proposers.























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										











* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *













REFERENCES





List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of 250+ employees.








1.	Name of Client:  ________________________________________________





Address:__________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________





2.	Name of Client:  _______________________________________________





Address: _________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________





3.	Name of Client: ________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________





4.	Name of Client:________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________











_____________________________                     _____________________________


COMPANY NAME                                                  ADDRESS            








_____________________________                     _____________________________


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE              





         


_____________________________                      _____________________________


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE	 







ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM 











Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.





The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.





Conflict Of Interest:


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government City; or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be downloaded from the City web site.





 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with the City Procurement Dept:	


			              	YES __________  NO_______               


PLEASE PRINT





Date:	______________________________________





Company Name:	______________________________________





President/Designee:	______________________________________





Position:	______________________________________








ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addenda numbered ______through ______ and 


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.








			I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.





_______________________________________________________________________________                                          


President/Designee (Signature) Date











Please note how you received information about this proposal:





		______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)						  


		______The City Web Page


		______Fax Notice				 


		______Other __________________________________




FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION











State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the City if the person or an owner or operator of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.  








I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notification of felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished is true to the best of my knowledge.








PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________





AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)___________________________________





A.		My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





B.		My firm is not owned nor operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





C.		My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a 		felony:





	Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________





	Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________





	Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________













			[bookmark: OLE_LINK12]CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                         FORM CIQ


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental City 


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________





			


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.





This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a). 





By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code. 





A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor. 


			


OFFICE USE ONLY 








			


			


Date Received 





			  1     Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental City. 


			





			  2 


            Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. 





(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.) 








			  3     Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship. 








                                                                                                                                                   


Name of Officer





This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary. 





A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire? 





                      Yes              No


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local governmental City? 


          


                      Yes              No


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business City with respect to which the local government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more? 





                      Yes              No


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section. 





			  4   





                                                                                                                                                                            


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental City                                                     Date 













[bookmark: OLE_LINK9]DEBARMENT FORM














Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub-awards under covered transaction to parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are suspended or debarred.





Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a funded contract the Federal OMB, A-102 Common Rule (§_.36)








Proposer Name:	





Proposer Address:	





		





		





Proposer Telephone:	





Authorized Company Official’s Name:	


                                                                   (Printed)





Signature of Company Official:	





Date:	


 










REQUIRED FORMS LISTING














· CERTIFICATION SHEET








· ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM








· DEBARMENT FORM








· FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION








· CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 








· CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES – Form 1295 (further explained in document)








· REFERENCES








· COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM








· ADDENDA FORM














FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.




CERTIFICATION SHEET





In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.





FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION 





			COMPANY NAME:


			











			STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)


			











			CITY


			


			STATE:


			


			ZIP:


			











			TELEPHONE


			


			FAX


			


			


			











EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________


			


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______


			


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO











COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:





			RESIDENT BIDDER





			


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			         DATE























OR


			NONRESIDENT BIDDER





			


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas, but excludes a contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.





If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business is located.)    ______________________________    





			(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located


      


                 YES _______       NO _______





			


			





			


			








			       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?


			


			%











I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			DATE








			


			


			


			


			
























©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M12

C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
 -

N
on

-H
ea

lth
A

.M
. B

es
t R

at
in

gs
 &

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
–

N
on

-H
ea

lth

Ca
rr

ie
r

St
at

us
Co

m
m

is
si

on
/S

up
pl

em
en

ta
l 

Co
m

pe
ns

at
io

n
AM

 B
es

t R
at

in
g

Li
nc

ol
n

R
at

e 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

0%
 / 

1.
5%

 o
f p

re
m

iu
m

A+
/X

V

Li
nc

ol
n

R
at

e 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

0%
 / 

1.
5%

 o
f p

re
m

iu
m

A+
/X

V

Li
nc

ol
n

R
at

e 
G

ua
ra

nt
ee

0%
 / 

1.
5%

 o
f p

re
m

iu
m

A+
/X

V

Li
fe

/A
D&

D

LT
D

Vo
l L

ife
 / 

AD
&

D

104


Client Information

		

		Client Name		Memorial Villages Water Authority						RFP/ ITB Number		RFP 2020

		Anniversary Date		1/1/20						SIC CODE		9631

		Deadline

		Addressed to

		Address		8955 Gaylord Dr.						Eligibility Rule		FTE working atleast 30 hrs a week

		City		Houston

		State		Texas

		Zip		77024

		Carrier History		See General Information

		Premium Contributions		??????

		Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is needed, pleas





Marketing Summary

		RFP 2020

		Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Account Name:		Memorial Villages Water Authority				Contact:

		Primary Producer:		Bob Treacy

		Census Requested:		Yes				Received:				Yes

		Renewal Date:		1/1/20				Renewal Rcvd:

		Rqstd Quotes By:		Patsy / Sara						Date Sent:

		Addendums Sent:		#1 - 10.4.19     #2 - 10.7.19

		Coverage(s):		Medical/Dental/Vision/LADD/VLADD/LTD

		Current Carrier(s):		BCBS/Guardian/Superior/Lincoln

		CARRIER		DATE
MARKETED		DATE 
RECEIVED				% 
COMMISSION		CONTACTS

		BCBS / Dearborn		10/7/19								Brad Marsh

		Aetna		10/2/19								Greg Lewallen

		Cigna		10/2/19								Keith/Vanessa Duarte

		Humana		10/2/19								Bart Ming

		UHC		10/2/19								Chase/Britt/Darryl

		Rate Guarantee LOC

		Versant (Superior) Vision

		Guardian

		Lincoln





General Information

		

				GENERAL INFORMATION

				Disclaimer: Much effort has been made to provide all necessary and accurate information. It is the sole responsibility of the proposers to ensure that they have all information necessary to complete submission of their proposals.  If more information is n

				The City has established a Chapter 222 Employee Benefit Trust in which the group contract will be awarded. This instrument allows

				The City to exempt the contract from State Premium Tax. Your proposal needs to be NET of State Premium Tax. The City

				will file the trust document with you upon awarding the contract. Please affirm whether you will recognize this Trust and

				exempt the City of this tax.

		1		Anniversary Date				January 1

		2		Deadline		Date		October 17, 2019

						Time		10:00 A.M.

				Delivery Address:		(1) original delivered to Gallagher Benefit Services via email

						Attn: Bob Treacy

						2245 Texas Drive, Suite 140

						Sugar Land, Tx 77479

				Mark envelope/package:		RFP 2020 - FI Group Medical, Dental, Vision,  Life/AD&D, VLADD, and LTD

				After Deadline:		Email Proposal to Gallagher Benefit Services:

						Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

						Sara_Davis@ajg.com

				Proposal:		Include this workbook along with all underwriting contingencies and plan designs proposed

		3		Carrier History

				Medical		BCBS		PY 2019 - Current

						Aetna		PY 2018 - 2019

						UHC		PY 2017 - 2018

				Dental		Guardian		PY 2014 - Current

				Vision		Superior		PY 2015 - Current				RG

				Base Life/AD&D		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				VLADD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

				LTD		Lincoln		PY 2014 - Current				RG

		4		Premium Contribution

				Medical				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium								Use Per Bob

				Dental				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vision				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Life/AD&D				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

				Vlife				Employee Pays 100%

				LTD				Employer Paid 100% Employee Only Premium

		5		Eligibility		Active, Full-Time Regular Employees working 30 hours or more per week

						Eligible 1st day of the month following date of hire.

						Legal spouses are covered

						Retirees not covered

		6		Specifications

				Requesting Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental, Vision, Life/AD&D, VLADD,  LTD

				VMIG is not requesting the services of Agents/Brokers. The commission is NET. VMIG is contracted with Gallagher Benefits Servies as AOR.

				All Required Forms in the workbook to be completed. Entire Workbook should be completed and sent back to us with your proposal.

				In regard to this RFP, contact with any Employee or Official is prohibited without prior written consent from MVWA Director.

				Proposers contacting any employee(s) or officials(s) without prior consent risk elimination of their Proposal for

				consideration.

				The City reserves the right to waive all formalities, to be the sole judge of quality and suitability and may reject any or all items.

		7		Criteria For Awarding Contract for each Line of Coverage

				It is the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of a best value Proposal criteria.

				In awarding a contract, the City may consider, but is not limited to:

				Extent to Which Goods and/or Services Meet Needs												10%

				Cost/Value												30%

				Quality/Effectivenss of Care Services												25%

				Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management												15%

				Expertise												10%

				Vendor's Past Relationship												5%

				Sustainability												5%

				Total												100%

		8		Required Proposal Components

				1. Group Medical:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates for Active Employees

				• Composite Rate the entire Active group into a four (4) Tier Premium Structure

				• All Medical Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy.

				• The proposal must outline the specific level within the rating methodology.

				• Current Group Medical Plan is NON-Grandfathered under PPACA rules.

				• Propose the current plan designs. The City will accept PPO, EPO, ACO, POS, and HMO options.

				Provider Network/Contractuals:

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for

				finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				•The Disruption report should be 2 tabs - (1) Physicians and (1) Facilities. Total number of PCPs, Specialist, Hospitals within Kerrville/San Antonio

				area. Network stability statistics.

				Care/Disease Management:

				The Client is a stong advocate of proactive care management. Interested in any and all programs that will assist members

				with retaining and attaiing good health.  Price services whereever possible a la carte and details services as part of your proposal.

				All services must be priced on a capitated PEPM basis. Hourly fees are not recommended and must include a maximum PEPM equivalence

				to cap the group liability. The cap will be part of the cost analysis.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015

				2. Group Dental:

				• Fully Insured /Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Dental Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment participant

				guidelines

				• Propose the plan for total replacement priced at the 80th percentile for non-network services

				• All Dental Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis and total "number"

				of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted. This report will be for finalist

				and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				3. Group Vision:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Four (4) Tier Premium Structure rates

				• All Vision Summary Benefit Plan Designs Must Be Included in Proposal and listed in this workbook

				• All Underwriting Contingencies necessary to firm premiums/terms and conditions for the effective date of the policy including enrollment

				participant guidelines

				• All Vision Forms in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal.

				Provider Network/Contractuals

				• Disruption report by network product/provider. (Follow up report) Disruption report must be on "eligible" claims basis

				and total "number" of provider matches. Each line item must note the match (yes/no) and a summary report on the two criteria noted.  This

				report will be for finalist and will be required.  Not necessary for the initial RFP.

				Claims/Client Member Services

				• Discuss telephone hours/days of week. Toll Fee Number?

				• Average length of time for calls to be answered, abandonment rate, hold time, return calls.

				• Web-site capability

				• Human Resource support for on-line elgibiltiy updates/billing options.

				Case Enrollment/Reports/Innovation/References/Other Relevant Factos/Industry Rating Services

				• Discuss enrollment/enrollment team/availability at meetings

				• Discuss enrollment package

				• Discuss electronic eligibility file download for case implementation, as well as "adds" and "terms"

				• Guarantees for final case download by timelines. ID cards in hand.

				• Discuss standard reporting package. Early illustrative renewals. HIPAA impact on PHI disclosure for large ongoing claims.

				• Compliance with HB2015 reporting

				4. Group Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrolles and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				5. Vol. Life/AD&D:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Propose current plan design

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• All current enrollees must be rolled to a new certificate of insurance on a Guarantee basis. Note all guarantee issue limits on new enrollees and

				group contract partipcation requirements

				• Coverage for In-Active Employees not eligible for prior Carrier Disability Waivers, must be covered on day one of the contract plan year is

				disclosed in the application process

				• All benefit forms/schedules in this workbook must be completed and returned with your proposal

				7. LTD:

				• Fully Insured/Premium Contribution contracts

				• Include detailed plan summary schedules, premiums, and all underwriting terms and conditions for firm proposals & list in this workbook

				• Participant Requirements

				• Propose current plan design



Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com

Sara_Davis@ajg.com



 Terms - Conditions

		





Criteria - Score Card

		RFP 2020

		Score Card: January 1, 2020

		CRITERIA		WEIGHTED VALUE

		Extent to Which the Goods and/or Services Meet Needs

		Presentation Quality and Effectiveness to Communicate Their Vision
Ability to replicate the scope of services in the RFP Workbook		10

		Cost/Value

		Ability to respond to requested funding platforms
Ability to replicate the requested benefit plan and services
Ability to replicate benefit plans and services
Purchase price to include multi-year cost guarantees		30

		Quality/Effectiveness of Care Services

		Care Management
Disease Management
Personal Health Record
Innovation- Population Health Management
Member Engagement		25

		Quality/Effectiveness of Account Management

		Account Management/Service Team
Adequate and accurate reporting
Collateral member material		15

		Expertise

		Public Sector Experience
Years in Business
Financial Rating		10

		Vendor's Past Relationship

		5- Good business relationship in the past, staff recommends use of services again
3 - Good business with no documented issues previously, OR never performed business with client but has appropriate experience
1 - Past performance was documented as being p		5

		Sustainability

		Ability of Vendor to Deliver Innovation and Leadership Now/Future to Position the Plan for Success		5

		Total Points		100		0		0

		Network discount analysis is based on a representative basket of 'goods and services' an employer's health plan(s) could expect to see over the course of a year.  It is in no way intended to imply a direct correlation to an employers actual claim experien





 Criteria for Award Contract

		

				Evaluation Factors to be scored independently  for all Lines of Coverage				Weighted Value Points

		1.		Price and Overall Cost Impact to Plan				30

		2.		Quality/Effectiveness of Vendor's goods and/or services to meet the challenge of the Health Insurance / Healthcare Marketplace				25

		3.		Extent to which the goods and/or services meet Client's needs over term of contract				25

		4.		Reputation and Experience of Vendor RFP goods and/or services with Cities in Texas / Kerrville/San Antonio area				15

		5.		Vendor's past relationship with the City				5

				Total				100





 Required Forms List

		

				Please find the forms on the following tabs in this workbook





Certification Form

		





Acknowledgment Form

		





Debarment Form 

		





Felony Conviction 

		





Conflict of Interest

		





HB1295 Certificate

		





References

		





Commission Disclosure

		

				* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL





Budget Projections

		RFP 2020

		Premium Projections Medical  - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

												Current

				Medical RX Paid		Jan-19		to		Aug-19		$1,828,712

				Incurred Paid Claims								0.1875

				Medical RX  Manual								$2,171,596

				Large Claims		<$125K						($753,970)

				Net Claims								$1,417,626

				Number of Employees								1,099

				Claims PEPM								$1,290

				Trend Factor		14		@		0.7%		9.8%

				Pooling Charge		$125,000						11%

				ASO								13%

				ACA Fees								3%

				Total Projected Costs								$1,760

				Total Earned Premium								$1,291

				Premium Adjustment Projected								36%

				Notes:





UHC Renewal

																PLAN YEAR 2021 MEDICAL / RX ; EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

		Carrier								UHC - PPO		UHC - EPO		UHC - Charter		UHC - PPO		UHC - EPO		UHC - Charter

		Plan Name												ACO						ACO

		Individual Annual Deductible								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000

		Family Annual Deductible								$2,000		$3,000		$2,000		$2,000		$3,000		$2,000

		Co-insurance								20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum								$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$5,000		$4,000

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum								$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$8,000		$10,000		$8,000

		PCP Visit Copay								$0-CH / $25		$0-CH / $25		$0-CH / $10		$0-CH / $25		$0-CH / $25		$0-CH / $10

		Specialist Copay								$25/$50		$25/$50		$60		$25/$50		$25/$50		$60

		TeleHealth Copay								$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Free Standing								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		$40 Copay

		Emergency Room

		• Facility								$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%		$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%

		• Physician								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%

		• Urgent Care Copay								$75		$75		$25		$75		$75		$25

		Rx Out of Pocket Max

		• Copays								$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80

		• Mail Order								2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		2.5X

		• Speciality

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth								Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Rates		PPO		EPO		ACO		Current		Current		Current		Renewal		Renewal		Renewal

		Employee		68		3		2		$840.02		$765.70		$595.56		$1,003.82		$915.01		$711.69

		Employee + Spouse		14		3		1		$1,839.64		$1,676.88		$1,304.28		$2,198.36		$2,003.87		$1,558.61

		Employee + Child(ren)		16		2		1		$1,528.84		$1,393.57		$1,083.92		$1,826.96		$1,665.31		$1,295.28

		Employee + Family		22		6		4		$2,528.46		$2,304.76		$1,792.64		$3,021.50		$2,754.18		$2,142.19

		Monthly Cost								$162,963.88		$23,943.44		$10,749.88		$194,741.16		$28,612.34		$12,846.03

		Annual Cost								$1,955,566.56		$287,321.28		$128,998.56		$2,336,893.92		$343,348.08		$154,152.36

		Combined Annual Cost								$2,371,886.40						$2,834,394.36

		Change from Current								N/A						19.50%

		Active + COBRA		120		14										134



Bob Treacy:



BCBSTX Proposal

																PLAN YEAR 2021 MEDICAL / RX ; EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2021

		Carrier								UHC - PPO		UHC - EPO		UHC - Charter		BCBSTX - PPO		BCBSTX- PPO		BCBSTX - Essential

		Plan Name												ACO		MTBCO011		MTBCP014		MTBEE011- HMO

		Individual Annual Deductible								$1,000		$1,500		$1,000		$1,000		$1,500		$1,000

		Family Annual Deductible								$2,000		$3,000		$2,000		$3,000		$4,500		$3,000

		Co-insurance								20%		20%		20%		20%		20%		20%

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum								$4,000		$5,000		$4,000		$4,000		$4,500		$4,000

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum								$8,000		$10,000		$8,000		$12,000		$13,500		$12,000

		PCP Visit Copay								$0-CH / $25		$0-CH / $25		$0-CH / $10		$30		$35		$30

		Specialist Copay								$25/$50		$25/$50		$60		$60		$70		$60

		TeleHealth Copay								$0		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		Ded +20%

		•  Free Standing								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		Ded +20%

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility								100%		100%		$40 Copay		100%		100%		Ded +20%

		Emergency Room

		• Facility								$250 + 20%		$250+ 20%		$500 + Ded+20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%		$500  + Ded + 20%

		• Physician								Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%		Ded + 20%

		• Urgent Care Copay								$75		$75		$25		$75		$75		$75

		Rx Out of Pocket Max														N/A		N/A		N/A

		• Copays								$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$10/$40/$80		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**		$0/$10/$50/$100/$150/$250**

		• Mail Order								2.5X		2.5X		2.5X		3X		3X		3X

		• Speciality

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth								Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Rates		PPO		EPO		ACO		Current		Current		Current		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		68		3		2		$840.02		$765.70		$595.56		$818.48		$787.63		$753.24

		Employee + Spouse		14		3		1		$1,839.64		$1,676.88		$1,304.28		$1,882.50		$1,811.54		$1,732.45

		Employee + Child(ren)		16		2		1		$1,528.84		$1,393.57		$1,083.92		$1,473.26		$1,417.73		$1,355.83

		Employee + Family		22		6		4		$2,528.46		$2,304.76		$1,792.64		$2,537.28		$2,441.65		$2,335.04

		Monthly Cost								$162,963.88		$23,943.44		$10,749.88		$161,403.96		$25,282.87		$13,934.92

		Annual Cost								$1,955,566.56		$287,321.28		$128,998.56		$1,936,847.52		$303,394.44		$167,219.04

		Combined Annual Cost								$2,371,886.40						$2,407,461.00

		Change from Current								N/A						1.50%

																		9.5% PY 2022 Premium Cap

		Active + COBRA		120		14										134



Bob Treacy:



Basic Life Benefits-Premiums

		RFP 2020

		Basic Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

						Current				Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Class 1				All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week		All Full Time Active Employees working 30 hours  week

		Employee Benefit				$50,000		1X Annual Salary		$50,000

		Benefit Amount				$50,000		$50,000		$50,000

		Maximum Benefit				$50,000				$50,000

		Guarantee Issue Limit				$50,000		Full Benefit		$50,000

		Waiver of Premium

		Conversion and Portability				Included				Included

		Embedded basic EAP Services

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions		Age Reduction		Age Reduction		Age Reductions		Age Reductions		Age Reduction

		Age 65				35%		35%		35%

		Age 70				60%		60%		60%

		Age 75				75%		75%		75%

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Life Rate Per $1000				$0.210		$0.210		$0.190		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		AD&D Rate Per $1000				$0.030		$0.030		$0.030		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Total Rate Per $1000				$0.240		$0.240		$0.220		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

		Est. Monthly Volume				$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$7,012,500		$0		$0		$0		$0		$0

		Est. Monthly Cost				$1,683.00		$1,683.00		$1,542.75		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$20,196.00		$20,196.00		$18,513.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-8.33%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		*RETIREES (CLASS 2)				$1,000 FLAT Benefit

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information



Bob Treacy:
life



Supp Life Benefits-Premiums

		RFP 2020

		Supplemental Life Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier				Current				Dearborn Life				Proposed				Proposed

		Benefits				Lincoln				Proposed

		Eligiblity				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.				All Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a wk.

		Class 1				Active Full Time Employees				Active Full Time Employees

		Class 2				Grandfather Participants				Grandfather Participants

		Employee Benefit				$10,000 increments up to 5X Annual Salary				$10,000 increments up to $500,000

		Spouse Benefit				50% of EE				50% of EE

		Child Benefit -Limiting Age				age 25				$26

				Birth- 14 days		N/A				$100

				15 days - 6 mos.		$1,000				$1,000

				6 mos - Limiting Age		$10,000				$10,000

		Employee Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$100,000				$100,000

				Age 60-69		$10,000				$100,000

		Spouse Guarantee Issue

				Under age 60		$20,000				$20,000

				Age 60-69		None				$20,000

		Child Guarantee Issue				$10,000				$10,000

		Employee AD&D  Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Dependent AD&D Benefit				same as Life				same as Life

		Portability				Yes				up to $500,000

						Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions				Age Reductions

		Age 65				35%				35%

		Age 70				55%				55%

		Age 75				70%				70%

		Age 80

		Rates per $1000				Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse		Employee		Spouse

				Under 25		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120		$0.120

				25-29		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.130		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				30-34		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.160		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				35-39		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				40-44		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.240		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				45-49		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.370		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				50-54		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.720		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				55-59		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$1.150		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				60-64		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$1.600		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				65-69		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				70-74		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				75-79		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				80-84		$4.410		$0.000		$4.410		$4.410		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				85-89		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				90-95		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				95-99		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000		$0.000

				Child Rate		$1.620				$0.162				$0.000				$0.000

				Member/Ind AD&D Rate		$0.03				$0.030

				Family AD&D  Rate		$0.49				$0.490

		Participation requirements								23%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide Multi-Year premium rate guaratee information





 LTD Benefits-Premium

		RFP 2020

		LTD Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Lincoln				Dearborn Life

		Benefits				Current				Proposed

		Eligibility				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week				All Active Full Time Employees working 30 hrs. a week

		Definition of Earnings				24 months Own Occ				24 months Own Occ

		Employee Benefit				60% of Monthly Earnings				60% of Monthly Earnings

		Maximum Monthly Benefit				$10,000				$10,000

		Elimination Period Accident				90 days				90 days

		Elimination Period Sickness				90 days				90 days

		Benefit Duration				SSNRA				SSNRA

		Pre-Existing Limitation				3/12				3/12

		Zero Day Residual				Include				Include

		Tax Free Benefit				Include				Include

		Employer FICA Match				Include				Include

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Rate Per $100				$0.47		$0.47		$0.45		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Volume				$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$851,418.39		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Monthly Cost				$4,001.67		$4,001.67		$3,831.38		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Est. Annual Cost				$48,020.00		$48,020.00		$45,976.59		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-4.26%		-1		-1		-1		-1		-1

		Participation Requirements

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/21				1/1/22

		Provide multi-year premium rate guarantee information





Dental Benefits-Premiums

		RFP 2020

		Dental Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier								Guardian				Guardian				Guardian				Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier		Name of Carrier

		Plan Name								NAP PX (Buy Up)				PPO VZ (Base)				DHMO				Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Calendar Year Max								$1,500				$1,500				N/A

		CY Deductible								$50 Ind / $150 Fam				$50 Ind / $150 Fam				N/A

		Ortho Life Max								$1,000				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Preventive Services								100%				100%				Various Co-Pays

		Basic Services								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Major Services								50%				50%				Various Co-Pays

		Orthodontia								50%				N/A				Various Co-Pays

		Endo & Perio								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Oral Surgery								80%				80%				Various Co-Pays

		Waiting Period

										Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		R & C								80th Percentile				80th Percentile				80th Percentile

		Rates		NAP PX		PPO VZ		DHMO		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Current		Renewal		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		26		24		9		$37.00		$37.00		$27.96		$27.96		$9.88		$9.88		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		13		7		0		$73.46		$73.46		$55.52		$55.52		$16.93		$16.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		5		3		3		$96.10		$96.10		$65.95		$65.95		$25.79		$25.79		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		12		12		7		$132.54		$132.54		$93.51		$93.51		$30.52		$30.52		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$3,987.96		$3,987.96		$2,379.65		$2,379.65		$379.93		$379.93		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$47,855.52		$47,855.52		$28,555.80		$28,555.80		$4,559.16		$4,559.16		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current								0.00%				0.00%				0.00%				-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until

		Note Premium Rate Guarantee Term (Mos/Yrs)

		MARK YES OR NO

		1. UCR at 90% Out of Network High Plan

										Yes				No

		2. Deductible Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		3. Maximum Benefit Takeover Credit

										Yes				No

		4. Lifetime Ortho Takeover Credit

										Yes				No





Vision Benefits-Premiums

		Memorial Villages Water Authority

		Vol.Vision Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan Name				Superior Vision				Dearborn - EyeMed

						Current				Proposed

		Exam/ Materials				$10/$25		$10/$25		$10/$25

		Frames Allowance				$150		up to $130 + 20% off		$150 + 20% off balance

		Single Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Bi Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Tri Focal Lenses				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Progressive Lenses				Covered at lined Trifocal Level		up to Contracted fee		$90- $135 copay

		Lenticular Lenses				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Child				Covered 100%				Covered in Full

		Polycarbonate Adult				$33				$40

		Factory Scratch Child				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Factory Scratch Adult				$17-$33				Covered in Full

		Ultraviolet Coat				$16				$15

		Anti-Reflective Coat				$43-$85				$45 - $68

		Photochromatic				$31-$82				$75

		Blue Blocker				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				$150		up to $130		$150

		Fitting Exam				$25/$50		up to $60		$40

		Necessary Contacts				Covered in Full		Covered 100%		Covered in Full

		Frequency				12/12/24		12/12/24		12/12/24

						Out of Network				Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network		Out of Network

		Exam Allowance				Up to $42				Up to $30

		Frames Allowance				Up to $60				Up to $75

		Single Lenses Allowance				up to $26				up to $25

		Bi Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $34				Up to $40

		Tri Focal Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $55

		Progressive Lenses Allowance				Up to $50				Up to $40

		Lenticular Lenses				Up to $100				Up to $55

		Polycarbonate Child				Up to $210				Up to $5

		Polycarbonate Adult				N/A				N/A

		Factory Scratch Child				N/A				Up to $5

		Factory Scratch Adult				N/A				N/A

		Ultraviolet Coat				N/A				N/A

		Anti-Reflective Coat				N/A				N/A

		High Index				N/A				N/A

		Photochromatic				N/A				N/A

		Blue Blocker				N/A				N/A

		Elective Contacts Allowance				Up to $100				Up to $80

		Necessary Contacts Allowance				Up to $210				Up to $210

		Rates				Current		Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Employee		63		$6.40		$6.40		$6.42		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		24		$12.80		$12.80		$12.20		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		14		$14.70		$14.70		$12.84		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		32		$22.64		$22.64		$18.87		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost				$1,640.68		$1,640.68		$1,480.86		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost				$19,688.16		$19,688.16		$17,770.32		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Change from Current				0.00%				-9.74%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%		-100.00%

		Rate Guarantee Until				1/1/23				1/1/24

		Provide Multi-Year Premium Rate Guarantee information

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		Network Provider Disruption Report

		% of Provider Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match





Contributions

		RFP 2020

		Current Medical Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Plan 1

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 2

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Plan 3

		Census				Mo. Payroll		Annual Payroll		Contract Premium		Annual Contract Rate		Monthly City Contribution		Annual City Contribution

		EE		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Spouse		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Child(ren)		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Family		0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0		$0.00		$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

		Total Annual		0				$0				$0				$0

														PEPY		$0.00

														Contribution %		0%





Ancillary

		RFP 2020

		Current Ancillary Contributions - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		0				Employee Count

		Base Life / AD&D				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		LTD				Annual Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

		HRA/FSA Costs				Annual Fee Cost		$0						PEPY		$0

						Annual Claims Cost		$0





Premium V Claims

		RFP 2020

		Premium vs. Claims Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Paid Month		Subscribers		Members		Premium		Medical		Rx		VBC		Capitation		Total		Loss Ratio

		Jan-19		139		289		$185,478		$55,427		$7,873		$0		$9		$63,309		34.13%

		Feb-19		137		285		$182,308		$120,667		$15,928		$3		$18		$136,616		74.94%

		Mar-19		135		279		$179,492		$86,651		$34,974		$7		$13		$121,645		67.77%

		Apr-19		135		280		$179,492		$162,037		$40,226		$168		$13		$202,444		112.79%

		May-19		137		282		$180,065		$148,018		$34,582		$223		$13		$182,836		101.54%

		Jun-19		139		285		$181,593		$314,554		$35,845		$246		$49		$350,694		193.12%

		Jul-19		140		286		$182,354		$363,201		$16,735		$295		$5		$380,236		208.52%

		Aug-19		137		274		$176,896		$347,093		$43,509		$307		$23		$390,932		221.00%

		Sep-19																$0		0.00%

		Oct-19																$0		0.00%

		Nov-19																$0		0.00%

		Dec-19																$0		0.00%

		Jan-20																$0		0.00%

		Feb-20																$0		0.00%

		Mar-20																$0		0.00%

		Apr-20																$0		0.00%

		May-20																$0		0.00%

		Jun-20																$0		0.00%

		Jul-20																$0		0.00%

		Aug-20																$0		0

		Sep-20																$0		0

		Oct-20

		Nov-20

		Dec-20

		Jan-21

		Feb-21

		Mar-21

		Apr-21

		May-21

		Jun-21





Large Claiments

		RFP 2020

		Large Claimiants Report - Renewal Date: January 1, 2020

		Oct 2015-Sept 2016

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000

		Rolling 12 Month

		Relationship		Leading Diagnostic		Inpatient		Outpatient		Professional		Rx		Total		100000





Historical Data

		

						Historical Premium Summary

												2008/2009								2016/2017

						EE		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						ES		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EC		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						EF		0				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00				$0.00

						Total		0								$0.00								$0.00

						Benefit Decrements Over Time

						Deductible

						Coinsurance

						Out of Pocket ACA

						PCP/Spec Copay

						RX Card

						Routine Lab/Imaging

						Emergency Room

						Cumulative Increase:						0

						Average Annual Increase over 8 renewal periods:												0%

						The Plan Year 2016/2017 renewal plan is rates as an 80% ACV GOLD Standard Plan under PPACA guidelines





Benefit Affirmation Deviation

		BENEFIT AFFIRMATION/DEVIATION STATEMENT

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES(S) OF COVERAGE:

		All proposals must include a full detailed proposal included premium rates, detailed

		benefit summaries, underwriting terms and contitions for firm proposals.

		Do you affirm that core benefits simulate current plan designs?

						Yes				No

		NOTE ANY COVERAGE BENEFIT DEVIATIONS FROM CURRENT CONTRACT.

		BENEFIT DEVIATION		COMMENT/EXPLANATION		Line of Coverage





Perf Guarantees 

		PERFORMANCE GUARANTEES 10/1/2019 IMPLEMENTATION

		COMPLETE THIS FORM

		CARRIER NAME:

		LINES OF COVERAGE:

				Minimum Standard		Total Dollar Penalties at Risk

		IMPLEMENTATION

		Plan Readiness Implementation "Open For Business"

		Plan Implementation Satisfaction

		Eligibility File Ready

		SERVICE

		Overall Account Management Performance Composite Score

		First Call Resolution

		Claim Process Time Turnaround

		Customer Service First Call Resolution

		Average Speed of Answer Customer Service

		Call Abandonment Rate

		Claim Financial, Payment, Gross / Procedure Rate Accuracy

		Client Overall Satisfaction

		Member Satisfaction





Med Rate Guarantee_Disruption 

		

		NOTE PREMIUM RATE GUARANTEE TERM:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		PPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		HCA (PPO) - HRA

		% of Providers Match





Medical Contribution Schedule

		





SI Medical

		RFP 2020

		Medical Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Name

		Individual Annual Deductible

		Family Annual Deductible

		Co-insurance

		Individual Out of Pocket Maximum

		Family Out of Pocket Maximum

		PCP Visit Copay

		Specialist Visit Copay

		TeleHealth Copay

		Routine Lab/Imaging

		•  Billed by Physician

		•  Free Standing

		•  Out Patient Hospital Facility

		Emergency Room

		• Facility

		• Physician

		• Urgent  Care

		RX Card Co-Pays

		Rx Out of Pocket Max

		• Copays

		• Mail Order

		Generic Push/Step Therapy/Prior Auth

		Rates		1		2		3		Current		Current		Current		Proposed		Proposed		Proposed

		Employee		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Spouse		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Child(ren)		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Employee + Family		0		0		0		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Monthly Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Annual Cost								$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00		$0.00

		Combined Annual Cost								$0.00						$0.00

		Change from Current								N/A						0





Stop Loss

		





SL RFI

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		When presenting analysis to client/prospect remove 
Column A

		Sarah Barton

		RFI Question #(s)
to Refer to:						ER Plan / SPD Provisions		Aetna		BCBS		BCS Insurance Group		Guardian				HM Insurance		Humana		PartnerRe		QBE		Sun Life		Swiss Re		Symetra		Tokio Marine/HCC Life		UnitedHealthcare		Voya		Zurich American

		Quote		1		Contract Basis (i.e. 12/12, 24/12)

		70, 71		2		Actively at Work Provisions				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Waived		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, claims information, census and a completed Disclosure form will require receipt and approval.		There is not an AAW limitation in the contract. They follow the Plan Document.  However, new acquisitions are subject to review and acceptance of the Disclosure Data and any other information that may be material to the underwriter during the risk assessm		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

				3		Plans Included in Stop Loss Coverage:
(Lines of coverage)

		Quote		a.		Specific

		Quote		b.		Aggregate

		Quote		4		Proposed Laser(s)

		34		5		Premium Adjustment Available in 
Lieu of Lasering?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes.  We review all large claims on an annual basis, as a result lasered indivduals may have lasers removed, we don't change laser amounts or laser at renewal unless a laser option is requested at renewal time.				Yes		Depending on the proposed risk, if Humana determines that lasering is the best or only alternative for a group, stop loss for new groups is quoted with a lasering provision.  Humana does not impose new lasers at renewal; however, a quote with lasers can b		Yes		Yes		Yes.  However, on renewals we standardly offer a No New Laser Contract where we can only continue lasers on individuals indentified at policy inception.  Note also we can not increase the laser $ amount from policy inception. If our Client purchased the R		Yes.  We offer an Elimination of Laser Option (EOL) on initial sale. At renewal if this option was not selected we can provide a premium equivalency option. Our EOL options follow: • 30% rate cap - 10% load on the Specific rates
• 35% rate cap - 9% load o		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Available

		3		6		Percentage of Risk Stop Loss Provider Holds				Aetna does not need to enter reinsurance to improve its financial stability. Aetna uses reinsurance minimally on a macro block basis and reinsurers are not part of the underwriting or claim payment process, therefore we do not think that our use of reinsu		100%		While BCS maintains the majority of the risk, our reinsurance treaties are confidential.		100%				HMIG takes 100% to $4M per individual. Then we have a $1M aggregating specific before reinsurance starts.		Humana reinsures claims over $2 million with Platinum Underwriters Reinsurance; however, Humana maintains claim payment authority over all stop loss reimbursements.  Humana’s reinsurance treaties renew in October.		100%		100%		100.0%		100%		97.7%.  Reinsurance Group of America is our reinsurer for Specific over $1.7 million and Aggregate over $1.0 million.		100%		100%		100%, however, Voya does purchase reinsurance for very large claims but Voya retains 100% of the final binding and final claims paying authority.		100%

		ER Plan Doc / Quote for SL		7		ER Plan Document Lifetime Maximum / 
Specific Stop Loss Lifetime Maximum

		Quote		8		Aggregate Annual Maximum Liability
(i.e. $1m, $2m)

		14		9		Contract Guaranteed Renewable?				No		No, this is determined on a case-by-case basis.		No.  BCS stop loss policy contains an option to offer a non-renewal to a group. However, BCS has not utilized this provision.		No, however, our intention is to renew 100% of our cases.				No		No		Certain, rare variables could arise which would prevent renewal, primarily enrollment falling below the minimum of 100 enrolled employee lives. This is due to state filing regulatory reasons.		Yes		No		No		No - will nonrenew if group falls below 50 lives		Yes		Our intent is to renew contracts; decreasing population would be primary reason for non-renewal; 60 or more days notice provided to customer.		No.  Refer to the Sample Excess Risk Policy for details.		No

		6		10		Disclosure Requirements				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No				New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements required		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes
Signed disclosure statements may be required		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: We will bind with the open 8 months for spec only cases and 9 months with spec and agg coverage.
Renewal: Similar but no signed disclosure form required on renewals		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - No		New - Yes
Renewal - Yes		Pre-Sale: Standard SIIA Disclosure Form Used
Renewal: Disclosure statement not needed at renewal

		19 New Cov.
48 Renewal		11		When Rates Are Finalized				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 60 days prior, 90 days on a case-by-case basis
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior				New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		For new cases, firm rates are provided subject to review of individual disclosure statement typically provided during the time of sale, 30 to 60 days out from the effective date. This is negotiable for larger cases.
For renewal cases, we agree that rates		New & Renl - 60 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior as long as all information is received.		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior		New - 30 days prior/90 days for public
Renl - 30 days prior 
Subject to receipt of all outstanding information requested to finalize the rates and factors.

		49		12		Contract Features Subject to Adjustment From Preliminary to Final Renewal				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors				Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors		Spec & Agg rates
Agg factors

		21		13		Ability To Modify Rates and/or Factors
Mid-Year				Yes, if +/-10% (15% for 1,000+ ees) in # of ees, member to ee ratio, census estimate, benefit change, addition/deletion of a subsidiary, affilicated or associated company, or changes in age, gender, location or occupation.		If changes in plan design, ownership, new acquisitions, +/- 10% enrollment change, contributions, operations, and law.		Yes, if the group has a +/- 10% enrollment change or a benefit change mid-year		Policy copy lists conditions which include but are not limited to a +/- 10% change in enrollment from quote or a change in network.				Rates and terms will be firm for the entire contract period, except in the case of gross negligence, failure to disclose intentionally, or proven claim manipulation. A material change in benefits or a material change in covered lives as referenced in HM’s		Rates will be firm once disclosure is approved by Humana. Stop loss coverage can be locked in 30 to 45 days before the proposed effective date. Humana requires a completed employer disclosure statement no earlier than 45 days before the effective date. Co		A Material Change could affect the premium and contract terms fo the Policy including but not limited to a change in benefit plan, network, claims administrator. In addition, if there is a fluctuation in enrollment, acquisition or merger could also have a		Mid-year terms would only be modified if the Excess Loss Policy or Schedule of Insurnace parameters are triggered.		Yes.  Refer to "Right to Recalculate" section of sample contract.		The Specific Rates or Aggregate Factors can be modified if there is a 10% change in enrollment, plan benefits, network or TPA changes and for any other reasons as outlined in the Stop Loss Policy.		If +- 25% enrollment change, benefit changes, or subsidiary additions		Unless nature of the risk is impacted by 15% or more from changes in enrollment, benefits, networks or claims administrators.		Yes, if there is (1) a +/- 10% change in exposure, (2) change in plan or services, (3) award of business not within 90 days of quotation		In the event of federal legislation, or change in the groups headcount of +/- 15%.		In the event of an enrollment change, acquisition, or divestiture

		64		14		Eligibility Provision - Are all Participants Covered Including COBRA and Retirees?				Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes				HM follows provisions of the underlying plan		Yes, based upon approval of a signed disclosure form.		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as they are included in the census and paid claims.		Yes, per plan document		Yes		Yes		Yes, as long as this is disclosed to the underwriter at the time of the new business/renewal during the underwriting process.		Yes

		53		15		Definition of a "Paid" Claim				It is dependent on how banking Is established. If a cleared banking process is established, a claim is considered "paid" when the payment has been validly presented to the bank on which it is drawn or when a Benefit payment has been made by electronic fun		A paid claim is defined as a claim for services rendered or supplies provided to a member under the terms of the plan, provided such claim has been received and adjudicated by Anthem. It is considered paid when Anthem remits funds to the provider.		Charges that are covered and payable under the group’s health plan have been adjudicated and approved, a check or draft has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail or otherwise delivered to the payee, with funds on deposit.		Paid means funds are actually disburse by the contract holder or his Agent. Payment will be deemed made on the date that the payor directly tenders payment by mailing a check.				PAID means the date: 1. Eligible Claims Expenses have been adjudicated and approved by the Policyholder or the Policyholder's Claims Administrator; and 2. A check or draft for remuneration has been issued and deposited in the U.S. Mail (or other similar c		The “paid date” is the date a claim is processed and adjudication completed.		Claims are considered paid when the payment is made. Please refer to the sample ESL Policy for specifics.		Claim has been adjudicated by administrator, and funds are disbursed by the plan prior to the end of the Benefit Period.		Paid means "your self-funded benefit plan established to provide benefits to Covered Persons as described in Your plan document. For the purpose of determining benefits payable under this Policy, the Plan shall not include any amendments made to the plan		Our stop loss policy defines a paid claim as the date the check is issued by the TPA (and clears the financial institution within a reasonable timeframe).		Please see definition of the policy. The date check is written and mailed and funds are available to honor the check.		Covered and payable under your Employee Benefit Plan, and have been adjudicated and approved, and a check or draft for renumeration is issued and deposited in the U.S Mail or other similar conveyance or is or is otherwise delivered to the payee and suffic		ISL - When a check is issued
ASL - When payment clears bank		PAID means the latest of the following dates:
A. The covered expense is approved by You according to the terms of the Employee Benefit Plan; and
B. The draft or check is mailed, or the date the wire or other legal electronic transfer of funds has been iss		Paid means:
1. the draft or check for payment of Plan Benefits is issued and released by the Policyholder by mail or other means or funds are transmitted electronically by the Third Party Administrator to the payee; and
2. sufficient funds are available:

		Quote
77 Available/Cost		16		Advance Funding Included for Specific Stop Loss?				Yes, there is no additional cost for immediate funding.		Not necessary because ISL claims are paid the month of or the month following.		No		Available, however, claims must be paid up to the Specific Deductible before advanced payment is made.				Yes, please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - SPECIFIC ADVANCE FUNDING RIDER.		Humana provides immediate reimbursement of individual stop loss claims under most banking options; however, if the group chooses to fund their account under the “Daily as Issued” banking arrangement, reimbursement typically occurs within four days.
Under		Yes, upon request		Yes, at no additional cost.		Yes, but it is not available in the last month of the policy period.		There is no additional cost for this option; the minimum requested amount is $1,000; premiums must be current; in the last month of the contract period, the request must be received 10 or more days prior to the close of the period.		Available		Available at no additional cost		Yes		Yes		Yes

		Quote		17		Dollar Limit on Specific Run-in Claims

		Quote
82 Available/Cost		18		Aggregate Monthly Accommodation Included? (aka:  Monthly Cap)				Available.  There is no additional cost for the monthly budget feature.		Not usually, but will be determined on a case-by-case basis		No		Available.  Monthly aggregate claim reibursement can be submitted from the 1'st dollar at the beginning of the Policy Period (assumes monthly aggregate reimbursement rider is purchased)				Yes, it is available.  Please see the attached Stop Loss Specimen - MONTHLY Aggregate Accomodation RIDER.		Under aggregate stop loss, Humana offers a monthly advance option, whereby Humana reimburses the policyholder for aggregate claims exceeding the cumulative year-to-date aggregate deductible. These reimbursements are advances made at the end of the monthly		No		Available - Aggregate Monthly Accommodation product is $1.82 PEPM.		Available		Yes.  Monthly accommodation option is available at point of sale for an additional fee.  Additionally, we may be able to release a partial aggregate reimbursement while an audit is being conducted; this is at the discretion of the Head NA A&H Claims based		No		Available at additional cost		Yes, there is no additional cost for integrated claims administration with stop loss.		No		No

		Quote		19		Dollar Limit on Aggregate Run-in Claims

		75 Specific
81 Aggregate		20		Claim Filing Limitations				None		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec & Agg - Claims must be submitted within 90 days from the Plan payment.		None				None		For specific stop loss, our normal minimum is $35,000.
For aggregate stop loss, we normally quote the aggregate attachment point at 125 percent of expected claims but consider lower levels depending on the size of the case and the claims experience provid		Spec & Agg - we do not require a minimum dollar amount		Spec & Agg - Generally we require minimum $1,000 reimbursement request except at end of plan year.		Spec - Claim submissions must be greater than $500.
Agg - None		Spec - $1,000 minimum
Agg - none		Spec - n/a
Agg - n/a		Spec - $500
Agg - See Sample Policy		Spec & Agg - N/A		Spec - reimbursement request must exceed $1,000 unless it's the final submission for the benefit period.
Agg - claims are submitted on an annual basis only.		Spec - N/A
Agg - None

		GBS Na'l stop Loss Provider Response to Strategic Q&A #3 and RFI #72.  All other Stop Loss Providers refer to RFI #72 and RFP cover letter.		Is the employer's plan document the controlling document for all claim definitions?  (Important - Responses will determine level of review and/or additional steps needed to compare provisions and potential gaps between the plan doc and the proposed/renewe						No		No		No		No				Yes		Yes, if Humana administers all plan documents		Yes & No
PartnerRe allows for Plan Mirroring at no additional cost if we receive the full Plan Document(s) along with current and proposed amendment(s). If approved, we can mirror the plan and remove our Experimental & Investigational, Medical Necessity a		No		No		No		Yes		Yes		No		No		No

				21		Contract Limitations / Exclusions:

		70, 71		a.		Actively at Work				The AAW/DNC exclusions is typically waived if acceptable large claim information is received.		We agree to waive any actively at work provision for employees covered by the previous group policy as of the Anthem policy effective date, when disclosure or comprehensive claim experience is provided.		Waived, however, BCS would request enrollment, paid claims, large claim details and details on current Medical Plan in order to approve a new acquisition.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by Guardian in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.				Waived, however, disclosure may be required		Limitation is waived		Limitation is waived except if client acquires a new company during the contract year.  We will waive it if claims information, census, and completed disclosure form are received and approved.		Waived, however, rates, terms, and factors are subject to review and approval by QBE in the event of an acquisition by a covered group.		Waived, however, for new acquisitions please refer to Section V of the Stop Loss Policy.		Waived, however, it is subject to receipt and approval of census and disclosure information.		Per plan document		Waived if adequate documentation of the ongoing claims and potential large claims are reviewed and approved prior to acquisition		Waived		Waived, except new acquisitions must be reviewed on a case-by-case basis		Zurich's contract does not include an "Actively at Work" provision

		73a		b.		Late Entrants				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Must be disclosed at initial underwriting, and/or approved by QBE at time they enroll.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Subject to Disclosure or Underwriter approval

		73b		c.		Annual Open Enrollment				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73c		d.		Qualified Change in Status Events				Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Sec 125 applies		Per plan document

		73h		e.		Alternative Therapies (e.g. acupuncture, homeopathic or naturopathic, etc.)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Subject to experimental and investigational only.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73j		f.		Acts of War				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73k		g.		Acts of Terrorism on Domestic and Foreign Soil				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		Per Plan Document		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73l		h.		Commission of a Felony				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document		See Section VI in attached Sample Excess Loss Policy.		Please refer to the Sun Life Mirroring Endorsement and Stop Loss Limitations & Exclusions in the Stop Loss policy.		Per Plan Document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document

		73e, 58		i.		Organ Transplants				Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.  There is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per Plan Document.  It isn't mandatory, however it is beneficial as our PULSE + Plus team is contracted with all of the leading COE networks. We have an ongoing, extensive analysis of the networks to obtain the most favorable physical and financial outcom		Per Plan Document		Per plan document.  Sun Life offers multiple Transplant vendors with our Sun Excel Transplant Benefit with significant savings as well as networks of COE's.		Per Plan Document, however, it is voluntary.  We offer a list of commonly used vendors/networks who have Transplant Centers of Excellence providers available.		Per plan document		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.		Per Plan Document, however, there is not a Transplant Center of Excellence provision in the policy contract.  Voya offers discounts up to 4% for transplants.		Per plan document.  Zurich can assist with access to case rates at major COE networks. Should a transplant occur at one of those contracted network facilities, the specific deductible for that individual would be reduced by 10,000.

		73f, 72e           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73f,72d		j.		Mental/Nervous (biologically based)				Will match plan document		Will match plan document, however, on rare occasions, the stop loss contract will prevail.		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document

		73g, 72f          GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 73g,72e		k.		Mental/Nervous and Substance Abuse (non-biologically based)				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		71, 72b           GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 71		l.		Pre-existing Conditions				Stop loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document with the exception of new company acquisitions.		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document, however, new acquisitions will need to be reviewed on a case-by-case basis.

		72l, 72m, 73i		m.		Self-Inflicted Injuries				Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per HIPAA		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Per plan document

		72d                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI -  72c		n.		Experimental and Investigational Services				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72a		o.		Work-related exclusions (worker’s compensation vs. any gainful employment)				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72c                  GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72b		p.		Non-medically necessary charges				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72g                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72f		q.		Administrative, investigative and legal services, including compensatory and punitive damages				Stop loss contract prevails		Sop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails				Per plan document		Will match Humana's underlying plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Per plan document		Will match plan document		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails		Stop Loss contract prevails

		72o                 GBS N'tl SL Provider RFI - 72m		r.		Other (include any other significant provisions which need to be addressed)						Will match plan document				Our contract has been developed to minimize coverage gaps between the Plan document and the stop loss contract. Guardian's contract refers to the plan document as the guide to determine eligible expenses for: 1) Eligible claims or in excess of usual and c				See Specimum Policy: Refer to Part 3. EXCLUSIONS AND LIMITATIONS																		Benefits are paid for individuals who are Foreign Nationals except those temporarily located in the U.S. and receiving W-2s from the employer.

				Disclaimers:

				This analysis contains an outline of key policy provisions which may represent additional financial liability. The intent of this analysis is to provide you with general information regarding the status of, and/or potential concerns related to your curren

				While GBS does not guarantee the financial viability of any health insurance carrier or market, it is an area we recommend that clients closely scrutinize when selecting a health insurance carrier. There are a number of rating agencies that can be referre





SL RFI KEY

		RFP 2020

		Analysis of Key Stop Loss Provisions - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		1.  Contract Basis - The stop loss bid must specify what contract-type has been extended (e.g.,  15/12, 12/12, PAID basis, etc.).  The contract basis will have a significant impact on the amount of claim liability the carrier is covering in the first year

		2.  Plans Included In Stop Loss Coverage - Do the specific and aggregate coverages include medical, dental, prescription, vision, weekly disability income, etc. or do they just include medical?  There can be a variance between specific and aggregate compo

		3.   Proposed Laser(s) - Is the carrier proposing an increased specific deductible on one or more individuals identified as potentially catastrophic claimant(s)?  This is identified here without any specific details that would violate an individual's priv

		4.  Premium Adjustment Available In Lieu Of Lasering? - Some carriers will agree NOT to laser an individual and instead adjust the overall premium.  This provides an option to the employer.

		5.  A.M. Best Rating - The rating given by A.M. Best Company.  According to AJGCO policy, this rating must be "A" or better; if not, the client must sign a form indicating approval for selecting a lower rated company.

		6.  Percentage Of Risk Carrier Holds - Some excess loss carriers transfer some of the risk for stop loss claims over a certain dollar or percentage amount to a reinsurance carrier.  If a carrier accepts less than 100% of the risk, it would be important to

		7.  Contract Guaranteed Renewable? - On the policy's anniversary date, will the carrier offer the client a renewal at any price?  Many carriers will not.

		8. Disclosure Requirements - You should receive and review as part of the bid process each carrier's disclosure form.  This will identify the information the carrier requires prior to binding coverage/finalizing rates.  If you haven't provided all of the

		9.  When Rates Are Finalized - What does the carrier require before coverage is bound?  Carriers may require additional months of claims experience, disclosure of large claims, etc before they will consider their rates final.  Clients should be made aware

		10.  Ability To Change Rates Mid-Year - Almost all contracts indicate that stop loss rates and/or factors may be changed in the middle of a plan year if there is a significant change in enrollment (10%-15%), the plan changes or other factors.

		11.  Claim Filing Limitations - most carriers apply limitations related to timely filing of claims (some with as little as thirty days from date the claim is paid).  It is important to know the company's filing requirements and that the chosen TPA will be

		12.  Internal Contract Limitations/Exclusions - The best contract is one which says that stop loss claims will be paid in accordance with the client's plan document.  This gives the client maximum flexibility on plan language.  Many contracts currently co





Utilization Mgmt

		RFP 2020

		Utilization Management - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

				Aetna						BCBS of TX						Cigna						UHC

		For each of the following, what is the timetable for certification?		# of Hours						# of Hours						# of Hours(1)						# of Hours

		Emergency Admissions		72 hours						We follow all state, federal, and BCBSA mandates for approval of services. Emergencies and childbirth do not require pre-certification and concurrent review is performed for all inpatient stays regardless of type or diagnosis.						OAP: 3.14
LocalPlus: 2.34						24

		Urgent Admissions		within 72 hours from the receipt of the request or sooner if required by state law						Not applicable.						OAP: 3.03
LocalPlus: 2.60						24

		Elective Admissions		15 calendar days from receipt of the request, or sooner if required by state law						Not tracked.						OAP: 3.74
LocalPlus: 3.06						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		Normal Childbirth		An admission occurs at any time during the pregnancy for a diagnosis other than delivery at term.						Not applicable.						OAP: 1.83
LocalPlus: 3.83						24

		Extended Stays		within 72 hours of the request						Not tracked.						OAP: 6.82
LocalPlus: 4.99						24
When non-urgent services require prior authorization, we complete review within 15 calendar days or less  from the date the request was received, depending on the expected admission date.

		What are the # of hospital days/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		60.93		11.29		9.89		239.3		268.0		272.4		175.2		164.6		163.5		184		187		189

		Out-of-Network:		8.92		1.94		3.57		9.5		10.8		12.0		3.58		3.36		3.34		N/A		N/A		N/A

		How many hospital admissions/1,000 members?		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous		Current Year		1st Previous		2nd Previous

		In-Network:		4.59		0.54		0.49		50.5		55.1		55.4		31.10		30.62		30.91		42		43		44

		Out-of-Network:		0.81		0.09		0.2		0.9		0.9		1.1		1.30		1.28		1.29		N/A		N/A		N/A





Geo Access Results

		RFP 2020

		Geo Access Results - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Type of Network		PPO		HCA

		ADULT PRIMARY CARE PHYSICIANS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		PEDIATRICS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		OB/GYN

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		SPECIALISTS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		HOSPITALS

		Texas

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider

		Local MSA

		Provider Locations

		No. EE with Access

		Percentage

		Avg Distance - 1 Provider

		Avg Distance - 2 Provider





Top Hospitals

		RFP 2020

		Top Hospitals - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Hospital Name		City		State		Previous Plan Year Total Paid		Aetna
Open Access Aetna Select (SI)		Aetna
Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BlueCard PPO		Cigna
Open Access Plus		Cigna
LocalPlus		UHC
Choice EPO		UHC
Nexus ACO		UHC
Charter		UHC
NOBLX

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$2,062,839		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$1,178,770		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$941,167		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$635,637		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS HERMANN HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$596,068		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$386,023		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		CHI ST LUKES BAYLOR COL		HOUSTON		Texas		$349,693		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		RICHMOND		Texas		$323,255		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS SOUTHWEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$272,231		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MEMO HERMANN SURGICAL HSP FIRST COLONY		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$214,534		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS MEMORIAL CITY HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$202,886		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		MHHS KATY HOSPITAL		KATY		Texas		$193,024		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		WOMANS HOSPITAL OF TEXAS		HOUSTON		Texas		$184,247		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		HOUSTON METHODIST WEST HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$166,621		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST JOSEPH REGIONAL HEALTH CENTER		BRYAN		Texas		$135,501		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Non-Par

		KINDRED HOSPITAL SUGAR LAND		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$100,600		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		FIRST TEXAS HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$95,884		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		MHHS PREVENTION AND RECOVERY		HOUSTON		Texas		$61,035		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		ALLIANCE HEALTHCARE SYSTEM INC		HOLLY SPRINGS		Mississippi		$45,864		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST HOUSTON MEDICAL CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$41,656		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		TEXAS ORTHOPEDIC HOSPITAL		HOUSTON		Texas		$40,581		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		UTMB AT GALVESTON		GALVESTON		Texas		$39,277		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		Yes		Non-Par

		ST LUKES SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL LLP		NEW YORK		New York		$36,258		No		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		LITTLE RIVER HEALTHCARE		ROCKDALE		Texas		$31,830		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		No

		SUGAR LAND 24 HOUR HOSPITAL LP		SUGAR LAND		Texas		$29,210		No		Non-Par		No		Yes		Non-Par		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HERMANN DRIVE SURGICAL HOSPITAL LP		HOUSTON		Texas		$21,890		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		CYPRESS FAIRBANKS MED CTR		HOUSTON		Texas		$15,464		No		Non-Par		yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		WEST OAKS HOSPITAL		FRIENDSWOOD		Texas		$11,761		Yes		Yes				Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par

		HOUSTON BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE HOSP LLC		HOUSTON		Texas		$10,580		Yes		Non-Par		Yes		Yes		Yes		No		No		No		Non-Par





Top Providers

		RFP 2020

		Top Providers - Effective Date: January 1, 2020

						Open Access Aetna Selet (SI)		Aetna Open Access Aetna Select (SI) - ACO Concentric		BCBS		Cigna		UHC

		Name		TIN#		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out		In/Out

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MEMORIAL HERMANN LABS		741152597		Y		Y				Y		Y

		CLINICAL PATHOLOGY LABORATORIES INC		742554159		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		MHHS SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		741152597		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ENRIQUE DE VALDENEBRO		760646227		Y		N				Y		Y

		SINGLETON ASSOCIATES PA		741680498		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HOUSTON METHODIST SUGAR LAND HOSPITAL		760545192		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		OAKBEND MEDICAL CENTER		760339462		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		QUEST DIAGNOSTICS INC		382084239		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		WEST HOUSTON RADIOLOGY LLP		760373635		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		HEIDI A SCHULTZ		810563230		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		NEXT LEVEL URGENT CARE		352470800		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		BIO REFERENCE LABORATORIES INC		222405059		Y		E				Y

		HOUSTON RADIOLOGY ASSOCIATED		741688740		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		CARDIOVASCULAR CARE PROVIDERS INC		760221050		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		TEXAS CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL		741100555		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		ACS PRIMARY CARE PHYS SW PA		752562784		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MINUTECLINIC DIAG OF TEXAS LLC		204768243		Y		Y				Y

		DAVID AMRAN		760542990		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		RCMH LLC		208621296		Y		N				Y

		VAISHNAVI N REDDY		204923281		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		LABORATORY CORPORATION OF AMERICA		840611484		Y		E		Y		Y		Y

		IVAN N MEFFORD		204313204		Y		N				Y

		DEBRA RENEA ELLIOTT		204923281		Y		Y				Y

		MICHAEL E BORNSTEIN		760581778		Y		Y		Y		Y		Y

		MD ANDERSON CANCER CTR		746001118		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		MICHAEL J BISHOP		760460242		Y		N		Y		Y		Y

		CARLOS E MUNOZ		760540476		Y		N				Y

		LABORATORY CORP OF AMERICA HOLDINGS INC		133757370		Y		E				Y

		JOSEPH R PEREZ		202568651		Y		Y				Y





Medical Admin Svcs

		





Dental PPO UCR

		PPO/NON-NETWORK PRICING SCHEDULE FORM

		Complete this form in the exact format as shown below.

		Use the Kerrville/San Antonio area (78028). Complete the UCR at the 90% level for Non-Network PPO

		Procedure		Procedure Description		90% UCR

		Code

		D1110		Prophylaxis - adult

		D2740		Crown – porcelain/ceramic substrate

		D0120		Periodic oral evaluation - established patient

		D2150		Amalgam - two surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0274		Bitewings - four radiographic images

		D4341		Periodontal scaling and root planing - four or more teeth per quadrant

		D3330		Endodontic therapy, molar tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D0210		Intraoral - complete series of radiographic images

		D2140		Amalgam - one surface, primary or permanent

		D1120		Prophylaxis - child

		D7210		Extraction, erupted tooth requiring removal of bone and/or sectioning of tooth, and including elevation of mucoperiosteal flap if indicated

		D0150		Comprehensive oral evaluation - new or established patient

		D6010		Surgical placement of implant body: endosteal implant

		D0220		Intraoral - periapical first radiographic image

		D2750		Crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D2160		Amalgam - three surfaces, primary or permanent

		D0230		Intraoral - periapical each additional radiographic image

		D2950		Core buildup, including any pins when required

		D0140		Limited oral evaluation - problem focused

		D3320		Endodontic therapy, premolar bicuspid tooth (excluding final restorations)

		D7240		Removal of impacted tooth - completely bony

		D4910		Periodontal maintenance

		D1208		Topical application of fluoride – excluding varnish

		D0330		Panoramic radiographic image

		D7140		Extraction, erupted tooth or exposed root (elevation and/or forceps removal)

		D2751		Crown - porcelain fused to predominantly base metal

		D6750		Retainer crown - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D0272		Bitewings - two radiographic images

		D2332		Resin-based composite - three surfaces, anterior

		D9223		Deep sedation/general anesthesia- each subsequent 15 minute increment

		D2331		Resin-based composite - two surfaces, anterior

		D1351		Sealant - per tooth

		D6245		Pontic - porcelain/ceramic

		D3348		Retreatment of previous root canal therapy - molar

		D2330		Resin-based composite - one surface, anterior

		D2335		Resin-based composite - four or more surfaces or involving incisal angle (anterior)

		D7230		Removal of impacted tooth - partially bony

		D2391		Resin-based composite - one surface, posterior

		D7953		Bone replacement graft for ridge preservation - per site

		D1206		Topical application of fluoride varnish

		D6240		Pontic - porcelain fused to high noble metal

		D3310		Endodontic therapy, anterior tooth (excluding final restoration)

		D2161		Amalgam - four or more surfaces, primary or permanent

		D5214		Mandibular partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D2752		Crown - porcelain fused to noble metal

		D6058		Abutment supported porcelain/ceramic crown

		D5213		Maxillary partial denture - cast metal framework with resin denture bases (including any conventional clasps, rests and teeth)

		D6740		Retainer crown - porcelain/ceramic

		D4342		Periodontal scaling and root planing - one to three teeth per quadrant

		D9222		Deep sedation/general anesthesia – first 15 minutes





Dental DHMO UCR

		





Dental Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

		PROVIDE NARRATIVE FOR PACKAGED SAVINGS DISCOUNTS ON PROPOSED PRODUCTS:

		LIST NETWORK PROVIDER DISRUPTION REPORT BELOW:

		DPPO

		% of Providers Match

		% of Dollars Paid Match

		PPO AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		TOPIC				RESPONSES

		A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS  (PPO/VALUE MAC/DHMO)

		1		Do you own or lease your network?

		2		Are all Network dentists held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

		3		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

		4		What is the provider turnover rate?

		REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

		5		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the dental plan.

		6		Number of General Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028.

		7		Number of Specialty Dentists (based on individual/unique dentists) within 20 miles of Zip Code 78028

		8		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

		B. BENEFIT  -  PPO/V-MAC

		1		Can you cover a combination of four (4) regular and/or periodontal cleanings in preventative level?

		2		Does the preventive care benefit count towards the calendar year maximum benefit? If YES, what would be the additional premium cost percentage increase if this benefit accumulator did not count towards PY max?

		3		What is the age limitcoverage for Space Maintainers and Fluoride treatments?

		4		Can you offer a co-insurance percentage benefit after the annual maximum is met? What would be the additional cost percentage?

		5		Do members receive additional discounts from providers after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		6		Note any procedures that require clinical utilization review?

		7		Are Oral Cancer Screenings such as Vizilite (D0431) covered? Detail cancer screening  benefits that are included in your proposal.

		8		Preventive care cleanings to two (2) routine cleanings per year separated by 6 month timelines.  Please explain.

		9		Does your proposal include unused rollover provisions? Currently covered.

		10		Does your proposal include Inlays/Onlays? Provide details.

		11		Note any prior authroization procedures that require clinical medical necessity approval such as crowns, etc. This question does not relate to the standard financial benchmark prior authoriation such as $300 or more for a procedure.

		12		Do members receive additional discounts fromproviders after exhausting calendar year maximums?

		C. CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

		3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings (YES/NO)

		4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates.(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

		5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

		6		Actively @ work limitations.





Dental Contribution Schedule

		





Vision Discussion Topics

		

		Carrier Name:

				AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF THE FOLLOWING TOPICS

				TOPIC				RESPONSE

				A. PROVIDER NETWORK/CONTRACTUALS-VISION

				1		Do you own or lease your network?

				2		Are allowances reduced or converted to wholesale at any in-network providers?

				3		Are any providers considered affiliated with reduced allowances?

				4		Is the proposed network considered the vendor’s entire national network or is any portion of this network outsourced?

				5		Are all Network providers held to the same clinical standards and credentialing standards?

				6		How often is your provider directory updated on-line?

				7		What is the provider turnover rate?

				REPORTS MUST BE INCLUDED IN PROPOSAL REPONSE

				8		Geo-access mapping is to be based on all participants currently enrolled in the vision plan.

				9		Number of Providers (based on individual/uniqueOptometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				10		Number of Retail Locations (based on individual/unique Optometrist/Opthalmologist) within 20 miles of Zip Code 77024.

				11		Include a list of all contractors providing services and products whether it be direct or subcontracting.  All Vendors must have company information regarding the financials, any rating indexes, years of experience, etc.  Once again, we will only accept c

				B. BENEFITS

						Lenses

				1		Does your “paid in full” benefit include standard, clear, glass, and/or plastic lenses?  Are there any other len options covered in full as a standard benefit?

				2		Clearly discuss the benefit for No-Line Progressive lenses comparable to Single, Bifocal, Trifocal, and Progressive allowance.

				3		Does your standard in-network lens benefit include basic scratch resistant coating and polycarbonates? Adults or children? Please discuss whether they are included in the allowance at 100% or additional cost.

						Contacts

				4		Is your contact lens benefit “all inclusive” including materials, the fitting/evaluation fees, contacts and follow-up visits to the provider?
Approximately, how many boxes (# of contacts) are included?

						Frames

				5		What types of frames are covered in-full after the applicable materials copay or what is your frame allowance?

				6		Will a member incur any additional expense in network, other than the applicable materials copay for a frame within the allowance?

						Other

				7		Price Fixed Discounts on Lens/Materials Upgrades or Percentage Discounts.

				8		Lasik coverage.  Propose discount and per eye capitation price option.

				9		Low vision services.

				C.CASE ENROLLMENT/SUBMISSION/REPORTS

				1		Assume current participation for underwriting risk.

				2		Where is your Lead Account team office?

				3		Enrollment team/availability at enrollment meetings? (YES/NO)

				4		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates?(YES/NO/HOW MANY)

				5		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer.  Are on-line enrollment options available?

				6		Are ID cards issued?





Vision Contribution Schedule

		

		100% Employee Cost as indicated

						Monthly Premium/Cost to Employee

				EE		$6.17

				ES		$12.36

				EC		$11.59

				EF		$17.75





Life_VL_ Discussion Topics

		AFFIRMATION/DISCUSSION MUST BE GIVEN ON EACH OF FOLLOWING TOPICS

		Carrier:

		Line of Coverage:   Life or VL

		TOPICS				RESPONSES

		A. CASE ENROLLMENT/CASE SUBMISSION/REPORTS

		1		Assume current enrollment participation for underwriting risk.

		2		Where is your Lead Account Team office?

		3		Will Enrollment Team Availability @ open enrollment meetings?

		4		Will you waive Actively @ Work if disclosed?

		5		Hard Copy Enrollment packets in Proposal rates? (Yes/No/How many?)

		6		Enrollment options available to current policy holders, new entrants, and late entrants.  Will vendor require current policy holders to re-enroll or will vendor accept electronic file transfer and issue policy Certificates.  Are on-line enrollment options





x

		





FSA Admin

		RFP 2020

		FSA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Healthcare FSA

		Dependent Care FSA

		Debit Card

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Minimum Monthly Billing Fee

		Discrimination Testing

		Mobile Phone Application

		Online Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





COBRA Admin

		RFP 2020

		COBRA Admin Renewal Effective Date: January 1, 2020

		Carrier

		Plan Provisions		Current/ Renewal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal		Proposal

		Administrative Fee

		Initial Notification

		COBRA Notification and Election

		HIPPA  Certificates

		Election Tracking

		Premium Billing and Remittance

		Termination Tracking and Notification

		Postage and Printing

		Annual Enrollment Materials

		Minimum Monthly Fee

		Set-Up Fee

		Annual Fee

		Renewal Fee

		Web Portal

		Rate Guarantee Until





Addenda

		





Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Quote Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation

				Medical, Rx

				BCBS		Proposed		0% / $7.50 to $15.00 PEPY

				UHC		Renewal		0% / $0 to $54.00 PEPY

				Dental

				Guardian		Renewal		0% / 0% to 7% of premium

				Vision

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium

				Stop Loss

				EAP

				FSA / COBRA Admin





Non Health Lines

		

				Carrier		Status		Commission/Supplemental Compensation		AM Best Rating

				Life/AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				LTD

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				STD

				Vol Life / AD&D

				Lincoln		Rate Guarantee		0% / 1.5% of premium		A+/XV

				Dearborn		Proposal		0%/ 0% to 6% Annualized Premium

				Long Term Care

				Universal Life

				Term Life

				Critical Illness

				Cancer Plan

				Hospital Indemnity

				Sickness Plan

				Accident Plan

				Mini-Medical Plan

				Auto/Home

				Legal Plans

				Pet Insurance





AM Best

		

				Level		Category		Level		Category

				A++, A+		Superior		C, C-		Weak

				A, A-		Excellent		D		Poor

				B++, B+		Good		E		Under Regulatory / Supervision

				B, B-		Fair		F		In Liquidation

				C++, C+		Marginal		S		Rating Suspended

				Financial Size Categories

				FSC I		Up to 1,000		FSC IX		250,000 to 500,000

				FSC II		1,000 to 2,000		FSC X		500,000 to 750,000

				FSC III		2,000 to 5,000		FSC XI		750,000 to 1,000,000

				FSC IV		5,000 to 10,000		FSC XII		1,000,000 to 1,250,000

				FSC V		10,000 to 25,000		FSC XIII		1,250,000 to 1,500,000

				FSC VI		25,000 to 50,000		FSC XIV		1,500,000 to 2,000,000

				FSC VI		50,000 to 100,000		FSC XV		2,000,000 or more

				FSC VIII		100,000 to 250,000





SILENCE OF SPECIFICATION :  


The apparent silence of these specifications as to any detail or to the apparent omission from it of a detailed  description concerning any 


point, shall be regarded as meaning that only the best commercial practices are to prevail.  All interpretations of these spe cifications shall 


be made on the basis of this statement.  


 


 


EVALUATION (See additional criteria in the  ITB): 


It is not the policy of the City to purchase or let contracts on the basis of low prices alone.  However,  the City is not limited to the following 


specifically listed criteria:    


 


 


If a contract is awarded, it will be awarded to the lowest responsible  proposer meeting or exceeding the terms, conditions, and 


specifications of the proposal  or to the proposer that provides the goods or  services at the best value for t he City.  The City has the right 


to award a contract upon the conditions, terms, and spec ifications contained in a proposal submitted to t he City for a period up to the 


October 1, 2019 effective date.  In awarding a contract, The  City may waive minor technicalities and informalities in the proposal process 


and proposals received if they are no t material to or alter any of the conditions, terms, or specifications contained in the  INVITATION TO 


BID or a qualifying proposal. 


 


Following the analysis process, proposers will be ranked in order of preference and contract negotiations will begin   


with the top ranked firm.  Should negotiations with the highest ranked firm fail to yield a contract, or if the firm is   


unable to execute said contract, negotiations will be formally ended and then commence with the second highest   


ranked firm, etc. 


 


The City reserves the right to award a contract on the basis of best and final offer with no negotiations, interviews   


and/or presentations should they so choose.   Therefore, each proposal must contain the proposers best terms   


from a financial and technical s tandpoint at time of original submittal.  The City reserves the right to negotiate  


with proposers prior to finalist  proposer selection. 


 


 


PROPOSER ASSURANCE: 


The proposer must extend proposer assurance which warrants that the prompt payment discount terms, delivery  


terms, distribution allowance, quality and performance of products, prices, and other conditions/provisions offered   


in this proposal are the same or better than those offered the  proposer’s most favored customer.  


 


 


EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY : 


All proposers shall be in compliance with Executive Order 11246, entitled "Equal Employment Opportunity" as   


amended by Executive Order 11375, and as supplemented in the Department of Labor R egulations (41CFR Part 60).  


 


No individual shall be excluded from participating in, denied the benefit of, subjected to discrimination under, or  


denied employment in the administration of, or in connection with, any such program because of race, color, rel igion, 


sex, national origin, age, handicap, or political application or belief.  


 


 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST:  


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any  proposer that  


“contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City;  


or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a  


Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on f ile with The City Procurement Department . 




INVITATION TO BID   


TERMS 


INTENT: 


The City is seeking pricing for a Fully Insured and Chapter 172 HEBP Group Medical, Dental,  Vol.Vision, Life/AD&D, LTD and 


VSTD contracts. 


 


PREPARATION OF PROPOSAL:  


Proposers should carefully examine all terms, conditions, specifications and related documents.  Should a proposer find 


discrepancies in or omissions from the specifications or related documents, or should  there be doubt as to their meaning, 


Bob Treacy with GBS should be notified immediately for clarification prior to submitting the proposal.  In the event of any 


conflict between the terms and provisions of these requirements and the specifications, the specifications shall govern.  In 


the event of any conflict  of interpretation of any part of this overall document, t he City’s interpretation shall govern.  No pre 


proposal conference is planned at this time.  


 


In order for proposal to be considered, the signed Certification Sheet,  Acknowledgement Form,  Debarment Form, Felony 


Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Questionnaire,  Reference Sheet, Commission Payable Disclosure Form, Addenda 


Form, and the 1295 Certificate (upon being awarded contract)  must be completed and submitted in  Duplicate.  


Underwriting/proposal contingencies, fees, benefits, and all integrated comprehensive services outlined in this  ITB MUST be 


submitted as a package from each proposer in order to be considered.  Failure to do so may result in rejection of proposal.   


 


Proposals must be subm itted in a sealed package bearing on the outside the name of the  proposer, address, and proposal 


name and number.  Proposals received in the  City Secretary’s office after submission deadline will be considered void and 


unacceptable.  The City is not responsible for lateness or non -delivery of mail, carrier, etc., and the date/time stamp in the 


City Secretary’s office shall be the official time of receipt.  


 


Proposals should be mailed/delivered to the City Secretary’s Office,  701 Main Street, Kerrville, Texas 78028. 


After delivery to City , please send your full proposal electronically to GBS personnel  - Patsy McClellan, 


Patsy_McClellan@ajg.com  and Sara Davis, Sara_Davis@ajg.com.  


 


CONTRACT TERM: 


This Agreement is subject to the appropriation of funds by the  City in its budget adopted for any fiscal year for the specific 


purpose of making payments pursuant to this Agreement.  The obligations of the  City in any fiscal year for which this Agreement 


is in effect shall constitute a current expense of the  City for that fiscal year only, and shall not constitute an indebtedness of the 


City beyond that fiscal year.  In the event of no appropriation of funds in  any fiscal year to make payments pursuant to this 


Agreement, this Agreement may be terminated.  


 


The City may enter into a five (5 ) year contract with the contracted  proposer.  This contract shall become effective  October 1, 


2019.  All terms and conditions  must be firm based upon final disclosure and negotiations leading up to the Anniversary date 


of October 1, 2019. Submission of the Group Application will define this date. It shall remain in full force and effect with firm 


fixed prices for a period of twel ve (12) months beginning  October 1, 2019.  The City shall have the option of renewing this 


contract for a maximum of four (4 ) additional one (1) year terms to be awarded one (1) year at a time, subject to approval of 


funding and review of the service provi ded by the Proposer and if it is determined to be in the best interest of The  City and 


mutual agreement can be reached.  Consideration of c ontract renewals is contingent upon the next year’s cont ract pricing 


being received by the City at least three (3) months prior to the expiration of the current contract.  


 




CONTRACT FOR PURCHASE: 


Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained in these terms and conditions for proposals, upon the City’s acceptance of a 


proposal, the proposer and the City will have entered into a binding contract.  The contract is enforceable from the time of acceptance 


without regard to the time of notification to the proposer of acceptance. 


 


The successful proposer will be notified by a “Letter of Award” issued by the City.  This letter, together with the signed Acknowledgement 


Form, Certification Sheet, Debarment Form, Felony Conviction Notification, Conflict of Interest Form, Commission Payable Disclosure 


Form, Reference Sheet, Addendum Form, and 1295 Certificate will be used as the contract documents.   


 


TERMINATION: 


Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving a 30 day written notice to the other party of its intention to terminate as of 


the date specified in the notice. 


 


The City reserves the right to terminate the contract immediately in the event the successful proposer; 


 


1.   Fails to meet delivery schedules; 


2. Otherwise fails to perform in accordance with this contract; 


3. Becomes insolvent and/or files for protection under the bankruptcy laws. 


 


Such termination is in addition to and not in lieu of any other remedies that the City may have in law or equity.  Proposer, in 


submitting this proposal, agrees that the City shall not be liable to prosecution for damages in the event that the City declares the 


proposer in default. 


 


 


ADDENDUM: 


Addenda are to be incorporated as part of the proposal and shall become part of the contract documents.  The receipt of all 


Addenda shall be acknowledged on the Acknowledgment Form. 


 


 


REFERENCES: 


On the reference sheet attached, list schools and/or businesses comparable in size to the City which have utilized the same 


products/services being proposed.  All references shall have current addresses, phone numbers and names of contact people. 


 


 


PRICES: 


Premiums, terms/conditions, and underwriting contingencies must be submitted with your proposal. 


 


 


ALTERING PROPOSALS:   


Any alterations or erasures made before opening time must be initialed by the signer of the proposal, guaranteeing authenticity. 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES  – FORM 1295 


2019 ITB  


 


1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT  


 


 


 


In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 


2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908,  all vendors submitting proposals must file 


Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing  application.  Information 


regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:  


 


https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm .   


 


 Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the 


required information on Form 1295.    


 Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing 


containing a unique certification number.   


 The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be 


notarized.   


 The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be  included with your proposal/bid 


response. 


 


 


PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED  


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT  


NOTICE to all  


Contractors/Vendors 


 


After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 


1295 with all other required forms.  


 


 


 


 


 


 


INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE   




REQUIRED FORMS LISTING  


 


 


 


 


 CERTIFICATION SHEET 


 


 


 ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM  


 


 


 DEBARMENT FORM 


 


 


 FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE   


 


 


 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES  – Form 1295 (further explained  in document) 


 


 


 REFERENCES 


 


 


 COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM  


 


 


 ADDENDA FORM 


 


 


 


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE  NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN 


THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.  




CERTIFICATION SHEET  


 


In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.  


 


FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION   


 


COMPANY NAME:  


 


STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)  


 


CITY   STATE:   ZIP:  


 


TELEPHONE   FAX     


 


EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________  


 


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______  


 


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO  


 


COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:  


 


RESIDENT BIDDER  


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE            DATE 


 


 


 


OR 


NONRESIDENT BIDDER  


 


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas,  but excludes a 


contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.  


 


If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:  


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business  is located.)    ______________________________      


 


(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid 


proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a  


comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located  


       


                 YES _______       NO _______  


 


  


 


  


 


       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?   % 


 


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:  


 


MR.     MRS.     MS.   


(CIRCLE ONE)              NAME (PLEASE PRINT) 


 


       


POSITION   SIGNATURE   DATE 


 


       


 


 




FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION  


 


 


 


State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), 


states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the 


City if the person or an owner or operator  of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The 


notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  


Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City 


determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or 


misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.    


 


 


I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notifica tion of 


felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished  is true to the best of 


my knowledge. 


 


 


PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________  


 


AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)______ _____________________________  


 


A. My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


B. My firm is not owned nor  operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:  


 


 Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________  


 


OR 


 


C. My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a   


 felony: 


 


 Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________  


 


 Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________  


 


 Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________  


 




ADDITIONAL INFORMATION : 


The City is fully compliant with HIPAA Privacy regulations.  Bob Treacy  and GBS are an approved business associate of   


the City and the Health plan.  For additional information or questions concerning this proposal and specifications, please  


contact Bob Treacy with GBS, by e -mail or fax. Response to any questions will be handled if time allows before the official  


deadline. 




DEBARMENT FORM  


 


 


 


 


Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub -awards under covered transaction to 


parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are  suspended or debarred.  


 


Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a 


funded contract the Federal OMB, A -102 Common Rule (§_.36)  


 


 


Proposer Name: ________________________________ _________________________   


 


Proposer Address: ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


 ________________________________ _______________________   


 


Proposer Telephone: ________________________________ _____________________   


 


Authorized Company Official’s Name:  ________________________________ ________  


                                                                    (Printed) 


 


Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________ ______________  


 


Date: ________________________________ ________________________________ _  


  


 


 




ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM   


 


 


 


Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to 


furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.  


 


The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted with out 


collusion with anyone to ob tain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair 


advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.  


 


Conflict Of Interest: 


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Eff ective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or 


seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government  City; or is an agent of a person in 


the person’s business with the local governmental  City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be 


downloaded from the City web site. 


 


 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with  the City Procurement Dept:  


                  YES __________  NO_______                 


PLEASE PRINT 


 


Date:  ______________________________________  


 


Company Name: ______________________________________  


 


President/Designee: ______________________________________  


 


Position:  ______________________________________  


 


 


ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addend a numbered ______through ______ and   


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.  


 


 


I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.  


 


_______________________________________________________________________________                                            


President/Designee (Signature) Date  


 


Please note how you received information about this proposal:  


 


  ______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)         


  ______The City Web Page 


  ______Fax Notice      


  ______Other __________________________________  




 


CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                          FORM CIQ 


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental  City  


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________  


 


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.  


 


This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     


by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a) with a local 


governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a).   


 


By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental 


City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     


that require the statement to be filed.  See Section 176.006, Local Government Code.  


 


A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local 


Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor.   


 


OFFICE USE ONLY  


 


 


Date Received  


  1    


 


Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental  City. 


 


  2  


           


 Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire.   


 


(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       


later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.)   


 


  3     


Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship.   


 


 


                                                                                                                                                      


Name of Officer 


 


This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an 


employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1 -a), Local Government Code. Attach 


additional pages to this Form CI Q as necessary.  


 


A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than 


investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire?   


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at 


the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local 


governmental City?  


           


                      


Yes


              


No 


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business  City with respect to which the local 


government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an owner ship of 10 percent or more?  


 


                      


Yes


              


No 


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section.   


  4    


 


                                                                                                                                                                              


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental  City                                                     Date  




WITHDRAWAL OF PROPOSALS:   


Any proposal may be w ithdrawn prior to the scheduled  time for opening.  Notice to withdraw the proposal must  be in writing and 


submitted to the City Secretary’s Office prior to the scheduled time for opening proposals.  Any proposal withdrawal notice, which is 


received after the deadline for receiving proposals, shall not be considered.  There will be no disclosure of contents  to competing firms, 


and all proposals will be kept confidential during the negotiation process.   


 


 


ETHICS:   


The proposer shall not offer or accept gifts or anything of value or enter into any business arrangement with any  employee, official or 


agent of the City.   One or all proposals will be rejected if there is any reason to believe that collusion exists between proposers.  


 


 


COMPLIANCE: 


Proposals must comply with all federal, state, county and local laws concerning this type of good or service.  


 


 


DOCUMENTATION:  


Proposer shall provide with this proposal response, all documentation required by this  ITB.  Failure to provide this information may 


result in rejection of proposal.  


 


 


TAXES: 


The City is exempt from all applicable Federal and State Premium Taxes.   The City has an Employee Benefit Trust which allows for 


issuing proposals without State Premium Taxes. (The EBT documents are available upon request). Preference would be for you to  


issue your proposal net of State Premium Tax; note in your proposal. Tax -exempt information will be available upon awarding 


contract. 


 


 


INDEMNIFICATION: 


The proposer shall indemnify, defend, and hold t he City, its officers, agents, and employees, harmless for any claim, loss, damage, 


suit, and liability of every kind,  including all expenses of litigation, court costs, and attorney’s fees, for injury to or death of any person, 


or for damage to any property, arising from or caused by any act or omission of proposer, it officers, employees, agents, or 


subcontractors, in performing its obligations under this Contract.  


 


 


REMEDIES AND APPLICABLE LAWS:   


This contract shall be governed by  the City and contractor shall have all remedies afforded each by the Uniform Commercial Code, as 


adopted in the State of Texas, except as othe rwise provided in this contract or in statutes pertaining specifically to the State. This 


contract shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas, and suits pertaining to this contract may be brought only in th e courts of 


the State of Texas in Harris  County. 


 


 


ASSIGNMENT:  


The successful proposer shall not sell, assign, transfer or convey this contract, in whole or in part, without the prior writ ten consent of 


The City. 




REFERENCES 


 


List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of  250+ employees. 


 


 


1. Name of Client:  ________________________________________________  


 


Address:__________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________  


 


2. Name of Client:  _______________________________________________  


 


Address: _________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


3. Name of Client: ________________________________________________  


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


4. Name of Client:_____________________________________ ___________ 


 


Address:_________________________________________________________________  


 


Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________  


 


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


COMPANY NAME                                                   ADDRESS             


 


 


_____________________________                     _____________________________  


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE                


 


          


_____________________________                      _____________________________  


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE   




COMMISSION PAYABLE DI SCLOSURE 


 


 


By signature affixed, the  proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s)  are void/net of all commissions to 


agents/brokers.  


 


Commission included.  YES   NO   


 


Note: 


 


All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule o utlining any and all commissions 


payable within their contract with The City . 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:          


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


   




ADDENDA FORM  


 


Having carefully examined the  ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned 


Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, c onditions, 


and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the  ITB has been 


arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism 


that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this  ITB. 


 


It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all 


irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional 


cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.  


 


If you have received an addendum to this  ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number  of the addendum 


below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.  


 


1.    2.    3.    4.    5.    6.    


*******************************************************************************************  


 


By submitting a proposal, th e Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “ INVITATION TO BID” 


and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends 


to adhere to the provisions described herein.   Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot 


secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on 


part of Proposers. 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


Name of Company:          


 


Authorized Representative:         


 


Authorized Signature:          


 


Date:            


 


 


 


* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *  


 


 


 






HB 1295 CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARTIES – FORM 1295


2019 ITB 





1295 CERTIFICATE REQUIRED UPON AWARDING OF CONTRACT











In accordance with House Bill 1295, which amended the Texas Government Code by adding Section 2252.908, Disclosure of Interested Parties. Section 2252.908, all vendors submitting proposals must file Form 1295 electronically with the Texas Ethics Commission using the online filing application.  Information regarding this law, and the required form may be found at the following website:





https://www.ethics.state.tx.us/whatsnew/elf_info_form1295.htm.  





· Proposers must use the filing application on the Texas Ethics Commission’s website to enter the required information on Form 1295.  


· Vendors/Proposers must print a copy of the completed form, which will include a certification of filing containing a unique certification number.  


· The Form 1295 must be signed by an authorized agent of the business entity, and the form must be notarized.  


· The completed Form 1295 with the certification of filing must be included with your proposal/bid response.








PLEASE STATE THAT THE 1295 CERTICATE WILL BE PROVIDED


UPON AWARDING OF THE CONTRACT


NOTICE to all 


Contractors/Vendors





After following the instructions listed above, please insert the completed, signed, and notarized Form 1295 with all other required forms.




















INSERT COMPLETED 1295 FORM HERE 




[bookmark: OLE_LINK16]COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE








By signature affixed, the proposer certifies that the enclosed proposal(s) are void/net of all commissions to agents/brokers. 





Commission included.		YES			NO		





Note:





All proposers/vendors will be required to develop a DOL Form 5500 schedule outlining any and all commissions payable within their contract with The City.


























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										


		




[bookmark: OLE_LINK18]ADDENDA FORM 





Having carefully examined the ITB Notice, General Terms and Conditions, and Specifications, the undersigned Proposers Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish goods/services in strict compliance with the terms, conditions, and specifications at the prices quoted.  The Proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the ITB has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this ITB.





It is understood that the owner reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals and alternates, and waive all irregularities.  It is further agreed that this ITB shall be completed within the time frame set forth and at no additional cost to The City for unexpected or unforeseen circumstances.





If you have received an addendum to this ITB, please acknowledge receipt by initialing the number of the addendum below.  Failure to acknowledge outstanding addenda is cause for disqualification.





1. 		 2. 		 3. 		 4. 		 5. 		 6. 		


*******************************************************************************************





By submitting a proposal, the Proposer certifies that he/she has fully read and understands this “INVITATION TO BID” and has full knowledge of the scope, quantity, and quality of the materials and/or services to be furnished and intends to adhere to the provisions described herein.  Failure to do so will be at the Offerors own risk, and he/she cannot secure relief on please or error.  Neither law nor regulations make allowance for error of omission or commission on part of Proposers.























Name of Company: 								





Authorized Representative: 							





Authorized Signature: 								





Date: 										











* THIS PAGE MUST BE SIGNED AND RETURNED WITH YOUR PROPOSAL *













REFERENCES





List Clients in the Kerrville/San Antonio area with a minimum of 250+ employees.








1.	Name of Client:  ________________________________________________





Address:__________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone: ________________________





2.	Name of Client:  _______________________________________________





Address: _________________________________________________________________





Contact: _______________________________ Telephone:________________________





3.	Name of Client: ________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________





4.	Name of Client:________________________________________________





Address:_________________________________________________________________





Contact:_______________________________ Telephone:________________________











_____________________________                     _____________________________


COMPANY NAME                                                  ADDRESS            








_____________________________                     _____________________________


CITY & STATE                   ZIP                              PHONE              





         


_____________________________                      _____________________________


PRINT NAME HERE                                              AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE	 







ACKNOWLEDGMENT FORM 











Having carefully examined the Terms and Conditions and Specifications, the undersigned Agent hereby proposes and agrees to furnish the proposed product(s)/service(s) in strict compliance with the specifications as quoted.





The proposer affirms that, to the best of his knowledge, the proposal has been arrived at independently and is submitted without collusion with anyone to obtain information or gain any favoritism that would in any way limit competition or give them an unfair advantage over other proposers in the award of this proposal.





Conflict Of Interest:


In accordance with Section 176.006 of the Local Government Code: Effective January 1, 2006, any proposer that “contracts or seeks to contract for the sale or purchase of property, goods, services with a local government City; or is an agent of a person in the person’s business with the local governmental City”, must have a Conflict of Interest Questionnaire on file. Forms may be downloaded from the City web site.





 A Conflict of Interest Questionnaire is on file with the City Procurement Dept:	


			              	YES __________  NO_______               


PLEASE PRINT





Date:	______________________________________





Company Name:	______________________________________





President/Designee:	______________________________________





Position:	______________________________________








ADDENDA:  Respondent acknowledges receipt of Addenda numbered ______through ______ and 


has incorporated the provisions thereof into his bid/proposal.








			I have read and understand the terms and conditions herein and will abide by them.





_______________________________________________________________________________                                          


President/Designee (Signature) Date











Please note how you received information about this proposal:





		______Newspaper (Local Newspaper)						  


		______The City Web Page


		______Fax Notice				 


		______Other __________________________________




FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION











State of Texas Legislative Senate Bill #1, Section 44.034 Notification of Criminal History, Subsection (a), states a person or business City that enters into a contract with a City must give advance notice to the City if the person or an owner or operator of the business City has been convicted of a felony.  The notice must include a general description of the conduct resulting in the conviction of a felony.  Subsection (b) states a City may terminate a contract with a person or business City if the City determines that the person or business City failed to give notice as required by Subsection (a) or misrepresented the conduct resulting in the conviction.  








I, the undersigned agent for the firm named below, certify that the information concerning notification of felony convictions has been reviewed by me and the following information furnished is true to the best of my knowledge.








PROPOSER’S NAME: ____________________________________________________________





AUTHORIZED COMPANY OFFICIAL: (print name)___________________________________





A.		My firm is a publicly held corporation; therefore, this reporting requirement is not applicable.





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





B.		My firm is not owned nor operated by anyone who has been convicted of a felony:





		Signature of Company Official:  ________________________________________________





OR





C.		My firm is owned or operated by the following individual(s) who has/have been convicted of a 		felony:





	Name of Felon(s):  __________________________________________________________





	Details of Conviction(s):  ______________________________________________________





	Signature of Company Official:   ________________________________________________













			[bookmark: OLE_LINK12]CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE                                         FORM CIQ


For vendor or other person doing business with local governmental City 


VENDOR NAME ___________________________________________________





			


This questionnaire reflects changes made to the law by H.B. 1491, 80th Leg., Regular Session.





This questionnaire is being filed in accordance with Chapter 176, Local Government Code     by a person who has a business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a) with a local governmental City and the person meets requirements under Section 176.006(a). 





By law this questionnaire must be filed with the records administrator of the local governmental City not later than the 7th business day after the date the person becomes aware of facts     that require the statement to be filed. See Section 176.006, Local Government Code. 





A person commits an offense if the person knowingly violates Section 176.006, Local Government Code. An offense under this section is a Class C misdemeanor. 


			


OFFICE USE ONLY 








			


			


Date Received 





			  1     Name of person who has a business relationship with local governmental City. 


			





			  2 


            Check this box if you are filing an update to a previously filed questionnaire. 





(The law requires that you file an updated completed questionnaire with the appropriate filing authority not       later than the 7th business day after the date the originally filed questionnaire becomes incomplete or inaccurate.) 








			  3     Name of local government officer with whom filer has employment or business relationship. 








                                                                                                                                                   


Name of Officer





This section (item 3 including subparts  A, B, C & D) must be completed for each officer with whom the filer has an employment or other business relationship as defined by Section 176.001(1-a), Local Government Code. Attach additional pages to this Form CIQ as necessary. 





A. Is the local government officer named in this section receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from the filer of the questionnaire? 





                      Yes              No


B. Is the filer of the questionnaire receiving or likely to receive taxable income, other than investment income, from or at the direction of the local government officer named in this section AND the taxable income is not received from the local governmental City? 


          


                      Yes              No


 C. Is the filer of this questionnaire employed by a corporation or other business City with respect to which the local government officer serves as an officer or director, or holds an ownership of 10 percent or more? 





                      Yes              No


D. Describe each employment or business relationship with the local government officer named in this section. 





			  4   





                                                                                                                                                                            


                  Signature of person doing business with the governmental City                                                     Date 













[bookmark: OLE_LINK9]DEBARMENT FORM














Non-Federal entities are prohibited from contracting with or making sub-awards under covered transaction to parties that are suspended or debarred or whose principals are suspended or debarred.





Federally Proposer certifies that no suspension or disbarment is in place, which would preclude receiving a funded contract the Federal OMB, A-102 Common Rule (§_.36)








Proposer Name:	





Proposer Address:	





		





		





Proposer Telephone:	





Authorized Company Official’s Name:	


                                                                   (Printed)





Signature of Company Official:	





Date:	


 










REQUIRED FORMS LISTING














· CERTIFICATION SHEET








· ACKNOWLEDGEMENT FORM








· DEBARMENT FORM








· FELONY CONVICTION NOTIFICATION








· CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONNAIRE 








· CERTIFICATE OF INTERESTED PARITES – Form 1295 (further explained in document)








· REFERENCES








· COMMISSION PAYABLE DISCLOSURE FORM








· ADDENDA FORM














FAILURE TO COMPLETE AND AUTHORIZE THE NINE (9) REQUIRED FORMS MAY RESULT IN THE REJECTION OF YOUR PROPOSAL.




CERTIFICATION SHEET





In order for a proposal to be considered, the following information must be provided.





FAILURE TO COMPLETE MAY RESULT IN DISQUALIFICATION 





			COMPANY NAME:


			











			STREET OR P. O. BOX: (Mailing Address)


			











			CITY


			


			STATE:


			


			ZIP:


			











			TELEPHONE


			


			FAX


			


			


			











EMAIL ADDRESS   _____________________________________________________________________________


			


YRS/MOS IN BUSINESS UNDER PRESENT NAME:    _______


			


MINORITY/WOMEN OWNED BUSINESS:  _____ YES           _____ NO











COMPLETE THE APPROPRIATE SECTION BELOW:





			RESIDENT BIDDER





			


I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A "RESIDENT BIDDER":





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			         DATE























OR


			NONRESIDENT BIDDER





			


As defined by Texas House Bill 602, a "nonresident bidder" means a bidder whose principal place of business is not in Texas, but excludes a contractor whose ultimate parent company or majority owner has its principal place of business in Texas.





If you qualify as a "nonresident bidder", you must furnish the following information:


What is your resident state?  (The state your principal place of business is located.)    ______________________________    





			(a) Does your "residence state" require bidders whose principal place of business is in Texas to underbid proposers whose residence state is the same as yours by a prescribed amount or percentage to receive a comparable contract?  "Residence state" means the state in which the principal place of business is located


      


                 YES _______       NO _______





			


			





			


			








			       (b)  If “YES”, What is that amount or percentage?


			


			%











I CERTIFY THAT MY COMPANY IS A “NONRESIDENT BIDDER” AND THE ABOVE INFORMATION IS TRUE AND CORRECT:





			MR.     MRS.     MS.


			


			





			(CIRCLE ONE)


			


			            NAME (PLEASE PRINT)











			


			


			


			


			





			POSITION


			


			SIGNATURE


			


			DATE








			


			


			


			


			
























©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M13

Ar
th

ur
 J

. G
al

la
gh

er
 &

 C
o.

 u
se

s 
A.

M
. B

es
t &

 C
o.

’s
 ra

tin
g 

se
rv

ic
es

 to
 e

va
lu

at
e 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 c
on

di
tio

n 
of

 in
su

re
rs

 w
ho

se
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

w
e 

pr
op

os
e 

to
 d

el
iv

er
.  

Th
e 

ra
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

ca
rri

er
 a

nd
 th

e 
ye

ar
 o

f p
ub

lic
at

io
n 

of
 th

at
 ra

tin
g 

ar
e 

in
di

ca
te

d.
  A

rth
ur

 J
. G

al
la

gh
er

& 
C

o.
 m

ak
es

 n
o 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
w

ar
ra

nt
ie

s 
co

nc
er

ni
ng

 th
e 

so
lv

en
cy

 o
f a

ny
 c

ar
rie

r, 
no

r d
oe

s 
it 

m
ak

e 
an

y 
re

pr
es

en
ta

tio
n 

or
 

w
ar

ra
nt

y 
co

nc
er

ni
ng

 th
e 

ra
tin

g 
of

 th
e 

ca
rri

er
 w

hi
ch

 m
ay

 c
ha

ng
e.

AM
 B

es
t R

at
in

gs
 –

N
on

-H
ea

lth
A

.M
. B

es
t R

at
in

gs
 &

 C
om

pe
ns

at
io

n 
-H

ea
lth

Le
ve

l
Ca

te
go

ry
Le

ve
l

Ca
te

go
ry

A+
+,

 A
+

Su
pe

rio
r

C,
 C

-
W

ea
k

A,
 A

-
Ex

ce
lle

nt
D

Po
or

B+
+,

 B
+

Go
od

E
Un

de
r R

eg
ul

at
or

y S
up

er
vis

io
n

B,
 B

-
Fa

ir
F

In
 Li

qu
id

at
io

n

C+
+,

 C
+

M
ar

gi
na

l
S

Ra
tin

g S
us

pe
nd

ed

Fi
na

nc
ia

l S
ize

 C
at

eg
or

ie
s

FS
C 

I
Up

 to
 1

,0
00

FS
C 

IX
25

0,
00

0 
to

 5
00

,0
00

FS
C 

II
1,

00
0 

to
 2

,0
00

FS
C 

X
50

0,
00

0 
to

 7
50

,0
00

FS
C 

III
2,

00
0 

to
 5

,0
00

FS
C 

XI
75

0,
00

0 
to

 1
,0

00
,0

00

FS
C 

IV
5,

00
0 

to
 1

0,
00

0
FS

C 
XI

I
1,

00
0,

00
0 

to
 1

,2
50

,0
00

FS
C 

V
10

,0
00

 to
 2

5,
00

0
FS

C 
XI

II
1,

25
0,

00
0 

to
 1

,5
00

,0
00

FS
C 

VI
25

,0
00

 to
 5

0,
00

0
FS

C 
XI

V
1,

50
0,

00
0 

to
 2

,0
00

,0
00

FS
C 

VI
50

,0
00

 to
 1

00
,0

00
FS

C 
XV

2,
00

0,
00

0 
or

 m
or

e

FS
C 

VI
II

10
0,

00
0 

to
 2

50
,0

00

Be
st

’s
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

R
ep

or
ts

, p
ub

lis
he

d 
an

nu
al

ly
 b

y 
A.

M
. B

es
t C

om
pa

ny
, I

nc
., 

pr
es

en
ts

 c
om

pr
eh

en
si

ve
 re

po
rts

 o
n 

th
e 

fin
an

ci
al

 p
os

iti
on

, h
is

to
ry

, 
an

d 
tra

ns
ac

tio
ns

 o
f i

ns
ur

an
ce

 c
om

pa
ni

es
 o

pe
ra

tin
g 

in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 a
nd

 C
an

ad
a.

 C
om

pa
ni

es
 li

ce
ns

ed
 to

 d
o 

bu
si

ne
ss

 in
 th

e 
U

ni
te

d 
St

at
es

 
ar

e 
as

si
gn

ed
 a

 B
es

t’s
 R

at
in

g 
w

hi
ch

 a
tte

m
pt

s 
to

 m
ea

su
re

 th
e 

co
m

pa
ra

tiv
e 

po
si

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
co

m
pa

ny
 o

r a
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

ag
ai

ns
t i

nd
us

try
 a

ve
ra

ge
s.

105



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M14

Th
e

in
te

nt
of

th
is

an
al

ys
is

is
to

pr
ov

id
e

yo
u

w
ith

ge
ne

ra
li

nf
or

m
at

io
n

re
ga

rd
in

g
th

e
st

at
us

of
,a

nd
/o

rp
ot

en
tia

lc
on

ce
rn

s
re

la
te

d
to

yo
ur

cu
rre

nt
em

pl
oy

ee
be

ne
fit

s
en

vi
ro

nm
en

t.
It

do
es

no
tn

ec
es

sa
ril

y
fu

lly
ad

dr
es

s
al

lo
fy

ou
rs

pe
ci

fic
is

su
es

.
It

sh
ou

ld
no

tb
e

co
ns

tru
ed

as
,n

or
is

it
in

te
nd

ed
to

pr
ov

id
e

le
ga

l
ad

vi
ce

.
Q

ue
st

io
ns

re
ga

rd
in

g
sp

ec
ifi

c
is

su
es

sh
ou

ld
be

ad
dr

es
se

d
by

yo
ur

ge
ne

ra
lc

ou
ns

el
or

an
at

to
rn

ey
w

ho
sp

ec
ia

liz
es

in
th

is
pr

ac
tic

e
ar

ea
.

Th
is

an
al

ys
is

is
fo

ri
llu

st
ra

tiv
e

pu
rp

os
es

an
d

is
no

ta
gu

ar
an

te
e

of
fu

tu
re

ex
pe

ns
es

,c
la

im
s,

co
st

s,
m

an
ag

ed
ca

re
sa

vi
ng

s,
et

c.
Th

er
e

ar
e

m
an

y
va

ria
bl

es
th

at
ca

n
af

fe
ct

fu
tu

re
he

al
th

ca
re

co
st

s
in

cl
ud

in
g

ut
ili

za
tio

n
pa

tte
rn

s,
ca

ta
st

ro
ph

ic
cl

ai
m

s,
ch

an
ge

s
in

pl
an

de
si

gn
,h

ea
lth

ca
re

tre
nd

in
cr

ea
se

s,
et

c.
Th

is
an

al
ys

is
do

es
no

ta
m

en
d,

ex
te

nd
,o

ra
lte

rt
he

co
ve

ra
ge

pr
ov

id
ed

by
th

e
ac

tu
al

in
su

ra
nc

e
po

lic
ie

s
an

d
co

nt
ra

ct
s.

Pl
ea

se
se

e
yo

ur
po

lic
y

or
co

nt
ac

tu
s

fo
rs

pe
ci

fic
in

fo
rm

at
io

n
fo

rf
ur

th
er

de
ta

ils
in

th
is

re
ga

rd
.

N
et

w
or

k
di

sc
ou

nt
an

al
ys

is
is

ba
se

d
on

a
re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e

ba
sk

et
of

'g
oo

ds
an

d
se

rv
ic

es
'a

n
em

pl
oy

er
's

he
al

th
pl

an
(s

)c
ou

ld
ex

pe
ct

to
se

e
ov

er
th

e
co

ur
se

of
a

ye
ar

.I
ti

s
in

no
w

ay
in

te
nd

ed
to

im
pl

y
a

di
re

ct
co

rre
la

tio
n

to
an

em
pl

oy
er

’s
ac

tu
al

cl
ai

m
ex

pe
rie

nc
e.

Th
is

an
al

ys
is

is
de

si
gn

ed
to

ap
pr

ox
im

at
e

a
di

ffe
re

nt
ia

li
n

re
im

bu
rs

em
en

tr
at

es
am

on
g

va
rio

us
ne

tw
or

ks
in

or
de

rt
o

as
se

ss
ef

fic
ie

nc
y

an
d

do
es

no
ti

n
an

y
w

ay
re

pr
es

en
ta

gu
ar

an
te

e
of

sa
vi

ng
s.

Th
is

pr
op

os
al

is
an

ou
tli

ne
of

th
e

co
ve

ra
ge

pr
op

os
ed

by
th

e
ca

rri
er

(s
),

ba
se

d
on

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

pr
ov

id
ed

by
yo

ur
co

m
pa

ny
.

It
do

es
no

ti
nc

lu
de

al
lo

ft
he

te
rm

s,
co

ve
ra

ge
s,

ex
cl

us
io

ns
,l

im
ita

tio
ns

,a
nd

co
nd

iti
on

s
of

th
e

ac
tu

al
co

nt
ra

ct
la

ng
ua

ge
.

Th
e

po
lic

ie
s

an
d

co
nt

ra
ct

s
th

em
se

lv
es

m
us

tb
e

re
ad

fo
rt

ho
se

de
ta

ils
.

Po
lic

y
fo

rm
s

fo
ry

ou
rr

ef
er

en
ce

w
ill

be
m

ad
e

av
ai

la
bl

e
up

on
re

qu
es

t.

Th
is

an
al

ys
is

co
nt

ai
ns

a
fin

an
ci

al
co

st
su

m
m

ar
y

an
d

an
ou

tli
ne

of
ke

y
po

lic
y

pr
ov

is
io

ns
.

Al
th

ou
gh

co
st

is
an

im
po

rta
nt

fa
ct

or
in

pl
ac

in
g

co
ve

ra
ge

w
ith

a
st

op
lo

ss
ca

rri
er

,k
ey

po
lic

y
pr

ov
is

io
ns

ar
e

al
so

cr
iti

ca
lt

o
th

e
se

le
ct

io
n

pr
oc

es
s

an
d

th
ey

m
ay

re
pr

es
en

ta
dd

iti
on

al
fin

an
ci

al
lia

bi
lit

y.
Fo

re
xa

m
pl

e,
a

st
op

lo
ss

po
lic

y
th

at
su

pe
rs

ed
es

a
cl

ie
nt

’s
pl

an
do

cu
m

en
tl

an
gu

ag
e

co
ul

d
ha

ve
a

ne
ga

tiv
e

fin
an

ci
al

im
pa

ct
on

th
e

Pl
an

.
Al

th
ou

gh
m

os
ts

to
p

lo
ss

ca
rri

er
s

w
ill

ag
re

e
to

co
ve

rm
ed

ic
al

ly
ne

ce
ss

ar
y

an
d

ge
ne

ra
lly

ac
ce

pt
ed

pr
ac

tic
es

an
d

pr
oc

ed
ur

es
,t

he
re

m
ay

be
ot

he
rl

im
ita

tio
ns

w
hi

ch
sh

ou
ld

be
co

ns
id

er
ed

pr
io

r
to

po
lic

y
ac

ce
pt

an
ce

.

G
BS

an
d

ce
rta

in
of

its
in

su
ra

nc
e

ca
rri

er
m

ar
ke

ts
fro

m
tim

e
to

tim
e

en
te

ri
nt

o
ar

ra
ng

em
en

ts
pr

ov
id

in
g

fo
ra

dd
iti

on
al

co
m

pe
ns

at
io

ns
to

be
pa

id
to

G
BS

by
su

ch
ca

rri
er

ge
ne

ra
lly

w
ith

re
sp

ec
t

to
th

e
to

ta
lv

ol
um

e
of

pr
em

iu
m

or
in

su
ra

nc
e

co
ve

ra
ge

s
w

rit
te

n
th

ro
ug

h
G

BS
w

ith
th

at
ca

rri
er

(i.
e.

:
al

li
ns

ur
an

ce
po

lic
ie

s
w

ith
th

at
ca

rri
er

w
he

re
G

BS
is

th
e

br
ok

er
).

It
is

no
tc

le
ar

at
th

is
tim

e
w

ha
tt

he
se

fe
es

an
d/

or
co

m
m

is
si

on
s

re
ta

in
ed

by
G

BS
,G

BS
af

fil
ia

te
s,

su
ch

as
ex

ce
ss

an
d

su
rp

lu
s

lin
es

br
ok

er
s,

w
ho

le
sa

le
rs

,r
ei

ns
ur

an
ce

in
te

rm
ed

ia
rie

s,
an

d
si

m
ila

rp
ar

tie
s,

m
ay

ea
rn

an
d

re
ta

in
co

m
m

is
si

on
s

an
d/

or
fe

es
in

th
e

co
ur

se
of

pr
ov

id
in

g
in

su
ra

nc
e

pr
od

uc
ts

.

C
om

m
is

si
on

s
in

cl
ud

e
al

lc
om

m
is

si
on

s/
fe

es
pa

id
to

G
al

la
gh

er
th

at
ar

e
at

tri
bu

ta
bl

e
to

a
co

nt
ra

ct
or

po
lic

y
be

tw
ee

n
a

pl
an

an
d

an
in

su
ra

nc
e

co
m

pa
ny

,o
r

in
su

ra
nc

e
se

rv
ic

e.
Th

is
in

cl
ud

es
in

di
re

ct
fe

es
th

at
ar

e
pa

id
to

G
al

la
gh

er
pa

id
by

a
th

ird
pa

rty
,a

nd
in

cl
ud

es
,a

m
on

g
ot

he
rt

hi
ng

s,
th

e
pa

ym
en

to
f“

fin
de

rs
’

fe
es

”o
ro

th
er

fe
es

to
G

al
la

gh
er

fo
ra

tra
ns

ac
tio

n
or

se
rv

ic
e

in
vo

lv
in

g
th

e
pl

an
.G

al
la

gh
er

co
m

pa
ni

es
m

ay
re

ce
iv

e
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
lc

om
pe

ns
at

io
n

re
fe

rre
d

to
in

a
va

rie
ty

of
te

rm
s

an
d

de
fin

iti
on

s,
su

ch
as

co
nt

in
ge

nt
co

m
m

is
si

on
s,

ad
di

tio
na

lc
om

m
is

si
on

s
an

d
su

pp
le

m
en

ta
lc

om
m

is
si

on
.

C
on

su
lti

ng
an

d
in

su
ra

nc
e

br
ok

er
ag

e
se

rv
ic

es
to

be
pr

ov
id

ed
by

G
al

la
gh

er
Be

ne
fit

Se
rv

ic
es

,I
nc

.a
nd

/o
ri

ts
af

fil
ia

te
G

al
la

gh
er

Be
ne

fit
Se

rv
ic

es
(C

an
ad

a)
G

ro
up

In
c.

G
al

la
gh

er
Be

ne
fit

Se
rv

ic
es

,I
nc

.,
a

no
n-

in
ve

st
m

en
tf

irm
an

d
w

ho
lly

ow
ne

d
su

bs
id

ia
ry

of
Ar

th
ur

J.
G

al
la

gh
er

&
C

o.
,i

s
a

lic
en

se
d

in
su

ra
nc

e
ag

en
cy

th
at

do
es

bu
si

ne
ss

in
C

al
ifo

rn
ia

as
“G

al
la

gh
er

Be
ne

fit
Se

rv
ic

es
of

C
al

ifo
rn

ia
In

su
ra

nc
e

S
er

vi
ce

s”
an

d
in

M
as

sa
ch

us
et

ts
as

“G
al

la
gh

er
B

en
ef

it
In

su
ra

nc
e

S
er

vi
ce

s.
”

Se
cu

rit
ie

s
an

d
In

ve
st

m
en

tA
dv

is
or

y
Se

rv
ic

es
m

ay
be

of
fe

re
d

by
G

al
la

gh
er

R
et

ire
m

en
tS

er
vi

ce
s,

In
c.

an
d

ex
ec

ut
ed

th
ro

ug
h

N
FP

Se
cu

rit
ie

s,
In

c.
,

M
em

be
r

FI
N

R
A/

SI
PC

.
In

ve
st

m
en

t
ad

vi
so

ry
se

rv
ic

es
an

d
co

rre
sp

on
di

ng
na

m
ed

fid
uc

ia
ry

se
rv

ic
es

m
ay

al
so

be
of

fe
re

d
th

ro
ug

h
G

al
la

gh
er

Fi
du

ci
ar

y
A

dv
is

or
s,

LL
C

,a
R

eg
is

te
re

d
In

ve
st

m
en

tA
dv

is
er

.G
al

la
gh

er
Fi

du
ci

ar
y

Ad
vi

so
rs

,L
LC

is
a

si
ng

le
-m

em
be

r,
lim

ite
d-

lia
bi

lit
y

co
m

pa
ny

,
w

ith
G

al
la

gh
er

B
en

ef
it

Se
rv

ic
es

,I
nc

.a
s

its
si

ng
le

m
em

be
r.

N
ot

al
li

nd
iv

id
ua

ls
of

G
al

la
gh

er
an

d
no

ne
of

G
al

la
gh

er
Fi

du
ci

ar
y

A
dv

is
or

s,
LL

C
in

di
vi

du
al

s
ar

e
re

gi
st

er
ed

to
of

fe
r

se
cu

rit
ie

s
or

in
ve

st
m

en
t

ad
vi

so
ry

se
rv

ic
es

th
ro

ug
h

N
FP

S
ec

ur
iti

es
,

In
c.

N
FP

S
ec

ur
iti

es
,

In
c.

is
no

t
af

fil
ia

te
d

w
ith

Ar
th

ur
J.

G
al

la
gh

er
&

C
o.

,G
al

la
gh

er
B

en
ef

it
Se

rv
ic

es
,I

nc
.o

rG
al

la
gh

er
Fi

du
ci

ar
y

A
dv

is
or

s,
LL

C
.N

ei
th

er
Ar

th
ur

J.
G

al
la

gh
er

&
C

o.
,N

FP
S

ec
ur

iti
es

,I
nc

.,
or

th
ei

r
af

fil
ia

te
s

pr
ov

id
e

ac
co

un
tin

g,
le

ga
l,

or
ta

x
ad

vi
ce

.

D
is

cl
os

ur
es

106



-8
 y

ea
rs

 ru
nn

in
g 

-

1.
W

e 
ar

e 
a 

Sa
le

s 
an

d 
M

ar
ke

tin
g 

C
om

pa
ny

 d
ed

ic
at

ed
 to

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 

ex
ce

lle
nc

e 
in

 R
is

k 
M

an
ag

em
en

t S
er

vi
ce

s 
to

 o
ur

 c
lie

nt
s.

2.
W

e 
su

pp
or

t o
ne

 a
no

th
er

.  
W

e 
be

lie
ve

 in
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
.  

W
e 

ac
kn

ow
le

dg
e 

an
d 

re
sp

ec
t t

he
 a

bi
lit

y 
of

 o
ne

 a
no

th
er

.
3.

W
e 

pu
sh

 fo
r p

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l e

xc
el

le
nc

e.
4.

W
e 

ca
n 

al
l i

m
pr

ov
e 

an
d 

le
ar

n 
fro

m
 o

ne
 a

no
th

er
.

5.
Th

er
e 

ar
e 

no
 s

ec
on

d-
cl

as
s 

C
iti

ze
ns

 –
ev

er
yo

ne
 is

 im
po

rta
nt

 a
nd

 
ev

er
yo

ne
’s

 jo
b 

is
 im

po
rta

nt
.

6.
W

e’
re

 a
n 

op
en

 s
oc

ie
ty

.
7.

Em
pa

th
y 

fo
r t

he
 o

th
er

 p
er

so
n 

is
 n

ot
 a

 w
ea

kn
es

s.
8.

Su
sp

ic
io

n 
br

ee
ds

 m
or

e 
su

sp
ic

io
n,

 T
o 

tru
st

 a
nd

 b
e 

tru
st

ed
 is

 v
ita

l.
9.

Le
ad

er
s 

ne
ed

 fo
llo

w
er

s.
  H

ow
 le

ad
er

s 
tre

at
 fo

llo
w

er
s 

ha
s 

a 
di

re
ct

 
im

pa
ct

 o
n 

th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 th
e 

le
ad

er
.

10
.

In
te

rp
er

so
na

l b
us

in
es

s 
re

la
tio

ns
hi

ps
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 b
ui

lt.
11

.
W

e 
al

l n
ee

d 
on

e 
an

ot
he

r, 
W

e 
ar

e 
al

l c
og

s 
in

 a
 w

he
el

.
12

.
N

o 
de

pa
rtm

en
t o

r p
er

so
n 

is
 a

n 
is

la
nd

.
13

.
Pr

of
es

si
on

al
 c

ou
rte

sy
 is

 e
xp

ec
te

d.
14

.
N

ev
er

 a
sk

 s
om

eo
ne

 to
 d

o 
so

m
et

hi
ng

 y
ou

 w
ou

ld
n’

t d
o 

yo
ur

se
lf.

15
.

I c
on

si
de

r m
ys

el
f s

up
po

rt 
fo

r o
ur

 S
al

es
 a

nd
 M

ar
ke

tin
g.

  W
e 

ca
n’

t m
ak

e 
th

in
gs

 h
ap

pe
n 

w
ith

ou
t e

ac
h 

ot
he

r. 
 W

e 
ar

e 
a 

te
am

.
16

.
Lo

ya
lty

 a
nd

 re
sp

ec
t a

re
 e

ar
ne

d 
–

no
t d

ic
ta

te
d.

17
.

Fe
ar

 is
 a

 tu
rn

of
f.

18
.

Pe
op

le
 s

ki
lls

 a
re

 v
er

y 
im

po
rta

nt
 a

t A
rth

ur
 J

. G
al

la
gh

er
.

19
.

W
e'

re
 a

 v
er

y 
co

m
pe

tit
iv

e 
an

d 
ag

gr
es

si
ve

 C
om

pa
ny

.
20

.
W

e 
ru

n 
to

 p
ro

bl
em

s 
–

no
t a

w
ay

 fr
om

 th
em

.
21

.
W

e 
ad

he
re

 to
 th

e 
hi

gh
es

t s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f m
or

al
 a

nd
 e

th
ic

al
 b

eh
av

io
r.

22
.

Pe
op

le
 w

or
k 

ha
rd

er
 a

nd
 a

re
 m

or
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

e 
w

he
n 

th
ey

’re
 tu

rn
ed

 o
n 

–
no

t t
ur

ne
d 

of
f.

23
.

W
e 

ar
e 

a 
w

ar
m

, c
lo

se
 C

om
pa

ny
.  

Th
is

 is
 a

 s
tre

ng
th

 –
no

t a
 w

ea
kn

es
s.

24
.

W
e 

m
us

t c
on

tin
ue

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
a 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 C
om

pa
ny

 –
to

ge
th

er
 –

as
 a

 
te

am
.

25
.

Sh
ar

ed
 v

al
ue

s 
ca

n 
be

 a
lte

re
d 

w
ith

 c
irc

um
st

an
ce

s 
–

bu
t c

ar
ef

ul
ly

 a
nd

 
w

ith
 ta

ct
 a

nd
 c

on
si

de
ra

tio
n 

fo
r o

ne
 a

no
th

er
’s

 n
ee

ds

W
he

n 
ac

ce
pt

ed
 S

ha
re

d 
Va

lu
es

 a
re

 c
ha

ng
ed

 o
r c

ha
lle

ng
ed

, t
he

 e
m

ot
io

na
l 

im
pa

ct
 a

nd
 n

eg
at

iv
e 

fe
el

in
gs

 c
an

 d
am

ag
e 

th
e 

C
om

pa
ny

. -R
ob

er
t E

. G
al

la
gh

er
M

ay
 1

98
4

107



©
 2

01
8 

AR
TH

U
R

 J
. G

AL
LA

G
H

ER
 &

 C
O

.  
|  

AJ
G

.C
O

M

Th
an

k 
Yo

u!

C
on

su
lta

nt
:  

Bo
b 

Tr
ea

cy
, L

H
IC

Ac
co

un
t M

an
ag

er
: E

m
ily

 F
er

tit
ta

108



CITY OF HUNTERS CREEK VILLAGE 
AGENDA DISCUSSION FORM 

AGENDA DATE: 
AGENDA SUBJECT: 

December 7, 2021 
Discussion and possible action to select the City’s 
municipal depository and to authorize a contract 
for depository services for the city.

EXHIBITS: RFP Comparisons 

109



Statement Date: 11/8/2021

City of Hunters Creek Village Relationship ID:  

1 Hunters Creek Place Relationship Manager: Traci Arellano

Houston, TX 77024 Customer Service: 888-481-0336

 Settlement Account:  

Consolidated Account Analysis Statement Statement Period: October

Number of Accounts: 3 Days 31

  

Balance and Earnings Allowance Information

$7,500,000.00

$0.00

$7,500,000.00

$0.00

$7,500,000.00

0.30% $1,910.96

$1,712.66

25% $193.79

$0.00

$193.79

19%

$2,325.49

The above figures are for illustrative purposes only.  Actual monthly service charges may be lower or higher due to

fluctuations in account activity, balances, and/or earnings credit rates.

Total Amount Discount

Total Percentage Discount

Annual Discount

Earnings Allowance

Current Activity Period Charges

Percent Discount

Total Amount Due

Average Ledger Balance

Less: Average Float

Average Collected Balance

Average Negative Collective Balance

Positive Collected Balance Available for Earnings

110



Volume Activity 

Service Description Volume Std Unit Price Proposed Price Price

Checking Services

Account Maintenance 3 23.0000 17.2500 51.75

Credits Posted 60 1.0000 0.7500 45.00

ACH Incoming Credits 80 0.2000 0.1500 12.00

Debits Posted 71 0.2000 0.1500 10.65

ACH Incoming Debits 50 0.2000 0.1500 7.50

Deposited Items 60 0.1500 0.1125 6.75

Subtotal Checking Services 133.65

Remote Deposit Capture Services

Monthly Maint Single Feed Scanner 2 50.0000 37.5000 75.00

Subtotal Remote Deposit Capture Services 75.00

Vault Services

Cash Processing - Deposit Total 5 1.0000 0.7500 3.75

Minimum Change Order 100 5.5000 4.1250 412.50

Subtotal Vault Services 416.25

ACH Origination Services

TC Payments ACH 1 15.0000 11.2500 11.25

ACH Origination Items 25 0.1300 0.0975 2.44

NACHA RULES (one time fee) 0 38.0000 28.5000 0.00

Subtotal ACH Origination Services 13.69

Wire Transfer Services

Incoming Wire Transfers 5 15.0000 11.2500 56.25

Subtotal Wire Transfer Services 56.25

Commercial Online Banking Services

Security Token (one time fee) 0 25.0000 18.7500 0.00

Treasury Connect Access 1 35.0000 26.2500 26.25

Treasury Connect Accounts (1st account free) 2 20.0000 15.0000 30.00

TC Previous Day Items 321 0.1000 0.0750 24.08

Subtotal Commercial Online Banking Services 80.33

Balance Related Expenses

Regulatory Balance Fee 937.50

Subtotal Balance Related Expenses 937.50

111



 Allegiance Bank | (281) 894-3200 |Member FDIC | AllegianceBank.com

Page 1 of 2

FEE BASIS
3,477.95

   Less Interest Earned
Adjusted Earnings Credit Allowance 2579.62

312.60
0.00
0.00

Managing Your Account(s)  

Customer Care: (281) 894-3200

Online Banking: AllegianceBank.com 

City of Hunters Creek
  Statement Date: 10/31/21

  Account:  SM0010779575976

  Contact:
  Phone: 281-894-3200

  Settlement Method: Debit

  ACCOUNT ANALYSIS STATEMENT
  FOR THE PERIOD 10/01/21 THROUGH 10/31/21

 BALANCE COMPUTATION FOR THE PERIOD

Average Daily Book Balance 7,000,000.00
  Less Average Daily Float 0.00
Average Daily Collected Balance 7,000,000.00
  Less DDA Balance Reserve Requirement ( 10 % 700,000.00
Balance To Support Services 6,300,000.00

                                 ACCOUNT POSITION

ACCOUNT POSITION FOR THE PERIOD BALANCE BASIS
Current Period Credit ( 0.6500 %) 6,300,000.00

Current Period Analyzed Charges                         566,248.14 
Analyzed Charges Due after Credit

898.33 1,627,248.00

TOTAL FEES NOW DUE

Balance available to support other services 4,106,503.98

112



 Allegiance Bank | (281) 894-3200 |Member FDIC | AllegianceBank.com

SERVICES RENDERED IN PERIOD

Account Services
Monthly Maintenance
Stop Payment
Insufficient Funds
Chargeback
Subtotal Account Services

Depository Services
Checks Written
Checks Deposited On Us
Checks Deposited Local
ACH Credits
ACH Debits
Deposit Correction
Deposit
Subtotal Depository Services

Information Reporting/BEB
Premium Reporting
Subtotal Information Reporting/

ACH Origination Services
Per Month Fee
Per Batch
ACH Per Item
Per NOC Transaction
ACH Setup Fee
Subtotal ACH Services

Wire Transfer Services
Incoming Wire Domestic
Outgoing Online Domestic Wire
Outgoing Wire Email Advice
Incoming Wire Email Advice
Wire Setup Fee
Subtotal Wire Services

Page 2 of 2

Managing Your Account(s)  

Customer Care: (281) 894-3200

Online Banking: AllegianceBank.com 

SERVICE CHARGE DETAIL

VOLUME PRICE CHARGE BALANCE
UNIT SERVICE

0 30.0000 0.00 0
2 15.0000 30.00 54,342

0 7.5000 0.00 0
0 30.0000 0.00 0

30.00 54,342

10 .1200 1.20 2,174
60 .1500 9.00 16,303

50 .1200 6.00 10,868
50 .1200 6.00 10,868

0 5.0000 0.00 0
11 .1500 1.65 2,989

26.85 48,636
10 .3000 3.00 5,434

1 35.0000 35.00 63,400
35.00 63,400

2 .0000 0.00 0
1 30.0000 30.00 54,342

0 3.0000 0.00 0
25 .1500 3.75 6,793

33.75 61,135
1 .0000 0.00 *

5 7.0000 35.00 63,400

0 .0000 0.00 0
0 10.0000 0.00 0

1 .0000 0.00 *
5 .0000 0.00 0

35.00 63,400

113



 Allegiance Bank | (281) 894-3200 |Member FDIC | AllegianceBank.com

Page 2 of 2

Managing Your Account(s)  

Customer Care: (281) 894-3200

Online Banking: AllegianceBank.com 

Remote Deposit Services
Deposit Express Monthly Service
Deposit Express Deposit(s)
Subtotal Remote Deposit Service

Positive Pay Services
Check Positive Pay Per Module
Check Positive Pay Per Account
ACH Positive Pay Per Module
ACH Positive Pay Per Account
Per File Transmission
Positive Pay Per Item Keyed
Positive Pay Payee Match
Per Check Positive Pay Exception
Positive Pay ACH Exception
Fraud Prevention Service Setup F
Subtotal Positive Pay Services

50 .3000 15.00 27,171
1 75.0000 75.00 135,856

90.00 163,027

2 10.0000 20.00 36,228
1 5.0000 5.00 9,057

2 10.0000 20.00 36,228
1 5.0000 5.00 9,057

60 .0500 3.00 5,434
4 1.0000 4.00 7,246

0 3.0000 0.00 0
1 5.0000 5.00 9,057

1 .0000 0.00 *
0 3.0000 0.00 0

62.00 112,308

Total Activity Charges 312.60                  566,248.14 
Total Charges Listed Before Credit 312.60                  566,248.14 

 SERVICE SUMMARY
----------- ------------

          $1,811.41 in collected balance will offset $1.00 of charges.
          This factor includes a provision for reserves.

  Analyzed charge subtotal 312.60                  566,248.14 
  

114


	Tax Report
	Police Report
	PC Monthly Report 10 2021 (002)
	2021 Crime Maps Master
	Copy of Copy of 2021 Total Crime Stats
	Copy of Copy of Committed Time Chart FY2021 New
	ALPR Color Maps October 2021
	Copy of Copy of 2021 ALPR Recovery Totals
	Oct 2021 ALPR Data
	October  2021 Municipal Court Report.pdf
	2021


	Fire Report
	Change_Order_#3_Beinhorn Road
	FY2022 Budget Amendment Request
	FY 22 budget amendment request
	FY22 Adopted budget
	FY22 Requested budget amendment
	Insurance Budget Amendment 2021 2022

	MVWA_FINAL 2022 Renewal  Presentation (V2).pdf
	Village Mutual Insurance Group�PY 2022 Renewal Presentation
	Executive Summary
	Health Plan Memorandum
	Ancillary Plans Memorandum
	2022 BCBSTX Medical Plan Renewal Analysis
	Medical Analysis
	Dental
	Vision
	Basic Life, Vol Life & LTD
	Compensation, AM Best & Disclosures
	Compensation  - Health
	Compensation  - Non-Health
	AM Best Ratings – Non-Health
	Disclosures
	Slide Number 15
	Thank You!

	Building Official October-November 2021 Monthly Reports.pdf
	Report Cover Letter Oct-Nov 2021
	City Council Permits Report New 2020 - Corrected - October-November 2021
	City Council Inspections Summary Report Oct-Nov 2021
	Detailed Inspections Report October 2021
	Detailed Inspections Report November 2021
	PLAN REVIEW STATUS October-November 2021
	11000 Hunters Park Dr. 11-5-21 -CO
	ANIMAL CONTROL ACTIVITY REPORT October-November 2021




